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MR. HORIN: The hearing will please come 

to order. 

This is the second in a serles of re-

gional hearings to be conducted by the Commission 

On The Review Of The National Policy Toward Gam-

bling. Our first regional hearing was in Boston, 

Massac:husetts. This, of course, is in Phila6elphia. 

We will generally consider the topic of law anforce 

ment in a'g~mhlinq context. V am Mr. Charles Morin, 

chairman of the Commission. Wit.h us today are 

Senator nugh Scott, Doctor Ethel Allen, 'Mr. Joseph 

Gimma. and Mr. James Colemam. 

It is with a great deal of pleasure that 

as chairman of the Commission I greet Senator Scott 

to these hearings, and I have asked him if he would 

accept the chair for thc! hearings r and he has con-

sented to do so. I now turn the chairman£hip of 

this meeting over to Sen~tor Hugh Scott. 

SENATOR SCOTT: Thank you very much, Com-[ 

missioner. 

I will make an opening statement. We wil! 
$ . 
; 

try to hear some of the witnesses, and around 11:301 
I :.' i . 

I if that's all right with you, sir, and we will con-I 
i 

I will turn the chair over to Doctor Ethel Allen, 

tinue from there. I 
I 

, " 

I 

I 
i 
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1 Ladies and gentle~en, we seem to be pre-
• 

2 eluded, like some television programs, by the big 

3 event of the daYI which many people thought might 

4 have been a gamble, too, and that was the victory 

• 5 of the Flyers. I think it ought to be entered in 

6 the record that this is the day we are meeting, 

7 so that the attention to the Commission On Gamblin 

• 8 will be subsidiary, I suspect, to the somewhat 
. f . 

9 larger expression of exuberance to be heard in 
" , , 

10 every corner of the City. 

• 11 I would like at this time to welcome tho e 

12 present to this second hearing of the Commission 0 
., . 

13 The Review Of The National Policy Toward Gambling. 

• 14 The Gambling Commission w~s established 

15 by Congress in 1970 to study gambling laws and pra -

16 tices in the United States. It was also mandated 

• 17 to make recom:"end8.tions that will enable the State , 

18 as well as the Federal Government, to formulate 

19 seund gambling policy. These recommendations will 
• 

• 20 be contained in the Commission's final report, ex-

21 pected to be issued in October of 1976. The Com-
.. 

22 mission has just published it's First Interim Re~ I, 

23 
.,/ • port, which describes the many gambling i~S.~1f:nJ:.tha 

,. J. -

24 are no .... being studied as part of the Comm,).ssian ~ s 

25 
, ______ Il-___ c_o_m_p_r_e_h_e_r:_.s....,:.._: _v_e_r_e_s_e_a_r_c_h_e_f __ f_o_r_t-_-_s_. ____ -~-,_____h .-
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In the early 1960's legal gambling beqan 

to reemerge as a potential source of untapped rev­

enue for ailing State and local governments. Alongi 

with its reemergence carne the reopening of many 01 

arguments for and. against gambling. Ana dozens of 

unanswered questions. Among thbse are: 

Wha~ is the connection between gambling. 

and organized crime? 

How does legal gambling affect law en-

forcemen~ efforts against the illegal operators? 

Should gambling be legalized for revenue 

protection or to compete with illegal games? 

Are these two goals compatible? 

To attempt to answer these questions, th 

Commission has engaged in a fact-finding process 

con5istent with the mandate given us by the United 

States Congress. The Commission has approached 

this task pragmatically, and under the leadership 

of the Chairman that was kind ~nough to introduce 

me, over the past year we have dev~loped informa-

tion through hearings in Washington, D.C. Last 

month in Boston, Massachusetts, where we began that 

phase of our inquiry which will take us to dif-

ferent areas of the United States, so that we may 

benefit from the perspective of well-informed 
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individuals who have an acute awareness of the na-

ture of gambling in the various parts of the count y. 

Paradoxically, gambling is both aCCBPtedf 

and condemned in America today. Some forms of 

gambling are sanctioned by various state governmen's 

and others are condemned. The States -- hard press·d 

for additional revenue -- have gradually adopted a 

more lib£ral attitude toward gambling because they 

recognize its revenue-producing potential. At the 

same time, ~owever, laws remain an the books -- in 

many cases enforced only minimally ~- that prohibi 

most types of gambling, principally casinos, sport 

betting, and numbers. 

I may interject here that as one who a 

number of years ago tried thousands of cases in~ol~-

iog gambling, the general permissive attitude of 

the community has shown really very lIttle change 

as regard~ enforcement and punishment. 

We understand that there is quite astor 

to tell about that here in the Philadelphia area, 

and we are anxious to hear it~ We were also told 

that illegal gambling is, in the final analysis, a 

state and local problem which ultimately can only 

be resolved by state and local authorities. It is 

therefore essential that we learn the details of 

" " 

1 'i 
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• ! 
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'J 
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your efforts to deal with this problem, since this 

Commission has the responsibility of providing --

to Congress -- recommendations as to how our ex-

isti~g patterns of the laws might be changed to 

improve their effectiveness against illegal gambling. 

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania has two 

forms of legalized wagering -- the lottery and 

pari-mutuel horseracing. 

The first lottery drawing in Pennsylvania 

was held on March 15, 1973. Over the past two fis-

cal years, the Pennsylvania lottery has grossed I 
$260 million and earned approximately $119 million 

in net revenue. These proceeds are devoted entirel 

to assisting senior citizens of the State. Speci-

fica11y, the profits are employed to provide pro-

perty tax as~istanc~, rent assietance, a~d free 

urban maSs transit service fer the elderly. For 

exam&le, for the property tax year of 1973 approx-

imatcly 388,000 senior cilizens of Pennsylvania 

received about $53 million 'in property tax and/or 

rent refunds. For this ~~me period the Pennsylvani 

lottery each week made possible over one million ·1 
I 

free urban mass transit rides for all senior citi-

zeus 65 yearq or older. Well over 80 percent of 

the population of Pennsylvania agree that a public 
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lottery is a good means of raising funds for public 

benefit. 

Pari-mutual racing in the Commonwealth 

provided over 28 million in revenUG to the State 

in 1974 and a slightly lesser amount in 1973, de-

rived over a period of approximately 900 racing da}s 

each year. 

Today, gambling profits represent on 

the average -- 2 or 3 percent of the annual State-

level revenue in States where one or more forms of 

gambling are legal. Opponents of legalized gambling 

usually arg~e that these small additions to st~te 

revenue could be raised more efficiently in a form 

of honest, nonregressive taxation that does not dis-

guise itself as a game. But supporters counter tha~ 

although the percentages may be small, they r~pre-

sent real money used for the public good and arc 

generated through contributions that are entirelY 

voluntary. 
I 
I 

the r'evenue issue is l 
by the expanding legal. 

On the others ide of 

law enforcement. Undisturbed 

gambling market is a flourishing illegal gambling 

trade that law enforcement officials, prosecutors, 

judges, and the public are either unable or unwill-

ing to eradicate. We find in this country today a 

.r 

"~ 

. ' 
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p: 1 climate of benign prohibition of gambling. i1hCl t I 
• • \ 

2 doss this sean? It l'JGa:UJ that offici<.11 restrnints 

3 .': 
" 

4 and even fewer on the wagering public. n~nigD pro 

• 5 hibition trcmnl<:J.i:cs into benign lat·] e.nforcement. 

6 Moot police dcpartm.nts aon'1; have the 

7 manpower, time, or money to conduct thorough gam-

• 8 bling investigations. Many feel that gambling is 

9 a low priority offense in compariscn to crimea 11k 

10 robbery, assault, burglary, rape, and murder. Gam 

• 11 bling-related corruption is widespread among loeal 

12 law enforcement personnel, and thi~ to~ substantia ly 

13 weakens the enforcement effort. 

• 14 It is ,'lidely believed that gambling is 

15 the largest source of rev~nue for organized crime, 

16 and that a certain perhaps signific~nt -- amoun' 

• 17 of the gambling proceeds are used by organized 

18 crime to finance other, more socially harmful oper 

19 ations, such as loansharking, narcotics, and the 

20 corruption or public officials. I 
The Justice Depar t -

21 roent has estimatert that the percentage of il_~gal 

22 gambling controlled by organized crime ranges from 

2 percent in the S?uthwest to 55.4 percont in th 

• 24 Northeast, and is approximately 41.8 percent for 

25 the Nation as a whole. 
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The connection between gambling and organ 

ized crime h~a been highly publicized in literature, 

film, and through the efforts of variouo inveatiga-

tive bodies, including the I{cf.auver Cor.:md,ttee in 

1951, the McClellan Committee in 1962, and the Penn 

sylv~nia Crime Commisoion in 1970. But the revel~-

tiona produced as a result of these and other invc~-

tigations have not weakened the trend touard 10ga1-

ization of gambling in the States, ~ tr.end baaed 

primarily on revenue considerat~ons rather than thd 

possible effects on organized crime. The response 

on the Federal level, by contrast, has heen to in­

tensify the actac~ on organized crime. The JusticJ 

Department is attempting to combat organized crime 

by depriving it of its gambling revenue. Thus,tr.2 

camp~ign against organized crime is in large mcasu:p 

" , dd" I a campaign aga~nst 111egal gamb11ng. In a 1t10n CD 

I 
a number of Federal antigambling statutes, the Govern-

ment has in its arsenal of weapons wiretap ~uthorit~, , 
I 

witness immunity laws, and :7 strike forces consistIng 

of high-level representatives from Federal inve~til 

gative agencies. I. 
Statistics are not available at this time 

I 

on the percentage of ; llegal gambling reached th~oulrh 
the combined efforts of Federal, State, and local 

I 
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tha nmouot of money wagered illegally each year 

as muah a2 $39 billion according to tho Justice 

Department -- that percentage would oeem to be 

considerably lower than is needed to mak3 the baz-

ards of a gallibling profes<;ion outt'10igh the tldVanta.re 

The problem takes on even greater significance in 

view of the trend toward legaliza~ion and the po- I 
tential it creates for a greatly expanded gambling I 
market. 

The issues of increased legalization g1v 

rise to several questions: 

If an attempt were made to eliminate 

illegal gambling through legalization, should the 

legal games be run by private operators licensed 

by the government, or should the government opera~ 

the ~:]ames? 

Is thnre any way to insure that the lega 

games would be truly competlti7e with the illegal 

ones? 

Can the legal games be kept honest? 

If governments want to prevent illegal 

gamblers from exploiting the market of new gamblers 

created by the current legal games r will they be 

able to pro~uco the money, manpower, legislation, 

:' 
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und the know-how necessary to accomplioh the task? 

We cannot anowar these questions yet bD-

cauue we don't have enough relia~le infor.ation 

about many complQ~ issues ourrounding all facits 

of gambling. Lac!ting hard facts and practicVll e::!-

pcrienca on which to b~se our arguments p many of u~ 

~bo Scbate gambling issues are foxced to rely 

on theoriss, gueDswork, estimateD, intuition~ 

he.jVity 

and ! 
I 

emotion. 

On the question of legalization, both 

advocates and opponents can present logical and 

plausible arguments to support their poaitions. 

Beth sides may appear to be right, thereby adding 

to the confusion and further delaying affirmative 

I 
action in one direction or another. If those of us' 

I 

"'ho knO\v the most about the subj ect canl1lot reach 

a consensus, the public can hardly be expected to 

do so. This is why no real gambling policy exists 

in any state, and why there is danger that every-
I 

thing bad about gambling today -- the corruption it~ 

produces and its link to organized crime -- may be-

come even worse tomorrow. Legalized gambling may 

or may not be the answer to revenue problems or to 

law enforcement problems, but the time has now come 

to take a long, careful look at the issues. 

FOSTER COURT REPORTING SERVICE. INC 
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The ~"itnesses \vho are presenting testimon 

at this hearing may have a particular position tha 

they urge the Com~ission to adopt. The questions 

that are posed by the members and staff of this 

Commission do not indicate a predisposition about 

the subject. As we are in a position where we mus 

ascertain the arguments in opposition to and in 

favor of legalization of various forms of gambling, 

our questions, while they may appear at times to b 

pointed, are designed to tes~ the factual basis of 

statements made by a uitness. I ask, therefore, 

that you appreciate the purpose of the questioning 

and not dra~ conclusions as to a predisposition on 

the PQrt of the qu~qtioner. 

I may say that we have a number of wit-

nesses at the hearing slated for ~oday and tQmorro~. 

I would also note that we do have biographical 

sketches of the various witnesses L~heduled to ap-

pear. They will include the president of the Phil-­

delphi. City Council, Mr. Schwartz, Mr. George Ray~ 
born, Executive Dicector of the Pennsylvania crimeJ 

Commission, or their representati vas r Hr •. James Ba i­

ger, Commissioner of the Pennsylvania State pOlice,! 

Walter Phillips, Special Prosecutor. This afternoJn, 

if possible, we will hear from Judge Glancey of th~ 
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1 Municipal Court, Mr. Emmett Fitzpatrick, District 1 
,l 

2 Attorney: Mr. John J. Finley, Jr., President of 

• 3 Eagle Downs Racing Association, and Doctor Mark 

..... 4 Haller, Professor at Temple University. 

5 We will have an additional list of wit-

• 6 nesses tomorrow. We hope to begin with Mr. Richar 

7 Thornburgh, appropriat.ely enough, the United 3tates 

" 
8 Attorney for Pittsburgh who has just been nominate 

• 9 by the President to be Assistant Attorney General 

10 in charge of the Criminal Division. 

11 Under the Reorganization Act of 1947 the 

• 12 witnesses are not required to read all of their 

13 statement. They may eo so. Many witnesses do. I 

14 is permitted that statements may be offered in the 

• 15 record either by the witnesses or on behalf of Nit 

16 nesses who cannot be present. 

17 Is Councilman Schwartz here y&t? If not, 

• 18 if it won't take too long to do it, I suggest that 

19 we call Mr. George Raybo~n. I like to start the 

20 

• 21 

he~rings proP.lptly so as not to keep ,'li tnesses wai tire;.; 

I call Hr. George Rayborn: Executive f'1 

22 Director of the Pennsylvania I~rime rommission. 
• 

23 We are ~ot following a procodure requipin 

• 24 the swearing of witnesses, Mr. Rayborn, and I under 

25 stand we have your biography. You are Executive 

FOSTER COURT REFORTING SERVICE. INC. 
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Director of the Pennsylvan1. Crime Commission. 

Prior to this you were on the Impeachment Inquiry 

Staff of the House Judiciary Committee and you were 

the United States attorney in Los Angeles and works 

for the Public Defenders' office there. I take it 

you are probably a friend of my very good friend 

Evelle Younger, Attorney General of California. 

MR. RAYBORN: I know the Attorney General. 

SENA70R SCOTT: Go right ahead. 

MR. RAYBORN: May it please the Commissio 

members and staff, I would like to introduce my 

associates this morning, Mr. Sanford Neiman, an at 

torney in our Pittsburgh office, and on my right, 

Dave Breen, Director of Field Operations for the 

Pennsylvania Crime Commission. I have prepared a 

statement that I Hould liJ~e to read into the recor( 

at this time. 

The Pennsylvania Crime Commission is a 

fact-finding agency with no 

Since its creation in 1968, 

prosecutorial powers .. ' j 
the Commission has con-

ducted several investigations involving gambling 

and the ability of the criminal justice syst2m in 

Pennsylvania to cope with this type of activi~y.' 

In 1970, the Commission received allega-

tions that a -~rious condition existed in the 

FOSTER COURT REPORTING SERVICE', INC 
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Johnstown area with regard to large-scale illegal 

gambling operations and their relationship to loea 

government and law enforcement. The Commission's 

investigators gathered information showing that a 

number of wel~ organized gambling enterprises were 

operating in the city. The principal ones consist d 

of nu~bers banks, sport books, football pools, 

treasury-balance tickets, lotteries, raked ca~d 

games, and coin-operated gaming devices. The info -

mation showed that these operations were being con 

due ted with little or no interference from local 

authorities, and the Com~ission's hearings disclos d 

a pattern of systematic payment of monies for of-

ficial protection of these operations. 

In 1973, the Commission completed investO-

gations in Carbondale and Phoenixville, In Carbon 

dale, the Commission found that: illegal gambling o. a 

moderate scale operated openly. Most of the gamblOng 

establishments were located on Carbondale's main 

streets and primarily featured regularly conducted 

card games. The testimony of the people who ran 

these games, the players in the games, and virtual~y 

every police officer, was that they were aware thaJ 

the games existed and that they had gone on for a 

substantial period of time without interruption. 

FOSTER COURT REPORTINC SERVICE. INC. 

.l 
j 

" , 



• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

•• 

• 

• 

I 
( 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

..... -... \ 

I~ fact, the testimony established that the former 

Chief oi Police hims~lf frequented illegal card gaJes 

at ten different specific locations. However, no 

nirect evidence was uncovered in Carbondaie that 

members of the police depa~tment received sysi:em-

ati6' cash payments from gamblers foe protection 

of the gambling operation~. 

In the Phoenixville investigation, the 

Commission received testimony describing Phoenix-

ville as a gambling town. The Commission found 

official tolerance of widespread gambling. The 

Phoenixville gamblers were so casual about the po-

lice that, according to the testimony of one polie 

officer, a police officer was able to walk in the 

front door of the major gambling establishment and 

to enter the back room where a number of persons 

were gambling. The Commission discovered that ?O-

lice officials were apathetic towa~d gambling an~ 

that there was little police action to discourage 

gambling. There was substantial evidence that the 

failure of the police to take action agalnst the 

gambling could be explained by the fact that the 
I 

law enforcement officials profited by the existence1 

uf this gambling through protective payments. The 

Commission received testimony that the Chief of 
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17 

Police and the Mayor received protection payments 

from gamblers. Other members of the police force 

received lesser payments. 

In 1974, the Commission published the 

results of an eighteen month investigation into 

corruption in the police department of the City of 

Philadelphia. During this investigation, commis-.' 

sian agents found open and flagrant gambling in 

every area of the city. Gamblers plied their trad 

in candy stores, variety stores, grocery stores, 

restaurants, bars and clubs. These operations can 

tinued uninteryupted day after day with no in~er~~j; 
ference from the police department. The Comm1ss10 

discovered that protection payments were being mad 

to the police on a systematic basis by gamblers 

throughout the city. The Commission learned th3t 

the Police Departnlent:' s policy regarding illegal 

gambling reflected the ambiguous attitude of the 

public-at-1arge toward gambling. The clear policy 

of the department re~uired that a certain number 

of gambling arrests be made; however. the allocati 

of resources, both manpo,-ler and money, \,Tas inadcnu 

to eradicate the large gambling operations which 

thrived in Philadelphia. ~ven when police officer 

made good arrests, it was unlikely that the gamble 
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3 I arrests for gambling in Philadelphia normally re- I 
r t 4 i suited in disch.rge, reg.rdless of the ga_bier's I 

5 I position within the organization. The statistical , 
j 1 
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7 

8 I 
9 ii 

10 ~ 

1l~ 
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I 
13 

14 I 

15 ~ 
16 Ii 

17 
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18 ! 
I 

I!) I, 
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21 I! 
22 jl 
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results of the gambling arrests were ao, follows: j 
'I 

91.6 percent of all those arrested were acquitted D 

had their cases dismissed; 2.9 percent were given 

probation; 4.0 percent w~re given light fines (never 

more that $500); 1.1 percent were given suspended 

sentences; and only 0.4 percent of all those arrested 

were sent to jail. 

its 

In November 1974, the Commission PUbliSh~d 

twenty-three month study of patterns of sentending 

in gambling caso.s in Allegheny County. This study 

showed that the vasL ~ajority of persons who were 

convicted of gambling offenses were never sentence 

to jail. Of 318 defendants who were found guilty in 

1972, only one was sentenced to jail. During the 

period June 6, 1973, to April 30, 1974, 164 defend 

were found guilty; onlJ three 0; these persons wer 

senT-anced to jail. As part of ttis study, the Com 

mission interviewed six judges of the Allegheny CO'nty 

Court of C0~mon Pleas. The judges were selected f r 

interview on the basis of their experience with 
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they handled more that 50Q of the gambling cases 

finally adjudicated by the court in the period 

June 6, 1973, through April 30, 1974. According 

to the judges interviewed, the factors which most 

affect the sentencing decisions for gambling of-

fenses are: (1) the judge's belief that the com-

rnunity does not regard gambling as the kifid of 

offense which warrants a jail sentence or a stiff 

fine, unless the offend.r is a significant pari' uf 

a crime syndicate; (2) the fact that most of the 

convicted gambling violators are housewives, un-

employed war veterans, senior citizens, and disabl~d 
I 

persons from the lower economi~ strata of societY'1 

without prior histories of violent crimes or felontes; 

(3) the lack of a serious, systematic law enforce-. 

ment and prosecutorial effort to reach the higher 

echelon of organized gambling operations; and (4) 

concern for allocating scarce junicial resources 

to the handling of offenses which are more dangero s 

and harmful to the community. 

As a result of the Carbondale, Phoenix-

ville and Philadelphia investigations, and the 

Allegheny County study, the Commission concluded 

that because of the cost of enfl:>rcing the gambling 

laws, in terms of corruption and the waste of 
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limited law enforcement resources, the State Legis 

~ature should re-examine the gambling problem and 

consider whether gambling could be more effectively 

dealt with through means other than the criminal 

la'tlS.. The Commission recommended that: 

"If progress in reducing police ccrLUp-

tion is considered a primary goal by the General 

Assembly, the present policy of regulating gamhlin 

through the criminal laws and the police should be 

re-evaluatea and revised. Gambling should be reg-

ulated by the state. Fraudulent gambling practices 

should be criminal,and disobeying the appropriate 

state regulations should also be punishable. The 

state regUlation should consist, however, primarily 

of taxing gambling proceeds, so that organized 
, 

crime's greatest source of revenue will be signifi-; 
, 

cantly reduced, if not eliminated. Gambling prOfitr 

should be utilized for the benefit of society as a 

whole. Police should not be involved in the enforcr­

ment of the state civil regulation of gambling." I 
Since the publication ~f the above-men-

tioned reports, the Commission has continu~d to 

investigate certain aspects of the illegal gambl~ng 

business. Our preliminary information indicates 

that the situation has not changed. For example, 
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in 1973, the Commission learned that illcgal garn-

bling paraphernalia in the form of punabboarda and 

lottery tickets was baing shippod into Pennsylvani[. 

This . information wan referred to the Pennsylvania 

State Police and in July and September, 1973. the 

State Police seized gambling material '<"yhich 'l.'fQuld 

have had a street value estimat~d at over $500,000 

On April 15, 1975, the State Police, aotinq, in 

part, upon information furnished by Commission 

agents, seized 34 cases of punchboards, Lucky sever 

tickets and other illegal gambling material which 

had been shipped into Pennsylvania. The estimated 

street value of those materials was $325,000. 

In another investigation, Commission 

agents have encountered the kind of problems that 

have made the gambling la~ls inherently difficult 

to enforce. Commission agents received inforrnatio 
I 

that high-stake illegal poker games were being hel 

at a particular establishment. The establishment 

was eventually raided by the local authorities. 

Hm"ever, the authori ties ~>lere thwarted in their ef .... 
I 

fort to make a sudden entry into the establishment! 

by the existence of a series of three doors. Tne 

third door was made of reinforced steel. In addition, 

there "las an elaborate eleCtronic buzzer system 
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running f~om the first door to the inner room. NO\ 
(!!viacmce of illegal gambling was discovozed. I 

since 1970, the Cornmicoion bas spent con 

sideznble time and money investigating and atudyin 

the effects of illegal gambling and the ability of 

the c~iminal justice system in Pennsylvania to cop 

with this activity. Based upon our beat lnformmti~n, 

illegal gambling still exists and flourishes in 

many parts of the Commonwealth. The attempts to 

regulate illegal gambling through the criminal 1aWJ 
have failed in the past and appear to be failing a 

this time. 

The present system of gambling laws pro-

vides us with the worst of all worlds: Thriving 

illegal gambling operations netting otganized crim 

millions of dollars weekly in Pennsylvania alone; 

tremendoue waste of law enforcement and jUdicial 

resources futilely attempting to enforce the la~s; 

and widespread corruption and an undermining of th 

integrity of the police and public officials resul"-

ing from bribes to prevent enforcement of the laws 

At some point, society must make a judge~ 

I 
ment whether it will continue incurring SUbstantia1 

m~r.al, political, and social costs or turn to alte~-

native approaches to the problem. It must debate, 
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• J 
1 and then decide, whether it should react with 

2 tighter criminal prchibitions or shift to control 

• 3 through civil regulation. 

4 The Commi~8ion does not possess the hard 

5 data necessary to reach an unqualified conolusion 

• 6 as to which of the alternatives would be nost suc-

7 celoful in eliminating thq evils cQumed by illegal 
.' 

8 gambling. A number of authorities have suggested 

• j) that, of the available alternatives, it may be 

10 that the bost ansuer is to legalize the various 

11' 
I 

forms of gambling, tax the gambling en~erprises as 
, 

12 
I 

I 13 I , 
• normal businesses and vigorously audit the oper-

ations. If gambling is legalized, strict laws xeg -

14 ~ 
15 

I 16 

17 I 
I 

18 
I 

• 

• 

l~ting any gambling which operates outside the 

established rules must be enacted and there must 

be vigorous enforcement against v~olators. 

The commission recognizes that a recom-

mendation to legalize gambling may be unacceptable 1~: 

l!J j 

!I 20 

to many concerned and knowledgeable persons. In 

fair~esS to their position, the CornmLssion acknow-

• 21 ledges that only infrequently have potentially ef-

22 I' 

I ?1 

fectivc methods of enforcing the gambling laws bee 

applied. It is evident that, in many areas, dis-

24 trict attorneys have rarely worked closely with 

___ ._ ... _ .. __ 251 __ .. __ .1._°.-".1 hw enforcemcr.t officialS in 

_ ... __ ~ _ _ _. FOf;iER COURt' REPORTING SC>lVICC. INC 
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• 21\ 

i 
and determined effort to arr.~6t and pr.oo~c~te the 

higher echelon members of organized gambling syndi 

• 1 
i! cates. Probative evidence regarding p~rticular 
! 
~ ;1 

~ 

~ 
defendants' relationships to criminal syndicates i; 

seldom presented to the courts. In many instanceD 

• .i 
J district attoxncys have failed to utili~e the pro-

cedure of a special grand jury to investigate orga)-

ized gambling syndicates, nor have they sought 

grants of immunity for6 and provided protection t~ 

lower echelon criminal figures to encourage their 

testimony. Some fed~ral prosecutors have effectiv~ly 

used these methods. It is quite possible that sta e 

and municipal prosecutors could achieve similar 

successes. 

It would also be imperative for effectiv! 

gambling enforcement that the courts responsible 

for hearing gambling cases adopt an~ apply consis-

tent sentencing practices designed to achieve 

rational goals. At present, the j~djcial process 

is merely an administrative burden to illegal gam-

bling operations. 

The matter of the continued existence of 

l~rge-scale illegal gambling must b~ brought to a 

• conclusion. Society, principally through its 

, I 

l -~ 

, 
Ji L-

_\~ "~- .. ~_.,-'''.-i,..~h: ....... 

legislators, must debate whether it should react 
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to the present abysmal state of the gambling laws 

with tighter criminal prohibitions and law enforce 

ment procadurce,or obift to contral through civil 

regulations. It is absolutely essential that one 

of the5a t'!r10 positions be adopted. To take no 

action is to make a decision to accept the present 

conditions. The only beneficiaries of this reactli1 

would be the gambling syndicates throughout the 

country. The damage to society continues to be 

too fundamental and too g:eat to accept the status 

quo • 

That concludes my prepared sta~ement. 

BY SENATOR SCOTT~ 

~ Thank you, Mr. Rayborn. In your opinion has there 

been any evidence of a reduction of police corruption 

in Philadelphia Dince the issuance of your 1973-74 re-

port, or do you have any information on that? 

~ Senator Scott, we donlt have any information on 

that. Since the issuance of the 1973-74 report the mat-

ters involving Philadelphia have primarily been taken 

over by the Special Prosecutor. The Crime Commission 

has not been actively involved in investigations in 

Philadelphia since that time. 

~ Generally speaking. in your opinion,what i~ the 

of 

l 
effect of gambling-related corruption on the ability 
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.1 the police department to perform its duties? 

2 A. In the Commission studies, I believe, Senator Scot, 

3 ~ha~ the effect of illegal gambling has been fairly 

4 disastrous on the ability of the polic~ department to 

5 perform their duties. 

6 

7 

9 

10 I 
111 

12 ,.1 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

In the study I mentioned secondly in 

Carbondale v we found that the police department, as 

as we could tell, was not receiving payoffs for the 

tection of gamblers, but at the same time the police 

department was aware that gambling was going on and was 

taking no action. That trend, I think, ran through all 

the reports that we did, the Phoenixville report, the 

Philadelphia report, and all those reports. There was I 
certainly awareness on the part of the police department 

of gambling, and no action was being taken. 

~ Your Commission has called on the State Legislatur~ 

to reassess its policy of controlling gambling by crimiJal 

18 laws, really in effect not controlling it. Do you ad-

20 

vocate the legalization of gambling? 19 If so, what £crms~ 

I 
the Commission has done is takeri 

h .. h . d I T e Comm1SS10n as recoan1ze • 
- I 

j 
! 

Well, I think what 

21 ! a 

~ and has stated in its report that,in it~ opinion, the 

very limited position. 

~ present system of gambling laws is not operating. The 

24 Commission has further called on the State Legislature 

~ to study the pro~lem and to come up with some 
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2 

3 

4 

recommendat.ions. The Commission, I think, has been 

fairly limited in i~s <aaommendation as to _hat the I 
State Legislatcre ought to do. We have been mest. insi~t 

t~nt on calling on the State Legislature to do aoeethin • 

5 We are not ~onfident that we have the hard data to tell 

6 the State Legislature ~hat to do. 

7 Q. I have some famili~rity with the history of wire 

8 tapping in Pennsylvania. When I vas a prosecutor, it 

9 was first permitted. Then inter-statewide uiretmppirig 

10 was ruled out by the Court decision, 

11 I recall, intra-state wiretapping~. 

12 was the Novak case. Then a statute 

and, finally, as i 
I think Ol:e of the: 

was enacted in Penn 

13 sylvania at the initiative of Sam Dash prohibiting wire-

14 tapping. So my question is: Would you recommend the 

15 enactment of a statute permittiIl'~ \'dretapping by law 

16 

17 

enforcement agencies in Pennsylvania? I 
k Senator Scott, the report that we published in 1914 

18 dealing with corruption in Philadelphia indicated that 

19 

20 

Lhe police have a difficult time getting information be-I' 

cause of the ~tate of the wiretapping laws in the State, 

21 of PennsylvaLia. Since that time the Commission has not 

22 'studied the problem. I don't think that on thi3 record 

23 

24 

I can make a recom~endation. Clearly the problem is m~nr 

more difficult by the absence of wiretap laws. 

25 I~ Do you think the Legislature ought to at least give 

t. ><.. ... . ,om. eoo.< .,,0."00 "."'C<. ,oe I 
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1 the most serious consideration to the possible legisla-

. 2 tion to permit wiretapping under controlled conditions? 

3 A. I think if you are going to ~cke a policy that you 

1 are going to try to strictly enforce gambling laws, the 

5 the Legislature should take a strong look at whetner or 

6: not wiretap laws are not Gne of the things that you n~e' 

7 to do that. I think if you do decide to enfo.rce gambli.I"i';J 

8 laws that you ought to look at the wiretap laws as bein 

9 C~C of the elements you might need to do that. 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

SENATOR SCOTT: Tha~k you. I am going 

to move now to Doctor Ethel Allen for further 

questions. Doctor Allen, as you know, is a distin 

guished member of the City Council of Philadelphia 

and a member of this commission. 

Would you go ahead, Doctor? 

DOCTOR ALLE~: Thank you very much, 

Senator Scott. 

ny DOCTOR ALLEN: I 
~ I only have one question. I noticed in your testi1 

mony where you say you recommended that it might be posi 

sible in answer to the problem to legalize gambling, an~ 

22 that you recommended a tax on gambling enterprises as 

23 normal businesses and a vigorous audit of the operat~o~s. 

21 Why do you not recommend the alleviation of tax upon 

~ the winnings as a possible edge on that whole system? 

---~------~~-------------------------------------------------------------------+---

Ii 
1/ 

. , ....... -
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1 1\. Doctor Allen, I don G t knOt" if the Corn!nission con-

2 sidered that when it made this recommendation that you 

3 should go perhaps further to compete with illegal gam-

4 I bling and eliminate the taxing of winnings. Many autho -

5 ities have recommen(led that. The Commission did not 

6 deal with that, an~ we have not had an occasion to daal 

with whether we should do that since the publication ofl 

the report that I referred to. 

7 

8 

9 If it were to come up in the future, I 

10 would say you would have to consider that as to whether 

11 you wanted to do that. 

12 DOCTOR ALLEN: Thank you very much. 

13 Thank you, Senator. 

14 SENATOR SCOTT: Thank you, Doctor Allen. 

:: 'I BY HR. HORIN: 

Chairman Horin? 

17 You say that the Commission doesn't have the hard 

18 data necessary to make the recommendations. What sort 

19 of hard data do you need, in your opinion? 

20 II 'A 

21 ~ to know with hard data is what happens under the system 

I t seems to me one of the things you ~"ould ,,'an t 

~ now, where does the money go. One assumes a large 

~ portion of the money from illegal gambling now goes 

24 to organized crime. That may in fact be true. 

HOt·,. are you going to get that data? 
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Very difficult. I den' t kno,,",. 

Q. Did your Commission mRke any effort to get it? 

Not as far as I know. 

Q. Do you have subpoena power? 

A. We do have subpoena power. Yet the only hard data 

that the Commission has had that we published is the 

1970 report on organized crime. In the 1970 report I 

believe we cited the figure of $240 million involved 

yearly in Pennsylvania in the number scheme. 

Q. What else would you need? 

~ I think you would need more of that same kind of 

intormation, and you would need to document it. 

Well, would you require data, for example, on what 

makec people gamble1 

A. ~'le didn't. I think it would be helpful if you had 

that kind of data. 

Q. Why the populace of Pennsylvania gambles so freely 

when they know it is against the law? Was there any 

effort made to get that sort of so-called sociological 

information by this Commission? 

~ I can't answer that because I wasn't here ~t the 

time of the report. The report does not reflect --

none of the reports reflect that there waS an a~tempt t 

get that kind of data. 

Q. Do the reports reflect why they would conclude 
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1 that gambling should be State regulated but that the 

2 regulation should be primarily to tax the proceeds · ... 3 ~~d thereby drive organized crime out of its revenues? 

4 What justification would there be for that conclusion? 

t 

5 Would you ~estate that? Let me see if I can undcr-

• 6 stand. 

7 ~ Perhaps, I didn't state it properly. I am quoting 

8 from the report on page 6 of your statement, "Gambling 

• 9 should be regulated by the state. The stnte regula-

10 tion should consist, however, primarily of taxing 

11 gambling proceeds, so that organized crime's greatest 

• 12 source of revenue will be significantly reduced." 

13 Why did they conclude that taxing the 
'; .. , 

11 proceeds would reduce the revenucs~ Do you think 

• 15 that organized crime is going to pay the tax? 

16 & I am not sure that I can answer that. Let me give 

17 you an alte-:nntive that might have prompted that con-

• 18 c-lusion. 

H) One alternative that you ~ould consider 

20 would be licensing individuals. If you licensed in-

• 21 dividuals, it might be that you would end up licensing 

22 organized crime to carryon the gambling action. If you .. 
23 did that, you might end up in the position that you 

• 24 would simply transfer tlleg~l organized crime gambling 

25 :;:0 legal organi zed crime g~t1:1bling. 

I 
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1 Q. My question ,:eally is to the point thou.gh if 

~: • 2 you know or if th~ report shows -- if you knew why the 

.3 Commission ~lOuld conclude that taxing gambling proceeds 

4 would result in depriv5ng organized crime of its great-

5 est source of revenue. The Commission is clear that • 
6 they thiuk that organized crime is apparently going to 

pay the tax. 

8 A. I am not sure. I think that the implication might • 9 be that under the illegal system organized crime gets 

10 the benefits. If you take the system and make it legal 

11 and the state operates it without any connection with 

• 12 organized crime, the money comes directly to the state. 

13 Q. Why do I infer that from th15 quotation from the 

14 Commission? 

• 15 II. I believe that was the intent of the quotation 

16 itself. I canft give you a more detailed explanation 

17 of it. I don't think there is a more detail~d expl~n-

• 18 ation. 

19 HR. !-10RIN: I yield. 

» 20 Thank yvu Senator. 

• 21 SENATOR SCOTT: Commissioner Coleman? 

~ 22 HR. COLBl-1A"I: Thank you, Senator. 

23 BY NR. COLEHAU: 

• 21 Q. ~1r. Rayborn, in the recommendation that Mr. Morin 

25 just referred to which your Commission recoMmended, of 

FOSTER COURT REPORTI""C &IiAVIC"- II\JC": 
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1 course, to the Lcgislatarc, there is some ifs in th~t, 

2 but i~ your statement you refer on several occasions 

3 that society must decide whether they want Gtrict en-

4 for cement or they want civil regulation. Which is it 

5 from your own personal standpoint? Which do you prefer? 

6 Which would you recommend, I should say, to this Com-

7 mission? Stricter prollibition or civil regulationF 

8 despite what your Commission's reco~mendation may be? 

9 A I don't know that I can make a recommendation like 

10 that. The Commission has not done that. Person~lly, 

11 I don't think that it would be appropriate for me as 

12 Executive Director to make a recon~endation that the 

13 Commission has not made. 

14 Q. Again going back to what we just read befor~, that 

15 Commission recot'~hdation, wasn't that to the Legisla-

1fi ture, or who was that to? 

17 L Public reports that we presented to the Legisla-

18 ture. 

H) ~ Docs your Comm~ssion ha~e the right to recommend 

2Q legislation? Is tha~ ona of your duties! 

21 A. We can make feports and present them'to the Legis-

22 lature with recommendation. ?he Legislature mayor may I 

not ~ct upon them or follow up on them. f 
24 I 

I 

Q. This recommendation says that gambling should be 

25 regulated by the states. I assume, going with that, 
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1 you mean for strict enforcement. 

Mio • 2 11.. That' 5 certainly \'1ha t:: this recommendation implies. 

3 Q. Assuming that doesn't become a fact and that gam-

4 bling remains illegal, most types of gambling and those 

5 that ara now legal, such as the lottery or pari-mutuel • 6 betting, your Commission would have the right to recom- I 

7 mend certainly to the Legislature that wiretapping be 

8 permitted in the states, wou1~ntt it? 

• 9 PI. We vlOuld. 

~ You have the advantage of having seen e££ectivenesJ 

towards combatt5ng illegal gambling, I think, in certaiJ 

10 

11 

• 12 states. There is no question it has been effective? 

13 fl. In some cases, yes. If I can just explain, Mr. 

14 C~lcman, we would have the right to ~ake a recommend-'. 15 ation as part of a case studt or situation study. We 

16 don't just make recommendations to cake recommendations 

17 We usually make recorrunendations as a part of a large 

• 18 study, cr something of that sort. If the situation 

arose where we had a case ntudy or situation study, We 

20 certainly could include such a recom~e~datian as a part 

• 21 of that study. 

~ In the early part of your written statement you 

talked about a study showing that protection money was 

• 24 paid in at l8ast two towns on a systematic basis, and I 

25 believe one of those places was Philadelphia, but there I 
FOSTER COURT REfCRTING SERVICE. INC 
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1 has been no follow-up on this. In other words, your 

2 Commission doesn't --

3 iI. AS a result of the report we wrote concerning the 

4 corruption in Philadelphia, a special prosecutor was 

5 appointed, and the follow-up to the report has been don I 
6 by the s~ecial prosecutor. 

7 Q. IS it your understanding that these protection pay 

8 ments wer~ to av~id any type of enforcement, or was it 

9 to be coken enforcement? I notice the 91 perce~t figur 

10 which e~thez were acquitted or dismissed. Was that, as 

11 you understood it, part of the protection; that there 

12 would have to he some token arrests to settle the pro-

13 blBm in court, or was it to be completely looking away? 

14 ~ I believe in the report we mentioned ~here would 

15 have to be some accommodation arrests. In certain case 

16 gamblers would be informed that they were going to be 

17 arrested and they would then be arrested. 

18 MR. COL~'AN: Thank you very much. 

19 SENJI_TOR SCOTT: Commissioner Gimma. 

... 20 NR. GIHHA: I pass, Senator. Thank you 

21 very much. 

22 SENATOR SCOTT: Mr. Tom Farrell for the 

23 I staff. 

24 Hr. Farrell? 

25 
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!1R. FARRELL: 

Would it be appropriate for a district attorney to 

3 announce a policy of informing the police net to arr~st 

4 gamblers and to announce publicly that he would not 

5 prosecute gambling violators? 

Whether or not i t ~'1ould be appropriate, I don't 

7 know, ~a. Farrell. I think that a district attorney 

8 could achieve the same t~inq ~y announcing publicly 

9 that gambling has a low ~~iority, and the rosults would 

10 be the same. I think either of those announcements 

11 really come down to a political matter that he would ha e 

12 to judg~ whether or not he could do that politically 

13 and survive and prosper, or whatever, and I would say 

14 in a sense it would be a political ques~ion. 

15 ~ What has bC9U the effect of the gambling laws on 

16 the total efficieccy of the law enforcement apparatus? 

17 How badly has the law enforcement system been burdened 

18 by gambling cases? Is it a big problem? 

19 I am sorry, would you repeat that, Mr. Farrell? 

20 Sura. Do the number of gambling arrests put such 

21 a burden on the court system in the State of Pennsylvan.a 

22 ~ that it puts a burden on the prosecutors and judge~ to 

23 dispose of criminal ca5e~? 

24 Mr. Neiman was one of the attorneys responsible 

~ for the Allegheny study which involv~d the City of 
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1 Pittsburgh and others, and I would like to re%er that 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

I 
'1.5 l 

'r 
16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 I 
23 I 
24 

25 

quantion to him. They dealt with that question. They 

talked to judgea about that. I would like to rafer tha 

question to Mr. Neiman. 

HR. NEUtAN: As part of tho study of' 

sentencing participants in gambling cnmee in &1-

legheny County, interviews wore conducted with a 

number of the judges responsible for sentencing. 

One of the principal concerns of th~ Chief Sudge 

of the criminal Division of the Common Pless Cour_ 

was that the present criminal 

create a great burden for thp 

most significant concerns was 

ment,whereby persons would be 

laws on gambling do I 
courts. One of the I 
Lh~t harsher enforce1 

sentenced to jailor 

greater fines, would be a more considRr~ble bures~ 

on the courts. He felt this would create a deman~ 

I 
for jury trials and would lessen the nu~ber of ple,~ 

of guilty, and would greatly tax the existing re-

sources. Basically, he felt -- and other membera 

of the judiciary felt -- that presently the qa~bli 9 

I 
portion of the courtq' cases occupied a considerable 

I 

agEnda and 
• j 

that harsher enforcero~nt of the gambl~n~ 

laws would occu~y even a gren~er prcportion, and . i 
this was his concern ~resently. Thiu was one of 

the reasons that he felt there is not a thorough 
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1 dealing with gambling CBses u~der the present sys-

2 tern. ~here is not a utilization of pre-sentence 

• 3 reports. There is not a conscious effort to link 

:t 
the persons t'lho are arrested to the highe.r echelons 

of o~ganized crime. He WQS considerably concerned 

• with the waste of resources under the precent sys-

7 t~m. 

8 Similarly, we found that the prosecutoria 

9 officials, law enforcement offici~ls, ware also con 

10 cerned that under the present system much of their 

11 resources were utilized for gambling-related cases 

12 and this was a burden on them in de~ling with pro-

13 ble~s that society considered with more concern, 

14 the actual street crimes. 

-, 15 BY MR. FARRELL: 

16 ~ I have one final question. Has your Commission 

17 been given sufficient funds required to fulfill its man-

- 18 date? If not, what kind of money would a state have to 

19 invest to fund the kind of studies and research needed 

20 to come up with a resolution to solve some of your pro-

21 blems? 
I 

22 A I think that we probably have sufficient funds to 

23 do the job we are mandated to do. You have to r~ali7.~ 

24 we are not a prosecutorial agency. When you talk about 

25 a thorough job, you might have to consider whether an -. 
FOSTER COURT REPORTING SERVICE:. INC 
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agency should be a prosecutorial agency. Recognizing 

that we are not, I think we probably have SUfficient 

funds to do the research and investigation that we are 

mandated to do. 

MR. FARRELL: Thank you very much. 

6 BY SENhTOR SCOTT' 

7 O. I have one last question. I don't think either 

8 courts or juries show very much concern about gamblers 

9 becauge of the attitude of society, small gamblers as 

10 against syndicated o~ organized crine~ but why don't the 

11 state courts, the state district attorneys, use the im-

12 nunity features more often, as the Federal U. S. Attarne,s 

13 do, the offer of immunity to the small gambler if he can 

14 give evidence leading to a raiding of a syndicate? 

15 A. Senator Scott, I don't know the answer to that. 

16 This is a legal problem in Pennsylvania with using im-

17 

18 

19 

munity statutes. Where it is now, there is a case on aPI 
peal before the Supreme Court which holds that the immcnity 

statut~ is limited to per30ns involved in organized crirr.b. 

20 So if a small gambler was not a me~ber of organized 

21 crime, he might be able to, at least right now, success-

22 fully argue that the immunity statute was invalid and 

23 did not reach him. Why the district attorneys have not 

24 used more often, hO\'lever I I don't kno\'! • 

25 SEnATOR SCOTT: ~.ny otl.cr questions? 
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Statem0nt of George Rayborn 
Executive Director 
Pennsylvania Crime cOlrJllission 

The pennsylvania Crime Corr~ission is a fact-finding 

agency ... lith 1.0 prosecutorial po'.;ers. Since ita creation 

in 1968, the Commission has conducted sC'.ICr ... l imrestig<?'l:ions 

involving gambling and the ability of ~.:he crilninaJ_ j'.lntice 

system in Pennsylvania to cope \'lith this t~{pe of activi'.:y. 

In 1970, the Conunission received allegations that a 

serious condit:i.o'.-. existE'cl in thu Johnstovm Flrea ",ith :ccgcrd 

to large-scale i~le9al gambling operrd.:iolls ailr.t 'l"hoi'(' rt~1<'tt10!:" 

ship to locC!l goverm:lcnt and la\" enforc0ment. 'fhe Co:nmissJ.o;1' s 

,·mll organized gamblin<] entex-priscs were opcx-ating ill '.:1'0 cH:y. 

'rhe prin!;ipalones consisted 'Jf 111.:nbcrs hnaks, s,.:o.ct, hooks I 

football pools { treastlry-lntlance t5 cl:ets I lot::erics r ra~~ed 

card games t and coin-operated gaming dt';viccs. 'l'he infm:Ji1:l'.:icn 

o5hO\.'8d that thc~c opcratiollS i\'Ore being conuuctcd ':li til lit:tlc 

or ne interfm:cnce from local authorities onc1 t;le Cml''':lii ssion IS 

hearings disclosed a pattern of systematic paYli1<:mt of mGniC~8 
, 

_for official protection of these opcrntions.~ 
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In 1973, the Commission completed investigations in 
.. 

Carbondale and Phoenj~villo. In Carbondale, the Co~nission 

found that illegal gambli.ng on a moderate scale operated openly .. 

Host of the gamblin';l establishments 'I:lere located on Carbondale' E 

main streets and primaxily featured regularly conducted card 

gam~s. . The testimony of the people "lho ran these games I the 

players in the gamest and virtually every police officer, was 

that they \'lere a\'!are that the games existed and that tl:..ey had 

gone on for a substantial period of time ,.,ithout interruption. 

In fact, the.testih1ony established that the former Chief of 

Police hinself frequented illegal card games at ten different: 

specific locations. Hm'lever, no direct evidence \<las uncovered 

~~n Carbondnle that members of the police depa.rtment received 

systematic cash payments from gamblers. for protectioll of t:he 

gambling operations. 2 . ~" .. 

Xn the Phoenixville investigation T the Com!'nission received 

testimony describing Phoenixville a.s a gambling tmln. The 

Cor..mission found Official tolerance of widespread gCJmbli '1:1' 

'rIle Phoc ~ ::-:ville gCJmblcrs \'lere so casual aboul: the police t.lu:.t, 

according to the i:cstimony of one police officer r a police 

orficer ,-:as able to walk in the front door of the major gam-

bling establishment: and to enter the back room \'lhere a: nwnber 

of persons were 9ambling. The Com:;nission discovered that 

police officials WGre apathet:i.c to'.\'m:d g<lmbling and that there 
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was little police action to discourage g~h1bling. 'rherc was 

substantial evidence thut the [nil ure of the polic(~ to tuke 

action against the gumbling could be expluined by the fuct 

that the lat'1 enforcement officia.ls profited by the existence 

of this gambling through protective payments. 'rho Commission 

received testimony thut the Chief of Police and the l>1ayor rc-

ceivGd protection payments from gmnblers. Other mefl\bers of 

3 the police force received lesser payments. 

In 1974, the CO!nlnission published the results of an 

eighteen month investigation into corruption in the polire 

department of the City of Philadelphiu. During this investi-

gntion I Commission ugcntz fOU!1d open and flag:::-ant g~{'bling in 

every area of the city. Gmnblcrs plied t~heir trude in cundy 

stores, variety stores, groceries, restaurilnts, burs and clubs. 

These orcrations continl1cd uninterrupted day after day with no 

interforence from the police c1epart:aent. Tj~c Commission dis-

covered that protection puymcnts were bein'J made to the pelice 
4 

on u systeJnutic bi.'lsis by gru;.bl.t:>:::s ~.:.hroughout the c:ity. '1'he 

COl1'.mission learned that i.:he Police Dc)?artmcntfs policy regurd-

ing illegal gambling reflected the ambiguous attitude of the 

~ .. , public-at-large tC\'.'arc1 gml1bling. 'l'he clear policy of the u(!-

part~.;!nt required that a certain number of gambling nJ"rests 
. .e 

be made; ho',·;cvor, the alloc:ltion of r~"!soUJ~ce~; I bOoth manpm'ler 

and mOl1oy, \·:as ir.atkquatc to crndicatc the l::lrge gar\lbling opor-

ations \·,hieh Lhrived in Philadelphia. Evel1 \.;110n police officers 

3 
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made good ar: ,:!sts, it was un1iJ;.c1y that the gambler. \'lould 

be severely pWlished. A study conducted by the C:time 

Cornmisr::ion of 1972' arrest date:< shm','cd that arrests for gumb1ing 

in Philadelphia ncrmally resulted in discharge, regardless of the 

qalT'.bler's pO$ition trlithin the organization. The statistical 

results of the ga!nbling urrests \'lere as fo1lm"3: 91. 6% of all 

those arrested Ylere acquitted or had. their cases d5.smissedi 2.9% 

",ere given probation; 4.0'<; Vlere given light fines (never more 

than $500) r 1.1% ,·:ere g~vcn Guspended sentences; and only 0.4% 

of all those arrested \'lere sent to jail. 5 

In November 1974, the Conunission published :i.t.s tVlCnty-threc:; 

month studl' of patterns of sentencing in gambling cases in 

l~lleghcny County. This study shm:ed thnt the vast majority 

of persons who Viere convicted of gClf,:bling offenses viera never 

sentenced to jail. Of 313 defendnnt.s \'iho were found gu;ilty in 

1972, only one was . ~ t . '1 G sen~encea '0 JUl • During the period June Gp 

1973, to April 30, 1974, 164 defQnd~nts \';ere found guilty; 

only three of these persons were sentenced to j~il.7 As part 

of this study, the COlluuission intervieVJed six judges of the 

Allegheny County Court of Com:non Pleas. l'he judc:.ses WGre select.ed 

for interview,on the busis of their Gxperience with gambling 

cases. Collccth·ely, the~t handled more than 50~ of the gaJllbling 

_ cases finall~l adjudicai:ec1 by the cOurt in tho period Juno G J 1!173, 
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through A!,)ril 30 I 1974. According to tIw ju~gcs int.crviev;ed, 

the factOl:s ,,}hich most affect the s0ntencing decisions for 

gambling offenses are: (1) the judge's belief that the com-

munity dO,es not regard gmnbling as the kind of offense ,·thich 

warrants a jail sentence or a stiff fine, unless the offender 

is a significant pnrt of a crime syndicatG:; (2) th{~ fact that 

most of 1:he convicted gambling violiltors are house\,rives, un-

employed , ... ar veterans, senior citizens, and disabled persons 

from the 10\'ler economic strata of society, vlithout prior l1is-

tories of vio'lent crimes or felonies; (3) the lac]e of a serious,. 

systemntic law enforcement and pl:osecutorial effort to reach 

the higher echelon of orgilnized gamblinH ope.::-ationsi and (4) a 

concern for allo~dting SCilrce jud~cinl resources to the handli~~ 

of offenses \<)111.c11 al:C more dangerous and hnrmiul to the cOJ'!".mun-

ity.8 
.. ,,"J 

As a result of the Carbondalet Phoenixville and I'h-; lud~J.I-':i6.::-:. 

investigations I and the l\llc!ljhcny County study r the Corrcnission 

concluded that because of the cost of enforcing the gambling 

laws, in terms of corruption and the waste of lj.mite(l la"" en-

forcement resources, the Stal:.e TJegis1ature should re-c.xamine 

the gambling problem and consider ";hether gnmbling could be. 

more effective~y dealt with throu0h moans other than the crilli-­

inal laws. 'l'he Commission roc:lmmC'nc1eu thilt: 
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Ii progress in reducing police corrup­
tion is considered a primnry goal ~y the 
General lL~SC1'lbl y, tl10 p:cC"~~cnt: policy of 
regnlati)lg gul11bling through the crill\il1&l 
laws and the police should be rc-evaluatcd 
and rcvi?ed. Gambling should be reguJated 
by the state. Frauduicnt gambling prac­
tices should bo criminal, and disobeying 
the appropriate 5t2te regulationn shouhl 
also be punishable. The state regulation 
should consist, however, primarily of tax­
in9 garlbling proceeds, so that organizca 
crime's g~eatcst source of revenne will be 
significan!:ly reduced, if 110t elinU.nated. 
Gambling profits should be utilized fo~ 
the benefit of society as a whole. Police 
should not be involved in the enforcement 
of th.e stnte civil regulation of gamb13.ng. 9 

. 
Since the publication of the above-mentioned reports, the 

. Com:nission hns cont:inued to investignte certain aspects of. the 

illegal gambling busincs;;. Our preliminary inforr1ation in-

dicatcs that the 5i tuntion has not changed. For c::~'(m,ple, in 

1973, the Com:nizsion learned that illegal gamI)ling paraphernZtlia 

into I'ennf.iylv.::min. 'i'his in£OL"!ilation \-,'a!:; referT-cd to the PcnZl-

sylvania State Police and ;,n July and SeptcMber, 1973, the 

state Police seiz€!cl gc:n!1bling matarial \·;hieh ,,,ould }mvc hud a 

street value cstimntecl at over $500,000. 10 On AFril 15, 1975, 

the State Police, ncting, in part, upon information furnished 

by COlllmission agents, seized 34 cases of pur.chboard::>/ L~cky 

Seven ticl~cts and other illcgnl gnmbling ma::erial '.-.'11ic11 had 

beer. shipped into Pennsylvanin. The cstima1;ed street value of 

those materials v;as $325, 000. 11 
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In another investigation, Ccrnm;'sr,;ion agents hl:1ve en-

countered the kind of problems that have made tho. gambling 

1m-Is inherently difficult to enforce. Conmd.ssion agents re-

ccived information thnt high-sta].:e illegnl poker games \vere 

being held at a particular establishment. The estaLlishment 

was eventually raiDed by the local authorities. liml\: 1r t the 

authoritie,'.; \'lcre th\·nirted in their effort to make a sudden 

entry into the establishment by tile existence of a series of 

three doors. 'rhe third door was made of reinforced steel. 

In addition,.there \'las an elaborate electronic b~zzer system 

running from the first door to the inner room. No evidence 

of illegal gambling ,vas discovered. 12 

Since 1970, the COITu'nission has spent considerable time 

and money investigating and studying the effects of illegal 

gambling and thE' ability of the .::::riminal justice system in 

Pennsylvnnia to cope with this activity. Based upon our best 

information, illegal gamblin9 still exists and flourishes in 

l'nany parts of the Conlll1ol1Vt'calth. 'l'ho attempts to regulate 

illegal gambling through the criminal 1m-,s havo failed in 

the past ~nd ,;lppear '1:0 be failing at this ·t.ime. 

The present system of gnmbling J.aws p:r:ovic1c5 us \d th 

the VlOrst of all ":orlds: thl-iving illegal gumbling operations 

netting organized crime millions of clollnrs \-,('oi;ly in Pennsyl-

vania nlone i tremendous wnste of laiv enforcement and judicial 
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resources futilely nttcmpt.ing to en[orc(~ the 1m'lSi nnd \;idc:-

spread corruption nnd an tUlc1ornir:ing of the integrity of the 

police and public officials rc~ulting from bribes to prevent 

enforcement of the Im·/s. 
. 

At some point, societ~' must make a jue]gllwnt \':hethcr it 

\1ill continue incurring subsl:antial moral, political, ane] 

social costs or turn to alternative approachGs to the problC!m. 

It must dl!bate I and then u(;!ci(1e, \-;!lother it should re<lct \'lith 

tighter criminal prohibitions or shift: to control through civil 

regul<ltion .• 

The Commission doe:::; not po::;sess the hard d<lta nccessaJ.·Y 

to rC<lch an unqu~li£ied conclusion as to which of the alter-

natives "lould be most: successful in el.i.minat .1.ng the" cvi18 c:nuscd 

by ille9<.11 gml1bling. A nu;nber of autlJori -tics have sl.lg~!est:~d 

that, of the available alternatives, it may b3 that the best 

answer is to legali2e tho vnriou5 forms of gts:lbling, tnx t:hc 

gambling enterprisf,;!s as nCorr~ml bu~~incsE;cs and vigorotlsJy ;;mdit 

the opern tions. If gambling is legCllizcc1, strict. l.:n\'s regulut-

ing any gambling \·!hich operates out.f;ido the established rnlcs 

must be enected and there mLlst bc vi90W)US cllforccment aga:i nst 

violators. 

The Commi!:;sion rccogni:~es that:. n recommendation to 1cg<1.1-

ize gami)ling !:1ay be Ul1LlcGc:pt.::blc to m.:my concerned and kno\-]lecJSc-

able pex-soPos. In L::.il:I1CS::'; to their po:;i tion t tlJe CO:'::i1is~Ji on 

- 8 
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acl·;.no\'llac1ges thnt.: only inf::cH]Uent.1 y have p(~t~nti<llly C'ffect;ivc · ~, mctho~s of enforcing the gnmbling laws been applied. Il; is 

evident thnt, in many arens, dictrict attorneys have rarely 

worked closely \·:.ith 10enl Im·J enforcement orfici~tls in n C011-

·scientiou.'ii and determined effort to arrest ilnd prosecut.e the 

• high(.lr cchelon mcmbc.cs of organizec1 gi:llnbling syndicates. 

bative evidence rcgnrding particular c1cfendnnts' relationships 

to criminal sync1icates is seldom prescntcc1 to the courts. In 

• many instances, d.i~,;trict at.torne~'s hnve failed to utiliz0 the 

procedure of a special grnnd jury to investignte organized gnll1bling 

syndiciltcs, nor hnve they sought grunts of immunity for and 

• provided protection to Im'ler echelon c..'riminal figur.es to encolU:a-:;e 

their test:imony. Some f(':<1eral prosecntors have effectively 

used thoGe methods. It is quite po::;sible tliat state and munic;~pi:ll 

prmH!Cutors could uchie:vc: !;iwil<.;.r :..;ucce:;scs. 

• It would alco be imperative for cffcctivG 3amblinJ e:ntorca-

ment ~lnt the courts rosponsible for hc~ring 92ruhling cases 

adopt and .:lpply C:vnBisLeni: scntc:nci!lg l'ractices designed to 

• achieve rational goals. At present, ~~c judicial procGss is 

merely nn ac.1:dnif3 trn t.i 'Ie bunJen to illcgal g<"1r.1l>ling of,~ra t.io!ls. 

~\c matter o! the co~~inucd cxistenc0 of large-scale illcgnl 

• gambling must bc brought to a conclusion. Society, princ.ipally 

. throu~lh its legislators, r..m;t. C:ubntc \'lhethcr it £hould reuct to 

• \.:'tl 

- 9 -



• 

• 

.A, 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• r ....... 
. 1 i~ 
,;;. .. 1' 

' .. 

. . .,,·11.:·-'-'----------==1·: 
criminal prchibition:;; nne! Im-, enforcement: proceclUl:cs or shift 

to control throug!l civil rcgul~tions. It is abnolutcly c:Jscn-

tinl that one of thesc~ tltlO positionr; be adopted. '1'0 take no 

action is to make a decision to nccC'pt thl1 present conditiom.:: • 

The only beneficiaries of dlie rO(lction would be the' gambling 

syndicates throughout the country. 'rho au-mage to socict~: con-

tinucs to be too fur..c1' .. unelltal and too great to accept the ztatus 

quo. 
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(No rCl'lponse.) 

SENATOR SCO'rT: Thank you very much, Hr .". 

Rayborn. 

MR. RAYBOR::: Thank you and the memb~rG 

of the staff. 

SENATOR SCOTT: We have the pre~tdent of 

the City Council here. 

I am sG~ry to delay you, Councilman 

Schwartz, but we had startc~ with the witness and 

I thought we should finish with him. We arc very 

glad to have you here. I understand that you arc 

appearing not on17 in your own behalf but on behnlf 

of the ~overnor who is not able Lo be here. I 

think he has sone ni~tter pertaining to the refugee 

situation today, and I will have the same problems 

with the refugeeG when this meeting is over. 

hould you j~st go ahead in your own way? 

Did the Governor 5ub~it any statement or simply as~ 
I 

you to be present? 

HIL SCI~~U~RTZ: ~'iell, "cnator Scott, gr)od 

morning, Perha~s, you have a misapprehension of m~ 

presence here. I an not here representing the Gov-

ernor of th0 Co=~onwcalth. The Governor unfortu-

nately could not come, and the lady to your right 

asked "lhethcr I couldn' t fill in and tell the 

i 

I 
1 
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Commission what my feelings are about gambling and 

how I see it. So I want it clearly understood tha 

I am here as a public citizen. I am here with some 

background in government, having been a member of 

the Legislature from 1953 to 1960, and having been 

a member of the City Council from 1960 to the t 

time. I am president of the City Council so I do 

have some background. In addition, the City 

has conducted a very thorough study of the criminal 

justice systen, back about two or three years ago, 

and had every facet of the criminal justice system 

in the City of Philadelphia involved in that in-

vestigation. We did attain a great degree of testi-

mony from the variou~ component factors of the 

criminal justice system. 

Now, I have not prepared a text. I do 

have some comMents that I would like to share with 

the COMmission. 

SENATOR SCOTT: We would like to have 

those, and we accept your statement that you appear 

on your own behalf based on your position and your 

,;'.rn experience. 

In that connection the Commission had 

l.oped to as;':. the Governor some questions, and I a::! 

~oing to a~k the staff to prepare for the approv-l 

FOSTrR COURT REPORTING SERVICE. INC. 
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of the Chairman Of The Commission a list of questi ns 

to be submitted to Governor Shupp since we ao want 

his 'views as to how he thinks the State lottery 

lat<1g are \'1orking, hO\1 important its contributions 

have been, what limit the State should impose on 

gambling operations, the procedures regarding the 

awarding of racing dates, particularly the compe­

tition between New Jersey, Delaware, and pennSY1Va~ia~ 
what was his rational behind the signing of an antI­

eavesdropping law, and whether he thinks Pennsyl- I 

a serious crime problem; whether he suo-I vania has 

ports the 

tain more 

have any 

bling in 

I 
special prosecutor in his efforts to Ob-I 
funds from the State Legislature, does he 

! 
plans for the extension of legalized. ga~-l 

I 
its many forms r and various other questions. 

I know the Governor cannot be here, but I think he 

could help us if he would be willing to answor soce 
. I 

of these interesting and pressing questions. Thank 

you, Mr. Schwartz. 

MR. BCHWARTZ: Senator, I don't know 

whether the Governor is with the refugees or "lheth~r 

he is with the Flyers. There ~s an awful lot of I 
refugees out on the streets of Philadelphia right I 

! 

no\~ • 

If I may begin, sir, first of all, I I 

.I 

--



.. - . 

• 
1 

2 

• ~i 3 

4 

5 

• 6 

7 

8 

• 9 

]0 

11 

• 12 

13 

14 

• 15 

i6 

Ii 

• 18 

19 

20 

•• 21 

22 

23 

24 •• 
25 

43 

think we all recognize~ and historically, that we 

had lotteries in this country eveu before the 

cou~try was formed. Now, I believe that gambling 

should be licensed, or, even better, should be 

conducted by the Government itself. Nhcn I say, 

"the Covernment", I mean either the Federal Govern-

ment, State Government, or municipal government l or 

a combination. I think that that would be best. I 

think it ought to be an absolute monopoly by the 

Government. 

Now, through an investigation by the 

Council we discovered that there is an inordinate 

cost to the City of Philadelphia by the j an-up of t 

the courts I court systen, by ;.;hat most~.y are numbers 

cases. This is the lottery gane where they pay 

600 to 1, where people bet 5~. lO¢, 

number writer is on the corner, and 

a quarter. ThOI 

this is a rather 
I 

large operation in the City of ?hiladelphia. They 

are arrested bi the police. They go through the 

regular systeM of arrest and trial, and usually are 

fined $25 or $50 or discharged. This docs clog u? 

our court system and prevent the crines that are 

more heinous, -- rapes~ robberies, burglaries, arscns, 

a.saults, -- frcm coming to trial as quickly as tb.~ 
!3hould. It costs an awful lot of roonpy. You nay I 
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not be1ieve this, but the City of Philadelphia pay~ 

for all of the court costs in the criminal courts 

with the exception of the judges D salaries. They 

are paid by the Commont1sal th. Everyt.hing elee is.c 

paid by the City of Philadelphia, so that it is a 

burdon upon the City. My recollection is tba~ tba 

budget in the City of Philadelphia is flOfilc!!~lher~ 

around $40 million. In addition to which,we give 

them free space in our City Hall, and those in 

charge v all of the court employees, are paid by 

the City of Philadelphia. All of the supplies, thl 

material, the equipment, anything that is used. S( 

that it is not only a burden on the Commonwealth; 

it is a burden on the City of Philadelphia. 

Now, we have been trying to get the Com-

monwealth of Pennsylvania to pick up those aourt 

costs, because in each instance i~ is the Cammon-

wealth versus, Commonwealth versus, yet the burden 

is placed upon the taxpayers of the City of Phila-

delphia. 

I say to you that if we legalize gambling 

and don r t have to make these arres ts, and cion '.t ha'i. e 

to file them through our criminal justice system, 

through the 

",i 11 drop. 

courts, the cost of criminal ~ustice 

Justice will be speedier on the more C; 

. ~~ 

. , 
. 1 

I 

! • 

\, . 
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4 heinous and serious cri~es that we are interested 

in. 

~. ,. In Pennsylvania we had the harness racing 

1 
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• it 

first, followed by the pari-mutuel~ and then the 

horseracing, the flats, so-called, and finally the 

lotteries. I don't think that we have a Sodom and 

Gomorrah here in Pennsylvania because you have gam 

bling, legalized gambling. I remember when I was 

a member of the Legislature the Reverend Forney 

used to be up there in every session. That lvas in 

the very beginning when wp first were considering 

harness racing, and the proceeds Were to ~o ta the 

schools, by the way. I , ... auld certair..ly recommenc. 

to this Commission that we legalize gambling. 

We have off-track betting in Ne\<! York. 

We ought to have it here in Pennsylvania. 

television last night, and I saw where they now 

have a lottery system in Ohio by television. I 

think that's going to sweep ~he country. You be-

come an instant winner just by watching television 

and having the ticket in front of you. Back in the 

bootlegging days with the Volstead Act, they tried 

to prevent drinking in this country, and as a re-

suIt we had more viOlations than anything. 

SENATOR SCO'j.'T: On the day on which the 

I 
I 
I 
I 
i 
I 
I 
\. 
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1 Volstead Act was abolished, as a dictrict attorney 
,,' 

2 I quashed about 10,000 indictments. 

• to-

3 

4 I 
MR. SCH'YJARTZ: So I think ,(;le have to loo} 

at that. The control by the Government to ctop 

5 something just didn't work. Of course, drinkinq 

• 6 to a certain extent leads to crimeg and we recog-

7 nize that, but it is the leOBer of two evils, in 

8 my humble opinion. At least we got rid of racket-

• 9 ~ering, got rid of illegal profiteering that was 

10 taking place, and the same thing, I think, would 

11 be true i~ you legalized gambling, legalizing it 

12 • anything, whether it is basketball games or prize 

13 fights, or whether it is ice hockey or baseb~ll ga es,' 

14 because there is betting that takes place ,with hoo 

15 ies on a regular consistent basis in Philadelphia, • 16 and I think all OVAr this country. Some of the 

17 biggest money is made hy bets that are made throug 

18 bookmakers by telephone on baseba11, football, bas 

• 19 ball games. 

20 I think one important thing that must be I • 

21 done, you must ~ot tax the winnings, because that's 

• 22 the one advantage that the government would have. 

~1 That's one danger that we have at the present time, 

24 because it is an illeqal act that is taking p!ace l 
~ \"./ • and because it is i1lega1, the winner does not hay 



•• 
~1J!'!':'lIO,~~.Ji!'t~~~~"""l!lru' ~ 'C'#"-,.;;.:.w:,.,:;:, .. ~~"'''qQ''', ~--~""""~--~------~~----rl'~~ 

.~ 
i1 

'~l 
1 

J 
. ~ 

1 

• 
1 

41 

to pay a ~~A on it. 
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Common'i.~l3althv or by t.he Federal GovC!:rnm~nt.. 

That's about my staternent o sir. 

I 

I 
I 

SENATOR SCOTT: It seems to ma for a l 
specifie purpose, itemization to increa~e the genara , 
revenue, 30 such" so tbat there would be a gradual lo~-

ering of tht: return benefits to the winner and de-

vices entered into to find more profit to the gen-

eral revenue; whereas if it is clearly earmarked, 

it does not seem to have becn~:the progression in 

states '.:hat have done it. 

MR. SCHHAR'.fZ: Senator, I would also like! 
1 

to say that ga~~ling is something that's been with I 
This game of baCk-! 

j 

us since the beginning of time. 

gammon that's become so popular, now that game 

flourished ~ay back in B.C. and A.D • 
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prchiotoric locations. 

2 MR. SCln11\lR'l'Z: Right. Wm havo tl natural 

• j.. 3 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

4 

6 

7 

8 

9 

JO 

11 

12 

13 

14 I 
15!1 
16 1 

I 
17 ! 
18 I 

.1 

19 Ii 
20 I 

SENATOR SCOTT: I approeinto your trazti-

mony p Hr 0 Schwartz, and your fSharinq Doma ~mpot"ienc..:;.o 

that I h~ve had h~ra, of couroc, i~ tni6 Ci~y yearsl 

llg:O~ 

Doctor Etbel Allen~ would you ask your 

fellow councilman any questions? 

DOCTOR ALLEN': Thank you very much, Sen-

ator. It is not very often that I get an opportuni~ 

ty to put the shoe on the other foot. 

Mr. Plesident and I participated in the I 
Council Hearings that we had relative to the crimin~l 

t 
justice system. One of the things that we did not I 

get deeply into was th~ sentencing procedures of 

criminals who were subject to court under viola-

tiona of the Penal Code. 

21 jBY DOCTOR ALLEN: 

II 
22 Uo. Do you feel that there should be specifically man-

IIi . 
, l 

~ "dated sentences for gambling offenses, or do you feel.th~ 

24 ~diSCretiOn of the judge should be utilized in that 

25 :direction? 

I! 

I f 
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11 

• 12 

13 

14 

• 15 

16 

17 

• 18 

IH 

20 

• 21 

22 

23 

'. 

• 24 

25 

• 

n. Well, I am suggesting that you would have a dif-

ferent kind of criminal sentencing. I am suggesting 

that if you legalize gambling, the type of oentencing 

we have now will no longer exist. You would then have 

a punichmcnt of some kind for violating the law. It 

woul~ be a different law. It would be a law, just ~ike 

the lottery today, where somehody would try to compete 

uith the lott~ry. Now, it did hapgen6by the way, over 

in New Jersey. This is very interesting. You mayor 

may not know about this. T~e gambling syndicate over 

ther~ came over to Pennsylvania and bought up our lot-

tery tickets at 50 cents a piece and sold them for a 

dollar, and then doubled the prize that the person waul 

get. Now, this was ingenious on their part, and,of 

course, they had no overhead of any kind. I don't know 

what would happen if one of those tickets would have 

won, how they would have paid off, but it did occur. 

However, Doctor, I don~t think we have 

to worry too much. I think that there would be some 

kind of a criminal code required for violation, just as! 

you do for our liquor laws today in the Commonwealth, I 
or cigarette tax. However, it WOUldn't be the same as i 
you have at the present time. I think the penalties 

should be very heavYr 

; , 

.. i 

\ 
especially monetarywise, and I I 

think there should be an imprisonment. I don't think I A 
f ~ i 
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1 it io going to occur, however. I think that many of 

2 these people that are engaged, the small p~ople engaged 

3 in selling these nUmberG would probably be hired by the 

4 Commonwealth or by the ~unicipalities to do the very 

5 same thing that they are dOing now, but then they would 

6 do it legally and they vould be paying taxos on their 

7 ~ earnings. This is true of many of those grocery otoreo 

8 ~ mom and pop stores e who were taking numbers before, I 

9 am sure, and today are selling lottery tickets on behal A 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

2:3 

24 

25 

of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and conducting what 

is now a legal business. 

DOCTOR ALLEN: Thank you, Mr. President. 

Thank you, Senator. 

SENATOR SCOTT: Thank you, Doctor Allen. 

Mr. Chairr:tan? 

BY HR. MORIN: 

~ I take it what you are advoc3ting when you say it ' 

should be legalized is you are talking in terms of a 

state legalization procedure. 

Ba5ically~ I don't know whether 

roent would want to get into gambling 

the Federal Governl 

as such. I don't 

know. It would basi~ally be the State Legislature I 
throughout this Commonwealth. You might need some kind 

of Federal Legislation or changes in your current Federal 

Legislation, because you do have the requirement, as I 

j 
I 

1 
~ 
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: 1 recall, of D $50 gambling stamp and some other things ! 

} 

~. " 

2 that might require changing. However, I would like to 

3 I see a shnring not 

4 Ii municipali ties in 

only by the Comaonwealth b~t by the 

the revenueG. 

5 9 . In other "'lords, yo~,. are not suggesting sometl n9 

6 in the nature of a national lottery? 

7 A. No, sir. 

8 Q. Or that sort of thing? 

9 A. No, sir. 

10 Q. In other words, you would prefer to leave it up to 

11 Lhe states' options? 

12 A. Yes, sir. 

13 HR. MORIN: Thank you. 

14 SE~ATOR SCOTT: Commissioner Gimma. 

15 BY HR. GIHHi'.: 

113 Q. Hr. Presidnnt, l'lave you any data as to \\Thether, 

17 since the inauguration of 10tteries and pari-mutuel in 

18 Pennsylvania, the illegal betting has diminished any or 

19 has increased any? Do you have statistics on that? 
I 

20 A. No, I have no statistics, but I will suggest that r 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

it's probably lessened to some degree. Because we don;1 

have off-track bGtting, you still have the bookies, and I 
you still have the phone calls to the bookies that arc I 
::::~::t:::Sw::.:::S:::::::'p:~:.t::::hv::: ::.::V:ant I 

! 
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1 to bet and don't have time to go to the ttack. So that 

2 I would certainlY advocate off-track betting such as 

3 I they have in NaW-YOrk, or some similar systea. The 
J 

4 I numbers game is flourishing upenly in Philadelphia even 

5 though we have a lottery. These people still like the 

6 odds of 600 to 1 and it is easy for themr they walk 

7 right down the corner and bet their dime or quarter. 

8 I~ I was just wondering whether the illegal betting 

9 has diminish~d any, because our statistics in Rew York 

10 -show that, in spite of the off-track bet·ing and in spit~ 

11 ~Of the lottery, il1e'}al b~tting has increased because itf 

12 jcreated an atr:wsphere and, as you say, it is easy t':> bet [ 

13 IlbY telephone and th6re is no tax on the winnings. I was I 
14 jwondering what happened here in Pennsylvania. I 
15 1\. I think tha t' s the gimmick that you need, you h~ve i 

t 
I 

16 ito ma}:e the \.,inn~r gs tax free. 
t 

17 BY .HR. HORIN: 

18 I .1{1. Including FQd~ral Taxes? 

19 A. Yes, sir. 

1 "'h'" f ~ SENATOR SCOTT: That's tle reason, I ~.Ln~, 

I 
20 

for the success of the British system, that winn1D~d 
~ l 

i 
21 

22 f=ee. I huve been there many tiMes, and I 

23 hav~ seen or heard very little of any illegal bet-

1 
24 ting. t 

(Continued) r agree, sir. j 
ti;,,," .. ~w; .• ; . ..;,,,=.J,,,;-.-.,;:;~,,,,,-"-".,,".,..:~~':~. c::. "'=:'~=::. __ ~.~ __ ... !_., .J 
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SENATOR SCOTT, It is so opan and so ·~~r J 
-----*_. ----~,~----.--.-----------

supported by society there. I~ i~ an accopted td1Pg .'~ .. I~'. 
over thera. Uere you havo everybody pg~tinq doun 

a qumrter or half dollar, Dnd then if they vio, 

thay just have to find the local bac~o~. 

DOCTOR ALLEN: Got in my nBigh~orboad. 

SENATOR SCOTT: I undarnCand about tbe 

mom Bnd pop atorcs. SODe of t~c~ couldn't have 

survived without that aort of thingg in their oDin 

ion, ~nd if they could be persuaded, as apparently 

many of them have, to go into the lotteries, the 

selling of lottery tickets, I think it is all to 

the good. They were under p'ressure~ including 

syndicate pressure, when they were forced to, as 

they saw it, write nu~bers. 

Commissioner Coleman? 

DOCTOR ALLEN: Senator, if I may? 

Mr. President, !>lr. Gimma is a member of I 
the State Racing Commission of New York. Mr. Cole~ 

man is prosecuting attorney for Monmouth County, ! 
Naw Jersey. and Mr. Charles Mor~n. the chairman 0[1 
our Commission, is -- what can I say about you? 

HR. MORIN: Undistinguished. 

DOCTOR ALLEN: He is a distinguished at-! 

torney from Nashington, a member of the firm of 

t .. ' .. 
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D:il.cl:stein I Shapiro and !-loe.t\r,. 

THE WITNESS: I dODlt know whether thG 

Chairman haa handled any nuoher of cacoo. I happo 

to be 60 attorney -- well, X haven't practiced sinra 

I b~came president of City Council -- but m80Y ye,~z 

I ago I did represent a few deiendants, ao that I 

know juot what it is like, and it is Qhat I would 

term a bumpership business Qt best. They are very 

difficult cases to get c01victions on, and,as Sen-

ator Scott put it so well, there is nort of a 

laissez faire atmosphere that pervades, everybody, 

the police, the judges, the court personnel. That 

is what is so terrible about it, what is so bad 

about it~ As a result, you have violators who hav 

been arrested 18, 19, 20 times an~ no conviction, 

or if they have a conviction, it was a $25 or $50 

fine. The system is just clogged with this, and 

the paperwork is just insur~ountable. 

SENATOR SCOTT: It has so many evils. II 
speak as one who prosecuted many of those cases. I 

- I 

The district attorney didn't believe there was vert 

much wrong in numbers writing. The judge didn't 

believe it. The police, the arrestinJ officers, t 
"I 

The jury, if there was a jury 1,' 

trial, didn't believe it. As a result, everybody 

didn't believe it, 

FOSTEfI COUfI" PEPORTIIIG StRV\et: 'ke 
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14 
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had to go thrOl.lgh a chazade \iith groat c,->st to the 

county, the city, and the state, and without any 

lawful revenues emanating from it. There was a 

hypocritical charade involved, and still in in tho 

whole business. Therefore r say it is a searcb 

for alternatives that engages US rather than 9Ug-

gesting any conclusions for this Commission. 

f..1r. Coleman? 

r·m. COLEr1AN: Thank you, Senator. 

BY MR. COLEHAN: 

Q. I just have two questions I Mr. Scln;artz. Hould yo 

also advocate along with the elimination of taxing on 

winnings that there would be a system where credit coul 

be extended to the bettor to compete favorably with il-

legal operations? 

~ I don't see how you could possibly do that. T! 

you had a Government monopoly, I don't think I would be 

in favor of that. 

~ Isn't ~h~t one big aspect of illegal gambling, the 

extension of credit? 

L Well, you have Shylockinq, and so forth. I assume 

that's what you a~e talking about more than extension DJ 
credit, because when they extend crecit, there is USU~lIY 

an additional charge made in the gambli~j industry any-l 

... ,ay. 
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1 Q. I have one other question. You talkod about tha 

2 numbers business flourioh.ing here. You said, "flourish 

3 ing." 

4. l\. Yes. 

5 Q. Is tbere any question in your mind where the re-

6 venue goes? 

7 A. It is a syndicate operation. ! believe basicdlly 

8 the number writer gets a certain pe~centage for all 

9 business that he does and moneys that he turnm in, and 

10 then it goes right up the line. 

11 Q. Does it in your opinion end up perhaps in organize 

12 crime? 

13 A. :r believe HO. 

14' MR. COLE~UiN: Thank you very much. 

15 SENATOR SCOTT: Ms. Marshall? 

16 MS. MARSHALL: Thank you, Senator. 

17 BY HS. r.1ARSHALL: 

18 Q. Mr. President, what is your opinion regarding the 

19 propriety of Government promotion of legal gambling 

20 such as advertising of the Pennsylvania State tottery? 

21 I think it is necessary that it be done in order 
_

~2 II " that the lottery be successful, and I have no objection 

23 to it, any m~re than the advertising that takes place 

24 on other products that are commercially sold. I sea nOI 

t 25 distinction or difference. 
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Q. Senator Scott earlieL made reference to the Englis 

2 system, and that's a syst9m ',,11ic11 has, in a sense, re-

3 ',-------> garded gambling as a vice, but nevertheless is publicly 

.. indulged, and therefore, legalization to them represent 

5 a form of control. Their system contemplates that ther 

6 sha~l be no advertising, that there shall be no stimu-

7 lation of a demand. Would you agree with that theory? 

8 ~ I think that in o~der to have this be successful, 

9 you have to advertise. You are net trying to eliminate 

10 it. Y'u will never clipinate it. Perhaps, the British 

11 system is a little different because of the way its bee. 

12 approached over the years. Perhaps, they don't have th 

13 syndication that we have. They don't have the crime 

14 element that we have and haven!t had this kind of a pro 

I:> I 
Hi II 

blem because of their approach toward gambling over the 

years, and I think that it has to be promoted here. We 

I 
17 have to let people know that they can buy a 50 cent in-

18 stant lottery, for insta~ce. I noti~e the lottery now 

19 has a system where, as I understand it, you buy a 50 ce t 

20 

'I 21 

lottery, and you scrape at the number, and it tells you f. 

whether you arc an instant winner or not an instant win 

I 
22 ! nero I have been to some of the drawings that have taken 

23 
II 

2·1 , , 

place on the original lottery, and they must be adver-

tised, because if you get rid of the pernicious illegal 

25 I activities that formerly existed, you can get away from 

! 
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1 advertising. However, I think at the present time in 

2 order to compete with and in order to stop tbe illegal 

3 activities, you must compete with it, and you must do 

4 it by advertising. 

5 Doos your recommendation that gambling be legali2e11 

6 incorporate or contemplate licenzing of operators, or 

7 do you mainly restrict it to the state? 

8 I think it ought to be a monopoly operation by the 

9 ( Commonwealth, and the employees ought to be agents or 

10 employees of the Commonwealth or agents or employees of 

11 the municipality. I don't believe that this ought to 

12 be a licensed operation. You may be able to do it with 

13 off~~2aek betting shops. A particular jurisdiction 

14 might decide that they would rather legalize and licens( 

15 that activity ~Qther than have it operated. 

16 He have the same problem now with State 

17 Stores, for instance, in the Cow~onwealth. Some juris 

18 dictions have a monopoly such as Pennsylvania has with 

19 State Stores, and our jurisdictions have licensees that 

20 have liquor stores, so that it might be run either way 

21 or a combination of both. 

22 . r.1S. MARSHALL: Thank you, Hr. President. 

23 Mr. Chairman, I have no further question~ • 

24 SENATOR SCOTT: You may rumembcr, Mr. 

25 Presiuent, with the help of the Attorney General 

:. . , FOSTER '::OURT REPORTING SEFtVICE. INC. I i 
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;';8 had some hearings in the i udiciary of the HOl.:ise 

2 and the Senate. We changed laws to prevent 

3 Attorneys General ~aving to follow up on what was 

a very valid threat, that would move to close down 

5 certain. state lotteries because of the violation 

6 of the interstate dissemination of information. 

7 tm. SCHH1\r\TZ: Tha t \~as a real problem. 

8 SENATOR SCOTT: He got some legislation 

9 through. 

10 Do you have any other questions? 

11 f, BY UR. GH!!!A: 

1 
12 \ Q. Mr. President, don't you think that you would run 

j 
i 

13 I' into a conflict if you made winnings tax exempt \tit:l 

14 \ capital gain" tax on capital assets? 

15\i JI~ I don 1 t flE'C Nhy. The law is some~·'hat basically 
II 

lG 11 the legislature says it is, Congress says it is, and 4;h8 
f' 
I 17 ~ courts say it is, so that I don't think that there would 
II 
i1 

18 ;1 be any 
I 
I 

reaSon why legally you couldn't do it in one and I 
it in the other. I don't think that is relevant.1 19 \ not do 

2(} li r don't think that one has anything to do \·li th the other. 

II 
21 H Q. 

Ii 
22 il if there ;.;ould be a con flict. 

~ p~ I donlt think of it as a capital investment. 

2! 11 think it is a short-terM investment. He ,,,ould call it 

It is a capital investment. I was just wondering 

I 

25 1 something that .... rould fit into our operating budget 

\' ,I 
, II fOSTER COURT REPORTIf'lG SERVICE, If'lC, 
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1 rather than our capital budget. 

2 SENATOR SCOTT: You would hava to have 

· '"' 3 an I.R.S. ruling. 

4 !1R. SCHllARTZ! You \vould need Fodc:l:al 

• such ruuj, 

Legi~lationf no question about it. 

6 SENATOR SCOTT: And follouing 

7 I am sure you would have to consider legislation 

8 on it. 

9 , BY I.:iR. MORIN: 

• 10 Q. Is the record clear that your recommendation or 

11 your suggestion would include gambling on sports, as 

12 

• 13 

14 

15 

well? 

11. Yes, sir. I 
I 

In other words, across-the-board legalization? 

11. Absolutely. 

16 

17 

18 

I 

I 
I 

SENATOR SCOTT: We have been very much 

interested in your testimony, Mr. President, and 

appreciate your coming down. 

• 19 
! 

to i MR. SCHWARTZ: It has been a pleasure 

20 be here. Welcome to Phila~~lphia. ~ 
u 
i 

21 (Witness excused.) ~ 

• 22 
.. 
f, 

SENATOR SCOTT: Commissioner James Darger, 

23 Commission~r Of The Pennsylvania State Police. 

Ne appreciate your being here. I am sorrt! 
! 

for the little bit of a delay. You may just proceed 
~ 

2·1 

---- .. . -
25 
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12 
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14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

with your statement. 

MR. BARGER· Honor~bte Senator S~ott and 

hanoz-nola members of this Commission, I appreciate 

the opportunity of appearing before this Corr~izsio 

! hmve previously forwarded the st~temant, but sub 

sequent to forwarding that sr.atement to the Commis 

sian, I received from your staff a suggesced out-

line. Therefore, rather than dwell on the state-

ment which you already are in possession of, I 1 
~ould sooner go into the areas of inquiry that wer~ 

furnished to me by your staff. 

MRo MORIN: Go right ahead. 

MR. BARGER: ~he magnitude and degree of 

the gambling problem in Pennsylvania is aptly 

manifested in statistics which indicate that 34.9 

percent per 100/0GO population of the citizens of 

Pennsylvania are involved in illegal gambling oper 

ations. Of this group, 2.7 percent per 100,000 

are involved in incidents of bookmaking and pool-

selling, 23.1 percent per 100,000 are involved in 

lottery o?erations, and the remaining 9.1 percent 

oer 100,000 are involved in miscellaneous forMs of 

gambling, such as cards, dice, and others. i 
. . I 

The types of illegal gambl~ng exper~ence9 

~ in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania run the gamut I 
I I 
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of all popular forme: 

rackot, Treasury Balance tickets, Fifty/Fifty Club-, 

Bingo, and vending machines which handle Fortune 

Tickets, at cetera ••• sports betting on various 

spo~ts events p i.e., football, bazeb&ll, basket-

ball, and boxing, Casino Gamea -- Dice 0: CrapD, 

illackjaclt, Poker, Chuck-a-luck and pnddlm';heels, 

and. l.stly, but certainly most important, Book- 1 
making ~nd Poolselling -- the placing of wagero onl 

I 
horseraces. This last form of gambling, contrary lS 

to public belief differs quite widely from the 1e9
1

1 

forms of gambling or horseraccs g and is quite com- K 

plex'as to for~s of wagers and monatury returns. 

The relationship of gambling to organized crime 

takes numerous forms, many of which cannot be de-

tailed in an evidentary manner and, therefore F can 

only be characterized as opinion based on "Folice 

Expertise;" The percentage of the total handle . t 
which is controlled by organized crime is extreme It 

I 
elusive due to the secretive and furtive manner inl 

which this business is carried out. It can reasont 

ably be expected that the Major C~ime FigUreS'willl 
, 

be insulated by several layers of underlinings whoi 
I 

are the only ones visible to the Folice. CorpQrat~ 

structures with "Straws" in control offers another 
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• 
method of insulation and, most import~ntly, the 

entire business is handled and operated over tele-

• 1" 

phones which are now secure frOM police security. 

Not withstanding all these problems, it is estimated 

thi:zt 53.2 per.cent of t>e gambling in the Northeaot 

• States is controlled by organiznd crime. Equally 

important to the financial picture of organized 

crime is the number of pereons forced into other 

criminal activity, e.g., loansharking -- Hi-jackin~, 

• and street crimes, through thei1 gambling losses 

and debts. 

The problem 0= corruption and its con-

• ncctions with organized crime has always been pre-

sent. The problem is one that is so complex that 

there is not sufficient time or space here to ex-

• pound to great lengths on this aspect of gambling. 

Suffice it to sny that the State Police have investi-

qat~d corrupticn in its many forms with both posi-

• tivc and negative results. The inherent danger 

"'hich I see in corruption is the subtle forms it 

~akes which er~de public confidence in governnent31 

• a~encies and 2ividas the police and the public 

which they serve. 

2,t The apparent weakness in present gambling 

• 25 statutes from the law enforcement point of 

• 
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would be in~daqu~te penalitieo. It is a common 

6tate~ent of the 9a~bling frate~nity in arrest 

situations, nIt is only money." Since the money 

refar~ed to is so easy to ~cquire, ita aubsequcnt 

100G through the nrrGst process is easily acco~~o-

All police authorities know that the ABosa' 

gambling investigations is going to foot tht 
bill for all legal fees, attorney feeo, and fines 

dated. 

in all 

and costs incurred by the suoject arrested. The 

only remaining penalty he cannot accomplish for 

The "'''''m""ra •• 1 ...<;;;--- ... y I his subordinates is the jail sentence. 

here is obvious, appropriate and mandated jail senr 
tences of sufficient length to i?revent an immediatr.). 

return to gambling activitv, and the removal of a 

layer of insulation which will ~n turn bring the 

major offender within reach of the police. 

On that subject I would like to relate 

to this Commission a personal situation. Back more 

I than 20 years ago when I was a Sergeant in the Penn-

sylvania State PoJice, myself and a sergeant of a I 
local police department undertook a project to elii 
minate ~arnbling from a western county in Fennsyl-1 

I 
vania. We worked at this for months, and we made I 
no arrests until we had all of our evidence compiled, 

and through the courts, with whom We had full 



• 

• 
1 cooperation, and with the district attorney we 

"1 
_______________ ~ __ --__ ------------------------------------------------------~r,~~5~---~-- 1 

.i 
~ .' 

2 arrested every known writer, bookmaker, runner, 

• • 3 banker in the coun ty. 'I'hey all appeare:d b~fore th€ 

4 judge. SOAC stood trial. Some entered pleas of 

5 guilty. At that time in ~'1estern Pennsylvania there 

• 6 was an institution known as the Allegheny County 

7 Workhoune. Everyone of those convicted or who 

8 pled ~uilty were sentenced to a term of 6 months 

• 9 in the Allegheny County Workhouse, and needless to 

10 say, we stopped the rackets in that particular 

11 county. 

12 l. 
I • However, there is an ironic twist to that, 

13 and I think one of our most important problems in 

1.1 our COM~onuealth, one of those we arrested and who 

15 served G Months \'las a physically-handicapped gentle-• IG man who later, I learned, was back in the business 

17 again of writing numbers. I went to hiM and talked 

18 to him to find out why, and he said because of the 

• Hl business people in the varioua cities; they kent 

20 hammering, asking him, begging him to start runnin9 

21 the numbers again. The business people I am lalkin~ 

• 22 about, not the lower class. I am talking abou~ 
" 

~ 23 middle class. Then he went back and reverted to 

2·1 writing numbers agajn. We also found as a result 

• !'! 

2;; of that investigation that the largest bookMaker ':'-t 
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that county, all of his largest beta c~me f~om 

buuiness people, buuinesarnen. 

One of the things th3t I would liko to 

stato my porGonal opinion on is ~lat ~hen ~o ara 

t~lkiDg about legal1zing ga~bling, w~athar we cbou d 

or l'1nethcl" \.1a shouldn't, my peraonal feeling is th~ t 

those who place bets should be penalised, and I 

think if we c~n stop the individual bU5ine9s~an 

from placing a bet by realizing that he would aloo 

be su~jected to a penalty and possibly a jail sen-

tance, I feel that this would curtail gambling con 

siderably. 

Continuing with my preparod statement 

here, an apathetic public hinder ~Qlice operations 

involving gambling through a lack of proper cooper 

ation which is an essential ingredient to succeSSfJll 

police operations of all types. The cooperation 0 

the public in these instances is lacking primarily 

because those who possess the information are nec-[ 

essarily the same group who are the clientele of tte 
gambling operators, reside in the areas wherein the 

gambling operations are located or are the recip-

ients of benefits which spin off from these oper-

ations. A sizeable portion of the public is not 

aware of the operations and does not have the 

J 

,I 

I 
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intereat or th~ inclination to gat involved • 

to the gambling effort by lau enfOrCQDcnt, it waul 

of the problcrn o tho amount of rcaourCGO available, 

and the impact on the resources of othc:t' more czi-

tical problems. All too many timea police admin-

istrators are faced with the questio~ -- why wastel 

tim~ Uh gambling whon there are rapoD, robberies, I 
burglarieo, and murders being committed? This is 1 

a legitimate question and one which should be 

answered. The answer, in turn,liao in the proper 

administration of the Department's rcsourCOE in 

accordance with the priorities of the myriad of 

problems confronted. Certainly the more serious 

felony crimes deserve attention and a qreater share 
- I 

of the available resources, but the gambling pro- I 
blem cannot be neg1ected or disregard~d, or its I 
devisive and corrosive effect will further comPl1-1 

cate an already intricatu balance of responsibilities. 

The attitude of the Juuiciary towards the gamblingl 

I 
problem runs the gamut from total indifference to I 
scrupulous attention to duty. Attitude in this i 
instance cannot be imparted to a single answer fori 

I all individualo and situations involved. I bclievd 
I 
I 
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thmt the only proper ~ay to a90005 tbio cagmnnt of 

the problem would be to ~ay ~hat e~ah and QVo~y 

mcmbe~ of the Judiciary is oblig~toa to ~et aGide 

all poroonal and politicul e7.pedicnemo in favor of 

the pzoper administ.:ca tion of the la,:S' in ~ecora..ance 

with the Rules Of Criminal Procedure und the proca 

dents of the Appellate Courts. The~e can be no 1 
argument on the merits of , ... ho did wha~ t.o r,..rhom ove, 

what question of the law, as thiG results only in 

a confrontaLion which can only serve to drive 
I 

wedges between the various se mentG of the judicia~ 

system. Certainly with the context of th~ tines 

there is a n~ed to align the system in a compli-

me~tary manner so as to operate in the ornerly 

fashion for which it was desiqne~. with all CheCkS! 

and balances ~orking to provide good social o=der.1 

Probation and parole practices are prac-

tically nonex~.stent in the area of gambling. The I 
usual sentence involves thesPenB::ne:C'\lS0,f,Bf :niyne, :rn: j ..• 
the costs of prosecution. _~ _ ~ ~ " ~ 

I .~.' either suspended or not followed up by thv probatibn 1 
. t1 

and parole staffs. This is no~ intended to be cr~~ i 
J ! 

tical of the probation or ~arole personnel. They,1 ] 

too, have their priorities, alld available informn.t~on ~ 
I / 

indicates the extent to which their case loads I I' 
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1 extend beyond their means. Any evaluation of the 

2 impact of probation or parole in their clientele 

3 lnvolved in gambling situations would better come 

4 from those agencies, as the problems encountered 

5 and the in~ormation needed would be more accurate. 

6 Ccrrur-tion ~f law enforcenent ~nd p~blic 

7 officials hAS a long history in the area of gam-

8 blingp the mechanics of which are complex, to say 

9 ~ the leant, and vary from city to city t and some-

10 times from the various districts within a given 

11 city. I need not go into the various techniques, 

12 as these are aptly described in the various report 

13 available, such as, the Knapp Commission Report 

14 involving New York City and the McClellan Committe 

15 Reports. I would, however, make one brief com~ent 

16 on what I consider to bd th~ major concern of law 

11 enforcement administrators regarding corruption. 

18 It has long been recoqnized that money paid to pro 

19 teet gambling operations will alternately provide 

20 sanctuary for other and more vicious criminal acts~ 
I 

21 Any police officer or public official who has a 

22 stake in preserving a corrupt gamblinq arrangement 

23 will also ignore other activities or gambling fra-

2·1 ternities and locations which involve, but are not 

FOSTER COURl" REPORT1NG St:RV1C~_ INC 
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1 loansharking, labor racketeering, extortion, et 

2 cetera, et cetera. The social canto emanating fra~ 

3 gambling is enormouc to say the leas~. 

Court backlogs, I have no conmcnt on it. 

5 It is not a problom of major concern. Recent am-
..... ---~ 

6 mendments to the Rales Of Criminal Procedure, 

• 7 (Rule 1100) appear to be adequate at this time. 

8 Sentences which de not deter recidivists 

9 ht9torically, arrested gamblers have been recid -.' · - - ~'" 10 vista of great magnitude. Previous remarks, that 

11 is, under II-A, would be appropriate here. The 

12 problem with recidivism arises fro~ inadequate pen 1-

• 13 ties as now provided by law. 

14 Failure of prosecutors to con~inue in-

15 vestiga~ion after arrest, I se~ no problem here. 

• 16 ~he investigative function is the prerogative of 

17 the police. The question of whether it is pursued 

18 is realistically demonstrated by the amount of 

• 19 recidivism among gamblers. It is not uncommon at 

20 all for gamblers to face several prosecutions duri g 

21 one term of court, all involving the same or rolat d 

• 22 gambling charges. On legalized gambling, the gues 

23 tion of legalized gamb11n~ is not the prerogative .. 
24 of the police. Therefore, the police input to an 

• inquiry regarding this subject WQuld be improper 

FOSTER COURT REPORTING SERVICE, INC 

• 



~-\\ ----------

.. -:..: ..... _ .. -

- '. -' ' '.' 1 

2 

3 
e. ~. 

4 

i 
5 

. I 6 

7 

8 

9 

• 10 

11 

12 

• 13 

14 

15 

• 16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

'~ .. 21 

-
e 22 

J. 23 
" .. 

24 

'" 
j 
I • t 

.... --. ", ... , i 
25 

and therefore reserved for a review of police ac-

tivity regarding enforcement of the illegal lotter 

statutes, which indicate that the state lottery 

has had little, if any, impact on the illegal gam-

b1ing in Pennsylvania. Arrests for these type of-

fen~es occur on a daily basis, and there is no in-

dieation that the trend will decline. 

Holders of out-of-state lottery tickets 

are not subject to prosecution as they are exempts, 

under Section 5512, Paragraph C t which states: Th 

purchaser of any ticket or device shall not be 

liable to any prosecution or penalty arising out 

~f this crime and shall in all respects be a compe 

tent witness to pr.ove this offense. 

The areas covered in Sections C. 0, and 

E do not encompass situations within the purview 

of the police and would bo more properly the prero -

atives of the law-making bodies of Government. No 

withstanding this position, it would be in order t 

say here that the police experience indicates that 

the legalization of gambling is no panacea for the 

control of gambling or the corruption that subse-

quently arises. When legalization occurs, the on1l~ 

thing that changes are the stakes. Human frailtie 

being what t~~~ are, it is difficult to perceive 

FOSTER GOUIlT REPORTING SERVICE, INC ['-
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1 that corruption arininq out of ~&mbling, legal or 

2 illegal q will ever be c04t~olled without pro,er anc 

3 decisive policing. In support of this position~ 

4 we only have to consider the present concern of 

5 profensional. oport administrators and leagu\: of-

6 fioia1s who have expressed the belief that the 

7 legalization of sports betting would increase the 

8 temptation to rig games, fix point totals, and brile 

9 athletes. 

1Q considering the police prerogatives, ~he 

11 only recommendation to be made here is considerati<n 

12 to increase the present penalties now impoaed for 

13 violations of gambling statutes. While the prasen 

14 penalties might well serve for firs~ offenders l 

15 subsequent offenses of a similar nature would ?e 

16 more rigidly applied and increased substantially, 

17 especially in the area of imprisonment. 

IS ~hat's my prepared statement, and I will 

19 be most happy to send copies of it to the staff. 

20 SENATOR SCOTT: I wish you would, Com-

21 missioner. 

22 BY SENATOR SCOTT: 

23 I noticed in your original prepared statement that 

24 you speak of t!1e frustration of the 1<1.'1 enforcement of-

25 fieers because of the fact that the public doe~ not take 

FOSTER COURT REPORTING SERVICE. INC 
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1 gunbling laws seriou~ly wod by the courts through plea 

2 ~ar9ainav low fines, Dnd only rare jail sentences, and 

your racor..~mendution, Cot;lmi::wioner, consic1ero ~';hether 3 
I 

:1 and illogal aspects of gambling to destroy the double 

6 standards existing. You Bre not advoc@ting legalizmtior 

7 of gmHbling per se, but you are sugqesting g as I read 

8 this 9 drawing a distinction between what might be calle 

9 social gambling and the kind of gambling which is corru~t 

10 and which in fact actually leads to corruption. Is thi 

11 a fair statement of your recommendation? 

12 

~ 13 

L Yes, sir. We feel this double standard is difficu t 

for any law enforcement officer to really understand or 
'\ 

14 i 
I 

to enforce when we say because some charitable organi-

15 I zation is running a lottery that's not illegal, that's 

16 perfectly all right to do. On the other side, if it is 

17 controlled by organized crime, that's il~egal. So the 

18 police officer does not know where he stands, and it ha 

10 to be spelled out one way or anot~er. 

20 SENATOR SCOTT: Doctor Allen? 

21 
! 

DOCTOR ALLEN: Thank you, Senator. 

22 

I 23 I 

BY DOC'l'ClR ALLEN: 

~ You say that those who place bets should be pena~i ed 

24 
I 
I 

I 
as well as those who take them, and under those circum-

25 

II 
sta~ces you realize that adultery and fornication are 

I 
I 
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- 1 ~---'--_---1...:1.-
~ still crimes under the laws of Pennsylvania nnd in most 

2 I 
: i : 

st.utas? 

Not in Pennsylvania, Doctor. 

Adultpry is no longer D crime in Pennsylvania? 
I 

5 Ii. Not under the new crimes code. 

6 Q. i haven't read the crimes code, 50 I stand corrected. 

7 A lot of people would be glad to hear that, I am sure. 

8 Under the circdMstances taking into con-

9 sideration your statement that those who place bets 

10 should be penalized as well as those who take them, in 

11 light of the present problen that confronts the law en-

~ forcement agencies by the complexity of dealing with 

13 gambling stat~tes, et cetera, I would wonder about en-

N forcing the laws on that premise if they are not capable 

15 of enrorcing ~hem on the cu~rent premise? 

16 A. I don't agree that we are not cap~ble of enforcing 

17 if we had tools with which to do it . I think we arc ca-

18 

19 

pable of enforcing. However, my position on 

if people, our businessmen, knew t!lere Wal,1 a 

t.his is tha ... 

possieili tyl 

20 they were going to be arrested and a stigma placed on I 
21 their reputation, I think we might curtail 75 percent 

22 of the bets if they knew they ~ere violating the law. 

23 0. Ler. m~ ~ivc you an cxamnle. In Philadelphia, fo~ 

~ I example, we spend approximately 2 million dollars in law 
I 

25 enforcement. Just on our gambling vice squad, whi~h 

FOSTEr; COURT REPORTING SERVICE INC. _...-----_ ..... - ....... ,'"."' .. - ,.," 

'--.. -- ----



• 

• 

'. 

• 

• 

• 
--" --.-~ . . .• -

• 
-e-

)0 

~ ••• 

1 had to do with numbers betting: bookies, et cetera 6 et 

2 cetera, we had a total of approximately 4,000 arrests. 

3 Of the 4,000 arrests, we only hod four convictions. If 

you divide four convictions into 2 million dollars u it 

5 costz uo appro3imataly a half a million dollars per con 

6 viction. Do you think that in the currGnt light of the 

7 financial situation of the nation per se, aa well as 

B the cities, that it is beneficial to spc~d that kind of 

10 

money on that kind of a situation? I 
~ Not with the statistics that you gave, Doctor 6 but 

9 

1l ~ I Irlould like to know ~lhy those statistics were -- with 

12 four conviction~ out of 4,000 arrests, there is certain y 

13 something wrong with our judicial system if that occurs 

14 President Schwartz went into that when he stated 

15 tha~ we have any number of arrests in Philadelphia duri'g 

16 I 
17 ','I 
18 

19 

the week, at which time people are ~ither discharged, 

placed on prob~tionl or the c~se is completely thrown 

out, or they are remanded with a fine of $25 or $50 and 

they walk out of the doors. Under the cir~umstances, w 

~ are spending moneys getting them into the courtroom, 

21 getting police into the courtroom to testify as to the 

H arrest procedures, finding them, getting the app1icatio 5, 

~ the court process per se, all of which runs into $100 

M per individual who appears before the court. I~ under 

25 this premise we legalize gambling, which you object to, 
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I aostlme from the GtatC!ment that you r,Hlde v tie t-tould flI(.lV

1 tbese kinds of ~oneys, and the men who arc now currentl . 

working in the vice field could better oarve the purpos 

4 of \"tcn:king ifi the field of dr'lJ.g addiction t nercoticl'l, 

5 all this type of thing, as opposed to azrcoting a littl( 

6 eO-year old lady on Medicare. I have cne constituent 

7 ~ho has beGn arrested for the e~ghth time in the last 

8 t\i10 months, l:1h.onever "\,;rote a numbex and is totally 

9 sanctified as the expression goe5# but they keep getti~ 

10 her mixed up with another lady two years younger who 

11 does vrite numbers. I think under the circumst~nces, 

12 the police wouldn't be troublinq the little old lady, 

~ and the other lady who is doing it would be doing somc-

14 thing legal. 

15 1\. Are you telling roe this little lady is playing 5 

16 cents a day on the numbers? 

17 Q. She just happens to look like the lady who does. 

18 11. This is what they u~ually characterize as numbers, 

W some poor old lady who plays a penny a day. However, 

20 there are individuals who play up as high as $25 a day 

21 I on numbers, <!ond who ruin far.lilies, and end up in corrup 

22 IA percentage of it goes for corruption of 1 . offici 

I Hy 

po.~l.ce 

23 personal opinion is that any person in govl";.!rnment wh 

24 I condones t:his -- I mean accepting payoffs and protectio 

25 I money 

I 
does not belong in any phase of our govurnment, 

I 
i 
;, 

i 

Is. , 
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be it a police officor~ whoever he may be. 

Q. Have you found tnctaaces of co~ruption in the poll e 

department, e~ther state or local police dopartment, to 

have incre~Bad over the pariod of years in proportion 

to the gambling activi~ies over a number of years? 

L No. Of course, I have taken the poaitioD, since 

being Commio~ioner, I do not invoi.a our department in 

investigating another police department. I do not thin" 

this is a proper policy because we do have to work with 

other police. I pulled o~r men out of Philadelphia be-

cause I do not feel that's proper. I think thatts a 

job for the Justice DepartMent. I am sure there is cor 

ruption, there has to be, and I feel that personally 

that if every police officer from the lowest rank to th 

highest rank in any municipality, state, county would I 
do his job fully and arrest every number writer he knew 

they could stamp out the numbers lottery pretty fast. 

This does not occur. 

Q. I can t t agree with you, Commissioner, base~. on ar-

rest alone, because if a person is arrested and not 

brough~ to court, found guilty, and then sentenced, pen 1-

ized for his activity, if you merely arrest and you hay. 

a revolving door where he just goes in the jailhouse an 

then comes out when his attorney shows up, we haven't 

abated anything ~nder those circumstances, and this is 
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' I __ ha t ! th inl: "" arc go t t ing in to at the pre .ent t1,,0. [ . 

I We are spending large Bums of money without accomplishi'g 

an y purpose. ! 3 

4 That's a good argument, but I think poliee Officerl 

5 1 ,~ho use this for a crutch for not arre~tinq people 1n-
~ 
I' 

6 valved in gambling are "Trong. It is the same ~lhen -vae 

7 have many Supreme Court decisions handed do·.Jn v-lhich un--
I 

8 questionably hamper police, but you can't hide behind 

~ those. You still must do your duties, and there is a 

proper way of doing them. 
,: II· 

11 DOCTOR ALi.EN: Thank you very much, Co::a-! 

12 1 
I 

14 SENATOR SCOTT: Chairman Horin? 

I 
! 
I 

13 

missioner. 

Thank you, S9nator. 

'51 BY HR. HORIN, I 16 II Q. I am wondering about your own experience here in 

!\ i 
n I pennsylvania. I am curious that you withdrew the State~ 

18 I Police apparently frOffi investigations of the local po- ! 
19 II lice department. You say you think it is the job of the 

t 
W I Attorney General? 

21 II A. Justice Department, yes, sir. 

:: I : 
24 Q.. 

! 
25 I Il • 

I 

United Statc~ Justice Department? 

No, no, I drt t:alking --

Your own Justice Departmcnt? 

Yes, sir. 

-

i 
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1 n Who would they use? 

2 A Th~y have investigative bodies, and they are con-

3 ducting investigatjons. r te thing is. Mr. Chairman, 

4 there is n0 quention our r~st heinou~ crime is the big-

G gost probleM of law enforceMent agencies. Many times 

6 crimes occur in arens that we police which subsequently 

7 end up in Philadclphi~ or another large city. We nust 

8 work and cooperate with those police departmenfs in thos 

9 I types of crimes, heinous crimes. If we are going to 

W break down our cooperation and correlation of infor~atiol 

11 by investigating cne anothor, we are never going to be 

12 ~ able to accol.1l:;lish the job. 
11 

13 10. H.:n,e you had any problcl"1s ~Yith infiltration i:1 the 

14 state lottery, or attempts to? 

ISlA Not to our knowledge at this tiMe. 

16 ~been, but on that subject, you know, we 

The:ce l103.s not 

talk ahout legal 

TI izing lotteries, and I think if we go back through our 

18 history, so many articles have been written on that. In 

19 fact, I had a project that I prepared when I was a ~en-

W ber attending the F.B.I. Academy in W~shington, D. c. in 
I 

21 

22 

2:l 

2,\ 

2:') 

1965, 10 years ago, and I find the s&rne information in 

I that context that I find toda}. There doesn't see::! to 

Ibe any change. We have constant studies, reports, ~any 
I 

!9001 reports, written about what has ~ap?ened in history 

las far as gambling is concerned, but we never do any thin 

II FOSTER COUR' REPORTING SERVICE INC 
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1 ,1 about it. I hope that this Com~i5Bion here will do SOMO 

1 
2 ~ thing about it, will put some teuth into thia one way or 

3 ~ another 50 t.;oe do not have these double st<::.nuQI'ds of gii.lfi-

4 ',bling and so tile Y-'Qtrolr.tan knovm Hhcre he is gains;. 

5 I 
ti 

6 ~ 

1 i 
8 i 
9 l 

HR. HOR!~1: I hav~ no further questions. 

SE~il\TOR SCO'rT: Commissioner Coleman? 

~m. cor,,!:m\H: I have no questions. 

SEUATOR SCOTT: COMmissioner Gimma? 

Thank you, Senator. 

10 I BY IIR. G I!!1!A : 

11 j ~ Docs your. ~cpart~ent keep a file, fingerprint file, 

lli ! of known gamblers in the Commonwealth? 

13 A. Yes, sir. have an intelligence file on 

14 ~ gaMblers and those ot organi zed crime figures. Of cours , 
It 

~ ~ if a person i~ arrested within a municipality it is up 
!1 

16 ~ to that municipality to furnish a copy of the fingcr-

17 \1 prints. 

16 II ~ Tha t ,.,. s roy seco nd ques ti on. Do you coope rate by 
j. 

19 II confirr'1ing ,,·lith the local polics that you have such a 

2(} II record on certain arrests? 

III '" Any 1· nqu';ry d· t . 21 ~ ~ we rcspon to 1 ryes, S1r. 

22 II Q. "feu do? 

23 I! 1\. Yes, sir. 

24 Q. If you know, since the lottery and Fari-Mutuel bet-

~ 
} 

z 
1 
1 

2;; II ting became legal in pennsylvania, do you l:n~w whetl,er I 
L" ,;~,~: ;i\L:~ :.:;!:..-::: ::',..;",:c.;::;",",:'::: ::::' :':7":·~ 0::':': .::.: ..... :''''''''d;4'"''~'' • ,~ ,~ 
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1 illegal gambling hac lesoen~d or dimini~had any? 

2 I don't think it hao diminished, but I will say 

that since ~,'e have pari-M1ltuel betting ilnd harness ro.cin-

our people have been involved in Many invDatigaticns. I 

pereonUllly kno~ ... of an e::-:.:unple 1n Hnshing-eon County t!:~er(1i 

6 gambling fi9ur~n have gotten t~ the joc~aY9 or to so~e 

7 other attendants 3t the track, and they havG tried to 

8 coerce thern or have thom hold the horses in check, or 

Ao~ethinq to change the betting odds, Dnd really this is 

in its infancc, par!-mutucl he~tin9, and already we find 

11 1 many instances of this. There 8gain, I wonder what can 

12 happel) . Temptation 5c~ms to be a great thing 

13 and some fall very quickly to temptations. 

14 HR. I have no further questign~. 

CODrnissioner Barger, under your system does your 

W BY DOCTOR ALL~N: 

I 
16 I O. 

I, 
17 I Ftate Police office in7estigate any individu31s who are 

18 named by the Governor to bA heads of the commissionc 

19 relative to racing or any other such activities? 

20 Yes, \';0 do. ~'Je have ",:.a t we call a Background 

I v . f . . T'I tl h d . f f t 21 I er~ ~cat).on "eport. .. e ave t'~iO ~. eren 

I 
~ dopenJs upon the pcsition the individual is 

23 I We ~et req~ests from the Governor's office t 

t/!>CS: it: -~l! 
8pt'Jlyi r~s ;('I:::! 
and \-!e d~ I 

2·' make a backqround investigation rapcrt on all of thQ~. 

t 
~~ 
~ 

I ,-. 
.. ~ 
~ 

2.c) I know W~ must fingerprint me~bcrs of the Racing ~ - I ~ 

II 'w= ,0"" ""0",,"0 .... "G. '"" I 
~1;.)t';~:&i!:i:s.=~.1.;· .. : .. ;~, .'.. i". :.; -'~ .~ ..... ;. ". ,,' t~~:,{.:;~:;~jl./j; ,;;",;.;. •. . ";;:<j;i::,~:.);,L~~t;;':<;2;j;;: L;'!;l~i,~}j,~G;;;:j;;·,~.ii; n~'; ;;iiijti&<.);.;;,,;;;,.",~; ;!; .. :~~~;.,J,.~ .. : 
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----1-<~ COllll:linoion. I know it "aD at "n" time, and 1 think ::J-
2 , !o .till in .fic"t. 

I. 

. , 

3 . B You ore just an infcirmation-gothe~iDq ageDCY ~hen 

41 for tho Governor' D appointe.? 

;;.~p... 'ri',w,tOs all. 

6 

j 

8 

9 

~ 00 you k~ow of any rul~s in the Stat~ of p~nnSYlv~Jia 
toat would prohibit a convict~d fulon from serving ao I 
a member ot ony of the cc.umiaoions, tile Lo~t.cry C0lM1iZ-1 

aion" Ro.cing Commis!3ion, 01: anything o~ that. nature? 

10 I II. ! know of no administrative code, mnd that's pro-

11 bably what would havB to cover that. 

12 (l. I am particularly interested in t~e case of the raj 
I 

13 cent nomination cof l-lr. Co!:lett.o, \-;ho .."as ""onvict'lo. of 

11 
H ~inco~e tax eva~ion, et cetera, and oervad time Dnd VDS 

15 I given, I think, prcbation as fnr as sent~nce WaG con-

16 earned, who has been named as the direc~cr of law en-

n Iforcement for the new harness tracks here in the State 

18 ~Of Pennsy1vania, and I was wondering how you compare an 

l!t ! apElointment of that magnitude wi th the type of a:;tivity " 
I 1 

20 !that goes on in either your depahtmen~ or any of the la~ 

21 '\ enforcement agencies here 1n the State of pennsYlvania.j 
I ~ 

~ lk Tha~ was quite widely publicized. I r~ad tha~ my- i 

~ Iself. Of courae, as I s~id, when our people mlke an 

2t I investiga tion, background verific:atic··.( report, that i3 
i 
I 

1)- ! . • 
-~ ~51m?ly factual, and we send it back t~ the requcst1ng 

II 
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I 
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1 agency, and it is u~ to them to make the decision · ," 2 or not they are going to hire that individual. 

3 not make that decision for them. 

4 Q. Is there any quest jon on your application form to 

• 5 the State Police De?artment which asks if a person has 

6 ever be8n a:re~ted and/or convicted? 

7 A. I don't know wheth8r that's on the form itself. 

• 8 However, I know definitely that's one of the things that 

9 our men check into. They go to the courts of the county 

10 in ,.;hich the person resides, and they check the records 

• 11 to see if he did have a past crirninal record. 

12 (J. Hhen 'lou say, "criminal recot:'d, " does arrest con-

13 stitute a criminal record in the State of Pennsylvania? 

14 II. Hot an arrest, only if he is convicted. 

"OU1J't 
• 

15 BY SEni\~OR SCOTT: 

]6 Q. Probation \vould constitute a criminal record, 

17 it: Th~re would have to be a conviction or plea? • 18 A. Right. There is another recent one, but I don';;' 

19 recall the name now. He pled nolo contenderer to a 

20 charge, which in effect is the same as pleading guilty_ 
\, • 21 n. Coul~ you give us the name of that person for the 

.. 22 record? 

.. 23 n. I don't know • J,. 
~ \.... 

• 24 O. Would you be able to find it in your records? 

25 11. Hot here. 

• 
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1 Q. Would you go back and find it and furnish it to 

."' 2 the Commission? 

• 

• 

.' 
• 

• 
\ 

Ii 

• 
1 

'-> ~ 

• 

• 

3 A. Defi6itely, Senator. 

4 Q. Your report on Mr. Corletto would have shown his 

5 record of conviction and having been placed on probatio 

6 when you submitted that repvrt? 

'7 A. Only if we investigated hima Senator, at this 

8 point until I check our records, I do not 1<nm·l. t>le do 

9 not investigate all of them. 

10 Q. Would you please furnish the information as to 

11 I whether you investigated the record of Mr. Corletto and 

12 I whether that criminal investigation was included in the 

13 report which you furnished? 

14 n. Most happy to, Senator. 

15 DOCTOR ALLEN: Thank you very much, Mr. 

IG Bar.ger. 

17 SENATOR SCOTT: Mr. Farrell or Ms. Mar-

18 shall? 

19 HR. FARRELL: I have no qu~~tions. 

20 SENATOR SCOTT: Thank you~ Mr. Barge£. 

21 (Witness excused.) 

i 
I 
I 

22 SENATOR SCOTT: Good morning, Hr. Philliris. 
. ~I 

23 It is very good to have you here, and I want to 

24 congratulate you on the kind of work you are doing 

25 as the special prosecutor, and, for the record, 

FOSTER COURT REPORTING S~RVIC:':. INC. 
1-

;1 

"J , 



• 

• 
......... ';.JI'"t.r;;;;;:;:;/::J1'f~~~;::;.a.'t~,~~--"_~, .. ~ .. _.".::._t ... nl¥~"''''~'''''''",",,-'_''' _ '~"." ....... ,,. ... "' .... -..._ .... ,.-_"...-".,Pr>-~., ~~.Z':>'1:~~ .... - .. ",,...:t'ff:<'t".j'$q~~ ~ 

• ' .• ,. ., Additi'tnal.::temenl or J~!,es D. B~"ge.r: 1 ' 

AREll..S OF INQUIRY 

I. General Statement of Illegal Gambling Problem 

l. 
I ~ 
j , · .". 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 
.. 
~ • 

• 

A. TIlE! magnitude and degree ~f the gambling problem in Pennsylvania is 
aptly ~i£csted in statistics which indicate that 34.9% per 100~OOO 
population of the citizens of Pennsylvania are involved in illegal 
garnDling operations. Of this group, 2.7% per 100,000 are involved 
in incid~nts of noolcma.~ing and Poolse1ling, 23.1% per 100,000 are 
involved in Lotter! operations and the renaining 9.1% per 100,000 
are involved :in miscellane.::ms fOrl!1S o£ gambling such as carcis, dice. 
aw.1 others. 

B. The types of illegal gClmbling cJ:periencec1 in the Commomrealth of 
Pennsylvania run the gamut of all popular forms: Lotteries­
numbers or policy racket, Trea.sury Balance tickets, Fifty/J:1'ifty 
Clubs~ Bingo. and. vending machines which handle Fortune tickets, 
etc •••• Sports Betting on various sports events, i.e., football, 
baseball, basketball end bmeing, Casino Games - Dice or Craps, 
Blackjack, Poker, Chuck-a-luck and paddle wheels, and lastly. but 
certainly most ±mportant. Bookmaking and Poolsellin~ - the placing 
of wagers on horse races. This last form of gambling contrary to 
public belief. differs quite widely from the legal forms of gambling 
on horse races~ and is quite complex as to forms of wagers and 
monetary returns. 

C. The relationship of Gambling to Organized crime takes numerous rorms, 
many of vihich cannot be detailzd in an evidentiary manner and there­
fore can orly be characterized as opinion based on "Police Expertise". 
TIle percentage of the total handle which is controlled by organized 
crime is extremely elusive due to the secretive and furti~e manner 

D. 

in ~vhich this type of business is carried out. It can reasonably be 
eJq>ected that the Major Crime Figures will be insulated b:: saveraJ. 
layers of under linings who are the only ones visible to 
the police. Corporate structures 'With "St!.aws" in control offers 
another method of insulation and most importantly, the entire business 
is handled and oper&ted over telephones ~hich are now secure ~rom 
police scrutiny. Not withstanding all these problems, it is 
estimated that 53.2% of the gambling in the Northeast States is 
controlled by Organized Crime. Equally important to the financial 
picture of Organized Crime is the number of persons forced into other 
criminal activity, e.g., Loansharking - H~-jacking and str~et crL~es, 
through their gambling losses and debts. 

The problem of corruption and its connection.s t.ith Org"ni.zed Crime 
has always been present. The problem is one that is so con~lex that 
there is not sufficient time or space here to eA~ound to great length 
on this aspect of Gawbling. Suffice to say that the State Police 
have investi:;ated corruption in its many foms with both positi'Je nnd 
negative results. The inherent danger whj.ch I see in corruption is 
the subtle forms it takes which enode public confidence in goverr.uental 
agencies and divides the Police and the Public whi~h they serve. 

II. Agency Opinion as to Problems 

A. The apparent ~veakness in present Gau:blir.g Stat:utes [rom the La~" Enforce:nent 
point of view would be inadequate penalties. It is a COQm0n statem~nt of the 
2ambling frat.?rn.ity in arrest situacinns. "It's onl .... mane,,". Since the money 
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refer~ed to is so easy to acquire its subsequent 108D through the arrest pzocess 
is e<lsily accomodated. All police authorities knot.,. that the IIBoss" in all 
G~ling investigations is going to foot the bill for all legal fees, Attorney 
fees and fines & costs incurred by the subject arrested. The only remaining 
penal~y he cannot accomplish for his subordinates is the jail sentence. The 
rem.edjl here is obvious~ appropriate and mandated jail sentences of sufficient 
letilglth to prevent an. itll!ltediate return to gambling activity, and the removal of 
a layer of insulatipn t~hich l_ill in turn bring the ma.jor offender Hithin reach 
of Il:fule police. 

B. An apathetic public hinder police operations involving gambling through a lack 
of ~rop~r cooperation which is an essential ingredient to successful police 
ope~a~ions of all types. The cooperation of the public in these instance$ is 
lack.mg prima'):"ily because those l.ho possess the information are necessarily the 
sam2 group ~lho are the clientele of the gambling operators, reside in the areas 
~~hen.-ein the gambling operations are located or are the recipient of benefits . 
which soin off from these operations. A sizable portion of the public is not 
awaxe of the operations and does not have the interest or the inclination to 
get involved. 

c. Yi~ regard to the resources cowmitted to the gambling effort by LffiJ 
Enforcement, it "Tould appear to be adequate considering the severity of the 
prOb1em, the amount of resources available and the impact on the resources of 
other more critical problems. All too many times, police administrators are 
faced t.1ith the question - Why waste time on gambling when. there a':e rapes, 
robberies. burglaries and murders being committed~ This is a legitimate 
question and one which should be ans~"ered. The anRvTer, in turn, lies in the 
proFer administration of the Department's resources in accordance with the 
priorities of the myriad of problems confronted. Certainly the more serious 
felony crimes deserve attention and a greater share of the available resources, 
but the gambling problem cannot be neglected or disregarded, or its devisive 
and corrosive effect will further complicate an alrea~y intricate balance 
of responsibilities. 

D. The attitude of the Judiciary tovmrds the gambling problem runs the gamut from 
total indifference to scrupulous attentiou to duty. Attitude in this inscance 
cannot be imparted to a single answer for all individuals and situatic~s involved. 
I bc.lieve that the only proper way to assess this segment of the problem ~lOuld 
be to say that each and every member of the Judiciary is obligated to set asiQe 
all personal and political expediences in favor of the proper. adluinistration of 
the l.aw in accordance tJith the Rules of Crioinal Procedure and the precedents 
of the Appelate Courts. There can be no argument on the merits of who did what 
to "Iib.OIU over what question of the law as this results on:] in a confrontation 

which can only serve to drive wedges between the various segments of the judicial 
system. Certainly with the context of the tiffies, there is a need to align the 
sYl.>tem in a complimentary manner so as to operate in the orderly fashion for 
which it t.as designed, with all checks and balances working to provide good 
socia1 order • 

- E. Probation and Parole practices are practically non-existent in the area of 
Gambling. The usual sentence involves the payment of a fine and th~ costs of 
prosec.ution. Sentences, if any, either suspen(k=d or not followed up by the 
probation and parole staffs. This is not intended to be critical of the 
probation or parole personnel. They too have their priorities and availablf! 
inform3tion indicates the extent to which their caseloads extend beyond their 
means. Any evaluation of thp. impact of probation or parole in their cliencele 
involved in gambling situations would better come' from those agencies, as the 

~ 
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problems encount~red and the inforcation needed uould be more accurate. 

r60rruption of Lag Enforcement and P.blic Officials has a long history in the 
area of Gambling, the mechanics of ~ihich are complex to say the least and vary 
fitom City to City and sometimes from the -';,;.rious districts wlthin a g ... ven city. 
I 4ced not go into the variou.s techniques as these are aptly described in the 
v:l!rious lteports available such as the Knapp CIr..nniss:ion Report involving llew 
Valek City and the H(!Clellan Corrndttee Reports. I uould, hot";ever~ l!1IlJ:.e one 
brief comment on what I conzider to be the major concern of Law En£orcenent 
Administrators regarding corruption. It has long been recognized that money 
paid to protect gcmbling operations will ultimately provide senctuary for other 
and more vicious criminal acts. Any police officer or public official who 
has a stake in preserving a corrupt gambling arrangem_Ilt will also ignor.e 
other activities of gar~ling frateLLlities and locations ~hich involve, but 
are not limited to. vice activities. narcotic traffic, loan snarking, Labor 
Racketeering, extortion, etc •• etc., etc. The social costs emanating fr.om 
gambling is enormous to say the least. 

G. Court backlogs - no comment. Not a problem of major concern. Recent amendments 
to Rules of Criminal Procedure, (Rule 1100) appear to be ;:d~;quate at this time. 

H. Sentences which do not deter recidivists - Hostorically. arrested gamblers have 
been recidivists of great magnitude. Pervious remarks (II. -A) would be 
appropriate here. The problem ~T.ith recidivism arises from inadequate penalties 
as now provided by lau. 

I. Failure of prosecutors to continue investigation after arrest - I see no problem 
here. The investigative function is the ~erogitive of the police. The question 
of whether it ~s pursued is realistically demonstrated by the amount of 
recidivism among gamblers. It is not uncommon at all for gam~lers to face 
several prosecutions dJring one term of court, 2.11 involving the same or related 
gambling charges. 

III. Legalized Gambling 

Question of Legalized Gambling is not the percgative of The Police. Therefore, 
the Police input to an inquiry regarding this subject would be improp·er and 
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A. A review of Police activity regarding enforcement of the Illegal Lottery 
statutes indicates that the State Lottery has had little, if aay, impact on the 
illegal gambling in Pennsylvania. Arrests for these type offenses occur on a 
daily basis and there is no ~ndication that the trend will decline • 

B. Holders of Out-of-State Lottery tickets are not subject to prosecution as they 
are exempted under Section 5512, Paragraph C, which states: The purchaser of 
any ticket or device shall not be liable to any pro~ecution or penalty .rising 
out of this crime and shall in all respects be a competent ~Yitness to prove 
the offense. 

'.'he areas covered in Sections C, D, arid E do not encompass sit'lations wir-hin r:n_ 
purview of th~ Police and would be mor2 proPerly t~e perogativ{!s of the law-M"dng 
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bodies of Government. Not withstanding this position. it would be in order to 
say here that the police e~perience indicates that the legalization of Gambling 
is no panacea for the control of Gambling or the Corruption that subsequently 
a~ises. ~fuen legalization occurs~ the only thing that changes are the stakes. 
Iit..'ll1an frailties being what they are, it is difficult to perceive that corruption 
ariSing out of gambling, legal or illegal. tdll ever be controlled 'Vlithout 
proper and decisive policing. In support of this position. we only have to 
consider the prescnt concern of professional sport administrators and league 
officials who have expressed the belief that the legaliza.tion of sports· 
betting 'Viould increase the temptation to rig games. filt point totals and bribe 
atheletes. 

I.V. P.ecommenda tiona. 

Considering the police perogatives. the only recommendation to be made here is 
considerat.ion to increase the present penalties \lOW imposed for violations of 
gambling statutes. Hhile the present penalties might t-Jell serve for first 
offenders. subsequent offenses of a sicilar nature should be more rigidly arplied 
and increased substantially, especially in the area of imprisonment. 
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COMMONWEALTH OF" P£NNSYLVAN,A 

PE:NNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE 

HARRISaURG 

COLOillEL .JAMES 0, BARGEn 

May 7..9, 1915 

HonoJ/abf.e. Hugh Sc.o:tt 
Un.-Ue.d S:tcde6 Sena.tOll. PenlMyf.vani.a. 
ComtnL6.6.wn on 'Revi.w ofi .:the [Ja,t'(OyuLf. 

PaliClJ TO!tlCU7.d.o GaJnbling 
ZOO M s:trU?e-t, N. W. 
Wa6fLing~on, V. c. 20036 

VeaJz. Se.na.t:olL Sc.o;t,t: 

VwUl1g ~he. c.OUJtJ.>e. 06 my ~e.6.t.lmony beoOJ!e ~he. Na;Uotcl 
Cornmih.6iolt on .the. Review 06 .the. Na.:Uonaf. PoUc.y TCOtmJl.d.6 GambUl1fj 
on May 28, 1975, cd. PfU1.adef.pfu.a., PV1YL6y£.vania, !:fOU dhtec.:t.ed 
M.veJuLe. qUebtion.6 :to me lte.gaJr..cUUfj Flted T. CaJLf.e..to and whe.~heJL Olt 
no:t. :tJJ.1..6 VepaJdment had c.oncluded a Bac.R.g!r.Ow1d VeM..Mca..t.Wn 
r ItVeb.t.(Cja;t[on a6 a pJL(UI.e.qu.-i.hUe. :to {J.1..6 vJlP£.oyment by .the Common­
weai.:th 06 Pel1lt-6 yf.vanJ..a... A:t :tJ~a.t .t.lme., I il1cUc.ated :to you :tJlM 
:tJ1e ma.:tteJt would be fl.evieLlled and you woued. JU!.c.Uve. an aJt.6weJt :to 
yoWl. qUe.6Wn.6. The oof.f.ow.tl1g inoolUr.a:tum • .theJte.601I.e, 1..6 60rtlWl.ded 
bCilL YOWl. c.on.6idVt.a..ti.on .61 .tfU6 JtegaJz.d. 

TlUo Vepa.Jt:bnen .. t .'!.cc.ei.vcd a. JtP..q~e.6~ nOll. bac.izgJl.OuM 
ve.JU.6.[c.a.:Uon ll.e.gMcUl1fj WL, CMtw 61Wm :tJle. Exec.u.Uve Sec.ll.e;t.alI.Y 
00 .the. S.:tfl..t.e Ha.J-:Jte6-6 Raun9 Comrn.L.o6.i.on. PU/l..6Mltt ~o .tha:t lLeque-s.t, 
aJ1 .i.nve.6tiga.WJl'L waf.. conduc.ted by membe.M 06 :tJt.i..6 Vepa)z.:tmelt.t wluc.ft 
.iHcUC.atu :that MlZ.. Cevr1.e-tco, who Jte1Jide.6 ~ 18S0 NoJtth 71.6.t Sbtee-t, 
Ph..U:ade-£.ph..ta., PeIU1.6Y£.V(UUa., {101M ..[I".dic.:ted OIt Augu6.t 29. 1973, Olt 

C.ItMge.6 06 Income. Tax EVa.6,tOYL (9 c.ow1.t6) mId S..[glUllg Faf.6~ ReilJ.1ou,. 
fu:z.thell. .tha.:t Mil .• Call£.eto (lXl./.) cOl1victe.d on :tJle1Je c.itMge6 on Febll.uMY 13, 
1914, and .6e.ll.te.ltced 011 Ma.y 30, 1974, .to pay a. 6.61e 06 .6e.vQ.n :thou,!,aJ1d 
6ive. itul'lCVI.e.d do~ 1$7,500.00} a.I1ci }-"f'.ac.ed 011. Mve. (5) ye.aJl.6 
p!Lob~on. PlZ.ob~(1It .tlt:thiA bl.6Wnc.e wa.-6 :te.:z.m.i.nate.d 011 Mallc.1t 3, 
1 ':75, by :tJte. HOlwJta.b£.e. Judge. E. Mac.f2. TlZ.Ou:tman. 

Tile iI1Vebtiga:tJ..ve. ll.epoll.-t lIJluc.h c.on.:::.a..i.YL6 .dUo .tlt6o'ima..t.[on 
,u C.W'JLe.It:te.y bUll£; p!l.oc.e.6.6ed :tll"tough :the BlUteau Ob Cw.&LG..t Inve.6ti­
gel.ti.oa a.nd t\J.LU be lluwute.d ~o .:the JteqUe.6til19 age.nc.y, :the. swte. 



• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

w; • 

• 

.) 

16 .theJc.e ..to illty 6uM:he./L mallHeJc. .f.n tdt.-lch I 0Jc. :the. Penit6yt­
vl1J'lia. S:ta;te. Poliee c.an be. 06 CL6,6M;tanee :to .the Comlr0J.~.uml p.f.et:..>1l. 
ned nJt.ee :to caU 011 11.6. 
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H::..t-.iono.J. I'o1:i.cy ~Co'j.:r<l G:;,l1lb]'::,n~ 

2000 H 5'Cr'(~ot, 1~. \If. 
Wnf"lIint';t0rt.. J). C. 20036 

St.ntcr.jr~nt. of Colonel Jnme!> D. ~;::X·~Cl' .• COr:l:;.1:i.s~JiOnel", Penn8yJ.v;>.nia 
Sta;to Police, P!'er~\I'cd f01' Cor.;I:1issioa 0:1 the P.GVi~h' of Hctiol1nl 
Policy TmlnI"'d G~mblillg I1carinr:E:JI Ihy 28-30,? 1975 11 P;li1ad ~lphiu; 
Penn.sylvania. 

I 'rho s:i.:cutition rc~~,:u"ding rrc.",bling in -(;'ho CO::llilom.ren1.th of 
Pennsylvani~ is one uhich pl'CSel1i.~G L\ r.lyt'i ad of prol;1.C!!M) for LuH 
EnfoI"ce:neni... On one I1find, "fe lu:.vc l(;r::lli~A:"cl pal"ilr;ld:a.!.:J 1 b~~·~·tin!£ (in 
harness <tncl f'Int ~r:,ccin~ and u ConlnloIt";· .. 'caltJl-ofJ("1"'ntcci.p 3t.:;t'3-~,.r:i..d(!: 

l.ot .. t.el'Y. At. th::.: otJI.CP end of tho r: p:.! c·;; l'um, tllGr'0 exist.::; :i.llcr~,.1 
gall1blin~ on the "nt1.!,:bcrs gencl!, ilJ.c!;,'nl :i.cttcl1ic:s~ pooJ. s~~lli~g 
.'lnd ho(,l;.rOluld.llg', b.u:-lmt G"oOlHes,. erc!> r;.:ilacs, i!nd OthCl't~ , .. hich nrc 
operoted by o!'~~nn:i.:-,;nc1 cr:i.nc and (,tho!' smull bnt coo!.'dil1~tod 

[{!.'oups of pi.?ofcGc;ional 10<'.17.bJ.er:o. S()::v~;"h~1'c in the JiJ.i.c~r.!J G of' 
-the spcctX'UIll c::d.Btn "That cnn bG 001:'1"'cot1y idcntifi.ed UI:; ciouplc 
Btcndm.~d gnnblinC'j '1;110 lOtt01'ius, gC.n1es and J.!,~chineB of-t;.-·i;;i.meo 
or;cl~ntcd l)j' ,"a.rioll~ r.eliD~ .. io1).s~ civic ~a~cl zcl ... ·vi.cc cl4tlZ~!liz~t:L01~5 

and clubs. 

Unde .. ' these eix-cuJ:lStDtlCO!:,.t it is: (;::d;rcPloly cliff:! (~uJ:i.; ·i...o 
l"cconciJ c: ·t:.ll~~ t.,l)',,=., ... :) i:J [,~l1'J" di:r:'?c~{"HC:C: r~11i:Lo.c;..;Ol)!1:Lc;n:ll:.t L~1)0:".1.:.i!~,·t.'J 

i)ctl'cron 'It.'lnt in nOtl lC!:c'"tl nl1d '\r·l1£i.t in il:! (;~.:1J ... inr::o;,:r~l" t-.s r:n~~!l~J.:: .. tlr~ 
:in COL1~(;:.'~1~·fl;t.u "Gl,i:.; C(,,:,i~.101.i.\1'''(:,;.~J.\:'11. i' ... Il e .. ;:.:.";, . .t...n:;,~~:i.(;rl of: <:.il-=: r":)~~t.'~:!l; 

zt,ntu.:J (t:: ~7~·l:lbl.in·," lc'[~Q:; J";(; 'i;o ct)n':;lllt1~~ ·l-~itr~·G '.'0 CI~1)i cO;i":~'t~c·i:.I.-:'" 

place t.h.~ V.:1~iOll[j a;;r~cctf3 i)f .~:ln~i)lir:~!: ilj"to rot1.r' (I;.) p:t:)r:rc:-.;~i\~c: 
lC1~clD; I - Lc~,')l Gi.l"abli!1r~~ II .. P:-:>iv[;i:;c Gar.lblil;P:s :[11: - Dou.;)la 
Dt.t~rlCl:~l~d (;:J.:'t}):t:: .. n '':, ul'i,rl IV' - C1':trt1 nc.} .. (:(.!~l)lil".i..t_~ II I \:"'''t.lJ .. t~ :: .. : l:~! ~~v 

11C)\\" I1Hll{(! n re.\'t C();.: ·.~311tS 011 tl1C C!i:i:cct t11f:.:t c~(;h ox ti't0C(.! lc,rol!; 
"r g·a;.:bl:i.ng 110.::> on a cor:1TIlunity <lnd lo.il enxo::"C(;::lCllt in gell(;1';:·.1. 

, 

~' - 1'1."':' ... .'.f,·t(~ 0:2.!,i,1:i n!3. - ([\ __ ,.:f.=. not il!\pnc~t. !~X'ct.:.tl~:.r Hllt1 
ucu&11~" c:-:ict.s ir'l. t.l!.o fvri~l or £.;1~l!!J..l l':""'i \."::'-::'0 c,:,,!'(l i1'::.1."t.ics encl 
crap s::<ncc~ in the p~:i vcwy of r.! hOI;l::~ iii tIl no C(I::1':1.<:::('ci.:'.J. ~:::·i.)0Ct:J. 

L~\'! 1~11i:c'::"ccr.lcni;, (toe!:; no·c u.;,.ttnl1y· L.~"iiZ- of f.;tlCll is01 .. ,.,;':(,:-(1 .i .. rl!;t.:~rl~~'~·.:n 
or ~fo.r.~bl:l.11.'~, 'i:l1icb cOll.:td be -ccch:1:i.cD.l \·:i.ol-::."(,ic:n:J of t·ile lU~'l, [':-'.t 
a~e e"I"C:l leGS l;!..l:c..<!..y -to !}!"'oduco ,;·i:tlin;~ "litn(;csr.!Do S';..lcIl fC~Z"'r.l[; 0:: 

g(l.mbJ..illD; (.'~n 'Jc eonsiC:t::l'c(i n s m.:i.nir.;<:l:t <:;n6 C'!il b 0 GC!nt:rol1.cd by 
P~"ol)cr ?·'l~tC'~ ne;(.5 on, .. 
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y - Le~r<!l Cc:··.Ll.i.DJ,:: - C(in$:i..!~t~ (If! lcC~l:i 7.etl forI.iS of! 
~nmblinn: "lhich h~.lvO buen !,u:l'~1:,:i.on0d by LCI~L~lJ,.:tt;i.\'~ Ac·tion. 
",1hilc no-(; u vj.olnt,ion or tht! lU\I ;'nd of p.d.I;:::,x'y (;OllCf.:l'n 'GO l:'L\! 
cnforcement, it. munt hI! ~tr:i..et;l:v c()l1C1.'ollnd r.n c1 pol i.e cd 'i;::> 

protcc:t Hi rl'Or!' t'Uhvcr:3:i.on by ol·t:~n:b~cd cl'iJ!le Lind COJ;'!'lIpt 

influences. 

III - J)0!~bl~ Stn!1!h::t'-Gr..:.r~hJin..'! - exist.s \·,hero enrol'yC:­
ment of Gambl:i.n:::, StLo'C,utca nT'e CnfOl'(;c:d pi(j'ic.lly nnly \'/'h01'C 

of'r-nnizecl C!';i.t.:e ot' profe.sziollnl ,".:.::mhlcl's nx'c c(Illcrrlled: CC!l:bJ.ing 
in this ins'cance is toJ.':,r>atc(( Hhel'c I?;OC1~11, 1'0.1'3. ~>;iCIl:3, Ol~ [w}.'vic(! 
cl"t::miz<ltions arc conc0!'ncd 1 nnd thereby cl'ot.te~; he clcublc 
stancim:-d nnd t.11C· crux of the Police Dil.-.;n:na. A critical 
examinntj em of double str.llclnrd actiYitioG inclicntcs that these 
so called "socinl" ~JlnBS involve prizeD of $5;000.00 ~nd pore 
in Incney n.nd 0'l:;h01' svch dcsi~.'i!hle t:.tld vnlu,:J>lc {!r'i:;:i.clo~ stloh 0.:3 

Cadillac cars nnd sOJ:tctimeG both. Rc{ru.t'dleas of. ho\~ ~lxc:i.t~inr~ or 
0:>.:hi10r\\1;in'.: ·these co::!~unity (loti vi tie::> may be, the cold rnct 
remains thut thcy m"c ille~r..1:, J.'e~1ul·(; in a cloubJ.o c"C<;lndnrd of 
cnfoY.'cencni;, nnd al"'C c. divis:i.vc i"~ctOl:' bo1:,;,«:on La,., Enfol'cement 
and Jche pt i b ·tit- i;hey sc:,·ve. Addi t,iOl'wllJ', thin concli tion C1,'eit'L(-s 

u moral climate ':hich ,:ill eventually invit.e an :i. nVClsion hy 1:,he 
next and IilO::.:' danr;crons lovel, CI'il~linGl.J. Gambling-. 

!Y-=-.f.l~:i.::!"TIiJ'.rJJ._GnliJ>.J:i nJ~ - c::ists 'JhencYE't~ ond ""j)('~."('v~~1" 
tll(:r'c is ~\ l:,~cl: of Ol-.... b:::"'c~!~dc~:'n of If' ... v-: cnfol .... ccJ:l(!fit of'ft..l"'-:"C, (! (: 

enfOl"~Cl!lerit. '..lj1(!r.C ir.> ... "'~ijle c,\r5_d.encc o£" t!~C (!OS."II:J"')Ur.ft;:~."\,.o rOt·:nA"t 

and influence of c,i.'ir.d.i1,.L r,crll.1l:i lI!;, anel r need no(j e;:r.om.d 011 
th5 ... n IH:~1\0" I '·;'Jl'..!_d 1: :-:·-··f. "t'\;:"' r':;~: c ()~.:,..~ r:lto~."·:; CO:·"_··l~rl ~.. (\!"i, ~.-: :;~ ~ 1 
fo(>o1 j s the 01'1'OIWCU.<; l;t.;!l:i.cf of n P01't.jOll l)f: :::Ol':(~ 1',0(,;1.::'. 
f"CfOl"';acrs a11\1. c:~ct.:L\,..:LG·~~ ~,'hQ l"'C!~~i~::""lt f'~"i-t~:ljJ.:lj};:~ ~s a l)Oll-vlctijil 
crime. One only jl~S 'Lo I'cvio\l 'Che h:i..St~Ol'Y of ~overn'i,0)\t 
sccrldalD.1 lll.,r~:ct.i.r::'.t:i cor':; in'co 1101; co c.o:\-'::'r.n:Y~· .... torlt ~:11tl t!/l r..; !~:.)c5.. ~:1 

brc:..l~dc.:·!a of CO',j·:l.tlni·~j ~B and c.:)}~::.l'e nH~;i.u.:; t.o find Lho \·~ct.iI.1:; 

l·.:}H:; l"'Cf;~llt 1:1"0::1. thia 1(:\-"01 of: !"!'~urJ~li n{~. 'J jlCl'~ iG Sil1pl~r no 
truth tc the iden th~\t f,;.:tmbX:in:; i8 a non··yici;in c1'imo. 'rhc 
key to 1m.! and crur:n.' in a CO\i,tlunit;y dcpr~:lc)f) lat.'gcJ.y 011 tha 
comllunnl [!tti t.ur.:e: to'·,';,i'd thi s tJ.Gti v:i:Cy '\:;);i.cl1 h~r; been CO"l'o<~'l~J.y 
ident.ifiod ~f.J the VC).'j' co::-;,; of l!l1d':'~l'i"OI'ld POl'!Ol" nnd til::: Cc.rrtlp(.c:' 

of! social order. 

The :d.i;uo.tio~1 pm ..... 'Gl"'::ycd hero :is complex nlld COr .. rlw:i..!V'. 

Frustrated l:..lw enf~:n'cP ... 'I.~nL offiei~l:. f.cc:l i.~hnt c['foJ:,ts at. eIl.­
fOl."ccil!ont ,,:f G'lmt)lin!~ Lm':s ::\.l~(" cc:"promif;ed by n pu1;>l:i c. Hho (1c:!:; 

\ not '(,al:c t:hc i-" •. I;!blin,.~ l:\i'!s s';:1'iou:dy ,'Inti I;y tiH~ couz'L> -(,,1;1'011;,11 

plea bnr~~.:.in;<:.;, 10\i fi!,~S, <?nd only 1':\1'0 j~il sentnncc·s. 
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To pluce t.he p!'oblcl:l in i tn pr'oO(~P p'. or,pee·toi , .. c, I 
bel iO'/c thr.!l'C s11' Id be nn ncicquute r,(ucly tC'i::.;'d 'I~hc l<~rrali;;~L\-' 

tio:l of the Goe i ul !A.:::ml:l:i n~ by 'I:;he '/,'1r:i ou;:; 1'0).';.;) o~w , civil, 
and Dcrvic(1 a[.!'cncics .so that therc \loltld be a dir;tinct 
sepcrntion of the: 1ct:n1 ':lllel illem.ll M;pcc;i::.tl of !~uJ1l;l:i n~ nnc1 
thz1"cby clC:f3tX'OY t~he aoublc :;"tLlndnrd "thich 11'::':8 ,so ':!i'foct:L\'cly 
thlJartcr\ lc~itil~atc Int·, c.nf:orC(~;:lent eff:ol't.:::; ",'e, ill L':l\'l 
Bni!Ol"c('ncllt T cen no lonrrcl' be ~*t,i~Jf:i e;:d \lith the [five ano. 
take of the dOl'.ble .st.<!nc.l.-:rcl of cnfO!~CCl~'oni; ;~nJ aGk on:LY that 
thore he conformity to en aoceptable lew ~y 011. 

Lest my motives and aim ho~e be niDdndcrntocd, let 
me BOY in clo[:in:~ that I <lIT! not, Ddvcetltinr; ,;lw J.cr.;~lli:>:· .. ci()n 
of t:ar.thlil1[~ per GC; Jl:iztN':! hD.:~ ~rJoq:'t,~t,(.!ly (l~:,1on!,:,tr~tc<:.l 'the 
falsity or this r~!l,cdy nntl {;ilc:: nUIliCl'OU.G a::>p\3ets of t.liC pl'oblel:t,. 
,,,hich .. t!"(J too nn!~el~OUS to :i.'elut.e hC"t~. I a&k only ".;11"i;. tho 
lD.",,', "lhieh iD not, cnfOl'CCJ:lOnt: l s pr·Ol.'()!,;etivc~ .• be ono tlwb cnn 
be adequntcly enforced, l'cul:Ltd;icnl1y Pl'o!:;ccu:tcci, end unifo):'I:;J.:;· 
punished. 
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85 I 
state that you were formerly a U. P. AttO.r:::::--r'--

k 

Chief Of The Narcotic3 Unic in the Southern Din- I 
I will shortly h~ve to :e:ve I t.l'ict of Nm1 fork. 

for another engagement for \'lhich I apologize, but ! 
I 

your stateMcnt, f bofor~ I do and before you go into 

would you mind ~v~menting on a mat~er which 17 o~ 

great cr:mcern to me, and,I e"pect, to the COITImis-

sion? By ,,,ay 0': history, let me say that I was 

a prosecutor for 15 years prior to the enactment 

I 
I 
I 
t 

! 
t , 
I 
" ~f the 1975 ,wiretap legislation and ~~& sUbseq~en~ 

wire tap legislation signed by t~e Governor., which! 
I 
I 

is also a matter of considerable concern Lo us. 

Would yon be willing to discuss that before you go 

into the rest of your testimony, and ~hen, if you 

would excuse me, I am going to ask at that ti~e 

Doc~or Allen to take over. 

MR. PHILLIPS: Certainly, sir. 

SENATOR SCOTT: And I hope no discourtesy 

intended, but I didn't want to leave until we got 

your discussion on the i~pact of those two wi:e t4p-

ping act~; on the prosecution of .~rime, dnd the move .... 

ment to eradicate or reduce corruption of public 

offi.::i.als. 

HR. PHJ;LLIPS: Well, as you know, thare 

are really two aspects to that law. There is the 
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1 law that waS passed in 1957, which 9rohibits any type 0 

2 telephonic wiretdpping, and now there is the amendment 

3 that was just passed last fall which prohibits even one 

4 party consentual monitoring. 

5 SENATOR SCOT~: Body bugs? 

6 MR. PHILLIPS: Body-bug type of thing, 

7 yes. This, of course, is now the most restrictive law 

8 in the country in this respect, ~nd goes well beyond what 

9 the United States Supreme Court has said constitutes a IV 

10 Amendment violation. The Supreme Court has said that i 

11 

12 

13 

14 

17 

18 

19 

24 

25 

does not constitute a IV Amendpent violation ~o have a 

bodybug, evea without getting a court order first. Of 

course, now you need a court order for a wiretap, but 

even that isn't allowed in Pennsylvania. 

You mentioned that I was a Federal prosecu-

tor in 11et·, Yo:rk, and I can tell you from ny experiences 

there, the most significant cases that our office made, 

particularly in the narcotics area of high-level narcotic 

traffickers, were made through telephonic intervention, 

as well as with body bugs. 

SE!.Jl.TOR SCOTT: Hy oDserltation of ho,; these 

things happen in the LegiSlature is that there come per-

iods of highly permissive climates from time to tim~ re-

garding criminals. It mayor may not be justified, but 

onc feels that there arc many lawyers in the Legislat~re, 

manv of whom are engaged actively in the defense of 
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persons accused of crimes. At times there are 

legislations passed which greatly increase the 

difficulty of staying convictions. 

The rights of the defendants are protect~d 

by the Constitution, by our Constitution, too, by 

the statutes, by the court decisions, and no one 

would want to dimini~h or reduce the civil ~ights 

of any person in this country. At the same time 

the protection of the rights of society is the 

paramount consideration within the frameuork of 

civil protection. What concerns me about this 

legislation is that ~t is the mast restrictive in 

the country, as you said. It was signed by the 

Governor. I want you to tell us why it is that 

you feel that this reduces the opportunity to ob-

tain convictions in cases where a violation would 

have led to a conviction absent either the l?57 

law or the later la\'1 which the Governor recen1..1y 

signed. Would you mention situations in each ! 
I 

case \-/here you are nO"l1 so hampered that the effect I 
of these laws appear to be not only co increase f 

corruption, but to decrease opportunity to ?unish I 
corrupt actH? 

I 
MR. PHILLIPS: corruption cases I have 

found in my experience to be the most difficult 

FOST;;:!! COURT RE!>ORTIf'<G SERVICE .• "C 



• 

• 
'4t 

1 

2 .,1 
3 

4 

5 

• 6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

• 12 

13 

14 

• 15 

IG 

17 

• 18 

19 

20 

• 21 

22 

23 

• 2·1 

25 

I ! '. 
. ,Ii' 

caSC3 to get convictions. They require a great 
I 

burden of proof for a jury to be convinced beyond 

a reasonable doubt to convict a defendant, and that. 

is not surprising in light of the fact that cor-

ruption cases involve defendants with completely 

unblemished records, be they police officers or 

public officials K and you have got to have some 

type of corrobor.ation. Your main testimony in a 

corruption case is generally going to come from 

somebody, an accomplice who was involvod in a cor-
I 

rupt act with the public offioi~l or with the policia 

officer, and his testimony ie going to be tainted I 

by virtue of the fact that he himself was involved 

in a criminal act, not to mention the fact that he 

probably -- particularly in police corruption 

::sesl,' 
able to convict, you have to have some type of 

-- has a prior criminal record anyway. So to 
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case, despi te hO~l much they believed John Dean and 

the other witnesses, was the tape recordings intro 

c1uced in that trial .. because ti.'e:: shm..red the dcf.e·t~ 
dants engaged in the very action for which they 

were charged. 

SENATOR SCOTT: No question about that. 

MR. PHILLIPS: That creates a real pro-

blem, and particularly in police corruption cases. 

A police officer is not going to go around shaking 

down a law-abiding citizen, banker Or bishop, as 

prosecutors are prone to say to juries; they are 

going to shake down gamblers, narcotic traffickers, 

other people with less than reputable backgrounds, 

as a result of which thes~ individualR' tes~imony, 

the judge is going to charge, has to be scrutinize 

with the greatest caution. To be able to corrob-

crate these people you need more than just physica 

surveillance of, say, the defendant's meeting with 

the accomplice; you need something more than that 

to convince a jury. I have tried cases, and I hay 

been involved in cases where the tape recordings 

wer8 the key thing, where I have seen jurors come 

back during deliberation to ask the judge to liste 

to the tape recordings heard during the trial. 

SEN~TOR SCOTT: Therefore, the Federal 
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Courts, applying the Federal system, require the 

concerns of a Federal judge before the ',\d-ret~pplngr 

2xcept in that one curious gray aran not yet deCidLd, 

but in domestic and foreign espionage matters} the 

ability to marshall the evidence is very much 

greater than it is in the courts of the Common-

wealth of Pennsylvania in view of the 1957 wire-

tapping statute; is that not so? 

MR. PHILLIPS: Thatrs correct. 

SENATOR SCOTT: How are prosecutors im-

peded in the State Courts as against the Federal 

Courts by virtue of the new anti~wiretapping sta-

tute recently signed by the Governor, which I per-

haps shouldn't characterize, but seems to me to be 

a ~arranty for the same continuance of corruption 

in certain quarters in the State. Compare it with 

the Federal Courts and point out how the marShallilg 

of evidence differs now in view of that new law. 

MR. PHILLIPS: Of course, tha ~iretafping: 

I 
statute goes directly and prohibits the interventi n 

of telephonic communic~tions. The new amendment 

tha~ you refer to that you say has just gone into 

effect in Pennsylvania prohibits one party cons en-

tual to/ire or body bug, which means, for example, 

if a gambler comes to you and says, "I am being 
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1 shake~ down by a police olficer," and you want to 

2 wire him up, you simply can'~ do that in Pennsyl-· ~ 3 vania, whereas on the Fed~ral level you don't even 

4 have to go get a court order. In Pennsylvania you 

5 couldn't do it at all except in the very limited 

• () situation as I set forth in rr.y statement where a 1 ..., 

7 enforcement officer involved believes his life to 

8 be in danger, t~e Attorney Genc~al or district 

• 9 attorney can get a court order upon application, b 

10 then the tape isn't admissible in the criminal tri 

11 The a~omaly 0t this law is that it allows t~e tele-

• 12 phone company to intercept tel~phonic communications 

13 of ~ompletely innocent calls between individuals, 

14 and at the same time law enforcement cannot even 

• 15 get a court order to wire up where one party is 

16 going to consent to having him wired. 

17 When the Legislature passed this arnend-

• 18 m$nt in November and the Governor signed it at the 

19 enj of December, there 'las a lack of understanding 

" . 20 that the public had for this situation as to what 

• 21 the law enforcement Was being presented with by 

22 virtue of. this restrictive bill, and I think it 
... 

23 was ~ result of the post Watergate era, where t~e 

• 24 Watergate c~se started with people bugging an 

25 office, and a lot of reveletions about the F.B.I. 
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conducting illegal I;riretapping; but ~·jhat the publi 

didn't understand, it involved wiretapping, a bla-

tant and flagrant violation 0f the law that didn1t 

involve a law enforcement officer or somebody acti~g 

pursuant to his direction to be wired up for the 

pur?ose of gaining evidence against a ~riminal to 

be presented in court later on. 

SENATOR SCOTT: I~nlt it a fact, as far 

as you know, that there have been no charges in-

volving legal wiretapping where a court order was 

obtained? 

l·m. PHILLIPS: That's right. 

SENATOR SeOT'r: Th~refore, the public is 

under that misapprehension, and this new statute 

operates und~r a privacy label, but we have Federal 

privacy laws, which I have helped to draft with fo_-

mer Senator Sam Irvin, and I have supported all 0= 
these privacy laws. ilowever, none of the Federal 

statutes begin to approach this protection of the 

criminal aspect which we have in both these laws, 

but most noticeably in the second one. Do you 

agree ~'lith that? 

JIm. PHILLIPS, I do, and I think it is' 

unfortunate, too, when I hear on the radio, for 

,) • '/ 
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1 has passed a bill to keep or continue the wiretap-

2 ping statute on the books in New Jersey, whi~h is · ~ 3 much broader. In New Jersey you can actually wire-

4 tap, no problem whatsoever, with the one-party con-

5 sentual thing, and the same thing in New York. I 

• 6 think it co~veys almost an invitation to organized 

-; crime to leave New Jersey if the pressure gets too 

8 hot and to come to Penn5ylvania. 

• 9 SENATOR SCOTT: It seems to me that that 

10 is the effect of the act of the Legislature, and 

11 they are inviting crime into P~nnsylvania by making 

12 • it almost iMpossible to break up organized crime 

13 or syndicated crime that could otherwise have been 

14 broken up by application of procedures permitted in 

• 15 
II 

I the Federal Courts and perrritted in New Jersey. 

Hi NR. PHILLIPS: Tha t' s right. You can't 

17 make a c~se against an organized crime figure of 

• 18 any magnitude in the gambling ~rea particularly, 

III and as well as In corruption, unless you have the 

20 resources of wi-etapping or at least one-party 

• 21 consentual monitoring. 

22 

J 23 

I 
24 I • 

SENATOR SCO'l'T: I very much appreciate 

your going into this, and now I will turn over the 

questioning to Chair~an Morin. "{ou have a very 

25 fine panel here, all of whom are mo~e expert on 
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this subject than I am, so Chairman Morin will ::J 
over. 

I thank the r.est of the Commissioll for 

doming to Philadelphia. 

HR. HORIN: I think ~lha t I shall do for 

the moment then is to stand the Commission in re-

cess for 2 or 3 minutes until Commissioner Allen 

returns. Then you can go ahead with your prepareo 

statem€'lnt. 

(Recess.) 

DR. ALLEN: We will resume the hearing OE 

the Commission On The Revievl Of The National Polic 

Toward Gambling. We will continue with the currell-

witness, Mr. Walter M. Phillips, Jr., Deputy At-

torney Officer of the Sp~cial Prosecutor, Common-

wealth of pennsylvania. 

Is that correct, Mr. Phillips? 

MR. PHILLIPS: I am the Deputy Attorney 

General, that's correct~ 

DR. ALLEN! Let me give you your due, Mr 

Phillips. 

!-1R. PHILLIPS: 1 am state Special Prose-

cutor for the City of Philadelphia. 

The Office of the Special Prosecutor was 

by the Attorney General to investiga~e 
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and prosecute corrupt police and public officials 

in Philarlelphia. It was created after the Pennsyl 

vania Crime Commission ccnducted an eighteen month 

investigation into police corruption in the Phila-

delphia Police Department, and recommended that an 

office independent of the local District Attorney'-

Office be set up to investigate and prosecute po-

lice corruption. Shortly after we started in Apri 

1974, our jurisdiction was broadened to include th 

investigation and prosecution of municipal and eta e 

corruption within Philadelphia. In addit~cn to fOJ-

lowing up the investigations initiated by the Crim 

Commission, we have conducted investigations of 

our own. I would like today to discuss the rela-

tionship of gambling to police corruption and the 

problems inherent both in enforcing the gambling 

laws and in prosecuting police corruption. 

Investigations conducted by our office 

during the one year of its existence have led us t1 

agree witri the Crime Commissi0n's findings (1) thal 

jllegal gambling is open and widespread in Phila- [ 

delphia and (2) that it is ahle to flourish because 
! 

of paid-for protection from members of the Phila-' 1 

I delphia Police Department. 

The most common form of illegal gambling 
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in Philadelphia is numbers betting where a bettor 

can place a variety of bets on the basis of a win-

ning number for the day. The winning number 

deter.ined by adding the win, place and show 

for certain races at a designated racetrack. 

bettor places his bet with a numbers writer who 

frequently conducts his business openly in public 

places such as on a street corner or in a bar. Th 

writer turns in his work to a numbers banker who 

is insulated from, any contact with the be~tor, and 

sO'l1etimes even from the numbers 'l'lri ter I since ha 

often has persons working under him whose ~uties 

include collecting the writerfs work and taking caJe 

of police protection. These people, known to law 

enforcement as the banker's lieutenants, are them- I 
selves r~rely scen and t~erefore infrequently ar-

rested. 

Almost all arrest8 by the police involve' 

numbers writers, and are almost always based on 

their possession of numbers slips, that is, pieces 

of paper used by the writer to rec6rd bets he has 

taken. The strength of the case against the num-

bers writer thus will depend on the quantity of 

numbers slips, more specifically on hO\¥ many bets 

are recorded in Pennsylvania. The argument often 
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made to the court on behalf of a numbers writer is 

that the relatively few bets written on the slips 

indicates he is a bettor I no'l:, a "lrit~r. The num-

bers writer represents the lowest echelon of a 

numbers operation, and since his crime is viewed as 

a victimless one -- indeed, his activity provides 

a source of recreation to a large segment of the 

population -- very few numbers writers are ever 

convicted, and those that are virtually nev~r re-

ceive prison sentences. The statistics ccmpiled 

hy the Pennsylvania Crime Commission in Its investl­

gation of police corruption for the year 1972 with 

respect to the disposition of gambling caseg are 

rather startling. During that year, 91.6 percent 

of all gambling arrests in the City of Philadelphi 

resulted in either 1ismissals or acquittals, and 

only .4 ~erc?nt ~f those arrested for gambling vio 

lations ever received a jail sentence. 

The leniency shown towdrd violators of 

the ganbling laws by the judiciary is, to a cartai 

extent, tne result of the police departmentfs poli 

cies. For examp~e, the performance of an individu-l 

police officer as well as his whole unit is maasur 

by the quantity and not t~e quality of gambling 

arrests. No effort has been made to infiltrate a 
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nu~bers ODe ration with a police officer acting in 

an undercover capacity with the purpose of ~Rther-

ing evid~nce aqainst higher-~ps. Thus, practicall 

all the defenda~ts who are brought into court re-

present the lowest and least imporcant members of 

a numbers operation the writers who can easily 

be apprehended. In addition, pressure on police 

officers tQ make gambling arrests causes them to 

resort to unconstitutional means, such as perjured 

search warrants to gather evidence of illegal gam-I 

bling. 

When the police occasionally do arrest a 

high echelon member of a numbers operation, the 

results are usually disappointing. Recently, a 

case involving the seizure of approximately $75,00 

worth of numbers work in the possession of a major 

gambling figure resulted in an acquittal by a judg 

sitting without a jury. At the close of all the 

evidence, the judge stated o~ the record that nthe~e 
f 

was more than just a little operation going on,n 

an observation fully supported by the evidence, bu~ 
1 

nevertheless found that he had a "reasonable dcubt I~. 
I 

I The j~dge's lack of reasoning in support of his I 
I . 

verdict was significan~ in t~at it reflects the t 
[ 

general antipathy toward the prosecution of gamblirig 
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cases. 

The real evil that illegal gambling pooer 

is that it constitutes the greateot source of pol! e 

corruption. The paycff rate on Winning the full 

number bat is 400 to 1 in Philadelphia, whereas 

in New York the payoff rate i~ 600 to 1, the dif-

furence bcirtg due to a greater arnount of mon~y 

being paia by t~e bank~rs for police protection. 

As tha above statistics would indicate, protection 

is not sought for the pU~POSD of staying out of I 
jail" bUL rat~er to prevent disruption of the num-

bers operation. A numbers banker stands to lose 

a tremendous amount if he has to destroy his paper l 

work i~ order to avoid arrest upon a raid, because 

once the bettors find out ttat the paperwork far 

the day is destroyed, the~e will be a flood of 

claims for winning numLers, cldims whic~ the banke1' 

will be unable to rotute without hid paper work. 

The corrupt plainclothesman, aware of ~his dil~mma! 
! 

for the nunbers banke:, can make a quick ~rofit 

for himself by ee11ing J numbers banker the paper 

work that has just been seized in a raid. It. thus I 
takes only one or two well-timed raids before a I 
numbers banker be~omes willing to make payoffs, an~ , 

• because numbers bettiag is widespread, gambling I 
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1 related police corruption in Philadelpria 1s comrnon-

2 place. Thus, gambling, unlike isolated instances 

of payoffs by drug pushers, can involve entire uni s 

within the police department. Gambling payoffs are 

5 generally recc5ved by one police officer, known as 

• 6 the "bagman", who distributes the money to others 

7 within the unit, thereby keeping to a minimum con-

8 tact between the banker and the corrupt police 

• 9 officials. 

10 1 believe that one cause of gambling re-

11 lat~d police corruption is the general attitude, 

• 12 shared by the judici~ry, that gambling is a victirn-

13 less criwe which provides harmless recreation for 

14 many individuals. ~hus, allowing a numbers writer 

15 to ply ;1s trade does not have the same stigma at-

16 taehed to it as does, for example, permitting a 

narcotics trafficker to engage in his criminal ac-

t~vity, w~ich has a far more injurious impact, 

Hl directly nn~ in3irectly, on the co~rrunity. 

2li enforcement of[ieer's mission is to see that per~on 

21 who violate ths law are apprehended and punished. 

22 Yet in Philadelphia the police know that most gam-

bling arrests will be thrown out for one reasen or 

24 another, and this generates an attitude that rather 

25 t~1an Haste tine arresting gamblers t it benefits the 
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1 policeman to simply "go along with the system" and 

2 at the same time realize some pecuniary benefit. 

3 Even assuming the police department were · .. 4 to concentrate its efforts on going after the majo 

5 figures of a gambling operation, any success is 

6 highly unlikely in light of Penn~ylvania's night 

• 7 to Privacy Law. In this state, since 1957 wiretap~ 

8 ping in any form, even by a law enforcement agency 

9 pursuant to a court order, is forbidden by statute 

• 10 This in itself creates a tremendous obstacle to la, 

11 enforcement in any efforts at enforcing the gambli g 

12 laws, since any major gambling operation, whether 

• 13 it's a numbers bank or a sports be~ting operation, 

14 uses the telephone extensively, in fact, depends on 

15 the telephone to conduct its daily business. Con-

• 16 tact between the major figures of the operation and 

17 their writers, the placing of b~ts by established 

18 and well paying customers, as well as tne Ulaying 

• 19 off" of bets, are all done exclusively by telephone. 

20 Without being able to intercept these telephone 

21 calls, the apprehension of the top members of any 

• 22 gambling operation is virtually impossible. Oc-

23 casionally, a raid may result in discovering a 

24 major figure on the premises, but as sho\'lU by the 

• ?-
-;) case I referred to earlier, a judge can point to 
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the circumstantial nature of the evidence and thro't' 

out the case. If the judge were confronted with 

recordings of the defendant as he was in the pro-

cess of committing the crime, it mIght be a differ 

ent story. In Pennsylvania, however, while the 

telephone company may lawfully intercept and over-

hear perfectly innocent telephone conver~ations in 

order to prevent cheating by customers on long dis 

tance toll calls, law enforcement authorities, eve 

with a court order, are not allowed to record 

criminal conversations. 

While the anti-wiretapping statute has 

been in effect since 1957, a more recent amendment 

to the right to privacy law has been enacted that 

has an even more crippling effect on law enforce-

ment, particularly in gambling related police cor-

ruption. Last fall, the Pennsylvania Legislature 

passed a bill banning any type of recording bf 

another's voice unless the indi~idual whose voice 

is being recorded consents to having it recorded. 'l 

This bill, which was signed into law by the governo 

an. has taken effect, thus prohibits what is com- I 
monly kncwn as a body bug. The particularly un-

fortunate aspect of this law is that its only ex- I 
ception for law enforcement is useless: when a law 

- f 
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enforcement officer believes his snfety to be in 

danger the Attorney General or local district at-

torney may apply for a court order to allow 

recorder to be worn by tha officer~ but the 

a tapej 

record ng 

is inadmissible in a subsequent court proceeding. 

The entire Right to Privacy Law, as it is called, 

is now the "strictest of its kind in the country. 

The impact of this law on anti-corruptio 

efforts is substantial. Corruption eases are dif-

ficult, if not the most difficult, cases for a pro 

~ecutor to prove. Not surprisingly, juries requir 

overwhelming proof of guilt before they will 

policemen and public officials. Also, those 

convi1t 

who 

are witnesses to police corruption, that is, per-

sons ,-,ho are paying off for protection or are bein, 

shaken down, are generally criminals themselves an1 

require extGnsive corroboration before their tGsti! 

mony will be accepted by a jury. From my experiende 

as a prosecutor in federal courts where tapes deriJed 
I 

from both court authorized '\>liretapping and one part;'y 

consentual recording are admissible, I have found r 
I 

22 'I tha t there exi sts no stronger evidence than ta.Je l 
23 I recordings of the defendant as he is co •• itting th1 
~ I crime. This is particularly so in corruption caEe~ 
2~ II ! 
~ where the defendant's impeccable reputation becones' 

I i __________ ~I·~·~:--__ ----·------------------------------------------------r--
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his strongest defense when presented through char-

acter witnesses as well as his own testimony and 

general appearance. Being able to bring to the 

jury's attention the defendant's other personality 

by playing tapes of his criminal conver~atlono can 

thus become critical to the prosecution's case. 

This kind of evidence can no lenger be gathered in 

Pennsylvania. 

Prosecution of gambling related corruptior 

is especially affected by the new Pennsylvania anti~ 

eavesdropping law. As I've already mentioned, it 

is not uncommon for a numbers bank to be paying offl 

an entire plainclothes unit or district usually 

through a bagman. Assume for the moment that the 

corrupt bagman, for whatever reason, decides to 

cooperate with a prosecutor to gather evidence of 

corruption by the police officers for w~om he'S bl e 
I 

collecting payoffs. Since conversations between tIlt 
reformed bagman, even with his consent, and the cor; 

I 
rupt police officers is illegal, and since physical' 

surveillance c~n probably do no more than establish 

22 that certain officers met with ~he bagman, which 

23 

24 

25 

doesn't pro~e anything since they work together, I 

the only available alternative for corroboration isl 

to use marked money and arrest a police officer I 
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10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 .1 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

immediately after a payoff. Of course, this would 

"surface" the cooperating bagman and thereby ter-

minate the investigation, since no other police 

officer would over dedI corrupt]~ with him again. I 
The results would be one prosecutio~ of one polier , 
officer, and subsequent sworn testimony by tne bag~ 

man that an entire unit was on the take would be 

viewed with great scepticism, not to mention that 

without prosecuting any of the other officers no I 
i 

dent whatsoever would have been made on the serioD. 

I corruption v~oblem. The police department and the: 

I public could well view the situation as one rotten: 
l 

apple when in fact the true pi~ture is that the i 
t ,; 

entire barrel is infected. 

In light of the courts' and society's 
U 

attitude that illegal gambling is a victimless cricie 

and the unavailability in Pennsylvania of the neces-
~ 

sary resources to investigate both it and the police 

corruption it generates, I am in favor of considering 

some form of legalized gambling. I would not be 

in favor of legalized gambling controlled by pri-

vate interests, because I think such a situation 

would be controlled by organized criminal syndi-

cates. In addition, legalized gambling in the form 

of private casinos would require licenses to be 
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issued, zoning changes to be made, all of which 

could give rise to another form of corruption --

payoffs to public officials for favor&ble rulingsg 

licenses, and the like. Accordingly, if any type 

of leg~lized gambling is to be considered in Penn-
I 

sylvania, it should be run by the state government 

as is the state lottery. Thus, I think it would 

be ~;orth''lhile for Pennsylvania to consider 6stab!.i h-

ing some~3ing akin to New York's Off Track Betting 

Corporation. One factor that leads me to conclude 

that such an operation might be ,wrth\Jhile is that II 

it would generate a tremendous amount of revenue 

1 

I 
for the state, a consideration that should not be 

taken lightly. 

In conclusion, I would like to emphasize I 
that my attitude toward legalized gambling is en-

tirely t:le result of my belief that the gambling 

laws of Pennsylvania are simply unenfor~8able. . I 
T:le;y 

! 
are unenforceable because our law enforcement agen-l 

cies have neither the resources nor the desire to I 
enforce the laws, and the judiciary, joined by the 

public, views 9~~bling as a victimless crime which I j 
1 

should not be punished. Finally, the legalization; 
I 

of gamblirg should be given serious consideration I 
because illegal gambling nourishes police corruption 
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1 and, with it, a disrespect for all laws and our 
.. 

2 system of government. 

.' 3 BY DOCTOR ALLEN: 

4 ~ ~hank you very much, Mr. Phillips. ttle note that 

5 you are in the Office of the Special Prosecutor under 

• 6 the Pennsylvania State Attorney General, which was cre-

7 ated after the studies that the Pennsylvania Crime Com-

8 .1 missi::>n recomnsnded an establishment of an independent 

• 9 prose("utor to investigate charges of corruption in the 

10 Philadelphia Police DepErtment. Illegal gambling tvaS 

11 specified by the Commission for this corruption. Hr. 

12 Phillips, you are, therefore~ in a good position to 

13 evaluate what changes, if any, have taken place in the 

14 Police Department with respect to corrupt charges. We 

• 15 also know from your statement that you are a proponent 

16 of the enactment of a wiretapping statute relative to 

17 organized crime. 

18 The question that I "iOuld like to ask, • 19 the creation of your office and an independent prosecu-

20 tor have, of course, in some circle;, become a political 

21 football, which is not the problem ~f ,the Commission 

• 22 here per see However, even if you were to get the en-

23 actment of a wiretapping statute to aid in your inves-

2·1 tigatory processes, wouldn't you still be sUbject to 

• 25 the whims and fancies of the state Legislature relative 

II FOSTER COURT ~::PORTING ;;ERVICE. INC . 
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1 to your funding sources,and wouldn't political aspects 

2 of that premise create some difficulties fox you in fol 

3 lowing up on corruption in either the police department 

4 or municipal government? 

5 A. I think there is no question but tha~ our office 

6 has become a political issue in the State Legislature, 

7 if not one of the hottest polit~cal iS3ueG in the State 

& Legislature, and until ue get the funding. anu image of 

9 permanence that we need, it is going to be very difficu t 

10 for us to do the job that we were asked to do, specifi-

11 cally, investigate corruption, and particularly police 

corruption v because in the City of Philadelphia to come 

forwar.d and testify against a corrupt cop is really put~ 
U ting your neck on the line, to say the least, when the 

12 

13 

15 Mayer of Philadelphia is the former Police Commissioner 

16 And you don't put your neck on a line with an institu-

17 tion that looks like it is going to go out of business 

18 in the near future a~d, therefore, cannot protect your 

19 interest down the road, and I think that this is unfor-

20 tuna te. I think, also, that the anti-eavesdropping bil 

21 that was passed by the LFzislature last fall was in man 

22 respects an anti-special prosecutor bill and a vote of 

23 ff.irmance by the Legislature of its feeling against the 

24 Special Prosecutor's Office. Again, I think that this 

is unfortunate, and I think it would be very 

~ 
! 
"' '.~ 
'~ 

: 1 
1 
l 
i 
i 
1 , 
, 

·1 

i 
:1: , 
.~ 
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• 
particularly if our office were to be behind it, ~o get 

2 any type of change in the &ight to Privacy Law. 

· "" 3 ~ Under those circumstances then, would you say that 

• 4 your office's activities are impaired to a great extent 

5 by the inability of your office to sustain itself with 

• 6 any level of permanency based not only on funds, but on 

7 the creation of statutes by the Legislature? 

8 .!I. U"nquestionably • without giving you specifics, I 

• 9 can tell you that there have been individuals who have 

10 been involved themselves in corrupt activity that we 

11 have attempted to elicit corrobora~ion from, and the 

• 12 biggest stumbling block has been w~ere are we going to 

~ 1e several months in the future so that their interest 
1 

14 can in some way be protected by us, and we have really i 

• 15 been hurt by that lack of permanent image, permanent 

16 funding you mentioned. You mentioned the anti-eaves-

17 dropping bill, and yes, the anti-eavesdropping bill an~ 

• ~ the a~endment to it have hurt our efforts, because, in 

19 t~ose instances where individuals are willing to come 

20 forward to cooperate with us about ongoing corruption, 

• 21 the first thing you want to do is wire them up tc go out 

22 and continue their dealings with the individuals that 

23 they have been dealing with so you can mak8 a case, and 

• 24 it is virtually impossible to make a case against those 

25 corrupt individuals unless you can wire them up to get 

Fo!'rER COURT REPORTING SERVICE INC. 
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co~roboration that you need to hold up in court.· 

2 ~ In your recommendation that some form of gambling 

3 be legalized in Pennsylvania, would the legalization of 

4 those varities of gamblinq be effected in any way, ehap , 

5 form, or fashion by the continuance of the anti-eaves-

6 dropping law, or if it was wiped off the books, could 

7 you then use as a system of checks and balances on lega -

8 ized gambling your wiretapping equipment? 

9 ! A. Well, I O.m not ;3ure • 

10 Q. What I am trying to say is, suppose we legalize 

11 various forms of gambling, racing, maybe a few casinos, 

12 

13 

the lottery -- ltlhich is already legal -- illegal number I' 
for exam~le. Since we have an anti-eavesdropping statu~e, 

M we could not check on the individuals who are partici-

15 pating in the legal gambling activities versus illegal 

16 gambling activities, because the same law covers both; 

17 am I correct? 

18 r ... Yes. 

19 Q. So you feel in order to function adequately you 

W would have to have the removal of that statute as your 

21 first premise, even before you legalize gambling? 

22 1\. Well, I do~'t know that yoa necessarily have to. 

I 
the Off-Trac~ 

~ My recommendation is that at leaBt there ought to be a 

24 study done of the experience in New York of 

FOSTeR COURT REPORTING 5~RVICE. INC 
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1 and I belie,re that the results would show that illegal 

2 gambling in New York has been substantially diminished . ,.. 3 as a r.esu1t of the Off-Track Betting Corporation and the 

.... 
f 

4 ability to be able to make legal bets. I agree that you 

5 cannot check up on off-track betting situations, at 

• 6 least check up the way you would like to be able to 

7 check up, if you haven't g~t a wiretapping statute. 

8 Jowever, I don't think that ought to be a rOJdb10ck to 

• 9 consideration of such an operation • 

10 Q. Would it be your recommendation, along with your 

11 recom~endation that there be some form of legalized gam-

• 12 b1ing, that the Spccial Prosecutor's Office be operated 

13 in the entire structure so it would be an ongoing, per-

M manent structure? 

• 15 1\. In other words, do you mean that the Special Pro-

16 secutor ought to be a permanent office in Philadelphia? 

17 (\. If we decide to legalize some forms of gambling in 

• 18 this state. 

19 A. I donlt think that the legalization of gamblin~ 

20 sho~ld have any particular effect on the permanence of 

• 21 the office of the Special Prosecutor. There are a lot 

22 of other forms of corruption that we are mandated to in-

.. 20 vestigate, and, I think, there is a reu1 need for the 

24 Special Prosecutor in Philadelphia besides for gambling-

• 25 related corruption. The qUDstion of whether there ought 

', ___ . __ ".1" FOSTER COURT REPOP .JNG SERViCe:. INC, 
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20 

21 

22 

.. 23 

21 

25 

J 

to be a permanent Special Prosecutor or not is a very 

difficult on~ to answer, because there are very good 

arguments both pro and con with respect to that, and it 

is something I think cannot be answered at this time, 

and perhaps coutdn't be answered for another year or 

tt10. 

DOCTOR ALLEn: Thank you, Mr. Phillips. 

Chairman Horin? 

BY HR. HOTtI!1: 

I think that you perhaps just answered my question. 

I take it your funding iy related sDccifically to cor-

ruption? 

11. Exclusively. 

Q. I am reading from your statement where you say, "I 

would not be in favor of legalized gambling controlled 

by private interests, because I thin;: SUdl a &1 tuation 

wouJ.d be controlled by organizcd criminal syndicates." 

I take it w~at you rnea~ is you don't favor just an out-

right lcgalizat~on of gambling, an dnnouncement to the J 
public, "Go ahaad. You arc all on your ownr~ but rathe 

some form of state-licensed gambling of private interes s. 

II. tvcll, I \1aS thinking more along th<? lines of std te 

control of gc::.mblillg, legalizcd g'lmbling. Again, to get 

the O.T.B. in 11C\1 "fork, this is entirely run by 

thc state so thftt you don't have private interests 
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1 benefiting economically from it. My problem is that if 

2 you do have private int€"l1:'ost'.o involved in legalized gilr\-

3 

4 

bling, it is going to be an invitation to organized nril 
minal ~yndicates to set up shIp tind run casino~. Cer-

5 i tainly this is going to put more money into their coffa 

6 from whiah they can finance other illegal activities, 

7 such as, manipulat~cn of the stock market. 

8 ~ Would you hilve state control as you do have over 

9 the lottery? -- that much state control? 

10 Ill. Yes. 

n Q. Do you have any ::-ecommenda t.ior.s thus far at leas'!: 

12 I the taxation implications? on 

13 A. I really aonlt. I think this is something that 

M IreallY ought to be studied, and, agdin, I think the 

15 ~ place to s tart is the O. T. B. Corporation, bee. use r 

firSjt 

thir( 

16 ~that it's preved to be rather successful. 

~ ~~ That may not be so. I might say parAnthetically 

18 I there are very strong statements made to the co~trarYI 
.! 

I 
I 

]9 ~that is, that the Off-Track Betting Corporation has mad~ 
2() li no dent in the illegal bcoking operations. II 

21 I MR. MORIlI: Jsn't that right, Mr. Gimm.? i 
}.) I I-m. GnU-SA: We had testimony before our I 

: I Co.mi •• ion in •• ahingLon from tho P.B.I. '.ad of I 
:.:, II the Crime Task Force for the Eastern DivisiGn. r I 
- asked him pointedly the question -- although I cornel 

I ! 
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x:rom Ne,., YorJ" and I am chairman of the Racing CO::l 

mi9~ion -- if the establishment of O.T.B. in his 

3 opinion hed diminished illegal betting v and his 

4 answer was that it had increased it, if my recoL-

5 lection is correc~. Also, in talking to people r 

6 

~ 7 

knowledgeable people, in New York that are invest~ 

gators, and so forth, they feel the same v that it 

8 has created an environment, has created an inte~Es 

9 with usually a new group of nonbetting peopl~. 

10 They run out of case, and then they run to the 

11 

II ~ 12 

bookrr. n.J~cr. 

I have heard that position, too r and I want to e~-

13 phunize again what my position is based cn, and that ~s, 

M as you can see from my statement, you really have a 

15 I vicious cycle going on h~re in Pennsylvania. 

lH simply the general attitude that gambling is 

IT less crime, which is a~ attitude, I think, that prevails 

18 in a lot of places in this country~ but, more i~~or~ant y, 

19 you have the attitude of the police departments whe:e J 
20 they donrt cave the resources, and not having the 

21 I rcsources:to go after major gamblers, and not having th 

22 I d~sire to go after major ~~mblers, they bring into ~he I 
~ I courts before the Judiciary the most minor individuals 

24 or participants in the gambling operation, as a res':.llt 

25 of which, the judges do not send them to jail. 
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So it has become. in effectc a vicious cycle, and you cat 
not really blame the Judiciary for not sending them to I 

3 jail. So there is an awful lot of resourcmc that are 

4 devoted, both from the police department otanapoint an 

5 from the JudiclB~~ts standpoint, touards trying to en-

6 force gaf'.lb1.ing la~ls and not getting anY'!rlhere. As a re-

7 sult, you are not devoting as much resources as you 

8 should. perhaps, on the part of the police department 

9 to solving other crimes, and the crime rate is 901n9 

10 up in Philadelphia, and the crime rate is going up al~ 

11 over. We are not devoting enough of the resources, L~ 

12 seems to me, to get rid of the backlog of cases, which 

13 is one of ~-;:,c biggest problems that the judicial system-

14 faces. If they could get rid of these types of cases, 

15 ma7be they could get on and reduce the backlog, because 

16 I think, this is very important if you are going to hay 

TI any type of respect for t~e law. If you reduce the bac -

18 log of cases, the defendant knows if he gets arrested 

19 on January 1 he is going to go to trial in February or 

20 l1arch, and the effect of swift justice has a great ef-

21 fect, deterrent effect, than does severe pendlties in 

22 

23 

many instances. So w-hat I am s~ying t from a negative 

I standpoint you are simply not getting back what you are' 
.1 

24 putting into it. 

25 ~ It sounds that you are almost saying the police 
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1 are getting paid off for not 6nforcinq laws that they 

2 "ion 11 t enforce anY\,la~t. That makes it perhaI?fJ Gunier to 

3 take. 

4 

5 

1 

In part. Then there is the honest police officer I 
\'lho joins the force and is confronted '!;1i th a very di~-l 

ficult situation as to what to do. 

~ Since you are specifically assigned to the corrupt. on 

A. 

8 issue, ,'lhere does the gambling issue st<.l.nd? That 1.13 to 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

say t hO'l.1 is corruption at.tributable to gumbling as com­
i 

pared ~o other crimi~al activities? I 
1\. As I say in my statement, it constitutes a great 

source of corruption of the police department. 

Q. By far? 

11, I "'Quld say it constitutes a much greater source 

than, say, narcotic trafficking. Perhaps, the next 

largest source in Philadelphia might come from bar owne;s. 

It is difficult to say whether it in by far or by how 

much, but I know it is greater, definitely the greater 

source. 

Q. You co~ld not hazard a guess? 

A. No, I COUldn't. 

MR. HORIN: Thank you. 

DOCTOR ALLEN: Commissioner Gimma? 

II~ 
1 
1 
1 
i 

I , 
~ 
1 
; 
! 

24 BY HR. GIHHli.: 

25 Q. Mr. Attorney General, you made a statement before 
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1 that betting in New York has lessened since 

2 ment of the O.T.B. ?o you have any basis for that state 

3 ment? Do you have any facts or figures? 

4 A. No, r really don't; just some people I talked to. 

5 I have no underlying basis for that. I make this re-

6 ference in my statement because I think it is something 

7 that is worthtihile to be looked at anyway. 

8 Q. Hov: long since you have been in Net-I Yorl<:? 

9 A. I lefi. Ne,1' York April 1, 1974. 

10 Q. Was Paul Curran the United States Attorney then? 

11 A. Yes. I served under Paul Curran. 

',1 , 
s ., 

d 
h-

12 Q. By "state control" do you mean like the State Ligujr 

13 Authority Commission and then licensed people with stri ,t 

14 control over them, or do you mean just state run? 

15 A. I mean state run. 

16 Q. Well, if it is state run, how can it compete with 

17 illegal gambling, which was brought up by my colleague 

18 here, on credit? 

.n It That's a problem .. and I think that's one of the 

20 biggest problems, because illegal gambling is run on 

21 cre~it. This F of course, invites loansharking, but I 

22 would be the first to admit that that would be one of 

23 I the problelhs wi th establishing it because you have the 

24 credit situation involved in illegal gambling. I don't! 
l 
i 

25 knm'l what the soluti0n to that is. J 
I 
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1 MR. GIMM~: I don't have any further 

2 questions. 

DOCTOR ALLEN: Thank you, Commissioner 

Gimma. 

5 Commissioner Coleman? 

6 BY r-1R. COLEHAN: 

1 Q. In the course of your investigation that you have 
! 

8 in this position, have you been able to form auy opinio! 

9 as to \\'hat the gross handling of the illegal numbers 

W operation is in the City of Philadelphia? 

11 A. No, I don't. 

12 Q. What about sports betting? Is that, in your OPi.nl 

13 ion, prevalent in this area, also? 

14 JI~ Yes, I think it is. 

15 Q. Does that have the same effect that you related in 

16 relation to the police department and possible corrupti n, 

n or the same effect as numbers, or would that be entirel: 

18 different? 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

2·1 

A. I think it does, but not 

~ cause I think numbers is much 
i I delphia. 

as much as numbers, be­

more widespread in Phila- I 

MR. COLEHAN: I have no further questions. 
I 

nGC'1'OR ALLEN: Thank you, Commissioner 

Coleman. 

Staff questioning will be condacted by 
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1 Mr. Ritchie first. 

2 BY MR. RITCHIE: 

3 Q. Mr. Phillips, we have been told as a 901ution by 

4 

5 

the Federal Covernment that .there needs to be increase, 

enforcement to be more effective in their fight against 

6 illegal gambling, which leads to thilr fight against 

7 organized crime. One of the recommendatious they made 

8 was that states authorize electronic surveillance simi-

9 lar to the Federal system. I think the record should 

10 !reflect I am sure you made your position known to a simi-
I 

11 lar commission to this, the Commissio~ Cn Electronic 

~ Surveillance, and, therefore, recommendations will be 

13 forthcoming' in, I believe, about six or seven months, 

14 and I would like the record to reflect further that i 

one J 
15 of our valid consultants, ProfE',ssor G. Robert Blakey, , 

16 who is a pJ:'esidential appointment f is present here toda: . 

TI I take it regarding the issue of . wiretapping you are 

18 advocating that this Commission endorse some type of 

19 recommendation to the State of Pennsylvania as opposed ! 

i , 
20 to enactment of som~ Federal 1 at.., that prevents the State; 

21 of Pennsylvania from making a judgement on electronic I 
l 
r 

22 surveillance such as they have made that you described i 
23 in 

! 
your testimony. I , 

I 
24 A. I think that ,'lould be an excellent idea. I think f 

!, 

I 
25 anything that could somehow persuade the Legislature to r 

I 
I 
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1 somehow amend the lust amendment to the Right to ?rivacl 

2 Lctw so as to a 11. 0\,1 at least ,.,i th a court order one-party 

3 consentual monitoring. 

4 Laying aside the fact that I am confident that the 

5 wiretapping commission will deal with this issue, the 

6 next recommendation that was made to us is that you nee 

7 tc have special prosecutors, such as the counterpart of 

8 your narcotics unit in the Southern District or strike 

9 iorces that concentrate on gambling in different parts 

10 of the Government, as a Federal counterpart. You are a 

11 speci~l prosecutor, and I know that gambling is not you 

12 primary objective, but it certainly is an integral part 

13 of your Hork. You as a special prosecutor are recom-

14 mending some form of legalization. Is that because youl 

15 have been frustrated as a special prosecutor and you 

16 would not think that this is a solution that has merit 

17 nationally from this Commission's standpoint? 

"r"~ 
'. ~ 

.~ 

. J 

~ 
J 

~ , 
1 

j 
! 

18 (\' A. ! 
No. My basis for advocating that sone form ~f leg 1-

I ized Wi gambling at least be considered or studied or look d 

20 into, and, perhaps, even come about in Pen~sylvania, is 
! ''I 

21 based not on frustrations on the part of me or the of-

r 
22 th 

23 

24 of gambling laws and not getting anything in return. 
, 

25 ~ I suppose my question is: Assuming that this ~ 
I '1 
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1 Commission should make an advisory recommendation to 

2 the States but it is up to them to decide whether or 

3 they wish to allow or prohibit gambling, but if they 

4 l \'1i6h to prohibib 'it.' they must have certain tools, and 

5 let's assume that the Commissio!'l 1:lOuld recommend that 

for this type of offense was one of the 

7 tools, would you also ~ndorse special prosecutors being 

8 part of that recommendation to deal with it? 

9 A. To deal with the corruption problem, yes. 

10 Q, What about the gambling problem? 

11 A. No, I don't think a special prosecutor should deal 

12 ",ith the gambling problem. I think the local district 

~ attorney ought to De able to prosecute just as vigorous y 

14 gambling cases as any other cases. 

15 Q. Do you have any evidence that any of them have? 

16 The instacces of arrests and the instances of convictio s 

17 and jail sentences are a little discouraging. 

18 A. I don't think you can blame this on the district 

19 attorney except to the extent to which he is abdicating 

20 Ihis responsibilities to investigate as opposed to just 

21 prosecute. I think the D.A. ought to be part and parcel 

22 of the investigative process, in which case he does be-

come very important in terms of what the overall pictur~ 

is going to be. But right now the situation in Phila-
I 

25 delphia at least is that the police department goes out 

cj 
~ , 

'i ,;t 

1 , 
'1 
,1 
C) 

,! 

! 
-1 

! r~ I 

i :l 
6 

,1 
3 c, • • ~ 

# 

j 
i 
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~ 
.~ 

~ 

:1 

1 ci ., 
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~ 
.~ 
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1 
~ 

~ 
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.~ 
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J c, 
.~ 

i 
~ 
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1 and makes its cases, l<:1hich are voluminous to say the 

2 least, and liands them over to the D.A. to prosecute, and 

they get search warrants r have to try to hol~ it up in 

4 court, and many times it is thrown out. So I think rig t 

5 now the DoA., given the police department attitude and I 

9 legal gambling operations; when Patrick Murphy was Com-

10 ~ missioner of the New York Police Department, it is 

11 I rumored rather authori~atively that he imposed a policy 

12 of nonenforcement against certain types of gambling, 

13 that is, low-level enforcement, as a measure to decreas 

14 the opportunities for corruption from that type of gam-

15 bling. Do you have any commp.nts on those phenomenon, 

16 

17 

perhaps as you observed in New York, and whether or notl 

you have considered that as an effective measure here in 

18 Philadelphia? 

19 A. I think that that sounds like an excellent idea in ~ 

20 many cases, because I think that the effect of it may 

21 

22 

23 

24 

well be to reduce the a~0unt of corruption, and I think 

concentrating your efforts on the high-level operators ! 
I 

first of all iz th~ only way you are going to make any i 
I 

inroads into the illegal gambling problem. 

1 
~i 

At the same I 

I
I ] 

~ time, I think it will reduce to some exte~t the amount ~ 

I eo.n. co.", ."0"".0 ""<Co ,.c \ l 
'b;·>:t",!\;~;:::::.,~)j ';;:::;:~:lA,:i~~~:::~ ~'H' , ....... w .... ·' " .'"""",,"~-I!'. -a oix .. ",,:;.., .. .c·--"';d';'~~~~-"~~"" ;,,; ..... ...:~ 



• 

• ... 

>r 

• ,~ 

~ 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 
" 

• 

• 

123 

1 of corruption going on in the police department. 

2 ~ That seems to be a little inconsistent, but that's 

3 the Police Commissioner who did that, and I think that' 

4 an unfortunate p~~olem in Philadelphia, the police de-

5 partment attitude in this respect. Would you recommend 

6 that the police department attitude be mandated by some 

7 particular state statute that would institute a nonen-

8 forcement as to certain levels, that is, a decriminali-

9 zation? 

10 Well, y~s. I don't know that a state statute is 

11 necessarily the answer. I do think, however, that the 

12 police department ought to change its policies rather 

13 drastically with respect to its enforcement of the gam-

W bling laws and not go after the;e low-level writers but 

15 go after the high-level people. NOW, there they hav 

16 a real problem because to go after high-level people, 

17 as I have indicated, you have to have seme type of ~lire 

18 tapping la\-1s on the books, which is simply not on the 

19 books. It seems to me if you are going to go after higl-

20 level people, you also have to consider undercover oper 

21 ations; and here I think is where the district attorney 

22 ought to take the initiative and sit down with the com­

~ missioners and discuss with them their attitudes towaraJ 

i .. 
,1 
'j 

J 
1 

" 
( 
! • 
i 
! 
;i 
-, 

l 
-: , 

24 gambling and why aren't they going after the high-level'l 1 

I ~ 25 people. 

----------·--------------------------------r·--- i 
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1 MR. PITCHI!: Thank you~ 

2 DOCTOR ALLEN: Mr. Parrall? 

3 BY HR. FARRELL: 

4 ~ I just have a few questions. In the Pennsylvania 

5 Crime Commission Report on police corruption in Phila-

6 dzlphia they talked about a serious lack of cooperation 

7 with the Philadelphia Police Department in the course o~ 

8 their studies. Has your office had similar problems 

9 with the Department? 

.. Yes. We have reaEy gotten no cooperation. at leasF 

what I woald regard as cooperation, with our investigation 

10 

11 

12 of police corruption. 

13 ~ You have had to have considerable litigation be-

14 tween your staff and the Department? 

15 I\. Not so much with the Police Department, but we hav~ 

16 had to, for example, subpoena records from the Police 

17 Department which we shouldn1t have had to do, and we 

18 simply haven1t gotten the Police Department wanting to 

19 .go after police corruption. Their attitude is more of 
I 

~ wanting to cover it up . 

21 Q. Since that report there has been no serious effort 

22 by the Philadelph~a Police Dc~artment to rid itself of 

23 garr.bling corruption at all? 

24 . A. No, or any other type of corruption . 

215 ~ We have talked about so much police corruption. 

FOSTER COURT REPORTING SERVICE, INC 
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1 What is the effect of gambling-related corruption on th 

2 ability of a police dapartment to perform its duties to 

3 arrest major criminals and to protect citizens? Poes 

4 that gambling-related corruption really uffect a police 

5 force? 

6 A. I think it does. I think that its one of the most 

7 significant things. There was recently ~n L.E.A.A. 

8 study ~rilich was done about a year ago, which ShOW9d 

9 Philadelphia ranked highest in the country in terms of 

10 ratio between crime~ committed and crimes reported, be-

11 Itween something like 5 to l,whereaz the National was 

12 !someWhere between 2 and 3 to 1. The primary causa of 

I 
citizens have such a low regard for t~e that was that the 13 

M police department that they simply didn't report crimes 

15 i because th&y didn I t think· anything would come about as 

16 a result, and I think this is unfortunate. What happens 

TI is that corruption, be it gambling related or otherwise, 

18 breeds a tremendous disrespect for the law, not only on I 
191 the part of the victims who are victimized by the crimes! 

20 'that are committed, but also on the part of individuals 

21 who are considering engaging in any type of illegal ac-

~ rivity if they think they can ~ay:ofI police to be suc-

23 reSSfUl • 

24 MR. FARRELL: Thank you. 

25 I DOCTOR ALLEN: Are there any further 

• 
. 
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STATEr·lEN'!' OF WAIm;:r.. 1'-1. PHILLIPS, JR. 

I am the state Special Prosecutor fer thG City • of Philadelphia. The Office of the Special Prosecutor was 

established by the Attorney General to investigate and pro-

secute corrupt police and public officials in Philadelphih. 

It ~1as created after the PennGylvania Crime Corr~issien cor--

due ted an eighteen month investigation into police corrup-

tion in the Philadelphia Pr)licc Department, and recommended 

( tha'c an office i11depcnc1ent of the local DiGtrict Attorney: s 

Office be set up to inve5tigC'tte and prosecute pol:i.ce cor-· 

ruption. Shortly after we started in April 1974, our juris-

dict.ion \:<15 ;»)-ondE.::lcd to inclt:dl" the :'r:vosti\]ctj.O!i and r-=o-

5eout:ion of mU:1icipal anc1 state corruption \'lithin Philadelpl~iu. 

In addition tc following up the investigations initiated Ly 

the Crime CO'T..rnissio:1 r we have cor:.duct.ed invcstiSFltions 0f O:l~ 

mm. I would like today to discuss the rclv.t.ions1):i.p o£ g"J:1b-

ling to police corruption and the probl~rnG inherent both in 

cn[o.r.cing the gambling 1m-15 ctnd in proseouting pol:Lee ccr-

• ruption. 
,. 

t 1 , . Investigations con~uctQd by our office ~uricg t.h~ 

I 
onc~ year of its existence havr~ leel us to ngree '1ith t.he 

~ . \ 
~ j 
t 

• CO!!''Jllissic.)ll' s f~_nding5 (1) open .::.n·:i. 

(2) t.ha.t it 

, bC(~rlu-C (r. Jni ~ [( ,- pl:oi;~l~ti()i) frci::)'·~;'\!)I?):s of '.:.lv· Pj~il.:l';'~:':-'''':''~ 
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Police Department. 

The.most common form of illegal g~bling in Phil~-

delphia is numbers be't.ting vl11ere a bettor can plqce a variet~y 

of bets on the basis of a ,.,inning number for the clay. The 

winning number is determined by adding the win, place and 

shot~ payoffs for certain races at e designated ral!ctruck. 

The bettor places his bet \-lith a ntunbers \'lriter ... :ilo freqt1ently 

conducts his business openly in puplic places such as on a 

street corner or in a bar. The "Triter turns in his work to 

a numbers banker \'1ho is insulated from any cOntact \'lith the 

bettor, c:lnd sometim(::s even from the number.s v:ritC!r, since 

he often has persons worl;:ing under him ,,,hose cto.lt.ies include 

collect.il1g 'che ,{ri t.er IS ,-:ork <md taki11g care oE pol.tcc PYO-

ban}~er' s lieu'ccn .... nts r are themselves ra.rely seen allC\ thl~~:e-

fOl:C in:::rcq1.lcntly arrested. 

Almost all arrests'bY the police; involve numbers 

'-lritors, and are almost ahlaYs based on their possession of 

nu:nbers slips, tha-i: iS I pieces of paper used by th",~ ~,,rritl1r 

to record bets he hCh tckOll. 'rho Htrc:ng'ch of the Q~SC 

against the numbers \-.'riter 'Chus ,,;;i.J 1 depend. on the qu;:·.ntit:t 

of numbers slips r I:10::-C sp~ci£icCllly on })0\-7 mZl.ny bets m:c ro" 

cordod on the l1l1~tbcrs slips. Since plncing a bet is no'.: 11-

legal in T'ennsylvrt1:.ii:~l t:11/..: argur;.cnt: oft.:0n made to 1:110 eonrt 
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on behalf of a numbers Viriter is that the rel:.ltively fe\·! 

bets '\'lritten on .the sl:i.ps indicates he is a bettor, not a 

wri ter. The numbers "lri ter represents the lowest ~cllelon 

of a numbers operation t and since hi~ crime is viC"led as 

a victimless one -- indeed, his activity provides a SO'llrCe 

of recreation to a large segment of the population -- very 

fe\,l numbe;.:s 'l>n:iters are ever convict.ed, and thOSE: that al:e 

virtually never receive prison se~tences. The statistics 

compiled by the Pennsylvania Crime Corrunission in its inves­

i:igat.ion of police corr-uptio)"; for the year 1972 \-lith respect 

to the oisposition of gambling cases c:i..:-e rather startl:i.nH. 

During that year r 91. G!',; of all gai(1})ling a.rrests in the City 

of Plliladclphia. re:;ul tce in either disritis;:;als or c:1cqnitto.15 I 

ancl only •. ~,;; of tl~os~ a:;::::c~;'::(;a fer <Ja:::~)ling vi01["~-tior.s evo:: 

received a jail sentence. 

The leniency s~own toward violators of t~e gareblin~ 

la"lS by the juc1iciury is 1 to a certain cxt:ent, the result of 

thG police dEpartment's policies. For example, the pcrforrr:::nce 

of .1n indivj.dual police office?: ns Hell ns his '\'lholc unit is 

meust1;J:od by thG quantity and not the qU:llit:y of garr,bling ar-

rests. No effort h~s been made to infiltrate a numbers ope:::-a-

tion "lith a po1.ic(' officer rlGting in. an undercover capacity 

with the purpose or gathering evidence against highcr-u' .... s. 

-3-
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court represent the lowest and least important members of 
~ 

a numb'£!rs operation -- the "rri ters \'1ho can easily be Z!Fpre-

hended. In addition; L)rC!;S1.1re on police officers to make 

gambling arrests causes t:':}cm to resort to unconstitutional 

means, suco as perjured sea:r.ch \'larrc.mts to gather evidence 

of illegal 9~rnbling. 

When the pO,lice occasionally do arrest a high 

echelon member of a numbers operation, the l:esults are us\:.ally 

disappointing. Recently f ct case! involving the seizure of ap-

proximately $75,000 '\wrth of numbers 'work ill the possession 

of a major gmnbling figure resuli:cd in an aC(juittaJ. by a 

judge sitting ,dthout a jury. At the close of all the. evi-

dence, the judge st<::.tcd on the record that t1tl1ere ~':ClS more 

than just a little operat:i.on ~oin<::: on:" nn observ:ltiou iu) 'Y.:.: 

supported by the evidence, but ncvel,"theless fClUi1c1 t:h~i: he 

support of his verdict was significant in that it re£lecti 

the general ~ntiputhy to".·1~lrd the prosecution of g<u7lbling c;:s!'s. 

The real evil t11at: illegal gamhling p01'>cn is tL<t-",: 

i t cons~i tutGS tr:e greatest source of police corrupt:;.on. ?h~ 

payoff rate on \·]inning the full number bet is 400 to 1 i.n 

Philadelph:L.l, ',·;hcrcas ir, tlcm York the pa}tofi nite iE'" G{)O 1..0 1, 

the difference being d~e to a gr~a~;cr 2.n1ount of perley l:H.-ins; 

paid by the b<~nl~ers for pol.~.::c p:::ot:(;c;:ian. As th:: iJ.l"'o\(~ ;,,'"~t-

",.:;-~ 
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tistics would indicate, protection is not sought for the p~r-

pose of staying out of jail, but rather to prevent disrllpt.icn 

of the numbers ope::ation. A numbers ban}~er stands to lose 

a tremendous amount if he has to destroy his paper ''lOrk in 

order to avoid arres·t upon a raid! because once the beb::6rs 

find out that the papenmrk for the day is destroyed, 'chej':e 

\dll be a flood of claims for \"inning nllil!DerS, claims wl:ich 

the banker vlill be unable to refute \·,ithout his pnper \\'ork . 

The corrupt plainclothesman, m'!are of this dilem:na for th~ 

numbers banker, can make a quick p~ofit for himself by s~J.l-

ing a nUTI'.b~rs bnnker the pnper ,·;ork that h~s just been seiZed 

in a raid. It thus tClkei::~ only one or t\'l0 ,cll·-timed :Lilids 

befere a nu.:"l;0:::s bUl'l.!:er Le.comss ,·,iiling to make p;;;}'uffs I c:::-

corl:uption i11 Philadelphia if; co:r.;nollpJ uc,e. Thus 1 ~rL<I'lb.:' .. i.n:.r 

unlike isolated instances of payoffs by drug pushers, can 

involve entire units uithi:1 the police department .. 

p:::.yoffs arc generally rcceivC>..1 by one police officer, i:no.m 

the unit, thc:.:reby b.'8pillCJ ';:0 it mi.!1iJ'l'.lTIl contact b~t\;ee:n the 

bankcl." and the corrunt police of f j c;' :·ls . 

I bclic'7Q t11ut one cause oJ: gc:rrrJJling rclatt~d pCL~ce 

eorrt~ptiol1 is the <Jcner';.l u tt.i tuc1(' , slK~rQd by the j \'H1i~i.:-.:~:., r 
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that gambling is a victil:lless crin'.e \';hic11 prov'ldes ha:!.'"mJ.es~ 

recreati.on for mc;:ny individuals. Thus, allow'ing a numbers 

writer to ply llis trade does not h:lve the same stigma attached 

to it as does, for example, permitting a narcotics trafficker 

to engage in. his criminal activity,. which has a far more in-

jurious impactr directly and indirectly, on the community. 

A lm'l enforcer:lcnt officer l s mission is to ~8e thai.: persons 

vIho violate the la"l are apprehended and punished. Yet in 

Philadelphia the police knC\'l that most gambling arresJcs .. Till 

be thrmm out for one reason or another, and this generate::: 
" 

as \'lell an attitude that rather than ,."aste time arresting: 

gaMblers, it bE!rtcfits Jche policeman to simply "go along \'lith 

the s:}:-stem" ana at the same time realize some pecuniary 

bene!:it. 

Even assuming the police de>.part)11ent Kerc to COI1-

CCl';tr.:1t.e i-ts efforts on go1.ng after the major fic;ure::: of a 

ga'mbling operv.tion, any sUC:CO!3S is highly unlikely in ligb'.:. 

of ?ermsylvania I s right to privacy 1m·,. In this sta.te>.r since 

1957 T wirctaFping in ony fonn, even by a lavl enforcencnt agc!1cy 

pursuant to a cCi!.rt orc1c~r, is forb:idde>.n by s·tatute. This in 

itself creates a trcmcndous obstacle to law enforccr;l(mt in 

any effor!:s at cnforcing the gambling la"ls r since any mujol.-

ga;';"b::!..ing op.:!ration, ",bethcl: it I S a nU'11bers bnnk or a spm~ts 

bctti~J9 oper<J.tior..; U~t'S th(~ telephone e):tensiv81y r in fact 

'. 
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depends on '.::11e telephone to conduct its o?Jily business. 

Con-tact bet\"icen the r.;ajur figures of the operation an.l their 
. 

\'lriters I the placing of bets by established and \-lell paying 

customers, ~s well as the nl~ying off" of bets, are all done 

exclusivcly by t~lpp!",onc. l-lithout being able to intercept: 

thesc-telephone calls, the apprehension of the top memberc 

of any gnmbling operation -is virtually impossible. Occ2.sion-

ally, a raid mc:.y result in discovering a major figure on 'che 

_ premises, hut as shmln by the case I referred to earlier I a 

judge can point to the circumstantial n2,ture of the evidence 

and thrO\'l out the case. If the judge were confronted "lith 

recordings of the defendant as he t-las in the F-.:-ocess of com-

mitting the crime r it might be a different story. In Pennsyl-

vania, however, \-lhilc the telephone compc:.ny may la"lfully in-

torcept and overhear perfectly innocent telephone converSi~ 

tions in order to prevent chcat.ing by customers Ur) long d1.s-

tanco 'coll calls r lc.'.'l cn£o:rc('r:'~r!t authorities r GV3)l with a 

court oroor ( are not allm-md to record crimina.l convcrsilt:ons. 

Nhilo the 2.nt.i-wirottip?ing st.atutc h<:ts been in 

e£fect since 1957, n more recent ~~endrncnt to the right to 

pj::i.vacy 1&\': h.:ls been enacted tInt hc:;s an even 1:l0re' crippling 

effect on lc:u enfol."c::'r:l';nt r p:lr1:icularly in gmnbling rel1:. J.;(:d 

passed a bill biu~ning ilUY type of recording of another's voice 

unless the 5.nJivicll>,,} \':] ot;e voice is being l-ccc~60.d C01Hh;!~!tS 
" , 
" <. , 
~ 
~ 
~ 

• L ... ,,?::fIi. .. 2L.,~.;:;~~;;)~=.~" ... ~",,,, .. , .. ,,,,,;,,; ;'::~"':';"d,.;,,,,,,,,~c;..~'i'''''''" ~::::::;,:::.;::~j 
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to having it recorded. This bill, l-;rhich v;us signed inl:.o 

1m', by" the governor and has taken effect, thus prohibits 

~.;hat is conLTuonly :twmm as a body bug. The particu.larly un-

fortunate aspect of this la\'1 is that its only exception for 

la\, enforcement is useless: when a 1 a\-,' eniorcGment officer 

believes his safety to be in danger the Attorney Gener<:sl cr 

local district attorney may apply for a court order to allovl 

a tape recorde~ to be ,'lorn by the officer r but the recording 

is ina~issible in a subzequent court proceeding. 'fhe ent.ire 

right to privacy 1ml, as it is called, is nON the strictest 

of itz kind in the country. 

The impact of this 1m·, on anti-corruption, cfj':OJ:Ls 

is subst~ntial. Corruption cases are difficult, if not the 

most c.1::.f:2icult, cusc::s for c;. prosccut.cr to prove. Not £;u:z.·~' 

prisinsly, juries require ovcrt~lelrnDlg proof of guilt bo-

fore th2Y \Jill convict policq:ncl1. anc1 p\.~blic off:i.cinls. i~:"_f 0, 

those who are witnesses to police corruption, that is, pcr-

sons \·,'ho arc pa~/ing off for protection or m:e being si!nl~C;l 

do\'m, aze SC:lc)-ully cri:;.d.J'1c:..ls thc;,iselvc!s ana require cxtC:l-

~ 
1 ., 

sivc eor::::oboration befcre their teRtimony \·,'iJ J. be acceptr:.:d by ! >! 

a. jury. From my cxpericilcc as a prosecutor in federal cm:;r-"L:s 

,,,here tCJper ... derived fro:n ho',::h court (l.uthm~i::~nd \':irct.~"Irpin~ 

and onc party conscntu~l recording 0ro ad~ingiblc, I h~V2 

-8- ~ 
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cordings of the defendant as h~ is committing the:: criJ:1c • 

This is par".:iculnrly so in corruption cases \·,here the de-

fondant's impeccable reputation becomes his stro~gest defense 

when presented through character witnesses as well as his 

m·m testimony 2..nd general appearance. Being able to brine; 

to the jury j s attention the defendant I s other personalit:y 

by playing tapes of his criminal conversations can thus be-

come critical to the .?rosecution r s case. This kind of evide;;.ce 

can no longer be gat.hered in penn·s:ylvania. 

Prosecution of gambling relat.€;d corruptj on is 

especially affected by the ne"l Pennsylvania anti-eavesd:coj)?i:~~ 

lm·l. As I I va already men·tioncc1, it. is not unco::r:flon for a 

nUJnbers bank to be paying off an entire p1i:\inclotn8c uuil; 0:'-

d~.stric·l: u~mal1y through c.~ bagm;m. Asst1T:te for th2 mOIT.ent 

tha t. tIle ccrrupt bagmLln, fo:c ~·lhC::. tcver rGt:1.SOl1 ( UGci.::::cs to 

CoopGratG with n prosecutor to gather cvid8~CG of cor~up~i~~ 

by the policG officers for whom hels been collecting payo1Z~. 

Since convE:!rsat:i.ons bet\'lcen the reform.;;d bagman, C"I.rC:1 vii th 

his consent, ~nd the corrupt poli~c officers is illcg~l{ a~0 

since physical st1rv·::~illanr.:e can probably do no r;~ore thClf! 

establish th2.t certain officers met \·,i th tlJt! bclg;n~n I \;hicil 

docsn. I t prove anytlli ng sine!? they work togeth.c~-, t1"!c on.ly 
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coursc, this \'lOulc1 "surf:ace" the coop0.!:"ating bng:r.:an. and 

th~reby terminate the investigation, !.lince no other polic:! 

'" .. ) 
'"'-' 

officer Vlould cver deal corruptly ... ,ith him again. The rc-

sults would be one prosecution of one police officer, and 

subsequent 5,-:orn testimony by the bagman that an eh;:ire unit 

was on the take \-;ould be vieHed '·lith. great scepticism; not 

to mention that '-li thout p.!:"osecuting any of tht:> other officc::r:::; 

no dent \-lhatsoever ,.,ould have br.:en made on the sCl:ious cor-

ruption pro!:>lem. The police departm2nt an.d the public could 

well vic,·; the situation as one rotten apl?le \-;hen in fact t.hc 

true picture is that the entire barrol is infected. 

In light of the courts I and society's attitude tn3.t 

illegal gambling is a victinlcss crJ.J!1C and the unnvailc:.bi15_ty 

in Pennsylvania of the nec0.ss'-!.ry resouroes to inv2stig2.te both 

considering SOrolC form of lcgc:~lized 9 mrbling. I would ~10-::' b? in 

because I think such a sitU2tion \-:oulc1 be cCJ1trollcd by o:::-g<:~n-

i zed cr imina.l s:yndicat.es. In ndc1ition, lCS'dlizcd gari'.hlir.:; 

in the ferm of prj V3.tc C;15iJIO;; v:0uld rC~~-.15 . .!:"e 15.c(;:;:;.'::5 to b.:! 

issued, zoning ch~nges to be rn~dcT all of which co~ld give .. 
for favol.-'.!blc l:ul:i.r.gs, licCT1S05, i1nl1 tbc lil:c. 

if O.ny type of IC'..iuliz.C'ct ga~ib] ::!.n~J = s 

-10-· 
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pennsylvania, it choulc1 be rL~n by t.;1l::! s"l:D.te gry,lc:cnr.:ont u~. 

• is the stute lottery. Thus, I think it ,-;QuId be \·:or1:11\-111i10 
I> 

;or J \ .. , 
for Pennsylvania to consider establishing something akin 

to New YorJ~'s Off Track Dotting Corporntion. One facto~ 

• that le~dB me to conclude that such an operation might bo 

"lorth~-ihile is that it \o1ou1d generate a tremendous ~l'10Un I: 

of revenue for tho state, a considm:a·tion tbai.: should not 

be taken lightly. 

• In conclusion, I \wuld like to emphcsizc that my 

attitude t.m\'ard logalized ga:nb11ng is entirely the result 

of my belief thnt. the gamblin,] lm·:s of Pennsylvania arc simp) y 

• ( 
unenforceable. They aJ:c tlnenf()J:('~<lble becC\use our liM C!fI-

forcef:"lf2nt agencies have neither the resourceF nor the -::c-~r;j,=e 

to enforce tho lavn:;, and the jUdiciary f joinoc.i. by tIle publiC'r 

• punished. l"inally, the legaliza:..ion of ga:n1::1ing should b8 

gi·vcn serious conG:i.deration beciJ.uce i11092.1 gt:!l~bl.i il'J nc)'c1 ..... ! :: .. l!:o:.·:; 

police corr~ption and, with it, a disrcspact fo~ all laws ana 

• our !Jysb::'m of govc)~l1in:mt. 

• 
'\/ 

I., 

• 

• 
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1 AFTERNOON SESSION 

~; 2 

• 3 DR. ALLEN: The hearings of the 

Commission on the Bevie, I of the Wational "!.7plicy 
1 

5 

• 6 

7 

Tot>1C~rd -Gambling are now reconvened w I 
t 

of P!liladelphia; 

Our first 

witness this alternoon will be the Honorable 

Joseph R. Glancey, President Judge 

8 Muni~ipal Court, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. i 
9 • Good afternoon, Judge Glancey. 

10 JUDGE GLANCEY: I have a brief state-

11 ment. Would you prefer that I read it or you 

12 

• read it? 

13 DR. ALLEN: As you pIedRa. 

14 JUDGE GLANCEY: Thank you very much, 

15 

• ladies Rnd gentlemen, for inviting me to appear 

16 here todc-.y. I think it is vitally important that 

17 we do ha~e a national policy toward gambling and 

18 that this policy face up to the realities of • 19 gambling as it exists in our urban centers. 

20 Attached as Ex~ibit 1 are figures for 

21 arrest and conviction in the City of Philadelphia 

• 22 for illegal gambling for the years 1969 through 

23 1974 inclusive. If nothing else, these figures 

24 show that we spend 1...L ....... _lldous amount of time and 

• 25 effort dealing with illegal gambling and end up 

FOSTER COURT RE;f'ORTlNG SERV!':E, INC 
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1 with only 10 percent of the defendants b&ing 

~, 
2 found guilty and only one or two defendants ever 

3 going to jail. In our Court last year, for 

• ~ 4 example, there were almost 3,000 arrests for 

5 illegal gRmbling with less than 250 found guilty 

6 and three being sentenced to jail. To continue 

• 7 this does not make any sense at all, and I would 

8 pnppOSE the following: 

That the states authorize the lvcal 

• 10 cOMmuni ties, by option, to permit off-track betting, 

11 sporLs betting, and lottery. The actual operations 

would not be conducted by the State itself, how-

• 13 ever, because of the bureaucratic overhead it 

14 would entail. I would propose that the State 

15 license private individuals to be bookmakers or 

• 16 what are known in Ireland as "turf accountants." 

17 Sta~e license fees could be based on gross revenue, 

1.8 and the individual bookmaker could deal with his 

• 10 customers on credit, by telephone, et cetera, all 

20 of which is necessary to be competetive with the 

21 existing bookmaking operation in this City. 

• 22 In addition, the State would agree that 

the winnings would be iree feom state incone 

• 
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I would ask that the Federal Government 
I 
1 
I 

I 
I 

recognize the need for such State-licensed 

establishments, and. in order to be competitive, I I 

it is imperative that the Federal Government 
I 
I 
I 

exclude winnings from State licensed bookmakers 
I 

from Federal income taxation. 

I believe it is about time we stopped 

kidding ourselves about gambling. People do 

gamble; people will continue to gamble. The State 

should be receiving revenue from such gambling 
! 
i 

rather than spending tremendous amounts of time and 

money prosecuting "illegal" bookmakers. 

I do have a supplemental statement after 

I had thought about that a little. I l"TOuld like 

to make that if I cculd. 

I understand that the Federal lav 

enforcement authorities are of the belief that 

organized crime syndicates are behind 111ega1 

gambling in this country a~d that the proceeds of 

such gambling are used to carryon more serious 

criminal activity; mainly, narcotics, loansharking, 

et cetera. Drying up this source of revenue now 

availablp. to such organized crime syndicates will 

be a great step toward lessening narcotics 

traffic and loansharking, if the Federal law 

FOSTf;R COURT REPOr/T'NG ~tRVjC. ''''C 
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enforcemer.t officials are correct. 

In addition, legalizing gambling will 

lift from the local communities the tremendous 

burden of enforcement, both by the police depart-

ment and through the courts. This cost is 

enormous, and if the police and courts did not 

have to waste time and money with gambling cases, 

their efforts could be directed in more meaning-

ful areas. 

The Federal Government must take the 

first step, however, by eliminating the impact of 

Federal income taxation on winnings from legalized 

gambling. Unless that is done, the States cannot 

compete with the illegal gambling operations and 

any attempt to do S0 is doomed to failure. Th~ 

loss of income to the Federal Government can be 

compensated for by a decrease in general revenue 

sharing funds proportionate to the taxes not im-

posed. The local units of government which wish 

to have legalized gambling would not vehemently 

oppose this offset since the cost of enforcing 

existing gambling laws would be eliminated. , 

In conclusion, I must reiterate that thel 

Feder~l Government, by insisting that organiied 
I 

crime is behind.illegal gambling, is compelling ! 
------------+-------.-----------------------------------------------------+--
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• 1 local units of government to carry an inordinate 
~ 

2 burden by strict enforcement of so-called 
~ 

3 "illegal" gambling, while at the same time the 
, • I 
I 

!f ~ 
4 Federal Governn.~ent is preventing the local units 

.. ' , 5 of government from legalizing gambling by imposin 
t 

6 a Federal income tax on the winnings of bettDrs 

• 7 involved in legalized gambling. 

S This is a hypocritical position of the 

9 Federal Government and should be recognized as 

10 such, and I would hope that this Commission would 

11 face up to these facts and that the Federal 

12 Government will face up to its responsibilities. 

• 13 'rhank you. 

14 BY DR. ALL:SN: 

15 Q. Thank you very much, Judge Glancey. We noted tha tl 

• 16 there were two convictions for gambling cases in the 

17 year 1971 that resulted in a sentence of two years or 

1.8 , 
i 

more. To what would you attribute this phenomena in 

• 19 

II 
light of the fact that none of the other cases 

20 ii 

21 
1\ 

prosecuted resulted in sentencing of that type? 

~ without looking at the particular cases, I wouldnt~ 
i 

• 22 guess. I would assume it was because of prior criminal l 

23 I recQrd~, something else involved in it. It would have 

~ ~ to be something like that. 

III' 25 the Courts since 1969, and ,,,hen we talk about 

I would say I have been in 

" I ------_._. • 
II 
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1 organized crime being behind it, our average lottery 

2 defendant is 55 to 60 years old, usually a black ~ale 

3 or female, very poor, and it is hard for us to 

4 visualize them as being a part of organized crime. 

5 Maybe they are. When we are dealing witn that person 

6 in the courtroom without any other input, any Federal 

7 law enforcement official, or any other officials, ~3 

8 deal with it as we see it, and it just seems to me tha 

9 the emphasis may be on arrests in these areas but very 

10 little emphasis on conviction. 

11 Why would you say the emphasis is on arrest? 

12 I believe the police feel by making the arrest 

13 they are keeping the lid on. H~ving convict.ions would 

W require, for example, hDndwriting experts and a lot of 

]5 other more sophisticated prosecutorial things, and I 

1G think that they just feel that it is not worth it to 

17 the police department to do this in a courtroom. They 

18 I feel by making the arrest the person spends 10 or 12 

I 19 \11 hours dOvln at the Roundhouse in the tank, then held 

20 II Court, and he then has to get a lilwyer I and they 

for~ 
! 
I 

i\ 
21 1\ probably feel that' s sufficient to keep the thing down. 

22 I Q. In your judgment, Judge Glancey, do you feel that 

~ I if we are to maintain the current system that we have 
Ij 

21 I there should be clearly delineated mandatory specified 

25 I sentencing of people brought into Court for gambling 

FOSTER COURT REPORTING SERVICE. INC 
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offenses, or should we still continue to use the hap-

hazard methods that we use? That is no reflection on 

the court system, but it is haphazard. 

I think the word is discretionary, and I think 

sentencing. I 
I am opposed to any mandatory sentencing. I 

that we should still use discretionary methods of 

People ara not like blocks. Each person is different I 

from the other. I don't think we should say for 

gambling, first offense, 30 days, or like drunken 

driving 6 ,.,here the first offense is 7OOY5, 'chat kind of 

thing. I think everybody has to be treated individu-

ally, and I would be opposed to any mandatory 

sentencing. If you look at the records, 90 percent of 

all gambling arrests are found not guilty, so the 

sentence wouldn't make a differance. 90 percent walk , 

1 
out. 

Q. Why do 90 percent walk out? That was my next 

question. 

A. I don't think the police are serious about getting 

the conviction, because they are ~ery difficult cases 

to convict. If they find someone with a number ~lip 

in their pocket, you have to prove when the slip was 

written, that it was written by that individual, that 

he is in the business of writing numbers, not just a 

player, et cetera. It is very difficult to prove that, 
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1 unless somebody actually places a bet. That's usually 

2 the kind that are convicted. The patrolman says~ 

3 nr placed 609 today with him," and that kind of testi-

4 mony. You might get a conviction there, but then it 

5 has to be beyond a reasonable doubt. The defendant 

6 could sayv "I didn~t do it." 

7 DR. ALLEN: Thank you, Judge Glancey. 

8 Commissioner Gimma? 

9 BY HR. GIMHA: 

10 I Q. Judge, you recommended in your statement here 

11 \' 
12 

13 I 
14 Iii It ~xempt the bookmaker from normal profit tax? 

tk No, not at all; the winner, the bettor. 

15 1 g Just the bettor? 

that ~qinnings should be exempt from income tax and 

also to license bookmakers. You didn't mean also to 

16 I A. That's right. 

17 I Q • 
.I 

18 'I P this with years back -- and I go that far back, too 
!I 

19 ~ when they said that organized crime ran bootlegging. 

M ~ When the Volstead Act was killed, there emerged a lot 

21 1;1 f f' . o ~ne c~tizens manufact1lring and producing alcohol. 

22 \\ Are you trying to relate that in the same fashion? 

23 'f 

II ~ 

Of course, I believ~ you are trying to relate 

Very similar, yes. I think if, in fact,organized 

, 
., 

24 II • 
" cr~me moved from bootlegging into numbers and lottery, 3 
~ R 

25 ~ therefore, we can move them out. If we moved them out ~ 
il J 
'" i !, ~ 

II FO~TER COURY REPOfP'lNG SERVICE INC I ~ 
I: ~ ~ ~l 
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• 1 
of liquor, we can nove them out of numbers by 

2 
competing with them. I think there are ways that can 

3 do that. 

• 4 MR. GIMHA: I don't have any further 

5 questions. Thank you. 

6 
DR. ALLEN: Commissioner Coleman. 

• 7 
HR. COLEHAH: Thank you. 

B BY MR. COLEMAN: 

9 Q. Your Honor. in the two tables that you presented 

• 10 
to us here, I notice one says, "Philadelphia Court of 

11 
Common Pleas (Appeals)." Are those appeals from the 

12 Municipal Court? 

• 13 A. Yes. 

14 Q. The court where you sit? 

15 1\. Yes. Our cases can be appealed de novo to the 

• 16 
Court of Common Pleas, and a lot of them are in this 

17 area. 

18 
Of course, you list those guilty, and those 

• sentenced, and so forth. May we assume that all those 

over and above the guilty were convicted after being 

21 tried, or were there dismissals outright for some '. ; . 

• 22 other reason? 
.. 
j 

23 11. I would probably say up until 1975 most of those 

were either tried or dismissed to the Commonwealth, 

• 25 but the Court found that there was not sufficient 

FOSTt-R COURT REPORTING SERVlC;:e INC 
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1 evidence in the Commonwealth's testimony to go for-

2 ward, and they were dismissed. During the past couple 

3 of years the D.A.'s, because of the volume of crime, 

4 have been withdrawing prosecution in these cases, and 

5 a great many of them before trial. In other words, th 

6 D.A. will take a look at the file as it ~omes in, and 

7 they will say, "Well, it is a numbers case. Ho\'! many 

8 numbers involved?" and they will write dO't'ln, "Prosecu-

9 tion withdrawn," and that's the end of the case. In 

10 our City the D.A. does not approve the issuance of all 

11 

12 

warrants. The D.A. doesn't start all criminal prosecul 

tions. The police in this City initiate all criminal 

13 , prosecution. Then if the D.A. feels that it shouldn't 
i 

:: I 
I 

go on, he can withdraw it prior to trial. I knovl in 

I some cities the U.A. must approve all complaints before! 

WI they are issued, but not in Philadelphia. 

17 I 
1 18 i 

19 I 

Is it your court that is the court Q. of original 

jurisdiction for gambling offenses? 

A. That's right. 

20 I: Q. Are these figures here all sort of gambling 

21 offenses, not only --

22 , A. 

I '>_:' } I a limited amount of arrests for football pools and 

The ones I have here are just numbers. We have 

24 i b k k' 'i 00 ma ~ng, off-track bookmaking, 'Y'hich I vlould say 
II 

251l wouldn't amount to 10 percent of 'Y'hat the 

fl 
t :J , ~ 

.~ 
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illegal lottery arrests are. Most of the arrests are 

for illegal lottery in the City • 

~ When you say that the police apparently don't 

care, are not serious about getting convictions, suppo e 

they have a defendant who they have found in his 

possession five or six different slips with obviously 

different handwriting, not any that you would need an 

expert for, by observatton there canft be any question 

that someone is possessing illegal lottery slips? 

If someone were to tell me these are five slips, 

obviously in different handwriting, the obvious ques-

tion is whether the same person could have written 

th.8m. Are you asking me to be a handwriting expert 

then? 

Q. Do you have a law that says possession of lottery 

slips is illegal? 

Actually, our law was just changed in 1973 by the 

new Crime Code in Pepnsylvania, and the law is no more 

exclusive than before. You had to be almost a writer 

to be found guilty in Pennsylvania. Since then, you 

can be -- X forget the word -- it is like trafficking 

in or dealing in the illegal lottery. 

Q. Does ybur court issue such warrants? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Is that exercised at all by the police to any 
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1 extent? 

2 Sure. In lots of lottery cases that is how the 

3 evidence is procured. 

4 
As of the 2,818 arrests in the year of 1974, how 

5 many of those were on warrant; off the tcp of your 
\ 

1 
,J 

~ 
.~ 
~.{ 

• 
6 head? 

7 
A. I would say probably 30 percent, roughly, are 

• • " '~ 

1 
i 
~ 
'! 

" 'i 
5 

• 10 

8 
warrant cases, because gener~lly surveillance is made 

9 
of a house, and then he gets the ~arrant and goes into 

pick up the paraphernalia. 

I -. 

i 
} 

11 

12 

Q. The fines and costs, what is the typical fine for 

a first offense? 
'~ 
i 

J 
; 
~ 

• 13 

14 

It used to be limited in Pennsylvania. Until 1973 

we had a maximum of one year imprisonment for illegal 
1 
'1 
1 , 
j, 

( 
:~ 

15 

• 16 

lottery, and I believe it was a $300 or $500 fine. It 

is now five years' imprisonment since 1973, and the 
,~ 
'i 
j 

Ii *~ g 
1 

17 

lR 

finet I believe, is $5,000. 

Q. That's the maximum? , 
., 
~ , 
J • 19 A. That's the maximum. 
, 
! . ~~ 

20 Q. What i8 the ~inimum? 

i 
I 

" 

,¥ , 
'! 

21 

• 22 

1\.' $150, $200 is generally the fine they get in our 

courts. 

! 1 
Your Honor, in your experience have you recognized I ~ 

I -! 

I 'i during the course of a year the same person coming back I i 
\ ~ ! '~ 

__________ ~a_g_a-in-?--------------------------------------____ _Tl-- t 
W-:.~,,,=}=:~,;;~:i ....•. ~ .. ;; .. .%"""~:;;~.=::.~::=::~::.:~~.;~,.",,o;s,"~c,.~:;;.:.;;::L:~"J 
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• ... 1 
~ I have seen a couple of them, yes • 

~, 2 (\. What happens with that person? 

3 ~ If I recognize them coming in front of me, I 

• ~ 4 can't try them be~ause then I am prejudiced; I know 
i I ...... j 

5 he h.;).s been convictnd, so how can I try him on this 

6 ne.IT ca.se? 

• 7 Q. Donlt you get a pre-sentence report before you 

8 sentence him? 

9 ~ After sentencing, yes, but not before trial. I 

• 10 thought you meant before trial. After sentencing, 

11 sure. 

12 DR. ALLEN: If he is tried in January 

• 13 and he comes back in February, he can't try him 

14 again. 

15 A. (continued) Some other judge has t~ try him. 

• 16 Q. Is there any rule of thumb that a second time 

17 around, third time around, now he is going BW~Y? Is 

18 there no such procedure? 

• 19 

I 20 I 

A. No rule of thumb on that. Every judge is on his 

own. As you can see, most of them just don't give it 

• 
21 II 
22 

that much weight. They think there is so much other 

crime in this City, and everybody places numbers, and 

23 so ... We do have a State lottery, too, and you can 

24 play that without going to jail. Why can'~ you play 

• 25 this lottery, the State lo~tery? 

----------------------------------------
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• i>! 

., 2 A. I am sure it is there though. They live in the 

3 communities and they are certainly community conscious. 

• "" 
Q. Philosophically, Your Honor, do yot. feel that the 

~ 

'" 
~ 

5 revenue from numbers goes to some laudatory end or 

6 purpose? 

• 7 A. No, I am sure it is not. 

B ~ Q. You really think by legalization of SOr:le other 

9 form of gamblir,g it would star.1p our illegal number:,? 

• 10 1'1. I think it would minimize it. It Vlould never. 

11 ! stanp it out. We have never stamped out bootlegging. 

12 We still have bootleggers in this City. but not nearly 

• 13 what we haJ back 40 years ago. 

14 HR. CC ":JmAIJ : Thank you. 

15 BY DR. ALLEN: 

• 16 Q. Judge Glancey, of the 2,813 alres~s that were made 

17 in 1974 for illegal lottery, how many hnd to make a 

18 , court appearance? 

• l~ A. I would say really, you know, it would b& a guess, 

w looctor, on that, be~ause 1974 is when the D.A. started 
! 

21 IWithdrawing a lot of cases. For example, there was 

• 2~ ran informal arrangenent at the Roundhouse where 

~ !de~endants were arraigned, and if a defendant had less 

... 

• 

• 
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1 withdraw prodecution. So I would say most of these, 

2 at least 75 percent, in 1974 were withdrawn prior to 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

20 

21 

23 

'24 

25 

trial. There were the arrests at the Roundhouse and 

then the cases were withdrawn. In other words, the 

Magistrate sits at the Roundhouse in an adjudication • ! 
f 

process. He cannot adjudicate; the only thing happens! 
j 
! 

f 
f 

down there, the D.~. has to withdraw it if there are 

no Commonwealth witnesses, anything like that. 

! 
I 

Q. Are those costs borne by the Common Pleas Court 

or Municipal Court or both? 

The cost --

Cost of the hearings. 

1i. The cost is borne by the City of Philadelphia. 

Everyone but me gets paid by the City, and the City 

supports the entire thing. 

Under those circllmstances, what type of backlog 

does a situation of that type where 2,818 people in onei 
! 

year must appear before some type of adjudicatory 

process in the criminal justice system constitute for 

you? 

A. It has very serious repercussions. For example, 

because of a case like this going through our Round-

house, which is the Police Administration Building, 

wher.e ,ve have a central arraignment court 24 hours 7 

days a week, because of cases like this going in there, 
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• 10 
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12 

• 13 

14 

15 

• Hi 

17 

18 

• 19 

20 

21 

• 22 

23 

24 

• 25 

• 

WB have usually a 10 or l2-hour arraignment wait 

during the week, and on weekends it sometimes goes to 

24 hours with people in there waiting to be arraigned. 

Because of that tle Supreme Court in Pennsylvania in 

the past year has reversed at least five homicide 

cases, one involving a patrolman in this area, on the 

basis that they did not get arraignment without un-

necessary delay. As a result of that del~y, they were 
j 

thrown out by the Supreme Court, and very serious case~; 
! 
I 
I 

are now being discharged or sent back for new trials 

by our Supreme Court because of the delay at the 

arraignment. Part of the delay are cases like that 

which jam uF- the system down there. 

~ Would any purpose be served by creating a system 

whereby lottery arrests, arrests of gambling offenses 

of this minor nature, would be taken care of in the 

precipct or district police court as opposed to being 

brought to that central area, and thereby you w~uld 

free up your system at the Roundhouse to work with the 

more serious crimes? 

L We are moving in that area, yes. Durins this 

past year now we have a citation program for the first 

time in Philadelphia where someone arrested for a 

summary offense, nut a nisdemeanor like this, but a 

summarYI are released on a ticket like a traffic 

}. 

.~ 
<" .. ,-
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1 I ticket, and they can come back for their hearings. 

2 We have 11 police district hearing areas throughout the 

3 City, other courts other than the Roundhouse. We are p 

4 posing that misdemeanors of the third clas5, ~.,hich are 

5 I those cases where the sentenc& is one year i~ ja11, tha 

6 they be treated the same ~ay. It would be very difficu 

7 I think, for us to get misdemeanors, which carry a maxi 

8 mum sentence of one year, on a traffic-tic1;·at basis. 

9 I think there would be a lot of opposition by the 

10 police depdrtment and by the other people that think 

11 this is more serious. The L3gislature must act because 

12 they made lottery from onc year to five yearb maximum 

13 sentence in the last three years. 

14 I could make SOMe similar comment on the 

15 legislature in that ruling, Your Honor, but I don't 

16 since mos~ of the folks that go into the system 

17 affected by that are not members of the Legisl~ture 

18 or of their background. 

19 My next question is -- and ! thouqht 

20 since we have you here and our next witness has not 

21 appeared. we might as well give you the rOY2~ treatment 

22 -- my next question would be then: :)nce you have 

23 cleared the Roundhouse systeM and you are now reManded 

24 to the Municipal Couzt, what is the pcried of delay in 

" 1 
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in Municipal Court? 

It varies. It is approximately 30 to 45 days. 

We list cases from the Roundhouse arraignment within 

30 ro 45 days in Municipal Court for the first trial. 

If the cnse doesn't go the first tine, it is extended 

for not more than 30 days. In our court right now we 

have close to 5,500 cases to be tried, and \'re try 

approximately 2,600 a month, so most of our cases are 

tried within a 60 to 70-day period. So thi s ,·muld 

take at the most blO months before the case is tried. 

~ Do the attorneys for the defendants in cases of 

illegal lottery indulge in the same practice of judge 

shopping, if you will excuse the expression? 

~ You can see by the records,they don't have to. 

Usually, they are fo~nd not guilty. 

By the way, the City pays for the I 

voluntary defenders, and I guess at least 90 

of these defendants arrested for lcttery are 

percent I 
represente~ 

by public defenders; so if the syndicate ;s 
I 
! running I 

gambling, we are paying for the syndicate's attorneys' 

fees. 

This is a peint I was goin~ to get to. 

~ We are paying actorneys' fe~s for the Comnon-

wealth, und 've are paying the defenda!1tl:: I attorn.eys I 

fees, paying the Court costs, and nobody is going to 

FOSTER COURT REPORT''''::;' stRVIC;:' 11-1':: 
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• jail, yet everybody sort of feels better because we 

1" did arrest somebody. 

3 Q. How many continuances do you usually get for a 

4 numbers case? 

• 5 They are generally tried within t~e first or 

6 second time they are listed. Very rarely do numbers 

7 cases go beyond the second listing. 

• 8 DR. ALLEN: Mr. Coleman? 

9 BY MR. COLEMAN: 

10 Q. Your Honor, do you feel, despite the lack of 

• 11 proof, that the majority of these peop2e being arrested, 
.-

12 are numbers players, rather than number runners? 

13 11.. To be honest with you, I think many of them are 

• 14 I number runners, but they are not proved to be guilty 

15 of that charge beyond a rea sonable doubt. 

16 
,I 

Q. Is your court a jury court or not? 

• 17 II l'_ Nonjury, all nonjury cases. 

18 I MR. 
J 

COLEMAN: Thank you. 

19 BY DR. ALLEN: 

• 20 Q. What would you do in a case of a numbers writer 

21 who uses the hand held printout computer, and he "/ri teg 

M 
22 all his numbers ,·,i th a hand held printout computer? 

e .,. 
23 A. How do it is in his handwrit;i.ng? you prove 

24 Q. Right. 

.. 25 

II ~ You have to prove it. Now, they sometimes dor-'t 
... • 
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us~ numbers; they use lett8rs, and some use different 1 

2 codes instead of names, instead of amounts. Then the 

3 Commonwealth says, "In our opinion that iR a number 

4 writer." Well, how do you know if it is in code? 

5 That's what makes it so difficult to try these kinds 

6 of cases. 

7 DR. ALLEN: Mr. Gimma? 

8 BY HR. GD1MA: 

9 Q. You say if you legalize gaMbling p you will do 

10 away with illegal betting, yet the lottery was 

11 legalized in 1973, and I notice that, since these 

12 arrests represent just lottery arrests, in 1974 you 

13 had almost 500 more arrests than you did in 1973. 

14 A. Yes. First of all, the lottery in Pennsylvania 

15 is such that ynu don't pic'~ your own ~umber. In order 

16 to compete with numbers you have to be able to pick you 

17 own three-digit number on a daily basis with daily 

IS payollts. It has to be a mininum of 50 cents to bet and 

19 not be taxable by the Federal Government. If you co 

W thnt" you will'compete with the number racket. 

21 you ~on't do that, you arc not going to com?cte. 

I 
22 I Q. In other words, these number arrests are not 

~ really lott~ry per sef they arc numbers ga~as? 

If 

21 1\. That's w~at we call lottery in this State, i1-

2f) , le:ral lottery, 

FOST!:R COURT REPORTING SERVICE, INC 
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----." 2 crusade going in 1973 about all the cases corning in 

3 on numbers, and the police did start to cut down on 

• 4 the arrests, but then we started back up again, so 

5 it varies. If you are in the vice squad 6 you stay in 

6 the vice squad as long as you can show some results. 

7 BY DR. ALLEN: 

8 Q. Row about bingo arrests? 

9 A. '1'ha t 's funny. In fact, I think it is our high 

10 school -- my high school and your sister high school 

~.--
11 -- has been running a big bingo operation in the 

12 high school under the alumni association of the hifh 

13 school, and it is church related, and th~re have been 
e 

14 no arrests for bingo. 

15 Q. What about the non church-related activities 

16 h o8ing on at the Philadelphia hotel that I s spo.,sore:! 
e--

IT 'f ~ group from New Jersey, the Portman Club fro~ 

19 A. Now it is sponsored by our hi~h school. 

• 20 By the way, the proceeds last year, 

21 $120,000, \lere givl.!n to p.:.~/ the teachers' salaries 

22 for the high school. That's the result of the 

• .. 
23 binc;o. 

2.1 ~ Under those circumstances, that's an illegal 

25 activity that is an accepta~le illegal activity. 

• 
FOSTER COURT REPOR.ING SfiRVICE. INC 
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• 1 l\. Throughout the State we have bingo, in all the 

2 firehouses, and everything. And you have the Puerto 
~. -. .. "- 3 Rican numbers. We have quite a bit of that. 

• 4 Q. Bola. 

5 A. We have 120,000 Puerto Rican residents from 

6 Puerto Rico. 

• We don't arrest them either. 

8 li. It is a weekly lottery run daily, and there is 

9 still a little confusion there about language, and all. 

• . '. 10 There are some arrests ~ade, but not that many • 

11 DR. ALLEN: TIe will now hear from the 

12 staff starting with Marilu Marshall. 

• 13 HS. !-!]I.RSHAL:::": Tllank you, Hadar,l Chair-

14 man_ 

15 BY HS. HARSfIALL: 

• IH Q. Judge Glancey, you stated that a very small per-

17 contage of the arrests involved bookmaking, that the 

18 predominance is t~e lottery. Is there any differential 

• 19 in sentencing those arrested for bookmaking and lottery. 

20 nothing factual. I would think that the book-

21 maker generally gets heavier sentences than the 

• .. ' 22 illegal lottery_ 

23 Q. Uhat is the reason behind that? 
I 

• 
~ j A Usually, they feel that they are busin~ssm~nr I 

• I imagine .- that'. the way the judge feels -- rather 

I: 

• 
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than someone 55 years old on Social Security or dis-

ability or Welfare just making a couple of dollars 

writing numbers in the block. 

~ Is the determination then based on the gross 

volume handled by the bookmaker vis-a-vis the lottery 

person? 

~ That's part of it . 

~ If your recommendations were to be followed by I 
the Commonwealth and if additional legal games were toJ 

be instituted, such as a numbers game, off-trackbettin I 

sports betting, at cetera, what would your sentencing 

policies be with reference to those who would continue 

to be arrested for illegal gambling? 

~ I think most judges' sentencing policy would be 

muah more severe, because now we are taking that --

just like in the liquor cases; we have a legalized 

system of distribution of liquor in the Commom'lealth, 

and if you do it illegally, then you get a heavier 

sentence. I 
I 
i 

I 
much more severe, I 

By the way, we handle liquor cases in 

this City, too, and our sentences are 

for example, for a person operating a bootlegging opera+ 

tion than numbers. 

~ Although you did not make reference to it in the 
I 

st-atement, could you give us your opinion as to the 

FOSTER COURT REPORTING SERVICE INC 
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1 relationship between illegal gambling and police 

2 corruption in the City of Philadelphia? 

? 

" 

4 

I think as long as you give the pol_ice t.he 

authority or discr~tion in this area there is a 

5 J possibility of corruption. Not only a possibility. 

6 About two years ago I had a case involving the 17th 

7 Police District, which is in South Philadelphia, sort 

8 of southwest Philadelphia, where a police officer 

9 testified in my court that his job every week was to 

10 pick up the money from the number writer and he dis-

11 tributed it to the lieutenant, to the sergeant, and 

12 everybody had so much to get, and he did it for a 

13 period of a year and a half, and someone else did it 

14 on the other shift. This was a continual thing. Men 

'< :'i did go to jail in this State for that. That patrolman 

16 did. I thought, "Well, I guess he could be on the 

17 take if that's available and the patrolman wanted to 

18 do it," but what really h~rt me is the fact that these 

19 men who come into the Court and testify in other cases 

20 J 
I in our courtroom, and I don't know whether to believe 
I 

21 l them. They may be bringing people in on number cases 

22 
I 

I 23 
I 

who are not pAying off, and if they are doing that in 

this area, whRt are they doing in the narcotics area? 

24 
, 
II 25 <! 

" 
I, 

What are they doing in the aggravated assault area? 

What are they doing in burglaries? It creates a cloud 

ll'l
i 
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over the entire police force in other areas. • 1 
, 
.~ 

.. 
2 You feel that would be alleviated through the 

3 legalization process? 

•• 4 It would help, sure. 
., 1 .. " 

5 DR. ALLEN: Mr. Farrell? 

6 BY rolR. FARRELL: 
.; 

• 7 Could you elaborate and describe what your little 

8 crusade in 1973 was all about? 

9 ~ I just started complaining to newspapers and had 

• 10 press conferences on what I am saying here. We were 

11 having a number of cases and nobody was being found 

12 1 
I guilty, and if you are really serious about it, you 

• 13 will find these people guilty, bring evidence in, reall~ 
14 crack do~vn. I think the newspapers sort of picked it 

15 up, and there were a few articles about it, and the 

• 16 cases did start to slack off. 

17 ~ Did that generate public pressure? 

18 ~ Editorials in the papeL, and that sort of thing. 

• 19 Yes. 

20 ~ So the police department, they weren't feeling 

21 as much pressure to prosecute these cases? 

22 As long as it is on the books, I think the police 

23 department has to protect themselves. They ~ave to 

24 

1\ 
'r 

II 
_0 

II 

• 
prosecute as long as that law is there. Otherwise, 

they are criticized for not enforcing the law, and they 

FOSTER COURT REPORTING !:ERVICE. INC 
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1 are in a bad position on this. 

2 Q. Wh~n you talk about why a vice squad arrosts 

3 gamblers are you saying it is job security, if you 

4 arrest gamblers you will get to stay on the squad? 

::> . A. . I think you have a choice of jobs, harbor patrol, 

6 vice squad, ~r out in the street. From what they tell 

7 me, it is not that dangerous an area; just surveillanc 

8 of someonels house for a couple days, and go in with a 

9 search warrant and ~~e the arrest. 

10 If you legalize gambling, should you have a 

11 requirement that the people who work in the legalized 

12 system have clean criminal records, or do you accept 

13 people, for example, that have gambling convictions? 

14 A. I think we should do the same thing we do in Penn-

15 sylvania with our liquor. It is r6quired that people 

IG who distribute beer and who own taprooms have good 

17 criminal records. If there is a misdemeanor 10 y~ars 

18 ago, that can be waived by the Board depending on the 

19 individual case. The fact that a man got involved in 

20 something in the past docs not really foreclose him 

21 from getting ~nto it now, but he must have no serious 

I 
22 problems. I think we should use the same criteria thatl , 

I 
23 we developed in 30 years £ handling licensing of beer 1 

2-1 distributors and liquor distributors. 

25 Q. If you had a license system and there were some I 

i 

I" ""':1 
! . 

,.: 

----------.~-- I 
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• 1 'corruption of public officials because of the licensin 

2 process g would that still be preferred to the poli~e 

3 cor.ruption? 

• 4 Better to have the public officials than the 

5 patrolmen corrupt if you are going to choose. I canOt 

6 say one is better than the other. However, I would 

• 7 ra ther see the la';l1 enforcement officer not be 

8 corrupt than someone sitting in Harrisburg giving ODt 

9 the licenses, yes. 

• 10 DR. ALLEN: Executive Director Mr. 

11 Ritchie. 

12 BY MR. RITCHIE: 

• 13 Q. Your Honor, since 90 percent of the experience 

14 that you are basing your opinion on involves the 

15 illegal lottery or numbers operation, would it be fair 

• 16 to state that the Commission should accept your testi- . ;~ 

17 mony and your recommendations more towards thr_ 

18 particular illegal operation than, say, legalizing 

• 19 wagerings on sporting events, or ins~itu~ion of 

~ cnsinos within the Commonwealth? 

It 
21 A. Well, I think as far as wagering on sporting 

22 events, we do have that. \'le do l-.ave track bettin.g. 

23 We just donlt have off-track betting in Pennsylvania. 

.. 24 I think the logical extension would be licensed o£f-

• 25 track betting. I see no problem there. I would 

• 



• 
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• .' 
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• 

• 

• 

• 

• 
• 

... • 

• 

\. , .. 

1 hesitate as ~o casinos, because we don't compete. 

2 There was no illegal casino operation in this State 

3 that we would have to compete against. 

4 ~ Are you sure of that? 

5 A If there is, I don't know, unless it is our 

6 Bingo games. That's about it in our City. We have 

7 card games, sure. 

8 ~ Inviting your attention to the statistics of 1974 

9 where 75 percent of those cases that were subjected to 

10 arrest were withdrawn prior to trial, would it not be 

11 just as efficient if there were some method instituted 

12 that would preclude their having ever been brought to 

13 any particular point where it would incur a cost? I 

14 \1 

15 

II 
16 

Kouldn't it be your 

think it is something similar to what Dr. Allen's 

earlier questioning concerned. 

recommendation that in the event that the laws are not 

17 changed that administrative process be changed so that 

]8 
I 

those 75 percent that are going to be dropped in any 

2

1

0

9 

\1, 

event can be weeded out earlier in the process rather 

than later in the process? 

21 \ A. I would agree to that, sure . I think we have to 
I 

22 I ask initially whether they are going to be a~=ested 

. i and just how far along the treck do we get r1d of them.' 23 :1 

24 I Q. Currently there was, at least on o~e of the major ! 
f I 

25 networks, a program on the district attorney, and there' 
I 

" .. 

, 
~ 
j 
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w~s some question raised regarding policies that were 

instituted • lV'ould it be your recommenda.tion tb.st tiler 

be q statement by the prosecutor to not prosecute 

cases that have less than 50 slip3 so that the police 

will not bother bringing those types of arx~sts to any 

partidular proce~s? 

A. That would be my second choice • I ",ould ra tiler 

see you eliminate the whole thing. We are still going 

to have the police out there. The arrests will be 55 

slips. You will get mayba more numbers, and I don't 

think 'you real~J will solve the pr blem that way. 

However, do you agree that i~ in fac~ such a 

statement were made that it would be at least an 

intrusion into the deci.sion tha'c has been made by your 

State Legislature that certain acts were crimes and 

certain acts were not crimes? 

Yec, the Legislature says that, but it also gives 

discretion to district a ttorlleys \lThether or not they 

want to ~ring action tf they feel that they can't 
, 
I' 
I , 

prov~ a case beyond a reasonable doubt. If you ;'ook at l 
I 

the records on the lottery, our district attorneys 

could say to the police department, "Since our track 

record for years has been 90 percent nonconviction, I 

am going to screen out 90 percent of these cases or 80 

1 

I 
J 

I 
I 

,·l 
percent, because there is no sense in my sending ther;l: in . ~ 

-------~-----------.--------------- ------+- "~1 
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1 r-:ccause vou are not going to prove t.he man guilty.~ 
2! ~ Isn't that an evidenti~ry dif~iculty as oppooe~ 
3 to a statutory difficulty? 

4 Right. However, r don't thin~ that would be 

5 conflicting with the Legislatcre. The Legislature 

6 said it is a crime to do this, but also the D.A. b~a a 

7 right to say \17hether the case should go to trial. Zhe 

8 track records beirg so bad, he can say, "Nine ~ut of 

9 ten cases go down the drain. Therefora p I am gcing to 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

17 

18 

pull all but the very best ones to go into court.u 

You indicat~d approximately 30 percent of thow& 

gases that were arrested were made on the basis of I 
wa~~ants issued pur~uant to probable cause. Would that 

30 percent be the majority of the 25 percent that ~as 

retained for trial? The cases that ace b~sed upon 

search warrants, do most of them go to trial as opposed I 
to 

I couldn't say, b~cause many cases with ~arrant5 

19 " end up ~li th very little informa 'l:-ion, very Ii ttle 

W [ paraphErnalia. I don't think there is any differcn~e, 

21 I whether it is with a warrant or without a warrant. 

22 t ~ 
I It appears that you believe that a legal count~r-

~ I part can be set up to offset the illegal numb~r~ 

'. 

.1 , , 

. ,~., 

~ ~ operation, but that legal counterpart is not the State- 'J 
!t ~ 

_____ ~ I! conducted lott'3r::?" 

L .. ':~::~::":=~'-'~~i~Q~~;::::;;;i:i~2:i0};~;;.::~·,~;,~";;l~.~Z:~;~~~"J;,;L . 
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1 

2 

3 I 
4 

II 
5 I 
6 ! 
7 

8 

9 

10 

111 
I 

12 I 
13 I 
14 

---------------. -,--~-

.1. I 
--l~"'-r--

That' n r ighi: • I think the state should license I 
but not conduct it. 

~ The terms of the legal counterpart --

~ I am sorry. The state lottery, yeo, of course. 

I imagine that's the only way we can probably do it 

to compete with the organized crime in the lo~tery 

itself. 

~ Assuming that they become competitive by allo~ing 

the p]~yer to pick a three-di~it number and they ~re 

I 
\ • I 
I 
! 
1 

I 
! 
1 
.1 
1 

t 
even GO sophisticated as to havr:: their computers abl~ , 

to conduct it on a ddily basis, as long as the Federal! 
I • 

ircome tax apd the State income tax on the winnings Br~ 

imposed, in your judgment, will those measures be 

doomed to fail as compe~ition to 

15\'1! A. 

1u always survive. 

since the illegal operation 

the ille~al nperaticn?j 

is tax free, it ~ill I 
I 

17 \1 ~ 
I. 11\ 

19 

~hen woul1 it be your recommendation to the 

CommissIon thdt the issue 01 Federal taxation is ba&!c 

to the judgment of legalizatLon as oPPoP3d to the 

20 curL'ent process of p~ollibition ;that unless the Fedetal 

Cangres& should enact a chacge in that part1uular 
21 II 
22 \ 

23 I 

statute that no form of legaljzatio~ shculd eve. be 

considered? 

~ I' A I am sayirg that unless the Federal Government 

~ Jdoes away with ~ederal income taxation on ~pgal 

II F"OST~R COUfl~ REP~'=:C-:-:c--·--'---~"---· 
I ~ -----.. -.~ ... "-.,- -"" '.~ .... '" ,~"" 
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1 gambling earnings, we are nev~r going to effectively 

2 compete t'li th the organ:tzed or ime in gambli~g. NOt'J, 

3 you may have some success, but you are not going to 

4 compete with them. They are still going to survive. 

5 If in fact that is where the Money is going, to buy 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

narcotics and loansharking, that will survive, too. 

Q. Assuming for the moment that the Congress does I 
not choose to change their particular tax treatment ~n f 

gambling winnings, would it then be your recommendat~ol 

,that this Commission should recommend that no form of 1 
I gnmbling be legal in the United States and that strict 11 

enforcement measures be enacted because there would be 

no competition? I 
A. I think we would take the second choice you men- I 

tioned earli\3r. Strict enforcement, as you can see, 

16 leads to nothing, so why should we stay with that? 

17 Unless che Federal Government gets rid of the Federal 

18 incoml! taxation on e3.rnings, we should take other 

IS st.eps. If the legislature cannot legalize it, then 

20 things that our D.A. is doing in exercisinq his 

21 discretion and not sending these cases into court are 

22 

23 

24 

25 

the things we should move into. I thin~ che courts and; 

the D.A. h~ve to do ~hat they have to do. If 90 percent 
j 

of gambling cases are going to be found not guilty, I 
I is senseless for us to prosecute them. 

_~ _____ ..J.1-__________ ~._;,. __ _ I 

, 

i 

t 
I 
j 
~ . 

. ! 
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1 Xf we cannot legalize, then we should decriminal-

2 ize it by nonenforcement? 

3 That's right, and I think there you ar~ still 

4 going to have the problem. If you are looking for a 

5 Na'tional policy, that's no answer on a Naticlnal level. 
f 

6 I think we shouldn't have to carry the burdem ! 
of. t~e I 

7 Federal Government putting income taxation en earn~ngs .: 
i 

8 We as a city shouldn't have to pay for the police and 

the courts and the defenders and the D.A. to spin 

10 these cases around so the Federal Government can say 

11 we are going to keep the syndicate under wraps. Here 

~ they are getting money out of this illegal gambling, 

13 but, on the other hand, you are tying our hands with 

14 the Federal income taxation. 

15 Q. Assuming, You~ Honor, if I may for a moment, that 

16 we are going to continue that hypocrisy, how does 

TI J decriminalizati~n or nonenforcement help? 

18 I me they are the same. 

It seems to 

19 A. We are facing up to reality. In a five-year 

. 
! 

I 
I 

20 period, as we shc~ here, nine out of ten gambling cases l 

21 are found not guilty. It doesn't make sense to keep 

22 bringing into our court system 5,000 cases a year. 

23 What the D.A. is doing is eliminating the cases before 

~ they are brought into the courtroom on the basis there 

~ is not sufficient evidence . 
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159 I 
.~ What if the district attorney should decide in 

his discretion that no numbers arrests would be the 

best possible answer as far as eliminating 90 percent 

of your problem In terms of your background? 

That's not discretion. A statement like that 

would not be discretionary. I think Mr. Fitzpatrick 

is here. He can answer that. 

I am asking it from the standpoint of the 

judiciary. If that would rid you of 90 percent of 

your present prohlem, how differently would you treat 

the remaining 10 percent of gambling cases? Would 

they become more important to you? 

A I think we would have more time to give to them, 

Hure . 

~ Do you believe that the sentencing would reflect 

a much different treatment so that you might well 

cause a deterrent to be engaged in an illegal :::ports 

bookmc.king operation and thus force everybody into the 

numbers operation? 

I can't visualize that happening. 

MR. RITCHIE: 

DR. ALLEN: 

Commissioners? 

Thank you. 
j 
j 

Any further questions of the: 

Thank you very much, Judge Gla~cey. 

(Witness excused.) 

., 
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Th~nk YO-:"l very much, Indies und gentlemen, for inviting 

me to appccr here today. I think it is Yitnlly irr:portant that 

'1;'72 do },Qve a national policy to\\va.rd gambling and that this 

policy face up to the renl:i.ties of gambling es it exists in 

ovr urban centers. 

Attached as Exhibit I are figures for arrest and convictiO:1 
I 

in the City oj: Philadelphia for illegal gambling for the ycm:s 

1969 tb::-:ough 197!} l inclusive. If nothin~ else, these figuT.!;s 

sho';'; thnt "lC sp:.md tremendous &raounts of time "mel "ffort 

d(~alinr?; with illegal gambling and end up \·lith only 107.. of tIle 

defendants beins found guilty and only one or l,.;'o defendant::; 

ever going to jail. In our Court last year, for eX<ll.lple, tlle~:e 

'Here aJ.!nost 3~OOi) arrests for jl1(>~31 l],nmb1ing with less than 

250 found guilty' and .3 bcd.ng sentenced to jail. To co'ntir~tlc 

th)'!; does no!: mnke ,ny S0.nsc at All .:md T \·mu1d p~Op()5e the 

That t:h(~ States ~ui:horize the local co:r..'nunj.t:ic:. by 10(:::1 

. 
I 
I 
! 

I 
I 
~ 
~ 
J . 

.j 
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0r.L: ion to PC1:1'1:i,t off-trnck betting, SPO):ts bettinf, c:md lottery. 

The actual opcrntions '\,}ould not be conuncted by the StL1tc, it!">(!'!f 

hO~JCV(:r., because of the hUJ:c!nucratic ovcJ:iw,:::d it -';'](1uld ent.:lil. 

I '('70uld propose that the Stntc license priv3',:e infl:i.vidunls to b2 

bookmal~ers or ,d');lt arc kno'i-m in Irelnnd as Ilturf accountants". 

Strttc. license fees could be ba.oed on gross revenue and the 

individual bo~onaker could deal with his cust0~ers on credit, by 

telephone, etc., all of \,.hich is necessary to be c'ompetitivc \vith 

the existing boobnnldng opcr3.tion in this City. 

In addition, the State ,·wnlc.l agree that the ,·,innings 

"\vould be f):ee from State income taxation since the Stnte ,·:ould 

receive its revenue from license fees on the gross nlTIount bet. 

I would ask that the federnl 30vcrnment recogni~e the 

need for such State licensed establis:uncnts nnd, 1n order to be 

competitiV(!) it is imperative that the fcc1cr<.>,l goV(!rnlil~nt exclu::;e 

1;;'linnings from State license!s book8nkc)~~) from fedci=D.l incoH1:} 

taxation. 

I helieve it is about Cil~IC we stopped kidclj'1 0 ourselves 

1.lbout gambling. People: do gnmble; people '~lil1 co'ntinue to b,JrT!hlc~ 

The State should be rec?iving i.:'cvcnue from such g81illling rather 

thnn spending tremendolls amountr. of til.1e and money prosecuting 
'l 

"illegal" bookmakers. 
" ,. 

I.' , 
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2 Mr. F. Emmett Fitzpatrick was elected District • 1 
I 

• 
", 2-35 

• 

• 
I 
.~ 

,j, 

'"' 
3 Attorney of Philadelphia in November of 1973. 

I 
4 He has previously been an assistant district 

, 

• 5 attorney and was admitted to the Bar of Pennsyl-

6 vania in 1955. Mr. iitzpatrick is also a member 

7 of the Pennsylvania and American Bar Association 

• 8 and member of the National Pennsylvania District 

9 Attorneys Association. 

10 Mr. Fitzpatrick? 

• 11 MR. FITZPATRICK: Thank you, Dr. Allen, 

12 and members of the Commission. I have with me 

13 today Mr. Michael J. Byrne, Assistant Dicitrict 

• 14 Attorney on my staff, whose sale function it has 

15 been since I have beeI' District Attorney to 

16 examine cases and determine which can be handled 

• 17 in a nonjudicial fashion, that is, either by 

18 screening or diversion. 

19 I am somewhat unaware as to the nature 

20 and purpose of this Commission, and I am testifying 

21 here today primarily from my results as having 

22 been District Attorney of the City of Philadelphia: 

• 
23 for a year and a half. My testimony, except for 

24 
whatever questions I can respond to, will be 

25 
limited to my experience both as District Attorney , 
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for a year and a half, and as someone who has trie 

cases in the criminal court system on both sides 

for about 20 years. 

When I first came to office, I think 

the record should reflect there were unusual 

restrictions placed upon me that had never before 

been placed on any district attorney in Phila-

delphia, but which I suspect might be represented 

in ~ther sections of the Country_ So it must be 

germane here, germane in establishing the pa-

rameters of the problems I was faced with. 

faced with an overwhelming backlog of untried 

criminal cases. The Supreme Court of Psnnsylvania~ 

I 
I effective the 1st day of April, said that all 

criminal matters had to be brought to trial within l 

I 
270 days. Effective the 1st day of July, all I 
criminal matters had to be brought to trial within. 

180 days. 
I 

It was physically impossible for me '0 I 

have brought to trial all of the cases that com- . 
! 

prised the criminal backlog when I became District~ 
f 

Attorney. It, therefore, beGame necessary for me 

to do what, unfortunately, I think not enough 

prosecutors are doing across the country, and that' 

is to establish priorities of those cases with 

which we were going to deal. , ~ 
_____ ~----------------------------;-·'li 
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In so doing, we tried to weed out the 

lame cases, those which had infirmities and had 

been continued for some period of tim~, and they 

are generally not in the category that you arc 

interested in. I resolved that. While we were 

weeding out those cases which won't come to trial r 

we also had to keep the backlog from growing by 

eliminating the input of criminal cases into the 

jUdicial system in Philadelphi3. 

I regard my fu~ction in Government as 

being ona of managing the assets which are sup-

plied ~o me by the City Council. Dr. 1\llen can 

tell you well about that -- 'and I hope you voted 

for the extra money I wanted -- it is impossible 

in any jurisdiction, in my humble opinion, for 

any court system to try each and every case that 

somebody wants to put into it. In pennsylvania 

they have weeded out most of the civil litigation 

and placed it in sonething called arbitration, 

which takes it out of the court system. On the 

criminal side, unfortunately, the practice for 

eight years was almost anything thaL got into the 

system had to go into a courtroom because there 

was a great deal of reluctance to dispose of it 

noncourtroomwise, eithei offer it for nolle prosse 

! 
·1 

j 
~ 
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or withdraw prosecution. I bit the bullet and 

so. I decided I was going to do that, and I have done 

In that regard we did a study of what 

took place in the Philadelphia court system con-

cerning gambling cases for the years 1970 v 1911, 

1972, and 1973. We found that in the year 1970 
I 
I 
I 

I 
of a total disposition of guilty cases of 4,720, 

five prison sentences were imposed. In 1911. there; 

were 500 total dispositions and there Were four 

prison sentences. In 1972 there were 4,059 total 

gambling dispositions, which resulted in 12 

prison sentences. In 1973 there were 2,878 total 

convictions, which resulted again in four prison 

sentences. These figures were drawn from the 

annual report of the Municipal Court of Phila-

delphia, and they indicate that .00153 of the 

gambling arrests disposed of in court resulted in 

a prison sentence. 

I might note that in my experience of 

10 years as an assistant district attorney 

assigned to courtrooms trying, among other thing's, 

gambling cases, I found a great deal of reluctance 

on the part of the judiciary to impose pri$on 

sentences or even to find them guilty if tbey 

1 
.1 

I 

i 
1 ,; 
;j 

y 

.1 
--------~------------------------------------~.~ . • ,i!I 
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could find an excuse not to. 

eluded that the public and the Judiciary in the 

City of Philadelphia was not concerned with the 

prosecution of gambling cases, and I think that 

proposition stands valid today. I decided that 

we would withdraw prosecution in as many of those 1 
cases as possible, because I believe that the 

discretion of the prosecutor not to prosecute 

should be based upon conditions they comprise in 

local communities. If your court system, which 

~ncludes your judges who are elected by the 

people in some insLances, your juries, who are the. 

people, and your law enforcement authorities are 

not concerned with the particular problem, and if 

you have to exercise discretion because of 

limitations imposed upon you, the place to do it 

is in those kinds of areas, and gambling was a 

primary in that regard. 

I note in the year 1974, which is my 

first full year -- although I did nol stdrt to 

screen and dive~t cases at all until April 1 and 

as a practical matter had no real effect for the 

first six months -- there were total dispositions 

of 3,225 cases and only five prison sentences 

were imposed. It stands as axiomatic that the 
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1 . court is not going to .e»d these individuals to I 
2 I jail. t1tlclt they do \"1ith them is put them on I 
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I 
probation, which overloads the probation dopart-

ment, and I might add, reaching into my hip ! , 
I 

pocket and shooting, that I have yet to see in 1 
my I 

t 

! 
\ 

experience an individual sent ba~k to jail for 

violation of probation which was imposed on 

gambling offenses. Or they impose a fi~e and 

costs, which, while it is usually paiJ, comes no-

where near compensating for the amount of time 

and effort which goes into the arrest of gambling 

figures. I havo, therefore, concluded it will be 

the policy of my office not to examine each and 

every arrest, and this goes beyond the gafubling 

field, and to place into the court system only 

those cases which have significance in the cour~ 

system. 

I apologize for not being able to define 

that any more clearly or definitely than it is. 

However, I can tell you only it is something that 

is recognized by an individual who hds tried cases' 

and who knows if you find a 67-year-old woman with 

t\o,'o prior arrests from years ago with five numbers, 

there is not a judge on the bench in Philadelphia 

that is going to send her to jail. If he imposes 

f 

1 
j 
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a fine, it is probably going to be paid by someon~ 

el~e. There is little we can do to rehabilitate I 
• J 

that person under those circumstances, and we 
: 

can no longer afford the luxary of baving that 

person in the court system. We divert t"lem. 

I do not necessarily stand for the 

proposition that there should be no laws against 

gambling. I do think that may very well corne. 

Offenses which are serious in nature and that 

would have a signific&nce in the court system I 

reserve the right to examine in advance and try 

to place those within the court system. This 

discretion has been exercised largely by my OffiC~1 

independent of the policq department. The police I 

department continues to make its gambling arrests 

as it sees fit in certain areas for its purposes, 

and I exercie~ my judgment in the area WhiCh: ChQ_-_asetSI 

I will prosecute. I don't necessarily think _ 

this is an unhealthy dichotomy. As a matter 
I 

fact, I think the opposite is true. The functions I 
of both offices are somewhat different. The police 

! 
department, unfortunately, is governed by standard~ 

i 
which deal more with statistics than anything else) , 
and those which show a vast decline could very 

well be unfairly commented upon as regards the 

FOSTER COURT REPORTING So;.fiVICE. INC 
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efficiency or integrity of a police department, 

if suddenly the number of gambling arrests were 

going down. By the same token, I don't feel 

hemmed in by any of those. standards. I have set 

my O·,Tn standards in the i')j,H:ration of my office, 

and they do not depend on statistical analyses of 

what is being done. I think '~hat I am doing in 

Philadelphia today is in accordance with the I 
decisions that have been set and established by ! 

the courts, the judi~ial officials, and really thJ 

law enforcereent officials in the City of Phila-
; 

l 

I .1 

delphia, and I would be happy to answer any ques-

tions you might have. 

DR~ ALLEN: Thank you very much, Mr. 

Fitzpatrick. 

BY DR. ALLEN: 

~ In the latter part of your statement you adQressed, , I 
yourself to something that was crossing my mind at that: 

particular moment, which goes to show you what close 

communication we have. I noticed that your fiqures 

went from 4,700 to 500 to 4,059. How would you account! 
I 

for the wide degree of rlisparity between the 1972 

arrest figure of 4,059 dnd your 1973 arrest figure 

2,878? 

( 

I 
I 

of r 

A. These are not our figures, Doctor, and I have no I 
--------~~-------------------------------.------__r-. 
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168 I ; 
way of accounting for that. 

Q. What figures are these then? 

These are dispositions. court dispo;itions. Thesl 

come from the Municipal Court. It may very well be 

that 1973, being an election year for the incumbent 

district attorney, was not necessarily the most 

efficient period of time. I do know when I t~ok over 

in January of 1974 I heard a lot of what we refer to 

in the general public as "cats and dogs," and many of 

these might have been gambling arrests. Some of the 

1973 arrest figures might have found their way into 

1974. As. far as the 2,878 in 1973, I canlt give you 

any reason for that. To the best of my knowledger 

there did not exist in 1973 a policy of screening and 

diversion such as we now have. 

~ Can you delineate how many cases, or what per-

centage of the general backlog of cases, were what you 
i 

might consider hardcore gambling cases like those which 

were allege~ to or which were thought to have a very 

distinct connection with organized crime? 

~ Docto~, I have never been able to,in 20 years, 

find a connection between gambling and organized crime. 

Most of the causal connection that has been drawn 

between gambling and organized crime is not drawn on 

individual a~rests by the police department; but drawn 

~OSTER COURT REPORTING SERVICE. INC 
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; 
1 on a general cOh~eptual basis and philosophic terms, 

2 and it is based in the best estimate that I have seen 

t 
,,j 3 nothing more than someone's estimate. I cannot tell 

4 whether a 67-year-old black numbers writer from North 
.i 

5 Philadelphia is a tool of organized crime or is carryin 

6 cn something that her husband may have started a year 

7 or so prior, or is operating entirely on h~r own. And 

8 I don't know that any police department has any way 

9 of figuring that out either. I don know that I have 

10 heard judges complain over the years that unfortu-

11 nately they only get underlings in the gambling racket 

12 and never get the kingpins. That means that some-

~ thing is wrong on the enforcement part or perhaps 

14 there arc not as many kingpins as the public would 

15 like to imagine. 

16 I have seen nothing which would justify 

17 any theory in my mind that gambling in Philadelphia is 

18 some form of organized tentacle that is conducted by 

19 one or two or three people. As a matter of fact, I 

· ... 20 have seen exactly the opposite where individuals would 

21 appear to me -- without being abln to further delve 

22 into their background or their lives -- would appear .. 
23 to me to be operating independently themselves or per.-

• 
24 haps with a couple of peoplc in the neighborhood. So 

25 there is no "lay that I have of telling you thatt:hose 

• 
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1 crimes which resulted in going to court had some 

.2 connection with organized crime. 

3 Q. Noula it be appropriate for a district attorney 

4 to publicly announce a policy of nonprosecution of 

5 gambling offenses and to instruct the public officials 

6 to act accordingly. and, if so, would the Mayor 

7 tolerate this? Would the Police Commissioner tolerate 

8 this? Would the Legislature tolerate this? Would the 

9 public toler~te this? 

10 I dontt mind coming down here and testifying on 

11 the day when the Flyers are having a big celebration 

12 

13 

on beh~lf of my office, but no way are you going to ge~ 

me to testify on behalf of the Mayor or police depart- I 
14 ment. I have absolutely no idea of knowing what they i 
15 would tolerate. I do know it was very easy for me to 

16 discover what the couxts wer~ doing with gambling 

17 cases, but I read the readily available figures that 

18 came from the courts issued mainly from the police 

19 department, read those same figures, and they would 

20 I have the Same basis for curtailing arrest that you seem~ 

21 to be pointing to. I am not too sure that would be a 

22 bad thing, but I have no control over it. The Police 

23 Commissioner has said to me on occasion, "If you will 

24 write me a letter ana tell me what kind of gambling 

25 cases you want me to arrest and what kind you don't 

F'nC;TF'~ COI)RT RI='PORT'N't: ~I="RVI("F:" INt'" 
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want me to arrest, I will do it." The unfortunate 

thing has been the composition of that let.ter, because 

or_~e again, I cannot tell you in a 9iyen instance 

whether this case has or has not any significance in 

the court system. I am inclined to think there must 

be some circumstances in the police department that 

could reach a judgment similar to that at the time of 

'arrest, but it would appear that their judgment, if it 

exists, is not being exercised and that we are being 

fed the same number of gambling arrests every year. 

I think it would take a major policy change at the top 
I 
! 
I 

enforcement level f~r that in any way to be curtailed 

I 
! 
! 

or changed. While I am in a position of cooperating 

with that, and I would develop men like Mike Byrne, 
1 

and my people would have to read fewer files, for whiChl 

we would be eVerlasting thankful, I am not in a posi- 1 

tion to dictate that. It has to be dictated by the 

executive. And my prosecutorial branch will continue 

to do so. You have to remember, also, that I have no 

enforcement policy in that area and that I take as 

input only that which is given to me by the police 

department. I take their reports, and that is what I 

operate on when we decide whether we will or whether 

we will not enforce gambling laws in that particular 

case. 
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Q. In light of your statement, Mr. Fitzpatrick, .do 

yeu or do you not favor legalized gambling? If you 

do, to what degree? 

n. That is a very good question, Doctor. I .r frankly I 

don't know, to be Ferfectly honest with you. I don't , 

think that \-le are at the stage nO"1 'L'lhere we are 
I 

s8tting, 
I 

up a new society and you are Joing to determine for 

the first time whether you are guing to have gambling 

or not. If we were, the basis of our thinking would 

be on ",hy ,'re should ban it, and I can r t think of any 

reason in the world why gambling should be legal 

except the people that receive the bets and don't pay 

off, or laws against gambling which undoubtedly have 

14 ~ come out of religious belief that some people in our 

15 ~ society have shared and some haven't, and today I 

16i 
17 I: 

Ii 
,I 

18 :i 
I' 

19 'I 
20 III 

II 
?ol II 

Ii 

:: II 

24 

25 III 
I 

II 

think the nonsharers may be in some form of ~ajorit~ 

in that regard. Nevertheless, we have been subjected 

to a tradition of gambling arrests and gambling 

pr.osecutions. While no one can explain it, it's beeu 

around so long that ~ambling is wrong. I do not. In 

my own life I have seen an awful lot of gambling. I 

do knn~ that most probably in one form or another 

gambling is almost by nature instinct. I think that 

one of those neglected forms of criminal prosecution 

is in the gamblir.g area. We don't even come close to 
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arreati'lg people who are charged \'/i th gambling. We • 

1 
have allm~ed so much of it in our society t.oday wi t.h 
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1 

3 state lotteries, with racetracks, with Bingo, that we 

4 are re~lly picking and choosing among those who are 

• 5 good g~mblers and th.ose \"1ho are bad g~mblers, and how 

6 long we will continue to do that I don't know. I 

7 certainly wouldn't be ups~t to see all the gambling 

• 8 removed from the crin:inal lat-' field and regulated in 
" 

9 some sort of regulative office, pezhaps as we do with ) 

10 our State Stores today, although I have no knowledge 

11 

12 

13 

• as to whether we should have it State operated, or it 

knovring tha t. I do think if you are studying 

I 
I 

I 
the basicl 

should be done in grocery stores. I have no way of 

14 • theory of gambling, somebody ought to come up with a , . 

15 reason why it ie wrong other than the fact that it 

16 funds organized crime. If it indeed does, I am sure 

17 .' organized crime, as it has been described to me, will 

18 find other things to finRnce it. 

19 DR. ALLEN: Th~nk you. 

20 

• I,.! 

Any questions, Mr. Coleman? '; 

21 

t 22 
I 

BY l1R. COLEHAN: 

~ Mr. Fitzpatrick, does your office have detectives 

23 

• !: and investigators, also? 

24 
~ We have, sir, detectives and investigators who are· 

25 supplied to us under Civil Service regulat!on. They do 
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I 
i 

hove little, investigation in this particular area. 

Unlike other pro~ecuting offices, my investigators i 
operate more in a secondary fashion. 1 

They assist the t 
assistant D.A.'s in preparing, for example# an im-

portant felony case, things which are overlooked, or 

witnesses turn up, and these investigators go out and 

r~o that. I do not have a task force within my office 

to er.force gambling laws. I think to do so is 

1 

I 
I 

1 
.1 

i 
redundant. They are in force in sufficient number t<-lith' 

I 
I 

I 
the police department. I might add I do not have any 

task for:e in my office to investigate the cOillmission 

of any other kinds of crIme. We do not do it in 

burglary. We do not have special squads that talk to 

people. We take the input given to us by the police 

department and prepare those cases for trial. 

DR. ALLEN: Mr. D.A., I should inform 

you Mr. James Coleman is prosecuting attorney of 

Monmouth County, New Jersey. 

MR. FITZPATRICK: Congratulations, sir. 

Q. In the exercise, as you have explained, of the 

diversion of these cases, is there any discussion of 

these with the arresting officers, or is this purely 

done by your office? 

A. No, sir. We assume that the opinion of the 

arresting officer is sufficiently set out in his summary 
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1 sheet, and I would, frankly, be rather burdened myself 

2 with the opinion of an arresting officer. A police 

3 department officer, to begin with, he wouldntt, if he 

4 made a bad arrest, come in and tell me so, because if 

5 1 told his superior, he would probabl~ get in trouble. 

6 So I see no reason to discuss it with the arresting 

7 office~, although there may be indicated in the police 

8 report that this is a very important gambling figJre, 

9 and I think we might in tho!e cases call in the police 

10 depbrtment and discuss it with th~m. More tha~ likelYI 

11 if there were no =easons t6 substantiate it, the case 

12 will go to court. 

~ The ones that you divert, or whatever the term is, 

are those that you feel are a waste of time and the 

cases where you cannot get a conviction? 

~ Not in Philadelphia today. 

HR. COLE!!A:.r: Thank you. 

DR. ALLE~: The next questioning will 

be done by Com~issioner Gimma, w~o is the Chairman 

of the State Racing Committee of New York. 

HR. Gne·1A: Ver.y good to meet you, Hr. 

Fitzpatrick. r don't have any questions. I pass 

at this time. 

MR. FITZPATRICK: Thank yeu, Mr. Chair-

man. 

I:'nCT.c:a rrU,QT A~po.~TlNG SERVICE~ 'NC. 

, 
.~ 
~ , 

< 1 

1.1 , I 

I( 
\i 



• 

• ,,-, 3-51 

.. 

• i. .1-
, .. ~ 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

" . ' 

1 

2 

3 

4 

176 

DR. ALLEN: Mr. James Ritchie, executiv 

directox7 of the Commission. 

BY ~IR. RITCHIE: 

~ Mr. Pitzpatrick, the criteria that you have I 
f 5 created for significance to the court system, !" is notj 
I 

6 based solely upon \'lhether or not a prison seut-ence 

7 would be imposed, is it? 

8 No, sir. If it were, I would divert far more. 

9 ~ What else do you consider in fashioning the 

10 significance? What are the other' indicia? 

11 
~ We consider, first of all, the background of the 

12 defendant insofar as it is described to us. 

13 By assuming that he has a prior gambling arrest 

14 but not conviction? 

15 11. Arrests are not an indication of anything to me; 

16 conviction is. 15 arrests and no convictions indicate 

17 that someone in the court system thought that he 

18 shouldn't have been arrested 15 times, there was not 

enough there, so that individual is approached in my 

20 opinion as a first offender. Prior convictions are 

21 one thing that enter into it. Do you want me to go 

22 do'tqn the line? !-

23 ~ On the prior convictions, how current must they 

24 be? 

25 1\. You see, what you are asking me to do is what I 
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told you alt'~~ady I can't do, because I hava tried foxl--
13 months to do it, and I have studied the diversion 

programs of almost every prosecutor's office in the 

United State3 of America that has one today. I have 

sent my peop~e as far as I can -- and Dr~ Allen will 

tell you I have been criticized for doing it -- but I 

have read almost every diversion study that has been 

put together, and I found th~ more specific they are 

with criteria the less they work. 

Let me give you a for instance that's 

outside of this field. I have a diversion on drunken 

drivers, and one of our cardinal rules that we feel 

free to violate, if necessary, but I am the only one 

that can violate it-is \>;,edon't take people who are on 

active probation. We ran into a fellow who back in .' 

1952 killed his wife or some friend and did his time 

in prison and was released on a lifetime probation, 

and he was picked up acd charged with drunken driving, 

and he is still on parole in my opinion. I violated 

I 
f 
I 
! 

I 

I 

• I 
, I 

my rule. I didn't see any reason in the ~orld why this. 
I 

! 
man shouldn't receive the benefit of the diversionary J 

program for drunken driving because of that instance. 

So we can't put down any years. When you put down 

years, you end up arguing. 

You get a feel for them, and you get a 
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2 to puL this particular defendant in jailor treat him j 
of II 3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

111 

12 I! 

seriously. If you brin9 into court all the indicia 

a banker, you are able to recognize it because the 

polic~ are able to recognize 50 numbers slipc and 10 

convictions, but that does not necessarily mean that 

those convictions are going to get you a conviction in 

court, because we can't tell the court about it. If 

they are not going to get a conviction in court, we 

are not that interested in processing this case. I 

will not process gambling cases in order to punish 

gamblers by naking them go to court. I don't think 
f 

~ 1 it is proper, and I can't afford the luxury of doing 

14 I it any more because my courtroom time is far too 

U iJimi •• d .od p ••• io ••• There is n~ time period. There is 

16 ~ nothing like if you answer yes to 5 questions you 

U ~ automatically get a loan from your Dank. It isn't 

" l~ il that simple. 
:1 

It requires reading and examination. 

l!l 
1\ 

20 
II 
II 

21 II 
II 

22 II 
I, 

I 

Who besides yourself makes these deity-like 

judgments? 

~ Not really deity-like judgments, sir. It is the 

function of a prosecutor in my opinion. A deity-like 

23 ! judgm~nt presumes, first of all, a great deal more 

24 wisdom than I have: A prosecutor does not decide 

whether a man is guilty or not. That is done by a 
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• dcity-liI,(;.. g:roup called v. :,'ry or deit.y-like person 

2 
called 'il. jUdge. I decide 'lether or not to prosecut.e 

or not. 

0. If you had heard my quootioning of the previous 

5 
vitneGscs, I don't bolieve "deity-like" 6an be ~pplied 

6 
to the j~dicial as well as the prosecutor, and I 

7 
should explain, sir, that I have so~e prosecuting 

8 
experience myself. 

9 
Assuming then that you will answer my 

10 
question and not be offended by my terminology, who is 

11 
empowered to make this judgment besides yourself? 

12 
Mr. Byrn~ and Mr. Gilson of my staff. 

13 I 
\

'1 Q. 
1·1 

that must review? 

So you have a commission of three, if you will, 

15 ! A. No, no, I didn't say that. I said that the 

prosecutors are the persons who are empowered to make 

17 
that judgment besides me. There ma~ on occasioq in 

18 
my absence from the office and because of the numb.:=c 

19 
of caees that we handle be other persons assigned to 

20 
that unit. Moreover, each and every member of my 

.. 21 
staff who attends preliminary arraignments is 

22 
encouraged to exercise that kind of judgment where triay 

23 

r 
24 I 
25 

i 

see cases that obviously do not belong in the system~ 

Those cases are once again reviewed by Mr. Byrne or 

Mr. Gilson, or whoever is Lhere at the time. The 
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1 operation in my office is somewhat of a team effort. 

2 We try to preserve uniformity by keeping those deci-

3 sions in a limited ~rea of people who consul~ with 

4 each other, but r~ally in a very large area each 

5 assistant in the courtroom, if he discovers one of 

6 these cases that has crept in and feels that it 

7 shouldn~t be, has the power to withdraw prosecution. 

8 Q. Without any prior authorization frc~ either your-

9 self, Mr. Byrne, or the other member of your staff? 

10 A. That's correct, prior authorization is not 

11 required. It has not been since the very first day I 

12 took office. I might add in that regard, I have 

13 recently prepared a diversionary manual, which we hope 

14 to have in publication within the next six weeks to 

15 make it available to each and every asaistant, which 

16 sets forth in maybe 70 or 60 pages many of the 
" 

~ criteria that have been found to exist for the diver-

18 Rion of cases, so the assistants will have some degree 

19 of uniformity. 

20 Q. How many assistants, other than the three that 

21 you have named, do you have in your office? 

22 1\. I have 135 assistant district attorneys at last 

23 count, sir. 

24 Q. Mr. Fitzpatrick, can yo~ shar~ with me for a 

25 moment some of the trauma I am sure that you have 
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1 experienced in trying to create this diversion program. 

2 Is it not necessary for such a program where really 

3 the tail is wagging the dog? Aren't you forced into 

4 this by policies that have been instituted by the 

• '!' . 

5 

6 

police d!;partment in terms of "'That they will authorize 

an arrest fo~ as opposed to what you would ~ave 

7 authorized an arrest for? 

8 Are you limiting that to the gambling field? 

9 Q. I don't want to get into anythi~g other than 

10 gambling. 

11 A If it is the gambling field, I think what you say 

• 12 might be true, although ~ would prefer to put it in 

IB this light: If the police department did not make so 

14 ~any reports, I wouldn't be forced to review these 

• 15 files, and-if they were to limit themselves to what 

16 they regard as the more serious gambling arrests, we 

TI would not have as high a volume to handle. 

• 18 Q. Would it not be possible to institute a system 

19 such as is experi::nced by the Federal system that the 

" , Warrest must be authorized by members of your staff ill 
" • " 21 certain types of cases before an arrest may be made? 

'I 
~ Wouldn't that shortcut your problem con~iderably? 

23 I am only talking about gambling. 

• 24 My problem goes beyond that, and I don't think I 

25 can have one set of rules for gambling and one for 

------~-----------------------------~--~~, 
r 

• k,...; •. ~.,.;.. 
f; 
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1 1 other offenses. I have seen prosecutors~ offices 
J 
~~ 

2 across the country t-Tbere the police department must 

• 3 obtain prior approval of the prosecutor before an 

>/. 4 arrest is made. I do know that in some instances it 
~ r 

5 ',",orks. In most instances it deters -- not deters, 

• 6 but delays the institution of process for a period of 

7 time, and I am not too sure that any better justice 

8 results fr.om delay in that area unless you can set up 

• .... 9 a review system and screening system which is going to 

W work with far more people, we are not talking about 

11 one shift of 8 hours, but 3 shifts, and you are talk-

• 12 ing about multiplying almost everything that we have 

13 by 3. 

14 Q. Let's limit it to the gambling area. 

• 15 I am not too sure that would solve my problem; 

]6 but would just place the decision in another point in 

17 time. The decision eventually has to be made. Philc:-

• 18 delphia tradition has been that the police department 

]9 makes arrests and then the district attorney becomes 

20 
~. , 

• 21 

involved, and because of the unique facts that we are 

one geographic unit~ it has worked. It may not work 
I 

• i 

~nl 

22 other areas as it has here, and I would be loathe to I 
i 

23 change it when I think my alternative that I have 

24 exercised here is quite adequate. 

25 Q. Let's assume for the moment that a significant 
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gambling case is one that is not going to be like a 

fleei,ng hank robber, n • .,t go ~ ng to go a~vilY t but is 

going to continua to be in operation or it wouldn't 

structure, identifiable to criminal intelligence, and 

lends itself to a selective prosecution. Donlt you 

believe in those types of cases that the prosecutor 

or prosecutor's office should be part and parcel to the 

investigative process, including authorizing when that 

process might be completed by the execution of an 

arrest? 

~ That is an unusual case in Philadelphia. That is 

an assumption that I can't make. You see. it happens 

even by accident sometimes that a police officer "lith 

otherwise proper authorization might stop a car and 

find it to contain a great deal of gambling parapher-

nalia.I would not want in that instance to delay the 

institution of process, because that runs contrary to 

the State of Pennsylvania, to sever~l outstanding rules . 
from the Supreme Court. One is the ISO-day trial rule. ; 

1 
; 

You would have to immediately take them before somebody 

and tell them what they are charged with. The next . 
day might be too late to do something, because he mi~~~! 

never find him. I believe the alternative of having 

prosecutor authorization is not necessary and won't ~ork 
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i' 
1" 

1 as well as the system that we now have, although I 

• t 
2 don't recommend that tbid is the perfect system for 

j 

" r r i 

3 s.verybody. I can tell you for me it ~orks. 

4 I don't want to be argumentative with you, but I 
~ )7 

• 5 would only point out that there are any number of 

6 statutes that contain --

., 
\ 

'.1 

7 I take it, sir, that you think prior approval 
;; 

• 8 might be a benefit, and I talee it that r think it 

9 would not, so perhaps we have reached at least a 

10 culmination. I certainly respect your opinion. There 

11 

• are certain jurisdictions where it works, but for the 

12 volume of cases that are handled in the fashion they 

13 are handled here in Philadelphia today, I do not think 

14 

• 
requiring prior approval would add anything. 

15 Q. I don't want you to believe that I have reached 

16 any conclusion at all. As Senator Scott said in his 

• 18 

17 opening statemenL, you shouldn't prejudge by any tone 

of my questions or by other me~bers of the Commission 

staff. , 

'ai 

• r 
1 
l 

• ! 
~ 

• ;.~ 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

A. I am sorry. 

Q. Regarding the question of the uniform standards 

which you are trying to employ :n your office by the 

compilation of this manual, is that something that 

will be an inter-office document that would not be 

i 
J 

1 

25 allowed to be given to this Commission for whatever 
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benefit we might be able to derive from your expurienc ? 

I would be glad to supply you with a copy. 

Q. tIe will be on record as requesting th.at. 

Also, the figures of the study which 

your office has engaged in, I wonder if there is any-

thing there recognizi!Lg that this is a public body 

that would not lend itself to 

A I would be happy to hand you a copy. They come 

from the court figures, and these court figures are 

available. These are Municipal Court figures, and I 

am sure they can be supplied to you by the Municipal 

Court. 

The other question that I have has to do with I 

In your judgment I 
whaJ 

the issue of selective prosecution. 

is it your role to react to those cases that are 

presented to YOll as opposed to trying to determine 

are the most formidable criminals in your arsa and 

moving against those forces selectively, as opposed to 

waiting for them to be caught doing something? 

A I am not quite sure that I understand. 

~ Let's aSSUQe there is ~ great deal of intelligence: 

that Joe Bananas is running organized gambling in this ! 
Ci ty, but Joe Bananas is clipping coupons o"n the west 

i 
side or east side or south side, wherever your well-to- I 

! 
do area is, and that all you have is criminal .~ i 
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1 intelli1ence~ Do you seek to go against that gambler 

2 ~s opposed to catching what possibly might be 14 layerl 

have 

removed from ~oe Bananas? 

4 ~ Were I to receive the information ~hat you 

5 hY-PQtheca ted, I \Olould go agains c that level. I ''lould 

6 mobilize my people, and I would perform an investiga-

7 tion to see whether or not that information was 

8 reliable. But I don't do th~s as a practical matter. 

9 r have to get some sort of information, as you have 

10 hypothecated, because the assets of my office do not 

11 a.llm"l me at this point to run an enforcement branch. 

12 I don't have police officers cut looking for Joe 

13 Bananas. ~hat kind of intelligence information does 

14 occasionally come to all law enforcement people, and I 

13 would, as you have hypothecated, follow it through 

16 immediately dnd as strongly as r could. However I I 

17 can't say that I have done it in the last year and a 

18 half, because I haven1t gotten information. The 

19 arrests that ha.ve been given to me have come from the 

20 police department. 

21 ~ Assuming that your diversion program becomes more 

22 and more sophisticated where only the most significant 

23 cases that go to the court system are those which your 

24 office processes, and assuming that Dr. Allen and the 

25 other members of the City Council continue to support 

! 
I, 
I 

i 
f ./ 
! 
i· 
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,. 1 you through additional resources, would you not feel 

• 2 that that type of capability is something that you 

• 3 should h~ve? 
' .. 

4 Are you talking nshould" now, sir, as opposed to 
, 

., 

• 5 if I were setting up a perfect prosecutor's office for 

6 Philadelphia? 

7 Well, I suppose I was using them synonomous1y. 

8 Tell me the difference. 

• 9 The difference might be in our jurisdiction. 

10 There is, I think, a responsibility upon the prosecuto 

11 to apply that which is not necessarily in existence. 

• 12 Por example, if you have a large prosecutor's o~fic.e 

13 in a place like Cook County where many of the local 

14 police departments are one-man or part··time organiza-

• 15 tions, there is certainly placed upon the prosecutor 

16 an obligation to see that crimes are investigated in 

TI the very beginning. The prosecutor's office in many 

• 18 of those cities has, for instance, a homicide squad 

19 that goes out every time there is a killi~g. They t~ke: 

20 the photographs which are used in court; they dust for " 'J 

• 21 fingerprints; conduct the laboratory tests. No\<l, here 

22 in Philadelphia those functions have traditionally been. 

23 performed by the Philadelphia Police Department, which 

• 24 has taken those assets fro~ the City Council and has 

25 given them directly to the police department. My 
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7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

I 
22 

2" " 

\ 

eunction h~s tr&ditiQn&!ly been brqken do~n to ~ 

trial-attorney function, ~nd it is only ""hen the 

prosecutor's office has gone outside that function and 

me,de some sort of raid or some sort of publicity-

related kind of thing that really the balance between 

the two departments has been destroyed. If people 

come to me with information that there does exist a 

large gambling organization and I knew thai: the police 

department would not properly conduct that investiga-

tion, I would do it. However, if you leave the second 

hypothetical out, that is, that I have full reason to 

know that the police department would properly conduct I 
f 
i 

that raid, I would give them the information and let j 

I 
them do it, and I would feel in doing so I am fUlfil1in~ 

my responsibility as a prosecutor here in PhiladelPhia.l 

I 
~t this point in time I don't think you can hypothecate) 

the duties for prosecctors across the nation in general! 

You can probably hypothecate, for instance, the U.S. 

1\ ttorney' s Office, an, assistant in charge cf the 

F.B.I. that he wasn't very much confident in, and he 

might want to send out some other people; or you can 

have special squads, or strike forces. They are all 

problems Chat oriainate within certain units. I regan:! 

i 
I 
I 
1 
1 
< 
! 

, 
: .; 

I ~ 

U enforcement of the law, investigation of it, as being 
25 

-------------~--------------------------------------------------------------------_r---.. , , 
the primary duty of the police department, and I think 
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they do an excellent job in this area. I am resolved 

2 to the fact that I am not going to compete with them 

3 fClr the purpose of competing. Ho,"'ever, w-e:re I to find 

4 reason to believe they ,'1ere not doing a good job, I 

5 
! 

';;-lOuld go out and do it. 
t 

6 I MR. RITCHIE: ThanJ~ you. 

7 DR. ALLEN: Mr. Farrell? 

" 
8 BY I'lR • FARRELL: 

9 I take it you see no connection, at least none 

10 that has persuaded you, that organized crime and 

11 illegal gambling are one in this City? 

If you are talking about evidentiary kind of 12 I A. 

13 connection, sir, upon which I would base a conclusion 

14 ! in my mind, you are correct, I don't see that. I don' t; 
I 

15 I say it is or is not; I am saying I haven't seen it. 

I 
16 ! g. You are not p~rsuaded by the 1967 Presidential 

17 I 
J 

18 il 
19 II 

Commission, for example, which is based on the very 

assumption that illegal gambling is the lifeblood of 

organized crime? You don't think the evj~ence in 

~O i those studies were based On sufficient·--

:1 I P. My compliments to Congre s s and the S ena te upon 

22 f their propensity and wisdom in passing the particular 

:1 Act, and I am not saying whether it was needed or not 

needed on a nationwide basis . You have asked my 

. 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
f 

i 

25 opinion in Philadelphia, and my opinion remains unchanged 
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1 in light of the fact that the Federal Government has 

2 passed legislature creating your Commission~ I 

3 assume they have created your Commission to find out 

4 whether indeed thera is a connection. You asked 

5 me my opinion, and my opinion is the same, and it 

6 remains unchanged in light of the passing of that 

7 legislation which could very well be appealed tomorrow •. 

8 ~ Testifying before us tomorrow -- and we will 

9 send you a copy -- is the gentleman from the Federal 

10 Bureau of Investigation w~o will tell us that, based 

11 on electronic surveillance in Philadelphia, the size 

12 of illegal gambling operations, and their loc~tions, 

13 and problems of corruption, and other problems. W0uld 

14 you welcome an enactMent by the Pennsylvani~ State 

15 Legislature of the wiretapping statute? 

16 A Nould I welcome one? 

17 ~ Would you support it? 

18 A. I Would have to see the particular bill. Once 

19 a~ain, my policy on legislation in any area is to 

20 examine the bill and tell you whether I would 

21 support this particular bill or not. If they 

22 Pdssed one, would I welcone one? I would, and I 

would USA it within the Loundaries of that 

24 legislation. 

25 C You said before your resources have no 2nforcement 
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6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

coutrol. If; a \viretapping statute l'Jere. p.:.uH;t(~d, would 

t 
you be able to undertake investigations i~to OrganiZCdi 

crime in Phil<!delphia, or I 
A. If you t&lk of me as the only investigating ~ 

a ~ thor it y • I "'0 u! d no t pr e. Ulne tha t I would be the 0"," I 
that would be given that particular pOll-leX, althou9h I I 

I 

f 
might have some control over it. I would imagine tbe i 

r. 
~ 

Philadelphia Police Department certainly ~ould have the 
~ 

resources to do ~hat. I am certain I can rely upon 

the benevolence of Dr. Allen and other comrades in the 

city Coullcil to see that I perform enough ,;riretapping 
, 

assignments that I need to go out to catch gamblers, 

but lvhat do t do "lith them after I have them? ~hat 

14 was the problem to which I addressed myself down 

15 here. My problem in this area is not in finding 

16 gamblers. r have more gamblers than I know what to do 

17 

18 I 
\'1i tho My problem is , .. hat do I do with them after I 

get them? I can't convict'them because, I guess, the I 
19 I' judges do not feel ~ambling is part of organized 

20 crime, and I suppose that feeling is based upon facts •. 

21 When we go to court with these cases, we canlt 

22 necessarily prove it is connected with organized cri~e 

23 in this particular instance. 

24 ~ Is there a problem with your policy ofe say, 

having any less than 50 number slips? Does this create. 
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1 problema whore, for exa~ple, the arresting officer 

2 could negotiate with the ~erson he is arresting to l 
I 

3 determine how mB~y number slips he reportal and th~t i 
I 

way he haa his arrest and be thinks you ara not going 

5 to prosecute? I 
6 n. We dontt have a policy on a number of nUiilberD :ulit:'o. 

7 If you nre asking me whether an arresting officer can 

8 negotiate with the personp I know nothing about that. 

9 The percon might say the officer negotiated to cut him 

10 a deal and he went along with i.t, and then he says, 

11 I "Now, I don't want to go along with it." Then I have 
, 12 an investigation into the police officer. I might add,: 

13 air, in most in~tancos a pol~ce officer, if indeed he 

t4 does that, would certainly deny he did it in the 

15 interest of justice, and he would say he negotiated 

16 information to lead him to future arrests. This is 

17 something that we have been playing with for, Lord 

18 knows how long. My problem, once again, is what 

19 happens when I get them? It makes veey little nense 

20 I to me to sophisticate the method of arresting gamJ.:;lers 

21 f when I already have more than I know what to do with. 

22 J ~ Would it be appropriate or helpful or necessary 
I 

23 I for you to announce publicly a policy of not 

24 prosecuting gamtling offenses, say. for instance, 

25 or whatever number? Would it b~ a~?ropriate or 
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1 possible in your position as district atto~ney to 

2 pgrhapc &pnoQnae this to the police force S~ your 

3 I 
position will be clear that there is some clea: policy I 

:f no:p::::::::O::n .. know how I can ans.er 'ha~ gueo- j 

4 

5 

6 tion, bec~use you have hypothecated something that 

7 will not happen. I will never huve a policy thnt 50 

8 numbers I will prosecute. 

9 Are you able to set regulations? 

10 I can set any number of regulations, that is, ~he 

11 power to set regulations lies within the discretion of 

12 my office. 

13 You are not limited? 

14 Defining regulations is something else again, and 

I 

1 
1: ~, I have told you three times I am u~able to do so. 

u cannot put out something that says, in thi~ instance, 

1'1 "If you have all of the factors in Column A and none 

18/
1 

of the factors in Column B, we will not process this 

19 11 as a gambling arre5t." 

20)'1 ~ 
21 I the State Legislature, which, after all, has made 

I 

Is your power to set regulations not limited by 

22 ! gambling an off~nse which in 1973 raised the penalty 

23 I for illegal gawbling? 

2.4 ! A. 
I My power, I SUppose, sir, does not exist 
t 

~ jabSolutelY from God. I wasntt knighted. I was elected 
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I 
1 by the people. Certainly it has certain regulations 

2 

3 
I 
1 4 

upon it. However, in spite of the various acts which 

the Legislature passed, I am still given what is known 

as discretion, a prosecutor's form of discretion. I 

5 don't know anywhere where that is limited. I just wen 

6 through a large research project with the City court 

7 system over there as to whether or not I did have the 

8 power to withdraw, an~ all parties agreed, after 

9 ~ufficient research, that I did. I can withdraw now 

10 up until information time. Under the existing law I 

11 
I must offer a magistrate a f:ranscript for nolle prosse 

12 I 
I 

13 

.I 14 

II 15 
I 

a judge, so they have really expanded in spite of the 

fa~t that'they might have done something different 

with the gambling legislation. They have expanded my 

powers in all areas. 

16 1 MR. FARRELL: Thank you. We would like 

17 to thank Mr. Byrne for his help for assembling 

18 the data. 

19 BY DR. ALLEN: 

20 I just have one more question, Mr. Fitzpatrick. 

21 During your tenure of I)ffice as District Attorney for 

22 the City of Philadelphia, have you made any determina-

~ ! tion of whether or not there has been any gambling-

24 related corruption in the police department? 

I have not. The determination of what corruption 
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1 may exist in the Philadelphia Police Department was 

2 taken from me by the Attorney General, and now is 

3 relegated in the hands of the special prosecutor. 

4 Shortly after I carne into office, we engaged in a 

5 legal brouhaha regarding the creation of the Special 

6 Prosecutor's Office. That has been resolved by an 

7 agreement between he and I that were I to corne upon 

8 any sort of corruption within the police department I 

9 ,.,ould check ,d th hi!!!. to determine ,]hether or not he 

ill were handli~g the cases in that araa, and, if so, to 

11 turn it over to hin. Beyond that there is a tacit 

1~ unders~anding between us that since this is the sole 

~ reason for his e~istence, he will actively look into 

M those areas of police corruption. Now, I have had 

15 occasion to have conplaints registered with me regard-

16 ing corrupt acts by police officers, and it may ~ave 

TI been -- although my memory fails me at the moment what 

18 the 'Jrigin of those arguments were -- I remember one 

19 lawyer ~e arrested for bribing a police officer to 

20 change his testimony in some form of case on search 

21 and seizare. I don't remember whether that was a 

~ gambling case or not. Ne have had several instances 

23 of that. But no instance springs to my mind where 

24 the fact of gambling was the reason for the alleged 

25 corrupt act of the pelice officer. IIo\'lever, the 
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:," 
.J 1 Special Prosecutor might be able to bring more informa-

II 
I 2 tion concerning that. 

• 3 DR. ALLEN: Mr. Ritchie? 

4 
4 MR. RITCHIE: Dr. Allen, I certainly 

t 
•• f 

5 want to commend Mr. Fitzpatrick and his office 

• 6 for the canJor that he has shared with us regard-

~ , 
! 

7 ing this problem. 

8 You understand, 111:. Pi tzpatrick I the 

• 9 Federal Government has tEstified that t~is is a 

10 local problem. We have now corne to your community 

11 and have said, "How are you dealing with it? What 

•••• 
\ 

12 do you suggest this commission consi·:ier as 
} 

appropriate criteria to rp.solve the dilemma that 

we nresently have regarding this one area of 

• criminal activity?" 

Mr. Farrell and Me. Marshall have shared 

with the rest of the staff the assistance you 

• have p£ovided, and we would hope that not only 

will you continue biting the bullet, but that 

ycur candor will be shared by other prosecutors 

• across the United Stat~s. Again. we hope that in 

t~e future the work, important work, that yo~ are 

doing regarding the diversion program as it rel~te 

• to gambling, where you are much too overburdened 

with that as an issue, will be something that 

------------~---------------------------~.--------------------------~--I 
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we can be in communication with your office so 

that we can understand and appreciate the 

partic~lQ= ~roblems that you have in the county. 

MR. FI'l'ZPATRICK: I would be happy to 

share the results of my program with any member 

of this Commission at any time, and I am sure you 

will find Mr. Byrne continually. helpful and 

available to you at all times. 

DR. ALLEN: Thank you very much, Mr. 

Fitzpatrick, for your kind assistance and for 

your appearance. 

(Witness excused.) 

Mr. John J. Finley, it is my pleasure 

to welcome you to the hearing of the Commission 

on the National Review of the Policy ~oward 

Gambling. We understand you are president of 

• 
i 
! 
i , 
• i 
ft 

J, 

Eagle Downs Racing Association in Pennsylvania and 

that you are also the chief m~~~ging officer of 

the Keystone Race Track. 

MR. FINLEY: That's a corporation that 

owns the facilities, and I have no title with 

that corporation; only that we jointly own it. 

DR. ALLEN: You may begin when you see 

fit, sir. 

MR. FINLEY: I have a short prepared 
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1 statement here. I have given a copy to the 

'-.. . 2 Commission. 
. , • 3 My name is John J. Finley, Jr. I am 

, 
4 

At 
t •• 

president of Eagle Down Racing Association, which i 

5 conducts thoroughbred racing meets at the Key-

• 6 stone Race Track in the Northeast suburban area 

7 of Philadelph.:i.a. Keystone is in the same Phila-

8 delphia metropolitan market area as the Southern 

• 9 New Jersey racetracks. Garden State in Cherry 

lU Hill, New Jersey, and Atlantic City Racetrack 

11 in Atlantic City, New Jersey. All three tracks 

12 
I 
I 13 

I 14 

• draw from the same area of patronage, and 

essentially the same horse owners, trainers, and 

jockeys. 

• 15 
! 
Ii 
I By ~eason of the fact that the Garden 
I 
I 

IH 1 

" 
17 ,-

'I 
18 !I 

:1 
Ii • 

State Track, subsequent to the opening of Key-

stone, extends its racing meets beyond its 

traditional spring dates into the fall and winter 

19 

II 20 '. 

I 21 

22 I, 
!: 

23 ii 
I' 

2-4 
II 
II 

25 II 

.. 

• 

Seasons during which E~gle Downs and Continenr.al 

conducted meets since their inception, and for 

which cold wea~her maets Keystone was designed, 

there has been direct competition between Keystone 

and Garden State. Those two tracks are approxi-

mately 15 miles apart. Such competition has been 

damaging both to the track operators and to the 
I' < 

• II 
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1 states which derive ~ubstantial revenues there-

2 from. Because of the particular market condi-

3 tions, geographical locations, and other factors. 

;lII,. 4 peculiar to the area in which the foregoing 
\) 

5 competitive situation exists, it is my belief tha 

6 the states themselves, through their respective 

7 racing commissions, are most competent to 

8 resolve the problems amicably and \11ill do so. 

9 Those cow~issions are expert not only in racing, 

10 but in the factors and conditions w~ich exist in 

11 the area from which both are concerned. It is 

12 my belief that a national governmental body, 

13 which must of necessity apply broad general 

14 standards, cannot, as effectively as directly con-

15 cerned local agencies, solve issues which are 

16 essentially local in nature and concern. If 

17 states can cooperate an to matters of transporta-

113 tion, bridges, utility service, and other such 

19 matters which transcend state boundaries in given 

20 metropolitan areas, they can and will do so with 

21 regard to thoroughbred.racir:g. 
t. 

I 
22 Thank you for the opportunity to appear 

23 before you . 
• 

24 BY DR. ALLEN: 

25 !J. In the absence of one of our Commission members, 
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1 Congresaman Steiger of Arizona, .I feel I must ask the 

'" 2 question because he has some very definitive feelings 

• I 
3 relative to this subject_ First of all, let me 

'1Ii( I 
~ . y " 

I 

4 

5 

establish one 'ching. You do run Butazolidin horses 

at Keystone; is that right? 
I • I 
I 

6 A The law was passed just recently, yes. . 
7 ~ Do they run them at the Garden State Track r 

8 whic~ is 15 miles away? 

• 9 A. No. 

10 Q. Dc· you feel then that it is a healthy circum-

11 stance for the racing industry to have a law effective 

• 12 in one state and not effective in another state when 

13 both tracks are in such close proximity? If so, how 

14 do you feel this affects the industry per se? 

• 1;5 A. I imagine the other states will probably join in 

16 it. Our state passed it just recently without any 

17 

:1 18 

II h) 
I 

20 
I 

I 

• 
thcught to us, and I think actually they will pass 

in general. 

Q. What do you think the Butazolidin application to 

horses prior to a race has on the betting habits of 

" ... 1. .. 

• 21 I the populace, specifically those Who are using book-

22 makers as opposed to those who are appearing at thp 

23 , tracks? 

2·1 I A. I 

2'; II this. 
• am afraid, Dr. Allen, I dontt have an answer on 

I think you would have to call in sumebody else. 

FOSl ER COURT REPORTING SERIiICE. INC 
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1 We have heard some discussion recently ia talkingl 
t 

2 about things of this nature relative to the fact that 
1--. horses treated with Butazolidin -- being a physician, 

4 I know what Butazolidin is, an anti-inflammatory and 

5 rheumatoidal drug which has a lot of factors relative 

• 6 to it that are supposed to keep horse~ ~unning on a 

7 near hundred percent level -- however, in the long run 

8 it may prove to have some deleterious effects which 

9 haven't been shown to date. Has the utilization of 

.. / 10 Butazolidin in horses in the Keystone situation versus 

II Garden State situaticn improved the volume of people 

• 12 which appear at the track? 

13 No, no noticeable difference, Doctor. Actually, 

M I think it just lets some horses run that might have 

• 15 a sore foot. 

16 What level of Government would you think would 

Ii most appropriately control the regulation of horse-

• 18 racing? The Federal Government or the States? 

I think I have said in my statement I think we 

20 can handle it at our own level. r don't think we need 

• 21 another Federal Bureau to help us. I had it in the 

H milk business when I was in that, and I think we are on 

23 the same level here. We have our own police force, and: 

• .. 24 we do an excellent job. 

25 Q. Since you mention that you have your own police 

II
' 
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10 ~ 
11 

12 

13 

force --

~ Security force. 

0. Se:-urity force. Very recently in the newspaper 

media '!;re ~vert'~ informed thut a convicte:i felon p elr. 

Fred Coxletta, ~;.ras to be named as the lat>' enforce!!~ent 

officer of the harness tracks of 
t 

the State 'Of Fenns~!'1.- f . ~ ~ 

vania. DO you have any feelings relative to a provi-

sion of a la.w that ",il1 regulate against having-

convicted criminals as members of your la~J enforcement 

arms, members of your commission~? 

~ As far as your particular racetrack, yes,·! would 

have strong opinions, but as far as that is concerned, 

I think that is up to the Governor, Mr. Shapp. He did 

l' 
c 

, 
f: 

M not ~ome this morning. You could have asked him tbat_ 

15 

17 I 
18 II 

I 
WI 
20 

21 

22 

23 I 

24 

25 

We were waiting for him for that purpose. 

DR. l>..LLEN: Thank you very much, f4r. 

Finley. 

Commissioner Gimma. 

Commissioner Gimma is the chair~an --

MR. FINLEY: I· know the gentlem~n by 

reputation, and I have great respect for him. 

BY HR. GIMMA: 

Q. Mr. Fin.Ley, I really don't. have too many questions~ 

Do you have your o~lTn laboratory, or do you send --
J\. We have the Dalare Lab, and I am very familiar 

:' '. , .. ' II FOSl ER COURT REPORTING SERVICE. INC 
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... 
with them. They have been handling our dairy 

"" products for about 70 years. 

• ~ They are very fine and they have a great reputa-

. ~ tion • 
, ;; , 

A We have a pride in performance, and we want to 

• run the best racing. We tolerate no known gamblers, 

throT;l them out. 

~ How long have you been open? 

• t'1e opened up November 4. 

~ How is your attendance? 

A Well, you know, when the competition opens up 

• again, Aqueduct, you will feel the difference. We have 

this one right across the river. 

~ However, you are doing pretty well, aren't you? 

• A. We are going to get by_ 

~ My question is really to 

A. If you want to say we were doing very well until 

• such time when Jersey opened up against us 

~ Well, economy has had a lot to do with it. 

A. But I think this will work out. We are sure it 

• will be workad out by the two states. 

~ My questioning is not with the idea of some 

conflict or competitive spirit. I just want to find out 

whether Pennsylvania, traditionally Dutch Country, • 'Vlhether they have taken to gambling and to racing. 

FOSTER COURT Fof.PO'lTlHG S!;RVICE '''C 
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Well, we supplied gamblers for all other states 

nntil. such time as we opened up. All ~e want to do 

is keep Dome of it in Pennsylvania. 

BY DR. ALLEN: 

Is that ~fhy you cha:!:ge the 50 cent admission 

charge as o?posed to 

A. That was a price war, too, at that time. It is 

the same as your gasol:ne. 

BY l1R. GnlNA: 

~ Do you think legalized gambling would go well in 

Pennsylvania? 

I don't have an opinion really on that. I just 

don't think we need any more competition for the 

dollar. You knm·, Coca-(:ola is a competitor to rTaNd 

milk. I didn't mean to get a plug there, but that's 

my company. Sc all forms of gambling, whether it be 

lottery or whatever, is a competitor tc us, and right 

now I think as much as the state is our partner, I 

don't think that they may have to pass that one, you 

know. 

MR. GINHA: Thank you very much. 

DR. ALLEN: Commissioner Coleman. 

BY MR. COLE~AN: 

~ Mr. Finley, I not1ce you have great hope here 

that the respective racing r~mmission in your state, 
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19 

solve the present problem. I assume it is a problem. 

Yes .. 

ThereQs been a suggestion in one of your earlier 

meetings by SOf:leOne -- I forget ~1ho.:1 -- that perh.aps --

I can supply if it you have lost. it, Je.c! .. !trumpe. 

As far as regionaliz~tion of the racing co~rnis-

sions, do you have any thought about that, whether that 

would be possible? Of course, you talk about the 1 

states being able to solve problems with transportation

r 
et cetera. 

~ I th!nk W~ can handle it ourselves, and I think 1 , 
we have the modus operandi to handle it with the 

sta te commissions r and they ",Till do i t~ 

MR. COLEMAN: Thank :rou. 

DR. ALLEN: Hr. Ritchie? 

BY MR.. RITCHIE: 

Q. You are opposed t~ on all ground~ any type of I .. 
Federal circumvention or control, as 1 understand itw I 

20 sir? 

21 In what form? 

22 Q. Regarding racing and your business. 

23 A. I think so. 
.j 

24 Q. Would you then encourage us to reappeal the 

25 exemption of excise and occupational tax that you 

FOSTER cou'Ir REPO'lTI"'G SERVICE, INC 
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presently have so that there is absolutely no Federal 

touching upon your industry? 

I dontt think I have an answer for that. I don't : I 
45 II :. hinIe it is a question I want to answer. 

» Well, obviously, you can't have your cake and eat 

G ~ it, too. 

7 That's like saying do I want to live in the United 

8 States and pay taxes. I don't have much of a choice. 

If you were the judge that were asking me that ques-

to tion, I might give you an answer, but I think for a 

commission to ask me a question like that, it in 11 
j 

I 
lZ ! obviously nothing I can do anything about. 

13 .1 Q. 

14 ttl 

II 
15 II 
16 II 

I, 
17 ;1 

the 

the 

~ 

we 

This Commission has to make a recommendation to 

Congress about whether the darling treatment of 

racing industry stould be continued. 

If you don't make the right recommendation, then 

will be all out against you, but as far as legaliz-

18 ~ ing gambling, I don't have an opinion on that. This 
tt 

In il ques tion of yours, as .r sa i.d I I don't quite under stand 
!I. 
I 

20 i it. 

21 I ~ 
22 I gambling presently. 

I 
n ! horseracing. Are you saying thdt we Should deny that 

21 t exemption or that ~';e should reappeal it? 

2511 ~ 

You understand there is ~n excise tax imposed upon 

There is a specific exemption for 

By all means, we would like to keep what we have. 
II 

1
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~ .. 
can-t afford anything elae • 

.. 
Then you are ~9king for some Federal treatment? 

I • .. 4 

3 We do get it whother we want it or not. 

~ I am asking you, sir. The CommiGsion has to make I 
• 

• 

• 

• 

5 

6 

... . 
8 

9 

10 

I 11 
1 
I 

12 I 
13 I , 
14 

II 15 

16 I 

r ... I will take whatever we have. We don't want any 

a judg~ent about Lt. 

further infringement on u~. 

~ I take it that you do not believe that the 

proliferation of racetracks, the interestate competi-

tion of racing, isn't separated by some imaginary 

boundary of a line, or perhaps a river, or something 

like that that causes any problem to the racing 

ir."Iustry. 

~ It does, but I told you -- and yeu will not get 

me, no matter how many questions you ask me -- that 

we don't need any Federal intervention. I think we 

I I I '1 I ~ i , ] i 
1 • ~ I 
I 1 ! 

! 
J 
$ 
i 
4 
1 
I 
1 
il 
I 
j 

! 
• 

17 , 
I 

18 
I 
I 
I 
I 

19 1\ 

already wasted enough mon~y in Washington, and I don't 

think we need any more comoittees. I am sure in a 

very few days it will work out between the two states 

i 
.j 

I 
I 
~ 
I 

• 
.. 

I 
20 

21 

and you will see the answer. 

In the event that it doesn't work out and yo~r 

t 

"'i \ 
l 

22 ,\ track becomes bankrupt 

~ I ~ When that ~ime happens, that might be a reason 

~ 
I 

i 
• 2·1 I for it. If the states can't get together on this, 

• 

~ I there is something wrong. The State of New Jersey, for 

_______ -i:,!r-___ I.,,_ -----------------
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1 example, has lost about 5-1/2 million by putting 

2 people against us. There is no way we are going to 

3 continue that; nor is there any way that our State is 

4 going to continue to suffer losses. Our State does 

5 not lose as much because we have 70 additional deys. 

6 Assuming the states do not solve the problem --

7 11. I am not going to take your assumption. I am 

8 going to say it is my ccnviction that we will work 

9 out. If you want to come back next year and we 

10 haven't worked it out, I will give you an answer. 

11 Assuming 

12 11. I am not assuming. 

13 Just a minute, sir. Listen to my question. 

14 Assuming that you have not ''lorked it out wi thin one 

15 year, would you then feel that Federal control or 

16 I' Federal review would be required?.-- or two years? 

n Or three years? Or five years? 

I No. 

You would feel that Federal control would --

18 II A. 

.... 
1. ... 

:: II : 
II 

You asked me for an answer, and I have given it. 

21 I Q. 

~'2 I A. 

:: II : 
1\ 

25 II Q. 

,""-.-:: .... 

Neve:.r? 

Nev,:- ..... 

Absolut'aly never? 

Never is forever as far as I am concerned. 

How do you view other types of Governmental 

T,. __ -.._-
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1 entities becoming involved in gambling, such as your 

2 State-conducted lottery? -- or a government imposing 

3 off-track betting? 

4 A In Pennsylvania we will take care of those things. 

5 I dontt think off-track betting will arrive. As far 

6 as the lottery is concerned, thatts -- there is not a 

7 darn thing T can do about tha~. 

8 Q. Are you in favor of it or against it? 

9 A. No • 

10 Q. You are against it? 

11 l\. Su~e. It is competition. 

12 Q. Really what you are asking for is not only favored 

13 treatment taxwise, but you prefer a monopoly? 

H A. You can ply me with all the words you want as a 

~ lawyer, but I am not interested in any form of adAi-

16 tional gambling in this area. As far as the lottery 

17 is concerned, it is here, we have it. I didn't have 

18 anything to say about it. 

19 Q. You voted on it, didn't you? 

20 A. I didn't vote on it. 

21 n You ",ere offered the opportunity to vote on it? c· 

' . .J 

22 fI, 'l'hat's righ t. 

23 0- t'lha t is your position on Bingo in the churches? 

24 A Cardinal Kroll is a very good friend of mine. If 

25 he needs money, I aM going to let him have it. 
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~ Do you not think that this is a form of competi-

tion for your racing dollar? 

n. lie can't have an exclusive. you kno~'1 --

~ You just asked for one. 

~ No, r didn't. Yo~ are putting questions there. 

r am taking the status quo. If Bingo comes in, I 

can't take bread out of -- if it is going to feed some 

people, or whatever --

Q. What if there are more people that are in favor 

of Bingo than there are in favor of racing, so they 

decide to legalize Bingo? 

A Then that is our problem. Then we have a loser. 

However, you believe that it should be resolved 

at the lowest form of government capable of doing it? 

I don't think national involvement can answer all 

of our problems because there are jurisdictions, and 

there are areas that have one type of a problem. Up 

! 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
! 
! 

here we have hockey, and that's not over yet. probably; 

a couple more days before our City setLles down. We I 

have basketball. These things are all competing for 

the sports dollar. I don't think we need Federal 

interference. 

~ Let's assume this Commission wants to make a 

recommendation to the states that doesn't have anything' , 

to do --

-" 
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1 '1'0 our states? 

2 Of course. 

3 I wish you good luck. 

4 Q. That~s one of our functions. 

5 We will fight it if it is not what we feel is 

6 good for us. This is normal. You donVt think I am 

7 going to sit here and let you recommend something to 

8 my State that I am not going to try to fight if it is 

9 not for my good? I have a duty to stockholders and 

10 employees. The Governor of our State went out to 

California to try to employ 300 people and took a 

121 
13 I 

11 

private plane, and here we employ GOO or 700 people, 

have millions of dollars worth of payroll, so this 

14 I business is productive for the area, and we will fight 

anything that tries to hurt it, our Congress, our 

Senate, or our President. 

15 Ii 
16 ~ 
17 II 0-

If 
Even tho~gh that might have a bigger and, say, 

18 !I 
II 19 

perhaps a more beneficial effect upon a larger group 

of people than your 700 or GOO? 

20 A. I am no crusader. I am in this business to try 

21 to make a go of it. I hope S0me day to see some money, 

22 but I don't think I will; maybe my grandchildren will 

23 see some money. We have borrowed a lot of money. I am 

24 for money. 

25 to me. 

,---~ 
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1 MR. RITCHIE: I think I understand your 

2 views, Mr. Finley. Thank you. 

3 l-lR. FINLEY: I understand your ques-

4 tiona, so that makes us even. 

5 MR. GlprnA: No pioneer ever made money 

6 in the racetracks. 

7 

8 

r,!R. FINLEY': We \\Tou1d have had ,,,e stayed' , 
i at the old location. 

9 

10. 

I 

I 
DR. ALLEN: Ms. l\Iarshal1? 

r'lS. MARSHA.LL: Thank you. 

11 j , BY f.1S. llU\RSHALL: 
t 

12 Prior to the imposition of overlapping racing ! 
13 dates between Keystone and Garden State was there any 

14 communica tion betwc>en tile t\'10 Gta te racing commissions 

15 involved, or was this done without any give and take 

i6 bet,"leen the two? 

17 I think it was done without any give and take. 

18 Since t~at time the~ could you tell us what 

19 negotiations or discussion5 transpired and at what 

20 stage of the proceeding you feel tha~ you are in terms 

21 of resolving that particular problem? 

22 A. I think I am not at length to say I but I would 

23 say I feel certain that something will be done in the 

24 near future. 

25 I Q. You feel you are almost halftY'ay there? 

. I' ~---
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1 Yes, I think so. 

2 MS. NARSlH';i.LL: Thank you. That's all I 

• 3 have. 

4 BY DR. ALLEN: 
'. ,,-j 

5 Q. I have one final question 8 Mr. Finley. You have 

• 6 stated that you don't feel that off-track betting is 

7 necessary because it provides some degree of competi-

i 
t, 
e 

8 tion1 is that ~orrect? 

• 9 It has in New York, and it hurt Ne'lll York con-

10 siderably. I think unless it was done in some part of 

11 the state ren,".)ved from taking our patrons from us, it 

• 12 would be detrimental to us. 

13 ~ Do you think closing down the smaller tracks in 

14 the area, which don't attract top-flight horses and the 

• 15 high enough patron~would be beneficial to the tracks 

16 like yours and Garden State? 

17 Well, we don't have any real small tracks in our 

• 18 area that give us much competition. There is one up 

I9 near Harrisburg that is slightly smaller than ours. 

20 That!s really a first-class operation. 

• 21 DR. ALLEN: Thank you very much, !1r. 

22 Finley~ 

23 BY MR. GIHHA: 

• 24 ~ I have one more question, Mr. Finley. Recognizing! 

I 25 that you are an expert in this field --

F"OSTE" COURT REPOR'U"'C; 5ERVICE rNC 
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A Not really. 

B and also knowing that racing has lived with 

illegal betting all its life so, therefore, they don't 

know l.vhat it takes at-ray from the track,ontrack, and 

reali~ing we are beginning with the c.T.B., but in view 

of the fact that we ~=ve some problems -- at least they! 

tell us we have -- with crime getting its funds from 

illegal betting, would you be in favor of legalizing 

all betting on all sports nationwide? 

10 I A. r would have to say that I haven't given enough 

11 thought to it. The only thing I can say, if he is a 

12 big bettor and known gambler r why don't you wait until 

13 he is finished betting the ninth race? But I am afraid 

14 they don't. I don't have enough input into tha~ or 

15 enough thought about that. I think legalized gambling 

would -- what it would do to the rest of sports, which 

17 is where it is, because we do offer them a form of 

IS legalized gambling if they want to come to the track, 

19 but ''lith other sports I don't have enough thought to 

20 If-hat. 

21 II MR. GIMMA: Thank you very much. 

22 II BY DR. ALLEN: 

23 I ~ What would you describe as a level of corrupt 
, 

u I activity at Keystone, if any has existed, since its 

25 \ inception versus the level, say, at Garden State or any ~ 

;< 

II FOSTE'l COURT REPORTING SERViCE INC 

~~":?;,u'U:';"l~h"'-:';'W.;ttr.l:lr~~""'~\.·:.I:·O""" __ """_iII~,,"4""" ..... """";;,,~==."". -:;.:; ="-;z,,,':,:,."~;-~~ ..... _.,::.~~ .. -,~' '10 '",":;;" '. ';':-";':1d~1:;'" ,<' .. ~ __ :-n.co.';.~ ... ..., .... .:.~,::,"~ .... ~:,:::::::-.:,~._.~ ot~ 



• 
... ....... ' 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

i 
1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

I 13 I 
14 I 

I 
15 

~ 16 

17 'I II 
18 ~ I 

\I 
I. 

l!) Ii 
I 

20 

21 

. I 

~f' 
I Ii 

216 '1 -------.~, 
of the neighboring tracks? 

I think ~e are all about the same. tiTe have been I 
t 

I 
I 

more fortunate recently in not having any kind of 

scandal. We have an Blrcel1en t secur i ty man 'tIh" the 

press tells us is about ~s tight a security ship as 

We can run. We throw cut people we think are apt to I 
cause incidento like 10 percenters and people who might; 

I , 
start gambling a little and move around, and when they I 
have a bad reputation, they are excluded from the I 

I 
I 

I 
track. I get those security records every day. 

o You have had no trouble with the jockeys or 

. K 

~ trainers? 

A Not to our knowledge. Keep your fingers crossed. 

In the milk business we used to have all those drivers 

trying to steal from us every day. 

DR. ALLEN: Thank you, Mr. Finley. 

(Witness excused.) 

DR. ALLEN: Dr. Mark Haller is a 

Professor of History at ~~mple University. In 

1971 ~r. Hal1ar was the co-dir~ctor of tho 

Conference on the History of the Peoples of 

Philadelphia held at the Temple University campus. 

He later edited ~nd introduced the book, "The 

Peoples 0= Philadelphia: A History of Ethnic 

Grcups and Lower Class Life." 
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Ny JHUlt4',! is John ;r. Finley, Jr. I am Presid'.::nt 

of l'!aglc: DO\tm:; )~acing hssociation \·,hich COll(lucts thQroughbred 

horse rilcing m:'.lt~ts at Lht! Heyztone Race Track in. the 

northca~. t suburbnn «rca of Philadelphia. Y.eystone is, 

a 00\'3 race tr.<icj~, completed in the .fall of 1974 and o"'med 

by J-~a91e Dmms join tIl' 1.-,i th Can tinen tal Thoroughbred Racing 

1\~sociation \rlhj ch also conducts thoroughbred racing ;"it 

ICcystone.· Peneling construction of the Keystone track, 

both compan.i.es conducted thoroughbred meets as a tenant. 

at Liberty Bell Park in Philadelphia since 1969. 

Kej'~; tone is in the same Philadelphia metropoli tan 

market area as the southern Ne\v Jersey race tracks {Garden 

State in Cherry Hill, N. ;T. and htlantic City Race 'rraek in 

Atlantic City, N.J.). 1\11 three tracks drm-, from the same 

area of patronage, and essentially the same horse o·~mers • 

trainel~5 and jockeys. 

ny rCclSOn of the filct that thc~ Garden State Tr~'ek, 

subsequent to the opening of Keystone, extended i 1:5 racing 

mCl'!ts b.eyond it.s lradiLion<ll spring elates into the full 

Clnd ",intol: seaso'lS during \-lhieh Ei)~rle Doh'ns ar.d Continental 

condllcted nl'·(~ts since their inception, Clnd fOr "hicn cold 

W(!;ll:.hr:l.- 1.'('!Ct.S l~c'/sLone \'/tJ:; designed, there has been di~t:!ct. 

cOlllped: i tion be t\lC!en K('y~tone and Garden State. 'rhose 

h:o t}-acl~s elrc ilpproxi nwl:cly 15 milcs apart. Such 

compeU tion lw:; b(! .. '!l~ c1a1i1tlgiIHJ both to the traci~ OPC!:i~!:O::::-S 
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Dcci.1use o[ the pcll:ticulur mar):cl: condition!:> 

geographical locations and other factors peculiar to 

the Clrca in I.-lhich the foregoing con1petit.ivr; situation 

exists f it is my belief that the states thernselyes, tllrough 

their resp('cl:i ve racing commissions, arc most competent 

to '"resolve the problems ami.cably and \~ill do so. 'l'hose 

." . . t COlllml.SSl.Ons arc -exper not. only in racing, but in the 
, 

factors and conditions which exist in the aroa 

with ""hich both arc concerned. 

It is ;:ty belief that a national governmental 

body, .... lhich must of necessity apply broac1 general standards) 

cannot, as effectively as directly concerned local agencies I 

Solve issues '-thich cu:e essentially loeDl in nature and 

concern. If states call cooperate as to matt~rs of 

transportation, hric1ges( utility service emu other such Ii1=.l\:.ters 

\-lh~ch transcend stab:~ bOUtlc1arics in given rr,~tropc>litCln 

areas, they can Hnd ,-sill do so \-lith regard to thorough~rp.d 

rC!cjng. 

Thank you for the opportunity to appear before 

you. 

, 
I 
! • 
I ' 

'.(~, 
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Among his many books i~ progress is 

nne on the history of organized crine in Ame:ica 

from 1895 to 1965. Profeusor Haller has also 

done extensive research cn the subjc=t of organize~ 

crime in urban society and the criminal j u!'~icc 

systt3m. 

He h;}.s e'~90used a unique '1ie\-1 of the 

development and socia-political implications of 

syndicated qambling, in which he contends that 

the coordination of illegal enterprises, such as 

gambling, narcotics, and prostitution, was not the 

product ~f bootlegging groups of the 1920's, but 

was rather a prodUct of the post-Civil War period. 

He traces the interrelationships between gambling 

syndicates and urban political machines in the 

second half of the 19th Century in the East and 

Midwest, finding a near identity of the political 

organizations in the big cities and the leaders of 

the gambling operations. 

Welcome to the COM~ission on the Review 

of the National Policy Toward Gambling. 

PROFESSOR Hi\LLER: Thank you. Af ter 

your introduction, I hardly have anything to add. 

I really don It kllo\-, to Hhat extent you are inter-

ested in a history lecture late in the afternoon. 

; , 
'1 
~ , ' 

1 
; 
j , 
I 

J 

I , i 
.1 

~ .. 
'1 
} 
l 
i 
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For many of you, history nay have been the topic 

you liked the least in college and high school. I 

am willing to answer questions or ~ummarize briofl~ 

what I have propared for you. 

DR. .1U.LEN: Nould you summarize it brief lJy 

then, Professor? 

PROFESSOR HALLER: In this country garn- I 
bling became syndicated in the decades after the 

Civil Har. By tlsyndicated n I mean a single organi-

zation \·lith nUMerous neighborhood outlet.s to accept 

bets. This occurred particularly in tt'lO areas. 

Pirs~ of all, it occurred in policy 

gambling, \-lhich was the forerunner of numbers. 

liere the syndication occurred because the small-

time operator could not on a bad day cover his 

losses, a:ld thus the small-time c..~erator needed 

financial bi.' cker<;. In city after city there devel-

oped financial bac~ers for the policy operations, 

so that the normal fitructure became a syndicate 

with backers and numerous neighborhood outlets. 

The same thing occurred in bookmaking in 

the post-Civil War period. It was in this period 

that horseracing in this country became a national 

sport, that the racetracks were built around the 

cities, and that the cities began to have racing in 
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was in this period, too, that bookmaking was first 

introduced in the Unitod StatcG. Eventually, it 

developed off-track as well as ontrack. 

The o:f-track bookmaking became syndi-

cated for tt"o reasons. One was I again r the need 

for backing; that is, a small-time bookmaker could 

well get too much money bet on a particular ho~se 

and not be able to payoff. He needed backing. 

The second reason was, of course, the communicatior 

network. Western Union providod, for a fee, tele- ~ 

graphic tickers in horse parlors and provided race 

track information to the horse parlors. A well-tO] 

do bookmaker could rent a telegraph ticker and the~ 

set up a telephone switchboard and provide r~cing 

infornation to a lot of neighborhood outlets. So 

that there developed syndication both because the 

successful booknaker backed others and because he 

provided racp-track information. 

What I really want to emphasize is the 

implication of this for understanding urban neighb~r-
J 

hoods in the late 19th Century and, indeed, urban i 
neighborhoods today. One implication was the I 

« 

1 
1 

relationship between the gambling syndicate and I j 
I . 

politics. The syndicates were really, in many ways~ I 

--------------~t--------- ! 
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very much like what people aometimco call a poli-

tical machine. They had runnerS out on the streot. 

in day-to-day contact with people in the ncighbor-

hood, knowing their problems, tftl~ing to them 

every day. What happened, of course, was that ~~e 

political organizations and the gambling syndicatns 

in many areas were one and the same. It was nut 

that gambling influenced PQli~ics, but that ttc 

political organizat:~n pnd the gambling syndicatd 

were one and the same thing. I think sometimes 

perhaps there is too much emp~asis placed on the 

notion that politicians protect gambling because 

money passes rather than thin closer relationship. 

The second relationship st('Mi:led fr,)ltt the 

fact that in the 19th Century, prior to the intro- l 
duction of the automobile, rcnidential neighborhood. 

were characterized by numerous convenience shopping. 

People had to walk to shop, and the neighborhoods 

had grocery stores, and meat stores, fish stores, 

barber shops, cigar stores, and saloons. There was 

a mixture of residents and shopping. It was in 

this economic context that the gambling Look place,i 

that is, residents placed bets on thQ horses with 

the barber, with the saloon keeper, with th~ cigar 

t " ~1 

l , , 
j 

11 

I 

/ 
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grocery stores, and so on. So in this way, too, 

the structure of gambling was built right into the 

3 neighborhood, in the legitimate economic interest 

in the neighborhood. 

5 It seems to me that what has changed 

6 many urban neighborhoods in this country has been 

7 the introduction of the automobile, and more speci-

3 fically the impact of the automobile on the way in 

9 which residential neighborhoods are structured. In 

10 all those residential ~eighborhoods built since 

n 1950, the assumption 15, of course, that people 

12 will drive for entertainment and will drive for 

13 shopping. There is a separation of residence fro~ 

14 commercial activity. The commercial activity is 

15 put into the local and regional shopping centers. 

16 These shopping centers don't have the o~d mom and 

17 pop stores. They have big chain stores. 

18 Thus, there is not only a separation of 

19 the commercial activity from the residents, bu_ a 

20 separation o£ gambling from the commercial activity. 

21 An A & P does not ta~e bets on the side in order to 

make A & P profitable. This means, then, that for 

these kinds of neighborhoods there is a separation 

2-1 I 
25 

I 

of gambling from the neighborhood life. 1>. person 

living in an automobile residential neighborhood 

• 
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1 ma}" be able to bet at \>lork: There may be a walk in 

2 bookmaker on the factory floor, or maybe a guy who 

3 takes bets in the ci~ar store in the large offiGe 

4 building. Also, a bettor may be able to bet by 
• 

J 

5 telephone with a bookmaker who will extend credit. 

6 But the neighborhood connections are gone. 

7 Indeed there are today at Templ~ Univer-

8 sity students who come to college having grown up 

9 and never having met a numbers runner or bookmaker, 

10 something that would have been almost impossible a 

11 generation ago. 

12 Obviov~ly, though, there are still neigh 

13 borhoods very much like the 19th Century neighbor-

14 hoods that were constructed in that period. In 

15 these neighborhoods, to a considerabla extent, the 

16 same kinds of relationships 0f gambling to neigh-

17 borhood life continue. 

18 It seens to me that perhaps one of the 

19 ways in which we can understand why some ethnic 

20 groups appear to be more involved in illegal gan-

21 bling than others lies precisely in asking which 

22 groups have tended to remain or to live in these 

23 old 19th century neighborhoods, the neighborhoods 

2·t that were built during the 19th Century and that 

25 still have the kind of social structure of a 
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neighborhoods gambling has a great deal of impact, 

1 
2 

3 

4 . • 
much like the 19th Century, because they still are 

19th Century neighborhoods in terms of economics 

and social structure. In other neighborhoods 
" ,- '. p 

5 there has been very little impact because there 

6 • has been a separation of gambling from neighbor-

7 hood life. 
I ___ '"'i 

-j 8 DR. ALLEN: Thank you very much, 
-, 

9 Professor Haller. 
;. 

10 BY DR ~ ALLEN: ; 

11 i..l Does it necessarily follow that the existence of 

12 gambling syndicates leads to the corruption of p~blic 

13 officials? 

14 h. I am not sure whether it necessarily does. Empiri-

15 cally it seems almost inevitably to do so. 

16 DR. ALLEN: Commissioner Gimma? 

17 BY HR. GH!HA: 

18 Q. Professor Haller, do you believe that this is due 

• 19 to the fact that the police force or the law enforce-

W ment agencie~ have sort of a, shall I say, apathy 

21 towards prosecuting gamblers, and would you more or less 

• ~ !be in favor of legalizing gambling, as you well stated 

~ in your statement here? 

24 A • In fact, I think that would be a further part of 

'. '!. • 1 Imy answer to Dr. Allen's question. Yes, an important 

. .,_ _ I ~ .. . FOSTER COURT AEPORTING SERVICE, INC ". . • 
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1.111-:-:tor about gambling in many neighborhoods is the de­

~ gree to ~1hich it is aL":epted I accepted by customers, 

Eve :5 II' accepted by storekecpe~~, accepted by politicians. 

~ ~ if there were no money that passed, there would be 

dcsil.'e that the gambling lil\'tS be enforced. Therefore I 

6 to a considerable extent. the money that passes insti-

7 tutionalizes a policy which a lot of people would have 

s wanted anYNay. If officials had their druthers, they 

9 wouldn't enforce gambling laws even if they didn't get 

10 money, so money in many cases becomes institutionali-

11 zation of neighborhood norms rather than the reason why 

12 • the laws are not enforced. 

Do you feel that if this Commission were to reCOID-13 ~ Q. 

14 11\' mend to the Congress to legalize all forms of gambling, 

15 I where these syndic3 tes then would be legal and have 
II 

16 II their divisions and these branches in these various 

17 I neighborhoods as agents on a commission basis, do you 

18 il feel that that would be helpful? 

19 I! A. Then the question \vollld be helpful to \'1ho or ,.,hat? 

:'0 II Q. Helpful to the neighborhoods, to the States, and 

21 ! to the la~·l. 
II 

22 \IA. You are assuming now that what would be recommende-

I! 
~ ~is not state-run gambling to compete with illegal gam-

~ ~blin~, but rather gambling laws would be done away with 

25 I so persons could without a license conduct gambling 

, ; 

1 

',. I '0"" 000"' ",,00"". ..."". '"0 
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1 operations? 

2 0- No, they would all have to be licensed, and pay a 

3 license fee, and be regulated like stock brokers are 

4 regulated with a form of S.E.C., let's say, as to what 

5 limits they could extend on credit, and so forth, and 

6 then they co~ld utilize that neighborhood store and 

7 facilities by agents and agencies r and take the load 

8 off the courts, load off the police department. Do you 

9 envision anything like that to be helpful? 

10 it I think so, yes. I really don't feel strongly one 

11 way or another, b~t the present policy is sufficiently 

12 bad so that a policy of legalization and regulation 

13 would be probably better. 

14 0- Bad in the respect that it is difficult to do away 

15 with something that people want to dOJ is that it? 

16 Ii. Yes. 

17 Q. Like asking them not to smoke? They advertise all 

18 over not to smoke, and still I see cigarette sales go 

19 up every year. 

20 lI. Yes. 

21 HR. GIHHA: That's all. Thank you. 

22 DR. ALLEN: Commissioner C!:IlemaI1. 

23 HR. COLm-IArT: Thank you, Dr. Allen. 

24 BY Z,1R. COLEHl\N: 

25 II 0-
J 

Professor Haller, what research have you done in 
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this area? I know you are a prOfessor of history, and 

2 you say nobody is interested in history, but, for the 

3 record, I was a history major. What is the background 

4 of this information that you have given us? 

5 A. Well, I have a number of ways of answering that. 

6 r started doing research in the history of crime in 196£, 

7 so in some sense the background is 9 years of ~ork in 

8 this fie1c. If the question is what particular sources 

9 do I go to, the ans~.,cr to that would be, for tb.e 19th 

10 Century, primarily nC!'lspapers. The discussion of gar.l-

11 b1ing in the ne~'Tspapers outside the City of Philade1phi 

12 is really quite frank and open. In the 19th Century th 

13 newspaper reported wbo gambled, who ran the syndicates, 

14 and the newspapers oarried quite accurate stories about 

15 I, syndicate gambling. The Philadelphia newspapers, unfor 

16 \ 
tUnately, have a tradition of not knowing much about 

17 their city. You can't do history on the Philadelphia 

18 ganbler. 

19\0-
20 IIi. 

I 
21 \t-1\ n 

22 11.. 

Was gambling illegal in the 19th Century? 

Yes. 

ALl forms? 

Depending upon the state, yes. Even on-track bet-

~ ting, you sec, so the racetracks themselves were dependdnt 

2t ,upon n.onenforccment of the gambling 1a\1S at the trac}:s. 

25 Q. I assume you made some study about that illegal 

·--------------~t--------------------------------------------------------------------_r~ 
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1 activity ~oro commonly referred to as numbers. What is 

2 your opinion about who controls that today, if you have 

3 an opinion? 

4. A. Thac varies from city to city. It varies fron 

5 time to time. 

6 Q. Let's start with this city. He are here in Phila-

7 delphia today. Let's start here. 

8 lI. I could dodge the qUQstion by saying r am a 

9 historian, and that would be, I suppose, the best and 

10 mont honest answer. My guess is that -- I can't name 

11 names. 

12 0. I don't mean nanes. r mean is there any particula 

13 group? 

14 lI. There are, I think, both It~lian and black groups 

15 that each independently control numbers. There was 

16 at least one Jewish group in the Northeast not many 

1711 years ago. 

18 not. 

I don't know whether that is still true or 

19 Q. Would these people in your opinion that control 

W them, based on any study you made, have other activitia 

21 other than this? 

22 Ii • ot, yes, certainly. 

23 Q. Such as? 

2·1 11. As?ects of organized crime. We get into a defini-

~ tional problem of what we mean by organized crime. Li~ 

I FOSTER COURT REPOf<TJI'<G SERVICE, INC I 
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lather successful businessmen, they take money from one 

2 place and invest it in other places. 

• 3 Q. If you took it and invested in loansharking, that 

4 would be a criminal activity, wouldn't it? ,. . " YeS1 but if you took it and icvested it in a 

6 restaurant whcre loansh~ ~ing took place, that might 

• 7 or might not be criminal activity. 

s Q. In your paper hero you trace the history, and you 

9 say in He\! York back in the 1800's somebody put up a 

• 10 million dollars. which was a lot of money in those 

11 days and today, to back a lot of little people who were 

u taking policy bets. That type of organization structur 

• 13 hasnlt changed today. There aren't two or three candy 

14 stores operating a bank all by themselves, are there, 

15 in your opiniop.? 

• I wouldn't see how that wo~ld be possible wi~ 16 A. No. 

17 numbers. 

18 (I. It wouldn't be possible economically, would it? 

• I !) 11, No -- well, it would be possible. One would have 

20 to have a ctring of luck or else not payoff. 

.. 21 DR. ALL~N: In which case one's luck 

• .. 22 \\'ould rufl. out . 

23 Hr. Pn.rrell? 

21 MR. F~~RELL: Thank you. 

• 25 

----------~------------------------------------------------------------:~ 

I ... 
oJojLl~';~ 
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I BY MR. FARRELL: 

2 Q. You said in your opinion the amount of illegal 

3 gambling in the country may have peaked and is now in 

4 a state of decline because of the change in the neigh-

5 I borhoods. Don't you think ~hat things like the invcnti n 

6 of television, the telephone, sporting events allover 

7 the country add new factors into the equasion that you 

8 really haven't considered? How ev~ryone can watch big 

9 £ootball games and they can pick up the phone and call 

10 the 

11 A. I don't think there are as nany bookmakers ?er 

~ person today as there were in the 19th Century. 

13 Wouldn't the invention of the telephone enable 

14 those bookmakers to do so much more business; and that 

15 I the level of gambling has not declined? 

16 I A. M? iMpression is they don't do more business, or 

17 I at least don't do business with more people as compared 

18 I with 19th Century bookies. 

19 I~ On the Nest Coast it doesn't seem to be as high 

20 as on the East Coast. Can you explain that? 

21 I k 
with reference to Los Angeles, which wns almost 

22 I entirely an automobile city, the city neveL developed 

~ the sort .of 19th Century neighborhoods where you get th~ 
j 

neighborhoods. 

! 

! 
24 sorts of relationships between ga~bling syndicates and 

25 
I 
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1 ______________ ~~~--------------------------------------------------------~2~3~1--+_-- ~ 
1 1 n After the repeal of prohibition, didn't you find 

2 some big-time bootleggers going into syndicated gam~lin 

3 and r:m5c1i1)g out these old neighborhood gnmb;J.ing oper ... · 

atot's? 

5 L Yes, there is no doubt about that. I think the 

6 bootleggers brought to organized crime a level of vio-

7 lence which I think had not existod before. I can find 

8 almost no violence associated wi~h organi:ed gambling 

9 prior to the 1920's. 

10 

11 

12 \ 

13 ! BY 

I 
14 I {l. 

MR. FARRELL: Thank you. 

DR. ALLE!t: Mr. Ritchie? 

MR. RITCilIE: Thank you. 

HR. RITC!ilr;~ 

Professor. Haller, looking at your theory of the 

13 ~ncighborhood concept, as we call it, what other factors 

1\ 
16 ~should we look to to teqt that theory, the one you have 

17 ~SUg9QstCd about the automobile? What effect has urban 

18 ~rencwal ha~ upon the gambling concept? 
H 
\' 

H1 li rio I don I t }:no\v. That's preci~ely something one 
I! 

211 II would liJ~c to study. 
II 

21 !taking the old neighborhoodS and removing a lot of the 

22 '\istorca, putting up hig~-rises, but not replacing connar-

I . 1 .. l • d it I i 21 Ii Cl.<l act,1.V.l. ty r so t,lat res.'!. ants o· 'en \'lcre nc onger . 

" l II 

Urban renewal had the effect of 

1 

1 
1 

,1 

1 

i 
1 
1 
i 

•• 

,. 
" 

I 
1 

j 2i ~within walkina distance of kin~s of stor~3. In my theor

r

r 

• : 2.1, this ollght to decrease the neighborhood influence of J .1 

II FC5TE~ ccuhT REPORTING SERVICE. INC I i: 

• 
I • ___ ._"'_". ~ 

~ ... w .ijt?tttn*~ ~uJ:-:. dil Itii lh\»*" (~ . '- ""' > ~ 
lb'lt -) 1",. i£ "'~Q...,M"".m;ttta-u,,";'ASi'-14,! ~ l.d;-~.tt-1I! .JStlo ... it«-t'!i)A\1ak:l~3M'::~?t,"" ;t..;,p--v:w''siO;;!~ rb .... -". ... 11 O"'7'~';'!.l%' I.tY& u"..v~, "p-i';i't' . 
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1 gambling, and it ~ould be an interesting queotion wbeth r 

2 it does or doesn't. 

3 Q. As a matter of history~ then, as r undaratand it, 

4 the problem is by and large on the decrease? 

5 A. Yes. 

6 Q. By your data should this Commission concern itself 

7 with a type of recommendation that if the problem has 

8 not disappeared, within a quarter of a century we shoul 

9 aga~n re-examine it, but that it appears, assuming 

10 that your theory is correct, that it will coase to be a 

11 problem for la~ enforcement and for the communities if 

12 our society continues to grow and locate itself aD it i. 

13 presently doing? 

14 A. No, I wouldn't think so. I would think right now 

15 for so many of us who live in the cities the problem of 

16 criminal justice, given what I think is a real rise in 

17 street crime in the 1960's and continuing into 1970, is 

18 very grc:!at. ~amb~ing does taka up the time of the 

19 1 courts, does take up the time of the polico, docs lend 

20 I to corruption of the police in ways that make it diffi-

I 
21 .! 

I 
22 

cult for police to enforce laws ia neighborhoods. Give1 

the level of the problem of street crime, given the fea~~ 
I 

23 that so many people have of going out at night, and eve 

24 during the day t It is '",orth conc:;idering whether one 

25 ought to get the gambling problem Oqt of the criminal 
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1 I j.stice system. i J 
2 I ~an you looked at your neighborhood concept in I i 

LOB Angeles, did you alao look in San Francisco? I ~ 3 

5 

6 

7 

8 

{} 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 ! 
17 ! 

I 
I 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2;) 

A. '_.!.-"",(J. ... ""!!::~ i ~l Sa.n Fra.ncisco, han had as heavy a gambling H :;;; "'" ;.# il ' 

~ ! 
~ 

) 
1 , 1 

It, of course, being an island, was to a as 

considerable extent built up in the 19th Contury, and I j 
muny of the automobile neighborhoods are not in San Friil~- ~ 

y ~ 
cisco itself, but around the Bay Area, DO San Franci~co~ ~ 

I .{ 
itself has remaS.ne.d vary much a 19th Century cit.y with I .j 

& 1 
vary much the same sort of problems one would find in I '1 

other cities. ! 1 
Would it provide a good model to test the concept ~ I 

1) l 

of the neighbcrhood environment leading to syndicated 

gambling? 

A. I would think so, yes. 

HR. RITCHIE: Thank you. 

DR. ALLEN: Any farther questions? 

Thank you very much, Professor Faller. 

The hearing of the Commission on t~e 

Review of the National Policy Toward Gambli~g 

stands adjourned until 9:30 Thursday morning, 

Hay 29, 1975. 

(lJl1crcHlpoll the hearing was adjourned at 

4:10 p. m. ) 

Reported By Karen D'Angelo 

Ii ~ 

:1 

j 
t 
I 
1 
'\ 
~ 

·:1 
i 
,~ 
~ ; 
1 
7< 

i 
~ 

·,t 

~ 
.J 

A 

~ 
.~ 
~ 
~ 
1 
I 
j 

: '. . I FOSTER COURT RLPOf'TlNG SERVICr:. INC ~ j 
L,-_ .. .' '." ·'n';._~*.:F.:.,:~.-,.:/~, ... :-, .. ;~~, ... ~,:~ ..... -J.,:<;.,.,~) •• ,.:~.'.'~"',·,:k" ',"~",.,.", , .... ,. • ' . '~'"-'~''' '~ .. -·;1 ~ ~~: -.,; ;: ;" . ~ - ~;:- ~:;: ;: ~~ ~- =" ' .. :"~~-: .. ~". , . ...,~_~~-~ _' ~~ ;:;:-.' ,,~! ~ >." tiiA:f,lte;r~i\".1·lI:ir't: ; J t'+ :z)"lf,ti-k4.,·ju,'ii:i t *rs:e-s'"i.,)¥ ·>·~0-A.iqii:'~~-·.w'·~: 'alirr;~:;y',':,.,,~ ,h ':?'{olI;Z:.i: 'ked;. •. T";,.> 6· ... ;~Fbktlt' "")1 ~-' ~ 

. ,. 



• 

• 
.. 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

---___ ~ __ 'f'l".~_1'U_>7f1f,~ ..... 

r 

Hllt'l: 11. l!lIller 
Dep!!.rtr.ol1t of l!istory 
Tc~rlc Univorcity 

TO;lticony before the CO:'1!!linnicm on tho P.ovic\>I 01' liatioPlll Policy 

to\.tlTd Gn!lblinc, !.ray· 20, 1975 

Stnce 1966 1 hnvc, LHl II hictorjem, been involved !on a ntudy of tHe 

hiotory of crime in JII.:crlcnn Citit:3 <!urinG tho pa13t century. In particular, 

r:Jy ~ocUtJ h!l.ll boen on the hiotory of ,",hilt othCl"ll h:1vc-iuai'prOirinte:i.y, I 

think-.. cnlled Iforcrudzcd crice": e:t:pceially Gcu:lbHne. Pl'oct.Huticn, 

bootlceeim:; in tho 1920's, and lGnn~b.ry.ing. I ha'Jc, LlS Ll. })intorion, nc 

pnrticul~r policy rcco~~cndlltion~--bnd no spccifi info~&t~on ~bout lOGnl 

or illeeal cn~blin~ in Philadelphia at th~ precen; ticc. Ao I explained 

to the staff Hho i!" .... it.~d r:.c to testify, r:.y contl'i bution r:::i t;ht lie chi£! fly 

com:=crcialized Ga',~bli:':{; in the socir:.l dructurc: of :::;~ric[.n ci tics. 

To becin l:Hh, it. i!l i~?o1"bnt to underntnnu th(: W:1.j!S in WJ'~ich 

in A::;C'ric~!:1 c:' tien in tJ.u doc:!:!c:J. [,!'t..,!" a.e Civil iJr.r. J t ;:n:1 durinG 

orccniwtioLS cvor.!in<!tin~ nu:::eroun nf:iehbcT'}wo:1 o'Jt1'lt:J. Th~ tj'pes of 

or thl:ce, policy ·,/(l.S the firct to /"('CO;:](' r;yr.::1icatcd. In the lOth nnd 

lottery co~pnni(~o thut ren ::o:wj·-r::d:.:.i.o(; lotter.iC!; for loc!ll co\'crm.:m:1.1l 
~ 
~ 

j . 
J 
: 

.' S j
;3 

... . . 

Lk.;;.~~;>i1:;:;;S;:;jT1.~&t;;~;M?,~u7"i';;;i0.,;~r .. '«, . .\- ....... ,;iy".;;,:#;';,;;""":",.1,;':",:"':..&;.;",,,,' z.~;j~-"~·;""""·"!""-;"";;i;;··~t:~:.:;·=~:-· . 
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of course. wan that the custt:l!ler could choose his Ol-:n nucbcrD. Another 

diffcrp,nce was thi!t policy tickets cost less than lottery tickets, so 

--.;- that it already was bcco:.inrr the SBobling t;lloC of the })oor. DurinG '1;hi3 

I 

• I period. the wi:mins nU::lbers in the lotteries \~cre also the ltinninG nUl!lbers 

· l " ! " . " 
\00 --

.... t,jII" , I .~!: 

for policy. And, although the lotteries "',ere lcr;;al i~hen char·tered for 

fundreifling Jurposcs, the policy GO~cs were generally forbidden by state 

gambling la~·s • 

• . ' 

'. With the Gradual decision by cost states to ban lotteries in tho two 

, decade& preceding the Civil \-lar, policy expanded in l:lany cities as a 
\,'. 

r } , 

• :' .• j 

· I 

r <i th ~ 
.. I 
t~ } 

sep!lrate gat::blinc; G!l."Je. It \~nO tho Gar::bliJ'lG g~e particulnrly for the 

poor, and the profits from operating pol;i.cy derived fro;:; the oass procEGsin& 

of small bets. There were a nuober of reasons ~:hy policy soon becaL;;O 

syndic.:l ted, but tho oajor re~son .. ;ns thnt a s~a11 operator iTould find it 

, . iopossible to pa:: off on a day rlh(:n heavily played nuo'!:lers 'r:ere 1100ng • those drawn.· Thus they needed financial baokers. As early as 186), a 

~' > 

syndicu'!;c in I.e", York City put up 11o,,:::'ly a 31,0:X)100:) to back the 

..... stnnll operators. This vms at a. til::e in J..rr,erican hint or:,' .:hon a !;H,OJJ,OO:> 

• ,.ar.. 3. lot of I:oney. Ao:mc the syndic::;.te backers .. as John j·:crriccey, 
:. 
1 

ex-h(;:,:vy \;(;ieht champion of the United States, a tflo-tero I:l8::lber of th~ 

I · j 
HOuse of Ropl·csr.mt .. tives, four.dor of the race track at SaratoGa Spril-.cs, 

• , 
I • 

] I 
and probably the tiO;:3t iuportnnt Gn.l:lblin~ entrepreneur in the 19th cen'~ury. 

'I'he pyndica te 10l'.!l,)d in 1563 soon split 't:e;:;nuse of di.Jyutes n::cn,s t!:e 

partner:;. But in !leI'" Yor}~ and other ci tie2 policy continur:d to be 

f 

• ! coordinllted by financial bac}:p.rs \"lno [lssuJ:J~d the rhlk~; in !'uiu:::n for the 

profi ts. Tht; policy runners or wri tcn~ ,,:ere on .~ co:;:~is:;ion b:wis and 
" 

kept n set pc:::centuGc 0':- the L'wney -l>et Id th tllC!:1 each day. By 19:);) in 

ir 
,~ 

• 

'e -.--
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ChicllGo, the Goven t!lnjor policy "l/heels" each hnd \1011 over one hunJred 

writer~ to collect the bab in the neiGhborbood:.;. i·!hcn. ill the 1920's ar.d 

1930's. nuwbOTn beenn to replace policy as a popular ea~blinS Game in moot 

cition, tho oyndicate structure conti"lucd. 

The second type ~f bettinG to beco~e syndicated was off-tr~ck 

book.r.mking. In the period before the Civil vlar, horDe racinG vas already 

the nation's lee.din:; sport, but it WaS lar&ely locnl Ilnd occazionel. 

j3eeeu3o o~ly tl-lO horsos wera entered in r;;any races, bettinG uas bet~:een 

two bettors and did not rcquiru a middle man. ~s the old song explained, 

one person bet !Joney on a bobtailed nne, and. somebody bet on the bay. 

13u-:; qf'ter the Civil i"ar, railX'~.f;.tl3 !Jade it possible for the sa~e horses 

to race at tracks across the cO\4ntry, and racine bect!!:le n national (amI 

an urban) sport. CHien in the l\orth end l:est had racinfj frol:l sprinG .t., 
fall; the South hed ,,;inter racinG as rtell. ,To cy.ci te the nO\\' ur1:-nn onSf:; 

audioncc, r.C''''·;L~r .cr1tle to consi st of .::;110r1: sprint::; \d th a nu.:aber of ho1'£>es 

entcrcr: in ecch ::;print. By the lEBO's ar.d 189:)'s, the orort entered 1l1.::.n 

lIhn.t n:t~: h:!.vc been its Golden Ut-e in this countr,Y. 

Hi th a I!IUSS audience cnd i,i th ::;o.ny hor 5es ente:::uc. in each race. it 

lias no lonc;cr pOl:;si ble to 'tiager pri va tely, E'.nd oiddlecen beeru:!e necessnry 

to ro:rultlCC the betting. The traditional syatc::l hud been auction poolt, 

G.':~ these cont.inued. into the Fost-Civil "~ar period. But two nCr! syste:ns 

.. :eTe also introdUCed. One "ms the betting 03.chi:1(;8 alraady used in 

France and ~1l1led French pools or Pari!~ t:;utuels (Jater pari-l.1Utuel). 

While the nrichincs "Icre triad at VCU':"N,S A:::erican tracks in the 1570' s, 

the fnns apP:ll',m tlJ.· found thnt bettinG \d th a rUlChine "rIas too ilJperoonnl. 

by the 1880's it dOClin:ttcd race trnck bettinG. 

'·1I.l 
.~ 

, .~' , . 
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Hony fnns, hot .. cvcr, wen ted to bet even thouGh tuey cc·uld not attend. ." the races and, becau~e rncinc; \IUS now n!l. tiO:lal, there \:a5 H dcsiro to bet 

on races in other citios. Hence the Ilcvclopt::cnt of off-truck bookout:inr,. 

- - For tirO rensc,ns, syndicntes developed. One ~ns tl~nt the small-title 

•• boo~mllkcr could not 1)9.1 off if he received. too tlnnj' bets on tl. sinele 

-"- .. 
horse, e.nd he tb.eTefore needed n baclwr. The second reason was rooted. in 

\ f the cor.ll:!unic:d;ions technology. Successful bookme.}~ers could afford to 
.~ oJ 

rent !1 teleGraph ticker fro::! 1-1estern Union lind receive r":.ce results £1'00 

across the country. They could then inst~ll a telephone mdtchbonrd 

in their horse parlors and telephone results to nuccroas neiGhborhood 

outlets. T~us. successful bvoY.J:illkers pro11id.eJ financial backinff nnd ll..'1 

• inforcation service and theraby coordinated dozens of neiGhborhood boo7~~ker~. 

"'hat liere the il:lplications of the SYL licnticn of GamblinG for urban 

I 
neighborhoods? One i~plication wns for ~d~rstunding 10cn1 political 

./ • structuro. After all, the GC!1J1:oline s~<naicl"'t(;s ,·:ere structured m:.ch like 

poli tica.l tlr.;achines. It They had. a fOli leadc!.'s coorainr,ting nur.~crous 

booknakcrs or policy 1:1'i tel'e ... :ho 1i ',.'cd i!l the nciGhbol'ilOods. h:l.d ddly 

• contact with neighborhood ndul tf.\, and kne\·~ the proule:::e of pel'sons in 

the 10c81i tj'. Thus, it Has not so ouch t.hn t cmr:bline sYlidico. tos infl u9nced 

poUticCll Iltichines; rather, in ouny ncichbo!'hood::;. ffa::lblinff syndicates 

~ the political nachines. Gnmblinc entrepreneurs ..... ere word leaders or 

• nlderc:cl'),; tho policy w1'i ters 01' locel bookr::a~~(Jr3 \,"ere precinc t cn ptuir.s , 

dispensers of poli tic:;.l favors, end electicn day co()~·din3. tors. Becnuse 

of the overlap bet;;cen Gu~"blil1e cyndicate5 tmd politics, loeel judiciel 

• officiale and poll ce::;en w,n'c often edju::ct!:l to the cm,b1i.na opere tit,ns. 

I ~IO n connid;:n'nble extent, in cities outside tIl(: old South, co:::::o~ 
~" '''/~ . 

" 
Il'inh ethnicity tir:d tOGether Gru~blinG' politic~, Emu police. For, by 

.r' 

'~ .. "_ .... 



-5-

the 18ge 9 s, Iri::h-k1:cl'icnns were dinprOpOl"tionntely involved ns tlucccosi"ul 

book!::skc .... $ and policy entre'preneuro--and also as ul"bnn poli ticin1l3 ond 

policc~en. I cantion tIlis chiefly to cnke clear thnt neith~r Itnlinn-~=eric~~& -- , 

• nor bootleccing cangs of the 1920's created uhat is now often referred to . 
as CJorganized crioQn in l.mericun cities. 

Ther~ nelO n second rclaticnship of gnobling to neiGhborhooiis. llefOl'e 

.-"- the nuto::!:obile. nost c\Vel-yday convenience shopping had to be ,.,.i tllin ,-(nIking 

disto.nce. Thus the urbnn resid.ential neiGhborhoods were filled 'l"lith sreall 

shops: ve~etablc stores, ceat stores, fish stores, barber shops, cigar 

stores. saloons. Hos~ were scall and carcinal--many were the traditional 

com-end-pop stores. ~he gambling syndicates were rooted in this neiGhborhood 

retailing_ The local barbershop, cigar at~rc. or saloon would Generally 

take bets on the horses. Policy \-Ias sold at an even ,dder variety of outlets • 
. -.-

" 

f Profit!i fro::l betting niGht be thl} diffp.rcnce beb:een succeos OJ.' failure 

of the businesses. In any enmt, {;8.4iblinG 'HUS not perceived r,s a s&pal':1te 

illegal cntcrprice b:lt as part of the everyc.rty !?conoc;ic life of the 

neiGl.borhood. For youngnters Crowing up in the neiGhborhoods, the local 

• bookcaker or policy writer was as faciliar as the local grocer or cigar 

store o·aner. And it ,w.s as na.tural to \;nnt to grow up to be a c;ul:Io1cr es 
.'. 

a grocer. 

• In addition to the local poli tical and econo::lic place of E;D.:!ibling 

syndicetes in l.1.te 19th century A.I::erican cities, succe!;sful CE!obling 

entrep!:'eneurs played a nU:Jbcr of other roles: as pro::!otel's of sports, 

• contributors to 10c!11 chnri ties, or investors in ]c;>ca1 enterprises. If 

there ,,"erc tioe, I could. eluu?rnLe on -thene inporilmt roles. 

But one fact should be !:lude clc[t1': The period fro!:! ]870 or 1680 

until ul;out 1905 HP-S lll::mst ccrtninly the hiGh }lOint for the influ(.'r.cc of' 

• -.-

, 
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illognl camblin£; upon America.n cities. Uith creater or lesser certainty, 

I uould argue that three different censures lead to this conclusion. 

Firat. tho dcc£ldes beforo 1905 lIore the period \lhen GamblinG exercised 

the uidast impact upon 10ca.1 politic& and criuin~l justice institutions. 

Secondly, this mny hava been the pel"iod ;,rhen the llll'Gcst proportion of 

the urban populetion engaGed in illeGal betting on a reeu1nl' baa:i.s. And, 

thirdly: this appa::!.rs to havo been the pariod t-lhen successful [;ru!1bling 

entrepreneurs had the ~lidest concurrent investments in n vnriety of 

legitimate business ventures. 

This is, I think, an important perspective. POI' "'hen your Cot:u:lis~ion 

is Given fieurcs concerning the billions of doUnrs that arc bet annually 

by Americans and es you learn about the often corrupt inc influence of illeb~l 

G81r.'h1ing, you lniBht get "he icp1'estlion that you are faced with a grc\linG 

.) problem 0 The existence of your COlllmission is testimony to the 5e1'io\\$neS3 

of the probl~m--but you fnce a declininG, not a gro\lin[;. prOblC!:la 

So:::o liGht CM be shod on the nature of the currcn~ p:'ooloo Uj' 

ex:nmining E!l.!:.. of tile many factor:> th::lt has led to the de'-'lining influcnf;e 

of illeg3.1 gaobling on urban neiChborhoods. That factor, oddly eno\\[;h, 

is the euto:::obile--specifically, the ir.:pact of the lluto;:!ocilc upon 

residrmtial neighborhoods of our cetro:t:olitan reGions. In tT,~ neiGhborhoods 

built zince '·[orld. '(,'0.1' II, the assUl!tption has berm that residents \lil1 

dri vo in order to cake ;:urcbi'!sea of food and other d,'lily needs. and also 

.1 thnt theY,rrill drive to places of er.tcrtninment. Hence tlwre has been 

a. separation of ho;:!cs from cO::::1lercial activity. Co;;;:ncrcial activities have 

been seGrecnted. in local una reGional n~QPpil1G centers, Rnd the store3 are 

often larGe branches of national chains ratlJer ihan ::lurcinr.l retail outlet!:. 

T},Q Illtmucer of an A & P in not likely to Hri to nU:ibcrs in order to r:.:,ke 

--' 
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his store profitnblc. Adults who wllnt to bet cnn no longer do 30 it: tho 

neiGhborhood. At work, of cout'l>C, there oftcn will be a wlllY~nG bookie 

at the factory or 11 Dlan HillinG to take sjiorts bots in the ciGor store 

on the ground floor of an office building. Bettors can aloe place bets 

by telephone to bookoaker~ will to extend credit. But, in aitho::" case, 

the old Unk bet\tcen c;amblir:s and the ne:lC;hborhood hall been broken in the 

net-l nuto!Jobilo areas; and tte otruoturc of iIlot;lll Ga:::lbling for tho.se 

livinG in aubiJobile lleighborhoodz is quite different from the structure 

in older neighborhoods. Today ~any younG people grow up ruld GO off to 

c011e.:;0 without ever n:.eet .... -b a nuebers writer or a bookcnker. 

In the core cities, thouGh, the older neic;},borhoods remain. And 

the role of gaeblinG in mlh1y of those neic-hborhoods often continues to 

resel:lble the :'010 of earlier years. This, perh:lps, helps to explt:.in why 

Boce ethnic g!\lUpS sec::I to be nore involved in orGanized illegal GnmblinG 

th~n others. Of tr.c 'r;hi tc cthr.io Groupe, I taU r~n-l.J::e:ricans hnve clung 

oost tenaciounly to tl:c cld ncichborhQod~ r~d n~iC;hborhood institutions. 

And 'I/hen "'hi tes have nb~!lc.oned the old neiGhborhoods. their places have 

often been taken r-j' blacks, ;:ho r in inheri tine the oldest honsing in tl:e 

city, also inherit 19th centul"J neiGhborhoods. In ElllY evcnt~ t~e neiGh1:or=ood 

role of cambline- syndicl.d;cs continues oost stron!;ly in those are!lS that 

continue to bc wal~inc neichborhoods, with sht·ps, bars, and loc~l cnterta~=ent 

facili ties. And enforcement of GBtlblille Imis there often still involves 

an attack on locn::- politic!:: and econo:::lic structure. 

Cities and ncit;hborboods have hitltol'iE:'s; and those iJistories e.o :.mch 

to explain th~ local structure of Cf:>!:lbliT1B • 
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second day of hearings held in Phil~delphia by the 

Commission on the Review of the National Policy 

'ro't"lard G~\rn.'bling. r,iy lW.me :its J~mes Coleman. I run 

Mol' in 1 our Chmin~n, we e1wept later. DR~. Ethel 

Allen, a mstilier of our Cou:;.."Qlission, is tied up with 

City business. She is a ConncilwcIT~n in the City 

of Philadelphia . 

Before we start I would briefly like to 

remark that the witnesses who are present il'lg terri; i-, 
mony in this and all other hearings, those past and . 

those who will come, may have a particular position 

that they urge the Commission to adopt. Following I 

the statement remarks of the witnesses, the members! 
I 

of the Connnission and its staff will question. The! 

questions that are posed by any of us do not indi- III 

cate a predisposition about the subject matter. 

We are in a position where we must ascertain the I 
I argum€.'nts in opposition to and in favor of lega.li- 1 

I 
zation of various forms of gambling, so while our 

questions may appear sometimes to b'; pointed, bi- I 

ased, prejudiced, or whatever, they are really de-
2·1 

~ I signed to test the factual basis of the statement 

~ ---l25 . made by the witness. I would ask 7 therefore, on 

. " FO!>TER COUIH REPORT"'G SERVll"E INC ! 
~ ! 
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behnlf of the Commission, that you nppreclnte the 

purpose of the questioning and do not d~aw any con 

elusions as to any predisposition on the P2rt of 

any of us. 

The hearing will start today with ~tt. 

Richa~d Thornburgh. Mr. Tnornburgb w~s appointed 

the United states Attorney for ~1este1fn Pennsylvani 

in 1969 and reappoint~d in 1973. He bas been a me 

ber of the Attorney Gene~al's Adviso~y Committee 0 

United states Attorneys since 1973 f and is a 

11 of the l\.merican BSl.I" Foundat ion. In 1972 iII!". Thorn 

12 

:: I 
16 ~ 

17 I 
18 ; 

I 
19 II 
20 11 

21 ~ 
22 I 
23 i 

=1 

burgh was named tI.Man of the Year in Law" by the 

Pittsburgh Jaycees. He has b~en a guest lecturer It 
various colleges and universities on matters relatl 
ing to law and the administration of justice, and 

last, but certainly by no means least, and probably: 
/,.1 

of much more importance, he has been very recently i 
nominated by the President of the United states to I 

I be Assistant Attorney General in charge of the 

Criminal Division in the Department of Justice. 

Mr. Thornburgh, we welcome you here. 

You have presented ~ statement to the Co~~ission, 

and I assume you would like to read it in its en-

tirety . 

UR. THORi~'URGH: I would propose to do 

. FOSTER COURT ~EPOR'fING SERVICE INC 
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so. Th~nk you very mv.ch, Mr. Colem;au. 

I am RicMrd L. Thornburgh, Uui-ted StUt0" 

Attorney for ~estern Pennsylvania. ! have served 1 
since 1969 ~s chief Federul l~w enforcom3ut office~ 

in the twenty-fiwe count.ies :iLn the Western J"udiciai 

District of P~nru.;ylvania, headquartered in Pltts­

bUl"gh. My testimony draws on my persono.l Empel"i­

cnces in that position ~nd is not, in any w~y, in-

tended to reflect an offici~l position of the Ullit]d 

states Department of Justice. 

During the past five years Federal effor s 
I against illegal gambling activities in Western I 

pennsylvania have been grea.tly stepped up in tempo.! 
i 

The passage of the Organized Crime Control Act in i 
October, 1970, brought all nmjor illegal ganililing I 
enterprises -- not just those with specific inter- I 
state ramifications -- wi.thin the reach of Federal 

prosecution. A new anti-orgal1ized crime "Strike 

Force lf became operative in the Pittsburgh area 

about the same time, aud provided ;'l.ddittonal man-

power to increase the pressure on all syndicate 

activity_ Special grand juries, court-authorized 

wiretaps and the use of witness illununity laws have 

all been stepped up. rrhe result has been the con­

viction of those in charge of several multi-million 

,. 
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10 

do~i1.~ g&l!i.'.bling ope]. .. ~;a:ions in the 11estoz'rm Po!£usyl­

v~ni~ are~. 'these efforts, how~ver, ~~V~ also 

served to higlllight soma cld ~ue6tio~~ ~hnut 11-

legal gmmbling that I "j'ol1l1d l:n~e to cl:r~cooml3 bJ~i©~l'y. 

wi tb you t(.t~ y • 

asked of those involved in the b~ttJl.a mgainr::rt 01'­

g"J.nized crllte is "t!tby worry ~bout gm,nbling .•• 

Why not concentrate on sor;;.:':rthing iDp~1t"l(;agT1t?" I 

thip~ this question des~rves a response. I think 

11 the public is entitled to some str~ight talk about 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

gambling, legal and illegal. I will try to pro-

vide one law enforcement officiD~l' s ansrJers to you 

tode.y. 

First of all, it is vital that we recog- I 

. I 
nize ille~l gambling for what it is -- a big busi-l 

ness. It is so big in terms of gross revenues that 

authorities estima.te the annual "talte" to be on the: 
j 

order of -- $20 to $50 billion per year nationally;! 

--$350 million per year in the CollUTIonwealth of 1 

Pennsylvania; and -- $100 million per year in the I 
Greater Pittsburgh area alone. Anyone active in 

the business community can certainly appreciate the' 

magnitude of these figures, and the estimated o'ne- I 
~ 

I 
third net profit rake-off that syndicai;e garublers 

l 
} 
A 

, , 
-.; 
1 

., 

.~ 

'I 
; 
\ 

'l , 

f . ~i , 

~II._. _ '.' . .. FOSTER COURT REPORTING SERVICE INC ...' 

~L,2i i~L;:-:i\;~ .i~;jr'; ... k:":ki~2:~i~;;;.)tt~1;k;".6;;;i;",.,;'~:';i;;;: ... ~f:: . .:.';ii~;;k,.;,. ,<';'k;~ ,;. ~j.;,p';''';''V4fi;'ki~'iili~.:~'·:""'(~ '·l'ii\'j; .. ~~i;t,;,'~t.J ... ~,.... 





o 



, 

," 

",. 

II 

---- II 

1 II 
11 

2 II I 
3 

11 4 
\1 

5 II 

6 ~ 
7 II 

8 

9 

10 

11 I 
1 

12 I 

! 
13 1 

I 

14 \1 

~ 15 .r 
'. " ,: 
v 

16 
,. 
,I 

II 
17 II 

II 18 

II 19 I, 

20 
I: 
I' t 
ti 
II 

21 I. 

II 
22 ;1 

I: 
I' 
II 

23 il I, 

21 il 
it 
!I 

(, 

21) 

II 

! 
< ~'~~l.""f __ + • 

i 
I 

ganized t:,~lcl Systet:L;].i;iCo.lly cteviS0d SO as to ~'f..su;re; 

Tue syndicate, in short, 

Pittsburgh numbers kingpin Tony Gl~0SS0. 

now serving a IO-yea:r jail sentence follol/inr; a 

Federal conviction, has testified that his opera­

tion alone utilized as rr~ny as 4,000 to 5,000 

'writers within the City of Pittsburgh and Allegheny 

County and he estimated gross play to have ap­

proached $75,000 per day in his operation -- co::trt-

authorized wiretaps put the gross revenue of the 
---------, - .. 
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I ieee to nm~izt the: 

skills and ol~ga:Qizutior:.al techniqu.es required to 

run an enterprise such as this. 

often suggested that those at the ¥...arvard Brasiness 

_ .... 
I 

I 
I 

.j 

I 
I 

I 
I 
f 
! , 

Schoo 1 01' this cit y' s \vharton School could jo worse 

than study the hier.:lrC~lY of tbe G.cosso operation 

as a prototype of ll1-~gerial efficiency! 

Sports-betting is similarly conducted, 

but is even more heavily reliant 01:: the telepooi'!e 

to carry out its business. Late J.LHmp changes, 

injuries to key players and just plain "llUllches l' 
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1 . 11 'lI t t7~ "1-" ..&.. t . W~ a~ e1' ne ~ne as pUL OU on a g1ven con-

2 test and l~ust be transmitted instantaneously to 

3 

4 

5 

permit the bookmD..!ter to maintrdn his "edge II on 

those who het with him. The largest sPox"ts-bettin, 

operc!].tion in our area -- a $7 - g million per year 

6 business run by Robert "Bobby I" Iannelli -- oper-

7 ated out of a phone-festooned palatial est~te ill 

8 Pittsburghis North Hills area until the FBI shut 

9 it down. 

10 Layoff operations in sports-betting are 

11 natiomvide in character and connections in recent 

12 years have been firmly established between major 

13 Pittsburgh sports bettors and, bookm~1.kers and their! 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

i 
counterparts in cities such as Atlanta, 3uffalo, I 
Baltimore, Cleveland, Detroit, Houston, Providence,i 

and, of course, Las Vegas. Again, the number of 

persons involved in these major operations runs 

well into the hundreds. 

So much then for a brief look at the 

scope of these illegal operations. What are the 

reasons why law enforcement officials pay heed to 

these operations? Is it just pious morality that 

leads us to be concerned with illegal gambling? 

Is there some streak of puritanism within the law 

enforcement conullunity that causes us to want to 

I 
I 

I 
I 
j 

I 
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"crack down" on gaElbling operations? 

is, of courss, much mo~e co~~le~. 

First of all, recognize th~t illebJ.l 

crihl~ ope1c'2l.tiop..s. Natiollwide, the huge aruDunts of 

profits realized from illegal g~mbling operations 

are pumped into numerous other organized crimi~al 

activities -- the purch2se, importation and dls-

tribution in bulk of hard nOll"Cottcs, loan sharldng 

operations at interest rates of up to 20 percent 

per week, systematic hi-jacking, prostituti~n, 

pornography, labor racketeering activities and the 
I 

infiltration of legitim'lte businesses to the extent: 

that the Pennsylvania Crime Corrooission -- while I 
refusing to reveal the names of those involved -­

has documented over 375 legitimate businesses in 

this Conmmnwealth that are owned or controlled by 

racket figures. 
I 

Without illegal gambling's mammoth prof:-

its, it is likely the whole super-structare of or-i 

ganized crime in this country would collapse. I. 

But there is more. These profits are 

"put to work" in another way to maximize the mob's 

position in the community -- that is, through the 

systematic corruption of law enforcement officials 

1 
r 

: ... 
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1 who pe~mit illegal gambling operationD to be 

2 carried on. And it is here th~t the syndicates 

e;;;:21.ct their highest tolL 

Tbe late FBI Director J. 1C3gar Hoover 

6 Congress prior to his death. that 9Villeg~l glilU'hling 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

never floUll'ishes unless there is loc~l COI'l'Iiftrtion. 'I 
lV'e in Western Pennsylvani~ Imow tJ'iEis 2.

J
11 

teo well. For the Eost startling revelations to 

COllie out of recent Feder~l investigations and pEOS I 

ecutions have been those detailing the systematic 

and widespread nature of official corruption allie 

with racket activities. 
I 

--The Mayor and Chief of Police in t.Teali-

nette, Westmoreland County, were convicted in 1971 

of receiving protection payoffs to let numbers 

flourish in that conU11unity. 

..;. .... The Chief of Allegheny County's "Racket 
<:) I Squad" was convicted in 1973 of taking over $.)00,000 

in payoffs from the very top racket figures he was I 
supposed to be prosecuting. 

--The District Attorney of Allegheny 

I 
I 

County was indicted in 1974 on income tax fraud 

charges growing out of the secret deposit of near1~ 

a quarter of a million dollars in racket payoffs 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

, 
;~ 

:; . 
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19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 
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11 

into a phony corpora:ce banI~ account. 

~~st ~ar an Allegheny O~unty Daputy 

Sheriff was convicted of collecting &8 F~ch as 

$3,000 per month in payoffs for the saeriff's 

office from the Grosso or ga.niz at ion. 

~-Awaiting tri~~ on similar charges are 

the Sheriff of Beaver County, one of his deputies 

and a District Justice of the Peace for providing 
• 

protection to a majc~ nunlbers business there. 

And, regr{~ttably, other serious ~~llega-

tions are presently under investigation by the FBI · 

and Treasury Agents as I speak to you today. 

It is from these disclosures that we be-

gin to discover the toll which illegal gambling 

0xacts of a comnlunity where it aspires to a II pro-

tected" position. For the entire cOllUilunity enters 

a period of moral decline when its government is 

subverted by the mob. The classic case of Newark, 

New Jersey, is a grim reminder of what can happen 

when organized crime actually "takes over" a com­

munity. There urban disorders in 1967 were di­

rectly traced to the "pervasive atmo~,phere of cor- . 
ruption" in that city by a special investigating ! 

1 
cOl1unittee looki!1g into the riots. It was certainly: 

no coincidence that within two years thereafter a 

:t 
1 
:I 
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1 

4 

5 

6 

7 

12 

total of 82 Federal indictments were returned in 

l\TewaI'I{ -- including the M.ay"Or, heads (pf city c.e-

paji,"'t:ments and leading rBcl<;:eteers -- on. eh[;l.rges of 

illeg3.1 ga:Qbling, ta:rr frE!ud, bribery, eirtortion 

and oonspil"'2,cy. 

Yes, the stakes are high and the If "!I' pOJi 1.-

tico-racket co]]i~le::1{1i plays for keeps. But the-

8 stakes are equally high for the cOEmwrnity. And 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

this leads me to some concluding observations. 

There are only two alternatives to fOllo~'j 

in these matters. Our laws presently make these J 

Imllti -million dollar businesses -- numbers '1.nd ! 
j 
i 

sports-betting -- illegal. In fact, .t>ennsylvania 

along with Massachusetts -- ',vas the very first 

15 state in the Union to make l:>tteries illegal. If 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

these laws are to remain on the books, then the 

conmlUnity had better realize that law enforcement 

activities against illegal gambling are il1lport ... tnt 

and I hope I have been able to shed some light on 

this for you today. 

! 

l 
I 

I 
On the oth('!' hand, if the community ! 

feels' 

that law enforcement activities against illegal . 

r:ambling are not iinportant, there is a very simple 

way to remove this burden from police officers and 

prosecutors -- de-criminalize these activities. 

. . 
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13 

1 Let those who castigate law enforcement officials 

2 for "wasting their tlme" on gos!1bltng prosecutions 

3 divert their m.ess~ge to the v:2,rious legislatures 

4 and seek what ruany nations throughout the world 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 
I 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

have provided for their citizens -- legalized and 

govera~ent-run gambling. 

For those who ask law elrforce:ment oi-

ficials not to enforce a part icular law -- or who 1 

even tolerate such a condition -- are playing with I 
fire. Our young people and residents of our dis- I 
adv~ntaged co~~unities in particular can perceiv~ I 

the consequences of a system which permits the ' I 
I police -- whether corrupted or not -- to decide 
I 

which laws they shall enforce and which they shall ~ 
1 

not. When syndicated gambling operators are able I 

to work out an "arrangement" with law enforcement 

officials, who knows what might be next? 

It seems to me that the time is ripe for: 
I 

serious debate about the wisdom of continuing the I 

criminal status of various types of gambling. j 

! 
1 TraditionallY7 we have always insisted 
i 

anti-social upon a moral basis for the ele-wation of 
',' 1 

activity to "criminal" status 1 i.e., we ostablish 

that certain kinds of activity are so inunoral that 

we make them criminal. Today, the moral 

: 
\ 
'J 

t 
:j 

1 
'j 
l.i q 
• , 
1 
I 
~ · ~ 
i 
j 
~ 

A 
I • q ,I' 

I 
;1 

,If 

, 
;\ 
1 
~ 
j 

1 
} 

'! 
'~ 
'I 
~ 
1 

1 
~ 
1 

! 
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'; 
,I 

I 
! 
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10 
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14 
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II 
i 

14 

--The state runs its own g~r~~ling oper~-

tions in the forn of at1- offici~l and highly ad-

vertised state lottery. 

--The stt2l.te sauetioXls and p:rvmotes bet-

ting on horse r~~ces so long as wtz.gering is done at ; 

the track. 

--state and local law officers "loQ!;;: the 

other way" while illegal bingo and lottery opera­

tions are carried out by churches, fraternal organ 

izations and political parties. 

And if the moral basis for a law is 

eroded, there remains little to justify jts con­

tinued presence on the books. 

What then does justify the continued 

criminal status of gamb1.ing in Pennsylvania? We 

krrow that all crime begins in the legislature 

that is, nothing is inherently criminal, as dis­

tinguished from inunoral, but must be enacted into 

law. Thus, gambling is illegal Simply because a 

majority of our legislature says it should be so. 

Jllld that majority presumably expresses the will 

of the majority of Pennsylvania's citizenry. 

f 
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But if that is the liw,jor:i.ty feel:tng -- it ]!l!lst be f 

so by a migi'ility 81i1l1 max>gin. For all the otbe:n." 

citizGJl1S of this state are voting ori;:Qel"'Wic,;' by ! 

pouring llicI~le~;, dimes, Cl'lllarteJi.~s and cloll2.~Jrs into I 
I 

the syn.dicate mcmopolies vas have cre21tea 2l1\d c1)utir~ue 

to foster through our laws making gnh~ling illegalJ 
I 
1 

Or is it much s~lPler th~n th~t? F~r:-t 

haps it is just a matter of weal"'ing uur r.ol"ality oJ 
! 

our sleeve while we cheat a little here ~l1d a littlle 

there on obse~vance and enforcement of the very 

laws we have enacted. 

If that's the case then the mob ~~st 

certainly be laughing up its sleevE:, because we 

I 
I 
I 
! 
I 
j . 
; , 
i 
i , 

are contribcting to the very goal they week sub-

version of the rule of law. 

I don't know the answer. But I think it 

is important that we openly address ourselves to 

the qmOlstion at this time in particular when hypoc~ 

risy is focused ever so carefully in our sights, ! 

The Historian. Danial Boorstin has notc:d: 

"Americans' desira to gambl:-:- has been equalled only 

by thelI- desire to see that galiibling was legally 

forbic;:'l.en, " U t 'I th·" 1 h . h ,If n ~ ].s mora se l..LZOP ren~a 

resolved, major numbers and sports-betting 

ope~ations will renmin an illegal monopoly in 

is 

,1 
.! 
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22 
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21 
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this (x)nrr~onu0alth and will continue to opbrnte as 

SOl long ~s they do, and EO long as Fed 

era1 proseC'.xtions can be brought against s~'!ld:i- Il 
cate£; op91'>ators under the OrganLr;.;ed Crfi,~e Cotrh·ol 

Act and other laus, we shall continue to vi~~~o~81~ 

pursue these activities and attoIDpt to dig o~t the 

mob f S influence in "lest ern Pe~msyl v~nia cO~fu-::tmi t io '. , 

root and branch. 

We would hope to count on increasing 

support and interest of the community in these 

activities, for while these activities remain il­

legal, we think the investigation and prosecution 

of them is important. 

Thank you v~ry much for the opportunity 

I to ap?ear here this morning. 

~m.. COLEMAN: Thank you, Mr. Thornburgh,. , 
Before W''j conunence questionjng, I thin~ 

I 
we should note the appearance of the people sitting 

here. On my immediate right is James Ritchje, who I 
is the Executive Director of the Commission. 

my left is Miss Marilu Marshall, the Associate 

On 
I 
I 
I , 
i 

Director; Tom Farrell, the Associate Counsel of the: 

COlluniss ion. 

, 
. '. 
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1 BY HR. COI,EfvlAN: 

2 Q 

3 . haps. In part of you 1" pt'esentation YOll tnlR:li3d about 

4 the lengths to \,,]]ic11 orgnn:iLzed C1L"im3 nuw.bers nctivity 

5 migh.t go, particulal"ly as r:tg~Gd m .. u.ilie:rs. How ·would. 

6 that be am!olll!)lisbed, aS8uming they are pl::1J..y:tng on ~ 

7 race-track handle figure 01' treasury balnnce, 01(' ~:;h~t-

8 I ever? You apparently have so111.e infoL"'nm.tion of tlw~t. 

9 [A ~es. In the greater Pittsburgh area the numbers 

10 \1 are placed in five so-c~lled houses. Two of them relate 

11 to the stock figures. Advances declines and unchanged 

12 figures are published in the f.a.orning newspaper, and oi-

13 ficially verifi(:.; by the Wall street J'ournal figures. 

14 TvIO of them relate to pari-mutuel handles at tracks which 
I 

13 are designated from time to time and, aguin, published I 
Hi lin the morning newspaper and sub~bct to official veriii-i 

17 II cation in The r.Iorning Telegraph. The fifth house is a I 
I 
I 

18 combination stock figure, the two added together, with 
. I 

So you have f~ve 1 19 the fourth figure to the left dropped. 

20 houses ti1at can be bet. 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

We had an experience about two years 

go where an employee of the 1ll01~ning llewspapcl~ was 

eached and induced to change the final figures that 

ame out in the newspaper so that if there had bE:8n no 

erification made independently by all 

1 
I 

.­I 

·f , 



r· 

1 individual wi,th fJhat the Wall Street Jomc'n'].l figures 

2\ were, t l8Y-C could have been eit2GJ'L' pZ1yofi:s on tb~t 

3 I rigged nUi:lbcr or no pa yo:ff on the official n~Libcr in 

4 ~ the final analysis. Tnxs is one specific in"t:."''''' that I 
5 ~ I am sp"aldng of; but w" are inform9d through testin;Uny! 

" I and interviews with those "ho lmve been convict,,,:l anil I 
7 I subsequently obliged to testify through gl'ants of it1- I 

8 I lilnnity tln~t this is not an infrequent type of activity, 

9 particularly where t1lere is a big htt. It isn't fool-

10 I proof by an~' means, be{':;wse 'there are various sources 

11 I for these figures, but it does h:.iVG the effeet of 1"0-
I 

12 ducing the losses that might be sufiered by the house, 

13 where a particularly hc~vy play was on a number that 

14 1 was the official hit. 
i 
I 
I 

15 Q In the mention of Robert Iam'.clli, which apparently 
[ 

Hi was a bookmakin.g operation, was there a Fe~eral prosecu-+ 
I 

17 tion 
Ii 

lR II l' I 1 
I 

there? 

There was a Federal prosecution of ~1r. Iannelli, 

\:1 hi's Wife, and seven other members of their organization. 

I 
I 

of' 
I , 

20 I It wag the first use· 'of court-authorized wiretaps in 

21 II Western Pennsylvania, and resulted in the conviction 
I, 

22 II all but one of the defendants. Iannelli is now serving 
1\ 

2a \ a 3-year jail sentence. 

21 Q Tbat was D sports-~etting operation? 

2:5 t A Yes. 
--------- ---._----

II 
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r 

ho:rse 

TIlle to the time of tIw aDaSOD when the ~i!,0tap was I " 21 A 1 :1 

3 ,on, it w~.s largely fQotb:lll~ pro-football b3tting; but I " 

4 I we subseqw2mtly IGSl,!'lThcd that they hoar.~ed yoar~"-Jfotm.d on I .j' 
l" . 1. i{ ~ .. 

5 l,p1!."oxeSSional even~s. In fact, r4r. I~~~el1i is unde~ ~ 

6 1 inciict/:oont ag(lin on a subsequent oi'"",,,-tion tb"t he J 
7 ~ carried on while out on btdl "ending his "'1>1)" .. 1, Vlh:l.cll1 

B ! bail was revoZ;:ed ,,-;; the til«' he tlas discovGr.d to h"""': :_.~:l .. · 

9 been continuing in the business. Tnat was a baseball I 
I! • 

10 \ opeb:ltion, so thli!~t this vw.s a year-round operati.on. I r.-1 

11 
'
II Q In t'!--e f1' gu"''''' tIl'"" 1'1 ' ...... l.·.l a ....... of $100 million which you set in 'V ;1 : 

12 11 greate1' Pittsb'lU'gh area aloue, are you ablC' to tell UEl: i:~ 
13 your opinion how that t s split? In. other words, would 

1411 the larger "hare be sports-betting and then numbers 

15 ',second? 
f 

Hi IA 
I 

Obviously, these guys don't publish Pl'ofit and Loss: 

17 II statem<:mts and balance sheets, but we have had the ad-

18 l\vantage of evidence plus rather substantial cooperation 

lH I from , Mr. Grogso followjng his conviction. He is still 

20 IservJ.ng that sentence, to allay any fear that that coop-' 

21 I!eration mig-ht have been rewarded by his being sprung, b1.lt 

22 III think he did make a. determination that the only way he' 
l ! 

?:J ilwas going to help himself was to be of assistance to the 

:: 11Govermnent, and he haG provided substantial iusight into 

----L- ! ---- II - --1-

:~ 
'1 
1 

.. 

.' 
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f\ 
I 

I 
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t 

~ II 
L 

1 the If.umbers ga1wling operations in the greater Pitts-

2 I burgh area Vlhel"e he! has been the acknowleclged L.taster 
" 

3 practitioner of the art, if you will, for the past 25 

4 years or SOl. 
'j' 

" .. : I 
,t" ,p.. i 

The figures on na~ers, the $30'million 
I 

5 

6 a year frOlit the Grosso operat:ion, is almost like a ./ i 
7 I P & L figure. It is substantiated not only by the 'TIire~ 
8 f taps and extrapolations from the period in which they I 
9 ~. were on, but by Mr. Grosso t s own testimony and the oook9 

iO 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

2l 

25 

! 
land records of that business. 
I 

I The $100 million fi~;ure, I would sa.y~ 

i is based on just an informed guess. You could probably ! 
I 

11 break that down about 55 percent - 45 percent with the 

:1 heavy side on the numbers. Numbers in the Pittsburgh 

II area is a substant ial operation. The number of players) 
II 
i\bettors, 

, 
involved in sports-betting is substantially less, 

it 
I;but the 
II 

i 

1 bets are of a much higher magnitude. As high 

;: as $25,000 have been handled on intercepted COLlversa-

!\tions, in the Pittsburgh area. But, again, I wouldntt 

Il want to be held to the complete accuracy of those figure~. 
Ii 
hQ You have also mentioned the Grosso conviction, and 
'I II II from what we have learned over several months, some of 
II 

Ilus having been also in law enforcement, there apparently 

II is some feeling that basically throughout the United 

" 1\ states the gambling sentences are not very severe. 

II FOSTIOR COURT REPORTING SERViCe:. I~IC 
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21 

1 TI'.is appears to be a ratheJr subst~ntial sente1l1ce. "Jas 

3 to the attention of the Oourt? 

4 ft \;Tell, our e~'1?e:rciencs in Western Pann3ylvania. has 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

been som~what contrary to your observation ztl\::out sentenl­
ing. We have gotten 'what r' think I woul~ characterize 

as appropriate sentences for large-scale g~IDbling operal 

tions. I think the Grosso H»-year sentence is pl~obably 

as long a sentence for a book!i1&kin.g conviction in Fed-

eral Court as has been imposed. 

There were fifty·~five deienaal1ts in the 

12 Grosso case. Seven of those were on the e~ecutive level, 

13 down through probably the vice-president level, if you 

14 want to make it equivalent to a business corporation. 

15 The executive vice-presidents, again, if you will, by 

16 analogy, recejved sentences that were rather stiff as 

17 well. Mr. Grosso's brother, Sam, received a 6-year sen-

18 tence. Three women were involved with the transmission 

19 of gambling information, two of them grandmothers -- I 

20 snppose this is a blow for Women's Liberation -- they 
II 

21 'got 3-year jail sentences, so there was no discrimina-

22 tion in their favor. 

23 The sentences of those who were not 

24 jailed were such that the probationary terms included 

25 a specific provision prohibiting these probationers 

.! 
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1 from going back into the ~l'l.tbling business. We have 

2 had four separate cases uhere they didn't tuke the 

3 

4 

judge at his word. and again went back into the business' 

and they are now in jail~ so even the probationary sen-I 
5 tences have h;:.d a salutary effect in deterring these 

6 individuals from further participation in the illeG~l 

7 I gambling business. 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

So, taking into account, as one must, 

the fact that Federal prosecutions are supposed to be 

zeroing in on major violators, I can't express any dis­

satisfaction with the sentencing patterns that have 

developed in the Western District of Pennsylvania. 

13 Q Following this conviction of a person who obviously, 

14 

15 

was the, if not one of the, kingpins in this so-called 

business, -- when was the conviction, by the way? 

16 A TI1e conviction was in June of 1973, and he was im-
17 

18 

H) 

20 

21 

mediately jailed, so he has been in jail now for upwardS; 

of two years. 

Q Based upon your knowledge now, what effect has that; 

had on this type of activity? 

numbers been abated? 

In other words, have the 

22 1\ A I would have to be totally candid in that respect. 

~ jTI1at effect of the Grosso incarceration and the disa-
I 

21 bility of the top people in the organization disrupted 
25 that organization substantially. There is no question 

FOSTER COURT REPORTING SERVICE. INC. 
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1 about that; but the fact of the matter is that there 

2 are two sides to this equation. La~ enforcement can 

3 only deal w~th the supply sicle, and ~ven if you put 

4 every last identified numbers kingpin around in jail 

23 

5 under some disability, there is c;till the dew...nd side 

6 to deal with, over which law enforcement has no hold. 

7 That is to say, people are going to play numhers. T'ney' 

8 are going to bet on spol'ting events, and they are going 
I 

9 Ito find somebody who is gOing to book those betg, That'r'·· 

10 II the e~rperience in Pittsburgh. There has been, to be 

11 sure, some falloff in the volLmle, r am sure, simply be-! 

12 cause of the inconvenience of having to find a new num- ,I 

13 bers '\vriter or a new bookie; but it certainly has not 
I 

14 been a deterrent in terms of the players themselves. ! 

15 First of all, as we know, they commit no crime and 

16 have no criminal sanct ions imposed on them for placing 

17 bets; but it has disrupted the organization and the flow; 

18 of funds, the orderly flow of funds, into the treasury 

19 of the syndicate in the Pittsburgh area. 

I , 

I 
t 

20 Q One mo~e question, and then I will pass 
1 

along here. ; 

21 I,\ve have heard testimony, Mr. Thornburgh, from local of-

22 IlfiCials and from state and Federal officials, a great 

I 
1 

23 Ilmany feeling, particularly in this field of ,activity, . 

24 illegal-legal numbers, that the arrest, continual arrest t 

25 

FOSTER COURT' REPORTING SERVICE, INC 
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1 of so-called stre~t people runners really hilS little 01" 

2 no effect 1 but basi3G on 'what you told 1119 ana what may 

3 not be so 1 isn Vt it a fact tha.t locLdng up th.e higher 

4- people inay temporal"ily disrupt or destroy, but the 

5 street people are still there, aren't they? 

6 A 

7 Q 

8 A 

The sellers. 

No question about it, and I think a study done by 

9 the Pennsylvani.a Crime COffil-nission, to which I hope you 

10 either have access or will get access, of. sentencing 

11 patterns by judges in the Court of Co~non Pleas in AIle ; 

12 

13 

14 

15 

IG 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 I 

gheny County indicates that these repeaters come back 
t 

time after time after time with no real sanction imposed 

on them. Unfortunately, there is no real effort on the I 
part of local prosecutors to run out the string to go 

up the ladder rung by rung, to determine where the locuS 
I 

of power is within a particular organization. Lest that 

sound critical tn gross of local prosecution activitiesJ 
i 
! I think the problem is they simply don't have available i 

to them, with all the demands that d
. I are nm e w1th respec1 

resources in terIIls of 
I 

to the problem of street crime the 

skilled investigators and prosecutors who can devote the 

23 I time to knocking down one domino after another until you 
I 

the proper focus ; 
I 

24 reach the Grossos, and the Grossos are 
25 for the type of I 

i 
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1 

2 I theE'e is 1:0 be that Irind of effo~t put on illegal gam­

a bling . 

4 Q The Grossos couldn't work without the people in 

5 I +11e street? 

6 A Tiley couldn't really work uithout the people ill 

7 the 5treet. My own personal feeling, I must say, has 

8 been that our desire has been not so much to put the 

9 people in jail for gambling but to get them the hell 

10 of the business. That's been accomplished in some re .... 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

I S1gect by a monitoring process on probation. Wbat happe ~ 

at the State level, if I may for a moment -- to my obsej,,­

vation -- is that street writers will be put on probati1n, 

and even in many cases adjured to get out of the busine~s, 

and they go right back in thebnsines£, and they are ar~ 
rested a wp,ek later, and there is never any attempt to I 
revoke their probation. I think a judicious revocation ;of 

I probation and the reinstitutiO~ of a suspended sentence I 
I would have some kind of deterrent effect. Although I I 
donft know tnat it is really in societyfs best in.terest 

to fill up the jai.ls with street 'writers, I think se-me I 
22 expectation that they might actually go to jail if theyl 

j 
~ d th ' t persist and continue in their operations waul be wor i 

I 
24 a try in tern~ of increasing the deterrent effect of the 

I 
25 laws that are on the books 1 if they are to remain there.i 

j , 
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I 
MR. COJ.JEMllN: Thank you Mr. ThoE'nburgh 11 

Mr. Ritchie? 

11m. RITCHIE: Thanlt YOUI. I 
BY MR. RITCHIE: I 
Q Mr. Thol"'nburgn, just for a moment, to engage in so1iot 

i 
I 

of strategies of law enforcement within your e;;~psrience J 

would you agree thnt the basic responsibility for en-

forcing the gafilbling laws or anti-gambling laws are 

t 
! 
i 

l 
! , 

those of the St~;~:es as opposed to Federal Government y 8? i 
A Yes, I think so. I think the Federal Government's 1 

role in this area relates to its concern with organized! 
I 

crime ar..d its interstate and international ramificationS. 

At the other end of the operation, at 

the street level, there is not much sense in involving 
[ 

the Federal Government's vast anparatus of experts, in-~ 
~ f 

vestigatorsy and prosecutors in that day-to-day opera- I 

tiOll, but the two have to be interconnected and inter­

ined in some way. They can't go about their business 

separately. 
, 

We have had in our area a great deal of 

cooperation and a good de~l of joint undertaking with 

some state and local agencies -- not, of course, the ones 

I have mentioned that were found to ce on the take. 

which is a substantial problem. As you know, ~~. 

Ritchie, you have 

. :'~ ;;1 

,:j 
'J 

i 
'~ 

A 

J 
! 

:4 
,~ 
'~ 

j 
1 

" 

l 
;. 
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] 

2 

3 

4 all worlds, a cooperative effort of pressure f~om one 

5 end bi local authorities on th.e street opel"'ations ~nd 

6 pressure from the other end on the busine6s suite opel"ai 

7 t ions by the Federal Gove1(·ruI!.~nt should end up 1:l~eting 

81 fJo!llel'lhere in the middle an" exert a =imnm amouut of 

9 ~pressure on illegal gambling operations. 

! 
r. , , 
« 
\ . 
A 
; 
g 
t 
I 

10 Q Well, in line vdth that particular policy • ..::! .(. l 
Ju.ugman~ " 

11 which is essentially what that is, 
i 

we have been told by I 
t 
1 

12 officials of local law enforcement that they believe, ; 

13 Inot all, but some, gambling laws are totally nnenforce-

14 I able and have led to serious corruptive influences within 

15 their own organizations, which they are incapable of 

16 dealing with ul).der the present judicial system or the 

17 present criminal system. If that were a conclusion 

18 after the research was completed that this Commission 

19 would make 1 that local law enforcemt!nt, llleaning state 

20 and city levels, were incapable of coping with this 

21 problem with their present resources, would you support 

22 a recommendation that the Federal efforts be increased 

23 substantially; to wit: the Federal Gover!!l11.ent become 

24 more involved in this type of enforcement? I am not 

25 asking you to conunit yourself to the future. 

;~ . 
~>---I. ___ <._. 
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24 

25 

A There are a lot of Uiffy'· Pl"'opositiollls there. 

think at bottoLll my &!lS'fler would haife to be "no. u I 

dOlt! 't loo!t with p~:n·ticular favor upon th~ Federal GoveX"j­

ment encro:lching into so-called local law eniorcsn19nt l 
areas in any respect. I think there is a special role I 
that the Federal law enforcement apparatus can pl~y and I 
can play effectively; but the idea of some nation~l ! 

t 

police force running down booknal!ers or miLlb01rS 1i,7riters ! 
III 

in every major metropolitan area of this country does 

not sit well with me. ! I . 
I recognize, as you. do, I am sure, that 

I . 
the present major Federal weapon in dealing with illegal , 
gambling Section 1955 of Title 13, rests on a premise 

that that gambling is illegal under state law. One 

of the triggering modes for Federal iuvolvement is that 

the gambling operation is illegal under state law. It 

seems to me that, if indeed there is a conclusion of 

1 

I , , 
1 

some Vreight that these laws are unenforceable, the logical 

and only proper response is not to not enforce them but 

repeal them, because to me there is nothing more degen-

erative of the process of respect for our system of law 

than laws that are on the books that are not being en-

forced. I think if the determinati.on tb.llt you outlined 

is ultimately arrived at, then, a very- careful examina-

tion would have to be made of the laws, of the propriety 

FOSTER COURT REPORTING SERVICE, INC 
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of the laws? in the fi:re§t place. I thin!:\: OTh$ llEQ to I 
accept the j12agmeut that is JlR8,rt;[c by those orv~Jrt:;.ti~lg 2,t I 

". 
t;::s... .. ;.""~,'l.., 

1 

2 

5 I am cdTtainly in no position to quarrel ~ith t~at fa~'. 

G Q 

gam~ling be legalized, the leg~lization being util~e~ J 
as a tool ag~inst organized crliae, believing that le~ll· 

9 ization per se, assuming it were e04~etitive with the 

10 I i.llegal market, would ultim9.tely d1erive or (Jspl"'ivG rev-

7 

8 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

enne that presently goes to or~nized criMe from organiZed 
I 

crime. Now, countering that, we have the e~act oppOSit~ 
I 

1 
ar~Uillent offered by other law enforcemerrc officials 

you must prohibit g~mbling, because that is the J 
u , that 

I , 
i,most effective tool against organized crime. 

, 
I 

Ii Could you share with us any thoughts you 

I might hav~ as to paths of inquiry tha.t this Conunission 

follow to appropriately resolve which of those 

two viewpoints, if either one, might be more correct? 

i" 

I might 

A WOell, I would have two observations in that respect'4 

First of all, I think the key insertion in your posing 

the question is the assumption that legal gambling can 

compete and override mob-dominated monopolies in numbers 

and sports-betting. That's an assumption that has to be 

tested somewhere along the line. It's quite clear that 
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lone bas;'c el""",nt of the nonooll';.t>"tltive natmre of statei 

2 run g~mbling at the present tir.:.a is that the ta~ is I 
3 punitive. It's no sec~et th~t people who win in the 

4 nUlllbel~S and illeg~).l sports gt'!.mbling ope!'81tions mny tir:0S 

5 

6 

7 

8 

do not report th~t on their FoJl.'m 1~410, while the state 

operations are open to the tax-gathererfs view. That 

SE!ems to me to be one very cl"Uci~l area th~t has to b:e ! 

looked into.. Is it feasible, as I understand it,. is deJa 

9 in some other countries, to pl'"ovide SOlli'S form of tax 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

credit or sor.1e form of nonrecognition of income on gmm-

bliug winnings? And what effect does that have on the 

moral tone of this nDtion when you say to a ta~~aper, 

"You can go out' and work by the sweat of your brow and 

bring home a paycheck, and we are guing to grab this much 
I 

of it by way of income tax, " and then you say, ffBut if i 
j 

you go out and gamble and happen to hit it lucky, we are 
! . 

not going to tax you. "? It seems to me there is a little 

topsy-turvy feature to that. 

The second observation or suggestivn 
1 

20 . tnat I might Jl'.ake, and I obviously am no~ in any wr:..y in..! I i 
21 1 fOl"'med in this, but my understanding is that in most of: 

22 II the western world, the United States excepted, there are 

23 State-run gambling enterprises of various kinds and 

2·1 forms, and there is very little syndicatect illegal gam-' 

25 bling in those countries. If that is the case, it 
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1 ~ugge$~S to me au auswer to the first line of 
I 

2 I indeed that 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 
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20 

21 

22 

23 
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3 

4, be tested by the 

I 5

lYou. 

6 

I think it would be a worthy line of inqui.n.~y. 

A point that I think is imp01?tant and 

7 that I and an J of the law enforcement people that apll$Bl.l" 

~ before you have to be very careful about is that it is 

9 not a proper determination for us to make. vie aJre srl.orn 
! 

10 to enforce the laws that tne legislative bodies enact 

11 the will of the people, and my own personal feelings 

12 about gambling's worth or lack of worth to the community 

13 I are relevant only in determining prioritles of the use 

1410f resources at my conunand. I don't think that lavi EU-

15 I forcement officers ha.ve ~my monopoly on valued views 
I 

16 about whether gambling is a good or bad thing. and I 

17 would caution not only all of us but all of you to 

18 

In 

20 

21 

22 

23 

2 .. 

215 

I keep that in mind when making your ultimate reCOmmeIl'ja­

Itions. 

I The matter of gamhling1s status in our 

I!society is a very involved question, asocial ques·:ion. 
II 
!'a cultul'al question, a philosophic question, a religious 

l\question , as the material that your Conunission has pre--
I 

I pared as background material i~dicates, and there is no 
I 
rOnOPOIY on the right view from the point of view of law 
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1 enfol"cemGnt officials. I think 'fIe am giv'9 you factm; 

4 or illeg~l from an abstract point of viow have all that 

5 "W01L'tb. 

6 Q T!.r::> questions, Mr. Tho:rnburgh, regarding your posi 

7 tion presantLY as the chief law enforcement officeX' in 

8 I your Federal Judicial Di~trict and YOUlL" respected pOBi- I 

9 tiOl1 as the chief law enforcement official of the Crim-

10 I inal Division of the Department of Justice. Do you ba­

il !lieve it would be appropriate for you 1:0 voice an opin-

12 ! ion about whether or not the laws th~lt certain policy-

13 makers have enacted to be carried Ot~t by your office 

14 I should ue quest ionel:! at all? 

, I 15 A I ! don rt think it would be proper for me to e~lpress ' 

~fy I 16 that kind of view in the abstra.ct, ~5 I indicated. 

17 views woul::l i.;~ releva.nt in terms of what Jdnd of re- I 
18 1 sponses could be forthcomil1g as dict3.ted by a ch?nge in 

I 

19 IPOliCY by the legislath'e p,,:lcymake:;:'s. That is to Eay, I 
20 I I can respond with views on what effect it !l!ighi: have onl 
21 IFederal law enforcement in other substantive ,areas if we l 
2:: Id,id not have to enforce the gambling laws. I lean respon~ 
23 ' to what effect it would have if7 as you sug~estcc! as a 

21 possibility, an increased Federal involvement were to 
'r -;) be undertaken 

j 
I 

-~--------------' 
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I 33, 

r 
1 II in the gambling area; but as to the propriety of tbe 

legislutive bodies or this C'.ohlrllission or any policy-' 2 

3 making body changiEg the law substanttvely, I thin!;: the 

4- I 
5 

'I 
6 

7 

8 I 
II 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

only • ..L JLnpuu.. thV!.t tie as lay! enfol'cen~eu.t officials in 

either position could have is the type of input I have 

tried to give you this morning to indicate that it is 

not si.llvply a 1r::&ttel" of gainbling; that because gattbling t 
is illegal and because it is a monopoly of the Organize, 

crime syndicates and because it is a source of front I 
money for a nurrJJer of very serious, by COllTI110n defi:nitio~, 

I 
"criminal activities," it is a propel" concern at the pres-

ent time for us to be undertaking. 

My own views on gambling a.;:-e really 

14 kind of irrelevant. I don't gamble, but it's not be-

15 cause of some moral conunitment. I am just too cheap to 

16 .1 gamble. I don't like the odds. It's like the old car-
I! 

17 "'I I to on during the 20's of the guy going into brokerage 

18 ,I 1 

21 

house and asking the broker ",\vhere are the customers' I 
19 I yr.. chts?" It t s the booklltakers and those involved in the; 

operation who are the guys wearing the $300 suits and I 
driving the Cadillacs and owning the palatial estates. I 

20 

22 I It's only once In a while that somebody hits big on the; 
I 

numbers. 

2·1 I Q You don't believe the casinos in Las Vegas were 
25 buiIt by charitable institutions? 

I 
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18 i' 

19 I 
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A No, I am afraid Dot. 
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_____ 11 _______________________ --="0;:..:::,.' j-.j 

1 Q Do you agree the issue of Federal taj~ation of gam-

2 bling winnings as an income is such a basic deterrnina-

3\ tiOD that unless that pal'ticnlar policy were changed, 

4 any form of legalization that might be enacted by the 

5 states would doom our Federal Government to be noncom-

6 petitive and fall and thus should be discouraged? 

7 A I would be telling you more than I know if I were 

8 to give you a vtyes H or "no" answer to that. I think it' p 

9 clear it is a major consideration that has to be worked 

10 out. Again, I think the experience of other countries 

11 

12 

in this regard might be useful but it is clear, I think 

logic tells us, if a man can play two identl.cal lot-

13 teries and he is going to be taxed 011 the winnings of 

14 one and not taxed on the winnings of another, then it r s 
, 

15 fairly obvious which one he is going to partiCipate in, 

16 irrespective of what minor edge in terms of maybe a 700 

17 or 800 to 1 payOff or other types of conveniences, such 

18 as not havi ng his bookmaker run out of business by a 

19 police raid, might provide as an incentive to playing 

20 legal lottery. I think that is a major consideration 

21 that would have to be worked out. iVhether it t s total 

22 factor or not 1 I don t t really know. 

the 

I 
I 

23 Q If I might then go back to your observation about, 
24 in particular, legal gambling operations, yesterday we 

25 Ihad officials from Philadelphia, not from Pittsburgh, of; 
I j 
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35 

1 local law enforcement who testified that SO percent of 

2 the alvrests that were made locally were for illegal 

3 lottery or mll!';:bers, and. that in n.one Df those cases VlD.S I 
4 there a connection to organized crime 1 and in the judg- I 

5 :ment of the prosecutor it was sufficient to be brought I 
6 to the attention of the Courts. Thus there ·:la,s a con- J 
7 elusion tbat these cases were not "significant Vf by one 

8 person t s definition to the Court system. Is that a viel' 
I 

9 you would share or believe is shared in the Pittsburgh 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

20 

21 

22 

23 

2·1 

25 

area by local law enfOl."cement? 

A As I indicated, I don't think in our area anybody is 

in a position to :rr.ail:e that determination We have in AlleL 
I gheny County, which is the greater Pittsburgh area, 116 

separate police forces, the vast majority of which have \ 

! 
! 10 or less officers. Tneyare hard pressed to provide 
1 

the patrol and service functions that are the basic police 
! 

work required, let alone engage in any kind of concerted' 
! 
! 

activity against numbers writerf:. There is no coordina--: 
J 
! 

tion among those units. As indicated by my testimony, 

there has been an effective and successful attempt to 

systematically corrupt all vf the county-wide enforce-

j
ment agencies, county detectives, the sheriff's office, 

all except the county police, 'which, up until a couple of 

years ago, was told not to pay any attention to numbers 

operations but to guard the pa.'cks and the tunnels and ~. 
~ ."---.. -_-, "*. ,-_~,~, -._-_-_-•• -, -::--".-, ,-, ----FO-S-TE-R-C-O-U·-Rr-R-E-PO-R-TI-NG-SE-R-VI-Ce:-, -11'<-C------------
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• 

\, 

• 

.' 

1 g;1. irport s . i There is no effective anti-organized crime, . 

2 anti-gambling activity, in the greater Pittsbuz'gh area 

3 worthy of the name, although the City of Pittsburgh 
f 

4 police force in recent years has established a fairly 

5 effective orga.nized crime division which has done some 
I 

I 
6 work. I mentioned that as a preface only to indicate 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

that I don't think people who are engaged in that type 
I 

of enforcement activity are well served 1,y a district I 
I 

attorney's office which is only part time. Other than If 

some L. E.A. A. speCially-funded operations, there are no I 
full-time prosecutors in our Pittsburgh area. As a coni 

sequence, the continuum of illegal gambling is never 
f 

I 
I , 

13 examined. You have a series of numbers writers, street; 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

, 
, 

writers, housewives or elderly people who appear seriatim, 
l 

and no attempt is ever made to establish what position, ! 
I 

if any, they do occupy within the hierarchy of a GroE'so I 
I 
1 organization, but we know danm well from Tony Grosso's i 

own mouth that he had from 3,000 to 5,000 operators in 

a float around the greater Pittsburgh area, I warrant 

that when any of those 3,000 ro 5,000 people were pro-

I 

I 
cessed thr0ugh the local courts, they were characterized 

in much the same manner you indicated the characteriza­

tion was made of these Philadelphia people. 

Q Well, utilizing the term that I used yesterday just 
,. ! 

to be consistent, without looking fO.r Joe Bananas and 

; 

~ ., 
• 
: 

" 
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1 his operaticn~ there was testimony that fines were paid 

2 by someone other than the defen{4ant; that the odds in 

3 Philadelphia were 400 to 1 as op}?,osed to the GOO to 1, 

4 

5 

which would appear that all of Pittsburgh should come 
I 

to Philadelphia, or vice versa; but this did not, in th1 
6 witness' judgment, constitute an indication of organiza I 

7 tion. 

8 In your el~erience1 would you tell us 

9 whether or not you agree or disagree with that? 

10 A Well, I dOll t t thi.nk there is such a thing to my 

11 knowledge, but I certainly canft speak with respect to 

12 Philadelphia or Chicago, or wherever. I am talking abou:t 
I 

13 Western Pennsylvania. There is no such thing as f!.ll in- i 
That is a justification that is some- ! 

I 
14 dependent book. 

I The so-
I 
1 

15 times thrown out by people who lack the resolve or the 

IG resources to take this on in their conununity. 

17 called independent book relies on the syndicate for a 
I 

18 I layoff, if for nothing else, to reinsure those bets Wher~ 
, 

H) he may be exposed. Now, if that is the only contact they 
! 

20 have with the organization, it is a very Significant con~ 
1 

21 tact, because without that access to the layoff, the so-' 

22 called independent book would have to fold up . 

23 In my experi('nce, in the population cen-

2·1 ters of Western Pennsylvania. these operations are a true 

2;) monopoly of the organized crime syndicates, which I 
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1 reco~lize is a term that has some flair to it; but it's 

2 a business ope rat ion. It t S a lllonopoly business, and 

3 these guys are businesS1T..3lll, and thp.y control their tmsi-

4 ness operZJI. t ion ~ They fl~anchise the opeJi.'"ators. They do 

5 provide lawyers and bondsmen, pay the fines, talte C2!.:;.oe 0 [ 

6 the lame, the halt and the blind, aid the wounded in batt 

7 tIe, and e~ert the ultimate policy-making power over wha~ 

8 kind of an operation is carried on in numbers, sports-

9 betting. or &' yother kind of an operation. I have ab-

A 
.;! 

:j 

l ., 
~ 

10 solutely no doubt about that, based on my involvement ov r J 
.,1 

11 the last six years in major prosecutions of large-scale 

12 illegal gambling operations. There is simply no such 

13 thing as a "mom and pop f. operat ion which stands alone an 

14 survives as a bastion of free enterprise; albeit illegal 

15 Tney are all tied in with the larger operations. 

IG I think the point that must be realized 

17 is that ther~ is a vast public relations effort on the 

18 part of the syndicates to make it appear that these 

19 people at the l0wer level are indeed iudi vidual practi-

20 tioners and have no tie to the bad guys, the guys in the 

21 dark hats, but it just "ain'ttl so. 

22 IQ Mr. Thornburgh, again, going now from your observa-t 
1 

?3 . . i 
~ tions about the existence of the criminal syndicates and 1 

I 

24 looking at the manners or the strategies which have been I 
mployed by your office specifically of selecting out ! 25 
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the leaders and going after tilo"e persons, I am "'mindet j 
~s I am sure you are aware of, the views of Mr. Ridll~1t.""d-l\ i 

1 son when he was the Attorney GenGl"'al. He posed tho <;1ue

J

s- ,1 

t5Lon of the efficiency of selective prosecution, com- l 

p~.red it to the Board of AT &; T and said, 'V1f you !'e:iiE:OW: 

all of these people, put them in jail, the question is 

what have you done to the organization? Have you m~dc 

it more efficient or less efficient?", and the bottom 

line question is: comparing it to the telephone company~ 

have you disrupted the service? I 
In your judgQent, utilizing the criminJl 

12 statutes which Congress has presently given the Federal 

13 

14 

GoverIDnent, is that an effective method of eliminating 1 

these organizations as criminal syndicates or must other 
I 

15 strategies be investigated? By that I mean utilizing I 
16 I perhaps a civil sa,nction as opposed to criminal sanc-

17 tions. 

18 A \VeIl, as you Imow, there are SUbstantial civil 
U) sanctions already being utilized in the form of the in-

20 come tax laws. When we complete a ~:ciminal prosecu-

21 tion, for example, based on a Court-authorized wiretap, 

I 

I 22 I' we Fiecure an order from the Court authorizing the trans-: 
23 mittal of that data to the Internal Revenue Service, 

24 which uses it as a basis for a tax assessment and the 

2:5 I collection of income tax from that operation. That's a 

\1 
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1 Irina of civil s~u~ction that can be imposed. Any othel~ 

2 !!ind of civil sanction, I think, based on my not-too-

a complete thinldng, is really It:ind of a licensj.ng provi­

<1 sioD.. You are collecting something to perlilit people to 

51 stay in business. 

61 I don't l;:no\,[. I haven't really thought 

7 that :rr:uch &J.bout i-:';. I do think that, in teri1ts of the I 
8 overall structure of organized crime, not just gambl:lug I 
9 but the eutire gambit of their operations, successful 

10 and aggressive prosecution of major gambling figures, 

11 the Chairman of the Board and his coterie, and the im-

12 position of appropriate sentences does have the effect 

13 of disrupting the operations, does have the effect of 
I 
I 
I 

I 
14 upping the ante, if you will, for participation 

15 types of those activities, and I would hope has 

in these 

16 

17 

II:! 

, 
i 
I 

a ripple, , 
i. 

effect on the other Idnds of operations that org011ized i 

crime is engaged in_ 
I 
i 

Ag~in, there is no way to demonstrably. 

19 prove this beyond a reasonable doubi::, because we do L.ot 

20 have access, except in rare cases, such as Grosso, to 

21 

22 

what the real books of the syndicate show. 
I 

I think it's 

impoTtant that that question be asked in your travels 

23 about the country of other Fe"leral prosecutors, and I 

24 for one would be interested in what your final determina-. 
25 tion is, based on candid responses that you get, bec~use 
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1 if it is .having no effect, then we m.1I,ght to C'i) SOl:L€! real 

2 thinb:irAg in terms of priorities that ere, I think, ~ 

4- ][ nm not preprur"edl to say tI'w;i; 'at \ thi,s tir'l.'3 < 
\" 

5 Q Your e:;Kp<srience as a judici~ry in il~)osili1g the type.3 

6 of sentences that you brought to the attel1t~~on of thro I 
7 Co~:lssiou "lDuld a.ppeal' to be SOEl:2l'vhl!t unu6'1Jal. Thel~e 

8 are son:2i districts that, because of the hyponrisy of 

9 certain legal eJi:emptiom" Courts, really cannot distin-

10 guish between a n:unibers seller and a licensed lottery 

11 I tlgent and a legal off-track New York hooh:L~!teJL" and an 

12 illegal off-·track New York boolmm.l~er. 

13 jail sentences.. .a:r~' not being inlposed. , 

Consequently, 

There is a type 

141of exercise which has been brought to the attention of 

15 the Corr~ission of tremendous resources being utilized 
I 

16 to investigate, prosecute, and ultimately convict court-I 

17 imposed fines which are almost predestined, according to! 
I 
! 18 the defend~_nts which are interviewed, and a licensing 

19 fee, which is past along to their customers, and really 
~o no deterrent sentencing. Now, I am not saying this is 

I 
21 1 

a fact. I am saying this has been brought to the atten- l 
J 

22 Ition of the Conulliss .iOll. ~v0l1:l~ you fa VOl' the Commission ' 
., 

23 j'COnSidering recollunending to Congress some type of manda-
21 Itory minimum sentencing for recidivists in the gambling: 
')~ I 
_0 larea or do you believe that might be a further millstone 
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1 Ul"olmd the lU0Ct:S of the Cout-tg in prosecuting? 

2 A. Well, the area of mini:mlXl:U Tf.'2..Jl1dfltory s0lltences is a 

3 tough one. It t S a m:b;:ed bag. T'nere are 9 IOn the one 

5 types oil p1'J.enoL~enOl1'l that you have noted, not only in 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

]2 

13 

15 

16 

17 

18 

20 

21 

22 

23 

2·1 

?" 

failure ox the deterrent value of the criminal justice 

Gyetel!1. bec:i:I.:nse of so-called light sentences, lenient 

sentences, and th~t area of discretion on the part of 

the Courts should be cut dovID. 

On the other hand, there is the school 

of thought thrt says that juries and judges are going t1 
be less likely to convict if they know a miminum lranda­

tory sentence is in the offing, simply because there is I 
I 

no opportunity to ameliorate a particular situation, J 
and I have some reason to believe there is some validit 

to this. 

We must, I think, also recognize 

are sentencing offenders and not offenses. 

that we 
I 
I 

There may be 

some situations, particularly in the area of violent 

crimes and repeat offenders, wh:.i.ch while not the sub-

ject of your inquiry, afford much greater opportunities 

for minimum mandatory sentencing, than there is in this 

area. I don't know how to account for the sentencing 

i 
I 
t 
i 

_.} IPractices in Western Pennsylvanta. _______ - ___ _ 
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Certfl.inly. 

4 ana stoel mills, ~l!1d we play h~n:cl ball in evory respect 

5 in Uestern Po:smsylvamla. You m~y 0'9 interested to !';;:£10W 

6 I th~t i"t .llrl..O useD. the invarii::.hle pl"actio~ of my office to, 

'/ TIb'1.t:e no 1"eoor.rr.:e:ndtl t ion with rosp'2!ct to sentGllciL1tg in nn;t. 
I 

8 I cm.s(~ 'whatsoeveX". We 9imply will not taf~e a position, 

9 \ because I think that 7 s the problem of the Court. We 

10 ~ have good judges, and I trust their discretion. We ar.e "on-

11 I terri; to abide by our ro Ie as inv""t igators and proseC'.l1:o+ . 

12 I and leave the sentencing to the Cou.rt. Ironically, thatl 

13 ! has produced what I would deem satisfact", ... 'Y and appro- I 
14 priate sentencing in organized crime cases. At the time! 

15 

16 

of sentencing we will bend every effort to indicate to I 
the Court, not only through the probaticn office pre-sen-, 

1711 tence reports but on the record Rt the time of senten- I 
18 I Ch"1g, those special facts which relate to the individuaL I 
19 involved and his status, based on our investigation, wj.thtn 

20 I the hierarchy of organized crime, which we feel are ap-

21 propriat€L Those are factual matters which we are 

22 making available to the Court for its use or nonuse as 
I 

23 ! they see fit, but we simply will not go in and ask for 
I 

24 a jail sentence, or whatever, in any case. 

25 In a situation "Nhere you can manage your 
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I I cmseloacl, I would recommend thmt to every proGGcutor iu 

2 

3 

4 

5 

the United ~,ates. I am cognizant of the fact that, be] 

cuase of the tre1::'3:n~ous caselo~d that ezists· in major 

metropolitan areas, and certainly we are aware of 

Phil~delphia' s qU2;n~ar}T in that respect, plea bargaininJ 
6 and recomifisndationz to the Court are things that h~s 

7 to be done. It's a regrettable thing, bec~use in my 

8 eJ1:psrience, in th0 Imrury of being able to handle O~ 

9 caseload in &Jch a ~ay that we carry out our function 

Ie and let the Court carry out their function, r think it 

11 heightens the respect of the public for the process of 

12 the criminal justice system. It has been very satis-

13 factory to us and, parenthetically, has produced se11-

14 tenees in organized crime cases that I think have been 

15 highly appropriate. i 
I 

just 
I 

16 ~m. RITCHIE. Mr. Coleman, if I may 

17 indulge, it's only my respect for Mr. Thornburgh f s 

18 views that leads me to take so muet time. I have i 

I 
I IH one last inquiry. 
I 

20 Q The new statute created by the 1970 act of the 'in- 1 

21 

22 

23 

• I 
trastate gambling, the 1GB or the 1955 statute, has peen! 

I'criticized in some 

the judgment of the 

quarters because it waE:. utilized in 

Courts against low level operatives' 

ho were targets of first opportunity. It seems con-

25 sistent that when there is a connection to a criminal 
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1 syndicate that appropriate sentences are always given. 

2 Judges re~~olld to that but feel they are being taken 

3 t:ldv~ntage of by certain prosecutive forces thli1..t deal 

4 I with a lOi,'leX level. Would you favor some type of spe~ 

cial offenc'ier provision that 'Would insure that th~\t 
I 
i 
1 

6 particular statute was utili2:.ed. against oTgauized CE'iki~~? 

I 
By that I mean somu type of a causal connection between f 

the orga.nization alleged in the indictment and a crimi- , 

7 

8 

9 Inal syndicate as a method to alleviate this particular , 
10 problem from at least isolated instanc~s or perhaps 

11 general instances of prosecutioll views? 

I 
I 

12 A How do you define "organized crime"? I have never r 
! . 

13 seen a satisfactory legal definition of organized crime .• 

i 14 I know within the last three or four months, I believe~ 

15 the Court of Appeals of New York declared a state stat- , 

I I 
16 t If' I ute unconstitutional because it a tempted to use org~n-~ 

17 ilized Cri].,e" as a term of art, stating tnat the term in 1 

lR II and cf itself was vague, and a statute that re l:;l.ted 

19 .1!Criminal offenses to that term was found uncOllstitutiona~ 
20 ,because of vagueness. I think you have to 'rely in those: 

! 
21 lareas, in the use of the 1GB 1955 statute, on the integ-. 

II 
22 h'ity and the good sense 0-: the investigators and pros-
2:, II hecutors. You have to rely, as I hope we can, that they 
21 I 
2::t lare not engaged in some numbers game of their OWil; a 

i!statistical race to the swift of compiling statistics 
11 ----

bt,.,-.:_,.\,,~r.:: ... ~ ..... ",-.. :.;;::.:.,:~Jl";.;;;.: .. .:.::. ~ ... ~ ._._ ., 
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1 for public and congressional consumption re~lly has no 

2 relationship to the real impact of what the prosecutive 

3 activities are, and I am bound to say my experience Wit~ 

4 : United m;~tes Attorneys. and S'tri!;;e Forces ind.i~.tes in I 
5 the vast majority of caS'3S there is b'l.ll eye on the Iltljor 

6 sj~dicate figures. Somet il:LeS it is necessary to deal 

7 with prosecutions that involve very low level people in 

8 order to get on the ladder at soma rung. You can't al-

9 ways get on thE; ladder at the ne:;~t rung to the top_ Th 

10 famili~r process of conviction ~nd utilization of testi 

11 Imony of those convicted to go one step higher must oc-

12 I casionall~" bf'gin at a very low level. 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

Again, I think it's probably a lack of 

appreciation for the continuum of the operation that 

leads judges, comn~ntators, defense counsel, and 

others to be critical of partiml1ar prosecutions for in-

volving ~inor figures when: in fact; it may be the first 

steJ! on a major investigation into a large-scale syndi-

cate operation. There are mistakes of jud~fient, to be 

sure. l'le are all human. I have made ILlY share of them, 

I am sure; but I would like to think and I would certainr 

ly hold to a standard that those types of prosecutions I 
should be undertaken not to compile statistics but. to 

keep a consistent route of investigation and prosecution; 

real kingpins of those .operations. ?-
_i) llgoing toward the 

t II FOS7ER COURT REPORTING SERVICE, INC 
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1 Q Assuming there is an efficiency in judicial auare-

2 ness, would you favor some type of presente~cing progra, 

3 that would educate them, p.ven though this is the h~tton 

4 'rung, only for serrtencing purposes? 

5 A Yes. In fact, as I indicated, that's the type of I 
t 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

, 

effort that we undertake in cases like that, to ec~~te I 
I 

the judiciary. I have told my assistants on lnDEe than I 
one occasion when a sentencing of this type of case co~~s 

~ 
up, they ought to prepare for that sentencing just as I 

I 
\ carefully as they p!Oepared for trial, because they have I 

t 
an opportunity to acquaint the judge at the sentencing d 

I 
I 

time with factors that are relevant for sentencing pur- t 

poses which would not have been relevant at the trial. i , , 

As you know, at the trial, anything tha4: 

relates to other involvements or other offenses or posi~ 
f 

tions within organized crime are totally irrelevant and ; 

never appear before a judge or jury lest there be a 

mistrial; but at sentencing time, when the judge needs 

to know all of the factors that bear on this offender's 

place in society as a whole, it t S entirely appropriate 

and indeed necessaTY tbJ.:t that type of presentence in­

vestigation and that type of presentation at sentencing; 

I be made. 

II ~m. RITCHIE: >Ir. Colen>an, I just want 

I to again congratulate Mr. Thornburgh on his selection 
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1 by the President. 

2 MR. COLEMAN: I I:W.:V-6 one other question. 

3 BY MR. COLEMAN: 

4 Q We have he~rd all sorts of things about organized 

5 crime and its connection with gambling or its nORem,mac 

6 tioD.. tJhat about Mr. Grosso, if you can tell us? l~'hat 

7 business was he in besides running the numhe~s game, 

8 I and where did he put his profit? Did he put it in loan 

9 sharking? Did he throw it into pornogTaphy, prostitu-

10 tion, hijacking, and so forth? 

11 A This is a terrible way to end up, but I really 

12 cantt discuss that with you this morning, because it is 

13 the subject of continuing investigation by both the FBI, 

14 the IRS 1 and the grand jury , with Mr. Grosso's coopera-

15 tion, to be sure. It just would not be proper for me 

16 to spread that on the record. 

17 Q The only reason for the question is because we have 

18 had, particularly as of yesterday, out and out state-

19 luents that there was no connection, for instance, be-
I 

20 tween numbers and organized crime. Obviously, it f S r.:ome· 

21 sort of orgar..ization, as you very ably told us and the 

22 lothers have told us; Lut somewhere along the line I 

23 suppose someone will com~ and say yes, they are, or no, 

they are not, in some criminal activities, but we will 

25 leave it at that. 

24 

FOSTER COURT REPORTING SERIIIC£.. INC. 



:\/ 

" , -"'1" •. '1<,.,..... . ..... ~. - .. ~ ... -. ;'.;""t 
_._""_._ ...... -*~~.;;-,'1~" "l""', _...-.~~:,-n:;~~f,h;.~, ... .;:."r:t"""z::':-"':~.~--...~~~L~~,~""".r:a..~,,--. __ ... _ -~:: 

1 A I think part of the pl·oblem is the nature of OUI' 

2 criminal justice system in dealing with criminal 0:1:­

a fenses on a case-by-case basis. There is, as I indi-

4 cated, sometimas an excusable lack of perception of the 
I 

5 forest for the need to concentrate on individual trees. I 
I 

6 I would be delighted to take the time to spell out some I 
. .... • ! 

7 of the thtngs we know. They relate to pending l.nvesQ,l.gar 

8 tions and prosecutions of other individuals, however, I 
9 "and, as a prosecutor, my job is to present evidence in 

10 Court and observations to commissions, so I hope I have 

11 restricted. myself to obser~~tions and not transcended 

12 into the evidence, which I will have to deal with 1 
I 

13 another day. i 
14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

2;3 

24 

25 

I 
I 

MR. COLEMiL."'i: I think you have done so 

very well. On behalf of the entire Conunission, we 

thank you very much and wish you the best. 

Ivffi. THORNBup.·::rH: Thank you. I want to 

wish you well in a very important task, and I will 

await with much :Lnterest the conclusions that you 

render next year. 

Thank you. 

(Witness excused.) 

MR. COLEf·LtlN: The next witness is Joel 

Friedman, the Chief Attorney in charge of the United 

states Department of Justice. Mr. Friedman has been 
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I am Richa~d L. ThornburBh~ United StateD Attorney ~or 

Western Pennsylvania. I have served since 1969 us chief 

Federal 1m'! enfOl~Ce11lent ofi'icer in the tVTenty-:five counties 

in the 'Hestern Judicial Distl':Lct of Pennsylvania, hr;udqu2.:otereci. 

in Pittsburgh. r,"iy test!n,ony dra"ls on my per:5onal experiej'<ccs 

in that position 2nd is not, in any vray, intended to reflect 

an official position of the United states DE:~partmcnt of Justice. 

During the past rive years Federal efforts ag2inst illegal 

gatzoling activities in 1-Jestern Fennsyl vania have been C:::'c'itly 

stepped up in tempo. The pas sase of the Organized Cri~e 

Control Act in October" 1970, brought ~ll major il:L~E;al 

gambling enterprises -- not just thQ.5c i'lith specif:w :ln~e::'stElte 

rami:fications -- ilitnin the reach of' Federal prusecu~ic!~. l' 

the Pittsbur/;;h area C!oo<:<t the smr.e time and pru'!ided Clddi-

tional manpo~er to in~rcase the pressure on all syndicate 

activity. Special grand j urjes, court-authol'ized '.drct?.~;:; 

and the usc of \'ii7ncss il:;r.l'...l.nit~' la\'is have all b8e~1 ster,'!':,;::c 

up. The resu.l-;;' bas beel' the cO!1viction of' those in Ch2.1'~~C 

of several r.:ulti-million dol1<~r gambling opcr'ations in tha 

l1estern Pennsylv2nia area. These erforts~ however, have 

gaH.bll.ns th:::.t I t~'ovld ]il:e to c1isCUSG bric:f'ly ~:ith YaH ~.o:::::y. 
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One c:f the questions ~ost asked of those 

involved in the battle against organized crime is 

U\'Thy i'lOrry about gaT:\bl2.~'b . 
"?hy not concentrate on sOr:J.etl'!ing important? II 

I thinlc this question deserves a response. I thini{ the 

pub.lic is entitled to some stroight talk about gambling, 

legal and illegal. I will try to provide one law enforcencnt 

official's anS\'rers to you today. 

First of all, ~t is vital that we recognize ille~al 

gambling: for \·;hat it is -- a big businesz. It is so big 

in terms of gross revenuc~ that ~uthorities ~stirn3te'the 

annual "take ll to be on the order 0.1' 

-~$20 to $50 billion p~r year nationally; 

--$350 ~illion p~r 
of Pennsylvania; 2nd 

--¢lOO million per year in the Greater 
Pitts~urgh area alone. 

hn;yone active in the businc[;s cor. ... ':!tmity can cert2inly app!."ec:"atr.? 

the naGnitudc of these figures, and the estiQuted one-third net 

~heir cauChe water! 

These C'~,:;ounts in my D:ist.:::'ict co::!::: primarily frO!:1 t.:o 

~ources. Firs~ in terms of the nunbc~ of participants is the 

'( 

- 2 
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nUlilbcl' i'rol':'i 00.0 to 999 der! ved .from stock market and race 

result :figures in our daily papers. The second mujor source 

1s the sports-betting operation -- an intricate business 

involving uagers on college, proressional, and even high 

school, f'ootba.ll and basketball contests, maj or league 

baseball games and off-traclc horse betting. 

Bl"th of' thesd operatj.ons are hiehly organized and 

systematically devised so as to insure maximum bettor 

participation at a minimum of risk to the operator. 'rhe 

syndica';e:> in shor~ > designs the system so that it !lcan' t 

lose." 

Pittsburgh number-::, kingpin Tony Gr03so, no\-[ serving 

a lO-year jail sentence follo~in~ a Federal conviction, ~QS 

testified that his operation alcne utilized as many n.::; 11, 000 

to 5,000 wrIters within the City of Pittsburgh and Alle~hEny 

County and he estimated Gross play to have approached 

$75>000 per day in his operation -- court-authorized wiret~ps 

put the gross revenue of the Grosso business at $30 millio~ 

annually. 

liTriters cre the numbers business' "salesmeull. -- runners 

\-;110 pick up wagers fro;;l 21). over tbc community -- & surpris::'r..i; 

clt:10unt of it f'rom ,-;ithin local plants flnd ori'ic~; '!Ju:i.J d:tnr.;2. 
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into the mtliib(n~c ban!-:s. Layoff' 0,0!'atio113 ';'n:.'Hlr~ tbat no 

one is "hi i:" t?O hart~ \'Then a nUl"l.ber \d t.b a big play COl!J(:S up 

and occasionally the published nur.:b(:ll~ is "risgcd ll to fruat-r'ate 

a big payoff. Funds are systematically set aDj~e as well for 

~al1 bonds and lawyers' fees to a5siGt the unfortunate 

writer -- seldom the bookie or banker -- who is arrested. 

You can see~ I am sure> the manaGcr.:ent skills and 

organiza':;ional techniques required to run an enterprise such 

as this. Indeed~ I have often suggested that those :t the 

Harvard Business School or this cit;')T 1 s "'harton Selloal could . 

do l:lO:cse th£!.l1 study the hierarchy of the Grosf.w operatj.ol1 

as a prototype of nanagerinl effjciency! 

Sports-11 etting'is E'ji.lilar'ly conducted) but is even m:.!'.::! 

hcav5.1y reliant on tho ~·~lc:;)l1;)nc to c~:'Y'y out :Lts tusin:J3'::. 

Late lineup changes) inj ul"'lcs to key plA.yers and ju!3t pJ.3.':"'tl 

IIhuncJ1c::>I' v:i1l ali~er the "lin.e" as put, ovt on a e;iven contsf't 

and must be transmitted inl.jtantD.nt"ou~ly to permit the bo.:);::;:ab:l.~ 

to maintai n his "edge II on those viho bet: with him. The lar'[;cst 

sports-bettinG ope~ation in our ar0D. -- a $7 - 8 million POl' 

y£>ar busjncss run by J10bcrt IIBobb~r :c II Ian~clJ.i -- operat~d 

out of a pnone-.;:'cstoon:,::c! palatial estai:e in Pi t;tsburgh IS ::'.')rt.(! 

Hills a!'~fi until t.ho F~H shut it tkm1. 
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established betwc~n major Pittsbu~Gt sports bettors and 

bookmal<:ern and' their counterparts in cities such as Atlallt~, 

Buffa10~ Balt~morc, Cleveland, DetrQit, Houston,'ProvidcncB, 

and .. of coursc, Las Vegas. Again, the (lur.!bcr of persons 

ilwo1ved in these major 9pcrations runs v;ell into the 

hundreds. 

So muc!l thcn for a brief 10ol-~ at the scope of these 

illegal operatior.s. \'!bat ~re the reasons 1;hy la,'r enforce:::.:mt 

officials pay heed to these operations? IS,it just pious 

morality that leads us to be concerned \,lith illegal eambling? 

Is there some streak of puritanism within the law enrorce~en~ 

cOlomunlty that causes us. to \'lant to I'cl'ack do~m II on' gambl:'1:~ 

operatiollS? The anS,Tcr is, of course~ much more co:::p:!.cx. 

First of a13, recoGnize that illegal ea~hling 1a thG 

"cash register ll for all organized critiC operations. Hatio:-!~·;':'~e:> 

the:: hUt;e DJ":1onnts of Pl~O.r its realized fro;;l ille::al i:~ar:lbli:-.::; 

opcrat.iotlG are pur;;ped into nuner'ous o~;her Ol'f!;anized Cl"il::ir:2.1 

activities -- the purchase" import2tlon and distritution !n 

bulk of l'im'd narcotics" loon sh':::.::.'1dlig ope:l'2.tions ct'c intej,"es~ 

5 -
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• in this Cor:~:nomi:n!.lth th£t'C arc Qi-:ned or cont!'olJ ;d by !,~C}:Dt 

figuren. 

l'lithout ille[;al gG!.li:blin;:,'s r1~r:lmoi;h profits, tit is 

likely the whole super-structure of organized cri~e :n this 

coun!;ry \-:ould collapse. 

But there is more. 'l'he~p. profits are "put to \,:ork lt in 

another \'fay to maximize the mob f s position in the com.":1un.l.t:." 

-- that is ~ through the' systematic corruption of' lU~'T enfo:rcc-

ment officials \-lho permit illegal ga.mblil;g operati.ons to be 

carried on. And it is here that the syndi0ates exact their 

highest toll. 

Tile late FBI Director J. Edgar Hoover o')scl"vGd in un.:: 
. 

of his last appearances before the CO'1gre~s prioP to his 

local corruptJ.on. II 

most stD~tlln5 revelations to CO~2 out of recent F~d~~ll 

inves~i&;ations and prosecutions have bee~ 

...... 
of .,.J " 

--'1'hc t'!:1~'or: c.nd Chief of Police in 

- I) -
, ... ..., 

" -_. __ .. _----
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Sauad II i'lUS convJ.cted in 1973 of ta!dnG - . 
) over $300,000 in payciffs fro~ the very top 

racket figure;; he \'Tas supposed to be 

, prosecntin;:;_ 

--The District Attorm:y of Allegheny County 

\'1ClS indicted in 197 1! on income tax fraud 

charGes gro\'Ting out of the secret deposit 

of nearly a quarter of a million dollars in 

." racket payoffs into a phony corpora.te bank 

account. 

--Last su:r.mer an fil1cshcn::l County Dcpu.t:;·· 

Sheriff was convicted of collecfing as much 

as $3,000 per ~~nth in peyoffs for the 

Sl1eri.:'f I s off lce i'rom t.ho;; Grosso or!J;an:l.z:l.t.Jon. 

--A':rai ting trial on sinilar chargo.:; are the 

Sheriff of Beaver County, ono of his dcputie~ 

and a Di~trict Justice of the ,Peace for 

provichng protection to a maj or numbers 

businBSS there. 

toda;,' . 
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It is from the~c ~l~closurcG that we bc~ln to dlsco~~~ 

the toll \·:11iCh, illegal gamblinE': exucts of a cOi,Enunity \·;h<::J'e 

it aspires to c. "protect8d" position. For the entire co:.~:wnity 

enters a perj.od of J:loral decline i'!!i0n its e;OV(~rnm2nt is 

nubvel.'f;ed by t.he mob. 'l'h'::! classic CHse of 1:0\-larl{, li(m Jf:X'f;e:i ~ 

is a grim reminc'.cr of 'i'Thut car: happen when ort::anizcd cri::1!: 

actually "takes ov!:r" a cor..r:1Unit:? There urban disorders in 

1967 '-lere directly traced to the "pervasive atmosphere of 

corruption" in that city by a special inves!;iGuting co!:};;:ittec 

looking into the riots. It was certainly no coincidence that 

;J- were returned in n8\-rark -- includ:in;; the r:!ayor ~ hcacL'J of' c:i.t:i 

departments and~0adi~z racketeer3 -- on charges of jll~6al 

i-!lV '-'c.: ...... fr2.ud.) 

plays for keeps. But the stakes are eqll3.11y h:ir:;h for t~l!:! 

cOlmr.uni ty. lInd this leads me to some cOllcludinG ol.;Der ...... ;~tlor~c. 

There arc only t:-:o alternat:l."{(;S to fol1oi .... in thes!"..! ;::a l;' .. >:.;:';". 

along with MaB~~chusetts -- KBS th? very first state in th~ 

Union to ma!{c lo:;te:ries illegal. I~ 
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important -- ~nd I hcpc J have been able t.o ~h(:d ~~o::;e 

on this ~or you today. 

On the ot:lcr ha.nd, if tJ)C coramunity f'c81s tb::.t 1 a:'; 

enfo~cement activIties a~alnzt illegal g~mbling are not 

important, there is a very sif.1ple way to remove thiG bu:'dc:! 

froii! police officers and p::'osecutors -- dc-crimin.:tlizc th,;!;-; 

activities. Let those \~O castlButc law cnrorccm~nt ofi'i~ials 

for "wastinG tllcir tira(>11 vn gamb11ng prosecutions di"lCl'l~ t;18ir 

message to the various leGislatures and seck what Many na~ions 

throu~hout; the ,'/OrIc1 bav(: provided for their citi7..ens 

legalized nn1 6ovcrn~2n~-run G~rn~ling. 

For t,ho~:.e "!ho as:: 120,: eni'oY'cG:;1cnt off'ic:inls not to t:;L~';::,;:'(',-, 

disad-,;antnced com::mnl.ttcz in pnrticula":' can pel'ecivB the 

conscqaences of a SySt~j1 ~;hj eh pC2'mi ts tho police: -- 'I;TlI::: t::er 

cor~u~ted or ~ot -- to d~cide whicb laws th2Y shull cnro~~~ 

ro, 
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types or gRmhllng. 

Tr,~dition[-=.lly , ':."~ l .... '!'" .. -r~ !11 ~.,~" t: •• ,- ... :1;._. _ .................... , ..... insistOt'i upon a rnC'rz.l 

basis for tr,e elevation of an'v:!.-social activity to "crir.l:!.!':;".lll 

·stat:us, i.e., \'Ie establish that ccy·ta.in Idndz of' activity 

are soimrnoral tl1at i·;e !J!2.ke them cr:i.minal. Today> the 

moral underpinning for makinG gemblinG a crime 1s -- purely 

and simply -- Gone. J~ longer can we c~aracterize the iss~e 

as a ~oral one in a state where 

--The state rtl.!1S itr. Oim galTibling operations 

in the i'orm of an official and highly 

advertised state lottery. 

--The state sf:nc"'.:;ions ('.rid pror;10tcs betti~lg 

on horse races so long as W2gering is done 

at the track. 

--state and local la:-: ofJ~icers Hlool-c the ot1"!cr 

.. laY" 1'lhi1e illegal b:tl:,SO and lottery operat,j ons 

are carr:! ed (!ut, by chtu'chcs~· i'r2.tG:':,na.l 

orGanizatio~s and politicnl parties. 

And if the moral b~sis £or a law is eroded, there rec~1nG l!~~lc 

to justir~7 its contir .. uc;d ~:-CSCllCf' on t}~e bcol{s. 

Wh~t then does justify the contin~cd cri~lnal status o~ 

-- th?t is, ncthi~G 

\ 
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~amblins is illegal sinply because 2 najority of our 

legislature sa~s it should be so. And that majority 

-presur.1a.bly expresses the will of' the major:!.::,' of" 

Per.nzylvania's citizenry. 

But if that ~s the majority feeling -- it must be so 

by a miGhty slim margin. }'or all the other citi~:;ens or tliis 

state are voting otheri-:ise by pourine; nickle:. .. dimes, quart~crs 

and dollars into the syndicate monopoly \';e have created and 

continu.e to roster throucih our lai'is making gambling ll1cGnl. 

Or is it much simpler than that? Perhaps it is just a 

r.latt:;er of .',earing our T"orality on our sleeve lih ile we cheat 

of the v~ry lc..'dS "Ie have er:<..cted. 

If that's the cas,,, then V . .: nob l:lUSt be lauf:hin;; up it.:J 

sleeve. FOl"' \-:e 2.::.."e contributing to the very goal t:-lCY secl-: .. -

subversion of t~e rule of la~. 

I don't know the answer. But I think it is important 

that we openly address ourselves to the question at this t1~e 

O'ler so 

Qtl,r sights. 

The histo::'ian D2.ni81 BO:Jrs ~in has noted: 

ItAn(;-r:i..c:ms 1 desil'!:~ to p-u::t.le h~L, been 
equaJlcd o~ly by Lh~lr d~s~rc to E~e 
that r;a!!l01ir:S 1'::1S It'!b8.11y rori)ldd.~n. 'f 

- 11 -
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Until this "moral schi~;ophrenia II is resolved.) maj or nUf.i])crz 

and sports-betting operations will remain an illegal 

monopoly in tbis Commonwealth and will continue bo operate 

as the "cash register II f'or racket oper'at-ions. 

So long as Federal prosecutions can be brought against 

syndicatec operators under the Organized Crime Control Act~ 

we ahall continue to vigorously pursue these activities and 

attempt to dig out the mob's influence in Western Pennsylvania 

corrununities~ root and branch. 

I hope we can count on increasing support and interest 

of the co~~unity·in these activities. 

ilnportant. 

Thank you. 

JI 
Ir # 
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1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

November 1974. Prior toi~s position he ~ d®pnt! 

chief of New EngJl.2!.nd ' s strike Forca und fOI"E.:ZlT 

United states attorney, special atto~ney for the 

M~Dhattan strike Force in New York. 

We welcome you, M)r. F.r:leWmln. 11e aIPpre-

6 eiate your coming. 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

1.2 

You have presented us with ~ st&te~3nt 

here. Of course, it will become part of the rec-

ord. 

I£ I may make a suggestion, having gone 

over this statement, a large part of your state­

ment deals with your activities in Buston. If you 

13 don't know, the Commissior. has already held hear-

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

ings in Boston. We are actually concerned with 

Philadelphia now, and we hope that doesnft cut you. 

You may feel cut to the quick on that, but you can 

make some summary. We have it, in any event. 

IvlR. FRIEDMAl~: Thank you, sir. I will 

19 try to sunmmrize some of the statements relating 

20 to Boston. It was my iJi1pression that the Pellicci 

21 case was not gone into in Boston, basically because 

22 there were some criminal matters pending there, and· 

z3 it was felt that it might in some way cause preju-

d 
J 

'~ 

~ 
; ., ., 

24 dicial publicity, whereas if it were handled where 

I
' , 

1 
25 if I made a statement regarding it here, the chan~e J 

~ 1;: FOSTER COURT REPORTING SERVICE. INC. ~ 

--,... .. ,. j 
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~f prejudicial publicity would ~e miufuuized com­

pletely, and that's why I b~sically covered it. 

51 

The items that I referred to, of oo'C.lirse, 

in my p~epared statement relating to the P~llicci 

case are based upon e"Videnca that is in the public 

record at the present tim.s. Therefore, I tl'il1 ju.st 

basic-~lly sumJIl..arize it or at le~st try in some way 

to quicken my presentation. 

J 
1 

!l1'r. Coleman, my na:me is Joel M. F1t."iedm.:iln. '; 

I am the Chief Attorney of the JUStiC3 Departr.rent 1 sl 
Organized Crime &'trike Force covering the Eastej."'n 

District of Pennsylvania, Middle District of Penn­

sylvania, Delaware, and Maryland. I arrived in 

Philadelphia in November 1974, and supervised the 

investigation and prosecution of all organized crime 

cases falling within the geographical area covered 

by the strike Force. 

I want to thank the Commission for aSkingl 

me, to come here today to testify about the Federal I 
Prosecutor's role in the enforcement of the nation 1k 
law against syndicated gambling. It is my belief .1 
that organized crime attacks the intestines of ! 
society and erodes our enti:ce system from the guts 

outward. I believe the legislation passed by COn­

gress directed at illegal gambling gives the 

I 

j 

'~ . I FOSTER COURT REPOR'IN~ SERVICE INC I; 
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with which to prosecute the leooel'"ship an~ fi:mlnci~ 

underpinnings of organized crir::~. 

was removed, it would be much ~ore difficult to 

defend society against the c~ncer of oEg.nnized 

crime. 

The strike Force headquartered in Pailn- 1 

delphia was set up in. 1968 and is composed of ~~ee~ 

Justice Department Prosecutors sta-'t:ioned in F,aila­

delphia, Pannsylvania. Condu~ting the strike 

Force's field investigations into organized crim.e 

are agents from the FBI, the Internal Revenue 8B1"'­

vice, the DEA, the Postal Inspection Service, the 

Treasury Department's Bure~u of Alcohol, Tobacco, 

and Firearms, the Secret Service, Securities and 

Exchange Commission, the Department of Labor, the 

Bureau of Customs, the Inooigration Naturalization 

Service, and representatives of the Philadelphia 

Police Department Organized Crime squad. 

One of the prime purposes of the strike 

Force is to coordinate all Federal law enforceruent 1 
I 

into a unified and prograwnatic attack on the prob- I 

lem of organized crime. Using the investigative 
I 
1 
1 
i 

talent of the participating strike Force Agencies, 1 
the strike Force has sought to prosecute the 
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1 organized hoodlum and r~cketeer wheneve~ we could 

2 est~blish that the regular business activity of th 

undel~;orld had violated a Feclerml law. The strikel 

5 infilt:r~ted actiwities as lo~ra§har~iIDl.gl' fencing, 

6 securities franQs, inco~~ tax evnsions, n~rcotic8 

7 violations, extortion, and labor racketeering. 

8 We have also prosecuted non-or~Eized Ci·i~9 polit-

9 ieal corruption cases. Maurice Oaser was prose-

10 cuted and convicted by the strike Force. The 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Shoup Voting 1fachine Case VIas also successfully 

prosecuted by us. 

The most pervasive illegal activity 

dominated by organized C""£ime is gambling. Gamblin; 

provides the financial means for narcotics violators, 

corruptors, and loan sharks. I strongly oppose any 

weakening of th& prasent laws against illegal 

I Judge Mansfield, of the U. S. Court of ! 
gambling. 

Appeals for the Second Circuit, addreSSing himself I 
I 

to the constitutionality of Title 18, United states 

Code, Section 1955, in the case of United states v.! 

Becker, 461 F .2d 230, 233 (2d Cir. 1972), reversed ~ 

on other grounds, 417 U.S. 903 (1974), quoted Jus­

tice Douglas as follows: trLoan sharking in its 

FCS1"ER COURT REPOPTINC7 SERVICE INC 
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10 
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16 
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19 

20 
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23 

24 

25 

Judge fil.;o;.Klsiieltli then r-lGD:ff; OlD. to rUl-ii Jrrt O"i!"fJ! 

that, "'fue s~ater:"nt ayplies !Jith '''l!ll!U f~l':~ t<> ~ 'I 
illegal gambli~g of the cl~~s prohibited by ~eeticd 

1955. 

forcement a'l.nd A&ni.nistration of J11srtica h:is COll-

eluded that 'gruTIbling is the gre~tGst so~~ce of 

revenue for organized cri~e. f Ope~ating through a 

system of 'layoff f bets i acoomplished through ~ 

network of local, region~l, and national layoff nal 
throughout the nation, the profit flowing ittto 

criminal coffers from gambling activities, the Cohll 
mission concluded, may approximate $6 to $7 billiO, 

each year. tI 

As Judge Mansfield pOinted out 1 gambling, I 
as loansharking ill its national setting, is one way I 
organized interstate crime holds its gun to the 

heads of the poor and the rich alike and syphons 

funds from the numerous localities to finance its 

national operations. 

Three prior cases that I have had 

.j 

I 
'\ 

I 
;j 

'~ 
i 
t 
! .. ~~ 
" 
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person.al contact with best illtllstr"ate the inter-

relationship of gambling income ~ith narcotics, 

loanshar~ing, and corruption. 

The first case is the conviction in J~n-

f 
I 

nary 1975, by the Philadelphia Strike Force of 

Hight high echelon narcotics figures who had nar~aO! I 
! 
I 

I 
the oI'g"anization they headed the "Blaclt Mafia •• ~ 

Yne investigation conducted by DR! with the help of 
i 

the Strike Force, included the use of Court-authorJ 
I 

ized Wiretaps. The eight Defendants received the ! 
! 

following sentences for violations of the narcotics 

laws: JAMES FOX, 30 years' imprisonment; EUGENE f 

BAY1\jES, 27 years' imprisorment; RUSSELL BARNES, 21. 
i 

years t imprisonn~nt; EUGm~E HEARN, 15 years' im-

15 prisanment; GREGORY TRICE, 15 years ~ imprisonment; 

16 WILLIAM JEFFERSON, 15 years' imprisonment; FERRIS 

]7 FOSTER, 5 years' imprisonment; and BARTHANIEL 

18 THORNTON, 4 years' irnprisollnlent. All were seIf-

H) proclaimed leaders of the Black Mafia. 

20 i'{hile awaiting trial on the above !lar-
, 

21 cot ics charges, JAMES FOX was nrrested for gambling 

22 violations by the Philadelphia Police Department. 
23 Reliable inforn~tion available to the, 
21 strike Force indicates that the Black ~rafia con-

trolled the majority of numbers l>usJ..nesses in West 
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Philadelphia. It is my opinion that the Black . 
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5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 
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18 
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21 

22 

23 

fratl gr~:~lillg I"t.::rvC:)D,'l!0S tb3y 1"Gcsiv~u. 1 
Another St,..j,tr.e Folt'ce c!lse, cmlduO!ed "n 11 

fine and is presently incZJ1rc~!"ated. 

Acooz-ding to him, th·a 

led.dership of that organiz~:tion included Jmgie, 

Frank, and Ph~.i... 

identified these individu~ls as Angelo Bruno. J 
Philip Testa, and Frank Sindone. In 196~, r~n(rres~ 

in the Me Clellan Connnittee Repo:t"t published a l:> list! 
I 

that identj.fied Mr. Bruno as Head of the La Cosa 

Nostra in 'the Philadelphia area, and Mr. Testa as 

a capodecina of La Cosa l{ostra in the Philadelphia 

area. During tbe cou.rse of the investigation, 

Hartzell told William James, the loan shark victim, 

that he needed a $10,000 principal repayment be-

. 
j 

I 
j 
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i 
the gaghler had receivecl a hit in e:g:cz .. ~s of $40,4}~'f 

the "'ce:1i.'m "hit tr meaniurx th~t the gambling business I 

Thus, it ij 
• 

a'f.mear~d. that Sindone inte:m.1e@ to fintllilC'3 the ml!J- ',! 
I. ~ ~ 

« 
bling business through collection ef a loan sha1L"k ~ 

d~~t. The interrelationship of the loan shark 

business with '\'lolfie's gmmbliug business was ob-

vi.oua fronl Hartzell '8 statex;1slilts. 

Experience h~s also taught us th~t ga~ 

bling victims often beCOhl8 loan sh~rk victin~. 

~fuen garr~ling customers have lost so wdch that thei 
" 

n 

A,' ;1 

I' ',',",'1'1 

J,; 

, 

'j' '\,' 
\ 

:' 

can r.o longer pay their accounts, they are turned :: . 
! r . 4 
~" 

over to the leg breakers or loan shark. ,--Thenp.-tb.!?-~ * l. 
friendly bookie tells the customer the account is ~ ~--, f' 

~ out of his hands. It I S been taken over by downtown. 

Is there <1ny doubt that organized cri.m.~ 

really controls gambling? That fact is self-evi-
, 
;' 

dent. 

Frequently, low-level members of gam-

bling organizations are immunized to testify against 

higher-ups. Some testify, but a significant number 

:1 

'11 
" ::; 

" 

-,,", 
\:;1 
,~ 

, tJ 
~l 

22 of others submit to 18-month terms of incarcera- ,1> 

23 I tion, rather tl1an testify against tl1eir organized, .;,1.' 

24 I -crime superiors. Thus they accept the 18 months in ./ 

25 I jai1 7 despj te the fact that the violation about ~: 
. I ' fOSfER COURT REPORTlNC> Sf''''ICE 'I"C , : 
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1 which they are Dsine; questioned usually results :"n ) 
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probation 0]." short ter-illS of imprisonmsnt. In fact, 

District Court files reflect that in n pending 

g~m.1'o1ing investigation, of which FE8n1! NtaEducci is 

a subject, the Goverm., .... nrt raas filed a l)etitioll for 

Civil Contempt ag<2inst an irnmunizeci! Gr2.11.d ~Jury wit 

ness who has refused to testify. FT~:IT.I: lfar.ulucci 

has been identified by the Pennsylv~tlia1 Cri:ee Com­

mission as a soldier in the Angelo Bruno Cost NostI~ 

Family and as having been convicted of a g~,ngl~>nd-

style slaying. pp. 33 and 61, Report on Orgnni~Gd 

Crim,e, PeIL'1sylvania Crime Commission (1970). 

One of the best exanw1es of the inter­

relationship of gambling with organized CrillYd and 

its obviously disastrous effects upon society is a 

case that I handled as Deputy Chief Attorney of 

the New England strike Force, This case was tbat if 
United states v. Michael PelJ icci. 

At this point I will adapt what r said 1 

I 
regarding the Pellicci case and will just basically' 

summarize it to the effect that in th?t case a 

police lieutenant, who was the head of the vice I 
i 

squad for the Watertown Police Department 1 was ap- I 
proached by a fel low by the name of Michael f'ellicc~, 

and the police lieutenant was an honest officer andl 
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reported that imm.edi2l.tely. He then went tbrOJUlgll a 

period of tiffi~ for approximately one year of under, 

cover invesiig-ation. We obtained Om.urt-authol":Ji.ze~ I 
wiretaps during that process of it. During the 

5 course of the investigation Pellicci state~ t~~ 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

Iff I 

I 
17 11 

18\1 

19 II 
20 Ii 
21 1 

22 

23 I 

24 Ii 
25

11 

he had been assigned control of thl!'ee to?ruS by 

Gennaro Angiulo. Mr. Augiulo had heen li8te@ in 

the P,icClellan Committee Reports as being an under-

boss of the Patriarca family dlli~ing the course of 

the investigation. ~~. Pellicci was folloued into 

Mr. Angiulo' s office, and Mr. Pellicci was con- I 
victed for a violation of 18USC 1955. He received I 

I 
a sentence of five years imprigonmant and a $20,00~ 

fine. He is presently incarcerated. 

He was also indicted more recently for 1 
1 

violation of the loan shark laws and the inooDe ta~ 
I 

laws, and the other indictment is presently pending 

against both himself and his wife. Five other in- !j 

dividuals also have been indicted for violation of 

loan shark laws as a result of this, but it seews • 
I 

to me the Pellicci case illustrates very graphically 

the intel-relationship of the loan shark business 

and the gambling bus-iness, and it shows Pelliccits 

overall control of three tO~TIS, of which the con­

trol was assigned to him by Angiulo. It shows his 
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1 control of at least two tot,,'lnS and shows his rcle 

2 with respect to organized crime, in controlling 

3 ganmling ~tters. Additionally, the Pellicci case 

4 alsn shows the involvement of organized crime in 

5 police corruption, and it also shows, as Fellicei 

6 told Lieutenant Edvlard Vaughn, that he had been 

7 dOing matters like this since he was a child. He 

8 also said that he had bribed the captain of police 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

in New Yorlt City. 

I think the Pellicci case has a lesson 

nationwide, basically, to the extent it does show 

the interrelationship .and control by organized 

crime of gambling activities and how the gdmbling 

activities support other activities such as loan 

15 

16 

sharking and the other organized crime matters that
l the criminal forces are involved in. ; 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

21 

25 

The Philadelphia strike Force, with the 

skilled agents of the FBI and the grand jury, is in--

vestigating many gamlJling cases. Some of these 

cases contain evidence of police corruption. The 

Organized Crime Squad of the Philadelphia Police 

Depar-tment under the leadership of Lt. Daniel Mc 

Fadden is cooperating with us with respect to the 

police corruption investigations. If we obtain 

sufficient evidence, indictments will be sought I 
i 

-----------4~--------------------------------------------------------------
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'0 
1 against the policeman. 

2 Court-authorized wiretaps, consentual 

3 recording devices, and the use of inlmunity are es-

4 sential to successful prosecution of high echelon 

5 organized crime figures and corrnpt individuals 

6 a.ssociated with gambling cases. PrO§9cutors can 

7 apprehend and prosecute low-level violators of the 

8 criminal law without much effort. W6 do not need 

9 sophisticated devtces to catch lowo-level criminals. 

10 But, in order to effectively prosecute sophisticat d 

11 criminal activity and get at the foundations of the 

12 organized criminal establi.shment, we need effectiv 

13 tools. Those effective tools include the use of 

14 immunity, the use of wiretaps, and the use of the 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

gambling statutes. Prosecutors have a nmjor re­

sponsibility to use these tools wisely and properl . 

However, without them, no expenditure of manpower 

and resources will be sufficient to do the job. 

Society is entitled to some protection against 

organized crime. 'The Wiretap statutes, the ilIllllunitiY 

statutes, and the gambling statutes are essential 

tools in protecting society against organized crime!, 

and we must keep them. 

The average sentence in gambling cases ini 

the Eastern District of Pennsylvania is probation.l 

. " 
~ ,< 

l 
~ 
B 
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Sentences of probation do not have a major i~act 

upon organized crinte. The prosecuto!" must iIDp:ress 

upon the judici~ry th~ significance of gambling 

cases and why lengthy jail sentences are necessary. 

Individuals who generate gambling revenues and thus 

support organized crime's m01C'e Ctlincarous activities 

must be ~~de to realize that they do not have a 

license to prey upon society. 

Some of the vigorous efforts by the FBI 

and strike Force have recently led to more lengthy 

sentences. Recently, a defendant who had been con-

victed for conducting an illegal gambling business 

and given probation was intercepted again over a 

Court-authorized wiretap, participating in an il-

legal gambling business. The Strike Force peti­

tioned the Court to revoke his probation. Judge 

Ditter, United states District Court, Eastern Dis­

trict of Pennsylvania. revoked that probation and 

sentenced the defendant to four years' imprison­

ment. This is the kind of alert law enforcement 

that we must continue to have an effect upon or-

ganized crime. 

If a felon feels he can violate the g~m­

bJing laws at will, without receiving a prison sen­

tence, he will flaunt the law. He will never 
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testify ~gainst higher-ups in the gombling OPSEU-

tion; against lo~ngh~rk8 related to th~t ~mbling 

operation; against nazocotics violatoEi3 r.elmted to 

that gambling oper~tion, OT against c~rrupt po!ice~ 
I 

We must work for higher sentGnces~ _ J 
The remson the mob has so decRsl.vely l:.'.:Ov-a. 

m.eu. 

7 . into cont1"61 of ~mbling is beC2.use it is the big-

8 gest motley maker of any form of illegnl activity. 

9 The gross handle is estimated to rang~ in the bi1-

10 lions of dollars; the net profit to m~jor o:r~nize 

11 crime figures is enormcus. The Internal Revenue 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

Servic.e worl{s with the at:.: ike Force by enforcing 

Income Tax Laws of the United states against mobsters .: 

who compound their crimes by evading taxes due on 

the profits of their rackets. 

As long as it is a fact that the mob con-

trols gambling or sign:i.f.tcant 

the best way to prosecute the 

is through enforcement of the 

One of the issues before this 

portions thereof; then! 

leadership of the mobi 

Federal gawbling laws~ 
I 

Commission is whether) 

or not fUrther legalization of gambling in some 

form will reduce the evils now attendant upon the 

crime of professional gambling. It is my opinion 

that legalization of gambling in any of the com-

i 

, 
1 

'J 

monly-suggested forms wlll not signific~ntly reduce: ~ 

'{<~"-iL-.~~-~i~-~'.~;-!;~~-'~*-~':;-n}t-'~;i-,~,;{-~~~-.~~:.*L-7~·'';;'~,","'';;''i~:::':;~:::::::,::.""",o;_,,, '-~r:L...-J 
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., 1 or~nized c:rme 's corr'cI'ol over the industry_ 

2 In life-cr York, control of gmmbling by 011"-

3 gnnized criEs has not 8igniffcantly d0cre~sed ~s 

4 the result of the leg~J .. ization of horse :race b~t-

5 ting. If gThDblin~ is legalized on a nntion~id~ 

6 or regionwide basis, UllO will conduct it, if nOlt 

7 the same rac!.;et~€rs who enforce the monopoly in 

8 an industry. Professional criminals will not r.e-

9 form merely because one a$pect of their industry i~ 

10 legalized. DlJJ.ring the period of time irn..lRedigtely 

11 preceding the referendtnn in New Jersey relating to 

12 legalization of the ~~IDling laws, intelligence 

13 reports available to strike Force personnel indi-

14 cated that a significant number of organized crimi-

15 nals were moving from New York and the Philadelphia 

16 area into the New Jersey area. These organized 

17 

18 

criminals appeared to be purchasing property in 

areas where the legalized gambling industry was 

19 anticipated to be the busiest. This was true es-

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

pecially in Atlantic City_ One can only conclude 

that members of organized crime were eagerly aWcit­

ing partiCipation in the legalized gambli.l1g field. 

Far from fearing competition from legalized gam­

bling, members of organized crime seemed to anxiously 

welcome its coming. Based upon the facts available 
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<3 2 

3 the collection of gambling debts, &nQ I doubt tl:9.at 

4 

5 certain sur~s off the top of legulize~ casinos. 

6 Leg&lized ~w~ling will not signifi~~ntly de~'e~se 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

tIle number of people bett ing with bU'o!r:F.es'l hut, 

inste~d, will Gi'mw most of its revenues from thc3e 

who now bet infrequently_ It will probably a180 

tend to incraase the number of loan .$h~rk victir~. 

Any realistic form of state regulations 

would put legitimate gambling automatically at a 

disadvantage with the professional gl?rnbler. The 

professional gambler is able to give easy credit, 

telephone service, and tax-iree payoffs. The pro-:­

fessional gambler can give his bettors better odds 

and credit. The only system that would make legal­

ized gambling competitive would be to make numbers, 

sports, or horse betting a tax-free unregulated 

activity produCing no revenue for tre state. 

The moral authority of the state should 

not be put behind what is now generally treated as 

criminal behavior because it will only change our 

'l 

-. 
1 
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comrr~nity is full of people who are degener~te 

gamblers who've lost so much that they keep gam­

bling not to nm.ke a buck, but just to priy their 

prior gambling and lo~nshark debts. G~mbling 

should not be legv~lized. 
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Gambling, by virtue of its contribution. 

to the bankrolls of organized crim8, has a cancerous 

effect upon society. Org~nized crime is a corruptJ1r 

and a peril to us all. We must not cripple the 

prosecutor. It is the prosecutor's responsibility 

to protect society against sophisticated Crimin::l.lS., 

If we remove his most effective tools, we leave th~ 

criminals free to extort from legitimate business- 1,1 

men; to control industrj_es; to give narcotics to I 
our youth; to kill and to marne. If we let organized 

I 

f 
I 

crime run rampant, it will str:angle us to death. 

I urge that this C?mnlission find that one of the 
I 

more valuable tools of the prosecutor, the gambling 
i 

statutes, not be r~moved from our arsenal of weapons. 

BY ~m. COLEMAN: 

Q Mr. Friedman, in your statement you were talking 

about one of the matters you prosecuted here in Phila-
, 

delphia, and you say, "It is my opinion the Mafia funded! 

their narcotics business ill large part from gambling 

revenues they received. " Now, we heard considerable 
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1 testimony over a number of months from various officiCll 

2 at different levels definitely tying org~~ized crime in 

3 to ille~l g~mbling, saying the revenue f~om illegal 

4 gambling ltmded various cl"imin~l activities, running 

5 from Im:'X1sharIdng, narcotics, hijEtcldng, prostitution, 

6
1 

and pornogrnphy. Now, you l1ave mentioned 11SJL"Cotics, 

~. "tb II. •• II T""t 1 7 pre:rcac~ng Jl.. y lon your opl.nl.on. .Lie m9 8:'.8 t you yOU!" 

8 

9 

10 

opinion on this. other than loansh~I'king, uhy would 

some organized group have to fin~nce from ~.mbling any 

of these other activities? The turnover in narcotics 

11 

12 

money is a revolving situation only to get outside mone~. 

The profits are huge. 

13 

14 

15 

r am not that conversant with the facts I 
relating to prostitt<.tion. I wouldn't think you need any 

, 

capital to run that. With respect to hijaeking, you 

16 11 have to have a victim. Do you have a:..ny evidence other 

17 I than what you tell us about tne case here in Philadelphia 

while waiting sentencing for narcotics or waiting trial i 
that he was picked up on a gambling violation and that I 

IE. 

19 

I 
I 

20 the money was talten from gambling and put into other 

21 criminal activities other than loansharking? 
!,l 

22 A Well, firstly, I believe the case we are referring; , 
23 to was of an organization that had named themselves the 

24 I Black ~[afia. It was not a one-time situation blli; a very: 

25 lwide spread criminal organization that had significant 

I 
.1 ., 
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1 cont~ol over criminal ~ctivity in ~ ~jor portion of 

2 thi~: city. I anl not bnsing my conclusion on the fact tliA:ll,t 

3 they pu.rchased nnrcot ics mud that they used the g-.::U'lll-

6 that Jnu~s Fox was arrested while aW3.iting trial. I 

7 ,rely upon other information tbat I have availnble to r.:e: 

8 intelligence reports, and so forth, to the effect t!k~t 

9 they did, in ffZ:.ct, fund a Itu:ge PIl:rrt of their narcotics 

10 business with the funds from the gambling business, mud 

11 I do believe that those intelligence reports are accu-

12 rate. Having availnble to one a very large source of 

13 funds, of course it a,11uV1S one to e:h.1Jand one's business 

14 as in any other kind of business. A ready source of 

15 capital in order to nmke huge narcotic p~~chases is cer-

16 tainly valuable and allows one to expand further and 

17 make even more money and alloVls one to just have a total 

18 fluid cash si tuat ion. 

19 I think that that is the kind of revenue 

20 that gambling does allow, just as it allows that kind of 

21 funds for the purpose of conducting loanshark businesses. 

22 Q Let me just interrupt you. You have, of course; 

23 been in other parts of the east and in other places wher 

24 you served. Have you arrested large narcotic dealers 

2~ connected with organized gambling? Do you have 

~ 
f 

& 

J 
l 
~ 

II 
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3 tainly people smuggling heroin from for0icn c~ulltri~G 

4 nre mot lb~oIrnJJ3lJ'i:ers or connected in ~ny 11ay. 

5 A I (J~~n Yt think necezsarily p~Oli)le stmggling in hm."'o 

6 in from other c!Jtmtr:1.es arc on the . ·«:l.U3 level ns the 

7 Ooor{lllaker. I do think in New York City, where I w~s 

8 with the strike Force 1 there is a (01efinite interreln.-

9 tionship between g~.mbling and ns.rcotics. SomE! 01 the 

10 org-anized figure~ in the Mnnhattan aren. dO US(~ iunds 

11 feom gar.tbli:llg in order to support nmrcot ics purchases, 

12 in order to fund narcotics purchases. 

13 Q Mr. Friedman, in your wo:elr here in Philadelphia 

14 you talked about gambling investigations as a result, I 
15 apparently, of Slome information received, inv~stigation I 
16 with the cooperation <.'f some members of the Philadelphia\ 

17 Police Department and ·possible corruption in the depart-I 
I 

I 
18 t I nu~n . Is that correct? 

19 A Yes. 

20 Q These re13:~e, first of all, to members of the police 

I 
i 

21 I deJ:I~.rtment in your strike F'orce, as such? 

22 IA Yes, they do. 

23 'I;Q We have heard yesterday that there is also a speciaJ . 

24 prosecutor here ill the City of Philadelphia, apparently.· I j 

25 Ito look into police corruption. 

" 



I 
-----------4I------------------------------------,---------------Z~-~--

1 A Yes. 

2 Q 

A 3 

You are ::~:i;;n:::i."e of that? 

Yes, sir. 

4 

5 

6 

7 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

Q Is thnt in 

lati~g to gt1r.~bling? l't:if:e you pzcple cn::)p81.;'~~t:Jx.g in t~~~iLl;.1 

eft'Grt8, 80 to spenk, aS~R~;·.~ing th3.t t!;Zi~;0 ;il,~.:; ::::~":.::; 18[:;1-1 j 

I 
I 

justific2.'t:i.on? 

part of your effOJi:'t in thi3, 8t 

:iniormation in the §8.n:~ [5.];,0D. of g[',n~l:h:g :?J.ndl C<gl~:r::·'(,f;;;fti;i~:_~ " 

of the police officers? 
I 

Ii "le do exch2,uga E01I':~ il1fo:K·~tifJ,;,~. At the pE'e;.;~rrt ! 

time we ;;'ire not actively lYdTl'BUing a joint imrestig;.lti0:r.L! 

14 ,Q 
I 

In your conclusion, p!"iOl~ to your conduction of the; 

15 

16 

17 

18 

!. 
'j 

legaliz£l.tion of gambling, !J&'..rticularly TIhere you s~J.y t~"!e. 
l. 

only system that would make leglllized gambling cotipeti- ; , 
! 

tive would be to Ti!.UIJ;e nIl sorts of numbers, sports, \7hntr 

ever, a tax-free, ongoing activity produCing ao revenue 

:!.fo lior the 

20 were to 

state. Would ya'U h~,"l;rE: ,an opinion if the state 

regulate it in some form, either run it them- . 
i 

21 

22 

selves or let other people run it? 
I 

They certainly would 

I get some revenue back by license fces or percentage of 

23 \ the take, or whatever, wouldn't they? 

24 A Yes. If we are talking about legalization, in 

25 order fo.r lsgalized gambling to be competitive with 
_______ --ill ________________ ---------,----------~ ----
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org4lniseu c£itUn2.1 gz~r.;:Jiil.iiUg, I th:iinr; b~CJ1(%:lILJ1.:v you haV$ if' 

to put the lCGP1.1:li..Be(~ gmliJling in 2 pr;:3trulI~G YJlll~rG thc'] . 
r 
" 

3 hr;_;ve all the ideni::iCD.l &J,dv.nntL1g~g; that 0l1.:'G:~il~i:ee!;1 CJ~"iru1- I 

4 

5 not 

6 II pell};;!.8s 01 ha"tJing to r;~17 r0V~nUeG to t~F~ C~nt~ J7 ~}'l:2:v1 iL~ 

7 I they nne! to pc..y reVeOO&9 to the Stntc t:2n'ill inC'.a"~ tue C~::-
8 pen8'3S, ttllen I thing trot w3uld EiD.I::e them lG:J~ crDE::"'peti-

10 Q 

12 runniug it, the bO!()iID:.:~l:0Z', does not pay BUY t~T=ec? 

13 TImt"f s -what you are teltting ahnut? 

Yes, sir. 

15 

IBy 

MR. COLE:·MN: Mr. Ritcr1ie? 

16 r.m. RITCHIE: 
/. 

17 IQ Nr. Friedman, the strike Force ilJA.S been here in 
I 

i 
l 

18 Philadelr~ia for seven years. y reGOgnize yUll nave onll' .L 

19 been here for approxir-at-:ly seven ntonths. Could you tell 
20 us whether or not in your judgment you are winning the 

21 I"war? I don f t n:.ean you personally, but is the 8criGe 

22 Force winning the war against organized crime? 

23 A I definitely think we are having a significant im'" 

24 I pact on it. On an overall basis, I would say we are 

25 I _____ --f.Winning, but it is very difficult, dnd it tak63 a long 

, _ ....... ___ . __ ._ .11 .. ~_ ,'OST:!1l C~;"~T FitI'O><TIJI':; SERVICE Jr.c; 
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·,. ,..-,~ ... -,--....... ~~~~,.-.,..,~ .... ~-.\~. '~~':'t 
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r 1 I tin:G. 

2 ilQ Can you gi~G V$ n p~ognO$i8 ~~ to h~~ long the 

3 I ~r.~~~ ~.,~ FOl'ce uil1 b:3 in Pbilatilolprd.a? I /..;"".!l. •• "" .... 

4 f A I thi:1;Z;: tf~Et}""e is n do:r:ini te need fCl1i.~ tI1G StrC'iJ::e 

5 

7 Q 

8 r:rl!13lrrtly? 

9 ! A I tbin!\': it dcps;J~~ on the SUCC0SG 01 ventu7\.'Gs ill: 

10 th0 ftrtLr13 and on the iil~vact tho:t rIe rr:.':,.c on OJ(."gmn:i1.Zcd 

11 criE~. Certainly if we rid Philaclelph:la of organi.'I::ea 

12 criD~3, uhich would blS our goal, then, of cO'llrse, the 

13 I Stril:0 Force would not be !!ecessary; but I think we are , 

14 I 

I 
system of identifying individuals ~_nd i 

fnr from the point r/hera we have rid Pniladelphia of 

IG organized crime. 

16 Q You follow a 
. ! 
1.!1-, 

j 
i , 

17 then selectively investigating and prosecuting those 
18 dividuals whom you have identified as members of or-

19 i gnnized crime, 

20 A Yes, sir. 

do you not? 
i 

21 Assuming that you were able to incarcerate all of 
22 those people or that they died frolY'. natural ca;;.Ises; what; 

23 
IWOUld happeD. to 

24 del phia? Would 

the level of criminal activity in Phila-
i 
f' 

it cont inue? Would it cmilpletely disap-. 
; 

25 pear? I 
r 

----------------------------~ 
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1 A It tJould be significnntly leDsened. 

2 Q 

3 A T.ac level of cTme in Ph ila«1elphia:' "lauld it dis-

5 Q 
I 

6 I A No, it wonlcln't disappe~r. I ill3an there are other 

8 Q In terms of the n~tion~l eifort, is it not so that 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

:5 

16 

17 

18 

19 

you ess~ntk~lly have said Vie r:'nre gning aftal" orgtlnized 

crin:e, and ue are go'ing to utilize from your testiuony 
~ 

garllhling statut0s to go after or~aniz~d crime? 

A 

'IQ 
r 

Yes, sir. 

That v s vie\led as a vehicle toward organized crima? 

Yes, sir. 
, . f 

We heard yesterday some very discouraging statistics 
t 

Ion the results of local prosecutions, both from the judi~ 
/I I ciary as well as the prosecutive forces, that nobody 

goes to jail for gambling. Itts led to a program which 

is dim:d at reducing the number of gambling cases that 

20 lultimately come to Court. Do you have tb-s same problem 

21 If in the Federal Court as the st&::e Courts have demonstrati 

22 lied by their sratistics? 

23 IIA We do have the same problem in the Federal ;District 
24 II 

I
,court for the Eastern District of Pennsylvania. However, 

i 25 ,Ithere are some exceptions. As I pointed to the recent; ~ 
, 11 FOSTER COuRT REPClRn~lG SERVICE '''C > 
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1 probation revQctltion si"tutltion, I thirul: it's inCWlibent 

2 upon the pll"Osect.ltOJl."S to impress upon the jt~diciZl.Ji:y the 

3 interrel~tiol1ship with organized crirr:.a ~ncl gambling. 

4 I thin~ it's u~ortant for us to fight for larger sen-

5 ) te~c0s. I ~lso think the ga~ililing st~tutes should be 

7 organized cll"iminals, and I also believe in ths i~ea of 

8 immunizing the lower members of the ganlbliug oii."gLmiza-

9 ! tioD in order to get at the hiGher members. I think 

10 'by dOing tlmt, by being selective, Vie can imp17~X3g upon 

11 the judici:lry that those people who we are bri nging in 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

are actually the leaders of this organization ~nd are 

in fact orgsnized criminals the111selves,and are support-

11 ing the more violent and more socially-da1lk1.ging activ-

I ities of organized crime, and I hope through that to 

II be able to get more significant sentences. 

Q Again, contrary to what seems to be the tenor of 

your remarks, your prepared remat'ks, that the Commission; 

II is considering to take with it these arrows from your i 
~arsenal; that is, the gambling statutes. The Commission I 
JiS very concerned a'S to whether or not you have enough_ 
II l\Are you presE;ntly using the statute, Title 10 of the 

I\'organized Crime Act, in gambling cases? 

IA We intend to use it. We have not used it. 
II 

r \fuat about the civil sanctions of 1962? 

FOSTER COURT PEPORTtNI.> SERVICE INC 
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1 have cases in process where you. are investi~ting th~t 

2 technique of moving against gambling? 

3 A Yes. We are looldng into using that tecnniqlle. 

4 Q ~~ve either of them ever been utilized by tt~ 

5 Philadelphia strike Force? 

6 A No, t~ey have not. 

7 Q The statistics ::>ffered by the Dapartrcr.ent in llashil1f.r-

8 ton, which I believe have been mmde av~il~ble to you, 

9 determining the best efforts of an intensified program 

10 reached only two percent of the volume, and the judIg-

11 ment was made by the representatives of the departc.znt 

12 that that was the worst two percent, and that was anDU 

13 as far as the Federal Government should try to go~ and 

14 the rest of it was really the responsibility. of the 

15 state. I am not asking you to disagree with your super-

16 tors, but does that, do you believe, sufficiently de-

17 

18 

19 

scribe wtat the Federal efforts have been nationally as 

you view it, both from New York, Boston, and Philadel-

phia? I WAy have left out one of your Strike Forces; 

20 but in those areas. 

21 A \\cJ.l, I really don't want to engage in statistical 

22 lbattles on the subject or even discussions 1 because that 

23 I is certainly not my forte. I attempt to concentrate on 

24 se] ective prosecution of the upper echelons and more 

sophisticated organized criminal figures. I think the 

FOSTER COURT RE~ORTING SERVICE. INC 
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1 statistics can b~sically be meaningless. I think the 

2 important thing is to figure what kind of real impact 

3 you have had on the 0~.:ganization and on organized CldJl1i 

4 nals, nnd to engage in a perc~ntage discrlssion, I Ulink, 

5 has really little si~nificance. 

6 Q But you do understand that the Department of Justi e 

7 testified they had no inWact on the level of il~egal gn -

8 bling and that, in fact, they probably could PTogllosti-

9 cai;e that illegal gambling was inc:rreaseing, d.espite all 

10 !their efforts against organized crime. In aiding law 

11 enforcement, we certainly don't say we want the revenue 

12 I to go to organized crime, but how best talte the revenue 

13 away and how best to engage in some type of an awareness: 

14 I program that would decrease the level of illegal gam-

15 Ilbling, whether it is through a strategy of legalization 
~ 

16 . ,.J: further prohibition. We don't know. That ts essen-

17 It L ially what we are seeking. We al'e seeking kn.owledge. 
,I 

18 i: A I think legalization 1 as I said, would 
I 

not decrease, 

H) t revenues going to organized crime. I think legalized 

20 " II gamb ling could not be compet it i ve. In fact 1 by making 

21 ilgambling more available to the public at large, I think 

22 llit would probably create and indut:!e more of the public 
2:3 .j 

:ito participate in gambling activity. As a result of 
\. 

~ q . 
l,that. if people lost huge sums~ they might in fact go 

25 lIto loan sharks in order to make up for these sums in 

i 
I 
I 
1 
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1 order to live. Ttlerefore, you might be inc~ensing the 

2 

3 In ~dditi~n to that, if you c~cntGd some 

-1 SOJi."t of b~I"et:lUcl'~cy to h~n4511e legal~ed g;),EiIDling, you 

51 :m.:\i.ght b0 in tha posture D.ltl@ prob~bly tlcul(4 be in tU3 

7 thl:!t, and probnbly orgt1;:mlzedl crin:.'9 baiii1g involved in 

8 Inll'021U!Cl"OCY, you TIould }l.:llJr'oonbly get into the llo~ture 

10 cents.g."G o'iir the top . 

Lastlys with regard to the judicinry, I 

12 think if you legalized it as a policy and then pl'osecut-d 

13 il1di;lidu.~.ls 'who Ylere conducting gambling oper~!tions not -14 in the ~nner specified by the law, I think the judici-

15 ~ ·ary would be even more hesitant to give sentences to 

16 gambling figures who would be participating outside the 

17 I system gambling than they ure now, because I think tre y 

18 I would feel if the State is in the business of gambling 

19 on this natiomvide scale, how in any way can we give 

20 'sentences to individuals who are doing the same thing? 

21 MR. RITCHIE: Thank you, Mr. FriedI'llan. 

22 BY MI SS 1,lARSHALL: 

23 Q Mr. Friedman, what policy or standard, if you Will,1 

24 Ihave you set regarding the type or the size of gambling I 
. 2511loperati~ns that your office will prosecute"? I guess I 
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1 Wh(lt I am. ashing you is: Is it dependent on the 

2 the gross 'Volume or the persons involved? 01' just wlnt? 

3 A It's & system. of baJl.~:ncing the vOlriom3 factors in-

4 valved. It is not a rigid policy. I thing it involves 

5 CjuestioDS as to nhether or not cOl"'ruption is likely to 

6 be uncovered in an investigntion of the p2rticular gam-

7 bling opertition. That depends upon n~ny f~cto~s, of 

8 course including what witness one is lil~ely to get to 

9 testify? whether there is a p2rticular loc~tion where i· 

10 you put a wiret J.p on m.~ bugging device in th~t is Cc'.l:i ... t 

11 authorized, you would be likely to intercept converstJ.-

12 tions with~corrupt individuals. It also depends on the 

13 volum~ of the operation in terms of money_ It depends 

14 upon whether at the particular time you have actual 

15 phySical surveillances of high echelon organized crLue 

16 figures being involved in the opera.tion to the extent 

17 that you have a likelihood of being able to apprehend 

18 them. It's a nrulti-faceted approach and does not have 

19 any rigid guidelines. 

20 I Q Could you est imate for us what amount or what per-

21 Icentage of those cases brought to you for prosecution 

22 • 1 N you proceed on 1n which you wou.~ turn over either to 

23ilthe United .~a.tes ltttorney's office or to the local law 

24 lenforcement? j 

25 I retllly couldn't estiJrt3.te a percentage on that. 
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1 Q Would you say it was in the majority or the ninox-

2 ity? 

3 A If we are talking about cases includin.g cases de-

4 Glined? Is that what you are asking? 
I 

5 I Q Yes. 

6 A The cases turned over to local officials or 

7 I turned over to the United states Attorney's office 'tJoul 

8 be in a minority. Of course, it fmlst be kept in mind 

9 that certain l~tters probably are never even brought to 

10 1 us, because they don't meet the stc.tutory minimum, and 

11 the FB! or the agency investigating it would automati-

12 cally, without even bringing it to the 8triIce Force, 
I 

13 
I 

refer that to local officials or refer it to the United i 

14 states Attorney. 

15 Q '\lnat percentage of the caseload in your office 

Hi ) would you estimate to be attributed to gambling cases? 

17 I A About 20, 25 percent. 

18 I Q And you have how many attorneys on your staff? 
I 19 . A 

20 I Q 

Nine a.ttorneys. 

Do you have any of those attorn.eys working exclu-

21 sively on gambling cases or do you parcel them out 

22 . amongst the nine? 

A 

21 

IIQ 
25 I spent 

. I I.... . -- ---.~,...-- •. -

I parcel them out. 

Could you then estimate for us the amount of time 

working.on the 20 to 25 percent of gambling 
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1 cases? Tl1~ reason I :.:161.:: th~t question is, for e:'Il:ll'll:ple, 

2 when I \'las with the r.Ii~.mi Strike Force, ahout 50 per 

3 cent of our c~8eload w~s gambling; but bacause of the 

6 gE'and jury pl"e9~ntntiou and for trial. COJG.sequentJl.y, 

7 VIe \7ould be spending SO per cent of Otu." t i::.:-:; em eEselll-

8 I ti~.lly 50 

9 II sfLtl1!rttion 

per c~nt of our CG-ases. 

in your office? 

Do you have this 

10 'I A No, I d.on't. 

11 of time spent. 

12 Q Can you tell us, sir, what number of organized 

13 crime figures, high echelon crime figures, have been 

14 convicted of gambling offenses in Philadelphia since 

15 the inception of the strike Force? 

16 A I can't go back. I Imow there have 

17 been several, but I can't go buck. 
18 Q Can you estimate for us the impact that the Strike 
19 Force in this area has had on the incidentE: of illegal 
20 gambling? 
21 A ~~. Baker from the FBI will be testifying later. 
22 I think he is i~ a better posture to actually make an 
23 estimate as to something like that . 
24 

~fIbS MARSHALL: Thank you. That's all I 
25 have. 

FOSTER COURT REPORTING SERVICE. INC. 
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am the Chief At~:oX'ney of the Justice Department t s 

Ol"eanized Crim.;;: Strike Force covc,ring the Eastern 

District of Pennsylvania> Middle Distr~ct of Pennsyl-. , 
'r arrlved irr Philadelphia 

in N'ov3riloel" 191"4!l and supervise the inVestigation and 

-
;. "prosecution 01' all Organized Crime cases t::::.J. ling ~"1it;hin 

", 

the geographi.cal area covered by the Strike Porce. 

Comrr.iss~on for asking to 
" 

.~.~ .-; .. ~~.~ ~ ~. " 
;. .. .. 

;... 
"I # e~ 

,come here today to testify about the Fejeral Pr-osecutor I s 
... .. " ... 

role in the enf"orcement of the nation's la~1 against' 
-! .-~.' .... ~:. " 

.', .' syndicated ga.-:tbl:ing. .. ~ 
.:) .. " 

It is my belief that Organ~zed Cl_~e 

,attacks the i~testines of society and erod~s our e~tire 

syste~ from t~~ guts o~tward. I believe t~~ legislation 

passed by Con~!'ess directed at ill~gal ganbling gives the 

Strike Force on~ of its nore import~~t weR90ns with which 
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of Organized Crime. If' t11is i'leapOn Has removed, it 

t'1ould b\:: much more difficult to de.fend soc:t.ety ag,'linst 

the cancer 0:1: Organized Crime. 

The Strike Force headquartered in Philadelphia 

was set up in 1968 an0 is composed of career Justice 

Department Prosecutors stationed in Philadelphia, 

I" _. 

"',Pennsylvania. Conducting the Strike Force's field 
" 

.. , ...... ,. 

'. ," . in'vestigations into Organizeq. Crime are Agents f'rom 
.fI ':/: • ' , , 

the .FBI, the Ir.te~nal Revenue Service, the DEA, the 
:.::.",- .. _. : -. . .. .... ".-" 

Postal Inspection Service, the Treasury Department IS 

" 

. ' 

" 
.... ...... '-

. Bur,eau of' Alcohol, Tobacco, and FireaJC';as , the Secret 

..... "" .. ' 
,/' 

Service, Securities and Exchange Con~ission, t~e 

Depa:'t~ent of Lab 0:::' J the Bureau of Customs J nrs J and 
.~ 

represen~at!ves of the Philadelphia Pelice Departoent 
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One of the J.)rirns purposes of the Strike Force 

1s to coo:::-dinate', , .. 11 Federal 1mlf enforcement luto a 

, ", unified 'and programmatic attack on the problem of Or-
' .. -. 

" 

" "ganized Crime. Using the investigative talent of the 
, . 

.... 
participating Strike Forc~ Agencies~ the Strike Force 

has scught to prosecute the organl7.ed hoqdlum and 

", racketeer wnenever 1'Je could establish that t".e regular . ' 

, " 

business activity of the underworld had violated a 

Federal law. The' Strike Force investigates and prose-

, : 

, :. ,:':: . ::~,:: cutes"s~ch rc:~c~i:eteer-infiltrated activities as loanshark-": Jo; 

.- .... -
" ..... ':"" ~- ~ .:..: " .. - . ~'. -. . 

• .. . .:"" ! #" ~'. 

;t ::t~ ... ~ .. / .. ~ .... ~' ... : .... -.. _. '" ~~, ,~ "::. 4 • • .~ .... T "0" .::.~: •• 

','.. ". ing" iencing, securities frauds!J income tax evasio:l~~' .' .. 
'. ,.~ ... 

:,' .:. narcotics violations, extortion> and labol' racl<::0teerinz. 

He haOle also prosecuted non-Organized Crime political 
. , 

\":<" 
} 

corruption cases. Maurice Oaser was prosecuted and 

convicted by the Strike Force, The Shoup Voting Machine 

Case was also auccess~ully prosecutsd by us. 
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The most pervasive il1~gal activity dominated 
.. 

.) by Organized Crime is gambling. Gambling provi.des 

the ~inancial means ror narcotics v~01ators3 corruptors, 

and 10ansharks. ~ strongly Oppose any weakening ~f the 
.' 

present lat-Is against illegal gambling. . . .. ~ 

Judge fft.a t1 5 .field.. o~ the U. S. Cour·t; 0f: Appeals 

: for th!;} Second Circuit, ("'ddressing hil!isel~ to the 

,J. constitu'tionality oi'- Title 18" United States Code, 

Section 1955, in the case United States'!. Bp.cker, 
.. 

461 F.2d 230, 233 (2d Cil": 1972)~ reversed on other 
;; " 

, .. ', . ~': :~:~ .. 
',' grounds, ~17 U.S. 90} (19{4), quoted Justice Dougla~ ; ., - . 

.'" ., ".';; . 
. as .follows: 

"loan 5hark'.~g in its national setting 

is one way-o~gani3ed crime 

holds its g~ns tv tt:e teads of' the 
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"and the rich alike and syphons funis 

from nu~erous localities to finance its 

national ope!'ations. II lW2 U. S. at 157!1 

Judge I'iansf.:l.eld then went on to point out that: 

liThe ntatement applies with equal fqrce 

,to l~legal gambling of the class 

prohibited by Section 1955. Ibdeed the 

. Pr~sident I s 'Conunisslon on La~ ... Enforce-
: 

" 

ment and Administration of Jus~ice has 

: concluded that 'g~ncling is the greatest 

.i'; 'source of revenue for organized c;riffie. r 

Operating through a system of 'layoff' 

l:Bts ;accor.lplished throngh a ne!;'flor% of 

local, regi0nal, and national layoff 
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" 
lI:flo'Yling into criminal coffers from 

gambling ac ti vities, the COllunission 

concluded,.may approximate $6 to $7 

b:tllion ea~h year. II 

I· 
As J~dge Nansfield pointed out., gambling as loan-

". 
... 

sharking in its national setting i:i one \'lay -organized 

interstate crime holds its gun tc the heads of the poor 

. :(~~):: . :. '. '. and the rich alike and syphons :funds 
.. i . .... "., ... 

from the numerous 

.. : ... :J .... . 
, .. ~ . .... : ... "'.;'~\::" ~'- " 

localities to finance its national operations. t" 

Three prior cases that I have had personal con-

tact with best" illustrate the interrelationship of gambling 

....... '. .. .. . ; ',-
income ;'rith l!arcotics, loansharking, and corruption. 

The first case is the conviction in January 1375, 

DY the Philadelphia Strik~ Force of eight hi~h echelon 

. narcotic.s "Tho had na::"ed or~anlzation they 
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headed the "Black !P.afia." The, investigation con-

. 
ducted by DEA \'lith the help of' the Strike Force 3 

included the use of' Court-authorized '11iretaps. The 

e1ght.Def'endants 'received the f'ollowing sentences 

. i'or violations of the narco't;ics laws: JANES FOX)! 

.. ' " 

30 years 1 imprisonment; EUGENE BAYNES, 27 years' 

. , " 

.... ~----~~ 

I 
I 

, imprisonment; RUSSELL BARNES, 21 years' ,imprisonment; 
. ..... ~', : ..... .. ,.. 

: : ", 

I a ;... .. ....... ~ •• : ': ~ r :.' .. • , " .. /' 
'( ,-' :: ,,', '. ,: :-EUGPlE 
. "J:-,} " : ,;;; ; 1 

REAmr, '15 years I imprisonment; 'i'lILLIAM 
. . . .. ... -.-.. ------.-

, . . , ' . . 
JEFFERSON, 15 years' imprisonment; GREG~~Y TRICE .. 'I ~. . " ."," , 

, " 

·I·,~.· ' ' :,-:--~ :':, 
......... 

.. ~ ":" .:" .... 
'15 years' imprisonment; FERRIS FOSTER, 5 

.' '",,, 
years' 

". ~ ~ ... ... "." 
'" imprisonment; and BARTHANIEL THORNTON) 4 years' 

""", 

,..;., , 

......... : ip1prisonment. All 'Ivere self-proclaimed leaders of 
..... 

the Black Nafia. 
,. , , 

~ 
{ 

,,..' t-fnile' al'lai ting t::-5 alan the above narcotics 

t charges, JAMES FOX was arrested for gn~bling violations 

," 
( 

\, 

"". " 

"" t, ,;'\. 

by thd Philadelphia Police C~p2rtrnent. 

, " 
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Reliable :tnformation available to the Strilce 

F~rce indicates that the Black Hafia controlled the 

. 
major lty of numbers businesses in \·Ies.t Philadelphia. 

• I 

. ' . . ' . 

-11- ..... 

# .. 0' • 

.' 

'. ' 

It is my opinlon that the Black Naf'ia fUnded their 

nc;rcotics business in large part f'rom gambling 

revenues they received. 

,Another Strike Force c~se .. concluded on 
.... :. • : .... : .. - .. : .~' 0" "" 

• ;/". ......... -..{ .... ", 0:.: .:.~; .... :. ..... .. .. :-.: .. ~ . .. ' .. :. 

-:rC); ... ;' >-": "~P;il 29 .. 1975, was ,tr.e conviction of Alexander 
::~: .. 

... : .,. ~ .... : .. ' .. " • ~~ ... ., .. t .": ", • "; 

; .... 

. ~:~ ~ .. " .:.--: t '4. 
, '.', .- ' "Har.tzell. Mr. Hartzell was par:t of' an organized ',' 

;.:" ..... : ..... ; .. : ..... ;" l1 ., f" ".~;::'" -;","l"··: ~ ' ...... 
.. , 

; 

" 

" ' 

I 

I 
I 
I I: 
II -, ! ; 

I 

·1 
I !. 
I ; 

- I 
'! . 

I I 
· I J-! . I ; 
• ! He received a sentence I : 

,\~:.:.;~::}t':"':';' . , .~ : -, ... -. :,': I criminal loanshark·operation. 
.. ,. .: ..... . .... ;. .. ~ 

'. , 
. -, 

, " 
'. > 

... 
'. 

.. : .' t 
,'., .- ... ". :~,;nve years' imprisonment and a ;10,000 fine a~~ is .. , r ' 

... 
;il 

.. 

!'t)I"':;. 
,; 1. 
-.;.. ~.,.: 

c~ 

presently inr:arcerated. Hi.s Co-Defendant .. Frank", .. 1 

SindQne, however, was acquit~ed. Trial evidenc2 

revealed that Nl'. Hartzell worked for a much la::'ger 

organi~ation. According to him, the leaderahip or 

\ 
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. 
that o~ganization included Angie, Frank, and Phil. 

r·1r. James" a \'1itness at the trial,il identified these 

. 
individuals as Angelo Bruno, Philip 2':esta, and Frank 

Simione .. In 1969 ~ Congr-ess in the Me Clellan Corndlittee 

Report published a list that ldentified r·lr. Bruno as 
., .: ... ~ 

." 

! .... - !'''.~ ... . : .. " .. ' . . . .. ' .... . 
0.' "., 

becaJls.? Prank Sindone had promis'ed Ill,'lolrie;>" a local 

~ ......... '; 
gambling figure, th~$lO,OOO. Accord~ng to Hartzell, 

Sindone had pror.lised the $10) 000 to "Holfie II because 

, the gambler had received a hit in excess of $40;000, 

the term trh~t II n:eaning that the ga~bling business 

lost $~O,OOO ~o a particul&r customer. Thus, it 

t h:'.t Sindone ~o finance t~e ba~bling 

i 

" 

" 

.. ,\ 

·'.i, 
I 

" .1-
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I 

! 
1 



.. 

- 10 -

business through collection of a loanshark debt. 

Th~ iuterrelationship of the loanshark business with 

Nolfie t S gambling; business 'S-ias obvious from Hartzeil' s 

statements. , , 

.. ' Experience has also taught us that gambling 

" 

victims often become loans hark victlms. \olhcn gambling 
." .. ;. .. ,. .. 

" 

.. ,: .. " 

..... . ... ~ ... :.;. .......... 
.. . .. """ ....... , 
.: ,! .. 

• • ! ........ :~.: 

'7 •• 

•• . :q .... 

• -':; r~ .:.,. .. .,. 

, ~ 

, . 

customers have lost so much that they can no longer 

pay their accour: t z-, .,they are turned over to the Ie?; 

'breakers or loanshark. ' Then, the friendly bookie tells 

the customer the accot:,nt is out of hi:s·) hands. It's 
" 

been taken over by downcown. 

. . 
.. .. ; ... 
'. 

,', 

Is there any doubt that Organized Crime really 

controls ga:llblin b ? That fact is self-evident. 

Frequently, 10\ ... -1e'l81 mer;1ber::; of ge.mb1ing 

organizations are i~T.unized to testify ag~inst hiEher-

ups. testif:l, but a signiflc=.nt 
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submit to lB-month teros of incarceration. rather than 

testify a~ainst their Organized Crime superiors • Thus . 
they accept th~ 18 months in j uil, dnspite t11.) fact' 

tl'lat tbe violation about "lhich they being questioned usually 

results in probation or short tel"ms of imprisonment. In 

fact, District Court files reflect that in a pending 

gambling investigation) of which Frank Narducci is a 

subject, the Government has filed a petition for Civil 
........... .:- --~ .... .': .. ~ .. 

, .' 

Contempt against an im:nunized Grand Jury witnes£ \'1ho 

.... " '. . , • r . 

has refused to testify .. , Frank Narducci has been j,denti-

, '. , " 

fied by the Pennsylvania, Crime Commission as a soldier 

.... . 
in;the Angelo Bruno Cosa ~!ostra F2.mily and as havinb 

been convicted of a gangiand-style slaying .. Pp. 33 and 

.-
61, Repo::'t on Organized C:""'ime s Pennsylv3.nia Cri;ne Com-

mission (1970). 
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One of the best examples of' the interrelation-

ship of gaT'iolin~ t-:1th Organized Crime and .its ob-,riously 

disastrous e£fects upon society is a case that I handled 

as Deputy Chiei' Attorney of the Ne~'T England Strike Force. 
- . , 

This case was tnat at: United 3tr..~es v. rUchael Pellicci. 

.. ' 

: ." 
: .. ;. ...... 

r .-:: '. ~-. '. i· 

.\'~~ .;>J~:q ......... "~" 

... " . -....... -" ....... ~. " 

:: ~;:;: ~ 
~ . 
~. . 
.: . ... -:; . 

".,., 

.. :. ' .... '.­
"," ... "., .- .... .. .' ..... , ..... 

co .. «.. ... .." !.. ~ •. o· .. ~ 

, 
1 :. 
i *' ~ . .. • 

( 

Lt. Ed"\>lard Vaughn, Head of' the Vice Squad in Watertown, 
' ..... .' .-

Mass.) was approached '.'lith a bribe art:er by Hichacl 

Pellicci in the beginning ot: 1973. He reported the ap-

proach immediately to his superiors and then-to the FBI. 

POI' over a year, he "rare a body re..!order and risked his 

~,..: ~ " .... 
. lit:e investigating Pellicci a.ld his superiors. On 

,~ 

~Ndvember 27) 1973, ar.d December 17) 1973~ U.S. District 

Judge :,Iurray, of the District of r,tassachusetts J authorized 

wiretaps on the phones of i'licnz.c:L Pellicci at his hom~ 

and office and a bug of M!chael Pellicci's office. 
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During the cou:-ze of' the investieation, I'lichaei 

Pellicci told EdT;1a.rd Vaughn that Gennaro Anglulo 

had p~aced him in charge of: all gambling and 10an-

shark acti1/ity in a three-to\'m area surrounding 

Boston. Pe11icci w~s intercepted on December 28~ 

" 

1973, telling a companion, "r'll be very honest ,,11th 

you; r make a they kno'll it. If Gennaro Angiulo, 

in the hearings before the Committee on Criminal La-;-; 

and Procedure of' the Com.."!'ittee of' the Judiciary 
, . ~ ~".: :::/::' . .',. . .;.. 

.' .... ,. .' United states Senate March 18, 19, 25, 26, and 
.. -. 
.' . ~ : , 

, " . ."~ 
June 3, 4, 1959, r.aoed on charts publizhed by 

." .. . ,-; 
... .,. .. p • 

, " that Co:nmittee as the Underboss of t:he La Cosa Nostra 

" , 
I 
; 1" in the He~'l England area. Items available in the public 

record ind.icate t;hat i.fichael Pellicci i'I:!S a l':laj or 10an-

.' shark; th~t he th~et:!.tened p~y9ical violence to 
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imli viduals i that he paid $500 per month to Lt. Ed ... ,ard 

Vaughn for protection CJf a gambling operation; that he 
I 

' .. and 
gave him auto~obilcs;7that he gave him liquor (all 

I . \ 

.. 
these items \-rere t.urxled over to the FBI). Fellicci!) 

... 
an adult in his 50's~ indicated to Vaughn that he had 

....... , . .. ~ ~" . -been heavily involved in criminal activity s~nee he 

. . 
.... ." , .. ' .tlTas a youngster and had bribed a Captain of Po1'ioe in 

.' 
.:-' ~ . / . ," -~:~ "; -: .. . : ... 
. (",-) . ;-.:". the City of New York. Pellieei told Vaughn he had 

....... -. " ..... 
"~" .. .." . 

., .. " . . ' 
~ ...... ~ ... : " ..... 

:". 

...... 
. , 

. . 
:already filled one safety deposit box and was working 

- . . . ... 
on a second larger one, a!1d that if Ve.ughn played ball 

.. '. , .. . : . ; 
. , 

with Pellieci J he couJd get hir:Lf;elf into a similar 
,.... 
). 

financial situation. In felct, on the day PeIlieei \'las 

arrested, $30,000 cash \'las seized i'.::-om his house. On 

one oc~asion, the PB! raided a distant branch of the 

gambling operation Pell:cci was in charge of. At the 
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direction of' the FBI; Vaughn called Pellicci and told 

him the raid. had taken place. Shortly thereafter, 

Pellicci ,'las h~ard over the Court-authorized \'liretap 

calling several of the bookies and telling 'them to be 

careful because Savas had been raided. The day af'ter 

Savas ¥as raided by the FBI~ he talked to Pellicci 

about a new spot to continue his business. Pellicci 

suggested to Savas that he move into Pellicci's 

building in Watertown. Pellicci conl'ldently indicated 

that Vaughn ~'iouldn It want anything to happen to his 

"Uncle Hike.1! 

There can be il0 doubt that, as the Pellicci 

investisation illustrates> D~ganized Crime is in large 

part supported by gambling revenues. 

Nichael ?ellicci and C~arles Savas 

cuted by me for a violation of ~itle IS, United States 
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l 
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Code J Section 1955. Both were convicted 1n I,lay of 1974. 

Pe11icci rece1vca a se~tence of five years' imprisonment 

and a $20,000 fine. Savas received a three-year sentence. 

Pel1icci Nas again indicted in November 1974, for 

Income Tax and loansbark violations. Tnat cas~ is 

. pending. 

The Philadelphia Strike Force with the skilled 
,r 

Agents of the FBI and the Grand Jury is in';~stib~ting 
" 

~any gambling cases. Some of these cases contain evi-

dence of Police Co~ruption. 'l'he Orgc:.Dized Crime Squad 
':4 "' •• 

of ,the Philadelphia Police DepRrt~ent under the leade~-

... " 
.. ;.. ... . 

ship of Lt. Daniel r·~c Fadden is coop':rating ~';ith us 

with respect to the Police C~r~~ptlon investigations. 

If we obtain su~f!cient eVidence, Indictments will be 

sought against the p~lic2~en. 
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NET:tODS OF TNVESTIGA':'ING GA=·1BLn;O Cf.SES 

. Court-authorized 'VTiretaps, consensual record-

ing devices., and ti:e use of immunity are essent:!.al to 

successful prosecution of high echelun Or~anized 

Crime figures and corrupt individuals associated ~lith 

. 
gambling cases. Prosecutors can apprehend (Jr.(l prose-

cute low-level violators of the criminal law without 

much effort • We do riot n~ed sophisticated devi~es to 

. catch lO'If-level crimi~als. But~ in order to effective-

ly prosecute sophisticated criminal ac~ivity and get at 

the roundations of the organized criminal e!5tablish:r.ent, 

~w~need effective tools. .... ,. " 

the use of im::lUnity, th: 

the Gambling Statutes. 

ThOSe effective tools include 

USe! of \'/iretaps, and usp of 

Prosecutors a major 

.. 

responsibil:.ty to use these toel::; \'risely ar.d prope"~ly. HO:'re-t=:', 

w~thout the~, no expenditure of rna~power and resources 



-------. -'---'''-'-' 
.. 

·~11l be sufficient to do the job. Society 1s entitled 

·to so~e protect~cn against Or~anized Crime; The 'Iliretap 

Statutes, the. IlT'JTIunity Sta.tutes, and. the Gambling 

Statutes are essential tools in protecting society 

,,-
against Organized Cr.;.,.",:,.; and we must keep them. 

SENTENCES 
'." 

The :,l:lerage sentence in gambling cases in the 

xz~t~~n District of Pennsylvania is probation. Sentences 

"of. probation do not have a r:taJ 0'"' imp3.ct upon Organized 

CrL~e. The prosecutor must L~press upo~ the Judiciary 
'. 

the significance of gambli~g cases and why lengthy jail 

's~~tences are necessary. Individuals who generate ga:nbl-

ing revenues a~d thus support Organized CrimeJa more 
.- . . 

" ) cancerous act:l.vities must be ma.de to realize that they 

a£:l '!:;ut have a licens~ to prey upon society. 
! .. 

~ 
~., . . "'- .-~---.-. "-~-

~- -'~.~".; .;",-~,..; .. ~r .. :. •• ·."·':," ,; "-.--..",~~"~.;, ... ~~"-,,,-,,. 
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, Some of' the vigorous errorts by the PBI and 

: Strilce Force have recently led to more lengthy sen-

tences. Recently, a defendant who h~J been convicted 

for conducting an 111eg3.1 gambling business and given 

probation \\ias intercepted agC'in over a Court-authorized 

l~iretap:l participating in an illegal ga.llblipg business • 
..... . . 

'. The Strike Force petitioned the Court to revoke his 

Eastern pistrict or Pennsylvania, revoked that proba-

tion and sentenced the derendant to rOll!' years' 
" . ., .. 

:' 

,imprisonment. This is the kind of' alert law enforCement 

. :'~.?-at ",e must continu.e to have an effect :.J.pon Organized 

Crime. 

If' a f'elon :feels he can violate the ga~bling 

la .. rs at 'I1i11, Hithout a pr.iso:1 he 

~·Ti 11 fla'...tnt Ee ~';ill neve!' 
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highe:r--ups in the Gambling operation; against loan-

sha. ... ll:s related t'o th3.t gambling operation; against 

narcotics violators related to that gambling opera-

. ' 'tion, or against'corrupt policemen • He must work for 

higher sentences. 

SHOULD GAi-fBLING BE LEGALIZED? 

The reason the Nob has so decisively moved 
.-.. ' , 

'. - ... -- ....... . 
" 

. ' into control of gambling is because it is the biggest 
. .... . ... 

• ..0 _... • .~_ 

.' 

money maker of any form of illegal activity. The gross 

handle is estimated to range in the billions of. dollars; 

A' ": 

" . 
. .... 

• 'r 
. ,. enormous • The Internal Revenue Service i'lox-l{s with the 

Strike Force by enforcing Inco~e Tax Laws of the United 

States against mobsters i,:ho co:r:pound tteir crimes by 

evading taxes due en the profits of their rackets. 

" 

" 
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As lon~ as it is a.fact .that the,Mob controls 

gambling or significant portion thereof; then the best 

way to prosecute the leadership of the r,loo i3 through 

enforcement of the. Pede!'al Gambling La't'[s. One of the 

'i.ssues before this Commission is l .. hether or not further' 

legalization of gambling in some form 'tvi11 reduce the 

evils now attendant upon the crime of professional 

gambling. It is my opinion that legalization of gambl-

:l.ng in any of the corrt."!lonly-suggested. for!TIs 11ill not 

signi.ficantl:' reduce Orga!1ized Crime's cont!'ol over the 

Of •• 

industry. 

...... 
JOlt;"; In l'Te1'1 York., con-crol of ga~bJ.ing by Organ:!.zed 

Crime has not sibnlficantly dec~ea3ed as the result or 

the legalization of horse race betting. If ga:nbling 

is legalized on a natio~wide or r~gi~nwi~e baSis> who 

. f 
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t-111l conduct i 1;, if not the same racketcElrs \olho 

enro~ce the monopoly 1 n an·industry. Professional 

criminals ~'lill not rei'orm mel~ely because one aspect 

of their industry is legalized? During the period of' 

'. 

, time i'rnmediately preceding the Referendum lrL New jersey 
...... 

, relating to legali7.ation 'Of the gambling la~1s > intelli-

gence reports available to Strike Force personnel indi-

catecl 'chat a significant number of organized c;r-iminals 

l'lere moving from Ne'll York and the Philadelphia area into 

.. ' 
the Ne\'t Jersey ar·ea. These organized criminals appeared 

to be purchasing property :'n areas where the legalized 

". '. ,.", 
gambling industry ~'/as anticipated to De the busiest. 

This .,-rag true espec.ially in Atla:1tic City. One can only 

conclude that members of Organized Crime I'Jere eagerly 

a~fla:L t:l!1g participat:!.oI1 in tht:! legaliz~d g<!i:1bling field. 
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As lon~ as it is a.factthat the.Mob controls 

gambling or sig&lificant portion thereo.f; t~l'Cn the best 

way to prosecute the leadership of the Hob is throuGh 

enforcement of the, Federal Gambling La\·/s. One o.f the 

. j.ssues before this Conunission is whether or not .further' 

legalization of gambling in some for'm \'1111 reduc: the 

evils nO'll attendant upon the crime of professional 

gambling. It is my opinion that legalization of gambl-

ing in any of the comlnonly-suggestcc. forms Hill not 

signi.ficantl~r reduce Orga!1ized Crime I s control over the 

" ..... 
industry. 

. ,.' 
~.;.~ In l~e~ll Yor!.(., cont.rol of ga~bling by Organi.zed 

Crime has not si~nificantly decrea3ed as the result or 

the legalization of horse ra~e betting. If b~~bling 

is legalized ~n a natio~wide or regionwi~e basis, who 
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\'1ill conduct it, if not the same racketeers tolho 

enfo!"ce the monopoly :t nan . industry • Prc1fessional 

criminals will not reform merely because one aspect 

or their ir~dustry is legalized? During the period of' 

" 

time inunediately preceding the Refer'endum in. Nel'l Jersey 
" 

relating to legali7.e.tion 'of the gamb:L:tng la~"'t~:I intelli-

gence reports available to Strike Force personnel indi-

catec1 that a significant number of organized c!"iminals 

\'lere moving from He'll York and the Philadelphia area into 

, " 

the He,,; .Jersey aT'ea. These organized criminals appeare·d 

to be purchasing p:.'operty in areas ~'lhere the legalized 
~~ 

" 
'/ 

gambling indl:lstry ~'las anticipated to be the busiest. 

This 1 .... 2.;:; true espeeially in Atla:1tic City. One can only 

conclude that members of Organized Crime \·rere eagerl;',' 

a':miti!15 participation in the:! legalized gm:1bling field. 

.' 
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Far fron rea~in6 competition from legalized gaw,bling, 

member., ot Orgal'ized Cri:ne seemed to anxiously 't"/elcome 

. 
its coming. Based upon th~ facts available to me, I .. 
seriously doubt' that legalization of' gambling "lOuld 

deter racketeers frOm Uf.e of violence in the collection 

of, gambling; debts" and I doubt that it \-lOuld dete~ 

Organized Crime figures f~om raking certain sums off 

the top of legalized casinos. Lega:"'ized gambling '<1ill 

,not S1 gnif'icantly decrease the number of people betting 

l'lith ;Jookies •. But, instead, ,.;ill drat'l' most of: its 

revenues frot:1 those "/ho now bet infrequently. It 'I'(i11 , 

, .... ·probably also tend to increase the number of loanshark 
.' ' 

victios. 

Any r3alistic form of state regulations would 

put leeiti!:1a~e 3ambli!1g autonatically at a dls3.dva!1taze 

'. 
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't'lith the prof.;lssional gambler. The professiono.l 

gambler is able to Give easy credit~ telephone 

service, and tax-free payoffs. The prol'essional 

gambler caLl ~i V€, ~is bettors better odds and c!'edit. 

The only system that Hould make legalized gambling 

competitive '{lould be to make numbers" sports., or horse 

betting a tax-free unre~ulated activity producing no 

revenue for the State . 

' . 
. The mO:r.'al authority of the State should not be 

" . 
put behind what is now generally treated as criminal 

behavior because it will only change our society fer 

~. 

thE? \10rst. The bettor al'riays loses to a well-run samoling 

organization. The crir.linal corr.munity is full of people ~'lho 

are de:generate gar:!blers ~'lho I ve lost so muc:-r that th:::y 

keep ga .. nblin~ n)t to ma!<:e a buck" bltt just to. P?Y 

not 
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cm:CLUSJ0H 

Gambli~g) by virtue of its contribution to 

the bankrolls of Organi2;ed Crime~ has a cancer-ous 

effect upon society. Organized Crime is a corruptor 

and a peril to'us all. He must not cripple the 

prosecutor. It is the prosecutor's responsibility 

to protect society against sophisticated criminals. 

. If we remove his most erfective tools ~ "Ie leave the 

cri:ninals free to extort from lesitimate busi..."1.essreen; 

to control industries; to give narcotics to ow:' youth; 

to k5.11 and to ma~:le • If t'ie let OrGanized Crime run 

," ~ 

:rar.:pant, it '\'fill stra!1g1e us to death. I urge that 

t'1is Commission find that O:le of the more valuOlble 

tools or the prosecutor', the Ga!':!bling Statt:tes, not 

be re~ovad fro~ our arsenal of weapons. 
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I l~no\'] y-ou brought sore oi your OSD!QJiCi~tGS hel"G 

tGo;ley. ll.s I s"y, you have heen ""1:'1 helpf'1!. \ie I 
wfuJh you thG best here in :fhi].ca~lphi[),. In r:iKlli"1Je1l." 

ho~ long you will be he~e, but y~u h~ve our b~8t 

wiFJh.es. 

l'>lR. FRIEDl-iAN ~ Ynank you. 

Richard J. Balcer, has been the speci~l agent in 

charge of the Philadelphia office of the Federal 
t 

Bureau of Investigation since 1973. Prior to this i 
I 

position he was assistant director in charge of th~ 

Office of Planning Evaluation, FBI Headquarters inl 
\ 

Mr. Baker hus been a member of 
1 

the ]'BI since 1947. He 1.1as served as special agen-t 

I in cha.rge of the New Tfaven, Connecticut; Dallas, 

Texas; and Miam.i, Florida, offices. He has also I 
served as special agent in charge of the Organized I 

l 

Crime Division in New Yo?k City. 

~tr. Baker, we welcome you. 

~ffi. BAKER: Thank you very much, ~tt. 
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Colem:lll. 

MR. COLEII!AN: I might state thr:1t you hav~ 

one of your oolle8.b"UGs with you. ~';i)l'1~ld J:'1!)1! 'ir~ent1 ih, " .. '. _.,' ~I 

him? 

MR. BAlCER: Yes. I would like to irmtro- f 

dUlCe, if I can, J~ck Rowell, who is the C001"dix:r"'3.tOl~ 
1 

of our org:lnized criIllS prL'og!'~m. in the Phila@ell1tl:lial' 

division. 

f MR. HOWELL: Good ll!nl'ning. t 
MR. BAKER: By way of jurisdiction, the I 

Philadelphia office is responsible fOT the S~2 

geographical territories th~t are covered by the 

Eastern and :Middle Judicial Districts in P.enliSyl-

vania. In effect, our office covers the eastern 

I 
I 
i 

i 
I 
I 
l and middle sections of Pennsylvania as far west as , 

state College. Our Pittsburgh office cove:rs the 

remainder of the state. 

Before I begin my testimony, I would like' 

to take this opportunity to thank you for the priv-: 

ilege of appearing before the Commission today. 

As the Conunission is well aware, pri­

mary responsibility for investigation of illegal 

gambling lies with state and local authorities. I 

would, therefore, like to clarify the reason for 

the FBI's participation in this field. Such a 

FOSTER COURT R'i:PORTING SERVICE INC 
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1 clnrific~tion obvio~ly requirez fuctu~l duta re-

2 

3 gambling as it presently e~i8ts ~nd opaEate~ in 

4 

5 of the FBI. 

6 

7 iD.~smuch ~S, one, it has been legisJ1.n.ted i.u.le~l 

8 and, two, it is for the most part unde]." the oontro 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

- .. ~ 

of organized crima. As indicated in vtll"ious Con·-

gressional reports, following eT~nustive inquiry 

and study, the runjor source of income for org~nize 

crime, both nationally and locally, is illegal 

gambling. 

Organized crime has been defined as "The 

unlawful activities of the members of a highly 

organized, disciplined organization engaged in 

supplying illegal goods and services, including 

but not limited to gambling, prostitution, loan­

sharking, narcotics, labor racketeering, and other 

unlawful activities of members of such organiza-

'tions." It is with the gambling aspect that I WiSj' 

to deal today. 

I should point out at this juncture that 

I cannot be as specific as I would like because of 

the public nature of these hearings and that 

FOSTER COURT REPC'HING SERVICE. INC 
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Phil~delplda 'h~oii' or 'sy<Jd:1l.c::1.te;'1 the ::;eoollld gE'oup, 

t t.. " .-.L t l " " t.l\. ~'I) • 01\. H t- t' ~ Due ups~a e moo 01" ups "Cl.!J..e synta].call,.\2'; ne ~.':UJf(ij 

group I will refer to as a major L~de~Gndent group; 

the fourth group ! will de~l with will be refer~ed 

to ~s a second m..~jor l.nrdependent group. 

The first two g:r:.'onps7 which I described 

above,cooper~te closely and have mutual respect fa 

each other's territorial and jurisdictional areas. 

Th Pl · ~ AI'· fI.ff A th fI t t b" e n:u.@.ue pnl.a mon anu .l e ups a e mo 

have been the dominant groups in this area since tIe 

. 1920's and, as recited in Cong-.cessional l1earings, 

parts of a national syndicate. 

The first major independent group I re­

ferred to has been prominent since the late 1930's, 

principally in Philadelphia, but has dwindled some­

what in size during the past four or five years. 

This group, over the years, has avoided direct con-

"" . flicts with the two mobs, primar11y the Philadelphi 

'mOb:' and any problems which arose were usually 

FOSTER COURT REPORTING SERVICE. INC 
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1 e~bitrated, and violence for the most part was 

2 avoided .. 

3 
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The second 1~1jOI' indepelld~ltl't group I 

referred to is a rel~tively new gro~p which C&m2 

into being in the late 1983 vs a.nd e~lely 1970's. 

Tnis group g-..rew in stl!.."ength ~nd 8~W its power ps~'!\: 

ing during 1973 and 1974. Irnis grQUP eng~ge8 pri­

marily in g~mbling, loansharking, eJrtortion 1 and 

narcotics with its income deriving prir.tarily fX'om 

their illegal gambling and narcotics ~ctivities. 

This group centers its activities almost exclu­

sively in the ghetto 2reas of West and North Phila 

delphia. This group unhesitatingly uses force and 

violence to obtain its objectives. As I said be- I 
fore, the victims are usually the deprived memberj 

of Philadelphia's ghettos. Several confrontat.ions-l 

relating to the efforts of this group to expand its 

geographical area of operation, resulted in arbi-

tratiDn, with the Philadelphia "mol" retaining its , 

geographical sphere of influence and this relativel~ 
new group being chiefly restrained to its original I 

! 
confines. During the past year, mainly as a result: 

of Federal prosecutions, the majority of the 

archy of this group is now either in jailor 

i 
hier- ; 

I 4 
awal. -I "" 't I j' 

ing sentencing. It appears that, at least ! 

--------~~--------------------------------------------+"~~ 
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ten.100rarily, f.}. key bloVl has be~n dealt tld.§ gTJ."'oup 

a.no their participation in illegal &ctiwities hUB 

been hurt, including their illeg~l ~ar~11ng ope~a-

tions. 

Tne four m~in groups I h~V0 T.cferred to 

obtain the nm.jority of their income f1l"o!l tile zmb­

ject we are disc'Ussing toclay, namely WliUbling~ 

Illegal gambling in our geographical are~ 
I 
! 
I 

is divided into three-digit numbeA's lottery, off-
! 

track wagering on horse races, wagering on national 

I 
f 

sports events, dice games, and card games. 
, 

The largest doll~r volume is coPQucted i~ 

the three-dlgit numbers lottery and wagering on na-, 

tional sports events. 

Wagering exists throughout the area over 

which we have jurisdiction, being more concentrated 

in the urban areas only because of the greater popu-: 
i 

lation. I 
It is hard to s-l:ate with a great degree 

of accuracy the nmgnitude of gambling, but sufficeit 

to say it is widespread, well entrenched, and exists 

generally'in every area. Our investigations and 

Title III interceptions have documel'!ted dealings by 

bookmakers in this area with bookmakers allover 

the country, from Rhode Island to Florida, from 

F05TEH COURT REPORTING 5ER\ICE INC 
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temporarily, a key blolV has been de~lt this grotrp 

and their participation j.n illegal ~ctiv:TI.ties hms 

been hurt, including their illegD,l gtl,mTJling op~Z'2.­

tions. 

The four main groups I h~vG refer~ed h~ 

obtain the m~jority of their income from the sub-

ject we are discussing tod~y, namely ga~bling. 

Illegal gambling in our geog;:aphical are~ 

is divided into three-digit numbers lottery, off-

track wagering on ho~se races, wagering on nationa 

sports events, dice games, and card gwmes. 

TIle largest dollar volume is conducted i 

the three-digit numbers lottery and wagering on na­

tional sports events. 

W'agering exists throughout the area over 

which we have jurisdiction, being more concentrated 

in the ur'oan areas only because of the greater popu­

lation. 

It is hard to state with a great degree 

of accuracy the magnitude of gambling, but suffice ·t 

to say it is widespread, well entrenched. and exist 

OUr 1·nve~t1·gat1~ons and ' I generally in every area; ~ 

Title III interceptions have documented dealings by 

booklllll-kers in this area with bookmakers allover 

the country, from Rhode Island to Florida, from 

FOSTER COURT REPORTING SERVICE. INC. 
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New York and Pennsylvania to California. It is be 

cause these ~~mbling operations cross town, city, 

and state lines 1 and are ootional in operation, 

t.hat the presence of the Federal Government is in-

deed necessary in the enforcsment of gambling laws. 

It is virtually impossible to state ac­

curately the percentage of the general population 

in our area participating in the various forms of 

gambling. I know of no statistics or surveys in~ 

dicating the extent of such participation. 

The best manner by which I can g-l "Ie you 

an idea of the volunle is to explain that our Title 

III electronic surveillances have touched only a 

very small percentage of boolcmakers operating in 

the Eastern and 1-liddle sections of Pennsylvania. 

The projected tabulation of the annual total or 

"handle" for those operations monitored amounts to 

approximately $200,000,000. These Title III elec- I 
tronic surveillances, installed between October 1969 

and December 1974, involved SO different gambling l' 
operations. You can see if such volume ($200,00°'°1 0) 

involved only a small percentage of bookmakers, that 

the total amount of wagering taking place is i poten-J 

I 
to 
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1 point out to you the progress we in the Philo.del·" 

2 phia office of the FBI have nude in aUl' investlg2-

3 tiona into gambling sinc~ the pass~ge of Fede~al 

4 

5 

1egislation allowed us to get 

As ~ result of t~e pass~ge of 

involved in this :fielld. 

the first Federal I 
6 gl1mbling legislation in 1961, interstate or foreif:!lll 

7 tra ve 1 or tr~nsportat ion in aid of a r(lcketeering 

8 enterprise became a Federal crime. This statute 

9 specifically mentioned gambling as an unlawful acti -

ity, along with narcotics, unta::!ted liquor, pxostitJ 

11 tion offenses, extortion, bribery, and arson. Tae 

12 FBI was given investigative jurisdiction over all 

13 violations e::ccept narcotics and liquor. 

14 The Philadelphia office was the first 

15 FBI office in the United states to produce positive, 

16 results under the then new legislation. Large 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

. "" b scale dl.ce or crap games have for many years e~n 1 
I 

prominent forms of revenue for organized crime in t 

Pennsylvania. The most instructive example of syn-: 

dicate organization of a professional crap game is 

offered by the "Reading crap game." The" Reading I 
I 

crap game," conullonly known at that time as the larg-: 

est game or.. the East Coast, was operated in Read in gl, 

Pennsylvania, beginning about 1956. In 1961 our 

invGstigation determined that this game was located 
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rllous. ft..s an G~a.u::ole, t:tL~ pJr'esident of a business 

cOEpo?ntion ~llege~Iy lost $15,3~O d~Tiug one 

T~e p~ofits from this hig~ly-oTg~ni~ed 

gambling enterprise were split flOur W[;lys, with. 25 

percent going to the operators, 25 percent to an 

. , 

organized criminal elelilant in New York City, 25 i 

percent to an org~nized criminal element in camden, 

New Jersey, and 25 percent going to a Reading, 

Pennsylvania, rackets fignre. 

On January 20, 1962, over 100 FBI agent, 

conducted a raid on the "Reading crap game." There 

were 150 operators and patl'( .18 present. There were 

over 35 employees on the payroll, in~luding stick-

men, luggers, tellers, loan sharks, dice d~tectives" 

and security personnel, with a weekly payroll of 

over $7,800. Our investigation determined that 

most of the employees were from the Atlantic City, 

New Jersey area. Over $50,000 in cash was seized 

at the time of the raid, approximately $30,000 from, 

I 
tablbs 

I 

the "house, II and $20,000 from the players. 

The above game involved three crap 

with six employees per table. Approximately 20 

1 FOSTER COURT REPORTING SERVICE, INC 

t6h';;';"j:;~~,:i:;*"-"h""" ,',s ;''iiZ-'j6T''';;','¥'h;;-~::::;;;;''·:C-'~·.· .,"" ~""""",~~,:;="",_~;"i .. ·;;;;"'=':'':=~;", .~~'"''''_-''''''''h".> ... ",, ___ .;...1 _1., ~., .. -



.' 

~aM~ . 
f -a\ ...u.:.. .~ t 
"'N"JlJI'I-'" +-

~1I--_----.-;..~ __ gOl 

1 luggers were bringing pluyeEs from v~r~,mls loca.-

2 tions in Pannsylvan1& and New Jersey,including 

3 Philadelphia. The g(:1l..E.'9 o1geratede"Jery night uith 

4 Umatinees" on Saturday and tSlm.day. Bats Vlere cov-

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

ered by the "bouse, U and pl~ye:r's welL"e not a 11011e[]! 

to bet among themselves. 

As a result of FBI investigation and I 
the raid of the "Reading crap gams," 14 in<U:vidMD.ls~ 

we~e indicted and charged with traveling inter-

state with the intent to 

of a business enterprise 

violation of the laws of 

facilitate the carrying on
l 

involving gambling in I 
Pennsylvania and also 

13 conspiracy to violate such laws. Four racltet fig-

14 ures and six employees in the game were convicted 

15 

lti 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

in Federal Court. The effects were far-reaching 

arrd led eventually to the subsequent indictments 

of the chief of police and other public officials 
! 

in Reading, Pennsylvania. IRS filed levies amount-I 

ing to $333,792 against individuals involved in this 
I 
I case. 

In September 1965 investigatio:\ by the I 
Philadelphia office of the FBI developed facts con-l 

t 
cerning a syndicate controlled casino-type opera- I 

! 
tion headquartered in South Philadelphia. The direc-

25 tion of this casino involved regular travel by the !. 

#-"'------... , 
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1 I! operntors between Atl~ntic City, Neu Jersey~ and 

2 
I 

Phi lade Iphi.D., Pennsylvania. 
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2 

3 

6 

7 

$35,000 a d~y TI~S being wsg0red in this ~pe~ntion. I 
Anong those ar~~sted UGTO four r~~iDg 

9 sentences, which were suspended, and ea~n u~s 

10 placed on 12 months f probation and fi!1l0!il $1,200. 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

1G 

17 

18 

19 

As disruptive as the prosecution was to the und~r-

world. it nevertheless highlights the need I shall 

discu~s later for more stringent sentencing if ue 

hope to deter criminals fr,ill engaging in this type 

of violation. 

Since armed with Federal legislation, 

the Philadelphia office of the FBI has been making 

substantial inroads in the investigation of illegfi~ 
gambling operations in our area. 

, . . . 

I, , 
• 

Ai. 0, - I~ 
20 OUr results can perhaps best be viewed 

in the following figures which reflect the number 

of gambling and organized crime figures who have 

-$ -<It 

21 

22 

beE"n convicted under li'ederal gambling statutes as a 

star:j;ing L 23 

24 

25 

result of investigations by our agents. 

in 1964, two convictions; 
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If 23 I 

24 
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25 

1905, 21; '66, 8; '67, 7; 'SG, 2, encl then ue 

stn];'c a, steady incrG&1.se. In 1969, 15; 1070, 24; 

1071, 17 people. In 1912, 36; 1~73, 4~; 1~74, 57. I 
As of toaay, M,,-y 20, 1915, ~::J c{)I!rvicti(jln~ 

have Deeii ubt£1illlGa fi."Oll'l gal-rioling violntions in this I 
fiSCJl.l yel:u.~, ~mi it is anticipated t~1.t by the end! 

of the fisc~l ye~r, June 30, this fig~e will ba I 
61rpanded to nppxooxiIl.lately 65, based on severnl 

cases now in the late stages of prosecution. 

At the present time 19 i~divicl~ls ~re 

under indictment and 3 individuals are ~w&iting 

sentencing in the Eastern and 1>Iiddle Judicial Dis- i 
tricts for violat ions of Federal gambling statutes.j 

It is anticipated that an additional 55 persons 

will be indicted on similar charges in the near 

future. 

A review of the above figures clearly raj 
I 

fleets a definite trend of increased convictions I 
since the passage of the "Omnibus Crime Control and ; 

I 
l 

Safe streets Act of 1968;' and this allowed under 
i 

Title III Court-authorized electronic surveillances. 
! 

Enactment of this law eliminated the absolute neces-

sity for live witnesses in order to obtain a success-­

ful prosecution. By obtaining sufficient probable 

cause, a Title III interception could be had, and 
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1 1965 9 21; '66, 8; '(5'7, 7; '6S, 2, o.lld then we 

2 start a, ste~dy increase. In 1069, 15; 1970, 24; 

3 1971, 17 people. In lS72, 36; 1973, ~9; lS74, 57. 

4 As of today, M~y 29, 1015, 62 cO]lvictio 

5 have baen obtained~fo~ garilllling wiol~tions in this 

6 fiscal year, and it is anticipated th~t by the end 

7 of the fiscal year, June 30, this fig~e will be 

9 cases now in the late stages of prosecution. 

10 At the present timg 19 individ'l~D,ls are 

11 under indictment and 3 individuals are awaiting 

12 sentencing in the Eastern and 14idd1e Judicial Dis-

. 13 

14 

tricts for violations of Federal g&nibling statutes . 

It is antiCipated that an additional 55 persons 

15 will be indicted on similar charges in the near 

16 future. 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

A revie71 of the above figures clearly re I 
flects a definite trend of increased convictions I 
since the passage of theuOmnibus Crime Control and 

Safe Streets Act of 1968;' and this allowed under 

Title III Court-authorized electronic surveillances. 
I 22 

23 

24 

25 

Enactment of this law eliminated the absolute neces-
I 

sity for live witnesses in order to obtain a success­
! 

ful prosecution. By obtaining sufficient probable 

cause, a Title III interception could be had, and 
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1 the evidence necessary for a sllccessful prosecu-

2 tioD could ba obtained. It is an in.valu.able aii:! i 

3 the investigation end prosecution of these cases,. 

inasmuch as organized criffi~ 11ms a lOlTIlg-standing 

reputation for intimiclatiug aud on occ~sion killin· 

6 live ~itnesses. 

7 Other advantages flow f~om electrouic 

8 surveillan.ce. It is essential that bOOh"'1OO.kers 

9 utilize telephones in their operations. Telephone 

10 are a must in order to obtain line data and' for th 

11 layoff of wagers. An interception provides the 

12 means by which all members of the ope1"at ion can be 

13 identified. It provides detailed evidence on the 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

,21 

23 

24 

25 

scop~ of the operation. It provides the possibil­

ity for interceping the principals who make policy 

decisions and give directions to the office worker . 

A second vital law was passed SUbseQue1t 

to the "Om..'libus Crime Control and Safe streets Act I 
of 1968" which has greatly assisted our illvestiga- i 

t:.i.ons. In late 1970, the "Organized Crime Control 

Act of 1970" was enacted by Congress, and this legiS­

lation provided the FBI with additional methods of I 
I dealing with violators of the Federal gambling 

statutes as it made a gambling operation involving: 
I 

five or more persons who either grossed $2 1 000 daily 
1 

.j 

i 
I ' 
t 
I 
l 
! 
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1 or reID~ined in continuous operatio~ io~ a period i 
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1:1 
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1 excess of 30 days in viola-tioAl of thi~ FeGer-lIll 

2 statute and no interstate aspect was necessa-.rry, 

3 I feel that these two st~:€;1iJjtes huve 

4 

5 increasing llwuber of convictions are trBi:rte©'tly at-

6 tributt~ble to the passage of these tr:!~ statutes. 

7 Tne immunity provisio;: .. .3 of the Organized Cri~ 

8 Control act of 1970 have been utilized on severa! 

9 occasions in our cases. These situations involved 

10 ~riw~rily individuals working for the pri~ operata~ 

Ii 

12 

13 

14 

who had knowledge of the operation but who were in 

volved daily on a lower level within the operation. 

TIlese individuals, on whom search warrants we~~ 

served~ were subsequently subpoenaed before a Fed-

15 era I Grand Jury for inquiry as to identities of the 

16 prinCipals behind the operation. These persons 

17 

18 

pled the fifth amendment, were granted immunity, 

and continued to refuse to testify after being 

19 granted immunity. Five individuals are currently 
20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

awaiting sentencing on contempt charges. 

Another example of the use of immunity 

is the instance of Philip Charles Testa, who has I 
been described as the number two nmn in the Philadel­

phia mob, and who, following the gl'GI.nt ing of i.mmun-l 
! 

ity in Septe;l1ber 1970, was found in civil contempt oJ: 
----------~--------------------------------------------------_r__ 

J 
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Court for refusing to testify bsfore a Fe@er~l 

Grand Jury. He was relr~nded to the cm~tody of the 

U.S. Attorney ~~neral and was incarcerate~ until 

Another ~naterial aid to a successful 

prosecution is the lVitness Protection Act. Um31er 

thicl Act individuals who are willing to testify 

against "mob" figures can, at Govermr:cnt expense, 

be relocated with their families, to var:lous sec­

tions of the country. Taey are furnished new 

identities, complete with new school records, biTt 

certificates, and driver's licenses. Assistance 

will also be given in an effort to obtain new em­

ployment. The relocation procedures are under the 

direction of the U. S. Marshall fS Ssrvice. As a 

result of utilization of this Act, many key "mob" 

figures have been successfully prosecuted. 

Our investigations have definitely 

shown that gamblers who incu:r debts are connnonly I 
referred to loan sharks. Th.e average bookmaker has 

I a ready list of such individuals available to him. I 

lYe have found that it is very conunon during our 

gambling i~vestigations to find a direet tie in 

between the persons we are investigating and loan 

sharks, because of the nature of the business in 

:i 

1 
I 
1 , ! 

" .~ 
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~ l 

i 

1 
i , 
• 



11 he, the dGbtor, will be subject to violence of a~ 

12 sort or anothar. 
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such thr~ats cause the debto~ to fear for hiz mell-

oth.er crii.£!es to obtain n!oney to appease the lo~n. 

Tnreats are usumlly e~~licit, and the 

intentions of the loan sharks to the point. An 

eX1:u:i.>ple of this would! be statem:3nts inteX'c2pte(ll 

during Title III coverage of the nurJber three r~nk­

ing member of Philadelphia's mob, who while spea~-

ing to an associate in November 1970 regarding a 

loan owed him by' a Philadelphia area VlOntr1.n stateGl' 

"r'm going to :rip her face ap2rt, girl or no girl. "I' 
'file associate responded by stating that, "r'm gonna 

hit her over the head with a sledge har.~er, I'm 

gonna hit her cause she got no business doing this. 

She make $500 a week .... rr During the course of the 

execution of a search w~rrant on the mobster's 

automobile at the conclusion of the aforementioned 

Title III coverago, a baseball bat was located 

under the front seat of his automobile. 

In cor.flection with another loan shark 

case handled by our office concluded in March of 

this year, during a montored conversation between 

Alexander Hartzell, a close associate of the 
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1 such threats cause the debtor to fear for his well-

2 beinr, or perhaps even his life OT th~t of his f~ly, 

3 and, as a result, the debtor often will commit 

4 other crimes to obtain money to appease the loma 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

shark. 

Threats are usually e:rrplicit, and tbe 

intentions of the loan sh~rks to the polnt. An 

ex~ole of this would be statemants intercapted 

during Title III coverage of the nummer three rank­

ing member of Philadelphia's mob, who while speak­

ing to an associate in November 1970 regarding a 

loan owed him by'a Philadelphia area woman stated, 

"I fm going to rip her face apart, girl or no girl. "I' 
The associate responded by stating that, "I'm gonna 

hit her over the head with a sledge hammer, 11m 

gonna hit her cause she got no business dOing this. 

She make $500 a week ...• fI During the course of the 

execution of a search w~rrant on the mobster's 

automobile at the conclusion of the aforementioneu 

Title III coverago 1 a baseball bat was located 

under the front seat of his automobile. 

In cor.nection with another loan shark 

case handled by our office concluded in March of I 
this year, during a montored conversation between ! 

I Alexander Hartzell, a close associate of the 

FOSTER COURT REPORTING SERVICE INC 
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venture with -,a • " if l"o.nIang fiDe l1!-embe~ and the victim, 

a. New Jersey businGssID.~n, 1-1.'1rtzell told the victim 

during a conversation in which l~rtzell hod 

prc~t pal'1'J.smt of money due, "If I h@.'If!e to 

this, 'they' will tell me to f.1o son:~thing. 

going 

a month, ah, two months from now. I ~m, I 

clen.'1.nOl¥ 

get I 

8 to give you, on my children. I've, I'vo got five 

9 

10 

11 

12 I 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

of them ... I hope they get cancer of their eyas, 

their throat, I will do vnlat I have to do. lfuen 

you mess with my family ... th&t's the end of it. 

I am just going to tell you the way ! feel. I am 

going to do what I have to do, wl1~#tever 'they' tell' 
me to do. " 

During a subsequent ~onversation between 

Hartzell and the victL~ following a telephone call 

from the victim's wife to Hartzell, Hartzell told 

the victim, "She has to go. She has to go. There 

ain't nothing, there ain't no way. Hey, they're 

gOing to let the woman come in and testify against I 
I 

them and put him away for 10,20 years? ... she ha~ 
I 

to go. NoVl I'm not saying your wife, I'm just not. i 
But I'm telling you the truth, what you~r& dOing I 
to me, if they give me the word, go, I'll tell i 

you.; 

And that's the way I feel toward life. 'Cause I I 

I 
f 
i 

. 
. , 
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I 
I 

! 

ain't going to get tCl.ken 9. hole in. the her:.ril fo~ 

you ••• I could bust yO'll up :it'ig!l1t nou. B'irt 1.7ht1. t gcn 

would it d.o? .. but, if they suy to i~~3, Al, 'put bp 

~w~y', I am going to. put Y{bU atlrJ,y ••• this is the 

p~~ssu7e I get. You're not, you're n~t just the 

one custOlE.9l'... you, you are just 2 p[;l'l.7n. " 

During the enmuing tri~l the victim, 

was asked if ~ny other threats were mQde to hin. 

He responded from the stund by stating tlmt he m:'lS 

told by Hartzell that "they" knew the bus &:iver 

and the bus route 'which his children took on their 

way to and from school. The victim st~,ted from. th-

st~nd that it was clear to him tl:~at had he not 

furnished the money to Hnrtzell which he owed, his 

children were targets for retribution by the loan­

sharks. 

Various Congressional hearings involving 

I 

gambling in organized crime reflect that in addition 

to gambling being a prinre source of revenue for I 
organized crime, this activity has also resulted i~ 

the corruption of political and police officials. I 
According to information available, there cantin::-

I 
j 

I 

! 
use to be corruption on the part of some political: 

i 
I 

and police figures. Deterrents to corruption. I I 
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believe, consist of seve~al facto~s; The Fe~er~l 

Gowe~mn3nt's intensified cffor.t in g~l!ng inw~s­

tiG,~tiorua uill~er Title 13, Sections 1£155 ~md. 1511; 

lo~l p~lice are ~efinitaly ~ua~e of th$ Fede~al 

GovernE:~nt's presence; the fact iuvGstigative ei-

forts and grand jury inquiries are being ~de to 

such legislation has definitely served ~s a deter-

rent, both bec..'luse the poli.,ce office!' is at'mre of 

the F1sderal Government's intent ion to pursue cor­

ruption and because the boo~ker understands that 

pl~tection to local police is by no n~ans any 

~2arantee of not being raided, arrested, or con­

victed. A large scale particip~tion in illegal 

bling e:a:tends far beyond corruption. It is PlY 

opinion that there is general apathy on the part ofl 
I some members of the judiciary as well as some gov- I 

ernment officials who do not thinlt it is a crime tol 
I 

allow the public to gamble, the "viet imless crime" 
I 

type of thinking. TIlere appears to be frustration 

on the part of some police officers who have their 

investigative efforts rewarded by the bookmaker 

being fined $25 or $50. The average police officer, 

unles~ he is working a gambling or vice unit, does 

not have the opportunity to arrest the principals 

-' -' 
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ooaJ 
controlling the illegul garr~ling 0p0rution; the 

prlncil',als have the money 
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discipline the officer attesting the lO'EJ'-lewsl 

boo~ker. 

Our investig~tions to d~te bave not ~e-

corruption un~er S2ction 1511 or 19~5. I bsliev~ 

that it is possible that the ··'type of evidence I 

needed to prove such viol~tioa~ is obtminable 

through Title III clectr~nic interceptions but more 

probably by the successful prosecutions of kay 

principals in the various gambling operations. 

Their cooperation, after conviction and sentencing, I 

could provide the necessary evidence ClS it has in I 
other areas. Generally, the principal in an opera-

tion will provide for any protection being purchased. 

Since our entry into the investigation 

of violations of Federal gambling statutes, we haver 

as mentioned before, obtained the convictions of 

300 individuals. Of these individuals, the vast 

majority have been placed on probation for periods 

ranging from three months to five years; fines 

assessed ranged from SIOO to $10 7 000; ):Lil sen-I· 
23 II tencings have ranged from six weekends' to one year 

2·1 ji and a daJ. I strongly feel when an individual 

25 ~ faces a substantial period of incarceration, a I 

;i I 

1 
I 
1. 
! 
i 
I , 
I 

! 
i 
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deterrent i~~tor is encounte~ed. j-
Boolrmk®rs an" nl!!llbGrs O]!l®""t"r" imve I 

'bi29llA n~Cl1lstQm~~ to fines ~nd §b.m~t perioos of Pl"o- . 

hurt or serve as a deterrent. Jail §entenc~s and I 
the use of the imlli~nity statute, whe~e key enployeeb 

I have actually bsen confined for periods of 18 ~nth$, 

I believe, are the type of deterre~ts required to 

create a re~l impact on the bookmaking COOC·~lnity. 

I would like the Comhiission to be a~are 

that in connection with our gambling investigationEQ 

I it,has been Otlr practice to make recoras seized in I 
gambling raids ,\ available to th~ Internal Revenue 

Service. That agency's seizures, assessments, and 

prosecutions also have had an impact. Internal 

Revenue Service assessments have been in the mil-

lions. In addition to furnishing inforlnation to 

the Internal Revenue Service in connection with our; 
i 

investigations when information is developed during: 
1 the course of gambling raids and such items as I 

narcotics or weapons are seized, the drug en£orce-

ment agency and the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and 

Firearnffi are also promptly advised, and the nature 

of evidence seized nmde available to them. wben 

pertinent, evidence and data of interest to other 

! 

; 

I .. 
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agencies are promptly furnished to '!::".:; ... ,e respe'c'ci'1l1-

agencies. ,. " 

In addition to our de~lings with the afoJ3-

mentiolled Federal agencies, we work closely with I : . 
10Cf?1 police departmants in the enforc'amant of /' I 
gambling 'legislation and almost daily d1ssel!limtte 

information pertaining to booIDnakers 'Which often 

results in raids and arrests by the local dep~-

9 ments. 've have engaged in many :!ooperative ventures 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

with local law enforcement, and, when apJ;.'I'opriate, 

include local police in our raiding teams. Cooperar 

tion with local police departments, including the I 
Philadelphia Police Department, has been excellent. 

I feel the Commission should IG10W that 

our investigations and our intelligence informa-

tion indicates that the legalized lottery in Penn-

17 sylvania has had little or no effect on' illegal 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

gambling. It would appear that local lotteries arel 
I 

not geared to compete with illegal ganililing. I 
1 believe that the general public is apathetic toward: 
I 

enforcement of gambling laws. All too many people i 
look at 'illegal gambling as a'victimless crime:' I 

1 
Unfortunately, what they do not realize is the bru-: 

I 
tality that is exercised by organizcBd crime in pro-I , 
moting gambling and other illegal activities. I ; 

I 
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honestly do not feel that they have any tmderstand 

ing of the fact that gambling remains the sin.gle 

major source of income for organized cru~9. These I 
sama people seldom, if ever, see the Buffering in­

cm"red by victims of lo~nsharks who feed off the 

profits of gambling. 

It does not seeln possible to oompletely 

8 eliminate ~11 forms of illeg~l gambling. I think 

9 1 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

2! 

22 

23 

. 24 

that 'we in ltlw enforcement h~ve found th~t gamblin, 

laws do not stop ganililing from taking place. It 

would appear that a more realistic goal would ba 

to attempt to control illegal gambling. If the 
I principals and employees involved in illegal gam- I 

bling ventures were gi~en jail terms, lo~g periods' 

of probation, and sizeable penalties, assessments 

and fines by the Internal Revenue Service, the 

profit picture would not be so appetizing. Tnere 

would then be the serious question on the part of 

employees within the booknlaking empire 

er the chance was worth what they were 

Organized crime needs the employees to 

operate a b00kmaking operation. ~mjor 

can be put out of business as they have 

as to wheth-; 

being paid. I 
ef:tecti vely I 
ouerations , 
~ I 
in the past. 

The smaller groups will lack the power, political 

affiliations, and ruthlessness of the groups now in 
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will ~3ve.clixfic~lty in re~~iting e(~loy~as to ] 

hil:U.rtl tb.e:r1X venture into ~ oojOE' ~oolill11g oper.atio~. 

C<t&.JD1i.IE'J!."S fear inct1l.!'cermt:1.on and stilf prison Sf.1n- II 

tences. 

I believe that Congress has given the 

FBI the equip~9nt to do the job~ Given the time we 

sball do the job. 

Regarding the quest ion wilethex le~l:1!..zed 

gambling would have an impact on illegal ga~bling, 

it is our eJ~erience that in those areas where 

legalized gambling exists it is no deter.cent to th 

illicit operations of the undarworld. We have als 

found that there is little or no impact on such re 

lated areas as graft and corruption or the aSSOCi-' 

wagel'8 and tax advantages offered by the criminal 

groups, legalized competitors are not able to lure 

away those individuals dealing with illegal gam- . 

'1 
~ 

.~, 
i 
" 

I 
.. bling. ! i 
. 

25
1 Let me again thank you for the invitatiop; 
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1 to appear here, and I hope my testimony h~s been 

2 of soma \'.'Orth to the Comraission. 

4 it very much. 

s Miss . M~rshall , would you COl1iJl1enCe the 

6 questioning, please? 

7 MISS. MJU~SH .. 4LL: Thank you. 

8 BY l·!I SS. MARSHALL: 

9 Q Mr. Baker, I would like to ask you approJdm~tely 

10 how many of your agents you I~ave assigned to the gam-

11 bling investigation. 

12 I A We do not assign agents exclusively to gambling. 
I 

l3 j We look at gambling, of course, as an organized crime 

14 related violation, so the agents who handle gambling 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

also handle other organized crime violations. There 

are apprmdmately 20 such agents who are engaged in 

garabling, and the major part of their work is gambling. 

Q Out of a total of how many agents in your office? 

A . \ve have somewhere between 200 and 250 agents in 

the Philadelphia division. 

21 i Q Do you feel the exi~ting rranpower'that you have in 

22 I the existing resources are adequate in the gambling 
23 

24 

25 

area or would you like to see the FBI extend its re­

sources in that direction? 

A I don't want to sound like a bureaucrat, but any 

r 
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1 amllnistratol'" never feels he lm.s all the percoruwl Ila 

2 Ii];~w.d like., Considering the total F'e~{)uroos of the FBI 

3 I think we are sensibly staffed. ~Je could do Ec!)re utiJlJl.~lt I 
4 ~ ill this area, o.f oourm~, if Vie h.~d 2rld:ltiORml pelr~ortm31. 
5 Q 

6 the wi1r-et@.pping provisions en.mble you to, in es~enoo, 

7 gat a better lli1.ndle on gm.mbling? 

8 A 

9 is pEob~b1..y the single most impori&J.nt part of the legis 

10 lation as far as g~Jnbling investigations are concerneu. 

11 I also recognize the fact that when you talk about wire 

12\ tapping, it ""njures up in the minds of 1llAl.llY people, 

13 !especially lay people, all sorts of Big Brother ap-

14 proach~;:z! on the pari of the Federal Gnvernment. I thin d 

15 perhaps we haventt done a proper selling job in telling 

16 the avera.ge person the safeguards that are involved in 

17 getting a wiretap, so they can rest assured at night 

18 t ! that heir Aunt Mary 
! 

isn't having her telephone conversaj 

19 I i;:ions overheard. 

20 The gamblers who operate must use tele-

21 ,phone facilities. It is a tool of their trade. Much ofl 

Z2 'Itheir business is done by telephone. If we are to make ! 
2.3 Ilinroads on their operations and obtain ,successful prosecu-

24 !tiOns: it just seems very elementaI"Y to me that we have 

25 fO know the conte~~ of those telephone conversations to 
t-

[
'I I ~ 
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1 obtain th(' nec3ssa?Y evidence ~~n&er tha stO:2;utcf;. !1&Z&} 1 . i 
j .' 

2 of OUT ca6e,~ in the gambling fiGld are pli"'iL~rily CD, th~ I, 
., 
u 

4 

m.tlWtit ! 1 
II 

5 Q lIe weE'e told yesterday by vnrio11ls state and lOca].! ' 1 
6 officials aouut the ~nnsylvania ~nti-wiret~ppi~g stnt-! ~! 

~ § n 7 t:te p which, given your position, would o~\:?io'UZly h.;;: a . ,.~ 
I i 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

HI 

I! 

great ill'l)psdiment to local law enforcement in the ar~a of 
a 

gamoling. If this were to be renraltUed, if Pennrr;ylvanm ~ 

were to be able to achieve Court-authorized wiretnps" 
~ 

~ 
i 
1 would the FBI withdraw somewhat in the area of gn~blingi 
t 

enforcem~nt and leave it more in the hands of the 10~31 ~ 

officials? 

A I think it would require a period of e~"Per~n.t, 
, 

let us say, to see what the state authorities were able; 

to do. 

problem. 

,. 
\'Ie still feel that gambling is primarily a. local 

~ 

If the iocal authu:::-ities do not have the tools" 

to do thB job and the Federal Government does, then we 

feel the Federal presence shoulJ be heavier. I trust 

20 I that answers your question in that degree. 

21 Q Not having read J.J10ir statute, I am not quite cer- ~ 

22 tain on this point, but I would assume it would preclude 
23 you as th~ Fedp:al Government from, in essence, giving 
2·1 them inf~rmatioll obtained off of wiretap. I would aSh~ 
25 they would be precluded from using information off of 

, 'I 
" 

1 
·1 
} 

: ·1 



--
----. 

1 wrretnps; is that c~rred;? 

2 A 

4 sections of the country, including New Y~~k ~,nte, os 

5 no e~m~le, where there w~s local ~s ue!! as Fa~e~el 

7 lie could furnish it to the loc2.1 ~ut1hoEitiGs, ;'?1ITld they 

8 coulC: use it in their trial, and the oonrerse 't'XlS also 

9 true. 

10 

11 ities used in 

If the safegunrd that the loca.l ~uthor- I 
obtaining their wil'ct:;'l.p met F0der[~1 frtllilrli 

12 ards, we could use it in Federal Court. I would hope 

13 that such legislation passed in .Penns:vlvania would per- . 

14 mit the sam.e versatil !tv. 

can you te J 1 us, sir, to the best of your knoVlledg~, 

16 

17 

18 

what approximate percentage of illegal wagering in the 

Philadelphia area has been in essence deleted due to 

your efforts? Dc JOU agree with the Department of Jus-

19 tice's overall estimate that their best efforts have 
20 

21 

22 

23 

achieved only a two percent influence on the illegal 

market? 

A I think it's a very difficult thing, and I am D!)t 

trying to beg the issue. I think it's a very difficult 

24 ,thing for the Departm~nt of Justice to come up with a 
25 meaningful figure of that sort. Nobody .really knows on, , 

FOSTE~ COURT ~EPORTING SERVICE INC 
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1 what b~gis you can rely upon for the total involvement. 

2 I mention~d in my pxep~red testimony here we have just 

3 slightly pe~etrnted the surface, really, iv our Title 

4 II! interc~ptions, and we ca~~ up with a volume of 

5 $200 million over the period of time that I m~ntioned. 

6 lie reel1y don't know what the tot~l scope is, so how do 

7 'Yle know wh~t figur~~ we are de~ling 't'lith? 

8 I would like to think, and I 00 thinlt, 

9 that O'O.!ir investigations in this ~re~ have had soma im-

10 pact on the gD,mbling operation. We know for a fact tho..' 

11 a numhar of long-time gamblers have gone into retire·-

12 . ment. I recall from previous assignments that I have 

13 had, and some of it came shortly after the passage of 

14 the 1970 Act, becnuse they realized it would be a lot 

15 easier for the FBI to get into gambling since the inter 

16 I state aspect was removed, and many of them decided it 

17 I was time to move to Florida, so that certainly is an int-

18 pact -- that is, Florida to retire, not to practice. 

In ITO ascribe a percentage to it, I would just think it 

20 1\ would be reaching out into the void and trying to pull 

21 lout a ~igure that would mean nothing to you or to me. 

22 I Q This morning, sir, we heard from !V~. Thornburgh 

23 some very impressive sentences that had been meted out 

24 in the Western District of Pennsylvania, and this, .of 

25jcourse. is not the case from what we have heard from tWOj 

'---
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, 1 

llC 

2 A I oeliewtc the judicio,ry -crill nlso rGilect the 
t!0

1N31 
3 of .&.,--- CO!!!illiuni t ~:es they Sal'we. lfuilea I bm.ventt bJ)on Z$. I r.,I,[t;: 

5 reln:t:i'l.vely short tUI!tS 2. resident of the Philn()lslyilm 

6 I a1r"0el., 1 feel on the basis of what I lm.ow th~t th~ £!:l:rt:al 

7 istfc ~pproach to gambling in Phil~d.elpbin is SC~;3U~1e.t 

8 more liberal th~n it is. in the Pittsburgh n,rG~. T't.a51;2 

9 perhaps could account for judges 

10 I sentences in the Western District 
I 

Eating out sti1fer 

than they do in the 

11 Eastern District. It seer as we see stiffer sentences in 

12 the Middle District than we do in the Eastern District, 

~ and I think as you come from TIest to east across the 

14 state you see a change in the mOl"'al clinL~te as regml."ds 

15 the viewpoint on gambling. 

161Q Since you do not feel that existing sentencing 

17 practices here serve as any deterrent, would you Iavor, 

18 for example, a mandatory minimum sentence for a recid-

19 ivist? 

20 A It would be lny opinion that to obtain some uniform~ 
I 21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

ity on a country-wide basis, that some very serious con-: 
! 
! 

side:ration should be given to incorporating this tYlJe of 

language into any additional legislation . 

MISS. MARSHALL: Thank you, Mr. Baker. 

That's all I have. i ., 
I I 
, i 

~" ,,~ "ok,: ' '1:::;;i:;;;";;;':;;;;';;;:f.Gi>/~iLi";;'iij;~~~~,~~~::;;:;i;~::,:,:::::~:-=,= .. ,""'''~'' ,--.Li 
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1 BY ~fR. FAP..tmLL: 

2 Q I thin~ the pulicy of Federal Government is to 

3 encourage cooperation alilong state and local pJrofle~tors 
II 

" with the law c3nforoomsnt persoTfmel of the FBI. '1e 'Were 

5 I told yesterday by the District Attolr'uey in tbis City 

6 that he has seen no evidence thmt leads h~a to conclude 

7 ij there is a s:!.gniiicant connect ion between illegal gnm-

8 bliug and organized crime in this City. Does that kin.d 

9 of attitude make '11C difficult for you to cooperate and 

10 to go about prosecuting gamblers in this City? 

11 A I would certainly disagree with his viewpoint on 

12 that, but I don't see that it would have any particular 

13 I impact on the cooperative aspects of the relationship be~ 

14 tween the Federal Bureau of Invesi!:igation and the lccal I 
15 district attorney, because we have had no problems in 

16 that regard. Of course, if we investigate a gambling 

17 operation, we tI-Y to establish that it is a Federal 

18 'IViolation. Ive have certain standards, the five people 

19 lor the $2,000 per day or the 3~-day operation. If we I 
20 'Ican establish that it falls within the Federal violation 

21 iwe of course a:r;-e going to handle it and would have no 
, 

!?2 lr,~c1Jurse to the local authorities. 

I'l 2:3 On the other hand, if it's information 

21 !Ithat we pick up through informants or sources, or what- I 

21} lever means by which we get it, it would not constitute a: 

I ! 

I"'''' 
I . 
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4 v:tilJlL"1tioiil \"JlhiCh t!:n0y will mu~I,,"Y thjl~OU.ilg!ll to JlIQ)~Q,l P!i?O:Z:;;~-

5 tiou. 

B 

9 read the Pennsylwania cri~~ Comw1ssion study to 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

feet th~t the police departs9nt in .Pilil~de].pbin is rife. 

with gmnbling ('.o:rruption and the special prosecutors of t 

the State of P.annsylvania told us the smIle thing yeste~-f 
Isn't I day. How do you put these t~·:o things tOg;.;th6E? 

there- a nationn.l hesitation to cooperate with the police: 
• I 
i departments, which ~pparently is a serious gambling 

corruption problem in gambling ca.ses? ! 
As I mentioned in my testimony, there is corruption' 

! 
A 

in police departments in the area that VIe serve, and we 

recognize this. As far as the Philadelphia Police De-

partment that you are talldng about, yes, there is cor- \ 
i 
i 

ruption in the Philadelphia Police Department, and I am : 
I 

sure they are going to be quick to acknowledge that such 

23 is the case. ive have affected working arrangements with 
24 the Philadelphia .Police Department that peJ.~mit us to 

2-;) eal with individuals in this particular field, in the 

FOSTER COURT RErORrtNG SERVICt: INC 

" '1 " } 

L" ." .. :=:~:::;.:; ~ .. ,;::;:;;,~;.:,;;;,::,;;",;,,,,",:i' """"':,-i:"""'_~' ~:,-"~~""~",,,,,,,;;,,,:",,~~.::;:.;'=":' ,A 
":-:" ...... -



,. 

> 
.0 

11\ 

.-

)oj 

.. : 

113 
------------~~----------------------------------------------------------

1 g2.mbling ana mlso in the organized crime fields, that 

2 we have totttl confidence in as to their in.tegTity. 

3 2 pereiod of years tbis integrity with the people we 

4 been cealing with in the Philaclelphia P~lica DapartmB~t 

be- I 
I 

rre-I 
7 lat10nship if we found the contrary to be t1~e. I 'ttl! ~ 

8 the stl"ength of the F'niladlelphia PDlJi.ce D'epaF'tment is 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

21 

25 

8,000, or so. Unfortunately, dealing with human beings 

as we do, I am SU1'e there are going to be some people 

that don't ~easure up to the standards of the police cle 

partllient. 0:"1 • l-a~1 top level of the police department we 

have total celi: ~.dce, and if we have m:::.ttcrs that 1"13-

late to corruption in the police department that do nat 

constitute a Federal offense, it's furnisbed usually on 

a personal basis bet'ween myself and the Commissioner. 

On the basis of the way he is handling everything since 

I have been heY2 and before with my predecesscrs in the 

past, I have a 100 percent confidence in his integrity. 

MR. FARRELL: Thank you very much. 

MR. COLEl\L~N= 1>l::r. Ritchie? 

BY MR. RITCHIE: 

Q 

the 

Mr. Baker, does gambling and the strategies against: 

tl'Pes of gambling which are cleared to be legal I 
differ from place to place in your experience? That is,! 

I ' , t, 
I 
' . 

. 
; .. 

l' 
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2 

! 
I :tn riew Haven, Dallas, Miami, and Philadelphin1 are there 

differe~ces or is it all alike? 

3 A T'.aere is a different em:.Jh28is , Mr. Rit(;hie, OID!. the 

4 types of gambling you get in differen.t ~reas. In the 

5 larger suburban centers the~e is a hegvy conc~ntrntion 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 I 

on the llumbers type of gam.bling, and in the mr-1"a S"l!1ltr~ .. _, 

ban areas you find more of the sports batting. Bett:u..ng 

on horse races, it's been my experience, is slowly de- I 
I 

cliniLg, I think, and perhaps prin~rily be~~use there I 

are a lot more track3 around the country today, "0 the I 
people who are followers of ponies, instead of having to 

deal with bookies, can actually go to the tracks and not I 
only bet but see the action as well. 

; 

I think it is. :mere 
I 

of a regional thing. I don't believe I can ascribe it i 
to any geog-..caphy. I think it's more or lelfSSyotuhehaCOven-a I 
centration of population which changes. I 

I 

large black population in an urban area, you are going 1 

to find a heavy concentration of numbers betting. 
I 
; 

19

1 Q 
20 were 

Is that true in Dallas? I don't know when you 

there, but when you were there, was that true? 

Actually, I was in Dallas so long ago that the 21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

A 

Bureau wasn't involved. It was prior to the 1961 laws, ' 

so the F31 wasn't in gambling at all then. Just from my 

knowledge ba:.:!k tben, which of course would be quite out'""'; 

dated, there was a normal amount of gambling in Dallas, . 

. FOSTER CO'!RT REPORT.NG SERVICE. ItlC 1 
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an ~.m:ca.Ption~l amount. 

2 Q 1be r~mEon fOE tho~e q~estions is the Corr~ission!s 

3 job of trying to forr.~late a nmtionnl policy ~nd lookin~ 

7 of policies based upon Tegion~l ~ppea~ancgs ~s oppos~d 

8 to one law that 'fl~ to be uniformly applied to both the 

!} high and low levels of activities th,at might e~ist in 

10 differ~mt parts of the cm.l!ntE'y? 

11 A I don 9 t see how on the Federal level you ca.n hbtve 

12 geographic legislation that is done on a geographical 

13 basis. I don It wa.nt to get into the Constitutional 

1.4 question, because it's not my prerogative to do so, but 

15 

16 

I think it would malie application extrerr.ely difficult. 
i 

We do that in other Federal agencies, such as the I Q 
i 

17 Federal Trade Commission, et cetera. It might be a reg-l 

18 ulatory as opposed to a statutory prohibition. t , 
19 A That, of course, is the Federal Trade Commission 

j 

20 dealing with a legalized com.me:n.~:tl enterprise, and here: 
i 

21 lwe are dealing with something that we still are talking 

22 about that is an illegal function, so I question as to 

23 whether you can differentiate geographically_ 
24 

.fvffi. RITCEIE: Tha.nk you. 
25 
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1 BY MR. COI..:EMAN: 

2 I Q 

3 which is a big operation, after that have you m.o{;il..ced 

5 tty, or i.s it just switched to ~nothel" g'll'oup? 

6 ! A i\lh.at happens often is this. If tIe have an mVt;)st:t"(,,,-

7 t:.t.Olil which imtOl'!'.res a Title III interceptil!m, a telephorle 

8 wireta.p, when it first com.as to public notice th~t a 

9 wiretap was in operation, we will see a veEY definite 

10 slowdoVIn in the use of the telephone if we had a Title 

11 III installation and operation. They will bs particula 

12 1y g"!ln-shy for a period of time, and then. I guess as is 

13 true in all ht~an nature, that appreh~nsion starts to 

14 wear off again. As a result of a prosecution, you usu-

15 ally do not see a particular slowdown in the ~mbling 

16 activity at that tLlle. If you al'e going to see any 

17 slowdown, it's usually after the apprehenSion, because 

18 

19 

20 

21 

that's the thing that usually stops the opera.tion for a 

period of time. You have broken up that operation when 

you apprehend them. \VhtJn you serve your search warrants! 

or apprehend or both, that operation is brought to the 

22 

23 

24 

25 

ground until the people make bajl, which, of course, is I' 
usually no more than 24 hours. Th~!1 they have to re-

assemble, reorganize, get new space, and sometimes get 

new employees, because some of their employees get 

i 

I 
, FOSTER =OURT REPORTING SERVICE INC 1 
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1 scared off, and they have to l"e~ssem.ble, so you see the 

2 I slaV/do'l"Jn at the ti.niB. 

3 Q Mr. E!llter, at the outset you said th@ primary re-

4 sponsibiiity for investigation of illegal ~Mbling lies 

5 with ~tate and local officials. ~ter en in ~~ur state, 

6 l1'l.ant you indicated it must be very dishefl1d;eniiffig, or 

7 probably wvuld be, to the police officer 01" police of-

8 fieers who had expended some considerable tin~ and ef-

9 fort and saw the case walk alvay from the Courts with a 

10 

11 

12 

$25 or $50 fine. Assuming there might be some corrup- I 
tion which would eliminate some sort of enforcement, do I 
you think that fact that you brt...ught to us about dis- ! 

I 
13 heartening features might again be some reason why loca~ , 
14 people or state people might not be so willing to prose-\ 

15 cute? In other words.7 a wasted effort.7 so to speak. I 
16 A I 

On the part of the prosecutor feeling a wasted ef- I 

I 17 fort? 

18 Q Yes. Well, the police people, the prosecutors over, 
I 

19 them, or the chiefs of police, and so forth. , 

20 A Taking the different levels, with the police officer 
I 
! , 
1 

21 first, if ha figures all of his hard work is going to 
! 

22 result in a $25 fine. he is not going to feel like work-l 

23 ing quite as hard, because he thinks his efforts should 

2·1 merit a little more penalty than a $25 fine. I think 

25 the same would be true of the prosecutor ~ If he feels 

FOSTER COURT REPORTING SERVICE. 'r.c 
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. 1 

I 

1 

2 it in Court 2nd all that uiIl result is a $25 fin~, be 

4 at the end of the road . 

5 I do definitely feel that's a f~cto~. 

6 ~ I don't think we can go at it from that direction. I 

7 think we have to go at it from the p9nalty direction to 
r 

8 i lliake the penalty sufficiently seve~e so that the people I 
~ who are participating in the judicial process that 1eadl 

10 I up to that point will feel that .their efforts are being 

11 properly rewarded. I shouldn't say rewarded, because a I 
121 police officer is objective if he is a proper police I 
13 officer. still, he wants to feel if the law sa.ys the i 
14 person is supposed to get a I-year jail sentence 7 then ! 

tbe devil would not like to see a $25 fine. 15 I he sure as 

1G liRe may not want to see the full year imposed, but he 

17 jWOUld like to see that a portion of that penalty, at 
I, 

, 

IS II least, is imposed and enforced and served. 

19 1111 MR. COLE:·['-lN: Are there any other ques-

20 tions? 

21 1,1 MR. RITCHIE:. If I may. 

22 I BY JliR. RITCHIE: 

23/ Q 
I 

The judicial answer to that is if you impose a 

24 i mandatory sentence, it causes Courts to dismiss cases. 

25 J because they don't want to be placed in the positiqn of 

1 
l' 
! 
I 

t , 

, 
'~ 

. , 



'fI!: 

1 having to eJllorce tha-'c, or, in the alternative, causes 

2 'I nn even bigger p~oblem in te~~ of caselo~dl because 

3 , everyone asIm for a jury ti"iul. lITe are loo!dng fOl"\',m,rd . 
J 

4 to Judge L~rd1s testiM~ny this afte~noon to soe if he 

6 Do you really believe thnt if a sentonce 

7 was inc-..eeased, a potent ial sentence, a. minimurd of oue 

8 year and a LtaXir~ of 10, for 2 gambling violation, 

1 ~ 
j 

I 
9 that t~t 1'lO'11d be a real deterrent or a real incentive ,! 

j 

10 for l~w enfo];"cement? 

11 A From the first standpoint, yes, I believe it would 

12 be if the sentences were imposed. If, on the other handl, 
I 

13 it's subverted by cases being thrown out of Court or 

14 dismissed, as you point out, that of course would negate 

ffi t any beneficial cffec . 

16 I recognize the Connnission here can f t 

17 I solve all the problel~C:; of the entire judicial system and 

18 1 that many people would have to address themselves to 
I 

19 that problem, because it is a complex thing. One of thel 

20 fac"tors would be if you had a mandatory sentence 1 would I, 

21 it overcrowd the Court dockets, and what would be done 
I 

22 to dispel that heavy load? That's another question that: 

23 would have to be addressed. 
24 

\ve have no model, if you will, other than other 

t '1 

" , 
~ 

, 25 ,countries. We have no model in this country with the ; 
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1 possible e}wep-tion of SOme type of enforrer:;2RiJ.t in the 

2 State of NeviMla. What success do you thill1l~ t~e st1l.".~t-

3 egy of creating a legal industry that you fu.~e is 000-

4 petitive and em:T'~IJ."king n portion of the tt,O)'tal f2~OW"l't 

5 involved in the le~l operation to lnw enfo~e$~~nt to 

6 pa.y for law enforcement rather than have trurpZl.Y"ers po,y 
, 

7 for it? Do you think that ·bounty system, if yml \1il1, 

8 will be successful on a local level? 

9 A In combating illegal gawJJling? 

10 Q In combating illegal gambling. 

11 A r would have serious reservBtions it ~ould bave ail 
12 material effect. 

13 Q You don't believe financial reward would have any 

14 material effect? 

15\ A You are talking about pouring the money back into 

16 the coff~rs of the law enforcement agencies Tor law en-
1'1 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

for cement purposes? 

Q Right. 

A No, not a reward, per se. 

Q Well, that's a matter of se}l13.ntics. Assuming it 
! 

were poured back into their efforts to enforce the laws I 
i 

against the illegal operations, do you think that strat-: 

egy has any merit to it? 

A I don't think the money is the proble~. I think 

25 the problem is the lack of deterrent. One thing I want 
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1 to reemphasize, if I can, is t~t neither I nor the FBI 

2 for which, I spank, ta!~cs a moral position on gBmblirag 

3 itsel:t? ms to whether it is right. to gZlmble O:!." it is 

4 wrong to gmnmle. The main reason that we aTe intere§te-

5 in this field im that: gambling in this rotuX'tJrY is the I 
6 . p:rincip£l S01l1tl"OO of incom.e for organize(~ cl'"iLme. fIe aTe I 

f 
! 

7 ' heavily cormitted to tx-y and do what 't'!e e~n to breait, u'P ; 

8 organized crim~ in this cDuntry, so ue are using the 

9 gambling statutes solely to get to the criminal ele~ent 

10 of organized clI·if.!s in this country. lie want all the 

11 tools we can get that will help reach those people w~o 

12 are the "kingpins" of organized crime. 

13 ~m. RITCHIE: Thank you. 

14 BY ~m. COLEM.AN: 

15 Q Mr. Baker, you have a great many yecl.rs eJ:.'Perience 

w I and l1ave ' certainly investigated a great many gambling 

17 situations, I an sure, and have probably talked with 

18 people who gamble illegally. It has bee'n suggested by 

19 I some witnesses here, and at other places: that the OT.Lly 

2n way you can really stop the illegal gambling and really 

~1 put a dent into it is if you made it a criEinal act for 
22 the player, the bettor. Do you have any opinion about 

j 
,I 

I 

23 if that would haVe any effect, if there was the same p~n-

21 I t ;:tlty as for the aker of the action? 

25 IA It's similar to the situation where you have a 

< 

~ 
I 
1 
1 

" 

1 
" 

1 

1 
1 

1 
.. 
I 
i 
I 
I , , 

~ 

l 
1 

l.Z.;;:~-';1",)~,,;~~""w"""""'"-::'==~:::::::::~~""""""""i'.'~'." .. ;;*:;"~:., oj 



---- .. 

\ , 
\ 

\ . \ 

--' 
-,,'" . 

" 
{ 

. ,. 

. ~-- .. 

. . 

1 I person who is tarring a b:ribe, and the receiver as well 

2 as the offerer 8.i."e equally guilty. I!1 sores larol juris 

3 I dictions they have done t&e sam~ tiling in the prostitu-

4 I tion field, i'lllere the prostitute is not only guilty, but 

5 . the John is 8.8 well. I really h~ven Vt given it CJl. wh({lJle 

6 lot of thought, but I would suspect it would act ~s a 

7 deterrent. I think it would be very difficult to en-

8 force 1 and I would suspect it VJould be very OJ1npopulf;).1t' t 

9 take a case into Court from a very p1"ncticEl,l stnnclpo:fi.nt 

10 land take it before a judge, who would probably be very 

11 'sympathetic to the bettor, because he is figuring he is 

12 not profiting from it. He is 

13 I He is dOing :jt as a pastime. 

14 Q From a club stan,dpoint, 

just doing it on his own. 

He is dOing it for fun . 

so to speak, i~ might be 

15 

16 

17 

. I 

the way to compel testimony against people the same way 

as you indicated on a bribery case, where the payor of 

the bribe comes in and testifies against the political 

18 ' figures. 

19 A Yes. Of course, we are interested in getting the 

20 testimony of the bettor to establish a case on t~e bet 

21 takers. We are interested in getting higher up the 

22 line, and usually we are going to apply the inmmnity 

23 [statute against the bet receiver to turn him against his 

24 IlprinCiPal. We are trying to get up one or more echelons 

25 in the hierarchy of the betting combine . 

F'OSTER COURT REPORTING SERVICE. ',,"C 
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ME. cOu:r,U1N: Mr. Baker, oX! bebrn.lf of 

I·m. OOLEMf.l.lI1·~ lie will adjollirn fo]." 

lunch. tJe \7ere scheduled to oo:::.e b~crl: at 1: 30 1 

and itVs ll(JiW 10 minutes to 1:00. We 'O'i11 still 

atteJ1ipt to get bac!! as close to that as possible to 

reconvene the hearings. 

(Witness e:<::cusea.) 

FOSTER COURT REPORTtNG SERVice. INC 
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FOR 2'1-,[:/ ~Al~ 80a,R:': ?;!ICf.:.L ~:E~ITO~B S :t1IA~: ARE C073R:::D :5'':: 'i'"r3 
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:SAS~P':i AN-v HIDD!E Jt'DICIAY. DIS'1:;lIC:r,s riv EI~!S";:r}!:~~lIA. In 

EFO~B I :E.::Glli NY 'IES~:IHO:TY, I :'!our..tD LTI3 T'O Tf.h.£ 

lliFOrs ~.":!8 GG';:·lIS3ION 'l'OD.£tY. 

st)C;: A . 

CT .. 1-:!':: 'Ie.'..'.!::- CD OBVT CiJ'S"bY (\£ QIJJ:.R t~l F AC::lJATJ DAT~;. RECt/tm:-:iNG '1'ti£ 

EV!LB &~D Pfl,O!3[E.t"ls INE:.RtII1.' It! IILlBGNi:. Gl~KBLlr:iC: AS I'! ?f\BstN'l'LY. . i 
~:GS'iS ;.~D OPEMlES IN .WE ':zE'f>P.Tl'O?Y CO~;3~£D BY THE ?;1IL..!.:=:'=·:E_~ 
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THE FBI IS OPPOS3D ~·O IL:U::GJ,L GA}!BLI:m Il:,\S;·iU'CH AS 

(1) IT iilS mSil L'3GIS;:"'.2D ILrZGAL A::m (2) IT IS pea ~}3 ,1~OZ'J! 

Pf.RT m;D3!l ~lE CO~~~'?,OL OJ' O?GA!TIZ3D CRn:::.. AS DIDICA~D In 
I , 

VA:nIC:~S C01!G-rsSSIO~!AL !EPOR'l'S, POLLO:'JI?1G EXJ!f~US~'I':3 11rQUI:'1'Y 
I 

AIm S'J.tT.i'DY, 'in::: EAJOR SOlmC3 OF IlWCl·3 FOR Ot;GA!II7.ED CRn.!:!!:, 

, 
¥ ORGA~nZ:SD CRne EAS E3E!: L3FI13D AS u!J.'jB U1ir. ... ".~,,'FL'"L 

Oi1G~U!IZ':"':..IC:! '£l'G:.GED Ii: SUI'PLYIllG ILIZG:ili GOODS AND SRVIC::;S, 

GANBLIN~ ASP2C':' 9"}iA7 I \nSil TO DRAL TOt)liY • 

IU OUR AreA O? R3 S?Ol1SIBILI~".r. !J.'lISlE P.IG B;~SIO!.r.tY 
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FOUR GROUPS FALLIUG 1'IITHI:r ~I8 DE1"I!iI2.IO:r OF C3GA11!ZBD CRIKE • . 
mf.E OF !l!TESE' GRO'JPS IS Cm'~'!oHLY IGW",m ~:O LA:'! :mJE'ORCE~r8:IT 

OFFICIALS AS ~l'HZ PHILAD.ELPIIIA to :·:O:E)l 9 OR n 5l.~;-vICA!.l'r:;n; !!?3 

SEC Olm GL1 OUP , ~!:m II UP S:I.'A!IE 1-1 O?~I OR ti UP S~'A ~E SYlWrCA :t:;:;li; !l.'R3 

!mIRD GROUP I '·:ILL Rh"'PER !IO AS A !-rAJOH IIID:::PEiJ>E!rT GROUP; ~'lB 

FOUR~:11 GROUP I \UI.iL DElili l'lD'a ~r.rLL BZ R.::.7Eiliti:iD 1'0 liS It SECm;]) 

. 
~'11E FIRST ~';TO GROuPS, 1'rnICH I DESCRIBED ABOVE, 

RI~OR:tl\L A!ID Ji.JRISDI9~T.:IO:r.;L AR=:;~S., 

~HE PHILADELP1!IA 11 I-lOEII A!TD ~!'rt:; nUp S!l'A~':S !-roB'" 

AND AS RECI'l'::!:j) :m C01mRESSIC:If~L IB.-'\.RIl~GS PAn~S 0;;' A liA~IOl':;I.L 

SY1IDICA~l'~ .. 

HAS BES?: PROHI~8::r:1.' SI!TC'3 !I!ffi LA~B J.930 I S, PRnWIPAL~7 111 

PIIIL:~D3L?.'irI!., E'J:r: IL\S DrJD;DLBD S0HZl.'lEL:"~ In !:iIZ3 D~JaI!;G ~H::; 
I 

PAST FOU3 OR FIVE :'t."E:\RS. ~'IIS G:\OUP, OVER ~'H3 :::Zt1.RS, P.AS 

AJ[OID.ED DIR3C~ CO:I?LIC1'S ~II1H ~HE :1.1'10 1I1,1OBSII; PR:!l·lARILY 
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!l:BE PHILA])ELPilIA "HOBII
, Aim ANY pnOBIElfS HHIGH AROS3 \','EHE 

. 
USUALTJY Jl.RBn.'Bl.'lED AND VIOLEnCE FOR ~.I:EE HOS~T: PART HAS 

AVOJ.l1ED o 

~'HE SEconD l-t.\.,JOR ImEPE~m::;Wi' GROUP I R8FERR3D ~'O IS 

A RELA~l:IVELY lE'!:l GROUP ... mICH C.!HZ IH'l:O ffiI:;W III ~'I18 LAm 

~96ots AilD EARLY ~970'S" ~HIS GROUP GRE~l Irl S~iBUG'l:H AllD SAl:l 

ITS lim-SR PEAKInG DURnm 1973 A!m 1974. ~:HIS r;ROTJP E~;GAGED 
: 

PRDtl\,RILY III GAHBLDIG, LOAnSHA.R:{I1:G, EXTORTION, AnD !lARCO'l-ICS 

AND UARC01'ICS AC~:1VI1'BS. '11:13 GROTJP (S};2.ETI£D ITS ACT1VIT:i::.33 

ALHOSlJ. BXCLUSI\8LY IN 5.B GH3!i:~O AlEAS OF \0.3 S'I- Al'iD fTORl":1 PiEI.cl-

DELPHIA. '1:1113 GROuP U!;r:3sn:A~l::WGLY US3D FORC3 AND VIOIEN(,'3 TO 

OB,£AXH I'lS Oi3J3C'lIi..IZSo AS I S.=:'ID EFOiE, 'IS VIC'lI!·!S ~':'::;HE 

USUALLY 'lIE DEPRIVED 1·3l-!g.:;:RS 0::' PHILALELPHIA' S GH3'l''l'OS. 

SSVZRAL COXFR01:IJ:A'J:IO~1S, lBLArr'I:;G To '1'liZ EFl"O::1Ts OF 'liIIS GP'OU~ 

'1-0 :SXFA::!) :r.~s GOi~J?J.P~I:;/l~ ;.RC:~ 07 O?{£lt:.TroH, R::S-jL'Z:::D I:i 
I 

ARBI'1:RA.'l-1mr, vII'J:::I 'lIB PHIJ .... '\Dt:t!'H1A "HOB" }E'lAIlIIlm 19.'S 

GEOG?.1l.PilICAL SPIERS OF Ii'iFI,:':"£H3 AND 'IRIS P.2L!SIV3LY 1::£1'1 

GROUP ffi 11m Ol-II8FLY R3 S'lf;AI!)£ D To I'J:S ORIGHUlL CC1:L-'I~B S. 
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C? 'liES (i-i.10lJP IS ;;C~'l 3ITBEn :n: 

D!C3-G/rr~ss AND (5) CARD GAt-l~S. 

'l'!{; LI\.'ROt:: S~ DOLIA:t VOt.U1-1E IS CCNt;JC'ml? :r.J'\[ 'Ire WRE~~ 

WAG£RD{[;. t;:XI5TS 1HROlJGHo:rp ~fn: AFZA CVF.R tillICU \IJE. 
I 
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III ~fE VA1{IOUS PCRH3 O? GAI'1BLr:;~G. 

'l'!3 VctUffi If} ~o =:J\PrAIf\j Tit~.'i\ OtI~ ~1'..<3 III BlEC'lRC1:J:C 
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.siJi'{'v'f~LLI.:li.}.t(;ES H/i:lf£ ~\jGHED cNL~ A ve;~7 ~.!.'lft;.JI, PEA.{EWi'AG~ Df­
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!i'tVO HUlWRED H!LLIOn DOI,tM1S" ~!SS ~'r:l'L3 III EIEOTROliIC 

IF SUCH VOLm·j3 (~)200, 000, OOO) Ii!VOLVZ D omJY A S:·:.ALL !sRCE];':U~G3 

pr..ACE IS l?O~~:'1I.ALL7 S~AGG3RI:;Go 
r 

A~ 2:HIS POIN~I:, IF I 1-IAY" I \>;OULD L:r:K3 ~O POInT 

OU~l: ~·O YOU ~E3 PROJ:r:;SS ~'iB Iii '1:r-3 PHILArBLPrUA OFFIC3 OF 1J.1iS 

FBI HAVE MAD3 IN OU:t Ili\SSTIGA'.I:IC!;S IH'l'O GllHBLING Sn~C2 THE 

l'ED3RAL GA!'lBLI:m I2GISLA~'Imr I:; 1961 IU13RS'lX1E OR ?OR3IG~r 

-LIQUOR, PROS2.·I~lT'l'IO~i Cl!?3?;SS) C:('lOR'l'IO!t, BRIE2RY, A!1D AP.SO~i. 

!tIE FBI HAS GHSll Ili\3S'lIGA.2.IlE .;:.:rRISDIC2.'IOli O\8R ALL VIOLA'iXOI;S 

- EXCEP~l: iiARCO'lICS A:m LIQUOTt. 

THE PBIL..~D:SLPHI.~ O?f::C i·:AS '.I:1E FlnST FBlf OPPlCS 
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AIID ,pnrr.o Q 1, 200 0 ItS DI.sRUP~IV':~ AS :I:HE PnOS:SCU~IOli ';lAS ~O ~S 
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AS OF APRIL 15, j.975 , 49 CO~iVIC~I011S HAve SEll 
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'OB~IAI1\BD FOR GAHDLING VICUA~.nO:TS S"G,CZ JULY 19 197L~, AN'D 

I'l' IS An'J:ICIPA'nn ITt Jtt:C! 30 9 1975, :1.!rIS FIG0'2S ~-J!LL i33 EX-

PAUJED TO~'\.PPROXIHA~ELY 60 EASED on S::;\'ERf.L c!.~ '3 ncr.·l III T!-3 

HIDDlE JiJDICIAL DIS1'RICrS FOR VIOI.t~'j:IO:·;S or·' FED3RAL 
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A .R!:~VI2'] OF ~IB AE0','':' ::::WU:SS CIZARLY JBFIEG~l'S A 
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A SEGO:m VI1'AL, L!i.~'i ~;:AS PASSED S'JB33Q18:iiT TO T!IE 

. a1nrBUS CRTIE cO~{~'nOL IlHD S:~!i3 S'Iffi3TS ACT 0:;' 1963 mnCH H.iI..S 
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q.ROS~D (.;2,000 DAILY 0::1 IT~!'~.I!SD~ I:: CC;:~l.'I:'!UOUS OF'::RA~i:I 0:1 

FOR A n:::m:w 1:1 EXc..SSS 0:2 30 DAYS ILi VIOL.\~IOIT 07 1'IfIS f.St:S::i:!.I.I 

T:]O STA:~U'!l:;; s. 
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l'lAPJUt1i2.'S ,/EnE SBRV1.m~ t:8nE SUBS:;Q;UEIi:.t.'LY' SUBl'03!1:\ED BEFORE 

i . 
A FEDEIW.L GRAND J,Ul1Y Fon I:r~'WInY AS ~'O IDI:m2:n:IES OF ~llE 

(~) PRTIWIPALS EBHIIID ~lIE OP2n.l\'~·IO:I .. ~'HESE PEHSO:iS .pmD ~'liE FIFs.;r 

IHPnISO£iED FOR cO~'~::EHP:J.' • 

A~WJ.JHEn EXAHPLE Oli' !lIiE USB OF n-;;·rrmI:J.Y IS ~'HH TI1SJ. ".::CZ 

OF PHILIP CH.L\.RL:SS 2:BS2.'A, l'mo !ill.S B3:s.T D::::~CRIB3D AS ~/H3 };L~,m::: .. t 
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A DIlBCT !l'IE-I1T m:ti.'SE}T TiE PERSO}1S \-S AlB INVESTIGA'l'IlTG AND 

LOA1!SUf~l1KS mCAU8 OF THE HA~-UJE OF 1:EE BUSIN£ SS In "mICE 'J.'IEY 

ARE nWOLVEDo n.' IS nOT IDlUSUAL FOR LOA1:iSHJ\.lliCS TO SELL :L'BE 

InL'SB~D18.SS OF AU I1mIVIDUAT .. TO AIW'1!ER IJOANSH.lI.ffi{., nWIVIDUALS 

TIED-Ill HI'1:H ORGANIZED CRlKE 1£1 HANY CASE S EAmr 'J.'J:EIR LIVIHG 

BY COLrECTnm D3B'l'S !l'HROUGH S'I'RO!mARH 'J.'AC'l'ICSo ~lIE LOAUSHARK 

USUALLY RESORTS TO 'J.'HREA'l'S HIE!-I:E£ \·lAl~'J.1S 'HIS I10NEY~ IS HOT 
. i 

IN'lEHES'illD TIl lIm'l 'l'HE IaBTOR OB'J.'AINS TRESS F"J1il)S, CARES LESS 

lHB'l'll311 113 S'lEALS, ROBS, OR \'frlA7:!VER, AnD' VERY CL3ARLY IHPFGSS;:;S 

ON 'l'BE D3B'1:0R T"rIA'l: IF TH3 Eorn}!: S AR2 HO'l' FOR'l,rca·HUG~ 113, TIlE 

DEB~!:OR, HILL ill SUBJ.SC~' '10 VI 0i.S1ICE OF 013 sonT OR A1W'l1>3R. 

Ilf HOST CASE S SUCH 'l'Hm:l'J.'S C!,U~ 'l1IE I8W.ro~ TO FSAR FO;{ HIS 

IEE'1'on o;.<':13n ;-JILL co:·~nT o'J.:rsn.' CiU1·3S '1'0 03TAI~i l·:O!SY '1.'0 AP~_\S3 

'l'lB LOAlTS:fIARK • 

'lHH3h.lJ:S AlB USUALLY BX?LICIT A?:D 'IIi::; I:;::.:.m~·IO!~S O~7 
! 

~'l£ LOANSH.AIKS TO 'lHE POIHT, _~_~T EX/I.HPLE OF ~nIIS HO:JLD I£ 

S'l'A:tEHEl~'l'S I1I'1'SRCEr~D DtJRHm 'lITIE III C0V3RAG'3 OF THS nUHiliR 

" 
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SPEAKnm 2,'0 AU ASSOCL'I.~E TIl ~nVE.'1BER 1.970, P.EGARDI1!G A 

LOA11 m'SD Un1 BY A' PRIT..P.D:::::LPIIIA AREA \-:o:·an~ Si'A!I.'F.D II ItH 

GOING ~O RIP IIER FACE AP •• RT, GIRL on no GIF!rp. 

RESPO!~J)F.D BY SU'l'IHG ~!:1!A~ ." I'H G01mA lTI!I.' FiSH OVER :tJIE HEA.U 

\U'lH it SL~DGE Hftr·:i·iEil, I I H GCl:l~A 1II~i: 153 CA(;S;:: 3.:.s GO~ no 
Busnmss DO]J{G 'lliI s. 

-. 
AU'l'CHC3ILE A'l' 'l'HE COlICLUSIO!~ 0:;' THE AFORE-j'El'riIO}IZD 'l'I~L3 III 

HIS AU~O;·.rOBILE. 

- BY OUR O?PICE, CQI:;-CL'JDI.D IX 1-lA.RCB: OF ~IIS y&\R, DURnm A 

DURIKG it conV::::\Sl\'~IOlr In ~'1HICH 1I1'.n~Z~LL HAD DZ!hNDEI: PRCHPT 

.\ 

PAYHm1~ OF i-WlTi:;Y mm II IF I HAVE '10 G3'l' 'l'HIS, I ~i.'HEYt \'III[, 'l'3LL 
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AHlI I 111-1 r:,OING- ~IO GIVE YOU l> o:r l'lY CIiILDn~To 

FIVE OF ~1EHo 001 nDP:S ~1BY GE~ CAHCER Ol·' ~TIEIR m.r.sS, ~'HBIR 

!l:HROA~, I ~-IILL DO ~·nIls I ilA VE ~·O DO o iirfSr yOU 1-1::::;S$ 

\'1I~H HY FAHI17Q ... :i.EA'i. ~ s :tIm EI@ Oil' I~~ I Ai<l JUS:!: GOn:;G 'l'0 

I lJ·r GOIl~G ~·O DO ' .. !lIA2.' I F:ti. VB '1'0 

~'ELEPHOHE: CALL FRG:·} :l.'HE VIC~:Il·l' S ;'iIF3 TO HARi'ZEI .. I" HAR'lZELL :l'OLD 

1'H3 VIC:i.IH I! SIiZ iL;S ~O GO. 

Ymm \'lIFE, I I J.1 .rUS!J.' ]~ 0,):. 

l,-!;'Zfd' YGUtrc DOI1W ':::'0 eli:;, l? 'l;:fY Gr:1: H3 :t:G :-:Or;:;), GO, 

" It L1 ~B1L YOu. AIID 'i.'.I-IA'l' S 'i.'HE W).Y I F3EL TOHAHD LIFE. 

'CAUSE I AIlT' ~ GOIHG '1'·0 GE~: It\J.CEN A HOL3 Dr ~:rIE EBAD 

Fon YOU. c" I COUlD i3US1' YOU ur :7.::::J:g:~ l\'C:i. 

'lJIL':{ SAY TO r"E, AL, '1">U'l' lib·I A'," yr ' .>."to , 'I 
I 

GOIHG TO PUrl' YOU AHAY~. " 'lUIS I:~ 'l'HE PRESSt.inE I GE'l'. 
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YOU'RE no~.', YOU'RE nOl' JUS~l' l'UE C~JE ctJS~:C:'!:SR. DaYOiJ, YOU 

ARE JUS~' A p.A~·m" II 

I 

IF AlTY O!tHER :l'Hr':=:"".l'S ~':EH:C: HADE ~'O HIH. 1:E RESPOnDED PEeN ~!r::; 

Km~H :tHE BUS mUVEH Jilin ~!ill 00$ RO'J'iI: 1-1iICIi HIS CiIILDRE:r 

TOCK all ~H3IR t':AY ~O AiID ::ma,l Z,ClIOOL .. VIeTIH 31'A13D FRCH 

1'HZ Sl'Al!D 1Hl\..~ 11' HAS CL:::hR ~:O HTI·l ~tIUt:t' HAD HE noT FlJRIITEHZl) 

O','JEJ), HIS .CHIrillBT 

!I'ARGE:J:S FOR R:::"l'RIBD1'IC!:n BY 'lEE LOAn83!:m~s. 

BEllW A PRIHE SOU1~CB O? n::;\SiiU3 POrt o::Wi!.:nZED CRIi:~i:!, ~!IlS 

AC2.'IVI~'Y liAS ALSO n::::.s~rL'i::m IZ: ~li!:: (JorG.1.J!?U o:r OF POLITICAL 

P~ID POLIC:~ OFFICIALS • ACCO!lDn~G ~o I~;FomrA~IO~T AVAlulBI.E, 

POLI'iI CIlL !UW POLICE PIGJ"IrC;,'}. DE~'E:rUE::;~:S TO CORHUPTI C~T J I 

.' 
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BELIEVE, CO~ISI;3T OF SEVlffiAL F.\CTCnS; ~J!E nD:';:iAL GOVEm:l:,·!a~~t S 

J1l~l::rIS!FIED EP?OR2:' 111 GJ;}1BLIJ:JG InVES2:IGA~rIOnS mm3R S:;:C~IOnS 

1.955 AIm 1511; LOCAL POLICE J1RE D:SFI?rr~EJJY J\~·u!.RE OF ~EE . . 
MID GP.A!ID JUBY n;Q.UIRIES ARE IEIHG K\D~ TO lJ!:COVER COnIlUP!l'rO:t" 

SERVED AS 11. DE1'.SRRZll~·, BC~il BEC!,:u~:::; ~E3 POLICE OFPIC:::n IS 

A1.1AHE OF ~'B:S FEDERAL GOVr;~:J.,mnT! S IW,l'li1rTIo:r TO P-unStTE CORrlU?'.:.!01:i 

OR Co:rTVIC~:::-:D. 

IT IS llY OPX:IIC:r ~EJ~'r :;':1:::1:': IS 

:tHERE 

~l:E.8 A '.SR!l.GE POLICE OF?IC3TI: :.~.rr;sss 

HE IS HOrr:ZIXG A Gj\jmDI~IG OR 'VICE l.iTI'l's DO;:;S HO:': IUtVE ~HE 
I 
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J j I'll ,,.... O'PPOR2.'thlI~'Y !l'O ARIE S~· THE PRIIICIPALS ,conTROLLIltG An ILLEGAL 

GAHBLDm 05HA~:IO:~; 'l'!!E PRI!WIPALS ~'mo HAVE ~lE l-101~~Y TO 

OOHRUPT S}rIOR O::'FIC3RS 1:1110 NAY OlI OCCASlmI DISCIPLI1E mE 

-OUR Il\VESI).tiGATIO:1S TO DA~ HAVE lHJ.L reVE":,OPSD AlIT 

"---- SECTICil 2511" I !£LE\t3 'lHA~' IT IS POSSIBLE Till'.'!' TE£ TYr3 

I I 

OF EVI1E!:C3 13ED3D :l'0 PROE stJC;{ YIOLlt'l:IOiiS IS OB~i':,!:nABJ.z 

f 
B:{ 2:rw, SlJCCZSSFIJL PR033CiJ~'IO!r3 OF KEY PRDlCIPALS IlT '1'18 . 

VARIOUS G!~·;~llill'iG OEI1ATImiS. T!BIR C00P3RA'l'10lT, AF:l3R CO:l·· 

sn;c:::.; CUR EL::LilY IH:.:O ~lE I~rV.3S~'IGA:i'IC~T OF VIOLA'iIC~~S 

OF rors~Ar... G:'"l;BLIl;G S'l·,\':i1.T~:S, r{:3 HAVE AS :i·:::::;~'IO:3D EZ?O:::3, 
I 

( ) 
-.., ... ' 

It FOR IERIODS R\:;GI!~G PRG:' 3 H~~:'::'::S TO ;; YEARS; FIJ3S ASSSSS::D 

~ I 

( 
tf \ 
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RJl.liGSD FRa,~ $100.00 ~'O $10,000; 3AIL Z3lT2.EiWI1rGS HAVE PJ~HCEl) . 
Fncr·![ 6 \'iEE:t8!IDS !IO 013 YSAR JriW A DAY. I S2:RO~~GLY FEEL "]}JEll 

AN INDIVl'l)UAL :?AaE S A SUB3'l'Al1~IIAL P.3RIOD OF niCl\llC3RA'l'IO~f, A 

Boanr.Almns HAVE E}"::li ACCUS~'O;'!::D TO FIl:ES AlID SHOn~l' 

FIlmD POR P3RIODS OF' 18 l':Oll~:IS, I illLE\3 AI8 ~'1IE 'lYfE Oli' 

SEHVHB DI CC};:r.~C~L'IC:; ' .. 1I'i1I cun nn-'::;SS.'IGf.2.'IO;YS, ;'J}cn rHFO~_ ·.',.IO:I 
I 

IS illVET ... O::?3D DDRI1:G 112 COun8 Oll' GA!·:mJI~;G RAIDS Aim 'sue:: ,. 

IT!:;~m AS HAHCO:i:IeS 01', ':BAPmrs ilHS ~IZSJ) THE D:in;c.~ Bli F'O RC?:.;· '::::T .. ' 

.' 
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AGE?lO"":{ JtJ!D ~'!~ BUR3AU 07 ALC01l0L~ ~'O::"\CCO, AIlD PIREl.mlS ARE 

I 

:m!l:E'RE3~ ~o 0:1.J1':::'-1 AGm;crr:s AnE PRO:·l?9.LY FtBllISU3D ~o ~113SE 

RESPBC~'!Vr: AG31WBS .. 

l·lEN:':S In ~I:HE Eii?O:'1CiJ:Bri:l: OF Gi!.:i.IBLI1W L;zGISIu\~IOl1 AliD AL!iOS~ 
t 

DAILY D!SSI::l'i:Di!~1'E I~G'C:C·it.:;'I 0:; ?EP.1'AI:IIl;G ~'O BCG~·;AKEns 

Hlllon O?1~; !1ESUL'lS DT !'",""IDS A::U ARrs!31.'S r:Y ~.i:H!! LOCAL DZPAW.'-

"lE HAVE EliGAG3D IU HA!;Y COOISR.ti.'lIVE v:sn~1JRES ~'l.I!i'II LOCAL 

Dr OUR RA.ro:mG 1EAHS. COOPEP.A~IC:I UI~lI LOCAL por.JIC~ DZFAR~'-

I FEL 9.:JiS CC:·~·iXSSlc:'r SiIOULD KUO':i 'l'HA'l' CUR Il;VBSl.I-

n. 1-;001..1) AP?3AI1 ~liA']: LOC:.L LO~i:~3RI:;S 

I 3ELISV::: 
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GAKBL11:G 1..3 Ii. VrC'l'I!·:T2SS C7!Il·3. 

DO tiC); Jr..:;~~L!Z::; IS T:3 E;\Ul'.·~LI~Y ~:;ijt'l~ IS E:CRCr::;:;li BY: , 
OROJt;HZ;:;P eRn3 In Pl1C::CIA:1:0 Gf':·!"2I..I17G !~1;D O~!~r: IT,TZGA!J 
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1 (Hearing recessed 12:50 p.m.; reconvened 

2 

3 I,m. COLEr,w.N: lielcome back to th~ Commis" 

4 sion meeting" This is the Comm:1.ssioh on the Revier. 

5 

6 

7 

8 I 

of the National ?ol:~~T Toward Q~_mblingi the second 

day of h~arings being held here in Philadelphia. 

~e next witness is Joseph OVNeill. 

~tt. O'Neill is the Police Co~~issioner it 

9 Philadelphia. ~~. O'Neill hps also been the Chief 

10 Inspector of the Detectives Bureau. lie welcome you, 

11 Mr. 0 'NeiLl. You have a prepared statement, which 

12 you can eith~r read or srnrumarize as you see fit. 

13 MR. O'NEILL: Yes, sir. I '#ould like to 

14 formally introduce to the group Chief Inspector 

15 Frank Scafidi, who is responsible for our Internal 

16 Affai:rs Bureau wi thin the Department. 

17 Gambling has been a reality almost from 

18 the beginning of recorded history. 

19 

20 

Certainly, during the lifetimes of the 

members of this panel, we all are aware of the im-

21 pact exerted by this activity on our daily lives. 

22 From time to time, campaigns have been 

23 launched to eradicate gambling. Laws have been 

24 passed. Speeches have been made. Investigations 

25 have been conducted. I feel safe in saying that 
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all this activity on the part of law enforcement 

bas not dilThued the enthusiasm of our citizenry who 

wish to gamble 0 

This problem is one that we should attemJ,;t 

to revise and turn into an asset for use by the 

entire community. This inborn desire on the part , 

of so many people to win or lose on a game of chan "a-­

should turn around to the advantage of our govern­

ment and our people. By supp.ressing this activity, 

we are driving these people into the hands of the 

crimina,l to find an outlet for this activity; they 

must go to those who offer an opportunity fOl' them 

to do so. The community thereby loses control of 

the operation. No tax revenues are derived from 

the millions of dollars wagered and no efficient 

way has been found to keep undesirables, criminals 

and other opportunists out of this business. 

It is difficult for. law enforcement and l 
especially the police to e:!:fectively enforce gamblL_g 

laws. 

Contrast the public attitude agaInst 

robbery, burglary and rape as against those laws 

regulating gambling. Very few people favor the 

robber or the rapist. On the other hand; great 

numbers of people seG no real t~reat to them or 
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their community from 'gambling or fram those who 

take part in the g~mbling operationo 

"{e, the police, do not have the public 

support for the fight against gambling ~hat is 

exp~rienced in the criminal field. The so-called 

"victim" is difficult to pinpoint in the gambling 

area, thus we have few people who are actively 

involved in the activity that give us a legitimate 

cause for action. People gamble because they want 

to do so~ There are those who sh0uld not g~ble, 

just as there are those who should not 

or smoke tobacco because these actions 

larly harmful to them as individuals. 

drink alCOhOr 
are particul 

These people 

cannot be effectively protected against themselves 

under our present system. 

"Victimless" crimes is a term tossed aboul-

by those who wish to abolish all vice laws. In 

reality, there are no such categories as "victim­

less" crimes. 

If an activity is eriminal--there is a 

victim. Prostitution has a victim--the prostitute-r 

or . sometimes--the patron. These people may not 

consider themselves as flvictims" but in reality the tr 

are. Narcotics, liquor violations, gambling, and 

sexual displays in print or in person all have 

" 

l 
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victims just the same as if these paople were 

2 attacked wi tIl a weapon. Sometimes, the end effect 

3 on them and their fa.l11ilies is in some ways more 

<1 I devastating than the physical attack. 
I, ' 

I single out gambling for spacial con-

6 sideration because I believle that we, as n, community 

7 ctl.n live with some form of legalized ga.mbling 0 It 

8 would be beneficial to us as a co~nunity in many 

9 ways: 

10 10 It is estimated that several million 

11 dollars a year is wagered by illegal gambling 

12 activities in Philadelphia each ye~r 0 This money 

13 could be channelled i11tO legalized activj,ties 

14 resul ting in some portion being diverted to govern, 

15 men"t for the benefIt of all o 

lfi 2. "Mcst of our manpowej,- now being expend d 

17 on investigating, arresting and presenting evidence 

18 ag,d~lst gamblers and related activi tit.~s could be 

l!) diverted to suppression of v.iolent crime and other 

20 services to the people. 

21 3. Last year, only six persons of 2,937 

22 arrested charged with gambling went to prison on 

23 that charge. The time of the police, the prosecuto s, 
: .. 

24 witnesses and the Courts and Judges cou.ld be 
I 2, II re-c~annelled towaJ:d more meaningful objectives . 
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40 Legalization would set standards for 

all gambling activities. The operators would be 

known.. Rules of opejeation could be set.. Everyone} 

including the police,wQuld I{Uow what the rules weT 

and they could be applied equally and fairly to all 0 

50 \1e should review the possibilities 

of a 2-year Inoratorium on the enforcem0nt of cer­

tain gambling lawso During this period 1 state 

authorities could grant interim li~ensing privi­

leges to permit "bookmaIters" to operate under 

carefully-contrvlled conditions. 

Today, we tolerate certain non-profit 

organizations resorting to gambling ostensibly to 

l'(\ise funds G The same type gambling for others is 

illegal. These operations must all be uniform and I 
they must adhere to the same guidelines~-if we are . 

to treat all peol!le the same. 

These then, are my ideas and recommenda- i 

4 
<3 

tions relative to gambling. Give them some thought! :l 

and use them in your deliberations to reach a 

decision. 

Let no one harbor the thought that becausk , 
i 

of anything stated here today, that the Philadelphi~ 

l'olice will permit any laxity or let-up in the en- I 
! 

forcement of the present laws against gambling--we f 
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1 will not 0 

2 MR. COLE~UUf: Thank you, Co~~issioner. 

3 BY MR. COLEMAI.'f: 

4 Q Atta.ched to your written statement you have kindly 

5 supplied us with some figures 011 gambling arrests start 

6 ing with the year 1969 and the results of the arrests. 

7 I suppose most significantly going down to last year, 

8 1974, there appears to have been a gradual declir.e in 

9 the number of arrests" Can you comment on that? 

10 A Yes, siro We have tried to be more effective in 

11 the arrest of gamblers, persons involved in the opera-

12 tiol1" As a result of this, vre have been more selective, 

13 and we have had a higher ra.te held for ccurt. 

14 Q Now, on the last page you divide the categories 

1::; . t "I tt " d "b " u 1n 0 0 ery an orse wager. I may not be entirely 

16 familiar with the court system here, but just for 1974 

17 the total cases in lottery, 2,408; held for court 1,885, 

18 and discharged at the hearing the balance. Now, what 

19 does that mean where you say "discharged at h . "? ear1!1g . 
20 IThey didn't get to trial? 
21 A That's correct. They were discharged probably at 
22 arraignment court in these situations. 
23 Q The others ware held for cOl!rt. NOW, they all went 

24 to trial? 
25 Yes, sir. 

FOSTER COURT REPORTING SERVICE. INC, 



=:~:'~~~~!=-'~~·~~~;';;:'~1 
:,\1 
"j 

7 

.. 
I : 

130 

1 Q We heard from the District Attorney yesterday chat 

2 those discharged at hearing would be on the recommenda-

3 tion of the District Attorney's Office. Is that correc ? 

4 

5 

A 

Q 

More often than not, yes. 

Just so we understand it, are there some that are 

6 discharged merely by the District Attorney's Office, 

71 saying that they are to be dismissed, ur must they all 

8 go before the court? 

9 A No. 'l1"~ey make a recommendatior~ to the arraignment 

10 court judge. The arraignment court is the first step. 

11 That is in the Police Headquarters Building. 

12 I Q Those discharged at the heari11g would 'be at that 

13 I level ? 

14 A Yes, primarily. Some would go into other areas. 

15 Q Speaking yesterday with the District Attorney, 

w ei theT I or someone Pl~oposed a question. Aftel1 the 

17 I arrest has been made by your police officers I was there 

18 any discussion prior to the l";ecommendatlc\fi of the dis-

19 missal with your Department, and the answer was 110. 

20 I A More frequent than not, this is the case . 
I 

Q What effect would you say that procedure has on thel 
22 willingness to continue men in the street, your police 

21 

23 office:cs, to go out and make arrests? 

24 A I would say it makes it more difficult for us to 

2:; teep up the enthusiasm among the people out in the stl1ee·. 
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1 Q The figures we got yesterday indicated that the 

2 convictions were comparatively fewer, and as you have 

after that} 8entences were even f6W61'. 3 just told us, 
I 

4 I What docs the 

5 a sentence? 

average fine conEist of where there is no 

6 A 

7 Q 

I dare say it wouJd be $100 or less. 

Would that be for someth.t~lg like lottery numbers 0] 

8 runners? 

9 

10 

11 

A It could be either lottery or bookmaking. \V'ni1e WE 

are on the subject, I must preface my comments by sayinE 

that under the Pennsylvania Supreme Court ruling we can 

12 not identify individuals by names unless their case is 

13 totally completed. I have here a 54-year old male, for 

14 example, who I know of from having be&n the inSPector ir; 

15 the South Division ill years past. He has had 101 total I 
I 

16 arrests. 94 of these have been for gambling. He has 

17 been convicted 15 times, and he went to prison five tJ.mes. 

18 N')w, his pl'ison terms were one month to 12 110nths on one 

19 occasion and six months to 12 months on four occasions, 

20 meaning he did the minimum. 

21 We have another one, 63· years of age. The 

22 total arrests were, 115. 49 of th0se were for gambling; 

23 6 cOl1victiollS. He went to prir~on one time for six to 

24 12 months. 

25 We have a 57-year old male with 71 total 
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4 Q lfnat is the minimum he Vlould serve then? 

5 \ A He served the mimimum, probably. Also, he was som 

G I kind of a hru."'dship case, and so forth. They all have 

7 heart trouhle, diabetes, et cetera, very convenientlYe 

8 We have a 50-year old who has 63 arrests, 55 of them 

9 I for gambling and 20 convictions. He never went to jail 

10 Q Are these numbers violations, basically? 

11 A Numbers and horses, both. In these particular 

12 insta.nces they are primarily numbers. Illegal lotterif; 

13 ''Ie call them. I have another one, 61 years of age 0 He 

14 has been arrested 59 -'.;imes. 3 t1 of these were for 

15 gambling and 10 convictions. He went to prison three 

16 I times, 30 days, 60 days to 1'Z months, and 3 to 12 month 
, 

17 I have another one, 57 years of age, 59 

18 arrests, 51 gambling arrests with 15 convictions. He 

19 went to prison three times 6 to 12 months. If you will 

20 I just eliminate the names, sir, I will pass one of these 

21 up.if you are interested. 

1ve are very interested in the statistics. 

I just have one more. I don tt want to bm.-den you 

24 with these. This happens to be a female, 64 years of 

age, who all of her adult life has been involved in thi , 
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1 as most of these people are e She has 59 gambling arres-! s] 

2 of 71 total and was convicted 7 times 1 but never went t ','I' 

3 jailo 

Q Commissioner, as yO"d put it in yOU!" statement here ,'~ 

5 and Just testified to, you intend to continu0o There 

will be no laid ty or letup in the enforcement of the 

7 present laws, and that will be despite what you have 

8 just told us here and just showed us by case evidence 

9 that apparently the conviction rate. is very 
'. Slim,desPit1 

10 all vour efforts. 
I 

11 A Correct. 

12 Q What's the answer, in your opinion? What about 

13 mandatory sentences? vfuat would you think of that? 

14 A r think we have to deal with the problem realistic~llJS 

15 as I stated, and I think we ha.ve to have gambling permi -

16 ted, some kind of legal gambling. I fail to see where 

17 gambling per se is wrong. In tr.,~ interim, we will cou-

18 I tinue to m8ke 3xrests. In fact, on this very date I am 

10 certain there is somebody being arrested for gambling. 

20 We will try to concentrate on those people whom we 

21 believe a.re the "higher-ups. f! Despite all of the nonse se 

22 

23 

24 

25 

you hear about the concentration of higher-ups, the 

probability of ever getting to the head of any gambling 

syndicate is extremely remote. We would like very much 

to see the courts start putting these people away who 
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1 
are u the < little fish. If If you continue to get the litt e 

2 fish, ultimately the big fish have to fall by the way-

3 side, ,ecause it'8 kind of an unwritten theox-y of when 

4 the Ii ttle fish go to jal.l, the ind:tvidu21h, they are 

5 working for continue to pay their salaries. Now he ha~ 

6 got a double problem~ He has got to pay the salary for 

7 the individual in jail, and he also has to pay for the 

8 replacement 0 Ultimately, 1.1e will get to them. 

9 I Q Commissioner, has it been your experience in these 

10 so-called little people when they are locked up, that th 

11 same bondsman appears in rather short order, and do thej 

12 pay their QUill bond fees or own legal fees, toyoor kOOVlll 
13 edge, or their own fines? 

14 A I haventt researched that, sir. I just don't know. 

15 Q I think New Jers8Y is about to try or is trying a 

16 I pick-your-own three-digit nunlber in the course of their 

17 State Lottery. Assuming you were to put tnut in the 

18 State of Pennsylvania alone, with nothing further, no 

19 change of tax laws or anything like that, no extension 

20 of credit, do yell thi'lk rhat would combat the present 

21 illegal numbers at all? 

22 

23 

24 

A Ke have a legal lottery here in Pennsylva:rd~, and ~ 
would s~y it will put a dent into the illegal operation,! 

but not too luuch of one, bec&use you have to do that 

25 which the bookma.ker or the number writer will do. You 
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1 have to e~~tend crecti t to them, give them som~ kind of a 

~ note for paymen~. I, of course, advocate setting up 

3 I booltrdru{ing shops as businesses .. 

4 

5 

Q 

A 

Licensed by the State'? 

Ye~'J, sir p absolutely" 
I 

r have never played a ho:!."'se I 
6 or a numbgr in my entire life, but if I felt lilte bet-

7 ting on a horse today and happsned to be off ~rom work$ 

8 I I cO·.i!d go up to the track right here in Pennsylvania 

9 and go ahead and bet, go right up to the window.. Yet: 1 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

23 

2-1 

25 

if I happen to be stuck, if I am one of the working 

people, in order for me to place a bet~ I have to go to 

the bookmaker.. Now, h3 has committed an illegal act, I 
i 

and so have I.. It seems to be absolutely luc1icrous. I"" 

seems to me I should be able to go to a legitimat.ely­

licensed b00kmaker and say, "Here is my money; here is 

the horse; this is the race," et cetera, or playa num-
I 

ber with him. I 
MR. COLEMAN: Mr. Ritchie, do you wish t 

q~estion for the CO@ffiission? 

~m. RI'I'CHIE: Yes, if I may proceed. 

BY MR. R rfCHIE : 

Q Commissioner, without any reference to the indi-

viduals' 1!a.'11es that had thoS8 star Lli.2ig numlJ.:;rs 

rests, was there any pa-!;tern to the nongambling 

or were they usually vagrancy-type arrests, or 
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1 A No, I am certain we would find that some arrests 

2 were made l-ecause payments'Il{ere not made for gambling 

3 debts or possibly they were involved in illegal liq~or 

4 licenses. Th2Y seem to go hand in hand. Some of these 

5 people, in addition to this, run speakeasies. They have 

6 a combination of illegal activities. 

7 Q Daspite the fact that they are constantly arrested 

8 by your Department, that does not seem to deter them 

9 from becoming constantly involved in the illegal activ-

10 ities? 

11 A NO j sir. It's a way of life. You have to rememberi 

12 in the particular area where they live and, in fact, in 

13 some of our so-called higher class areas in this City 

It! and in other communit ies, the book:maker and the number 

15 writer is not frowned upon or looked down upon. As a 

16 lnatter of fact, I can recall many ye&rs ago as a kid I 

the, 

. i I . 

17 lived in a section of the City where the number writer 

18 Iwas a daily visitor to many of the houses, just like 

19 milkman came. He would come along. Now 1 I think we 

I I 20 have pretty much put a dent in. 

2t Q Do you have any statement of the amount of cost 

?2 I that your Department is presently encountering in 

23 I ing these gambling laws? 

I I 
enforc.J.. . , 

24 A 

25 Q 

Nearly $3 million a year. 

Is that based upon the number of men that you have 
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d':'signed to enforce it or is that strictly your cost 1 

2 excluding their time in court? Is that cost up to the 

3 

4 

5 

6 

time of the arrest? 

11 No. ItUs a total of the salaries of the individuals 

involved, plus the court time involved, plus the over­

time f01" court time involved, plus the overtime for 

7 investigations. 

8 Q I wonder if there is nothing confidential about 

9 those typss of records if you could share with th~ Cam-

10 'I mission what your method of a''''riving at those particulruc 

11 costs is? 

12 A Certainly. We will supply it. 

13 Q Thank you, COi11l11issioner. We are trying to conduct 

14 a cost-benefit analysis of what is happening presently, 

15 and those records would be very valuable. 

IS Would you also explain the reduction in 

17 number of arrests based upon your selectivity? Do you 

18 attribute that to any particular success that you are 

22 A When you talk about supply, sir, you are talking 

23 about logistiCS and numbers, I Vlould presume. In rGality, 

24 I don tt think anybody in this City can tell you how manJ 

are involved in the illegal gambling operationsu 25 I people 

II 
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1 They just don't know. You don't know whether I, as a 

z number banker or as a ho:rse banker, have si:::l: people 

3 working for me at six distinct locations, or whether I 

4 have two working uith me, or wheth.er I have two today a 

5 sur tomorrow, or if I am taldn;:" sports bets. 'You don't 

6 know how I hire people. 

7 For example, the Flyers just went 

d 

8 through a victory. Do I hire a dozen people? 

a hundred people for a short period of time? 

my knowledge, can give you an exact figure. 

I 
Do I hird 

Nobody, tJ 
I doubt it 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

will Aver be available, even if we legalize gambling. 

Presumably, we will know the number of legal employees, I 
but I am also cercain there will be some illegal gambling 

I 

14 just as we have bootlegging, so I wouldn't even hazard 

15 a guess, sir. 

16 Q Would you agree in the event the Commission adopts 

17 I your recommendations and there are legal forms of gam­

lS\ bling instituted and, agreeing with you that there mightl 

19 be a possible residual effect of the illegal operators, 

20 IWOUld you agree that it would be a good strategy to 
I 

21 take money from the legal operations to pay for the 

22 enforcement of the anti-gambling laws against the i1-

23 legal operations; that is, take revenue from the legal 

24 operation and give it to law enforcement for whatever 

25 it costs to enforce the law so that the taxpayers 
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1 GO not 'lll~are: the expense of the continued enforcement of 

2 the ar.ti-gambling laws? 

3 A It sounds to me lil~e an excell~r.t idea, particulac Iy 
4 in view of the fact that the probability of the fact th·t 

51 the p~oille involved in the legal gambling area would 

6 hopefully bs very prone to turn in those that they know 

7 are involved in illegal gambling, just as today we have 

8 people who are involved in the liquid refreshment busi-

9 ness, alcoholic beverages, beverage licensees, and they 
I 

10 frequently are a source of information on illegal opera 

11 tions, because it is their bw:!: you are spending .. 

12 Q 

103 A 

14 Q 

I tru:e it the $3 million figure is an annual figur ? 

It Vs an approximate annual figure, yes & 

Could you give us some kind of au. idea of how many 

15 officers out of the 8,000 plus, I believe you said, in 

16 I your force that you allocate to this type of enforcement 7 

17 I if you can separate gambling from the rest of the vices 

18 I in your enforcement:? 

19 A I .would say approximately 200 would be a reasonable 

20 iiguT'e 0 

21 Q That is all shifts? Is that approximately 200 men 

22 per month? 

23 A No. That's on any given day, on a five-day basiS, 

24 I and sometimes they vary their shifts. They work a 

2;; \Saturday or Sunday when neccssa:::'y, and so forth. 
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1 

2 

3 

Now, each and everyone of them~ of ceur e, 

is respon.sible for the lenforcement of the gambling laVlsj 

I would say the probability of your finding o~~n gamblin. 

'i on the streets is remote ,I I think you have to rememb!!.!r 

5 we are in the electronics age. We are in the age of th 

6 1 telephone, and many of thE.ise major opsrations co::ne out 

7 of business and factory arleas 0 You have people right 

8 within a stone's throw, possibly right within this buil -

9 ing, who pick up the telephone and call in their horse 

10 wager and never make contact with anyone. 

11 Q 

12 A 

Possibly within the room? 

Could be, sir. 

13 Q Your statistics, Commissioner, on the number of 

14 people who are arrested for gambling and using the 

15 examples you gave us that are committed to some type 
\ 

16 of incaxcerati.on, do you f~l1d any similarity bet\l\een 
J "'" t 

17 that :p~ticular phenomenon r~lating to gambling and 
.. '.. l-", 

1 

18 other crimes? Are- your courts putting people in jail 

19 for other offenses? 

20 A Well, you are hitting on a delicate subject. Not 

21 to the degree we would like them to, ;md if they are 

22 I putting thr;lll in, they are not putting them in long 

23 enough. We are going off on a tangent. However, in my 

24 opinion, entirely too many prison criminals are wa,lking 

25 the streets of this City. Of course, norl they are 
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1 walking the streets of the surrounding communities, too. 

2 Q You understand the purpose of my question is not to 

~ invite any type of controversy between you and the 

4 courts. It's just if, in fact, there is a requirement 

5 for some dif:f.e:ren~ type of treatment of gambling sen-

6 ten.ces, it has to be based on the fact that they alone a e 
I 

7 not being sentenced. If criminals are not going to jailj 

8 for anything, including murder, then it does us little 

9 good to recommend a different treatment for gam.bling. 

10 A I would think percentagewise you would find many 

11 more criminals if we for a moment imagine these people 

12 are not hardened criminals, as such, are gOing to juil 

13 or at the very least are being convicted. Let me put 

14 it that way. Of those convicted, they are going to jaili 

15 Q You mentioned several types of tolerated gambling , 
I 

16 activities, whether it be by law tolerated or by policy I' 

17 

18 ::~:::t::'th:i::::i:: :::a:::::::~nd::sb:: ::O::de a I 
19 orale problem or an enforcement problem for your I 
20 ffic€:rs about enforcing other types of laws? I 
21 I don't believe so, because here we tolerate bingo ' 

j 
I 

I 
23 ourse, the thing that concerns us is that we feel some I 

22 hat is presumably run for charitable purposes. Of 

24 f the professionals who run these games take entirely 
25 too much percentagewise from them; but this is between 

FOSTER COURT REPORTING SERIIICE_ INC 
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1 them and the church ana the gro'j1ps they are running it 

2 for. ThiS:3 another a~:ea, incidentally, where we have 

3 baen waiting for a long, long time for legislation to 

-4 be passed in legalizing that which is tolerated. 

5 Q Do you sense there is any current interest in 

6 legalizing bingo and subjecting it to perhaps regula-

7 tion that mayor may not be required? 

8 A Well, I can speak fer myself.. I am very much 

9 interested in ito 

10 Q Tne impact of the legal state-conducted lottery on 

11 the illegal lottery or numbers operations has baen a 

12 subject of some dispute. You indicated that you felt 

13 it had made a dent in it" Is it a Sig11ificant dent? 

14 Are paople likely to buy a lottery ticket from the 

15 corner dr-ug store because it benefits the elderly in th 

16 State of Pennsylvania as opposed to taking a chance on 

17 the illegal lottery, which might result in a great bene 

18 for themselves, should they win? 

19 A No. I am inclined to think in all probability they, 
20 to the local store because it go happens to be convenie t, 

21 and there is no problem wjth it" They don't have to go 

22 chasing after any illega? numbers writer or bookmaker, 

.\ '.-, 
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1 state it probably made a dent is that they spanr! tbat 

2 50 cents or dollar, or whatever it is now. They don't 

3 have that to sr.;end on the illegal m.unbers 0 I don. 't 

4 th.:i,nk the gv..mbler really thinks about where does the 

5 money go .. You know, the guy that is playing that par-

6 ticu1ar nillr.lber or buying that lottery ticl;:et, I think he 

7 is interested in winning. 'When people are selling 

8 chances on 2l.n automobile, the first thing you are inter-

9 csted in is winning th& car. The second thing you are 

10 interested in is the fact that this gees to help some 

11 home, some boys t home, or what-have-'You. 

12 Q Do you have any evide~ce which you have developed 

13 through the illegal l0ttery operators that you hav& 

14 arrested, aJ.ld perhaps those who have collaborated, which 

15 \WOUld indicate from their standpoint that the legal 

16 state-conducted lottery is a threat to their business? 

17 A No, I do not, si~. 

18 Q Rega.rding the institution of pari-mutuel wagering 

19 on horse races as it exists in this area, has that pro-

20 vided an incentive to be interested in enforcing thG 

21 laws against illegal horse betting, hor'se rooms, or 

22 enforcing those types of laws, or has it in fact resulted 
I 

23 in a disinclination to involve one is self in that fror~l I 
24 your observations, not from any policy questions? Have 

25 your officers bec:n JU0re interested or less interested in 

1 
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1 working on horse rooms since pm.l"~lliub.rel wagering has 

2 I been legalized? 

their interest has neither abated nor 3 1 A 1 would say 

4 .. II has it increased.. 'VIi th them, itt s a job It They are tol 

5 I to do it; they do it .. 

6 Q This question can be directed to either one of youp. 
• 

7 'the Chief Inspector or the Commissioner. You have an I 
8 internal security section. Is it independent and repor -

9 ing only to the C~T@issioner or is it an integral part 

10 IOf the ferce? 

11 IA Independently reports directly to meo 
I 

12 IQ How large is your intern~l security section, sir, 

13 i if you can say? 

14 A Well, I preier not to say, sir. 

15 MR. RITCHIE: I yield to Mr. Farrell or 

16 Dr. Allen. 
I 

J7 BY ME. FARRELL: 

18 IQ Could one reason why you are in favor of legaliza-

19 I tiOll be because you think it would help ease the problel 

20 of corruption that stems from gambling in a large city? 

21 A I am reasonably sure it would" As I stated, I 

22 IWOUld like to see a moratorium on it, and let us see 

23 just what happens. 

24 Q 

25 I A 

II , , 

Sort of a trial basis? 

Sort of a tri~l hasis. I might be proven totally 
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If so, I will say I was vTrong, or I may be prov 

In that case I would say ~ "t'lell, thostd of us wh 

feel that way were righto" 

Q Are police officers out on the stroet being placed 

51 in a very difficult situation now because of public 

6 apathy and the amount of money they are offered by 

7 gamblers? It seems it is difficult to enforce the law. 

8 Does it make it reduce their desire to prosecute? Are 

9 they being put in a very tough situation byga~bling 

10 laws? 

11 A No, I don't really think so. I would say we have 

12 out there some people who would do or not do their job, 

13 depending 011 how much is offered to themo Conversely, 

14 I dare say of the over 8,000 men we have, the vast 

15 majority of them dG the best they can, day in and day ou 

16 under the law. Despite some of the statements made, 

17 like If wide" and "widespread ~' I defy anybody in thi 

I room 

open 

18 to go out as a stranger and find a bookmaker that 

HI \'T.ill take their bet or find a numbers writer that will 

20 take a number for you. 

21 Q You would not adopt a policy of not arresting 

22 gamblers on your own? You don't feel this is apprcpriat,,; 

23 is that correct? 

24 A Absolutely not. ~le are responsible to uphold the 

25 law. The law in this State states it is illegal, anu, 

II FOSTER COURT REPORTING SERVICE. INC. 
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1 I therefore, Vie will continne our efforts to arrest those 

2 ~ people who are· violating the law. 

3 ' Q If the District Attorney told you that he wasn't 

4 I going to prosecute any gamblers and made it public, 

5 would that change your position at all? 
[j 61 A It would. It 

7 f certainly Vlouldn't 

would be a lessor in frustratl.on. We 

go out and arrest them if he wasn't 

8 going to prosecute them. I may have mentioned this to 

f\ you in our conversation before. VIe now have some scree 

10 ing by the D.A., and there are instances where we arrest 

11 jpeople with X number of numbers, and the D.A. in his 

12 opinion says, Vtr don't feel this is prosecutable. This 

13 individual has no prior arrest record or his arrest 

14 : record is. minimal. I would suggest that we don't fo110\1 

15 II it through." This is what we do. \ve don't. We listen 

Hi 1 to them. 1ve also do this in the axea of narcotics 
I 

17 I when we have a minimal amount of marijuana, for example. 

Ie IQ I feel compelled to give you a chance to respond to 

19 II some of the test imony we had yesterday about police 

20 I corruption in Phila.delphia. Is there anytl:ing that you 

21 IIWiSh to respond to by saying you don't think it's a 

22 Ilsevere a problem as we have heard or don't you feel any 
3" ,I 

2. II conuneut is necessary? 

24 IA Well, I don't know totally what you have heard, but! 
I 

" 

25 III have a little quote here from Mr. Walter Phillips.j 
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ftIlleg~.l garn.bling is open and widespread i.n Philadelphj., 

and flourishing because of paid for protection by mem­

bers of the Philadelphia Police Department .. tV "'e 11 J tili .. 

in my opinion is certainly erroneous on its very fac60 

We in the Department are cognizant Qf the fact in any 

large organization,and indeed in fact in any small 

organization,that there are people who succumb to tempt -

tion. We are aware of that. H(;wever, "open" implies 

9 that specific 1 easily-identifiable paraphernalia is 

10 used in our lottery material, and there is open solicit 

11 tion on the streets, and these open operations are east" y 

12 identifiable and susceptible to the men of this Depart-

13 ment, and r say it is not true. I suggest he offer 

14 proof or evidence to support the allegation$ 

15 In fact, he stated 7 I think 7 on occasion, 

16 clearIy and emphatically tha.t, just as I stated, most 0 

17 the garabling activitv is done by phone, and it is dif-

18 ficult to break up. We also know, of course, they use 

19 flash paper, rice paper, code name, numbers, and they 

20 also all suggest strongly they are concerned about the 

21 police a Otherwise, why would they go to this trouble? 

22 l,qhyboti7.srwith flash paper, rice paper, code names, and 

23 numbers? Why not do what they did in New York? They 

24 give you a duplicate slip. IT' Philadelphia when you 
25 lay a number, the fellow doesn't write it down and say, 

.~ 
~l 
IJ 
.~ 
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2 Q Franc:i f-i Schafer 1 -.vho is going to test) fy later on ,.. 

.I 

" v.' 
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~ 

.. 

3 today, propo:::;es that if gambling were legalized, part of 

4 the money should be used to raise police salaries. Do 
II 

5 you think this would help make the poli~e l€;ss likely 

6 victims of pressure to be corrupt in gambling-related 

7 encounters? 

8 A Well, I don't know. lVhen you get in.to this salary 

9 ~issue, all you have to do is take a look at some of the 

10 !I people in this nation who have fallen by the wayside and 

11 look at the salary sca:les they have, so I'm not so sure 

12 that is the answer. I would be perfectly willing to see 

IJ Isome of the folks who aren't benefiting now, likB the 

14 older follm and r:he deprived folks, benefit from these 

15 funds. 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

~ffi. FARRELL: Thank you very much_ 

'MR. COLEMAN: Dr. Ethel Allen, who, 

Commissioner, I am sure you know is a member of the 

City COll.llci 1, is here. We welcome you. I atl sorry 

you coul~n't be h0re earlier. 

BY DR. ALLEN: 

22 IQ Comm.:i.ssioner; how many cases of corruption relative 

23 rto gambling would you say that your internal security 

24 ·Isquad has had to investigate over the last ten years? 

251A I can't take it back that far, Doctor, but I think 
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-------~r_____'---------------------------------------------

1 Frank has the figures for the last few years. 

2 MR. ::',8AFIDI: iVe did a quic1\: analysis of 

3 1971-:!.974. inclusivE!. 't'le bronght formal disciplin-

4 ax] charges ag.:'.inst 108 police officers strictly o. 

5 gambling-related corruption. 

6 DR. ALLEN: That is the thrust of my que -

7 t.ton. 

8 MR .. SCAFIDI: 10 of those 108 were found I 

9 not guilty.. The othel~ 98 were punished to some 

10 extent 1 either through arrest and dis.:i.lissal or 

11 dismissal, resignation under charges, and sllspen-

12 sion in the lesser cases. 

13 BY DR. ALLEN: 

14 {'\ l"t You don't accord them the same degree of treatment 

15 that y<'!l accord a. citi7-en who is participating in 

l(i • 1 . gamo ~ng,? In other words 1 even though he is guilty of 

17 corruption unr:ler ~t g2Illbiing CirC'lLll1stance, he is strictlJ 

18 

]9 

20 

under the jarisdiction of the Police DepartTllcnt ana is 

not remanded to the prosecutor ~s office for 'Ounish:nent 

" "l ! 

\<~~ 

l 
:1 . , 
.. 

I • .~ 

'1 
J 

" 

J 
a 
~ 

'1 

1 
1 

I 
~~ 

j 

in 

21 I· A 
2'!, It 

most cases? I 
He mayor may not be.. It all depends on the type I j 

I 
J 

-- II o+' I .l situation. Xn most of the circUJrtstailces , indeed, IJ 
23 would say, in 8.],1 of tL~m, we conferred with the Distr lit ';j~ 
24 ~ Attorney. 

25 ~m. SCAFIDI: Where there was evidence °1 1 
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criminality, and in most cases there was, it was 

discussed fully with the District Attorney, and we . ~' 
abided by his recommendation. That did not pr0-

elude us from taking depalC'tmental actitm ag"9l.inst 

the officer. 

6 Q What do you e'1l'idence as crimilll~lity? Thribery? 

7 ~ortion? tfuat? 

8 

9 

10 

13 

MR. SCAFIDI: Ta.at's rigbt, ma'am. Tnt 

two m~jo~ ~~tegories are seeking a pa3~ff, which I 

t!:dllk you can see is diffic-\Jllt to prove and, two, 

the assoc:tation with gamblers, which falls short 

of criminality but is against the departmental 

regulations. 

14 Q Then you are ~Jnning 10 percent, which is a much 

15 

16 

17 

18 

20 

higher ratio of activity than is exhibited by virtue of 

the Municipal Court records limited to the police who 

are arrested versus the number of convictions, which ym: 

say run about two percent; so you are running about ten 

times their ratio on your treatment of corruption in 

the Department? 

21 A 93 percent conviction rate compared to 10 percent 
I 

22 stated. 

23 Q Do you confer with the District Attorney in the -24 

25 -. --
FOSTER COURT REPORTING SERVI(.E, INC. 



ir 

___ .. "t-.......... ___ """-"""" .. __ ........ -.;'"'¥'~r.~~~~~ .. _,l . ......, ~~;:,_m't •• tll")::I~fl{l1"'".m~~~~~~~'OIt~»-~I'<'T'<i,"-;l 

28 

It 

Ii 

1 

2 

151 

initial ~hases after that investigation is cmapleted an 

you feel you have some finding, or do you wait until 

3 after the formal inquiry is held and adjudicr;.'tion is 

4 made by the Police Inquiry Board? 

5 A It will depend on the particular investigatory 

6 board 0 There are some that go like that, wher.e you hav 

7 data today of a payoff going to trute place tomorrow~ 

8 The probability is it will go through, and you make the 

9 apprehensions, and theI.t W~ conier with them. Then you 

10 also have other situations where you get information 

11 that is gOing on with specifics. This requires some 

12 investigation to determine whether or not there is any 

13 accuracy to the complaint, to the information given to 

14 you, and frequently you find there isn't. 

15 Where there is, then you get to the stab 

16 where you confer with the D.A. to det~irmine whether or nor 

17 in his opinion criminality is evident. 

18 Q What percentage of your total manpower is your vicd 
I 
I 19 and g~~bling squad? 

20 A Each and every individual j.n th~ Department is 

21 responsible for the enforcement of all laws. Now, if 

22 we take approximately 200 people here specifically i11-

23 .. rolved in this and then Wp compare that with the 8,OGO . 
I 24 that we have, then 80 would be one percent and 160 woul~ 

25 be t""O percent.. It Id be J t 2 5 t wou a ;lOU • per'"."3n. 
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1 Q How l:1any women are utilized in those activities? 

2 A They are utilized periodically when the need arises 

3 for them. If today, for example, we were going to go 

4 after an operation in which women were involved in the 

illegal aspect of 'J.. where we felt a woman could be 5 ~l., 

6 beneficial to us, she would be utt1ized. The women, 

7 course, are absolutely utilized in the search of the 

8 person, of the females we take into custody. 

9 Q Are they utilized on the Inquiry Board? 

If a woman comes before tho Board, yes" 

of 

10 A 

11 Q Inspector Scafidi, you said 108 cases were brough-: 

12 to the attention of the Dspartment over the period be-

13 tween 19'11 and 197-1. Were the predominance of these 

14 cases in the latter two ye8.1"8 or predoJ:linant in tho 

15 other two years? 

16 A (Inspector Scafidi) I believe the earlier trIo 

17 years had the higher figures. Unfortunately, I cat(=>-

18 gorized it by the result of the police action; that i3, 

19 arrest and dismissal , rather than by years. 

20 Off the top of my head, I would think the 

21 greater activity waG in the earlier tl'/O years, HYll-1972 

22 DR. ALLEN: l'le will take a recess at this 

23 point. 

24 (Ten·-minute recess.) 

25 Q I don 't kno~'l whether anyone has asked this befOl'e 

FOSTER COURT REPORTING SERVICE, INC. 
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1 or not, Co~issioner, but do you feel in the period of 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

your tenLU'e with the Police Department that there has 

baen or there is now any correlation between organized 

crime or the syndicate, however you vdsh to label it, 

and police corruption in the City of Philadelphia? 

A I thiru-t it's an e~~tremely broad question .. When yo 

say "organized crime," particularly in view of the fact 

3 that my ti.me in the frapartment has been primarily in 

9 :i.:tl.vestigative work, I also ask the questions who, why, 

10 what, when, a.ud where. \'Ie read about "organized crime,' 

I 

11 and a lot of this cannot be neither supported nor refut ct" 

12 That is the difficulty sitting right here in this chair 

13 and y~u sitting there 0 We probably believe that there 

14 I are certain people who are involved in syndicates or 

16 

15 I organized crime, but believing it and proving it are very 

far apart, particularly in this world of rights that we I 
live in today. I dare say neither yon nor I would be s1 

bold to say that this one or thc~t one is engaged in it. I 

17 

18 

Q 
I , 

One final question. Do you feel the legalization ; 
1 

of gambling would free your men who are invol vecl in the I 
activity relative to the enforcement of gambling statutek 

20 

21 
, 

22 to the extent that you would be able to ~ake any viable I 
23 1 

or visible impact on the other violent crimes that are· ! 

1 

I 
24 

I 

cOlmnonly referred to as victim crimes? 

25 A Yes. 

FOSTER COUI'lT REPORTING SERVICE. INC 

t ' ____ --.., .,'" "" 

~!o~ ... ~~~~~;:";~1~l$.;.~:'.:lil,::~"""",,"; .• ":';':':';';'~t:~(;~·<I·'f~~. " .• ' "':-" -"-"'~ ,." . 

I 

- '~ 

. \ 



\. • 

• 

.31 

i 
". " 

, ' 

·pWtf#:;:l!ull~~"-":-J-l 

154 

1 Q YO".1 do? Then what segment of YO'Ir budget would y 

2 say at the present time is devoted to the enforcement 0 

3 th.e g:B'.mbling statutes? 

41 A 

5 

6 

7 

lire gave th~.t prior to your coming in 0 

DR 0 ALLEN": Thank you very much .. 

141"., Ritchie? 

8 Q C~~ssioner, yot~ counterpart in Boston urged the 

9 Comm.ission, not unlike yourself, to consider legalizat:i.on 

10 for many of the same reasons.. We have had additional 

" 

11 testimony frc.;m other levels of law enforcement who have 

12 urged the Ccrmraission to continue prohibition of ga~mblin , 

13 that is, the anti-gambling laws' we have for many of the 

14 I same reasons. Have you made your views lmowll to a 

15 iPolitical process? Is there any interest on the part v 

16 i your legislature in making some sense of this hodgepodge 

17 of laws that we presently have? 

18 A Yes. Some few years ago we had a committee here I 
19 from the State. At that time I made my views very cle1' 

and the then Mayor made his views, and the present Mayo!'i 

21 I is of the same opinion as 1. I don It advocate we jus c 
legalize it, period. I maintain we SilOUld give tt a try:. 

23 Nothing excepting death is irreversible. If it did not I 
24 lwork, then we could always go bacl( to enforcement of the 

20 

22 

25 law. I don't mean to be repetitious, but the way it is 
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1 now it is a lesson in frustration" \1e are arresting 

2 people over and over again, and they are seldom being 

3 convicted 0 Those being convicted are not going to jail 

4 for long periods of time, and we are not really getting 

5 to the heart of it. 

6 ~mo RITCHIE: Con~issioner, on beha~f of 

7 the staff, we wish to thank,You for your coopera-

8 tion and your participation. 

9 I would lilce to have the record reflect 

10 

11 

that ours is a continuing request. We will be 

developing a great deal of informatiollo We franklJ 

12 would lllie to have the fine judgment of candid 

13 officials such as yourself in the future, if you 

14 would not mind continuing to take time from your 

15 busy schedule to work with us. 

16 I,m. COLEI.IAN: I might ask, Corrunissioner, 

17 those case histories that you gave us, which I 

18 

19 ' 

20 

21 

22 

23 

25 

found to be very interesting} to say the least? if I 
there is some way you could clip off the names and i 
send it to us, I am sure it would be quite helpful t 

to US o 

cmn·lISSIONER Of NEILL : I would be perfectly 
I 
I 

willing to leave them with you. I certainly have the 
I 

confidence in you to In:ow you would eliminate the i 
f 

names. It f S very simple, if that would be your I 
, 
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1 pleasure 0 

2 r.m" COLID,Il'.N: It would be very interesti g .. 

3 I would appreciate it. 

4 DR 0 1~.LLEN: On bahalf of the Cw.,aissioner s, 

5 COZim1issi\;ner 0 iNeill, I would like to th~ you fo.1: 

6 your presentation and taking the time to os with u", 0 

7 COMMISSIONER O'NEILL: Than.!t yo---z fo:::- ask't 

8 ingo 

9 ~ 

10 ~ 
"..a. COI.F.\WAN: For the record, Dr.. Allen 

will chair -i:lle meeting. 

11 DR 0 ALLEN: Our next witness is Dr. 

Donald Cox~ 

DR. COX: Madam Conul1.issioner and other 

14 vlembers of the Commission, I want to thank yOU for 

15 putting me on here as a pinch-hj~tter for the dis-

16 tinguished Judge Lord all short n.otice. I was not 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 • 

24 

on your a~enda, but as one of the five members of 

the Pennsylvanj;,1.. State Lottery Commission appointe 

by the Governor, I was out in L3.ncaster this morn­

ing at an official State Drawing, and I read in tIl 

paper abcut your hearings, and I thought I would 

come by and make a brief statement. I have no 

printed statement • 

A~ you know, we are appointed by the 

Governor to serve in a three and a half-year-old 
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GAf1BLING HP.S BEEN A REP,LITY ,~U~QST FROt" THE BEGI~JNP!G 

OF RECORDED HISTORY. 

CERTAINLY; DU'RING THE LIFETr'1ES OF THE ~~P~SERS OF 

THIS PANEL.; ~qE ALL ARE .~\'1.ARE OF THE I~~PACT EXE~TED BY, 

. THIS ACTIVITY ON OUR DAI LV LIVES': 

.fRor~1 TINE TO THiE., CN1PAIGHS I{~VE BEEN U\UNCHED TO 

EP\J'DrCATE GA~'1BLING: LA~'!S HAVE BEEfJ P.l\SSED; SPEECHES 

HAVE BEB! r'~ADE: INVESTIGATIQnS HAVE BEHl CO~mUCTED. I 

'I~'-' 1 
; 'j 

':1 ' 3 
;j . ( 
, 
j . • . , ., l 

,:.. ~i 

~ 

. I 

1 

I 
I 
I 

I 
! 
L 
! 

I: 

I 

. 

. ; 

r , 
1 .J' " FEEL SAFE IN SAYING TH,L\.T ,A.LL THIS ACTIvITY ON THE PN<T OF 

LAN ENFORCEf'1ENT W\S ~'lOT DEi!1ED THE ENTHUSI.L\S~1 OF OUR 
i 
; :. 
I 
I 

" l 
CITIZErmy l-lH0 1'!ISH TO GA:1BLE. 

! 
, 
1 

I , 

\ THIS PROBLH1 I S ONE ;'Hf'T ~'!E SHOULD ATTEr1PT TO REVISE 
• , 
i .. 
j 
I 
l 

I 
, ' . 

~ANb TURN H!TO AN I\SSET FOR USE BY THE ENTI r£ CO:1~(lU~!ITY I 

I 
I 
I J , THIS INBORN DESIRE ON THE PART OF SO HANY PEOPLE TO \'lIN OR 

I \,! 

1 
1 , 

I 5 

i , 
I 

-LOSE ON A GMiE OF CHANCE - SHOULD TU?N AROUND TO THE 

, ADVANTAGE OF OUR GGVERW1ENT Aim DUR PEOPLE., 
, . 

-1-
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BY SUPPRESSIr~G TBIS ACTIVITL :'!E ARE DRIVH!G THESE PEOPLE 

HHO THE HArmS OF THE CRlt1I~lAL TO Fum Ar'l OUTLET FOR THIS 

-
ACTIVITY., THEY HUST GO TO THOSE HHO OFFER A~l OPPORTm!ITY 

() .. 
FOR THEf1 TO DO SO. THE CO;~f'iUi: ITY THEREBY LOSES co~nROL OF 

THE OPERATIm~. NO TAX REVENUES ARE DERIVED FROi'l THE 

MILLIO~S OF DOLLARS HAGERED AilD ~:o EFFICIENT HAY HAS BEEN 

FounD TO KEEP Ui:DESI R~BLES; CRU1I :'!ALS ,~~'lD OTHER OPPORTU:·! ISTS 

OUT OF THIS BUSINESS. 

IT IS D! FF I CULT FOR LA~'! ENFORCEI1EiH A~'!U ESPEC IALLY 

THE POll CE TO EFFECTIVELY E;'!FORCE GAfBLI i'lG LAilS I 

CONTRAST THE PUBLIC ATTITUDE AGAWST ROE·BERY J BURGLARY 

AND PAPE {\S AGAIi'IST THOSE LA~'!S REGUUHH!G GAr'IEU l~G. VERY 
. . 

FE\-! PEOPLE FAVOR THE ROBBER OR THE RAPIST. ON THE OTHER 
. \ 

HAND .. GREAT ~Jur~rERs OF PEOPLE SEE i'!O REAL THREAT TO THH1 OR \ 
J t. 

TI-IE1 R com'1U~lITY FRon GAi'iBLHlG OR FR0f01 THOSE V!HO TAKE PART 

IN THE GANBLH!G OPEPJHI O~!. 

I 
,~- i 

, . 
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i 

WE., THE POll CL DO ~!OT HAVE THE PUBLI C SUPPO~T FOR THE 

FIGHT AGAINST GP,~1BLH1G THAT IS EXPERI El'lC~D I N THE CRIHHlAL 
.( 

FIELD': THE SO CALLED IIVICTIfY' IS DIFFICULT TO PINPOIiH 

IN THE GAI·1BLWG AREA; THUS ~'!E HAVE FE\~ PEOPLE HHO ARE 

ACTIVELY INVOLVED IN THE ACTIVITY THAT GIVE US A LEGITn1~TE 

J\USE FOR ACTION. PEOPLE GAHBLE BECAUSE THEY VIANT TO DO so. 

THERE ARE THOSE \'IHO SHOULD NOT GAVIBLL JUST AS THERE ARE 

THOSE vlHO SHOULD NOT DRINK ALCOHOL OR Srt:O~<E TOSP..CCO 
--

<.J BECAUSE THESE ACT! O~'!S ARE PARliCUU\RLY Hfl.R:·iFLlL TO THH1AS 

INDIViDUALS. THESE PEOPLE CAnnOT BE EFFECTIVELY PROTECTED 

AGAI NST THHiSELVES UNDER OUR PRESEHT SYSTP:;' 

tlVICTH1LESSII CRUIES IS A TERi1 TOSSED ABOUT BY THOSE 

HHO HISH TO ABOLlSI-: ALL VICE LAHS-: Irl REALITY~ THERE ARE 

NO SUCH CATEGORIES AS IIVICTH1LESS fl CRH1ES. 

-3-
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IF AN ACTIVITY IS CRFHt!Pt - T4ERE IS A VICTEt 

PROSTITUTI O:~ HAS A vi CTP1 - THE PROSTITUTE - OR SO~flETH-1ES-

THE PATRON. THESE PEOPLE ~1AY NOT CONSIDER THEf'!SELVES AS 

~JVICTIf1S" BUT IN REALITY THEY .I{RE: NARCOTI CS;' LI QUOR 

VIOLATIOf'IS., GN1BLING.: MID SEXL'AL DISPLAYS IN PRPn OR IN 

PERS(lN ALL HAVE VICTIf1S JUST THE SN1E AS IF THESE PEOPLE 

\'/ERE ATTJl.CKED HITH A 1.'/EAPml: S0i1ETI:c~ES" THE END EFFEt.:T 

. ON THEM MlD THEIR FA~lILIES IS IN SO:1E HAYS MORE DEVASTfI.TING 

THAN THE PHYSICAL AITP,CK: 

I SINGLE OUT GA~BLING FOR SPECIAL CONSIDERATION BECAUSE 

I BELIEVE THAT '!'!E AS A CO~'1:~U~lIT'{ CAn LI"E ~nTH SO!1E FORii 

•. OF LEGALIZED GAf·1I3LU:G. IT ~'IOULD BE BEl!EFICIAl TO US {J,S A 

1": IT IS ESTIHATED TI1.~T SEVERAL !fiILLIOI'! DOLLP.RS 

c' .. 

A YEAR IS \1.l\GERED BY ILLEGAL G,~!f1BLING 

ACTIVITIES IN PHILADELPHIA EACH YEAR. 

-4-
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THIS ['lanEY COULD BE ctIN!:~ELLED INTO 

LEGALIZED ACTIVITIES RESULTIi~G Iii SO;::E 
.,: 

PORTION. 'BEi r·~G DIVERTED TO GOVERiH'iEHT FOR 
" 

THE BENEFIT OF ALL. 

2',: MOST OF OUR ['W.NPOHER r!OH BEl riG EXPE~'!DED ON 

INVESTIGATHlGJ ' ARRESTIrlG AND PRESEfJTH~G 

EVIDENCE AGAInST GAf1BLERS mm RELATED 

ACTIVITIES COULD BE DIVERTED TO SUPPRESSIOr~ OF 

VIOLENT CRIftiE MID OTHER SERVI CES TO THE PEOPLE. 

3. LAST YEP,RJ O:'lLY SI x PERSONS OF 2J 937 

ARRESTED CHARGED \'/I~H GNlBL UIG I'IENT TO PRI sml 

O!{ THAT CHARGE: THE TINE OF THE POLlce THE 

PROSECUTORS) HITi'lESSES AND THE COURTS AND JUDGES 

COULD BE RE-CllAi-!t'lELLED TOWIRD j·lORE i'1EAN HlGFUL 

OBJECTIVES. 

.& 

'i 

i ' . . 

, : ~~l. 
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4. LEGALIZr~TIO;·1 HOUlD SET STP.!lDARDS FOR ItlL 

GAr~BLH!~ ACTIVITIES. THE OPERI\TORS '::O~LD . 
J • 

BE KNO\'IN. RULES OF OPERATION COLILD BE SETa 

EVERY m![; INCLUDH~G THE POliCE HOULD Kl;o~'l 

HHAT THE RlllES v!ERE AND THEY COULD BE APPLIED 

EQUALLY A~m FAI RLY TO ALL. 

5': HE SHOULD REVID/ THE POSSIBILITIES OF A 2-YEAR 

~1ORATorU ur·! at! THE E~FORCEi:EiH OF CERTAl!'l GA;'~3LI;'lG 

LAVIS, DURING THIS PERIO:l, STATE AUT[~URITI:::S 

COULD GRA:ii INTERIH LICEi!SliiG PRIVILEGES TO 

PERfriIT "BOO!(f'j\KERS II TO OPERATE unDER 

CAREFULLY -COHTROlLED CO;,lD I TI O;-;S,' 

TODAY,' VIE TOLERATE CERTAIn nm!-PROFIT ORGA;·!IZATlOi;S 

RESORTING TO GNmLII~G OSTHISIl3LY TO RAISE FUiJJS. THE 

SAlliE TYPE GAr'1BLIi~G FOR OTI1ERS IS ILLEGAL. THESE OPERATIOiiS 

r~UST ALL BE U:-llFOf'I·1 AND THEY ALL j'1UST M1HERE fa THE SAi'iE 

-6": 
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", GUIDELIi:ES - IF viE ARE TO TREAT ALL PEOPLE T!IE SN'lE: 
.' f~ 
t • JI 

·~I l 
, .. ,,' f 

" ~ 

r (I 

"J 

RELATIVE TO GANBLH!G. GIVE THEf1 SOf'iE THOUGHT A;m USE 

THHI IN YOUR DELIVERATIO~IS TO REACH A DECISION. • 

LET ~m ONE HARBOR Ti-!E THOUGHT THAT BECAUSE OF 

~f 
J 

AUYTHH!G STlnED HERE TGDAY.I THAT THE PHI LADELPHIA 

POLiCE HILL PERf-HT Al'N LAXITY OR lET-UP m THE 

I ) 

J 
, ;1 

ENFORCHjEfIT OF TrlE PRESEllT LAI'!S PiGAI NST GAfmLH:G - HE 

WILL HOT. 
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•• 0' 1969 4S8 31 499 
.1970 ~36 24- 460 
1m '!is Zl 385 
1972 365 liJ 405 

.. 
1973 219 10 229 
1974 163 2l 184-

.. 

1!Ql:IDERS & r.OTTffiY 

1969 3037 " 830 JS67 
1970 3195 800 3995 1m 3.385 594 .3979 
1972 2641 520 3161 
1973 1814 6U~ 210-38 
1974 1683 724 2407 

,lJ.:L OTHER 

1969 1887 88 1975 
1970 1447 7.L 1518 
1m 1553 39 1592 
1972- l222 45 "1267 
197.3 535 1'1 552 
197/1- 335 n 3~6 

. \ 
I 

.. !"l?!,rr.. G .. ~m1TNG ·1" 
! 
I 

1969- 5.392 949 
I 

6342 
1970 5078 C95 597.3 

~ ) 1m 5296 660 5956 '. 1972 4228 605- 483.3 
1973 2568 6~7L 3219 

f- . 19"/4 ~!181 756 2:937 
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1969 , 

1970 

1971 

1972 

1~73 

1974 

't'JrKL 

CASES 
~ 

5099 

. 4943 

4601 

:3606 

2542 

268.'3 --
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G~.:MID.J:tlG 
COURT DISPOSITIONS 

MUNICIPAL - COlt·;OH PLEAS COURTS· .. _ -q --

IJROBATION/ 

. 
I ~ , • • • 

'" . . ' 
I .. , ,t 

, , 

GUILTY .PRISON TERl{ §USP.E1W}1D SEHTENxI? .. _FINED __ .. . .- - -~ 

" .. 
. '287 (;1.1%) 561 (11.0%) 28 (;.05.n' 246 (43$9%) 

6rt7 (12.3%) 6 (1.0%) 180 (29.ry%) 421 (6904%) 

357 (7.8%) S (2,2%) , 120 (33e6%) 229 (64.1%) 

332 (9 .. 2%) 1:l (~.9%) 159 (47Q9%) 160 (4802%) 

/;1.3 (16.2%) 4 (lGW;) 176 (42e6%) 23.3 (56.'~%) 

'Z74 (10.~%) 6 (2<t2%) 113 (41.2%) . 155 (56.6%) 
.... - - .. ---- .. ....,. .-.. 

2544 (10&8%) 6S (2,,6%) 994 (3901%) .. 1485 (5803%) 

. " 

. * ~ - ..... ' '""" .... -":""~'<:,~<lt.,,_~-.....,.c,,·~."' ... · .......... --..-.,.H,. __ ",.._ .... ,.,., ___ ~.'"'-..... _· ....... _ ... _______ "" .• , _ .... _'_~fI.'>,-"''' .. "'''''.~~- ... <o.l .... ,...'Ah ....... " ."' ... ' .. ,., ,-

, . 
. '. 

• J • 

. , 

.""" ~...,.a----d 
.; ,t;.O ~ ~, '4:> >, ', .... .:f 



, , . 

'e .. 

-. f 

-,-

' .. : 1>'" 

, . 

1969 
1970 
'197.1 
l.97Z 
19-73 
1974 

~ 

1969 
,'1970 

_" 1972 
" 1972 

\1973 
.197/7 

TQ'l'Xt. 

. .... 

1 
I 

i, 

.J 

'roT},..!. CASES 
~ 

;1865 
.3964-
3881 
3142 
2453 
2408 

19{/19 

JOT.!.L CAS:SS 

-587 
'557 
484 
404 
274 
216 

2522 

.. 

'1529 
1587 
1373 
1211 
170.3 

-1885 

F!E1D FOR CCL!lT 

170 
l4S 
1.08 
131 
190 
168 

915 

... ,. 

DISCHARGED 
AT HR\PJ1':G 

2336 
2'J'i'7 
2514 
1931 

750 
523 

DISC:{A.-qSE:D 
:"'1 H2UU~:G 

417 
l/J9 
376 
273 
84 
48 

1607 
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1 

~_15~' 
lotter~ in an advisory capacity, only we 

2 I policy 0 I under:3tand from M:r. Ritchie you formerl, : 

3 

4 

took testimony from our first executive directoD; 

~~~ Kaplan, who has moved on to higher and better 

things 0 

I ~~ not here in any officigl capac it yo 

I am not directed by our new director, Mr. Nelson, 

8 or our chairman, t·ir. 'TIel" Hom. I am here as 3. privat 

9 citizen who has been dOing some research in the 

10 past siJl.: months into organized gambling e 

11 One thing I would like to t:ake issue with 

12 is the question Mr. Ritchie asked our Police COllUllis 

13 sioner • Could we use any of the net income from 

14 legal gambling, such as the lottery, to help in law 

15 enforcement:? On paper, as a citizen, I would be all 

16 for that; but, unfortunately, I am privy to the 

17 facts of our commission, and I hate to tell you, 

18 and I will not divulge how far dovm we are this yea 

19 in the net income as against last year in millions 

20 

21 

22 

23 

25 

of dollars. I ean say at this stage we are down 

about a third, and that income has been committed 

by State Statute of the Legislature to benefit 

exclusively sr:mior citizens of the Commonwealth. 

That money has already been conunitted for .free bus 

transportation, rent subsidies, and property tax 

1 

II FOSTER COURT REPORTING SERVICE. INC. "'_"_'~.' "'_ 
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1 subsidies. Now, where the money is going to cmne 

2 

3 

5 

6 

from to make up from that deficit that has been 

committed to by the end of the ye~, r don't know, 

but I would like to offer one alternative plan 1 if 

I might. 

I understand it was a major issue at yOU! 

7 hearings in Washington, and that is sports gamblingJe 

8 

11 

12 

I understand 1<fre Kuhn and Mro ROZ<311e testified 

againBt it, and I gather from the New York Times 

stories on organized sports, professional sports 

gambling, and college sports , that this is probably 

the biggest gambling business in America today, 

13 bigger than the numbers game. It's anywbere fronl 

14 $20 to $25 billion operation. I can nam~ yov 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

within a block of this courthouse where it is gOing, 

on with respect to college sports, football, basketr 

ball, and professional sports. 

Now, in the six months I have been on the 

Commission I haVE: done smile exploration into the 

legitimacy of organized sports gambling. Remember 

that I am now speaking as an individual citizen. 

I have come to the conclusion it can be done and 

done,hopefully, in the open and legally if you draw 

the line, and that is to get Federal legislation to 

approve sports gambling at the professional level 

FOSTER COURT REPORTlNG SERVICE. INC. 
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1 only. That is 1 hockey 1 b2s!~etball, football, and 

2 baseball, and to keep the college players out of 

3 it, because those hardship cases in college might 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

be susceptible to bribe. Now, the reason I say 

draw the line at the professional sports level is 

because I have talked to several professional foot 

ball players, both active and retired. Two of the 

are from the Eagles, who are former all pros.- I 

9 will not mention their names, but they are distin-

10 ~uished players. They both think this can be ac-

11 

12 

complished. It's going on right now. In fact, the e 

tv/o players aciI'llitted while they were playing with I 
13 the Eagles they were betting on other teams. They 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

l!) 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

were never caught. They would look up at the score~ 

board and see which of the two other teams playing I 
in other towns were up or down by how many points. 

Of course, you know several football players like 

Paul Hornung and Alex Karras were caught bett ing a 1 

few years ago. Since then the sports players have 

been pretty honest, and the reason for it is they 

are paid too well. They are paid so well that it 

would jeopardize their careers if they accepted anYl 

I bribe of $10,000 or $20,000, because they would be , 

blackballed for life. 

'1Y~' 
! ! 
: . J 

1 
I 
I 

I 
1 
i 
I 

25 You take the hockey players in our Flyers. 

FOSTER COURT REPORTING SERVICE INC 
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If any of them accepted a bribe to throw the game, 

such as the gOrtli~, why he would lose a chance 0' 

upwards of a million or two million dollars of pay 

and bonuses in his careere The feeling is among 

those I have talked to that the professional playe ,s 

6 are noV! paid so well that the first string players: 

7 i would probably not be susceptible to big bribes 

8 from professional gamblers, either if you had it 

9 legal or illegal as it is today. 

10 In college it is a different ballgame, 

11 where you have students who are scratching thei.r 

12 

13 

14 

way through and might bow to a bribe attempt. Thar 
why I say we should draw the line. 

Now, this is probably going to talee 
. 

':'5 Federal legislat ion, because you. are talking about 

16 interstate sports between teams in one or more 

17 states. Even though the betting might take place 

I " ,j intrastate, you are talking about a no-man's land 

19 where there is really a whole new area of law. I 

20 ,have talked to a law student who is on the lottery ! 
21 

22 

23 

staff, who is going into this in detail. He filled 
I 

One of: 
I 

the points would be a player who is over the hill, i 
me in this morning with some of the points. 

24 

25 

I 

~ 

who j.s in his last year. and he has only got a year' 
I 

he might b011 
$ 

or two to go as a professional player, 

FOSTER COURT REPORTING SERIIICE. INC 
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to a gambler to thl~OiV a. game .. By the way, the type 

of player who would throw a game, interestingly 

enough, is not the quarterback; it's the corner 

bo,ck, the one v/ho could drop and fall, not interc6plc 

the pass or convenie!ltly fall and let the opposj.tio 1 

win back, capture a pass for the winning touchdown. 

7 He is the one who is most susceptible to gambling 

B in football. 

To conclude my brief statement, I feel we 

10 luust get professional sports gambling out into the 

11 open and get it frc!:l undercover. I understand the 

12 

13 

14 

F .B .. 1. at your other hearings announced half of 

their arrests t'lere for illegal sports gambling and 

numbers galllbling c You just heard the Police Com-

15 missioner of Philadelphia~ I don't Imow hO\7 many 

16 of his arrests are for sports gambling 1 but I l{now 

17 it TS going on wiJE' open in this City. I can name 

18 the stores where it is taking place, and I would 

19 like to see it come above-board for two reasons. 

20 One is to get increased revenue for this COlllllOn-

21 weal th, and we need it. "Ie could make good use of 

22 the net income to benefit our senior citizens. Two, I 

23 think in the lOllS run it will reduce the illega,l 

24 betting and the crime that comes out of it. 

25 Tha t is the end of my test imony . Thank Y)U. 

, , ' 

~: 
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1 DR. ALLEN: Thank you very much, Dr. Cox ~ 

2 BY DR. ALLEN: 

3 Q I notice in your testimony you made no reference t 

4 e:zempting the winnings from ta.:"'!:ation.. How do you feel 0 

5 that pOint? 

6 A l'lell, the problem with the illegal numbsrs anj the 

7 illegal sports betting is they are exempt frcill ta~ationo 

8 1nat is why they OCCllr g That is a problem allover, an 

9 we are waiting to see what happens in New Jersey, which 

Xv was the first; state to start the numbers betting legal 

11 1'he greatest advantages of the illegal 

12 sports bettor, whether its organized sports or numbers 

13 or even bookm~.king or the horses, is that you have 

14 instant winnings, instant payoffs, and 110 tax. Now, on 

15 our nevI numbers game in Pennsylvania that just went int 

16 effect yesterday, which is halfway to the numbers, you 

17 write your o\'m nllllber, you have an instant winning l but 

18 you get taxed. You get ta..'::ed if you have a big winning, 

19 and there is no way around it, because we have your name. 

20 No matter how you do it, you will get taxed. 

21 Q The thrus~ of ~ny question is should it be taxed or 

22 should it not be if you are trying to be competitive 

23 with the illegal operation, which ts not taxed? Then 

2·\ doesn't it follow that you would not tax the winnings in 
25 legal operation 80 that you could thus be competi.tive? 

.. 
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1 A To compete with the illegal, the anffi"J'er should be 

2 yes, don't tajc them; but I can't see how the Common-

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

wealth can dare pass such legislation that would be tax1 

free. If not the Conuaonwealth, the Federal government I 
would step in on the big winnings, the $10,000 and aODvJ 

I 
I 

winnings. 

Suppose it was a recommendation of this commiSSionl 

that the Federal government also exempt the winning from 
I 

Q 

9 taxation? What is your opinion relative to that? 

10 A I haven't thought that one through, Dr. Allen. I 

11 would disagree ~ith Senator Scott. I think it's a Fed- , 
1 

Because 
I 

12 eral probleill, because of the interstate nature. 

13 I of that, I think the Federal goverI!.atent mURt think 

I 14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

H) 

20 

21 

22 

23 

25 

through that question of taxation. I don't know the 

answer. I know we h&ve to face up to it. 

Further reflection on your question 

might lead me to conclude that it would probably be in 

I 
! 
! 
I 

the best interest of the Federal government to tax V1in- I 

I , 
nings of sports pool betting but at the saree time to put. 

strong teeth into penalties for illegal operations of 

the same type. By this I mean, heavy fines and jail 

j 
j 
1 
I , 
! 

penalties, with no early probation, until the underworld 
I 

gets the message that the government means what it says.· 

In the long run, putting illegal sports! 

and numbers betting into the goldfish bowl of public ; 

't 
" J 
1 
t , 
1 
) 

, 
'J 

1 ~ 
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I 
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7 
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9 

10 

11 

12 

18 

]!) 

20 

.' 22 

23 

.. t 

25 

scrutiny could be the best single move that your Com-

mission could make in its recoIDrdendations to Congress. 

DR. ALLEN: Thank you very much. 

Commissioner Colew~n? 

MR. COLE~Ull~: I hRve no questions. By 

the way, I appreciate your coming, sil'"o 

DR. ALLEN: Mr. Ritchie? 

MR. RITCHIE: I have no questions. 

MI SS MAllSHALL: No quest ions. 

DR. ALLEN: Thanlt you very much. 

Next will be Charles Brown, president 

of the Pennsylvania District Attorneys' Associatio 
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rvm .. BROWN: Good afternoon.. 1 am Charle 

C. Brcwnl, Jr., District Attorney of Centre County, 

Pennsylvania, and P.resident of the Pennsylv~nia 

District Attorneys' Association. 

By way of a little background, Centre 

C<7l.luty is largely a rural county located in Central 

Pennsylvania with a population l.l e:;wess 

which includes approximately 30,000 students at th- " 

Pennsylvania State University, which is the pricciJa1, 

employer in the county and th.e county's best knownJ~1 
institution. 

I am in my tenth year as District Attorn y 

of Centre Cotlnty~ having been elected three times. 

14 I have one full-time assistant and one part-time 

15 assistant. I employ ODe full-time secretary and one 

16 

17 

part-time secretary.. I also maintain a private 

pra.ctice. Tne state legislature has set my salary 

18 (and the salary of other Fifth Class County District 

19 Attorneys) at $13,500.00. 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

I have served as President of the Distric,t 

Attorneys' Association since March, 1974, and will 

terminate my tenure in off ice this July. Our 

Association includes all 67 counties in the cocunonl 

wealth and has a headquarters near Harrisburg. We 

presently have an executive director, a training 
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co-ordinator and an office secretary. We are hOPBl 

ful of obtaining funds to continue the headquarterl~ 

In light of the impressive array of 

exr~rts who have testified--and who wi11 testify--

particularly from urban areas--and the statistics 

that are already in the Commission's possession, I 

will limit my remarks to those area~ and subjects I 

with which I am most fa~iliar. 

In communities throughout Pennsylv£~ia, 

such as those in Centre County, gambling is part 0 

everyday living. I daTe say this is true every­

where. Organizations such as fire companies, 

church groups, scouts, little leagues, fraternal 

organizations, high school athletic booster clu'~3, 

ball tea..lI1.s, etc. ~ rely heavily upon bingo games, 

raffles and lotteries for income. i'lithout this 

incom.e many of these groups could not exist" pOli1e 

officers do not look "the other way" for these money 

raising projects to go on~ The sales of tickets and 
i the games flourish in their presence. To at.tempt ' 

to enforce the gambling laws in such a situation 

is impractical. To get elected, and to remain in\ I 
office, public officials--including judges and 

I ,) 
I i 

24 I District Attorneys--find it necessary to buv lotter:y '; 
II - r ~ 

25 and raffle tickets to keep the good will of the I 1 
I 1 
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many, many people involved. Police officers often 

find it a political and social necessity to do the 

same ~ Frankly, lGcal prosecutors are constantly 

fearful that someone will file charges against one! 

of these groups that is running a bingo game or a 

raffle.. Obviously the situation is saturated with 

hypocrisy and selective law enforcement .. 

Fta~ther, local police forces, the state 

police, and District Attorneys' offices do not hav 

the manpower or finances available to pursue prose 

tiOJ.:1s of gambling on this level--let alope the 

desirE! to do so .. , Indeed, these limitations also 

adversely affect investigations and prosecutions 

aiDed at organized crime. 

My fellow District Attorneys largely feel 

thla same about this matter.. On several occasions 

the Pennsylvania District Attorneys' Association 

has passed (;). resolution favoring legislation permi tj--

ting bingo where the proceeds will benefit an 

educational, fraternal or charitable group. It 

has also been suggested by District Attorneys that 

raffles and lotteries be legalized where these 

groups benefit. 
I 

This would prevent situations where 

priests are prosecuted for bingo and bingo games 

are stopped at county fairs. This has happened in 

FOSTER COURT REPORTING SERVICE, INC 
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Fennsylvania. 

2 I realize full well that gambling pro-

3 ceeds are a major source of inccmle for c7ganized 

4 crime 0 Gantbling proceeds provide the barn\: roll 

5 for other criminal activit~.eso Thus the dilemma! 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

How do we prevent the hypocrisy and p~rMit deserv­

ing orgnnizations to raise funds and rat effectivelY 

fight the criminal elements in oux society? 

The following suggestions are not meant 
I 

to bs official pronouncemsnts in the Pennsylvania 

District Attorneys' Association, but do reflect thE 

thinking of many District Attorneys: 

1. Legalize bingo, lotteries and ra,ffleE 

where the orga.nization receiving the proceeds is ar: 

educational, fraternal, public service or cha:ri table 

organization a This no doubt will require licensind 

by the state ~nd/or local municipality. 

20 Permit state-wide lotteries, and per­

haps some other forms of gambling, for re-.,enu~ 

raising purposes. Perhaps local municipaliti~s 

ought to be given this opportunity also. If not, 

they should be allowed to share in the proceeds. 

I have said little about the legalization 

of gambling as a means of raising ftmds for govern-

ment because I have not really studied this questiop. 
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However, if the adverse effects of the b'J.1!J!eaucracy 

created to operate the let caries, etc 0, do not out 

weigh the benefits, then 1 see no reason for not 

permitting gambling to raise revenues. 

3. Take the handcuffs off law eniorce-

ment efforts to combat organized crima. I will 

defer to my colleagues in the urban areas to defin 

what exactly is needed. However, I do have these 

questions: a) Wire-taps and electronic eaves­

dropping should be permitted; b) District 

Attorneys should be given full power to grant 

immunity to Itey persons to obtain their testitJony 

before grand juries and at trial; c) To facili­

tate the investigation and preparatio:J. of cases, 

full subpoena power should be given to Distri~t 

Attorneys. 

4. Gambling on sports , such as baseball, 

football, hockey, basketball and soccer, should no 

be legalized. TIle risk of tampering is too great. 

The Black Sox scandal of 1919 and the college 

basketball scandals are runple evidence of this fact. 

5. Legalization should be approved that 

would professionalize the District Attorney's office. 

In Pennsylvania this means such things as raiSing ! 
the salaries of District Attorneys so a private 
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practice is not necessary, granting tenure to the 

District Attorney~s staff and providing retention 

3 election for District Attorneyso This, of course, 

4 will provide more effective law enforcement leader" 

5 ship in all phases of crim~ fighting o Legislation 

6 has recently been c~afted and will be presented to 

7 the r~nnsylvan~a legis1atu~e to further these ends ol 

8 Law enforcement must be careful that it 

9 aces not run counter to the flow of an activity--

10 gambling, in this case-4'lhich is accepted by a verj 

11 large majority of the public. This creates an 

12 impossible situation as the tide \vill surely over-

13 whelm us. On the other hand, organized cr ime is a 

14 cancer in our society and should be removed. To do 

15 both is a delicate matter. 

16 I hope my remarks will be helpful to the 

17 Commission. 'I'lmnk you very milch for permitting me 

18 to appear. 

19 DR. ALLEN: Thank you very much, District 

20 Attorney Brown o 

21 BY DR. ALLEN: 

22 Q What is yOlu'~ assessment of the accuracy of the 

23 investigating and recording done by the Pennsylvania 

2·'\ ~ril1le Commission? 

25 ~ My only comment on that is , number one, I am not 
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~ I cowiJletely familiar with the statistics. r-W-O-U-l-d-h-a-'[.-ye r 
2 no statistical gathering apparatus or f::mction in our I 
3 operation that' I oould say, "l'le1!, r think they are 

4 TIrong. n I do know that there is at times conflict in-

5 volving local prosecutors and local law enforcement 

6 i agencies with the Crime Commission personnel, particu-

7 larly those that come into an area and carryon opera­

s tions and im,estig~tions. While thal.. does not address 

9 myself direc.tly to your question, I do feel there is 

10 some confliet that happens. Maybe it is just person-

11 j alities. It's one of misund0rstanding of fuctions. 
I 
! 

12 It '8 one of overlapping of fuctions. Therefore, I am 

13 € not sure there is the cooperat iOLl among these agencies 
i 

14 ~that there should be +'0 get accurate statistics. I 

15 ~ can tt honestly address myself to the facts and figures. 

1(l ~ I am familiar with them and I feel they are accurate. 

~ 

, 
i !J 

17 11 I d . am sort of begging off the question a little with that 
i; 

c' '! 
;~ 20 ,) 

I am afraid. 

DR. ALLEN: Thank you very much. 

, 

i 
I 
! 
l 
I 

.. ~ ': ~ 
Co~nissioner Coleman, as the prosecuting 

, ; II 

21 n 
Ii '. 11 22 
tj 

attprney of l>ionmouth County, New' Jersey, do you 

have any questions to pose to l>~. Brown? 
11 

23 ;j BY I.m. COLEfiL.4.Jj: 

24 (I Q Mr. Brown, in the area where you are, which you have 

25 itold us somewhat about, is there any organized nuniliers as 
I; 
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1 we have in the metropolitan areas? 

2 11 I think I could safely say no. I would not say 

3 there are not elem~nts of organized crime. 

4 Q How about bookmuking? 

5 lA Not really. Of rourse~ I am talking on behalf of 
j 

6 state Pelice and in terms of their investigations. 

7 Like the &~ate College borough h~s ~.ybe 30,00 people. 
'J 

8 T':ae n0:lrt biggest borough is Bellefonte. That bas about' 
~ 
r. • 
~ 

9 8,000. You !mOl'l, it is really a rather small area. 
I 

10 Therefore, we are with swall police forces. 

11 I think the answer is pl'ett y safe that 

12 in rural areas' such as Centre CountYr those things do 

13 not e~ist to any great degree. 

14 Q Just one other quest ion. You ment ioned something 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

about the legalization of sports betting, and you defi- ; 

nitely say it should not b~ legalized, and you referred 

to certain prior scandals in the sports field. Now, we 
i 

heard a great deal of testimony in the past with regard 

to professional sports, witnesses saying they should not 

be legalized. Whether that means they can live with the 

illegal, I am not sure. A:::.sl1ming the bribery and going' 

back to the one you mentioned of 1919, I assume :i.t is 

similar to the more recent basketball scandal. I wasn!t 

aJ:'ound then, and I am sure you weren 1 t either. 

-;···~'l'·Jl 

'J. 
" 

. " 
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1 

2 

3 

Assume those bribes were committed by gamblers, not by 

boolORakers o In other words, gamblers bribed the basket 

baIlor baseball players 0 irould it really make any di:fl 

4 I ference if it was legal or not if the bettors are the 

5 ones wh.o are going to do the bribing? 

6 

7 

A I would address myself to the problem involving 

bribery, the possibility of bribery fram any source p 

8 feel it would be virtually impossible to isolate,or 

th 

II 
9 insulate I guess is a better word, the professional or i 

10 the college athlete from any brioory attempt no matter' 

11 I from whom., That is what I am concerned about, not 

12 Iwhether it's the bettors that are doing it or the bOOk-~ 

13 m2,kers that are doing it. I feel we try to keep the I 
N II sports fi~Jres, the teams, away from any kind of tamper! 

15 ling.. That is my concern.. It would make no difference ~ 
16 I to me whether it was the bettor doing it or the book-

17 malz:.er, or whoever .. 

; 
~ 

I 
18 

19 

20 Coleman. 

21 

! 

22 i 
23 I 
2.t I BY 1m I fl ~. RITCHIE: 

1r1H. COLEMA.t.~: Thank you very much, sir. 

DR. ALLEN: Thank you, Commissioner 

Miss Marshall? 

MISS MARSffi'lLL: No questions. 

DR. ALLEN: Mr. Ritchie? 

25 t 

IQ Hr. Brown, is there wagering of football games at 
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1 Penn state pr,~sently, in your judgm:::mt? 

2 A 1 am sure, of courBe, e;gcluding the bets thnt go 0 

3 all week long by people who worIs: side by side and people 

4 in the bars where someone bets $5 saying they can or 

5 can't win, because that goes on all the time ... 

6 Q I am not exclu~ing social wagering. 

7 A The answer, first of all, on that level is it cer- I 

8 tainly does. It goes on just l11;:e, unfortunately, the 1 

9 sa.me kind of betting that goes on, such as can Belle-

10 fonte High School peat Clearfield High School football 

11 teams. That happens, yes. 

12 Q I 
Do you see any adverse effect of that type of wager~ 

13 ing upon sporting events? 

14 A I 
Not of that ldnd of wager that is normally done by l 

i 
The V 

i 
16 are going to put a few bucks on it to make it interest- I 
15 people who are taking a guess at what might happen. 

17 ing. 
j 

It doesn I t involve that lIf'J.ch money, and it doesn f t' 

I 18 go to the football player. 

19 Q If you will, understand that professional bookmakers 
i 

20 describe their activities identical to that. j 

21 A I would understand that, but I think that is just I 

22 t no so. You can substitute A and B in any kind of situa~ 

23 tion and say A is Mr. Brown and B is ~fr. Smith, and they 

24 are bett ing over a beer at the bar, and that I s all we are 
q-
-v doing. The point of it is when you get the kind of figures 
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1 and numbers involved and the amounts of mDney, the 

2 temptation is to bribe or fix, to get involved in the 

3 decision and the outcome is not really a gamble. 

4 

5 

Q Again, if our experience is of any merit, that 

would occur by the alunniiof Penn state who are placing I 
6 wagers not by boolur~kers. Do you agree that it is the 

7 player who is trying to get an edge on the book:mlker? 

8 That would be the person who would offer the bribe. 

9 That normally ts alumni who say, "Look Coach. I just 

10 want to Imow how the quartel"back?s feeling. Tnen we 

11 will talk about superturf for your stadium llex·~ year. It 

12 Do you agree that that type of pressure might not be 

13 present? 

1 

1 

J 
f 
i , , , 

14 A Oh, yes. I cGrtainly do agree. I agree with that) 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Q Have you had occasion to have brought to your 

attention sports pools or parlay card operations at 

Penn state? 

A Not specifically at Penn State. When I was at 

college), which was a much smaller college not so far 

away at Huntingdon, Juniata College, there was ~lways 

during the week the football slips. I know they are 

i 

I 
! 
! 
! 
l 

available at the various places of business and work in : 

Centre County. They basically cover all the football 

1 . 
" 
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1 teams, let alone just Penn State. I don't detect in 

2 Centre County that there is any great amount of betting 

3 going on just involving the Penn State teams $ 

4 Q Do you see anything that is h~-mful to sports frrrill 

5 your experience from the parlay card or the pool card 

6 type of wager? 

7 A If I thought that they were going no further than 

8 the local ~.rea, which involves the people of Centre 

9 County or Bellefonte 1 or whatever community it might be, 

10 ! I guess I would say no, because I don't thinlt there is 

11 enough involved that anybody is going to illegally 

12 tamper wi ch the teams or the game, and this sort of 

13 thing. 

14 I have a feeling, a!ld I must admit it's 

15 not much more than that, because nobody has come and 

16 ! told me this is so; but I have a feeling back somewhere 

17 along the line this gets into organized. crime, organize1 

18 gambling. 

19 Q Assuming it's not organized crime, let us just 

20 consider the integrity of college football 0 Wouldn't 

21 I it be necessary t.o fix ten games in order to prevail on 

22 lone of those cards to any appreciable amount of money? 

23 IA "''hen I used to be more '-ware of what was happening 

24 \YOU could do it three out of three. Your point is well 
t 

25 [taken, yes. It would take more than j;.rst a galne. 

r ..... '!"1~ 
•. 'l , , 

! . ,. 

I 
~ ;1 
~ , 
i 
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1 Q Then your position is not only as an active Distri t 

2 Attorney but one who is speaking for a great number of 

3 District Attorneys in this state on the legalization of 

4 sporting wagering as one against sports events wagering 

5 and not sports by a sports pool operation? 

6 A Well, I guess that is true. I am greatly concerne 

7 and I know there is a great concern and a problem when 

8 we are talking about the gambling that you talk about. 

9 Yes, gamble on anythingo Gamble on nothing. Gambling 0 

10 these things I donrt think is particularly realistic. 

11 Somewhere along the line it seems to me tbere has to be 

12 some lines drawn. My personal fee::'ing is t!1at I w01!ld 

13 like there to be no gambling and no permitted gambling, 

14 no legal gambling, on sports, becaube I see the possible 

15 I effects of this to be very ~.dverse in both college and 

16 amateur and professional" i:ports, so that's the line I 

17 have drawn" 

18 I suppose if there was some protections 

UJ .1 along the lines you have talked about in terms of '9001-

20 ing and everything, it might not affect the integrity 

21 of the sport. I would be interested in seeing how 

22 that would work and for that reason could say yes, I 

23 think I would favor that if tte proceeds would go to 
24 proper beneficial organizations. 

25 Q As a former prosecutor, I am empathic with the l--
----------~------------------F-O-ST-E-R-C-OU-R-T-R-EP-O-RT-,N-G-S-ER-V-IC-E.-I-NC-,------------------I . 
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1 position the presont laws have placecl you in 28 a prome 

2 cut~r and particulnrly since you are involv·961 in the 

3 political process. Could you tell us al)o.l'ft wh~t has h~ -<;' 

4 

5 

6 

7 

paned with the resolution to the Legislature by the 

District Attolfneys? \IIas it put by the wayside. ~'ja.s 

there no attention paid to it? 

Ii That is virtually true 

8 uhicIa sometim.er..; suggest theJL"e be~' s01l1?thing p~~t into the' 

10 put in there and we take a stand on it 1 nOI'lmllly g.st 

11 I sidetracked somehow. I think in each. session there 

12 I seems to be a feeling that we are getting a little 
II 

13 1\ closer to som.ething being p;·u~.cted, but the legislature 

14 just backs off. 

15 Q Would you think there would be any different resuI~~ 
16 I assuming 

171 State of 

the Commission made n reconwandatiol to the 

Would they pay any more atten~ 

18 tion to this Commission than they have paid to your 

Association? 

20 A I think the answer to that question is yes. I 

21 think anything like that would help, Pc-nnsylvania is 

22 not immune from this factor, It tak~s some gl"ound to 

23 support, Each legislator has to know when he goes back 

1 
I 

i . 
I , 
I 
i 
i 

! 
{ 
I 
1 
! , 
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~ 
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Then, of course, there is the fe-a-I-'-O--;--<;-b-·a-i-n-g-d-e-f-e-a-ted~78t,e 
have seen that with in(",()~ tax. At one time a politici n 

coulon 't t~llk ahout it without having to ducIt. Then 

all of a sudden it became the thing to tnlk about. 

5 I am qurce sure if the Commission, 

7 

8 

9 

6 along with District Attorneys and the public saw what 

the benefits might be from legalization of bingo and 

other games like that, yes, I think it would happen. 

So I would welcome the Commission's support in that. 

! Absolutely. 10 

11 

12 

1.3 

14 

15 

1(j 

17 

IB 

19 

20 

21 

22 

Q RegalC'ding bingo, sir, is it an every night occur- I 
lrence in your district? 
I I I A Absolutely every night, and I feel that's probably 1 

"'1
1 ~l-oue of the 67 counties in the Commonwealth. Every I 

I
' 

II night in Centre County you can find a bingo gamB, and 

II during the summers when there are firemen's carnivals I 
I and th5ngs like that, probably two, maybe three, in the I 
I county going on all tile time. I 
ilQ I Is this participated in by a particular group of 

l[peOPle? 
1 ! have been told that generally little·.g·l-d ladies of both 

I &m not asking for a market survey, but we 

sexes are involved in bingo games moreso than persons 
2:3 I !'who are younger and more vital and who would rather go 
21 to a sah.Ol1. 

, 
f. 
I 

,l 
1 
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1 say that being the District Attorney in a county like 

2 I I am, it is like having a neon light on top of you!" 
I 

3 I head. I get kidded a lot of times, and lot~; of times, 

4 frankly, I just don't go where I might go otherwise. 

5 From my observation,-- and I do go to carnivals an~ 

6 county fairs, and once in a while to firehalls,-- no, 

7 the bingo players in Centre County are of all ages. I 

8 mean if "son" or "daughter" can understand the numbers 

9 and put a little piece of corn down, he will be playing,t 

10 I too. 

1l Q 

I 
Usually, of course, he has momma or dad alongside.! 

Why, if we are told that bingo is paying off I 
12 

f 
mortgages of churc!J.es 3.nd sending people to school and I 

13 accomplishing all types of worthwhile objectives in the 

14 i City of Philadelphia, and if it :1.S that constant an 

15 event outside the urban area, then why hasn't the legis-

16 lature seen ftt to grace it with some type of regulation 

171 which would i:r:.:mre that it is run correctly? ! 
I 

18 I A Of course, that is my question, also. I suspect to 

HI some degree it is because of the experience that I haye. 

20 1 Now, Centre County happens to be divided. ive are not 

21 !that big numerically, certainly, and geoRraphically we 
22 

2"' ,) 

2·1 

are a little larger than the nor~AI county. 1';e have 

five legislators that have a little piece of Centre County. 

I suspect all of them feel as I do. It goes on an)~/aYr 
I 

25 and why do I have to take a stand on it? NO:JOdy in 
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Centre County seems to be complaining about it, so I 

will say or do nothing. Beyond that, as a gcess, I 

don't know why the Legislature would not act in this 

regard. It seems silly, of course. 

BY MR. FARRELL: 

'MR. RITCIIIE: Thank you. 

DR. ALLEN: ~re. Farrell? 

MR. ·FARRELL: Thank you. 

18 

Q Have you noticed any change in public attitu~e 

since the beginning of the state Lottery which might 

make people more tolerant of illegal gambling, such as 

12 your juries and your citizens? 

13 A Well, I think they aren't any more tolerant. I 

14 think they continue to be the same. They sort of point 

15 to the lottery and say, "See, the state now dces it. 

Hi 1vhy can't we? Wlly is there any problem? Should there 

17 be any?" 

18 I must be honest with my renmrks, be-

19 cause I do represent the District Attorneys' Association. 

20 In Centre County raffle tickets for a half-ton pickup 

21 truck for a Tire company are being sold all the time. II 
22 know because I got tickets yesterday? because I am a I 
23 member of the fire company. They say, "Sell your ticket~, 

! 
1 

I 
the women's club, and my son is in the little league. I 

I 

24 or buy them. " This goes on all the time. ~Iy wj.fe is 

2;; lin 

~ FOSTER COuRT REPORTlI'oG SERVICE INc 
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1 and all this goes on. You get the idea in Centre Count 

2 there really hasn't been any change in attitude with th-

3 type of gambling we have, because the proceeds go for a 

4 . proper purpose. I am a little isolated 'from some of th 

5 problems in the more urban areas where the organized 

6 ~ crime element and involvement is a little more obvious. 

7 IQ You would probably not go along with having manda-

8 tory jail sentences for gambling offenses for the very 

9 reason that someone who is running a bingo operation 

10 I might be brought before the court, and the judge would 

11 'have no choice but to sentence him. 
I 

12 l A The only kind of prosecution we have had in the 

13 ialmost 10 years I have been District Attorney has been 

1: III usually of stewards or bartenders of a club where the 

In t Liquor Control Board has found out that a one-armed 
:t 

16 :1 bandit or punchboard, or some such operation like that 

17 !liS going on, and they swoop down. In about half the 

18 i\ time all they will do is citB the license holder for a 

H) 1\ violation of liquor control laws. The other half will 
11 

20 11 be brought to my attention, and they will file charges. 

21 jlUsuallY the steward comes in, and he is given a very 

22 ,\light fine. He is never given a jail sentence. The 
II 

23 : judge rE~.lly doesn't say anything. He said, "$200 and 
I 

24 I probation and costs, II and that is it. Nobody even bats 
I 

_____ 2_5-!!"...a.,-1l_e_Ye, and it doesn't happen very often. 

__ ~, "II' FOSTER COURT REPORTING SERviCE INC i 
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1 Q There is no i.nvestigatory subpoena for 

2 Attorneys, is there? 

3 A There is none. 

4 Q Are there other states that have'this? 

5 A Well, there are those that have the power, yes. 

6 District Attorneys have the power to issue a subpoena. 

7 I W~ have it now in terms of the grand jury presentlnents. 

8 So long as there were grand juries in Pennsylvania, tha 

9 was used by many District Attorneys as the time to get 

10 the 'witness in to prepare their cases and find out what 

11 is going on. But if there is no grand jury, aud that 

12 is likely now, particularly if a county makes that 

13 decision, because there will be that option, then 

14 up until the time of trial you, have no power to get 

15 them in. You either go find them or guess. 

If you would ask me what state has 

17 h them., I might defer to my colleague, Nr. Coleman, be-

18 cause I am not sure. 

20 

21 

22 

23 

2-1 

Q I meant to say probably most states do have that 

power. 

A I would guess they do. It is a problem D.A. 's 

have been raising and pointing out to the legislature 

and to the Rules Conmlittee, that all the rules and 

statvtes that followed the amendment wiping out, so to 

I 

I 

speak,oor permitting, the option, that we should have the 
I 

FOSTER COURT REPORTING SERVICE INC -I 
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1 s'ubpoena. power. So far, we haven't gotten too far. 

2 Q Just one last quest ion from an evident-iar3,·-st"and-

3 point. Are these hard gambling cases? Are they hard 

4 cases to tr~ Are they difficult to get convictions? 

5 Ii My e;gperience is they have been just guilty pleas. 

61 We have never tried a gambling case in Centre County. 

7 Q You have never tried a case in Centre County? 

8 A No. We usually have it right there. There is you]! 
I 

9 punchboard or whatever, and there is no attorney or 

10 defendant going to, a;)1-I;: a jury to say, "1 didn't have 

11 th . . It em 1n my possens1on. I think the police in ques-

12 tionable situations sort of turn their backs and say, 

13 "I am going to come back in here in two minutes, and 

14 those things better be away. It 1 think a lot of that 

I must say, speaking for my colleagues I 
15 happens. 

16 

I 
17 I where there are prosecutions, yes, I know from them they 

I 1$ 

II) 

20 

21 

22 

24 

25 

are difficult, very, very difficult. 

I 
Mr. Coleman. 

i 
MR. FARRELL: Thank you. 

DR. ALLEN: Thank you ~Ir. Farrell and i 

Thank you ~Ir. Brown. 

Ovitness excused.) 

I 
j 
I· 
i 
1 

DR. ALLEN: r<Ir. Matthew P. Boylan will l 
I 

be our next witness. tvIr. Boylan is the director of 

the Division of Criminal Justice for the New Jersey 

FOSTER COURT REPORTING SERVIC£ INC 
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STA'l'EHENl' OF 

CI-l1"\RLES C. BROWN, JR • --. 
PRESIDENT, PEN1~SYLVANJl,· DIS'l'RIC'.r· ].'>T'1'OR!'n.::~S I ASSOCT.ATION 

DISTRICT.ATTORNEY OF CENTRE COUNTY 

, 
I am Cflarles C. Bro"m, Jr., District AttOrney of Centr~ County, 

P<mnsylvania, and president of the pennsylvania District Attorneys I 

p.ssociation. 

Centre County is largely a r\:1ral county located in centr.al 

Pennsylvania. The populution is ~light!.y in excess of 100 .. 000: which 

includes over 30,000 students at the pennsylvania State University, which 

is the principal employer in the county and the county's best known 

( J t't t" .... ~.ns -~.U ~on. 

I am :in my tenth year as District Attorney of Centre County, 

having !Jean elecLed three times. I have one full-time assistu.nt and Ol1~ 

part .. tir.::e assistant. I employ one full-time secretary and one part--H.me 

secreta~y. I also maintain a private practice. The state leg:i.sltlture har; 

set my salary (a.nd the salary of other Fifth Class County District Attorncysj 

at $13,500.00. 

I have served as President of the District Attorneys I Ass(lciatio~ 

since H=trch, 1974, and ,.;i11 terminate my tenure in office this July. ou>:" 

AssociC).tion inclUdes all 67 counties in the Commonwealth and has a 

hcac1 rJuarters' near Harrisburg. He presently 'h<:.ve an executive airecto;;-, c: 

training co-orc1ine"l.tor and an office secretary. l'le Cll7e hopeful of obtaini~g 

funes to continue the heCldqutlrters. 

1 
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. In light of the impressive array of experts \'/ho have tcstifi,~a --

and ';lho \·,ill testify -- particularly from urbuI: areas -- and the statistics 

that are already in the..cor('lmission's possession, I \"ill limit my remarks 

,'''-".0 those areas and subjects \·/ith which I am most fam~liar. 
lr 
''''''1'/ 

In communities throughout pennsylvania, -.such as those in Centre 

County, gambling is pllrt of everyday living. I dare say this is true 

everYV-lhere. organizations such as fire compan j,v:s, church groups I scouts 3 

little leagues, frater.nal organizations, high school athletic booster clubs, 

ball teums, etc., rely heavily upon bingo games, raffles and lotteries for 

income. without this income many of these groups could not exist. Police 

officers do not look lithe other ~lay" for these money raising projects to 

Jo on, the sales of tickets and the games flourish in t.heir presence. To 

attempt to enforce the gambling lm'IS in such a situatio:1 is imp!:;3.ctical. 

To get elected, and to remain in office, public officials -- including 

judges and Di.strict Atto~-neys find it necessary to buy lottery and 

raffle tickets to keep -the good will of the many, m::my people in"volveCi. 

Police officers often find it a political or 30cial necessity to do the 

same. Fran};:ly, local prosecutors are constantly fearful that someone <"rill 

'--r;ile charges against one of these groups that is running a bingo game or 
~ " .... ,;' 

a raffle. Obviously the situation is saturated ,·dth hypocrisy and selective 

la,." enforcement. 

Further, local police forces, the state police, and District 

Attorney's offices do not have the manpower or finances a-;ailable to 

2 
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pursue prosecutions of gc:l.mbiing on thin level -- let alone the desire to 

do so. Indeed, these limitations also adversely affect investigations 

and prosecutions aimed .~t orgunized crime • 

. 
i J 
'-:J,.i' 

My £e110\., District 1>.ttorneys largely feel the saIne ab(mt this 

matter. On several occas ions the Pennsylvania District Attorneys \ 

Association has passed a resolution favoring legislation permitting bingo 

"lhere the proceeds \·lill benefit an educational, fraternal or charitable 

group. Ir has also been suggested by.District Atto~neys thut raffles and 

lotteries be legalize-d \'l11ere these groups benefit. This 'Il/ould prevent 

situatiollS where priests are prosecuted for bingo and bingo games are 

stopped at county fairs. This has happened in Pennsylvania. 

I realize full \.,e11 that gambling procE!eds are a ,najor sou:::ce 

of income for organized cri.-:1e. Gambling proceeds provide tIle bank ~oll 

fo): other cr:i.mina1 a(:tivities A Thus the dile:r.1la! rIO\'l ao we preve!):;:' i.!1e 

hypocrisy <'nd p~:ri.1it deserving organizations to raise ftmds <:nc1 yet 

effectively fight the criminal clements in our society? 

The follm·ling suggestions are not meant to be official pmO"..mce-

ments of the Pennsylvania District Attorneys' Association. hut do reflect 

~ -!:he thin1dng of many District Attorneys: , . 
. ~ .,.,.-

1. Legalize bingo, lotteries and raffles where the organiz2.tion 

receiving the proceeds is an educutional, f~aternal, public service or 

charitable organization. This no doubt \-,i11 require licensing by tbe 

state ana/or local municip3lity. 

3 

". . " . -". '. ~ 
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2. P-crmit statc-\'lido lotteries I and perhaps some other fOXT,"S 

of gambling, fet: revenue raising purposes. perhaps local municipalities 

ought to be <Jivcm this oppcrtunity alGo. If not, they should be allm;ed 

to share in the proceecJs". 

I have said little about the legalization of gambling as a me2.ns 

of ra~sing funds" for government because I have not really stuaied ·this 

question. Hm.;over, if the aaverse effects of the bureaucracy croated to 

operate tnt' lotteries, etc., ao not 'oub-,rcigh the benefits I then I see no 

reason for not permitting gambling to raise revenues. 

3. Take the hw'1dcuffs off law enforcement efforts to combat 

org?1nized crime. I ,.,ill aeter to my colleagues in the urban arcas to 

define v:hat e.xactly is needGd. Hm'lever, I do have these suggestions: 
( j 

.-~) Wire-taps and electronic eavesdropping should be pe1.ll1ittec1; b) Distzic.::t 

Attorneys should be given full p:>\.ler to grant immunity to key persons to 

obtain their testimony b~fore grand juries and at trial; c) To facilitate 

the investigation and preparation of cases, full ,subpoena pm-ler shoule 

be given to District Attorneys. > 
4. Gambling on sports, such as baseball, football, hockey, 

basketball and soccer, should not be legalized. The risk of tampering is 

.. 
: .. ;00 great. The Blac}~ Sox scandal of: 1919 and the college basketball 

scandals are ample evidence of this fact. 

5. Legislation should be approved that would pro:i:essionalize 

the District At.tcrney's office. In Pennsylvania this means such thil1gs 

4 
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as raising the salaries of Dintrict Attorneys so a private practilce is 

not necessary, granting tenure to the District Attorney's staff and 

" > providing retention election for "District ll;ttorneys. This p of courSE:, 

.\-/ill provide more effective la\"; enforcement leadership in all phases . " 

\.,J 
• of crime fightin~. Legislation has recently been drafted and ,,,ill 

be presented to the pennsylvania legisiature to further these ends. 

LallI enforcement must be calceful that it does not run counter 

to the flO\I7 of a~ activity -- gambling: in this case -- which is accepted 

by a very large raajority of, the public. This creates an impossible 

situation as the tide vlill surely oven..,hchn us. On the other hand, 

organized crime is a cancer in our society ana shoula be removed. To do 

10th is a aelicate matter. 

I hope my remarJ::s will be hc'lpful to the Commission. Thank 

you for pe~~itting me to appear. 
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Department of Law and Public Safety. He is a 

former 

\ 

.OSTEIl CC'URT REPORTING SERVICE, INC 
l 

·f" . .. ··"'r~ .. , 
, ·"f 

1 . , 
,) ,l-

I 

~ • r I ~ 

h;:.;:'3~,Z1·3::;1'i~:~L::;f~;:e;0;~ft~;;;i;i;{~i;;:1~}i:l;~~~~r~~;:Z:i~it.~}ti;ii£Jfl~;;~~illY;~i~;At;j~;;¥;;;'i~~;~0;~:a0~;:~~::;~gii.i~{~ 



61 
II 

1 

2 

3 

4 
j 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

1~ 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

" 23 

24 

25 

184 

u.s. Attorney who received the Spacial Award of 

Attorney Genera.l RoJJe."t Kennedy for prosecutorial 

efforts, organized crime, and labor lec.i~uring, 

including conviction of first International V:i.ce 

President of Teamsters, Anthony "Il:uny Pro" Provenz" no .. 

In 1968 he was the spacial Deputy Attorn 

General for prosecution of Kav' naugh-DaFranco murd 

trials on recornnlendation of the New Jersey State 

Bar Assoc iation. Appointed by Governor. Brendan 

Byrne, he is a former Assistant of the United Stat s 

Attorney of Newark and a private practitioner of 

law in New Jersey and has worked for major Federal 

eff0rts against organized crime. 

i 
I 
I-

.' 
Mr. Bcylan, we welcome you to the Commis .. i 

sion on the Review of the National policy Toward 

Gambling. 

r.-m. BOYLPlf: I have prepared some remarks 

addressed to the legalization of gambling based on 

our experiences in New Jersey. Rather than just 

read my statement, if you have no objection, I woul 

'paraphl'ase it" 

Recently we introduced a daily lottery. 

We hag since 1971 a weeIdy and a monthly lottery, 

and on May 22 we began a daily lottery call~cl 

"pick-It." I thjnk Governor BYl':le, who was 
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• 

," 

'j 

',. 

I ,,' 

.~~ 
1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

1,1 

15 

16 

17 

18 

185 

responsible for the Lottery Commission fo!" making 

this innovation in our lottery prog-.cam, put for-war' 

one of the best and perhaps commonly-held reasons 

for justifying legalized gambling when he said, 

"This new game .will maIm inroads into the illegal 

numbers racket co " 

He also recognized, a.nd I cite later on 

in my brief remarks, that although additional 

revenue will be generated for state Aid to Educa-
. 

tion and InstitutioDR, no legalized gam.bling pro-

gram is in and of itself a solution to the fiscal 

crisis of a major metropolitan area o The ocher 

reasons normally advanced for legalizing gambling 

are in the areas Dr 0 Allen touched upon; narrlely, 

corruption. I myself have had very little direct 

experience either as a prosecutor or as a criminal 

defense lawyer in gamblinga My field was in 

governmental corruption on both sides of the table. 

19 However, when casino gambling was an issue in the 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

State, I did read ironically enough at the request 

of John Goldstein, United States Attorney, a series 

of reports prepared by the Hudson Report, Which yo 

are probably -familiar with. As far as I am con­

cerned, it is the most impressive work in the field 

in terms of justification for legalizing gambling. 
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2 Commission when they were considering legaliZing, ','I., 

3 gambling, and particularly casino gambling. 

4 

5 

6 

'J 

8 

9 

10 I 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Unfortunately" the one form of gm11hling '1 

which they did noi. rec(\'ifmlend wa.s casino ga..1llbling 'l 
:1 which converted me from a proponent of it into a ~ 

neutral on the issue which was overwhelmingly re'" 

jected by the \Toters of New Jersey" The one solid 

reason for legalizing casino gambling as advanced 

by Governor Byrne, which I shared, TIns intro­

duced in a limited fashion in Atlantic City, and 

that reason was that if it worked, it would help 

the ailing resort industry ~d therefore create a 

labor incentive in allied fields; narilely, hotels 

and restaurants in Atlantic Cit Yo 

Atlan~ic City has a tremendous unemploy­

ment problem, had a tremendous unemployment problem 

in the range of 40 percent.· The Governor said in 

recommending casino gambling for that particular 

county at that time, which provided for all kinds 

of options to guarantee the interests, was that it 

would help the unemployment situation. 

In New Jersey we feel there has been this 
f 

vigorous battle against organized crime. We feel· 

New Jersey has received in some ways a "black eye ff 

FOSTEi'I COURT REPenTING SERVICE. INC 

'/ 

~ 

1 
~ , 

1 
,1 .. '" 

i 
:,~ 
j 

I 
;~ 

,{ 
:1 
1 

'l 
.1 



ii. 

j 

" 

64 

1 

2 

3 

4 

187 

because it has been rather successful i;.;. th~ battl • 

When yO'.1 travel f4.Tound Lhe country, people constant' y 

ask you why we have so much co:'rupt ion and/or 

organized criwe in New Jersey, and, of course, my 

5 anS\'Jer has always been that we have exposed in New 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

Jersey more than many othor states h~ve. I don't 

know that human n:cure is any more venal 

in New Jersey than it is in any of the other state 

Certctinly on the governmental corruption level the 

successful prosecutions, Thompson in Chicago and 

Beale in Maryland and !,fann in Florida, show that 

if you look, you will finu governmental corruption 

at least in many areas. 

In the area that concerns us, 

r&ve1ation to me that the Hudson people 

't I ~ ",as a I 
recommande1 

16 legalizing all forms of ganblii.lg. I don't know if 

17 they tOllched Uf~" s~orts gambling, which has been 

18 a late starter in our society 0 The recor:nnendation 

H) was based on the facts 1 and it was made by law 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

enforcement people who were on the panel or stuei)' 

group. That reCOmT:12ndation was basically that the' 

lalv enforcement group bas found it· was~ 't effectivel, 

h~,d been corrupted, and consequently they urged 

1 1 " bl' t th' k t L' ~ ega ~7.~4g gam ~ng 0 remov~. .~s t.emp 'al.l.on, at. 

____ ~II--_t-.h-C-. _s_u_mc time i!!creasing the law eniorcement agenc~ 

II 
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efforts against illegal gambling. 

In New Jersey we have, as Prosecutor 

Coleman can tell you better than I, 21 prosecutors. 

In different counties vou have different successes 
w • 

of different problems associated with gambling in 

6 the populated populous counties in the ~orthern 

7 part of the State. 

8 It is very difficult to get a conviction 

9 for many forms of the numbers operations, as the 

10 most prevalent gambling crime that is brought to 

11 ~he attention of the court. In fact, we had a tri 1 

12 in Hudson County a few weeks ago where they had it 

13 on a tapa e The jury threw it out. Hudson County 

14 

15 

1(3 

is probably unique in that it is sociographically 

more amenable to gambling than many others because 

of the particular compJ.exion of values and people. 

17 In any event, in New Jersey we try to follow the 

18 l'econmlendation of the Hudson Ir..!1titute and com.bine 

19 

20 

21 I 

22 

i3 

24 

both vigorous law enforcement against it 011 the 0:1, 

hand, and legalize that aspect of gambling which can~ 
I 

be legalized under the present methods available l 
• 

for handling, on a legal basis, gambli:rlg. 

\'fe have the mU11bel's, and we have, of courpe~ 

the tracks. 1'1e don't have off-track betting, such I 
I 

as New York had. Of course, I :read Paul Screvane'si 
! 
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remarks to you with great interest, because in th i~ 

whole picture is an economic ';.ssue which must be 

addressed by Congress in terms of hmv much surplns 

income is actually available and how do you tap it, 

if you will, on the one hand, and at what point do 

you draw off income from more productive economic 

activity into gambling o The theory as everyone 

knows is that you are dealing with surplus dispos­

able income, and that hopefully that is what is 

used as a form of what Sere vane t:!alls "entertain-

mento" It is certainly a prevalent activity. We 

ha"'!e recognized it in the St",t;e of New Jersey. We 

have nDt encouraged gambling, but we feel we have 

provided SOfue sufficient number of outlets in order 

to at least meet what we perceive to be the public 

desire. We hR.ve gotten some revenues, but, again, 

that is not the principal reason behind the legaliz~­

tion of the numbers. Over the three-year period on 

which figures are available, $205 million was made 

available for state aid to education, which wouldn!t 

have otherwise been available. No one can give you 

in this field, I don't think, hard judgmellts on 

what the impact is on organized ~rime, gambling, 

if that is the correct term. 

In sports betting, which has become a 
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1 major source of gamblirg, there are what I would 

2 consider independent operators free of organized 

3 crime. On the other hand, it can't be denied that 

4 gambling has over the last 25 or 35 years b~en a 

5 principal source of funds for organized crll1e. 

6 In broad outline, you have the economics 

7 of gambling. It is on an illegal basis and is 

8 unre~llated except by prohibition~ If you don't 

9 have legalized gambling, tb?refore; it is 

10 assessed on the basis of the return for the invest-

11 ment as against the risk. 

12 We followed Lacey's policy in 1970 on 

13 the premise that you could drive organized crirr.e 

14 out of existence if you had a vigorous law enforce-

15 ment program. We have had a vigorous law enforce-

16 ment program, and we haven't driven it out. We 

17 have contained it; perhaps we have hurt it. We 

18 have made it expensive; but gambling at least is 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

an aspect of organized crime that continues to 

exist in New Jersey. 

Basically 7 that sununarizes my remarks to 

the Commission, and I would answer any questions " 

that you have. 

DR. ALLEN: Thank you, t·rr. Boy Ian 2 We 

will start with Conunissioner Coleman. 
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1.- DR. COLEMAN": For the record, it will be 

2 very difficult for me to ask Director ~ylan ques-

3 tions, Jecause, in fact, he is my boss. 

4 BY MR 0 COLEMAN: 

5 Q I wunt to mention with regard to the remarks of 

6 Hudson County that Hudson was the only other county to 

7 vote for casino gambling besides Atlantic City, where 

8 they were gOing to put it. Perhaps, Director g if you 

9 CQuld tell us, for the record, during that period follor;-

10 ing Judge Lacey's recommendations back in 1970~ then 

11 Chief Justice Joseph lfeintraub directed gambling violat rs 

12 be put in jailo 

13 A Yes. 

14 Q In fact, they were put into jail? 

15 A Yes. That was the policy, from draconian policy, 

16 I r.· .h"',h I think may have accounted for the reaction of 

1'1 I! ': ',~.! juries in the counties to acquit, because it be-

18 came lrnown publicly anyone convict! d of a gambling 

19 offense was likely to get a minimum of a year in jail, 

20 possibly two or three depending, and it was followed, 

21 and the impact in my judgment was minimal. 

22 Q 
~ We have heard a lot, Director, about wiretapping. 

23 Of course 1 I know you are pleased that the New Jersey 

24 S3nate just pa!;'sed, a few days ago, some sort of 

25 bill. Did you feel both before and during yOtu' 

wiretap 
I 

time thaf 
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1 you have been director that it was absolutely essential 

2 to have this continued as an effective tool in enforce-

3 ment in the ga~bling field? 

4 A Yes <> In g~llbling and narcotics where wires have tc 

5 be used for the cownunication of information as an 

6 essential tool, it has been very helpful" 11: was a 

7 package of tools created in 1970 together with the Divi-

8 sion of Criminal Justice addressed to organized crime 

9 and gambling 0 

10 I think one experience you and I are both 

11 aware of is in Union County where a good number of wire-

12 taps were used, at least a good number more than any 

13 other counties. You probably could wiretap every corner 

14 grocery store in the county i:E you wanted to, so perva-

15 sive is gambling. The point is essentially it is, 

IG Prosecutor Coleman, and the pOint I make on Union County 

17 in terms of allocating resources is there is a point you 

18 must draw bacl< and say, "How much is enough?" 

19 Gambling is there. If you want to meet 

20 it, you can meet it in the Ford plant.. Any major 
\; 

21 industrial group of men will have somebody who will 

22 I taIte the numbers.. Today, in the affluent society in 

23 which we live 1 any construction site with well-paid 

24 Iworkers wHl probably have someone who will take a sport~ 
25 lbet. Gambling started as a sport or horse racing as a 

I (. 
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1 sport of kings, which implied you had that excess money 

2 to use 0 In an affluent society many people have excess 

3 money, and they choose, apparently wisely or uil:-:isely, 

4 to use it in gambling. This seems to be a fact of life 

5 Q Just one other thinE. In additj.on to your super-

6 visory capacity of all the 21 prosecutors, who, unlike 

7 in other states, in New Jersey your department has 

8 criminal jurisdiction, and, of course, your office 

9 prosecutes g8.lilbling ca·s€s. 

10 A Yes. 

11 Q 

12 A 

And has the state grand jury presented them locallj? 

Yes, that is true. lYe have jurisdiction, and we 

13 have in many offices a speCial prosecution section that 

14 has -1 would hate to tell you-how many matters to be 

15 presented to that state-wide grand jury based on wireta! s 

1G of gambling. Prosecutors have the primary jurisdictior 

17 and do enforce the gambling laws a However, we have 

18 complete criminal jurisdiction in the division, and we, 

19 of course, have responsibility for enforcing all of the 

20 regulatory agencies, banking, insurance, labor 1 the 

21 executors, all of the counterparts of what you would 

22 consider the Federal Regulatory Agencies when violations 

23 ,are brought to our attention. Ive have an anti -trust 

24 section. We supervise all the appeals from the prosecutprs 

25 We have an appellate section. We have consolidated evel Y 
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1 countyVs appeal through it. We have a variety of sec-

2 tions, and we have a full arsenal of tools ~nda full 

3 arsenal of sections, and we still ha~e gambling. 

4 

5 

6 

MR. COLE~mN: For the record, I want to 

thank the Director. 

DR. ALLEN: Mr. Ritehie, the executive 

7 directer-'of the Commission. 

8 BY !~. RITCHIE: 

9 Q Mr. Boylan, the situation that you have described, 

lO' the l~vury of having the type of latitudes that your 

11 office has as opposed to other attorney general offices 

12 who must have clear evidence of obstruction or inabilit 

13 to enforce the laws s would you explain how this came 

14\ about? Was this a Constitutional effort? Was it some-

15 I thing that is of recent .brgin? 

16 fA It came about, Director Ritchie, in 1968 and 1969. 

17 Our Attorney General t s Office had no broad criminal 

18 ~ jurisdiction. At that t:iJne there was a feeling in the 

19 . Legislature that organized crime for some reason was 

20 !flDurishing in New Jersey. The prosecutors were confinea 
! 

21 I to their own geographic counties. Most gambling was· 
I 

22 ~intercounty, and, consequently, it was felt they. the 

23 j:nrosecutors 1<:offices themselves, didn't have the tools. 
t -. . 

24 I There was no inmmnity statute. There was no wiretap 
I • 

25 I I ! statute. Like many matters, there was an explosion I 

I 

~ , 
; 
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r.::2 Q ;;' ... r u· .... 1951 
1 around that time where someone made a statement in the 

Attorney General's Office to the effect that too many 

3 legislators were cOlIl-fori-able with organized crime, whicl 

4 produced a number of hearings legislative-wide o Tae 

5 press, of course, picked that up properly and focused 

6 on it, and out of those hearings came other t~st~~ony 

7 indicating that the absence of coordinated efforts in 

8 the law enforcements had perhaps contributed to more 

9 infiltration of organi7~d crime in New Je~sey than else 
I i 

10 where. 

11 Henry Ruth, who is the current special 

12 prosecutor in lV'ashington, testified about his experienc s 

20 a prominent aspect of that is gambling. That is how it 

21 developed. 

22 Q Would you describe since 1970' the efforts of you:1' 
23 office and the efforts of the Federal Authorities in 
24 their fight against gambling to be an ideal marriage of 

25 forces both on a State and Federal level against this 
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1 I particular v..!."ob1em? 

2 A Yes. The Federal effort since 1970 picks up the 

3 interstate feature of gambling, which is primarily in 

4 the spo:r:ts area now. You have to get odds from dif-

5 ,. ferent out-oi-state locations, in Rhode Island or 

6 I Massachusetts, and again you have to draw a distinction 
7 The~~ is a Federal strike force and the United States 

8 Attorney's Office. The United States Attorney's Office 

9 

10 

11 

which everyon~ is very f~~iliar with, under Lacey,sternr 

Goldstein, has concentrated on political corruptio~ 

and has done an outstanding job i,n t1.at field begi~Iiing 

12 in 19690 The Strike Force group ill the State has done 

13 a very effective job in a group of areas, one of which 

14 I is gambling. The main thrust, though, has been on the 

15 State level against gambling. TOGether, it is an ideal 

16 marriage. 

17 1'1e have one other agency. lye have the 

:: ~ :::::t c:;s::O:e::r::~st~:a::o:, c::::::
S 
0: :::Y dif-

20 I legislature with nonpartisan apPointees, whose function 

21 it is to investigate areas where legislation may be 

22 I needed, and that also has an impetus. 

23 I Q The policy of yOll' Chief Justice of/imposing jail 

24 I sentences is viewed with' a good deal of jealousy by 

25 those states where no jail sentences are ever imposed. 
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Your sister state of New York ha~ put Olle millionth of I 
one percent of the people in jail for the past ten year~ 

3 for illegal gambling, however it may not be that extrem • 

4 A It is extreme. It is in that report. 

5 Q If we were looking at the efforts of law enfcrce-

6 ment against illegal gambling irom a multilevel, aided 

7 by the judicia:ry who says we are going to put people in 

, 8 jail, we would be looking at probably J in your judgment, 

9 and certainly those of the staff, at the optimum 

10 expal'"ience of law enforcement in this field. In light 

11 of all that, do you feel your impression that there 

12 has been no impact upon illegal gambling despite these 

13 successes, despite all of the deficiencies that normall 

1·~ are attributed to whatever failures law enforcement 

15 might suffpr, is it s'Omething that from that we should 

16 conclude that law enforcement is absolutely incapable 

17 under any circUJllstancas of controlliug organi~ ·)d crime 

18 I influence on gambling or gambling influenced through 

19 organized crime? 

20 A No. I don't think I went so far as to say it had 

21 no impact 0 I said it contained it and made it costly. 

22 I think if you are dealing with organized crime, jail 

23 sentences OUg:l1t to be meted out. You are operating in 
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1 venture whict. is a quasibusiness, and one of the 

2 

3 

factors in any business judgment is the risk of loss. 

The a-rgument was that the imposition of fines was a 

4 li~ense fee o I don't t~irut ~~tting people in jail has 

5 had the impaci: that, say 1 :?red Lacey thought it would 

6 have or the Chief Justice; bl.l.t it sure had an impact, 

7 because when you did get key people, it was like any 

8 . other business. You disrupted that business while they 

9 are being rapia-ced. 

10 Q Did that have any effect? 

11 A Yes , it had some impact. I would not want to leave 

12 I :he_ impression with you it had no impac t . 

13 "" Did it have any impact upon the person who wanted 

14 to participate in this activity not as an operator? 

15 A 

16 Q 

17 A 

18 Q 

19 A 

20 Q 

The gamblee? 

Yes. 

No. I mean as a bettor? 

Yes. 

No. 

Would you suggest there be alternate strategies 

21 developed which would assist law enforcement aimed at 

22 the player rather than the operator? 

You mean in order to discourage the player frem 

24 tusing the illegal and converting to the lega.l? 

25 Q Yes. 
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1 A liell, I think the economics of that should produce 

2 that result. One of the great probleI;}S for the 

3 system is that you get less dollars gener~lly out of th 

4 legal sy~tem then you do out of the il1e3a1 system on 

5 one level of activity.. For instance p ]: had a state 

6 trooper tell me eurlier in the North that our present 

7 daily "Pick··!t n odds are 800 to 1 today, 650 to 1 the 

8 other day, 700 to Ie Now, he didn't tell ~p he bet. 

9 You can get the nmnbers~ Now, the daily lottery in tha 

10 i; 650, 700, and you will get dollars hecause you Vlill 

11 be offering more than the ille,gal operation. 

12 vie haven't had ~:mough experience to Inlow 

13 what the impact is. If your objec~ive is to drive out 

14 the illegal nWl1bers, then you must give up som.e of the 

15 l"evenue. You must give up some of the other benefits,. 

16 because you oan never give credtt in the numbers or you 

17 can never t~.1;:e the nicke~s and the dimes uhich are 

18 essential to a way of life, just as gl3.mbling is, 

19 essentially, to many people, a way of life e It is the 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

adventure that makes the game. The State can~t do that, 

but the State could certainly license an ag~nt in a big ., 
pla.nt or on a construction site. However, if you are 

gOing to stick them in office buildings in the downtown 

area, just making available to the middle class a new 

form of entertainment which they may not have had befor 
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2' I 
3 In my presentation I say the bast ~ppror!Ch is vigol"oUS 

4 
law enforcement against the illegal, at the s~me tin~ 

5 
trying to meet on tl'l.e leg:ll tne dol1~ll" and comreniemce 

6 
l~vels you can get from the j 11-;. .. gal * ThCl.t's very di,f-

7 ficult to do. 

8 

9 

10 

Q 

A 

Thatfs sacrificing revenue? 

Revenue g I think, has to be, ~s Governor B~~ne Eai , 

You cannot solve the fiscal PToblems of zn) 

11 major metropolitan area through ga.ubling revenues 0 

!2 Q The majority of the illegal gattbling that occu.rs 

13 in the State of new Jersey is on sportp events 0 \~Ollld 

14 YOI1 then devise a system of legal wagering on sports 

15 events in order to COllibat cril1le? 

16 A I thip~ serious thought ought t~ be given to that, 

17 and that would b? implementing, again, the Burson 

18 Insti tute Report. 

19 Q Bu~ you are aware, are you not, that representative 

20 ! of all spm.'ts 1 organized sports, amateur and proi,)ssiona 1 

21 are adamantly opposed to that, not on the basis of 

22 tD the State, or not on the basis of criree, but that It 1 

23 ruin the existing institution of sport as We know it. 

24 A I don't kU0W that argument, and I listened to the 

25 tnan before me with some i'1tcrest" I am f'~h1iliar with 
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~I!n! 
1i30m2 of the scandals, not going back t-O-I-9-1-9-;-Pr-o-s-e-c-u-tT" 

I 
C\',)lem~n, and I am aware that Paul Hornung lost a year 

at Green Bay because he bet 1 and K&'X'Jras was Imoclted out 

of .Detroit because he bet. I think it's pretty blood:; 

prof\~sgional right now. 

The side feature of college sports is i 

I 
that i/; is professional on a purely sports basis. TherE! 

I 

is very little difference bet"t7e~m the Big Ten and !'lotre I 
Dal!i.0 &.nd what you see on Su!ld~y, .i:I.nd the scandal is gOiqg 

to erupt on sports. It is going to be on the recruit- I 
ment l.aveL if one wants to call that a scandal. There I 

is always saving grace in getting people into school wnci 
I 

13 might not otherwise be ther'~, and one has to balance 

14 that out. I donVt see that legalizing Sp0rts betting 

15 I poses any greater problem than the illegal sports bet­

IG I ting that you have 40W. I just don't see it. All the I 

17 I 
sports leagu~s have their own ex-FBI agents wat('Ilinf! out 

18 I to insure integrit y. As long as :numan nature is human I 
II : 

If} III natura you are going to have somebody svmehow devising a 
l 

scheme which will make it attractive to try to corrupt ; 20 

i 
21 I somebody. I mean you had the doctor from the Giants whc 

I 
22 I allegedly waf; telling who had a bad If g and who had a baJ 

25 arm. I think vigilance on their end will be thE; same 
24 whether it is legal or illegal. I don 't follow tLe argu-
25 r.~ent ¥ but I don f t pt'ofess to ":>e an expert \...1 it. I JIlcCtn 

------tt-------------
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heard it 0 

:r.mo RITCHIE: Dr .. Allen, OIl behalf of thE 

staff, I want to thank Director Boylan for the 

cooperation your office has provided us. The 

voluminous dOC'uments emanating from your office arE 

6 very helpful. Our staff is busily trying to diges' 

7 them in Washington, and we loolt forward hopefully 

8 t(.'1 continue to worl'i: with you on a ver:y close basis 

That concludes my questions. 

10 DR. ALL1ill: Thank you very much, Mr. 

11 Boylan. 

12 (Witness excused.) 

13 DR. ALLEN: Francis J. Schafer is the 

14 executive director of the Pennsylvania Chiefs of 

15 Police Association and has been since September of 

16 1963. He has had a long career with the Pittsburgb 

17 Police Department prior to his appointment, and he 

18 can be expected to approach the subject of gambling 

19 

20 

21 

23 

24 

25 

fI'om the standpoint of a police officer. 

Schafer? 

Mr. 

MR. SCHAFER: Yes, Dl.'o Allen. I would 

like to ask one question before I begin. I won It 

be too lO:lg. Is the purpose of this to recollunend 

laws, and so forth? 

DR. 1-lLLEN: r·lr. Ritchie 7 would you care 
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MR: CHAImIAN. I THANK YOU FOR THE OPPORTUNITY TO APPEim 

BEFORE THIS comlISSIO}l' TO EXPRESS MY VIEWS ON LEGALIZED GP.jIBLING 
>(, 

lJ: BASED UPON THE EXPERIENCE OF THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY. 

IN ANY DISCUSSIO}l' OF LEGALIZED GAjlBLING IT IS ESSENTIAL 

TO PUT IN PERSPECTIVE THE DIn'ERENT JUSTIFICATIONS WHICH UNDERLIE 

THE VARIOUS ARGmlENTS SUPPORTIXG THE LEGALIZATION OF GA~IBLING. 

GOVERNOR BRE~'1)AN BYRNE OF MY STATE HAS ADVANCED THE 1I1OST 

." 

cmlMONLY HELD JUSTIFICATION FOR LEGALIZED GA~IBLING WHEN HE STATED 

ON MAY 20, 1975 IN ANNOUXC1XG THE DiTRODUCTION ON A TEST BASIS 

OF "PICK-IT" - A DAILY LOTTERY - THAT "THIS NEW GA)lE WILL MAKE 

INROADS INTO THE ILLEGAL NlJ1lBERS nACKET.". 

THE REASON BEHIND THE EXPHESSED HOPE OF GOVERNOR BRENDA}l' BYRNE 

THAT INROADS WILL BE MADE I:-"'TO THE ILLEGAL N1nIBERS RACKET IS THAT THE 

STATE WAS NOW ABLE TO OVERcmm o::...'C OF THE THADITIONAL IIA}l'DICAPS OF 

C) 
ALL LEGALIZED GA~,lBLIKG, NA)lELY, CO:'-VENIEXCE: "O~'"E OF THE BIG 

AD\' AN'l'AGES OF THE ILLEGAL Xll.lBERS GA)lES HAS BEE~ TIlE OPPORTUNITY 

·!li IT OFFERS PEOPLE TO CHOOSE THEIR OWX NlE.mEH cmlBINATIOXS, WHETHER 

'. 

. I 
I 
r 

i 
,t 

I 

:1 

., 

" . t 1 
l ~ 

I I 
1 ~ 
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BASED ON m.J~{CHES, DREA~IS, BIRTHDAYS on WIIl1TEVER APPEALS TO THlm," 

lIE SA ID. "NOW, THE ST~TE LOTTERY CAN OFFER THE SA:l1E OPPORTUN l'fY , 

,\ )' , . , .. 
Wl'I'fI THE ADDITIOXAL ADVANT1\GES OF LEGALrL'Y AND GUARANTEED PRIZE • 

PAYOFFS." 
1 
j 
. 

TUE BALANCE OF THE JUSTIFICATIONS ADVANCED Fon THE LEGALIZA'l'IOX 
~)~ 

\ 

OF VARIOUS FomlS OF GA~IBLJNG ARE, 11';" ADDITION TO REDUCING THE 

I 
f , 

! 
.~ 

~ t ! 

FINANCIAL BASE OF ORGANIZED CR DIE, RIDlOVAL OF A MAJOR SOURCE OF 

f 
, 
:\ 

I 
.; 
~ 

" ~. 

I 

OFFICIAL CORRUPTION, ~N INCREASE IN ,STATE REVENUE, AND A RECOGNITlm{ 

THAT THE cmnlUNITY ?lOHES NO LONGER VIEW GA1IBLE\G AS !AmORAL. 
I 

I .c,'), 

THE MOST cmrPREIIENSIYE RESEAHCH EFFORT IN THIS AREA, 

UNDERTAKEN BY THE HUDSON INSTITUTE STUDY 

IN 1973, RECmI;.IE~DED THE LEGALIZAT ION OF GA~,1BLING I~r THE STATE 

OF NEW YORK BECAUSE OF THE TOTAL INEFFECTIVENESS OF LAW ENFmlCE~1EXT 

, 
AGAINST ILLEGAL GA~mI .. ING. "INCREASED LEGAL GA~1BLIXG IN NEW YOHK, , 

i· >,1 
\ 

A POLICY ANALYSIS, REPORT BY IIUDSOX r~STITUTE TO THE NEW YORK 

. GA~mLI~G Cmn1ISSIOX - JIIXUAHY 12, 197~. 11 

". -'. 
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\ THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY HAS ADOPTED SINCE,TIIE CREATION OF 

.~t"" '" 

"'): THE DIVISION OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE IN 1970,AND THE NEW JERSEY STATE 

LOTTERY CmmrSSIO:;,-.r IN 1971 WHA'r IT CONSIDERS TO BE AN APPROACH .TO 

LEGALIZED' GMlBLING WHICH INCORrORATES THE BEST OF BOTH WORLDS. 

WE nAVE VIGOROUSLY PROf!ECUTED ILLEGAL GAMBLING IN AN ATTIDIPT TO 

IMPLEMENT THE JUDmm:NT IN 1970 OF FREDERICK B. LACEY, UNITED STATES 

-ATTORNEY FOR THE STATE OF NEW.JERSEY, THAT ORGANIZED CRIME CAN BE 

:) DRIVEN FRm! THE FIELD OF, GAMBLING IF "IN'DIcnmNTS ARE BEING RETURNED 

AND PROSECUTED VIGOROUSLY 1 AND PUNISmlEIIT IS SUFFICIENTLY SEVERE." 

LACEY 1 FR2DElhcK' B.:, RECmnlENDATIOXS TO TilE 1970 SESSIOX OF THE NEW 

JERSEY LEGISLATURE (1970), P. 19. 

THEN CHIEF JUSTICE JOSEPH WEDiTR .. WB DiRECTED THAT THERE SHOULD 

BE A JUDICIAL POLICY OF JAIL SENTEXCES FOR TIIOSE CO~vICTED OF 

PARTIGIPATING IN Vi\RIOTJS GAJIBLING OPERATIONS. 

BOTH. OF THESE POLICIES HAVE RESULTED IN AN EX~REJ!ELY EFFECTIVE 

LAW ENFOHCDIEXT EFFOIn AGt1INS'l' ILLEGAL G.-'i:IIBLIXG. BUT IT CAN BE SAID 

,. 

I .... 

; , 
t 
I 
j . 
} 

J 

" 

i 

i , 

. i 

; 
.1 

" 

". 
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j \,IITH CERTAINTY THAT FIVE YEARS OF VIGOROUS LAW ENFORCEMENT HAS NOT 
I" 

!~ 
Ii 

n ,1 p <~> 

,Ii 
" , 
.J 

<. 

t.) ELHfINATED ILLnGAL GAl\fBLING, ALTHOUGH IT }.fAY HAVE CO~TAINED IT AND 

MADE IT l·raRE COSTLY. 

DURING THE SAME PERIOD OF Tnn~ THE NEW JERSEY STATE LOTTERY 
-I 

~ 
i 
j 

COMMISSION, SINCE JANUARY 7, 1971, HAS RUN A VERY EFFECTIVE WEEKLY, 

4 
"j 

j 

/' 
.1' 

, 
-.:1 

r i 
.~ 

~1 
I ; 

i Li J, 

AND BEGINNING NOVEMBER 29, 1972, DAILY, LOTTERY WHICH HAS PROCESSED 

APPROXIMATELY 450 MILLION DOLLARS IN LOTTERY BETS THROUGH JUNE, 1974. 
t< 

) ~:.l>;.-
APFlROXHfATELY"2-42 MILLION DOLLARS OF THIS TOTAL HAS BEEN ALLOCATED 

TO STATE AND TO EDUCATION AND IHSTITUTIONS. APPROXDIATELY 202 }.1ILLIO~ 

I' , l 
•. ,j 

I ~ 
t Ij 

DOLLARS IL\S BEEN DISTRIBUTED IN PRIZES, 3,500,000 WINNERS. THE BALANCE 

~ 

i ~ 
l 

OF THE LOTTERY PROCEEDS HAVE BEEN USED IN THE AmIINISTRATION OF THE 
I 

I 
~ 

~ 

i ; 

1 
PROGRAM, INCLUDING DIRECT E:-'IPLOYMENT OF APPRO~DfATELY 120 E1'-lPLOYEES 

, i' 
I , 

I ; ., 
! 

Al'JD TIlE USE OF ~IORE THAN 4,000 INDEPE:\DENT CONTRACTORS TO PROCESS THE 

H 
i 'I I ,;J 
! ~ 

SALE OF THE LOTTERY TICKETS. THE OPERATION HAS BEEN SCANDAL FREE AND 

t " 

t HAS nECO~!E THE NODEL FOR APPROXnfATELY 13 OTHER STATES WHICH ARE 
I j , I 
I 

.\ 

I 

i i I ~ 
f~l 1'" 

1!' CONSIDERING THE ADOPTIO~ OF A SDlILAR LOTTERY PROGR~M. IN ADDJTIO~, 

AS I INDICATED EARLIER, A NOVEL DAILY LOTTERY (*'PICK- IT") WAS 
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INTRODUCED ON MAY 22~ 1975, IN A TEST PROGRAM AT 350 LOCATIONS 

THROUGHOUT THE STATE FOR A SIX MONTH PERIOD. 

THE 205 ~tILLION DOLLARS GE~ERATED FOR STATE AND TO EDUCATION j 
, J , ~ · i AND INSTlrUTIONS UNDER NE1'l JERSEY'S LOTTERY OPERATION BET\1EEN 

! 
I 1 

I 

· 1 
JANUARY 7, 1971 AND JUNE 3D, 1974 SHOULD NOT BE CONSTRUED AS AN 

· ,1 , 
I .~ 
• ~ 
, 
I ~1 

t 1 
! 

1 
~ 
~ 

,'~ 

ENDORSEMENT OF THE REVENUE GENERATING JUSTiFICATION PREVIOUSLY 

DESCRIBED AS AN .I\RGmIENT IN SUPPORT OF LEGALIZED GAMBLING. AS 

I 
, 

.1 

f 
" :1 , ~ I , 
.j 

l j i 

(~) GOVERNOR BYRNE STATED AT THE rHIE H? ANNOUNCED THE NEW LOTTERY, 

"ALTHOUGH WE HAVE HIGH HOPES THAT THIS GANE WILL GENERATE ADDITIONAL 
, . , 
1 .~ 

REVENUE FOR THE STATE, NO O~E SEOULD LOOK O~ IT AS A SOLUTION TO OUR 
,j 
• , 

.j FISCAL CRISIS." 

~ 
i 
i 
1 THIS REALISTIC ASSESS~IENT OF NEW JERSEY'S SUCCESSFUL LOTTERY 

OPERATION IS ALSO A REALISTIC ASSDSS~\!ENT OF GAMBLI:-';G REVEXUES IN , 
• . , 
I 
.j 

. ~ 
i , i 

-'..i-
() WHATDVER FOIt\I AS A SOLUTION TO THE FISCAL NEEDS OF ANY }'IAJOR 

METROPOLITAN STATE OR REGION. THE SURFACE ATTRACTIO;~ OF ADDITIONAL 1 
.~ 
, ~ 
j 

.1 
1 REVENUE SI!:)ULD ~mT BLDlD PROPO:\ENTS OF LEGALI ZEn GA.\!BLI~G TO THE 
t 

I 

ECONo:.nc ANALYSIS 1nIrCH IS NECESSARY TO AN UNDERSTANDING OF THE 1 

~ , 
,..:, '-"'""'. ""-->--", .. ., "<~,.-" .. --", .. ''' • ...." ... ,---.-.. ,- .. '''''' 

j • USES TO HHICII INco:.m SlIOULD BE PUT TO ACIlIEVE TilE MAXHlW-f ECONQ}nc 
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ADVANTAGE FOR A STATE • 

. -'" 
IN ADDITI::l TO THE STATE LOTTERY, WHICH WAS INTRODUCED IN 

1971, WE HAVE HAD PARI-MUTUEL WAGERING AT STATE LICENSED RACE 

TRACKS, BOTH THOROUGHBRED AND STANDARDBRED, FOR l>IORE THlu'l 20 YEARS 

IN THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY. IN 1955 THE TOTAL TAX REVENUE FRm! 

HORSE 10\:::ING TO THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY WAS 22.8 MILLION DOLLARS; 

IN 1960 THE TAX REVENUE WAS 25 MILLION; IN 1965 THE TAX REVENUE 
.-

WAS 28.8 MILLION; IN 1970 THE TAX REVENUE WAS 34.8 MILLION; IN 

1973 THE TAX REVENUE WAS 36. 5 ~nLLION DOLLARS; IN 1974 THE TOTAL 

TAX REVE;';UE TO THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY WAS 41. 4 1-fILLION DOLLARS. 

IN ADDITION TO THE TAX REVENUES DERIVED BY THE STATE FRO:--t 

THE OPERATIO;-I OF THE FOUR LICENSED RACE TRACKS IN THE STATE, AN 

INDIRECT BENEFIT HAS BEEN THE EMPLOYMENT O!'J AN AilIOST YEAR ROUND 

) BASIS OF MORE THAN 7,000 PEOPLE AT THESE VARIOUS TRACKS. ADDITIONAL 

ECONmnc ACTIVITY IS GENERATED IN THE VARIOUS SERVICES AND SUPPLIES 

'PROVIDED TO THE HORSp RACIJ'.:G STABLES QUARTERED AT OR NEAR THE TRACKS. 
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A THIRD NAJOR AREA IN WHICH A FORM OF LEGALIZED GAMBLING ~1 
~) EXISTS IS IN THE "BINGO" AND "LOTTO" GAMES CONDUCTED EXCLUSIVELY 1 

BY CHARITABLE AND RELIGIOUS ORGANIZATIONS SUCH AS CHURCHES, FIRE 

COMPANIES AND OTHER FRATERNAL GROUPS TO RAISE MONEY TO DEFRAY THE 

COSTS OF THEIR VARIOUS CHARITABLE AND FRATERNAL ENDEAVORS. 

IN BROAD OUTLINE THESE LEGALIZED FORMS OF GANBLING HAVE THEIR 

. 
ILLEGA~ COUNTERPARTS. THE TRADITIONAL FORM OF ILLEGAL GAMBLING HAS 

ALWAYS BEEN CONSIDERED THE ffBOOK~ l'mO "TIANDLED HORSE BETTING. IN 

ADDITION THERI: HAS ALWAYS BEEN THE ILLEGAL LOTTERY OPERATION 

COM~IONLY CALLED THE "Nm>lBERS GAJI!E. II THE MOST FREQUENTLY DESCRIBED 

POLICE ACTIVITY IN THE MEDIA IS EITHER THE SEIZURE OF A NmlBERS 
I 

BANK OR THE BREAK UP OF A LARGE SCALE Nll1BERS OPERATION. THE 

CONTINUED EXISTENCE OF THESE ILLEGAL GAMBLING OPERATIONS IS 

J 
--t: PRINCIPALLY ATTRIBUTED TO CONVENIENCE~ CREDIT, AND A BETTER ECONO~IIC 

RETURN FOR EACH DOLLAR GI\..\1BLED. AS GOVERNOR BYRi'JE INDICATED, IT IS 

THE EXPECTATION OF THE LAW ENFORCDIENT cml~1UNITY IN THE STATE OF NEW 

JERSEY THAT THE NEW DAILY LOTTERY CLOSELY r·l0DELED ON ITS ILLEGAL -
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COV~TERPART WILL ~fAKE INROADS INTO TlIAT SOURCE OF REVENUE FOR 

ORGANIZED CRINE. 

AN ENTIRELY NEl'l AREA OF 1L- EGAL GAM.3LING HAS DEVELOPED OVER 

THE PAST FIFTEEN YEARS AND IS A PRODUCT OF THE AFFLUENCE OF THIS 

COUNTRY, NAI'fELY, SPORTS .BETTING. SPORTS BETTING, WHICH IS PREVALENT 

ON HOCKEY G.A.\IES. FOOT.BAJ.L GAMES, BASKETBALL GAMES, AND ALL THE OTHER 

FOR1I'fS or SPORTS ACTIVIT~ WHICH ARE SEEN ON NATIONAL TELEVISION, HAS 

BEco~m A PRINCIPAL SOURCE OF ILLEGAL GAMBLING PROFITS • TO MY KNOWLEDGE 

. 
NO EFFECTlVE LEGAL COUNTERPART OF 'fHIS FORM OF ILLEGAL G~,tBLrNG HAS 

BEEN DEVISED IN THIS COUNTRY. ON A PURELY ECONmnc ANALYSIS OF BOTH 

LEGAL NW ILLEGAL GAMBLI~~G THIS PARTICULAR ACTIVITY IS NOT I}I CO!'-lPE-

TITION FOR THE GA\!BLIi\G DOLLAR WITH EITHER LEGAL OR ILLEGAL HORSE 

BETTING OR LOTTERY \'fAGERI};G • 

~ 
.• ,.... IN THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY, THEN, 1\'E HAVE USED LEGAL I ZED GAMBLING 

AS A TOOL IN A COORDINATED FI GHT AGAINST TeIE USE OF ILLEGAL Glu\lBLING 

INcmm DY ORGANIZED CRIMB TO FINANCE ITS OTHER ILLEGAL ACTIVITIES. AT 

TilE Sl\.\1E TUIE WE HAVE CONTINUED A VIGOROUS LAW ENFORCEMENT f :·.OGRAM 

,! .... 
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AGAINST ILLEGAL Gil.MBLING J WHICH ON A PURELY ECONm.nC ANALYSIS IS 

Cj A BUSINESS Cm.fPETITOR IN THE MARKET PLACE FOR nIE ACKNOWLEDGED PUBLIC 

NEED TO GANDLE. WE BELIEVE THAT WE HAVE ACHIEVED A PROPER BALANCE 

IN ADDRESSING THE PROBLE~f CREATED BY THE NEED FOR LEGITIMATE OUTLETS 

TO SATISFY TIlE G;\'\IBI.IN,G INSTINCT WITHOUT CREATING A GAMBLING W~STE-

LAND. OUR PROGRlJ·l 01: LEGALIZED GAMBLING TCGETIIER WITH VIGOROUS LAW 

ENFORCE~tENT AGAINST ILLEGAL GMIBLING HIPLEMENTS TIlE RECO:·l~lENDATIONS 

J •... ' OF TIlE LAW ENFORCmIENT EXPERTS WHO CONTRIBUTED TO THE PRESTIGIOUS 

HUDSON INSTITUTE REPORT FOR TIlE NEW YORK GA:-.mLING COj,P,lHSSIO:-.i. 

I HAVE NOT ATTE~!PTED TO ADDRESS IN THIS PRESENTATIm~ THE 

TWO NOST SERIOUS HA;WICAPS U:-;DER WHICII LEGALIZED G.A,\ll3Lr~{G ~1UST 

FUNCTIO:-.i. THE FIRST IS THE TAXATIO~ OF WINNINGS, AND TIlE SECOND IS 

THE INABILITY OF THE STATE TO P!{craDE CREDIT. 1tiE FIRST !-IANLlIGAP 

CAN BE RHfEDIED BY AN APPROPRIATE A.\IEND~!ENT TO THE INTERNAL REVENUE 

CODE IF THAT IS DEE:-'IED TO BE APPROPRIATE BY r.I):~GRESS. THE Hf.NDICAP 

OF CREDIT IS O:-.lE WHICH TilE STATE OUGHT TO ACCEPT, SINCE IT IS THE 
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PRINCIPAL OBJECTION TO ALL FO&\fS OF GANHLING, J .. EGAL OR ILLEGAL, AND 

EVEN IN A CREDIT BASED' ECONOi-IY SUCH AS OURS SHOULD NOT BE ENCOURAGED 

IN WHAT OUGHT TO BE AN ACTIVITY FINANCED BY SURPLUS DISPOSABLE INCOME. 

THE. PROBLE.t\1 OF CONVENIENCE, WHICH IS THE PROBLEM OF ACCESSIBILITY 

/ 
TO THE LOCATIONS FOR PLACING WAGERS, C.fu~ BE SOLVED WITHOUT TOO ~\1UCH 

DIFFICULTY. 

IN CONCLUSION, THEN, THE ST/.TE OF NEW JERSEY BELIEVES THAT ITS 

EXPERIENCE OVLR THE PAST FIVE YEARS HAS JUSTIFIED THE COURSE WHICH IT 

HAS TAKEN IN ATTEMPTING TO ACCEPT THE REALITY OF THE GAMBLING REED 

WITHOuT ABANDONING ITS DRIVE AGAINST ORGANIZED CRIME. GOVERNOR BYR~E, 

AS WELL AS ATTORNEY GENERAL WILLIAM HYLAND, HAVE BOTE BEEN LEADERS IN 

THE BATTLE AGAINST ORG.fu'lIZED CRIME IN THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY, .A.':D KNOW 

FULL WELL THAT THE PRINCIPAL SOURCE OF REVENUlJ FOR ORGA .. 'HZED CRIME IS 

CONSEQUENTLY; THE DRIVE AGAINST ORGANIZED 

eRnIE IN NEW JERSEY WHICH HAS BEEN VERY SUCCESSFUL IN THE PAST FIVE 

YEARS, HAS IN NO WAY BEEN IMPEDED BY THE EXISTENCE OF THE Ln-HTED 

GA.\IBLING HAS BEEN PERi,IITTED. RAtHER 



THE DRIVE AGAINST ORGA.'HZED CRIME lIAS BEEN INTENSIFIED DURING THIS 

~l:) PERtOD} AND IN NO WAY IMPAIRED BY THE EXISTENCE OF THE -LEGALIZED 

, 
LOTTERY PROGP.A\1. ON A PHILOSOPHICAL AS WELL AS ON AN ECONmnC 

BASIS THERE IS NO INCO:,1PATIBILITY BETWEEN RECOGNIZING THE NEED 

or SOCIETY FOR CERTAIN FOro-1S OF LEGALIZED G~mLING AND AT THE SAME 

Tum RECOGNIZING T11E NEED OF SOCIETY TO BE RID OF THE PER.~ICIOUS 

EFFECTS OF ORGANI ZED CRIME FUELED BY THE PROCEEDS foRml ILLEGAL 
-::::, _/-;- '~- i 

('OJ . GAMDLING. 

l 

I 
J 

" 
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to answer that? 

MR. RITCHIE: Congress created the Com­

mission with an eye toward determining what the 

national policy on gambling should be and then to 

mal{e reconunendation~ consistent with that policy 

r0g~..rding Federal laws to the President and the 

Congress and advisory recon1t103nd~tions to the StatEH 

regarding their laws and what those policy changes 

should be 1 if any. It dcesn 't r~C!an the Commission 

has anything except an absolute pragmatic approach 

and an open mind. 1 think the purpose of these 
.\ 

hearings in the different communities is to insure 

"ll I .~ 
J .j 

that the Conunission is receiving all of the valuable 

information that exists there so that its delibera-

tions in Washington will be more complete. 

MR. SCHAFER: Thank you, ~U' ~ Ri tchie , 

because I didn't have time to digest everything 

that was mailed to me. In fact, I just returned 

from a trip to Europe t and I got baclc the other 

day, and I had written this before I l€,ft. Now 

I \vill go on with my testimony. 

I am Francis J. Schafer, executive 

director of the Pennsylvania Chiefs of Poiice 

Association since September 1963. 

Prior to then, I was with the Pittsburgh 
--------~------------~J~------------------------------------r_-
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1 

2 

Police Department, retiring from there in 1963. 

The last eleven years with Pittsbu.rgh Police, I 

3 served as"Assistant Superintendent of Police. 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

During my police career, 1 se~ved for 18 

hlonths as a plainclothesman on the racltet squad and 

becrune very familiar with the various forms of bet­

ting .. 

I am also a retired Lieutenant Colonel 

of Military Police from the United States Army 

Reserves .. 

Before I go on, I just want to say I am 

not too familiar with the Federal laws on gambling, 

but I am very well acquainted with our State laws 

and the impact they have on gambling .. 

The statements contain~d herein are my 

remarl~s, and I know that most members of 

tion, if they were present, would express 

feelings. 

our ASSOCi'r­
similar 

For years I've been hearing people say I 
that gaJIl.bling couldn't exist if the crooked police 

21 and the corrupt politicians were not in league with 

22 the racketeers. 

23 

24 

25 

This may be so in a few instances, but I 
you and I know that this generalization is not true t 

In Pennsylvania, the average police offic r 
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1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

is an honest and :;'edicated person, and most 

politicians are sincere people, wantin.g to serve 

t.heir conurr .. mities and do what is best for their 

fellow man .. 

As long as illegal gambling is so 

6 prevalent, there will always be the temptation of 

7 easy money, that is, payoffs. To keep nonest 

8 people honest, I have urged that the corr~on types 

9 of gambling be legalized in our State. 

]0 ! know that if you and any commission 

11 come forward with this recommendation, some churc 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

people and the do-gaoders would be shocked. Let's 

not kid ourselves. M.ost people like to gamble, and 

the average person will gamble despite any law tha 

has been enactedo 

Why is it that certain people are shockeq 

17 when someone advocates legalizing gambling. Their 

18 cry is "protect the average family .. " If they are 

19 so concerned with the average family, they should 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

lobby for better laws to get the violent criminals 

off the streets. I ant shocked at the rate of crim 

increase, that more persons a:re being arrest~d 

today and greater numbers are being found guilty, 

yet there are less persons in confinement today 

than there were 15 or 20 years ago. 

i 
, ' 

--------~---------------------------------------------------i--:; 
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Getting back to gambling: bingo--mo~3t 0 

our older citizens enjoy playing bingo. Many of 

our older citizens enjoy a night out with bingo as 

their means of entertainment.. What the hell is 

wrong with playing bingo? In Pennsylvania it is 

illegal, but the District Attorneyg and the police 

turn their heads and have for years permitted 

bingos to be held by non-profit organizations. La~ 

enforcp,ment does raid bingos that are fixed or 

promoted by professionals, that is, the mob. 

Let's legalize bingo and license this 

type of entertainment anl~ continue to investigate 

the licensees, insurin~ that they are conducted 

properly and not financed by the underworld. 

Numbers: PIa ying of numJy~rs i3 a way of 

life. It is ccm~onplace in all our metropolitan 

areas. It is a game enjoyed by many whereby a per 

son can place a bet of afew pennies to dollars, and 

if he picks the winning three-digit number, he will 

receive approximately $6 for every cent vtagered, or 

odds of 600 to 1. In areas where the heat is on, 

the odds will drop to 500 to 1, or even 450 to 1. 

Hany do not understand the costs involved 

in an illegal operation. When you pla.y a number, 

~ ',_ .. """ •• __ ,.. • . .. " __ - ___ ..... ._ ,"a~. 
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the odds are 1000 to 1 and the payout is 600 to 1. .... I 
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What happens to the other ~O percent? 'tIel1, the 

v~iter gets about 15 per~ent, the pichup man gets 

a percentage, more in areas where the heat is on, 

payoffs n.nd attorney fees 10 to 13 psrcent. If.ael''e 

there is no payoff, this percentage is use~ for 

fines, court costs, et cetera .. The "book" or top 

man has other employees to pay and he works on 

about a 2 psrcent margin. 'll''Jo percent isn Vt bad, 

you have a big enough daily play. 

If numbers were legalized, the payout 

could be about 700 to I , with about 10 to 12 per-

cent tax off the top. This 10 to 12 parcent Vlould 

be nice incQ~e for any State. 

Tho~sands and thousands of people jam o~ 

racetracks to bet the horses. Is there anything 

morally vrrong for a person to place a bet on a 

horse in the event he can't get off from work to g 

to the track? According to the law, we have se'!: u 

two standards; it is not against the law to play 

nmnbers but .+ 
1" is to book them; it is legal to 

place a bet on a horse at the tracI{ b'.lt not. off-

track 0 It is a small wonder that our children are 

coniased by our double standards! 
l 1 

: on sunda.y.lnw::::l:::: ::a::v:,::::: ~~:e the .1 j 
",,':W'~;;;"""""'ID~~~k:~:~,'::::::::~:::~--=~,~;-"'~,:._B 
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Pennsylvania Sunday Blue Laws prevent legitimate 

stores from making sales~ 

Christian and believe in observing the Sabbath, 

but 11m getting confused by the contradiction in 

our laws. 

To go further, many of the persons oppos 

to legalized.gambling play the stoi"!k market. If 
'1\ f 

you think playing tbe stock marliet is anything but 

gambling, you better thi~~ again. I've been in 

the stock brokers'offices and have seen many peopl 

11 with what is termed "poker sweat 0" This is a 

12 nervous state in which people actually sweat when 

13 they gamble and are in over their heads. 

14 nlen let's give some consideration, and 

15 I know you have. You talked 2.bout it with the 

16 gentleman who p:receded me from New Jersey. There 

17 are hundreds of thousands of bets made daily 011 

18 football games, base-ball grunes, basketball games, 

19 boxing matches, and the hundreds of other things 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

that people bet on. In ma.uy cases, these are 

called friendly bets--lct's call it for what it is 

gambling! There's nothing friendly about a bet as 

the loser must pay.off--and payoff with money! 

I could go on and on with examples but 

you need only go down to a street corner and watch 
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1 the kids gambling -- pitching pennies~ playing 

2 

4 

cards for pennies, et cetera. 

Also, almost all persons sometimes in 

their lives have played penny ante, Michigan Rum, 

5 or some other little gambling game. And, how abou 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

all the friendly poker games in the private clubs. 

j~ 
~,~ 

Can we condone all this friendly ganmling and then 

try to draw a line as to what is legal and illegal 
1 what is morally right and what is wrong. ~ 

Some states have already legalized stat:e
l
' '1 

I 
_1 J lotteries. In Pennsylvania we have a State Lottery!. "l 

The Lottery Co~~iesion even uses a picture of 

13 George Washington winking. "You can win in a wink," 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

it says'. I wonder what our children think about 

this. Gambling is illegal, but the State conducts 

a lottery and uses George Washington's picture to 

advertise it; and then there is the payoff. I dOUbk 

any state ~f legalized gambling pays out about 25 

percent. Some say they are paying as much as 40 

percent. I doubt that! I have seen days when ' 
j 

illegal numbers paid 800 to L When the heat is ,l 
!~ 
j} 

on, the odds dropped but never did they drop to !l 
11 
" more than about 500 to 1, which is at l&ast giving tl 

the people back 50 percent after the :i 
25 I 
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commissions paid. The State never pays back'that 

much. If you investigated their books, I doubt if 

you would find they paid out less than 25 percent. 

Actually, I believe this is the pooresJ. 
. I 

form of legalized gambling. It is only legalized 

as a source of revenue and not as an "out" for the 

little bit of "gambling instinct" in almost every- I 

one of us. 
f 

i 
t 

''lhen people bet they like to pick thei~! 

own nun:tber and not be handed the next number by a I 
I 

drug clerk. Also, is it morally right for a s'"'ate \ 

to run a lottery when all other lotteries are'" I 
I 

! am not here to propose the Las Vegas I 
I 

illegal. 

wide-open type of gambling. That wide open gambling 
. l leads to nmny other law enforcement problems and ~tl 

also may need "Mafia" bankrolling. I advocate 

legalizing the nmny forms of gambling that exist 

and are carried on today in our conrrfiunities. In­

stead of our police chaSing petty number -writers, 

let them work on the more serious -crimes that are 

repulsive to our citizens. 

Presently in our Pennsylvania Legislature 

there is a bill to permit slot machines in clubs. 

I would be for that, as long as they don't appear 
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in drug stores and supermarkets, where kids can 

playo 

Any legalized gambling can only be for 

adults. I would not want to see kids stealing to 

play slot machines or other gambling games. 

I view legalized gambling in tt'" c- une 

light a.s is done in the dispensing of 006.1' and 

liquor. Do not involve the State as a "booltie" 

but rather as an agency to issue gambling licel1,.ses 

Liquor and beer licenses are issued according to 

population and the same can be done with permits 

to book nu.mbers, horses, et cetera. I do not 

believe that it would require nearly as much polic~ 

ing at the state level as does beer and liquor. 

With proper licensing, local police would be in a 

better position to eliminate "illegal gambling." 

A bookmaker is a respected person in the 

British Isles and there is no reason this couldn't 

be so in this State. Also, I guess they still sell 

those 50 cent gambling stamps, don't they. There 

is no reason why licenses could not be issued at th~ 

State level in the same manner as I mentioned bef(lr ~, 

like beer and liquor licenses. 

It is anyone's guess as to the actual 

revenue from gambling but I believe if legalized 

I,.,..., 
. ':J 
~~ 

------~--------------.----------------------~. ' 
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gambling was propel"ly administered, it WGuld mall.:9 

a la:rge dent in tbe revenue of organized crime.. I ' t 

me quote from page 189 of "The Challenge of Cr ime 

• '1:':'., S . t tf loU a J!.£'ee OCl.e y" 

"There is no acCID:"ate way of asc6l"tainiu,"" 

organized crime's gross revenue from gambling in tie 

United States. Estimates of the annual tru~e have 

varied from $7 to $50 bill.ton .. Legal betting at 

racetracks reaches a gross annual figure of almost 

$5 billion, and most enforcement officials believe I 
'that illegal wagering on horse races, lotteries, 

and sporting events totals at least $20 billion 

each year .. Analysis of organized criminal betting 

operations indicates that the profit is as high as 

one-third of gross revenue--or $6 to $7 billion 

each year .. ~rnile the Commission cannot judge the 

accuracy of these figures, even the most conserva-

tive estimates place substantial capital in the 

hands of organized cr ime leaders. It 

Also 1 on page 188 of the same report, "La 'o' 

enforcement officials agree .almost unanimously that 

gambling is the ~~eatest source of revenue for 

organized crime. tt 

I contend that we can wage war on organiz d 

crime by legalizing betting and divel~t that source 

, ' 
! 
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of revenue into other channels5 

1 further believe this would }:\A £'.. t:>ood 

source of revenue for the State to allocate to 

Municipalities for police salaries 0 I have said 

before that the municipal police officer indirectl~ 

~'!orks for the State as most of his work is ill 

enforcing the State Penal laws and the Vehicle Cod~ 

enacted by the State Legislature and therefore 

the State should subsidize his salary. 

Also, I believe that if put to a vote of 

the people, a proposal to legalize gambling would 

win approval as the great majority will admit that 

they gamble! 

You can't put it to a vote to say shall 

we legalize gambling or not. You would have to 

break it do\'m a bit, because it would be like ask-

ing if you are for womanhood or against womanhood. 

You would have to Spt:!ll out more clearly what you 

are going to legalize. 

Many of us thiilk back to the Prohibition 

Era when the average person drank and "bootlegging-' 

was a profitable bu::iness" Today, everyone 

gambles and organized crime reap:::; the profits. 

prohibition was repealed, the bootleggers went 

of business. Just Tecently, bootlegging is again 
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becoming profitable as liquor is ovel'ta:rred. S1J, I 

am adding a word of caution -- legalize the common 

forms of gar.mling but don't overtax it in ordelL" .'­--tbat illegal gambling will neVE-'X again be ~:r:tbi:-

able business. I 
I 

I sincerely aslt that you gi va this I 

I 
your full consideration for: I 

1, As a good method of corabating orgad-
I 

ized crime by eliminating the profit from illegal I , 
I 

gambling, L".nd I 
I 

2. Providing an outlet for the average 

I person's gambling urge. 
! 

3. Providing monies to municipalities i 

I 
t 

for police salaries. 

That is all I have written. 

DR. ALLEN: Thank you very much, l·lr. 
I 

I 
! 
! 

Schafer. We will start the questionil1g with Com-

18 rr.issioner Coleman. 

1!} BY MR. COLEMAN: 

20 Q Just one thing I hope I interpret right. \vcen you 
21 

I talk about common forms oi gambling and you say they 
I 

22 IShOUld all be legalized, assuming they can't all be 

23 'I legalized, what is your feeling? You have been a police 
2·1 officer and you have had close association with police 

'I, I 

i 

1 
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1 ,chasing patty number writers 0" What if the law still 

2 exists on the books with regard to the apprehension of 

3 these people, petty Dumber writers, or otherwise? Sholl d 

4 the police step up their efforts, continue with what 

5 they are doing, or slack off? 

6 A The average police do not push too hard, bec~use 

7 they are getting the same petty number writer that is 

8 gettj.ng his 15 percent for writing. The top man you 

9 will never reach, because the big boys do Dot touch any 

10 thing 0 You will never catch them with anything. \fe 

11 have raided headquarters and never got the top man or 

12 the one that is supposed to be part of the Mafia. 

13 ! Q Do you say while these laws are still existing, 

14 the police should just ignore them and that is a way 

15 II perh~.ps to force the public into rePBal~ng laws tha.t 

16 ~ permit it? 

17 fA I don't believe the public wants them enforced. 

IS I The police do try to enforce it, and it takes a lot of 

19 ! manpower and a lot of stakeouts, and so forth, to cat<:h 

1, 20 It t~~mo I can't speak much for Philadelphia, but in 

21 I Prctsburgh and in Harrisburg, places ] ike that 1 the 
! 

22 ! smaller metropolitan areas~ you may catch a man with on 

23 i cr two ntilllber slips, but. it iS11 tt enough to even go to 
I 

24 'i cour t with, because he is dumping them or calling them 

25 II! in somewhere and disposing of the slips. 
I 

'. ~ F9STER COURT REPORTING SERVICE. INC, 
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1 Q Relaying them to 300 or 400 other people? 

2 A yes. You will still be catching the sama little 
.. 

3 guyS. I remember in 18 months catching the same guys 

4 12 or 15 times, and they weren't bad fellows at all, 

5 really. It was my job to arrest them, and I arrested 

6 them. 

7 MR. COLEMAN: Thank you. 

8 DR. ALLEN: Thank you, Commissioner 

9 Coleman. Miss Vmrshall? 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

BY MISS ~1ARSHALL: 

Q ~~. Schafer, would you tell us where you would draw 

the !ine in terms of legalization of ganililing? I know I 
1 

you specifically refer to bingo and numbers as two formS. 

1 
I 

ifuat about off-track betting? 

A Off-track betting and sports betting. I see noth-j 

ing wrong with sports betting. It is being done all the, 

I 
I 

time. 

Q Would you differentiate as one of our prior wit-
j 

nesses did between betting on professional sports eventf=> 

only, or would you include college sporting events, high 
i 

school sporting events? Where would you draw the line? 

A I think the real betting is doen on the professional 
, 

teams, the baseball teams, and the professional football 

teams. I see nothing wrong with even betting on college 

teams. It is done now, because you see those slips. You 
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1 pick four out of ten, and you get 40 for 1 or something 

2 You pick five, you get 50 for 1. That is very common. 

3 I don't know whether the mob is behind i 

4 or not, because there are many individuals just running! 

5 their OVffi, picking the bets on their ovm. I see' 

6 nothing wrong with sports betti11g, because your news-

7 papers go along with it, They will tell you !.luhatlmed 

8 Ali fights 6 to 2 or 3 to 1 that he is going to win. 

9 They put it right in. I read 'Jimmy the G]?cell: Syndel"'s 

]C\ column once in a while, and he quotes the odds on all 0_ 

11 y01.h" sporting events. 

12 Q Do you feel there might be parhaps undue influence 

13 placed on a teenager or a young college person if they 

14 were subject to the influence of having themselves bein~ 

15 the object of betting? 

16 A r don't think so, no :r.J.ore than they are today, be-

17 cause with the mob, they still try to reach them and 

18 throw n. game and keep the odds at a certain level and 

19 try to throw games. I thipj{ it might be more hone;,:t: 

20 more open. 

21 Q You make reference on the last page:! of yom" £"tu.te-

22 ment as a. rlOrd of caution to not overta."{ gambling. ';fner 

23 would you draw your level of taxation?"lt what poi!lt? 

24 A Well, you would have to figure out e:itactly r:hat the 

25 operation costs are and wbat percentage should come to 
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1 the State. That ViaS done \vith liquor at 011e time wnere 

2 the state made S0 much money_ It cost them so much for 

3 the enforcement, checkj,ng the licenses ::>.nd checking 

4 whether they are sellir.g to minors 1 and so forth .. 

5 To keep the odds high enough, they shoulc 

6 be at least 600 to I as the payout. Now, once you stari 

7 dropping below that, a person can start ar .. illegal 

8 operation and pay on the same numbers 600 to 1 if the 

9 State is only paying 500 or 400. Once you go into that 

10 illegal gambling would no longer be profitable in the 

11 field you are in .. 

12 Q Could you give us your best estimate, sir, on what 

1.3 perr.entage or--

14 A I would say 10 to 13 overall tax besides paying fO! 

15 your license.. If the licenses eost $1,000 and they are 

16 allocated so many to Philadelphia 1 because of populrttiOl , 

r"" 
,1 <, 

17 so many to Pittsburgh, as they do with the liquor licenses. 
I 

18 The liquor licenses are dispensed in this State that way, 

19 and you license the people and you have to post a bond, 

20 and so forth. You have your license.. Then when you 

21 revoke a license , it is open to the next Ol1e that comes 

22 in. It runs, say, $1,000 or $1, 500 c Once you pay your 

23 license, I would say the overall t~x of 10 to 13 perce'!lt 

24 I would be readily available 1 because there would be 110 

25 at"torneys' fees and no payoffs. 

I FOSTER COURT REPORTING ::iERVICE INC, 

I 
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1 Q When I started to ask you about percentager.; actual y 

2 I wa:5 gOing to start to ask you another question, but 

3 thalLlc you. r was going to ask you to what ext(~nt was 

4 illegal gambling contributing to the problem of police 
I 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

corruption in the State of Pennsylvania? 

A 1vell, it has contributed to police corruption. 

police are corrupt, it is due to gambling. 

Q 

A 

Entirely? 

I think more or less, yes, because they are not 

If 

10 involved in that much else.. Politicians can be involvec 

11 in building buildings, and so forth, with payoffs, but 

12 not pol ice .. 

13 Q Do you feel the licensing of persons j,n legalized 

14 gambling industries would lead possibly to licensing 

15 problems wi tIl publi~ officials? 

16 I A I clon't thinl): so. There may be some favoritism, 

17 but this was done when they allocated the race tracks. 

;'1 That was just a little personal friendship and a little 

19 favoritism. Every company, every busi .. ness, does that. 

20 Q Have there been any problems or '.Scandals, if you 

21 will, connected with the licensing of liquor stores in 

22 .PennsyJ.vania or the granting of liquor licenses? 

23 A I don't think so. Serving to m:inors is·the biggest 

24 problem and staying open after hours. 

25 Q But not in the actual granting of the license? 

~ , ,'.", . . I .'. FOSTER COURT REPORTING SERVIC::~ INC ,. . 
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1 A I don't think so. An applicant bas to be a reput-

2 able person to beg~n with. I probably know cases 1 as 

3 other police officers, where the husband had served tim! , 

4 and his wife applied for the license. I don't think 

5 just because every man served time for bootlegging or 

6 something like that, that makes hLm a terrible person. 

7 Q Would you feel the same way in the granting of a 

8 gambling license, for example, if the person had no 

9 ot.her type of criminal record? Would you object to his 

10 being licensed? 

11 A No. I thiru~ he is the one that should be in it. 

12 

13 

I think they would rather be in it legitimately than 

paying off to same hood up above. 

14 MISS MARSHALL: Thank you .. 

15 DR.. ALLEN: Mr. Far'rell? 

16 BY MR. FARRELL: 

17 Q Just Ol1e question, ~ir .. Schafer. Do you think the 

18 Pennsylvania Crime Conuaission Report on Police Corrupticn 

19 adequately and accurately represents the tr~e facts in 

20 Pennsylvania? 

21 A You mean the book? There is only one that I naw ir: 

22 Philadelphia. 

23 Q In Philadelphia and other cities. 

24 A \'[e11 , there is one in the Harrisburg area, but I 

25 never really saw it. 

! ., ., 

, 

, , 
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Q They have had it in Carbondale, Johnstrnvn, and 

2 Phoenixville. 

3 A I just heard it on the news the other day .. In fac , 

4 that tins the day r c;am9 ba~k from my trip. They repm:t d 

5 ' they spent $1,800,000 in publishing that book under 

6 theil" investigation and there may be cha:cges against tw 

I 7 policemen. This is what they said on the news. I don' 

8 believe what I read on it just because a fellow gets a 

9 iXee meal, or something.. That is common. I ha.ve walked 

10 beats, and businessmen would refuse to take lily money if 

11 I had a cup of coffee 1 or something.. I don It thinI\: tha 

12 is corruption. I think the corruption part was over-

13 ,\played for the City of Fniladelphia. If they want to 

14 ! give $1.8 million, I would guess SOIne investigator woul 

15 put plenty of people in jail, and maybe not just police 

16 men, but we will put o~hers in jail, too. I think ther 

17 j.s a lot of wasted money in that investigation.. Now, 

18 that is my opinion.. I am not speaking for the Associa-

19 tion on that.. I am speaking for me .. 

20 11m. FkltRELL:: Than..~ you, sir. 

21 Dr..., ALLEN': Thank you very much, Mr. 

22 Schafer. 

23 (Witness excused.) 

24 DR. ALLhrf: Our next witness is John J. 
("") 

25 Harrington), national president of the Fraterhal 

, , 

1 
I 
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\ . . NATIONil.L GAl·IiDLE-fG COMlvHSsrON 

M:r. Chairman: 

I anl Francis J. Schafer, Executl'lc Db:cctor of the Pennsylvania 

Chiefs of Police Association since S,-,pi:embcr, 19b3. 

Prior to thf.!ll, I was with the Pittsburgh Police Departm~nt, l:etiring 

. 
from th.cre in 1<]63. The last eleven (ll) years v;.ith Pittsburgh Police, I served 

... 
as Assistant Superintendent of Police. 

During roy police career, r sel'Yed for eighteen (18) months as a 

plainclothesman on t.1).e racket squad and became familiar v'lith the various forms 

of betting. 

I am also a r~tired Lie1,;ltenant Colonel, of Military Police from the 

United States Army Reserves. 

Before I begin my testimo!lY, let me say that I am not too familiar 

/~-" \J> with the Federal laws on gam.bling, but I am acquainted ...... 'ith our State la,\v5, and 

acquainted with the rn'l.."1.y aspects of gaml:>ling. 

The statclnents coT!fained herein are my remarl<s, and I !mow that 

most luembers of our Association, if they were present, would e::...-press simaar 

£~elings. 

For years I've been hearing people say that gamuling couldll1t exist 

if t.he crooked police and the corrupt politicians were not in league \,ith the 

racketeers. 

TIns may bc: so in a few instances, b\lt you and I Y-llOW that this 

generalization is not true. 

In Penllsylva7;l.ia, the averc:.ge police officer is an honest and dedicated 

pel"f:on, and most politicians are sincere people. wantinG to serve their. 

comlnuilities and do what is best for their fellow n~an. 

't . 

, i 
I 
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As long as illegal gambling is so prevalent, there will always be 

the temptation of easy money, i. e., payoffs. To keep Honest People HOllOSt, 

I have crged that the common types of gambling be legalized ill our State. 

I know that if you or any commission comes forward with this 

yecommendation, some church people and the do-gooders would be shocked. Letts 

not Id.d ourselves, most people like to gamble, and the average person will 

gamble despite any laws that have been enacted. 

W1>y is it that certain people are shocked when someone advocates 

legalizmg gambling. Their cry is "protect the average family. II If they are so 

concerned about the average person, they should lobby for better laws to get 

the violent criminals off the streets. I am shocked at the rate of crime increase, 

that mOi'e persons are being arrested today and greater numbers are being found 
/ ... 

( ., guilty, yet there are less persons in confinement today than there were fift.een 
'--"~ 

(15) or lwenb, (20) years ago. 

Get.-ting b::tck to gan'lbling: Bingo - many, ma.ly of our people enjo~{ 

playing bingo. Many of our older citizens enjoy a night out with bingo as their 

means of entertainment. What the hell is wrong with. playing bingo? In Pennsylvar..5:a 

it is illegal, but the District Attorneys and the pelice. turn their heads and have 

for years perlnitted bingos to be held by non-profit organizations. Law enforcernc:lt 

does raid bingos tha.t are fi.-..:::ed or promoted by professionals - the mob. 

Let's legalize Bingo and license this bJPe of entertainment and continue 

to invest.igate the licensees. insuring that they are conducted properly and not 

financed by the underworld. 

Numbe:::s: Playing of nunlbcrs is a way of life, and is commonplac~ ill 

Our metropolitan areas. It is a game enjoyed by many whereby a person can place 

a bet of pennies to dollars, anG if h'.! picks tho winning three digit number, he will 

.------
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.' 



\ 
-3- 570< 

receive approximately $6.00 for every cent wagered. or odds of 600 to 1. In areas 

/~ ,hel.·c the heat is on, tIle odds ,,,rill clrop Lo 500 to 1, or even 450 to 1. 

Many do not understand the costs involved ill an illegal operation. 

When you playa number, the odds are 1000 to 1 and the payout is 600 to 1. What 

'~'" happen::; to the other 40%? 
!'\ ~ t 

Well, the writ!:':!" gets about 15%, the pickup man gets a 
",), 

percentage (more in areas WhC1'C the hcat is on). payoff:;' and attorney fees 10 to 1"3%. 

Where there is ''10 payoff, this percentage is used for fines, court costs, etc. The 

"bookll or top man has other employes to pay and he works on about a Z% ~nal·giJ·l. 

Z% isn't bad~ if you have a big enough daily play. 

Ii numbers were legalized, the payout could be about 700 to 1, with 

about 10 to 1Z% tax off the top. This 10 to lZ% would be nice income for any State. 

Thousands and tho'..lsands of people jam our racei:4'acks to bet the horses. 

() ... ·:s there anything morally wrollg for a person to place a bet on a horse in the eycnl: he 
\_~ I' -' 

can't get off from work to go to the track? According to the law, we have set u? two 

standards; it is not against the law to play numbers but it is to book them; it is legal 

to place a bet on a horse at the track but noi: off-trac2;:. It is a small wonder that our 

children arc confused by our standards! 

In Pennsylvania wc now havc trades opcn on Sunday. We havc large 

scale gambling while the Pennsylvania Sunday BlucLaws prevcnt lcgitiln~te stores 

from making sales. I feel I'm a good Christian and believe in observing the Sabbath, 
e"\~"'v: 

'- ~",.) but Pm getting co:uusedby the contradiction in our laws. 

To go further, many of the persons opposed to legalized gamblinci play 

'.~~ 

, 1 
• 

! ' :1 

., , ; 

i 

~ , 
" 

, 
, 

: 'j 

the .stock rn.a.rket. If anyone th:nks that playing the market is anything else but ganlblinci, 
,,""'" .... ~. 

( 'he had beltet think again. I've been in the stock brokers o:iices and scen many people 
'" i' 
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Give sOniC consideration to the hundreds of thousands of bets lnade on 

-oof; ball games, baseball games, basketball games, hoxing rna.tehes, and thchmdreds 

of other things that people bet on. In most cases, these are called friendly bets --

let's call ii: fat" what it is -- gambling! There's ncthing friendly about a bet as the 

loser must payoff -- and payoff \0.th money! 

'. 
I could go on and on with examples but you need only go down to a str<::et 

corn(>.1." and walch the kids gambling -- pitching pennies, playing cards 10r peIL."'lie~. etc. 

Also, almost all persons sometimes in their lives have played p.mny 

ante, Michigan Rum, or some other little gambling game. And, how about all 1;he 

friendly poker games in the private clybs. Can we condone all this friendly gambling 

".nd then. try to draw a line as to what is legal and illegal; what is morally right and 

what is wrong. 

l .. ~..:! .. ·. 
/..--' - Some states have already legalized state lotteries. 

Actually, I believe this is the poorcct form vI legalized gambling. It 

is only legalized as a source of revenue and not as an "outrt for the little bit of 

"gambling insti::lctlf in almost everyone of Ub. 

W11en people bet they like to pick their OW'll number and 'notbe handed 

the next number by a drug clerk. Also, is it rnorally right for a state to rWl n 

lottery ~vhen all other lottcries are illegal? 

I am not here to propose tr.e Las Vegan wide-open t:ype of gambling. 

C That wide open gambling leads to many other law eniorcement problem~ and it also 

may need IIMa£iatl bankrolling. I adv Jcate legalizing the many forms of gambling 

that_cxist and are carried on tOday in our eommunHics • .Instead of our police' chasing 
,... ...... 

petty number writers, let them ,\,'ork on the rnorc seriolls crilncs that are rcptll~ivc 

' .. ; 
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Presently iti our Pennsylvania Legislature there is a bill to p.:n:mit 

slot machines in clubs. I would be for that, as long as thc}r donlt appear ~ Drug 

", ~, . ...tores and Supermarkets, where kids can play. 

Any legalized gar .• bling can only be for adults. I would not want to 

see kids stealing to play slot machines or other gambling games. 
~~.,.., 

. ~ tl 
.'1' ..... ~? I vic," legalized garpbling in the same light as is done in the dispensing 

of beer and liquor. Do not involve the Staf;e as a "bookie" but rather .:n agency to 

issue gambling licenses. Liquor and beer licenses are issued according to population 

and the same can be done with permits to book llul"l"l.bers. horses, etc. I do 110i: believe 

tha.t it would require :cearly as much lJoliQug at the state level as does beer and liquor. 

With proper licensing, local police would be in a beUer position to eliminate "illegal 

gambling. II '. 

A bookmaker is a respected person in the British Isles and there is nO ( j .. 
e..·~eas::>n this couldnlt be so in this State. Also, today, the Federal govcrnmen,t sells 

gambling stamps, so there is no reason why licenses could not be issued at the St<l.te 

level in the same manner that beer and liquor licenses are issued. 

It is anyone's guess as to the aciual 2'evenue from gambling but r believe 

if legalized gambling was properly administered, it would make a l'3.rge dent in the 

revenue of organized crime. Let me quote from page 189 of tiThe Challenge of Crime 

in a Ft-ee Society. If 

"Th ere is no aCC'iii'ate way vf ascertaining organized crime's gross 

revenue from gambling ~"1 the United Slates. Estimates. of the annual intake haye 

;'f varieq from$7 to $50 billion. Legal b.:!tting at racetracks reaches a gros!> .annual figure 

. ", of almost $5 billion, and mos!: enforement officials believe that illegal \vag-aring on horse 
) . 
r 

races, lotteries, and sJ?orting events to1.a1s at leas!: $20 billion each ynar. Analysis of 

orga. 1 ized criminal betting operations r'lc1icates th:tf: the. profit is as high as one-third 
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• of !trOSfJ rcvcnue--~r $6 to $7 billion each year. While tho Commission cannot judge: 

"ne accuracy of thes~ figures. cycn the most conservative estimates place substantial 

, 
-' 'capital in the hands of organized crime leaders. If 

Also, on page 188 of the name report, "Law el'l.£orcem~nt officials 

.. " .~' I'agree almost u.'lanimously that gambling is the greatest source 01 revenue for organizC'd 
\;..r 

crin1.e. II 

I contend that we can wage war on organized crime by legalizing bcttine 

and divert that source of r cnue into ether channels. 

I further believe this wo~ld be a good source of revenuc for thc State 

to allocate to municipalities for police .salaries. I have said before that the municipal 

police officer L'ldi::ectly works for the St:;l.te as most of his work is in enfor.cing the 

State Penal laws and the Vehicle Code enacted by the State Legislature and therefore 

l J he State should subsidize his salary. 
~ ."'~ . 
,,~--' 

Also, I believe that if put to a vote of the people, a proponal to legalize 

gambling. \),ould win approval as the great majority will admit that they -- gamble I 

Many of us can think back 1:0 the Prohibition Era when the average p<::rson. 

drank and "bootlegging" was as prcfit. able business. Today, everyone gambles and 

organized crime reaps the profits. Vrhen prohibition was repealed, the bootleggers 

went out of business. Just recently, bootlegging is again becoming proHtc::.ble as 

·-c liquor is overtaxed. So~ I am <;tdding a. word (\£ caution -- lesralize gambling but den't 

~, il 
" J overtax it in order that. illegal gambling wili never again be a profitable business. 

lj, 
I sincerely ask that YOi,':' give this your full consideration for: 

1";' 
• 

I 

t 

I 
',j 
'S 

~ ., 

~ . 
:,' . '~lj, 

1. As a good. lnethod ':)[ combating organized crime by climinaiil1r; , I 
the profit fronl illegal gambling, and . 

. 2. Providing an outlct fo .... - avel·.~gc 1)c1"son'5 gambling ';l·gC. :, 1 .. 
~ a 

3. Providing m.onles to.lnl.lnicipalitiL's f.or pollee salal"icu • 

. " q 
hlt-.!<;]~:r:"";>";""'~·i'j..;'i-::~ ... ~~~ . ..".'.~~.~~, ... t.'~~,""·;t;;>", . .i.,'~~A:.'> ~ ....... " +,8 / ~ ..... '~,\~ ~~ -', ~ l~ .. - .. ~~~ ~".-i 
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.' 
Ord~'r of Police and formor president of the Phila- t 

dclphi~ Fraternal Order of Police with whom r had 

the: distinctj.on of V/orlting on many occasions. 

MR. HArm INGTON : Through 8011.1e error in 

thp. mailing of the invitation. co be here to speak, 

and because of the fact that r 'was t~'aveling aroun , 

I do not have any prepared statement. My name i:.­

John J. Harrington. For six J~ars 1 was president 

of the State of Pennsylvania Fraternal Order of 

Police. For eight years I was president of the 

Philadelphia Lodge of the Fraternal Order of Polic·, 

and for ten years I have been president of the 

Nation~l Lodge of the Fraternal Order of Police. 

The Fraternal Order of Police is the 

largest organization of professional police officl s 

in the countr~y. It numbers 150 , 000 j.n members, an 

in its membership are chiefs of police on dOW.i to 

policemen and policewomen. 

I have been a member of the Philadelphia 

Police D~':,",.1;'tment, joining the department in 1940. 

I served in the detective division, and I- served iJ 

the vice squad. I came here, as I said, without a 

prepared statement because of the facts that I gave. 
I 

you, but I can talk frol1l experience and I can talk I 

from tho knowledge of talking to policemen all ove: 
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the country personally. 

Gambling and drinking are two of the 

biggest businesses in this country today, and I 

I 
gambling laws are just abou.t as unpopular as the 

drinb:ing laws were bacJe in the early 1920's, the 
t Volstea.d Act. People who never drank were drinlt- I 

ing in closets, and today, because you have numbers 
i 

and because it is on the sly, there are people WhO; 
, 

are playing numbers just for the thrill of it being , 
ill,egal. I 

NOVl, I think because of these laws being 

un.popular laws, I say that there ,\iould be no 

gambling if the people wouldn't take part in it. 

Because the people want gambling and because it is I 

:an illegal act, then it must be backed by somebody I 
who has no respect for the law and oruer 1 and this I 
is where organized crime comes into the act. ThesJ 

people wouldn't be inter~sted in gambling if there I 
I wasn't a great profi.t in it, an~ they do protect 1 

this profit, and this is where the trouble comes iJ. 
I 

The gambling laws are the hardest laws to enforce 1 i 
and the record shows that they are just wasting 

police pov!er and police time, because. just in the 

City where you are sitting right now, last year, 

there was 3,000 arrests made by the police. 

FOSTER. ·~(lURT REPORTING SERVICE. INC 
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1 3,000 arrests takes in probably 200,000 police-

2 working hours, and of the 3,000 arrests, there was 

3 only 250 cOIlvictions. Of the 250 convictions, 

4 there was only 3 sent to jail. 

5 Now, the president of City Council has 

6 stated that it costs approximately $40 million to 

7 try to control gambling just in the City of Phila-

8 delphia. TIlis means it costs about $13-1/3 millio 

9 to send one person to jail for gambling, so this i 

10 the proof that the people want it. It is an un-

111 
12 I 
13 

14 

15 

16 

popular law, because although the policp are spendJ 

ing all these hours trying to get these people, 

nothing is being done about it. 

Now, the answer comes back from some I 
people that there is police corruption. Well,> thex:e 

wasn't any police corruption in the 3,000 cases th~t 
17 they brought in and only 3 going to jail. What it 

18 

19 ! 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

causes in the police department is a lack of in­

terest in this type of work: because, as a policenutn, 

and I did work in this type of business, you just I 
feel you are wasting your time. Why do it? Why go I 
through all this aggravation, subject to being 

arrested yourself for making a false move? Why go 

through this? Nobody is dOing anything about it. 

When you brine them in, they are out before you 

, • FOSTER COURT REPORTING SERVICE. INC 
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couut the number slips. . ~ 
Now, biJgo is gambling, and chance booUs 

is gambling, and horse betting is gambling. What 

is the difference of betting a horse at the track 

or batting it if you are' person that can't go to 

the traeI£: and betting it with a boolde? It's still 

the same contest, still the same horses, and you 

are betting for the same purpose. 

I think the gambling laws that we want 

enforced and we speak itbout.nforcing are only fori 

one type of people. I think these gambling laus f 

are for the low-income people, because if a man is i 
t 

we 11 to do enough to gamble and wants to gar.1ble ! 

J big, within two hours he can be in Puerto Rico or i 

I 
he can be in Aruba or he can go to Las Vegas if he : 

I 
comes from the western part of the c0untry, and he ; 

i 
can bet. The sky is the limit. I have been to Las 

Vegas, and I have seen the stakes. They have oil 

people coming in there, and you can bet whatever 

you want to bet. You read in the paper where the 

Arabs just came over there and bet over a million 

dollars in one weekend. 

I have traveled in 29 countries through­

out the world t and I find it is v€\ry profitable to 

some countries to control the gambling, such as 
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Ireland. Ireland has a wonderful hospital system., 

amF it is paid for by four Irish Sweepstakes, two 

run in Ireland and two run in England., My S1..1gges-

tioD rrould be for the Federal f~vernment to do thi" 

so bospitals would be free for ever}~ne, the rich 

d oIlh ' an LUe poer. nlC little guy is only betting th~t 

nickel and dime on that number to try to win to 

have a few hours of happiness. That is all it 

means. That is where the nickel and dimes come in 

~~en organized crime ~ultiplies these by the mil­

lions, this is where the trouble is. How do you 

stop the trouble? I say you control the ga.mbling. I 
Control it by Federal re~ulations, and on a Federal 

I 

basis, on a state basis, do it the same as they did 

with the liquor. The Federal G(,vernment gets a I 
percentage of taxation on liquor. The state Govern-

. I 
ment gets their share on the taxation of 11quor. I 

I 
worked in a distillery, and I know it costs $.27 to 

I make a fifth of liquor. All the rest goes to taxes 

here and there. I believe this is needed today. I 
You will never come back with a prohibition law 

today~ because the Government and the people depend 
I 

on this taxation to run the Government. 

, ., 

Here is another thing that could help. ;If 
I . 

you had controlled gambling both on the .Federal and 
1 



104 

... 

,., 

~~--------------------------------------------------~,' 

1 

2 

" u 

:1 
6 

7 

8 ~ 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

227 

State levels, you would provide money for fUbliC 

benefits, such as they do in Ireland with i~lhe 

hospitals .. You can malte your own ch(licG 

want to do with You could pA"'ovide legal jobs 

for people who are now working illegally, and 

working ,illegally, they are not paying taxes. You 

could provide jobs which would luake taxpayers out 

of them. You would protect the bettors. You hear 

testimony about 800 to 1, 500 to 1, 600 to 1. 

I was locking up numbers writers and horse race 

people, when a number came out and it was a number 

a lot of bettors hit, then they Cha);lged the number, 

so everybody gets cheated. This way it would con-

trol gambling. You would protect the bettors. 

There wouldn't be any changing of the number. 

If yoe really want to h1.[r-t organized C1.1 ~ , 

take the people away from them, and you will hurt 

them. It isn't the numbers that's ht~ting the 

~wple; it's the money that is coming fro.11. the 

numbers that is going into the different revenues 

and avenues that organized crime is hurting, so I 

say if you want to hurt organized crime, i~g~lize 
\'<. 

", 
gambling, all forms of gambling. 

I think bingo and things like that create 

no harm to anyone. They are used for good purposes 
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and if it wasn't for that, the people would be 

ta.'"l:ed or asked to contribute to other things. I 

helieve people want it. Legal.ize it, the 

Government get the banefit from it and fram the 

money using it in ways such as other countries use 

it. In Germany they have legalized g~nbling. 

Ire land has it J and England has it. lie in the 

United States have legalized gambling, so you can' 

say this is right and this is wrong. When you bet 

.. 
\ 

., 
" 

I . 
t: 
~ , 
~ ; 

10 on a horse, the only thing different you have are t e ! ' ! . 
11 bookies, and that is all. 

12 DR" ALLEN: Thank you very much, 1-11". 

13 Harrington. 

14 I BY DR. ALLEN: 

15 Q Dllring the period of your tanure as the president 

16 of Lodge No. 5 of the Fraterna.l Order of Police in 

17 Philadelphia, did you ever have occasion to recommend 

18 to the Police Department or to the District Attorneyfs 

• 19 1 Off~ce ,any of your membership, for prosecution for cor-

20 ruption, police corruption, relative to gambling? 

21 I A Did r recommend? No, rna 'am. 
11 

22 IQ Do you know of any instances where there might have 

23 been this type of recommendation made? 

24 A Only through this Crime Commission Report. That is 

25 the only thing I know of. 
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1 Q While in the lodge, if you found evidence of a 

fellow officer who was involved in corruption relative 

to police and relat ive to ga.lllbling, 

4 you take to handle the situation? 

5 A Well, if a man was accused of gambling, and so 

6 forth, corruption and gambling, we didn't come to his 

7 aid, because when I was president, we only came to the 

8 aid of a policeman who g0t in trouble out of the proper 

9 I performance of his dut;;~ and Vie kept it at that level o 

10 DR 0 ALLEN: Thank you very much. 

11 ConLTnissioner Coleman? 

12 BY MR. COLEMA..~: 

13 , Q f.ir. trarrington, I know you have told us you have + 
14 been a police officer and apparently arrested some ~eop 

15 in this field. lye have heard other witnesses this morn 

16 ing talk about a change or fix of a number. How would 

17 you fix or change a number, assuming it came from the 

18 race track? 

19 A It used to come frem. the United States Treasury, 

20 and they used to play the number from the United States 

22 

23 

24 

Treasury. That number many, many times was changed. 

Q 

A 

Changed by whom a::d when? 

\vell 1 it would be changed by the people controllin 

the nmnbers business, and that would come from the 

25 organized crime part of it. Today in most places in the 

1 , 
.f 
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1 east it is taken from a mutuel handle at a racetrack. 

2 It would be very difficult, and even if it is something 

3 published with a wide spread, it would be very difficul 

4 

5 

to ch~nge it. Now, they have changed it several times 

that I know oi, and it has caused a lot of trouble. 

6 People got cheated because they just COUldn't payoff. 

7 Now, if you had it organized, a legit! ~te 

8 betting parlor, they could carry insurance if they got 

9 hit too mUCh, the insurance could take over. That is 

10 why I say the ~ettor would be protected, because he 

11 IWOUld be guaranteed on hts bet. Today and in the past 

12 Jthey have painted horses and put them in races and 

13 I cheated that way. You have horses that come in, what 

14 they call the auto horses, from Canada. They eome into 

15 I this country, and you could bet your eyes on these 

16 horses. You took our biggest tool away from us, and when 

17 I I say "you," that is figuratively speaking, when you took 

18 ! wiretapping away from us. 

19 Q We didn't take it away from you. 

20 A Figuratively speaking, becausf: you will have peoPlel 

21 [WhO will give a bookie four or five horses and the sum I 
22 of money, and he won't write anything down. He will go 

23 I to a phone and call them into the office. 'Now: where 

2.t that office? That is where the writing takes places. 

25 We used to be able to locate that office, but now we 

I 

is 
j 

.\ 

I , 
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1 can't tap a phone, so we can't locate that office. How \ 

2 I are you gOing to stop the gambling as it is? If you hal 

3 

4 

5 

6 

Ii 
controlled gambling at a Federal and State level and yo 

had these legitnnate parlors, the people themselves 

would correct the situation, ber-ause why would you play 

with some fly-by-night when you could go in there when 

7 you are sure you are not being cheated,and you are sure 

8 you are going to get paid off. 

9 It's sort of like a kid in a candy shop. 

10 I When you have all the c~~ndy you want :0 eat J you don't 

11 eat so much. 

12 Q SupPose they gave credit? 

13 A Well, these are some of the regulations you would 

14 I have to set down. Ive are not going to solve tb is whole 

15 I thing and say hoVl it should be formulated, and so forth 'I 
16 in a few minutes. This is going to take a lot of Ywrk. 

17 It is going to take a lot of mathema:ticians to set down 

18 I the rules and regulations. 
f 

19 I l-ffi. COLEMlh"f: Thank you, Mr. HaJtringtol1. 

20 Mr. Ritchie? 

21 BY MIL RITCHIE: 

22 Q Mr. Harrington 1 the Conunission is very interested 

23 in law enforcement problems. We are spending a good 

24 deal of time and effort to insure we correctly under-

25 
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1 that maybe aave little or no public support. t<fa have 

2 

3 

4 

5 

employed a consultant, ~~. Burden, whom I believe you 

Iknow, to be particularly aware of, not the Cbmmissioner \' 

level, but the person who is really at 1,he brunt of the 

responsibility and who must carry out the policies. 

6 'What I am interested in from you, ~ir. Harrington, is 

7 regarding your membership. Assuming they all felt as 'j 

8 you have expressed today, what support could any reoom-

9 mendati.ons from this Commis5ion have that are consistent 

10 Iwith their views and what support could we expect from 

11 them? ~ ~ 
t :! 

gamblihg ~ J 12 A "lell, I think all policemen would rather see 
i 

13 legalized, because it is always the easiest thing to do '\ 

14 I to say that it exists because a cop is being paid off, I 
15 and that is an accepted fact. This is the answer. This; 

I 
You have I 

17 !many cases in small towns where it is almost impossible I 
Hi is why there is gambling, and it is not so. 

18 I to enforce the gambling !.aws. Police would rather be 

19 Ilwithout it, because in ~ small town you ean only assign 

20 lone or two policemen at the most to a vice squad. You 

I 

I 
! 

. ; 

; i 

21 ,lean' t walk up in uniform and step up to somebody that· s 

22 I going to playa number or a horse. They wen't play it 

23 ,lin front of you in uniform, so you have to dress like a 

24 lwl orking man. You may have to go down 5 0' clock, or so, 

~ 25 ~henevcr the trucks leave the depot, and you have to ~ _________ ~f-------------------------------------------------- .. J --, 

I j 
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1 associate with them. However, in a small department }"O 1 

1 
2 may only have one man or two men. How can he go before 

>" 

j 

'} 
1\ ] 

~ neonle who know him? Everyone in town knows the five 

: ~ ::~~~~ ~~~ ~:~~c:-~~partment, so you are burned out ba-

s! fore you even get to working. 

6 ~ 
7 I have a gambler, so the gambler uses the plea bargain~ 
81 ing. He says, HI will give you a bigger man if you let 

In Valley Forge and Phoenixville they 

1 
9 me go." They say, "01my. You have immunity. ft He says 'I ,.,:,'1 

]0 I "I pay the chief." Now, the chief, who I know personallY' '. 1 
11 doesn't have two cents to rub against one another, and ; ',',j," 

12 he is innocent, and the court found him innocent, but ~ 
I £ ,~ 

13 they found him guilty of malfeasance in office, because 111 
.'({ 

14 while he was chief, there were numbers in his town, and i / ' 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

V 
for this reason he was demoted. 

Q 
I Again, let's get back to the fact that whatever the 

Commission reconunends is only 3. recommendation. 

A I understand. 

Q It f S a political process at the Federal level with I 

I 
Congress and at e~ch State level regarding their particu~ 

I lIar legislature reacting to those recommendations. My I 
I' quest ion was: Assuming that your organization agreed 

! 

with the reconunendatjons of the Commission, what support: 

could those recollunendations receive from your organiza­

tion? 
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2 

3 

tod~y, and I do talk to them allover the country, w~ul j 
rather have legalized gambling and take that burden off 

4 the police and the stink that comas with it. 

5 Q Have you ever had a formal poll of you~ membership 

6 to determine just exactly how many feel that way? 

7 A rio. 

S Q Would that be something thatwQuld be possible tha 

9 we might arrange to have organized? 

10 A Well, ~tt. Burden will be at OUffi~ national canferene , 

11 which is going to take place in August in Nashville, 

12 Tennessee, and there will be approximately 5,000 dele-

13 gates there. I could put it right to them, because they, 

14 are authorized to speak for the people they represent. 

15 Q I wonder if we might explore that with ~~. Burden 

16 to see whether or not it wouldn't be possible to perhap 

17 construct some type of ballot and have a brief explana-

18 tion, if that wvuld serve any p~~pose? We don't want 

19 to interfere, but if there are X number of members of 

20 your organization who are involved in law enforcement 

21 I and they feel very stror.gly, that is a voice that I am 
22 

23 

24 

confident the state legislators and the members of Con­

gress would not ib~ore. 

A We have a newsletter that goes to everyone of our 

25 menibers, and we Vlould put such a type of ballot in that 
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1 newsletter with an explanation of what it is and tell 

2 them to return it to the National Secretary's Office, 

3 and he could tally them up. These could ba taken 

4 wherevel'" we could be in touch with z"fr .. Burden, and we 

5 CQuid find out where would be the most valuable place 

6 to talte them or how they would want it to be handled. 

7 Q I would then like, as a matter of record, to 

8 generate that type of request. 

9 A As a police officer, I think you would be giving a 

10 real service to the peoplo if you would legalize 

11 gambling, because it would release hundreds and hundred 

12 of policemen to do police work instead of chasing peopl 

13 up and daim the street for writing a two cent nUlnber 7 

14 and five cent numbe:r, and so forth. Today people are 

15 concerned with the robberies, the rapes, the murderers, 

16 the gang fighting, and so forth. You would release all 

these hundreds of policemen J.: o cope with these sorts of 

I situations rather than spending hours and hours and 

hours and then the case gets thrown out because you 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

d . d f.L. rtllay I?" ~ n I, say, l' 

DR. ALLEN: Thank you very mUCh, Nr. 

Ha.rrington. It was a pleasure to have you testi.fy 

. before the Commission. 

(Witness excused.) 

DR. ALLEN: The meeting 
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on the Review of the National P-O-1-1-·C-y--~-o-~-~a-r-d--~·- 1---
Gambling is adjourned. 

Oiitncss eircused.) 

(Whereupon this public heal'ing was 

concluded.) 

A submitted statement of John J. Hick-

ton, District Attorney of Allegheny County, Penn­

sylvania. 

Hr. Chairman, I am John J. Hich'1:on, 

District Attorney of Allegheny County, Pennsylvania. 
I 

I thank you for the privilege and I welcome the 

14 opportunity to address this Co~~ission. 

15 

Hi 

17 

18 

I!) I 
20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

I cannot speak to you about t:_:) effect; 
I 

a revision of the gambling laws would have on the I 
national level or in elle Conunonwealth of Pennsyl- I 

1 vania. I cannot speak to you about the extent of 

the illegal [';ambling operaticns in the state or 

in the county. Nor can I speak to you about thp 

relationship of organized crime vis-a-vis illegal 

gambling. I believe these areas of discussions 

ars more in the province of the various Federal, 

State and local organized crime investigative 

bodies. I can, however, authoritatively speak to 
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1 YOU about the prosecutol"ial situation as it present 

2 1y exists in Allegheny Count y. 

3 

4 

5 

6 

" . 
8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

IG 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

- --

The problem is simple to diagnosIS but 

diffi~ult to remedy. There are too EallY cuses and 

too fc~ qualified personnel to prosecute them. For 

the year 1974, app:r.oxim,.~tely 9,000 cases were pros­

ecuted. A break~own of criminal complaints filed 

in the county for that year reveals that 21.9 per­

cent of the complaints concerned crimes against the 

person, 26.6 percent involved crimes against prop­

erty, 19.0 percent of the complaints filed repre-

sented narcotics violations, 2.7 percent involved 

violations of the Uniform Fire2rms Act, and 12.8 I 
percent were complaints under the Motor Vehicle 

Code. In this last category, 80.0 percent of the 

cases concerned the operating of a !rlotor yehicle 

while intoxicated. Thus, 83.0 percent of the com­

plaints filed in the county involved crimes of a 

violent or serious nature. During tLis .'3ame periodi 

4.3 percent of the complaints represented viola.tions 
, , 

of the state's gal11bling laws '. 

To prosecute these cases, I have a staff 
! 

of 35 attorneys of which only 8 are full-time prose, 

cutors. I remind this Cm1Unission that in the area . 

of criminal law 1 the emphasis is solely upon the 
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rights of the accused and I would lUte to point 

out that, appallingly, in Allegheny County the 

prosecuting attorney invariably has but 5 to 10 

minutes to pl"epm:re his C£!I.se prior to trial. 

To redress this imbalance which favors 

the rights of the accused over the rights of the 

victim and to improve upon the quality of represen I 
tation and the conviction rate, I have established 

a policy on the prosecution of crimes. The first 

priority must be given to those crimes of a violent 

or serious nature. The citizens of Allegheny 

Cou~ty must be protected from this tnJe of crima. r 

I Secondly, to enhance the quality of the represcnta-I 

I tion the victim received in Court, I have reorgan- I 

f 

I 
ized my attorneys into specialized prosecution 

squads consisting of HomiCide, Rape and Child 

Abuse, Consumer Fraud and Narcotics. These squads 
! 

correspond to the areas Where, I believe, the need l 

is the greatest. 

I would also point out to this Commis­

sion that, upon taking office, I reduced the si~e 

of my detective force by sixteen due to evidence of 

graft and corruption resulting from protectiou 

bought by the illegal gambling operatives in the 

county. At present, I have a compliment of 23 

-
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eJ~erienc0d detectives which I have ossigned to 

2 the aforementioned squa~s in the interest of in-

3 proving the preparation ox these ~S03 for trial. 

,. 
u 

6 

7 

Now, I\~d like to devote a fe~ wor~~ 

by the Act of 1972, Dec·aDbar 6, P. L. , No. ---
334, ~1, effective January 6, 1973; IS C.P.B.A. 

8 5512, 5513. and 5514. These offenses are cilel1omililoted 
I 

9 a m.ist1em.e~nor of the first degree and! carry a n!i17.i-1 

10 mum penalty of a fine of $10,C~O and/oT five yea~s 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

IH 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

imprisonmallt. Many states, such as Massachusetts, I 
on the other hand, make the offense a felony therebr 

I 
lJ!t.!Josing a more severe sanction. Tbe Penn£ylwni:l " 

statutes are broadly dl"awn and currently encompass I 
I the in..."1oCUOUS pract ice known t1l.S "bingo." PresentlYi 
I 

before the sta.te legislature is Senate Bill 131 

which, if passed, would reclassify the gambling 

statutes as misdemeanors of the second degree, 

thereby reducing the maximum allowable sentence to 

a fine of $5,000 and/or two years imprisonment . 

Also, Senate Bill 559, if passed, would legally 

permit the conduct of "bingo." 

Lastly, a review of the dispositions 

of gambling offenses indicates that, invariably, 

the offender is nominally fined, accompanied by 
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n 

I 
either pTobation or a suspended sentence. 

Faced with all these facts, I have 

neither encol~aged nor discouraged the enforcement 

of the ~ling statutes. I have, however, at-

te~ted to deal realistically with the primary 

probleros plaguing criminal proseu~tion in Allegh~n~ 

County. 

i , 

Reported by: 

Linda Zwanetsky 
Certified Shorthand 
Reporter 
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